
FAIRFAX COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

March 8, 2022

AGENDA

9:30 Done Presentations

9:30 Adopted Report #4 Report on General Assembly Activities

9:30 Done Matters Presented by Board Members

9:30 Done Items Presented by the County Executive

ADMINISTRATIVE
ITEMS

1 Approved Streets into the Secondary System (Springfield District)

2 Approved Approval of a “Watch for Children” Sign as Part of the Residential
Traffic Administration Program – Fox Den Lane (Sully District)

3 Approved Approval of “Watch for Children” Signs as Part of the Residential
Traffic Administration Program – Fox Mill Road (Hunter Mill
District)

4 Approved Authorization to Advertise a Public Hearing to Consider an
Ordinance to Amend and Readopt Section 67.1-10-2 of the
Fairfax County Code Relating to Sewer Availability Charges
(Including the Fixture Unit Rate), Service Charges, Base
Charges, and Hauled Wastewater Charges

5 Approved Authorization for the Department of Neighborhood and
Community Services to Apply for and Accept Grant Funding from
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Associated
with the Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion
Grant

6 Approved Authorization for the Department of Neighborhood and
Community Services to Apply for and Accept Grant Funding from
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Associated
with the Head Start and Early Head Start Grant

7 Approved Authorization to Advertise Publication of the FY 2023 Budget and
Required Tax Rates, the FY 2023 Effective Tax Rate Increase,
and the Advertised Capital Improvement Program for Fiscal
Years 2023-2027 (With Future Fiscal Years to 2032)

8 Approved Authorization for the Department of Economic Initiatives to Apply
for and Accept Grant Funding from the Virginia Tourism
Corporation for the American Rescue Plan Act Tourism Recovery
Program

1



FAIRFAX COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

March 8, 2022

ACTION ITEMS

1 Approved Approval of a Resolution to Extend the Cable Franchise Term of
Verizon Virginia LLC

2 Approved Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Authorizing
Fairfax County to Bill and Collect Real Estate Taxes for the Town
of Herndon

3 Approved Approval of the Calendar Year 2022 Forest Pest Management
Program

4 Approved Approval of the Disease Carrying Insects Program

CLOSED SESSION

Done Closed Session

PUBLIC
HEARINGS

4:00 Approved Public Hearing on SE 2021-HM-009 (Federal Realty OP, LP,
formerly known as Federal Realty Investment Trust) (Hunter Mill
District)

4:00 Approved Public Hearing on PCA/CDPA 2017-SU-011 (DD South Parking
LC) (Sully District)

4:00 Approved Public Hearing on RZ 2021-BR-009 (Sekas Homes, Ltd.)
(Braddock District)

4:00 Approved Public Hearing to Consider an Ordinance to Amend and Readopt
Fairfax County Code Sections 7-2-4 through 7-2-13 in Response
to the 2021 Decennial Redistricting, to Adjust Certain Election
Precinct Boundaries, Create New Election Precincts, and
Establish Polling Places for Those New Precincts in the
Braddock, Hunter Mill, Dranesville, Lee, Mason, Mount Vernon,
Providence, Springfield, and Sully Districts; Consolidate the
Danbury and Kings Park Precincts in the Braddock District; and
Relocate the Polling Places for the Chesterbrook Precinct in the
Dranesville District and the Army Precinct in the Mount Vernon
District

4:00 Approved Public Hearing on Repurposing Developer Contributions to
Fairfax County for Transportation Projects

2



FAIRFAX COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

March 8, 2022

PUBLIC
HEARINGS
(continued)

4:00 Approved Public Hearing on the Acquisition of Certain Land Rights
Necessary for the Construction of the Route 28 Widening (Prince
William County Line to Route 29) (Sully District)

4:00 Approved Public Hearing on a Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment,
Proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendment (PA 2018-IV-MV4),
and Rezoning Application (RZ 2021-MV-00017) to Establish the
Hollin Hills Historic Overlay District (Mount Vernon District)

3



REVISED

Fairfax County, Virginia

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
AGENDA

Tuesday
March 8, 2022

9:30 a.m.

PRESENTATIONS

∑ RESOLUTION — To recognize Communities of Trust Committee Chair
Shirley Ginwright for her service. Requested by Chairman McKay.

∑ RESOLUTION — To recognize The Arc of Northern Virginia on their 60th

Anniversary. Requested by Chairman McKay and Supervisor Foust.

∑ RESOLUTION — In Support of the United Nations Convention on the Elimination
of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women. Requested by Chairman McKay
and Supervisors Smith, Alcorn, Gross, and Palchik.

∑ RESOLUTION — To recognize the Redistricting Advisory Committee for their
contributions. Requested by Chairman McKay.

STAFF:
Tony Castrilli, Director, Office of Public Affairs
Dawn Nieters, Office of Public Affairs

4



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

9:30 a.m.

Report on General Assembly Activities

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
The Legislative Report No. 4 is available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/legislation/sites/legislation/files/assets/documents/pdf/202
2/2022-legislative-report4.pdf

PRESENTED BY:
Supervisor James R. Walkinshaw, Chairman, Board of Supervisors’ Legislative
Committee
Bryan J. Hill, County Executive

5

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/legislation/sites/legislation/files/assets/documents/pdf/2022/2022-legislative-report4.pdf
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/legislation/sites/legislation/files/assets/documents/pdf/2022/2022-legislative-report4.pdf


Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

9:30 a.m.

Matters Presented by Board Members

6



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

9:30 a.m.

Items Presented by the County Executive

7



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ADMINISTRATIVE - 1

Streets into the Secondary System (Springfield District)

ISSUE:
Board approval of streets to be accepted into the State Secondary System.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the streets listed below be added to the State
Secondary System:

Subdivision District Street

The Reserve at Hampton Springs Springfield Crouch Drive

Cruz Court

TIMING:
Routine.

BACKGROUND:
Inspection has been made of these streets, and they are recommended for acceptance
into the State Secondary System.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1 – Street Acceptance Form

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
William D. Hicks, P.E., Director, Department of Land Development Services

8



Robert H. Burton
Nadia Alphonse 01/28/2022

Attachment 1

9



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ADMINISTRATIVE - 2

Approval of a “Watch for Children” Sign as Part of the Residential Traffic Administration
Program – Fox Den Lane (Sully District)

ISSUE:
Board endorsement of a “Watch for Children” sign as part of the Residential Traffic
Administration Program (RTAP).

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends approval for the installation of the following:

∑ One “Watch for Children” sign on Fox Den Lane (Sully District)

In addition, the County Executive recommends that the Fairfax County Department of
Transportation (FCDOT) be requested to schedule the installation of the approved
“Watch for Children” sign as soon as possible.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on March 8, 2022, to help facilitate a prompt installation of the
proposed signage.

BACKGROUND:
The RTAP allows for installation of a “Watch for Children” sign at the primary entrance
to residential neighborhoods, or at a location with an extremely high concentration of
children relative to the area, such as playgrounds, day care centers, or community
centers. FCDOT reviews each request to ensure the proposed signs will be effectively
located and will not conflict with any other traffic control devices.

On January 21, 2022, FCDOT received verification from the Sully District Supervisor’s
Office confirming community support for one “Watch for Children” sign on Fox Den
Lane.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funding in the amount of $300 is available in Fund 300-C30050, Project 2G25-076-000,
Traffic Calming Program.

10



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
None.

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Tom Biesiadny, Director, Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT)
Gregg Steverson, Deputy Director, FCDOT
Eric Teitelman, Chief, Capital Projects and Traffic Engineering Division, FCDOT
Neil Freschman, Chief, Traffic Engineering Section, FCDOT
Steven K. Knudsen, Transportation Planner, Traffic Engineering Section, FCDOT

11



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ADMINISTRATIVE - 3

Approval of “Watch for Children” Signs as Part of the Residential Traffic Administration
Program – Fox Mill Road (Hunter Mill District)

ISSUE:
Board endorsement of “Watch for Children” signs as part of the Residential Traffic
Administration Program (RTAP).

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends approval for the installation of the following:

∑ Two “Watch for Children” signs on Fox Mill Road (Hunter Mill District)

In addition, the County Executive recommends that the Fairfax County Department of
Transportation (FCDOT) be requested to schedule the installation of the approved
“Watch for Children” signs as soon as possible.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on March 8, 2022, to help facilitate a prompt installation of the
proposed signage.

BACKGROUND:
The RTAP allows for installation of “Watch for Children” signs at the primary entrance to
residential neighborhoods, or at a location with an extremely high concentration of
children relative to the area, such as playgrounds, day care centers, or community
centers. FCDOT reviews each request to ensure the proposed signs will be effectively
located and will not conflict with any other traffic control devices.

On December 17, 2021, FCDOT received verification from the Hunter Mill District
Supervisor’s Office confirming community support for two “Watch for Children” signs on
Fox Mill Road.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funding in the amount of $500 is available in Fund 300-C30050, Project 2G25-076-000,
Traffic Calming Program.

12



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
None.

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Tom Biesiadny, Director, Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT)
Gregg Steverson, Deputy Director, FCDOT
Eric Teitelman, Chief, Capital Projects and Traffic Engineering Division, FCDOT
Neil Freschman, Chief, Traffic Engineering Section, FCDOT
Steven K. Knudsen, Transportation Planner, Traffic Engineering Section, FCDOT

13



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ADMINISTRATIVE - 4

Authorization to Advertise a Public Hearing to Consider an Ordinance to Amend and
Readopt Section 67.1-10-2 of the Fairfax County Code Relating to Sewer Availability
Charges (Including the Fixture Unit Rate), Service Charges, Base Charges, and
Hauled Wastewater Charges

ISSUE:
Authorization to advertise a public hearing to consider an ordinance that proposes to
amend and readopt Fairfax County Code Section 67.1-10-2, relating to Sewer
Availability Charges (including the Fixture Unit Rate), Service Charges, Base Charges,
and Hauled Wastewater Charges:

1) re-affirming the Availability Charges (including the fixture unit rate) for
FY 2022 through FY 2026, and establishing the Availability Charges for
FY 2027;

2) re-affirming the Sewer Service Charges for FY 2022, adjusting the Sewer
Service Charges for FY 2023 through FY 2026, and establishing the
Sewer Service Charges for FY 2027;

3) re-affirming the Base Charges for FY 2022, adjusting the Base Charges
for FY 2023 through FY 2026, and establishing the Base Charges for
FY 2027; and

4) re-affirming the Hauled Wastewater Charges for FY 2022, adjusting the
Hauled Wastewater Charge for Low-Strength Waste.

Although the sewer charges in the sewer ordinance, Chapter 67.1, are multi-year, all
sewer charges are reviewed, adjusted as necessary, and adopted annually to ensure
sewer charges are accurately priced.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board authorize advertisement of a public
hearing on April 12, 2022, at 3:00 p.m. to consider these ordinances.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on March 8, 2022, to provide sufficient time to advertise the
proposed public hearing for consideration of these ordinances on April 12, 2022, at 3:00
p.m. Decision on the sewer rate revisions and sewage will coincide with the markup and

14



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

adoption of the FY 2023 Advertised Budget Plan.

BACKGROUND:
In January 2022, the Wastewater Management Program (Program) and its consultants,
Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc. (Raftelis), completed the annual “Revenue
Sufficiency and Rate Analysis” (the Rate Study) for the Sewer System. Based upon the
results of the Rate Study, changes are proposed to the previously approved rates for
FY 2023 to FY 2026 and new rates are proposed for FY 2027.

The following proposed 5-year rate schedule will meet the Program’s current and
projected 5-year revenue requirements of approximately $1.5 billion by increasing the
Availability Charges, the Sewer Service Charges, the Base Charges, and the Hauled
Wastewater Charges, all of which are the industry practice. This allows for recovering a
portion of the Program’s costs through the Base Charge and recovering the remaining
required revenues through the Sewer Service Charge, based on the volume of water
consumed by the commercial customers and volume of the winter quarter average
consumed by residential customers; Availability Charges, based on the capacity needs
of new connections to the system; and Hauled Wastewater Charges, based on the
volume of the hauling truck. New or revised rates that were not advertised as part of
last year’s annual rate schedule review are shown in bold.  Note that the proposed
adjustments to Sewer Service Charges for FY 2023 through FY 2025 are less than
those presented to the Board during last year’s budget process.

PROPOSED AVAILABILITY CHARGE SCHEDULE

The County has completed reviewing the adequacy of the amount of the Availability
Charges.  Based upon the results of this review, the Availability Charges are proposed
to increase to $8,592 from $8,507, a 1.0 percent increase, for a single-family residence
in FY 2023 and 1 percent annual increases from FY 2024 to FY 2027.  The Availability
Charge is a one-time charge, which is paid at the time of connection to the sewer
system. The revised, five-year rate schedule for the Availability Charges is as follows:

15



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

Availability Charges for all nonresidential uses will be computed as the number of fixture
units (including roughed-in fixture units) in accordance with Part I of the current Virginia
Uniform Statewide Building Code, Section 101.2, Note 1, which incorporates by
reference the 2012 International Plumbing Code (Chapter 7, Section 709), times the
fixture unit rate with a minimum charge equivalent to one (1) single-family detached
dwelling per premises.

The revised, five-year rate schedule for the fixture unit charge for nonresidential uses is
as follows:

AVAILABILITY CHARGE SCHEDULE
Proposed New Rates in Bold

Type of
Connection Current Rate New Rates

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027
Single-Family
Detached $8,507 $8,592 $8,678 $8,765 $8,853 $8,942
Lodging House,
Hotel, Inn, or
Tourist Cabin $8,507 $8,592 $8,678 $8,765 $8,853 $8,942
Townhouse $6,806 $6,874 $6,942 $7,012 $7,082 $7,153
Apartment $6,806 $6,874 $6,942 $7,012 $7,082 $7,153
Mobile Home $6,806 $6,874 $6,942 $7,012 $7,082 $7,153
Any other
residential
dwelling unit $6,806 $6,874 $6,942 $7,012 $7,082 $7,153
Hotels, Motels, or
Dormitory rental
unit $2,127 $2,148 $2,170 $2,191 $2,213 $2,235

AVAILABILITY CHARGE SCHEDULE
Cost ($) per Quarterly Bill

Proposed New Rates in Bold
Current

Rate
New Rates

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027
Nonresidential
per fixture unit

$425 $430 $434 $438 $443 $446

16



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

PROPOSED SEWER SERVICE CHARGE SCHEDULE

The following proposed Sewer Service Charge of $8.09 per 1,000 gallons of water
consumption in FY 2023 will recover a portion of the sewer system costs in FY 2023
based on the volume of water consumed by the commercial customers and the volume
of the winter quarter average consumed by residential customers. The revised, five-
year rate schedule for the Sewer Service Charges is as follows:

SEWER SERVICE CHARGE SCHEDULE*
Per 1,000 gallons of water consumption

Proposed New Rates in Bold
Current

Rate New Rates
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027

Sewer Service Charge
$7.72 $8.09 $8.41 $8.73 $9.21 $9.67

*Proposed adjustments to Sewer Service Charges for FY 2023 through FY 2025 are less than those presented to the Board during
last year’s budget process.

PROPOSED BASE CHARGE SCHEDULE

The following proposed Base Charge of $40.14 per quarterly bill for FY 2023 will
recover approximately 23.5 percent of the sewer system costs in FY 2023.  Industry
practice is to recover 25 to 30 percent of the total costs through a Base Charge.  In
order to strive towards such recovery rate, a phased-in approach is being proposed, as
shown in the table on the following page.

BASE CHARGE SCHEDULE*
Cost ($) per Quarterly Bill

Proposed New Rates in Bold**
Type of
Connection

Current
Rate New Rates

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027
Residential
(3/4”
meter)

$36.54 $40.14 $44.43 $49.09 $51.79 $54.38

All
customers
based on
meter size

17



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

*Adjustment to the Base Charge for nonresidential customers who have sub-meters for irrigation and other water uses that
do not enter the sewer system must be justified.
** Proposed adjustments to Sewer Base Charges for FY 2023 through FY 2026 are less than those presented to the Board
during last year’s budget process.

PROPOSED HAULED WASTEWATER CHARGES

The County’s Septage Receiving Facility (SRF) was constructed to receive and treat
septage from local onsite sewage disposal systems in accordance with Section 15.2-
2123 of the Code of Virginia.  In addition, the SRF receives landfill leachate, portable
toilet waste, restaurant grease, and recycled carwash water. Hauled Wastewater
Charges were introduced in FY 2020 to recover a portion of the costs of operation,
maintenance, and upcoming necessary improvements to the SRF.  It is proposed that
the charge for High-Strength Waste remain the same as the FY 2022 charge. The
proposed charge for Low-Strength Waste is to remain at the FY 2022 rate. This is
effectively a decrease from the previously recommended charge for Low-Strength
Waste by avoiding automatic escalation based on the adjustments to the prevailing
Sewer Service Charge.

(1) High-Strength Waste - $27 per 1,000 gallons of the hauler’s truck capacity for
septic tank and restaurant grease wastes.

(2) Low-Strength Waste - $7.72 per 1,000 gallons of the hauler's truck capacity
for portable toilet, recycled carwash water, landfill leachate, or other such low-
strength waste.

3/4" and
smaller, or
no meter

$36.54 $40.14 $44.43 $49.09 $51.79 $54.38

1" $91.35 $100.35 $111.08 $122.73 $129.48 $135.95
1 1/2" $182.70 $200.70 $222.15 $245.45 $258.95 $271.90
2" $292.32 $321.12 $355.44 $392.72 $414.32 $435.04
3" $548.10 $602.10 $666.45 $736.35 $776.85 $815.70
4" $913.50 $1,003.50 $1,110.75 $1,227.25 $1,294.75 $1,359.50
6" $1,827.00 $2,007.00 $2,221.50 $2,454.50 $2,589.50 $2,719.00
8" $2,923.20 $3,211.20 $3,554.40 $3,927.20 $4,143.20 $4,350.40
10" and
larger

$4,202.10 $4,616.10 $5,109.45 $5,645.35 $5,955.85 $6,253.70

18



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

The County’s sewer charges remain very competitive on a local basis.  Below are
average annual sewer service billings and Availability Charges per Single-Family
Residential Equivalent (SFRE) for Fairfax County compared to other regional
jurisdictions, as of December 2021 (FY 2022). Average sewer service billings for the
other regional jurisdictions have been developed by applying each jurisdiction’s
equivalent base charge and sewer service rate to appropriate SFRE water usage
determined from Fairfax Water’s average water usage for SFREs.

Comparison of Average Service Charges, Availability Charges, and Base Charges
for SFREs as of December 2021 (FY 2022)

Based on 16,000 gallons per quarter for all jurisdictions

Jurisdiction*

Average Annual
Sewer Service

Billing

Sewer
Availability Fees

DCWASA $1,177 ----

City of Alexandria $996 $8,859

WSSC (improved) $926 $14,500

Arlington County $661 $2,760

Fairfax County $640 $8,507

Prince William County $571 $10,800

Loudoun Water $484 $8,711

The table below outlines base charges by other regional utilities for comparison to
Fairfax County’s current Base Charge of $36.54 as of December 2021 (FY 2022).

Quarterly Base Charges for Sewer Service for Residential
Customers

DC Water $ 66.83
Alexandria Renew Enterprises $ 37.02
Loudoun Water $ 36.72
Fairfax County $ 36.54
Prince William County Service Authority $ 36.30
Washington Suburban Sanitation Commission $ 28.50
Arlington $ 10.76
Neighboring Utilities Average $ 36.02

19



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

FISCAL IMPACT:
In FY 2023, assuming a water usage for a typical residential customer of 16,000
gallons/quarter (or 64,000 gallons/year), the annual sewer bill will be approximately
$678.32 per year, which is an increase of 5.95 percent or $38.08 over the FY 2022
annual sewer bill. This is equal to an increase of $3.17 per month.

In FY 2023, revenue is projected to increase approximately $12.3 million over the
FY 2022 Revised Budget Plan primarily due to the proposed rate increases to Sewer
Availability Fee Charge, Service Charge, and Base Charge. Revenues from the
collection of Sewer Availability Charges, Service Charges, Base Charges, and Hauled
Wastewater Charges are recorded in Fund 69000, Sewer Revenue.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment I: The Proposed Amendment to Chapter 67.1 Article 10 (Charges), Section
2 of the Code of the County of Fairfax
Attachments IIa, and IIb: Proposed Public Hearing Advertisements for proposed
Charges for Availability (including the Fixture Unit rate), Sewer Service, Base, and
Hauled Wastewater

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Christopher Herrington, Director, Department of Public Works and Environmental
Services (DPWES)
Eleanor Ku Codding, Deputy Director, Stormwater and Wastewater Management
Divisions, DPWES
Shahram Mohsenin, Director, DPWES, Wastewater Planning and Monitoring Division

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Emily H. Smith, Assistant County Attorney

20



ATTACHMENT I

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING1

ARTICLE 10 OF CHAPTER 67.1 OF THE FAIRFAX COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO2

CHARGES FOR THE AVAILABILITY OF, CONNECTION TO, AND/OR USE OF THE3

SEWERAGE FACILITIES OF THE COUNTY4

5

AN ORDINANCE to amend the Fairfax County Code by amending and6

readopting Section 67.1-10-2, relating to charges for the availability of,7

connection to, and/or use of the sewerage facilities of the County.8

9

10

Be it ordained by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County:11

1. That Section 67.1-10-2 of the Fairfax County Code is amended and readopted as12

follows:13

14

ARTICLE 10. - Charges15

Section 67.1-10-2. – Availability, Connection, Lateral Spur, Service Charges, Base Charges,16

and Hauled Wastewater Charges.17

(a) Availability Charges:18

(1) Residential uses: The following schedule of availability charges for residential uses19

desiring to connect to the Facilities of the County is hereby established and imposed:20

Fiscal Year (July 1-June 30)

Customer Class FY 20221
FY

20232
FY 20243 FY 20254 FY 20265 FY 20276

(A)
Single-Family

Detached
$8,507340 $8,59207 $8,678592 $8,765678 $8,853765 $8,942853

(B)

Lodging House,

Hotel, Inn or

Tourist Cabin

8,507340 8,59207 8,678592 8,765678 8,853765 8,942853

(C) Townhouse 6,806672 6,87406 6,942874 7,0126,942 7,08212 7,153082

(D) Apartment 6,806672 6,87406 6,942874 7,0126,942 7,08212 7,153082

(E) Mobile Home 6,806672 6,87406 6,942874 7,0126,942 7,08212 7,153082

21



ATTACHMENT I

(F)

Any other

residential

dwelling unit

6,806672 6,87406 6,942874 7,0126,942 7,08212 7,153082

(G)

Hotel, Motel, or

Dormitory rental

unit

2,127085 2,14827 2,17048 2,19170 2,213191 2,23513

21

22

(2) Commercial and all other uses: The following schedule of fixture unit rates for23

computing availability charges for all nonresidential uses is hereby established and24

imposed:25

Fiscal Year (July 1-June 30)

FY 20221 FY 20232 FY 20243 FY 20254 FY 20265 FY 20276

Fixture unit rate $42517 $43025 $4340 $4384 $44338 $4463

26

The availability charge will be computed as the number of fixture units (including roughed-in27

fixture units) in accordance with Part I of the current Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code28

(VUSBC), (as amended), Section 101.2, Note 1, which incorporates by reference the 201229

International Plumbing Code (Chapter 7, Section 709) ("VUSBC"), times the fixture unit rate with30

a minimum charge equivalent to one single-family detached dwelling per premises. For Significant31

Industrial Users with wastewater discharge permits authorizing discharge into the Integrated Sewer32

System and other industrial or commercial Users determined by the Director to have processes33

generating significant wastewater flows, the availability charge will be calculated on the basis of34

equivalent units. One equivalent unit is equal to 280 gallons per day and rated equal to one single-35

family detached dwelling unit. Therefore, the availability charge for Significant Industrial Users36

and other industrial or commercial Users determined by the Director to have processes generating37

significant flow will be equal to the current rate for a single-family detached dwelling unit times38

the number of equivalent units associated with the permitted flow. The number of equivalent units39

is equal to the permitted or projected flow in gallons per day divided by 280 gallons per day.40

Fixture unit counts, for Users having fixtures discharging continuously or semi-continuously to41

drainage system leading to the County sanitary sewer facilities, shall be increased by two fixture42

units for each gallon per minute of such continuous or semi-continuous discharge. The rate of such43
discharge shall be deemed to be that rate certified by the manufacturer of the fixture or other44

equipment, or such other rates as the Director shall determine.45

22



ATTACHMENT I

(3) Effective date: The rate will change on July 1st of each new fiscal year. The rate46

applicable to each fiscal year is subject to annual review by the Board.47

(b) Connection Charges.48

(1) Residential and community uses: Except as otherwise provided herein, there is hereby49

established and imposed a connection charge of $152.50 per front foot of premises (with50

a minimum of $7,625 and a maximum of $15,250 for the connection of single-family51

detached and attached dwellings, churches, schools, fire stations, community centers, or52

other such similar community uses, to the Facilities of the County.53

(2) All other uses: There is hereby established and imposed a connection charge of $152.5054

per front foot of premises (with a minimum charge of $15,250) for the connection of all55

other uses to the Facilities of the County.56

(3) The connection charges established and imposed above shall not apply to premises to57

be connected to the Facilities of the County if such Facilities of the County are58

constructed totally at private expense.59

(4) For the purposes of Section 67.1-10-2(b), front foot of premises will be determined by60

measuring the frontage of the premises located on the street address side of the premises.61

(c) Lateral spur charges: There is hereby established and imposed a lateral spur charge of62

$600.00 for the connection of all uses to a lateral spur, where such lateral spur has been63

installed by the County at the expense of Fairfax County.64

(d) Service charges: There are hereby established and imposed the following sanitary sewer65

service charges:66

Sewer Service Charges — Fiscal Year (July 1 - June 30)

FY

20221

FY

20232

FY

20243

FY

20254

FY

20265

FY

20276

Sewer Service Charge,

$/1,000 gallons
$7.7228 $8.097.72 $8.4118 $8.7347 $9.218.76 $9.6720

67

(e) Base charges: There are hereby established and imposed the following quarterly base68

charges in addition to the sewer service charge:69

BASE CHARGE

Cost ($) per Quarterly Bill

FY 20221 FY 20232 FY 20243 FY 20254 FY 20265 FY 20276

23



ATTACHMENT I

Residen

tial

Base

Charge

$36.542.91
$40.1436.5

4
$44.431.03 $49.095.05 $51.7949.48 $54.381.95

Commercial: (meter size)

¾" and

smaller,

or no

meter

$36.542.91
$40.1436.5

4
$44.431.03 $49.095.05 $51.7949.48 $54.381.95

1" $91.3582.28
$100.3591.

35

$111.0802.

58

$122.7312.6

3
$129.4823.70 $135.9529.88

1½" $182.7064.55
$200.7018

2.70
$22205.15

$245.4525.2

5
$258.9547.40 $271.9059.75

2" $292.3263.28
$321.1229

2.32

$355.4428.

24

$392.7260.4

0

$414.32395.8

4
$435.0415.60

3"
$548.10493.6

5

$602548.1

0
$66615.45

$736.35675.

75
$776.8542.20

$815.70779.2

5

4"
$913.50822.7

5

$1,00913.5

0

$1,110025.

75

$1,227126.2

5

$1,294.7537.

00

$1,359.50298

.75

6"
$1,827.00645

.50

$2,001,827

.00

$2,221051.

50

$2,454252.5

0

$2,589.50474

.00

$2,719.00597

.50

8"
$2,923.20632

.80

$3,2112,92

3.20

$3,554282.

40

$3,927.2060

4.00

$4,143.203,9

58.40

$4,350.40156

.00

10" and

larger

$4,202.103,7

84.65

$4,616202.

10

$5,1094,71

8.45

$5,645.3518

0.75

$5,955.85690

.20

$6,253.705,9

74.25

70

If requested, the Base Charge for nonresidential customers, who have irrigation systems and other71

water uses that do not enter the sewer system, will be adjusted. Calculations prepared by a Virginia72

24



ATTACHMENT I

licensed professional engineer must be provided to demonstrate what size of main water meter73

would be necessary for the building to accommodate only the water that enters the sewer system.74

The Base Charge will be adjusted based on the calculated meter size. In no case the Base Charge75

will be smaller than that for ¾" meter.76

(1) Effective date: The Service charges and Base charges will change on July 1st of each77

new fiscal year. For metered accounts, the change is effective with meter readings78

beginning October 1st of each year. For unmetered accounts, the change is effective with79

billings beginning October 1st of each year.80

(2) Premises having a metered water supply:81

Category of Use Service Charges

(A) Single-family detached and single-

family attached dwellings such as

townhouses, duplexes, multiplexes, semi-

detached, rowhouses, garden court and patio

houses with a separate water service line

meter.

For each 1,000 gallons of water, based on

winter-quarter consumption or current quarterly

consumption, as measured by the service line

meter, whichever is lower, a charge equal to the

effective unit cost rate ($/1,000 gallons).

(B) All other uses.

For each 1,000 gallons of water as measured by

the water service line, a charge equal to the

effective unit cost rate ($/1,000 gallons).

(C) All users.
Base charge per billing as established in Section

67.1-10-2(e).

82

(D) The winter-quarter-maximum consumption is determined as follows:83

(i) The quarterly-daily-average consumption of water is the consumption,84

measured by the water service line meter for the period between meter readings85

divided by the number of days elapsed between meter readings.86

(ii) The quarterly consumption is 91.5 times the quarterly-daily-average87

consumption of water in leap years or 91.25 times the quarterly-daily-average88

consumption in non-leap years.89

(iii) The winter-quarter-consumption is the quarterly consumption determined at90

the water service line meter reading scheduled between February 1 and April 30.91

The winter-quarter-consumption of each respective year shall be applicable to92

the four quarterly sewer billings rendered in conjunction with the regular meter93
reading scheduled after the next May.94

25



ATTACHMENT I

(iv) All water delivered to the premises, as measured by the winter-quarter-95

consumption for single-family dwellings and townhouses or the meter of all96

other Users, shall be deemed to have been discharged to the Facilities of the97

County. However, any person may procure the installation of a second water98

service line meter. Such person may notify the Director of such installation, in99

which event the Director shall make such inspection or inspections as may be100

necessary to ascertain that no water delivered to the premises or only the water101

delivered through any such additional meter may enter the Facilities of the102

County. If the Director determines that water delivered through an additional103

meter may not enter the Facilities of the County, no charge hereunder shall be104

based upon such volume of water delivery. If the Director determines that only105

the water delivered through an additional meter may enter the Facilities of the106

County, only the water recorded on the additional meter shall be charged. In the107

alternative, any person may procure the installation of a sewage meter which108

shall be of a type and installed in a manner approved by the Director, who shall109

make periodic inspection to ensure accurate operation of said meter; in such110

event, the charge imposed hereunder shall be based upon the volume measured111

by such meter. The cost of all inspections required by the foregoing provisions112

for elective metering, as determined by normal cost accounting methods, shall113

be an additional charge for sanitary sewer service to the premises on which such114

meter or meters are installed.115

(E) For single-family premises as in (e)(2)(A) not able to register valid meter readings116

for the measurement of winter-quarter-consumption the following billing method117

shall apply:118

(i) Premises not existing, unoccupied or occupied by a different household during119

the applicable winter quarter, or which due to unfavorable weather, meter failure120

or for any other reason of meter inaccuracy cannot register valid meter readings,121

shall not be considered to have a valid meter reading for the purpose of winter-122

quarter-consumption measurement.123

(ii) Such premises may be billed on the basis of the average winter-quarter-124

consumption for similar dwelling units or the current quarterly consumption, as125

registered by water service line meter, or based on historical water usage.126

Accounts for single-family premises established by a builder for sewerage127

service during construction shall be considered a nonresidential use.128

(3) Premises not having metered water supply or having both well water and public metered129

water supply:130

(A) Single-family dwellings, as in (e)(2)(A). An amount equal to the average winter-131

quarter-consumption, during the applicable winter quarter, of similar dwelling units,132

times the effective unit cost rate ($/1,000 gallons). In the alternative, any such single-133

family residential customer may apply to the County, via the water supplier134

providing water service to the area in which the residential customer is located, for135

special billing rates, based on average per capita consumption of water in similar136
type units.137

26



ATTACHMENT I

(B) All other uses: The charge shall be based upon the number of fixture units and load138

factor in accordance with the VUSBC, Table I and Table II Fixture Units and Load139

Factors for All Other Premises. There shall be an additional charge equal to the140

effective unit cost ($/1,000 gallons) for the volume discharged by fixtures141

discharging continuously or semi-continuously. Volume of continuous or semi-142

continuous discharge shall be deemed to be that used in determining availability143

charge.144

(f) Hauled Wastewater Charges: There are hereby established and imposed the following Hauled145

Wastewater Charges:146

(1) High-Strength Waste - $27 per 1,000 gallons of the hauler’s truck capacity for septic147

tank and restaurant grease wastes.148

(2) Low-Strength Waste – Based on prevailing Sewer Service Charge $7.72 per 1,000149

gallons of the hauler’s truck capacity for portable toilet, landfill leachate, or any such150

low- strength wastewater. This rate will be adjusted as the Sewer Service Charge is151

adjusted from time to time.152

153

154

TABLE I. Table of Fixture Units155

Type of Fixture or Group of Fixtures

Drainage

Fixture

Unit Value

(DFU)

Commercial automatic clothes washer (2" standpipe) 3

Bathroom group consisting of water closet, lavatory and bathtub or shower

stall (Residential):

Tank type closet 6

Bathtub (with or without overhead shower) 2

Combination sink-and-tray with food disposal unit 2

Combination sink-and-tray with 1½" trap 2

Dental unit or cuspidor 1

27



ATTACHMENT I

Dental lavatory 1

Drinking fountain ½

Dishwasher, domestic 2

Floor drains with 2" waste 2

Kitchen sink, domestic, with one 1½" waste 2

Kitchen sink, domestic, with food waste grinder and/or dishwasher 2

Lavatory with 1¼" waste 1

Laundry tray (1 or 2 compartments) 2

Shower stall 2

Sinks:

Surgeon's 3

Flushing rim (with valve) 6

Service (trap standard) 3

Service (P trap) 2

Pot, scullery, etc. 4

Urinal, pedestal, syphon jet blowout 6

Urinal, wall lip 4

Urinal stall, washout 4

Urinal trough (each 6-ft. section) 2

Wash sink (circular or multiple) each set of faucets 2

28



ATTACHMENT I

Water closet, tank-operated 4

Water closet, valve-operated 6

Fixture drain or trap size:

1¼ inches and smaller 1

1½ inches 2

2 inches 3

2½ inches 4

3 inches 5

4 inches 6

156

157

TABLE II.158

Fixture Units and Load Factors for All Other Premises159

Quarterly Service Charges160

Fiscal Year (July 1 - June 30)161

Fixt

ure

Unit

s

Loa

d

Fact

or

FY 20221 FY 20232 FY 20243 FY 20254 FY 20265 FY 20276

20

or

less

1.0

0
19382.00

202.25193.0

0
210.2504.50 218.251.75 230.2519.00 241.7530.00

21

to

30

1.2

5
241.2527.50 252.8141.25 262.8155.63 272.8164.69 287.8173.75

302.19287.5

0

29



ATTACHMENT I

31

to

40

1.4

5
279.8563.90 293.2679.85

304.86296.5

3
316.4607.04 333.8617.55 350.5433.50

41

to

50

1.6

0

308.80291.2

0
323.6008.80 336.4027.20 349.2038.80 36850.40 386.8068.00

51

to

60

1.7

5
337.7518.50 353.9437.75 367.9457.88 381.9470.56

402.94383.2

5
423.0602.50

61

to

70

1.9

0
366.7045.80 384.2866.70 399.4888.55 414.6802.33 437.4816.10 459.3337.00

71

to

80

2.0

5
395.6573.10

414.61395.6

5
431.0119.23 447.4134.09 472.0148.95 495.5971.50

81

to

90

2.2

0
424.6000.40 444.9524.60 462.5549.90 480.1565.85

506.55481.8

0
531.8506.00

91

to

100

2.3

0
443.9018.60 465.1843.90 483.5870.35

501.98487.0

3
529.5803.70 556.0329.00

101

to

110

2.4

0
463.2036.80 485.4063.20

504.60490.8

0
523.8008.20 552.6025.60 580.2052.00

111

to

120

2.5

5
492.1564.10

515.74492.1

5
536.1421.48 556.5439.96 587.1458.45

616.46586.5

0

121

to

130

2.6

5

511.45482.3

0
535.9611.45 557.1641.93 578.3661.14

610.16580.3

5
640.6409.50

30



ATTACHMENT I

131

to

140

2.7

5
530.7500.50 556.1930.75 578.1962.38

600.19582.3

1
633.1902.25 664.8132.50

141

to

150

2.8

5
550.0518.70 576.4150.05 599.2182.83 622.0103.49 656.2124.15 688.9955.50

151

to

160

2.9

5
569.3536.90 596.6469.35 620.2403.28 643.8424.66 679.2446.05

713.16678.5

0

161

to

170

3.0

5
588.6555.10

616.86588.6

5
641.2623.73 665.6645.84

702.26667.9

5
737.3401.50

171

to

180

3.1

5

607.95573.3

0
637.0907.95 662.2944.18 687.4967.01

725.29689.8

5
761.5124.50

181

to

190

3.2

5

627.25591.5

0
657.3127.25 683.3164.63

709.31688.1

9
748.3111.75 785.6947.50

191

to

200

3.3

5
646.5509.70 677.5446.55

704.34685.0

8
731.1409.36 771.3433.65

809.86770.5

0

201

to

210

3.4

5
665.8527.90 697.7665.85 725.3605.53 752.9630.54 794.3655.55

834.04793.5

0

211

to

220

3.5

5
685.1546.10

717.99685.1

5
746.3925.98 774.7951.71

817.39777.4

5
858.2116.50

221

to

230

3.6

5

704.45664.3

0
738.2104.45 767.4146.43 796.6172.89

840.41799.3

5
882.3939.50

31



ATTACHMENT I

231

to

240

3.7

5

723.75682.5

0
758.4423.75 788.4466.88

818.44794.0

6
863.4421.25

906.56862.5

0

241

to

250

3.8

5
743.0500.70 778.6643.05

809.46787.3

3
840.2615.24 886.4643.15

930.74885.5

0

251

to

260

3.9

0
752.7009.80 788.7852.70

819.98797.5

5
851.1825.83 897.9854.10

942.83897.0

0

261

to

270

4.0

0
77228.00 809772.00 84118.00 87347.00

921.00876.0

0
96720.00

271

to

280

4.0

5
781.6537.10

819.11781.6

5
851.5128.23 883.9157.59

932.51886.9

5
979.0931.50

281

to

290

4.1

0
791.3046.20

829.23791.3

0
862.0338.45 894.8368.18

944.03897.9

0
991.1843.00

291

to

300

4.1

5

800.95755.3

0
839.3400.95 872.5448.68

905.74878.7

6
955.5408.85

1,003.26954

.50

301

to

310

4.2

0

810.60764.4

0
849.4510.60 883.0558.90

916.65889.3

5
967.0519.80

1,015.35966

.00

311

to

320

4.3

0

829.90782.6

0
869.6829.90

904.08879.3

5
938.4810.53 990.0841.70

1,039.53989

.00

321

to

330

4.4

0
849.2000.80 889.9049.20

925.10899.8

0
960.3031.70

1,013.10963

.60

1,063.7012.

00

32



ATTACHMENT I

331

to

340

4.5

0
868.5019.00

910.13868.5

0
946.1320.25 982.1352.88

1,036.13985

.50

1,087.8835.

00

341

to

350

4.6

0
887.8037.20

930.35887.8

0
967.1540.70

1,003.95974

.05

1,059.1507.

40

1,112.05058

.00

351

to

360

4.7

0

907.10855.4

0
950.5807.10 988.1861.15

1,025.78995

.23

1,082.1829.

30

1,136.23081

.00

361

to

370

4.8

0

926.40873.6

0
970.8026.40

1,009.20981

.60

1,047.6016.

40

1,105.20051

.20

1,160.4004.

00

371

to

380

4.9

0

945.70891.8

0
991.0345.70

1,030.2302.

05

1,069.4337.

58

1,128.23073

.10

1,184.5827.

00

381

to

390

5.0

0
96510.00

1,011.25965

.00

1,051.2522.

50

1,091.2558.

75

1,151.25095

.00

1,208.75150

.00

391

to

400

5.1

0
984.3028.20

1,031.48984

.30

1,072.2842.

95

1,113.08079

.93

1,174.2816.

90

1,232.93173

.00

401

to

410

5.2

0

1,003.60946

.40

1,051.7003.

60

1,093.3063.

40

1,134.9001.

10

1,197.3038.

80

1,257.10196

.00

411

to

420

5.3

0

1,022.90964

.60

1,071.9322.

90

1,114.33083

.85

1,156.7322.

28

1,220.33160

.70

1,281.2819.

00

421

to

430

5.4

0

1,042.20982

.80

1,092.1542.

20

1,135.3504.

30

1,178.5543.

45

1,243.35182

.60

1,305.45242

.00

33



ATTACHMENT I

431

to

440

5.5

0

1,061.5001.

00

1,112.38061

.50

1,156.3824.

75

1,200.38164

.63

1,266.3804.

50

1,329.63265

.00

441

to

450

5.6

0

1,080.8019.

20

1,132.60080

.80

1,177.4045.

20

1,222.20185

.80

1,289.4026.

40

1,353.80288

.00

451

to

460

5.7

0

1,100.10037

.40

1,152.8300.

10

1,198.4365.

65

1,244.0306.

98

1,312.43248

.30

1,377.9811.

00

461

to

470

5.8

0

1,119.40055

.60

1,173.0519.

40

1,219.45186

.10

1,265.85228

.15

1,335.45270

.20

1,402.15334

.00

471

to

480

5.9

0

1,138.70073

.80

1,193.2838.

70

1,240.4806.

55

1,287.6849.

33

1,358.48292

.10

1,426.33357

.00

481

to

490

6.0

0
1,158092.00

1,213.50158

.00

1,261.5027.

00

1,309.50270

.50

1,381.5014.

00

1,450.50380

.00

491

to

500

6.1

0

1,177.3010.

20

1,233.73177

.30

1,282.5347.

45

1,331.33291

.68

1,404.53335

.90

1,474.6803.

00

501

to

525

6.2

5

1,206.25137

.50

1,264.0606.

25

1,314.06278

.13

1,364.0623.

14

1,439.06368

.75

1,510.94437

.50

526

to

550

6.5

0

1,254.50183

.00

1,314.63254

.50

1,366.6329.

25

1,418.63376

.38

1,496.6323.

50

1,571.38495

.00

551

to

575

6.7

5

1,302.75228

.50

1,365.1902.

75

1,419.19380

.38

1,473.1929.

31

1,554.19478

.25

1,631.81552

.50

34



ATTACHMENT I

576

to

600

7.0

0
1,351274.00

1,415.75351

.00

1,471.7531.

50

1,527.75482

.25

1,611.75533

.00

1,692.2510.

10

601

to

625

7.2

5

1,399.2519.

50

1,466.31399

.25

1,524.31482

.63

1,582.3135.

19

1,669.31587

.75

1,752.69667

.50

626

to

650

7.5

0

1,447.50365

.00

1,516.88447

.50

1,576.8833.

75

1,636.88588

.13

1,726.88642

.50

1,813.13725

.00

651

to

675

7.7

5

1,495.7510.

50

1,567.44495

.75

1,629.44584

.88

1,691.44641

.06

1,784.44697

.25

1,873.56782

.50

676

to

700

8.0

0
1,544456.00 1,618544.00 1,68236.00 1,746694.00 1,842752.00 1,934840.00

701

to

725

8.2

0

1,582.60492

.40

1,658.45582

.60

1,724.05676

.90

1,789.6536.

35

1,888.05795

.80

1,982.35886

.00

726

to

750

8.4

0

1,621.20528

.80

1,698.9021.

20

1,766.1017.

80

1,833.30778

.70

1,934.10839

.60

2,030.701,9

32.00

751

to

775

8.6

0

1,659.80565

.20

1,739.35659

.80

1,808.15758

.70

1,876.9521.

05

1,980.15883

.40

2,079.051,9

78.00

776

to

800

8.8

0

1,698.4001.

60

1,779.80698

.40

1,850.20799

.60

1,920.60863

.40

2,0261,927.

20

2,127.40024

.00

801

to

825

9.0

0
1,737638.00

1,820.25737

.00

1,892.2540.

50

1,964.2505.

75

2,072.251,9

71.00

2,175.7507.

00

35



ATTACHMENT I

826

to

850

9.2

0

1,775.60674

.40

1,860.70775

.60

1,934.30881

.40

2,007.901,9

48.10

2,118.30014

.80

2,224.10116

.00

851

to

875

9.3

5

1,804.55701

.70

1,891.0404.

55

1,965.8412.

08

2,040.641,9

79.86

2.152.84047

.65

2,260.36150

.50

876

to

900

9.5

0

1,833.50729

.00

1,921.38833

.50

1,997.3842.

75

2,073.3811.

630

2,187.38080

.50
2,296.63185

.00

901

to

925

9.6

5

1,862.45756

.30

1,951.71862

.45

2,028.911,9

73.43

2,106.11043

.39

2,221.91113

.35

2,332.89219

.50

926

to

950

9.8

0

1,891.40783

.60

1,982.05891

.40

2,060.4504.

10

2,138.85075

.15

2,256.45146

.20

2,369.15254

.00

951

to

975

9.9

5

1,920.35810

.90

2,012.391,9

20.35

2,091.9934.

78

2,171.5906.

91

2,290.99179

.05

2,405.41288

.50

976

to

1,00

0

10.

15

1,958.95847

.30

2,052.841,9

58.95

2,134.04075

.68

2,215.24149

.26

2,337.04222

.85

2,453.76334

.50

1,00

1 to

1,05

0

10.

55

2,036.151,9

20.10

2,133.74036

.15

2,218.14157

.48

2,302.54233

.96

2,429.14310

.45

2,550.46426

.50

1,05

1 to

1,10

0

10.

90

2,103.701,9

83.80

2,204.5303.

70

2,291.7329.

05

2,378.9308.

08

2,509.73387

.10

2,635.08507

.00

36



ATTACHMENT I

1,10

1 to

1,15

0

11.

30

2,180.90056

.60

2,285.43180

.90

2,375.8310.

85

2,466.23392

.78

2,601.83474

.70

2,731.78599

.00

1,15

1 to

1,20

0

11.

70

2,258.10129

.40

2,366.33258

.10

2,459.93392

.65

2,553.53477

.48

2,693.93562

.30

2,828.48691

.00

1,20

1 to

1,25

0

12.

00
2,316184.00 2,427316.00 2,523454.00 2,619541.00 2,763628.00 2,901760.00

1,25

1 to

1,30

0

12.

35

2,383.55247

.70

2,497.79383

.55

2,596.5925.

58

2,695.3915.

11

2,843.59704

.65

2,985.61840

.50

1,30

1 to

1,35

0

12.

70

2,451.10311

.40

2,568.58451

.10

2,670.18597

.15

2,771.78689

.23

2,924.18781

.30

3,070.232,9

21.00

1,35

1 to

1,40

0

13.

00
2,509366.00

2,629.25509

.00

2,733.25658

.50

2,837.25752

.75

2,993.25847

.00

3,142.752,9

90.00

1,40

1 to

1,45

0

13.

25

2,557.25411

.50

2,679.81557

.25

2,785.8109.

63

2,891.8105.

69

3,050.812,9

01.75

3,203.19047

.50

1,45

1 to

1,50

0

13.

50

2,605.50457

.00

2,730.38605

.50

2,838.38760

.75

2,946.38858

.63

3,108.382,9

56.50

3,263.63105

.00

37



ATTACHMENT I

1,50

1 to

1,60

0

14.

05

2,711.65557

.10

2,841.61711

.65

2,954.01873

.23

3,066.412,9

75.09

3,235.01076

.95

3,396.59231

.50

1,60

1 to

1,70

0

14.

60

2,817.80657

.20

2,952.85817

.80

3,069.652,9

85.70

3,186.45091

.55

3,361.65197

.40

3,529.55358

.00

1,70

1 to

1,80

0

15.

15

2,923.95757

.30

3,064.092,9

23.95

3,185.29098

.18

3,306.49208

.01

3,488.29317

.85

3,662.51484

.50

1,80

1 to

1,90

0

15.

70

3,030.102,8

57.40

3,175.33030

.10

3,300.93210

.65

3,426.53324

.48

3,614.93438

.30

3,795.48611

.00

1,90

1 to

2,00

0

16.

25

3,136.252,9

57.50

3,286.56136

.25

3,416.56323

.13

3,546.56440

.94

3,741.56558

.75

3,928.44737

.50

2,00

1 to

2,10

0

16.

80

3,242.40057

.60

3,397.80242

.40

3,532.20435

.60

3,666.60557

.40

3,868.20679

.20

4,061.403,8

64.00

2,10

1 to

2,20

0

17.

35

3,348.55157

.70

3,509.04348

.55

3,647.84548

.08

3,786.64,67

3.86

3,994.84799

.65

4,194.363,9

90.50

2,20

1 to

2,30

0

17.

90

3,454.70257

.80

3,620.28454

.70

3,763.48660

.55

3,906.68790

.33

4,121.483,9

20.10

4,327.33017

.00

38



ATTACHMENT I

2,30

1 to

2,40

0

18.

45

3,560.85357

.90

3,731.51560

.85

3,879.11773

.03

4,026.713,9

06.79

4,248.11040

.55

4,460.29243

.50

2,40

1 to

2,50

0

19.

00
3,667458.00

3,842.75667

.00

3,994.75885

.50

4,146.75023

.25

4,374.75161

.00

4,593.25370

.00

2,50

1 to

2,60

0

19.

55

3,773.15558

.10

3,953.99773

.15

4,110.393,9

97.98

4,266.79139

.71

4,501.39281

.45

4,726.21496

.50

2,60

1 to

2,70

0

20.

10

3,879.30658

.20

4,065.233,8

79.30

4,226.03110

.45

4,386.83256

.18

4,628.03401

.90

4,859.18623

.00

2,70

1 to

2,80

0

20.

65

3,985.45758

.30

4,176.463,9

84.45

4,341.66222

.93

4,506.86372

.64

4,754.66522

.35

4,992.14749

.50

2,80

1 to

2,90

0

21.

20

4,091.603,8

58.40

4,287.70091

.60

4,457.30335

.40

4,626.90489

.10

4,881.30642

.80

5,125.104,8

76.00

2,90

1 to

3,00

0

21.

75

4,197.753,9

58.50

4,398.94197

.75

4,572.94447

.88

4,746.94605

.56

5,007.944,7

63.25

5,258.06002

.50

3,00

1 to

4,00

0

26.

00

5,0184,732.

00

5,258.50018

.00

5,466.50317

.00

5,674.50505

.50

5,986.50694

.00

6,285.505,9

80.00

39



ATTACHMENT I

4,00

1 to

5,00

0

29.

50

5,693.50369

.00

5,966.38693

.50

6,202.38032

.75

6,438.38246

.63

6,792.38460

.50

7,131.636,7

85.00

5,00

1 to

6,00

0

33.

00
6,369006.00

6,674.25369

.00

6,938.25748

.50

7,202.256,9

87.75

7,598.25227

.00

7,977.75590

.00

6,00

1 to

7,00

0

36.

40

7,025.206,6

24.80

7,361.9067,

025.20

7,653.10443

.80

7,944.30707

.70

8,381.107,9

71.60

8,799.70372

.00

7,00

1 to

8,00

0

39.

60

7,642.80207

.20

8,009.107,6

42.80

8,325.90098

.20

8,642.70385

.30

9,117.908,6

72.40

9,573.30108

.00

8,00

1 to

9,00

0

42.

75

8,250.757,7

80.50

8,646.19250

.75

8,988.19742

.38

9,330.19052

.31

9,843.19362

.25

10,334.819,

832.50

9,00

1 to

10,0

00

46.

00
8,878372.00

9,303.508,8

78.00

9,671.50407

.00

10,039.509,

740.50

10,591.5007

4.00

11,120.500,

580.00

10,0

01

to

11,0

00

48.

85

9,428.058,8

90.70

9,879.91428

.05

10,270.719,

989.83

10,661.51,3

43.99

11,247.710,

698.15

11,809.4923

5.50

11,0

01

to

51.

60

9,958.80391

.20

10,436.109,

958.80

10,848.9055

2.20

11,261.700,

926.30

11,880.9030

0.40

12,474.301,

868.00

40



ATTACHMENT I

12,0

00

12,0

01

to

13,0

00

54.

60

10,537.809,

937.20

11,042.850,

537.80

11,479.6516

5.70

11,916.4556

1.55

12,571.651,

957.40

13,199.552,

558.00

13,0

01

to

14,0

00

57.

40

11,078.200,

446.80

11,609.1507

8.20

12,068.351,

738.30

12,527.55,1

54.45

13,216.352,

570.60

13,876.4520

2.00

14,0

01

to

15,0

00

60.

00

11,5800,920

.00

12,135.001,

580.00

12,615270.0

0

123,09705.0

0

13,815.0014

0.00

14,505.003,

800.00

162

NOTES:163

(1) Base charge is not included in rates above.164

165

GIVEN under my hand this ______ day of ______, 20220166

167

168

_____________________________________169

Jill G. Cooper170

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors171

41



ATTACHMENT I

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING1

ARTICLE 10 OF CHAPTER 67.1 OF THE FAIRFAX COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO2

CHARGES FOR THE AVAILABILITY OF, CONNECTION TO, AND/OR USE OF THE3

SEWERAGE FACILITIES OF THE COUNTY4

5

AN ORDINANCE to amend the Fairfax County Code by amending and6

readopting Section 67.1-10-2, relating to charges for the availability of,7

connection to, and/or use of the sewerage facilities of the County.8

9

10

Be it ordained by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County:11

1. That Section 67.1-10-2 of the Fairfax County Code is amended and readopted as12

follows:13

14

ARTICLE 10. - Charges15

Section 67.1-10-2. – Availability, Connection, Lateral Spur, Service Charges, Base Charges,16

and Hauled Wastewater Charges.17

(a) Availability Charges:18

(1) Residential uses: The following schedule of availability charges for residential uses19

desiring to connect to the Facilities of the County is hereby established and imposed:20

Fiscal Year (July 1-June 30)

Customer Class
FY

2022

FY

2023

FY

2024

FY

2025

FY

2026

FY

2027

(A) Single-Family Detached $8,507 $8,592 $8,678 $8,765 $8,853 $8,942

(B)
Lodging House, Hotel, Inn or

Tourist Cabin
8,507 8,592 8,678 8,765 8,853 8,942

(C) Townhouse 6,806 6,874 6,942 7,012 7,082 7,153

(D) Apartment 6,806 6,874 6,942 7,012 7,082 7,153

(E) Mobile Home 6,806 6,874 6,942 7,012 7,082 7,153

(F)
Any other residential dwelling

unit
6,806 6,874 6,942 7,012 7,082 7,153

42



ATTACHMENT I

(G)
Hotel, Motel, or Dormitory

rental unit
2,127 2,148 2,170 2,191 2,213 2,235

21

22

(2) Commercial and all other uses: The following schedule of fixture unit rates for23

computing availability charges for all nonresidential uses is hereby established and24

imposed:25

Fiscal Year (July 1-June 30)

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027

Fixture unit rate $425 $430 $434 $438 $443 $446

26

The availability charge will be computed as the number of fixture units (including roughed-in27

fixture units) in accordance with Part I of the current Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code28

(VUSBC), (as amended), Section 101.2, Note 1, which incorporates by reference the 201229

International Plumbing Code (Chapter 7, Section 709) ("VUSBC"), times the fixture unit rate with30

a minimum charge equivalent to one single-family detached dwelling per premises. For Significant31

Industrial Users with wastewater discharge permits authorizing discharge into the Integrated Sewer32

System and other industrial or commercial Users determined by the Director to have processes33

generating significant wastewater flows, the availability charge will be calculated on the basis of34

equivalent units. One equivalent unit is equal to 280 gallons per day and rated equal to one single-35

family detached dwelling unit. Therefore, the availability charge for Significant Industrial Users36

and other industrial or commercial Users determined by the Director to have processes generating37

significant flow will be equal to the current rate for a single-family detached dwelling unit times38

the number of equivalent units associated with the permitted flow. The number of equivalent units39

is equal to the permitted or projected flow in gallons per day divided by 280 gallons per day.40

Fixture unit counts, for Users having fixtures discharging continuously or semi-continuously to41

drainage system leading to the County sanitary sewer facilities, shall be increased by two fixture42

units for each gallon per minute of such continuous or semi-continuous discharge. The rate of such43

discharge shall be deemed to be that rate certified by the manufacturer of the fixture or other44

equipment, or such other rates as the Director shall determine.45

(3) Effective date: The rate will change on July 1st of each new fiscal year. The rate46

applicable to each fiscal year is subject to annual review by the Board.47

(b) Connection Charges.48

43



ATTACHMENT I

(1) Residential and community uses: Except as otherwise provided herein, there is hereby49

established and imposed a connection charge of $152.50 per front foot of premises (with50

a minimum of $7,625 and a maximum of $15,250 for the connection of single-family51

detached and attached dwellings, churches, schools, fire stations, community centers, or52

other such similar community uses, to the Facilities of the County.53

(2) All other uses: There is hereby established and imposed a connection charge of $152.5054

per front foot of premises (with a minimum charge of $15,250) for the connection of all55

other uses to the Facilities of the County.56

(3) The connection charges established and imposed above shall not apply to premises to57

be connected to the Facilities of the County if such Facilities of the County are58

constructed totally at private expense.59

(4) For the purposes of Section 67.1-10-2(b), front foot of premises will be determined by60

measuring the frontage of the premises located on the street address side of the premises.61

(c) Lateral spur charges: There is hereby established and imposed a lateral spur charge of62

$600.00 for the connection of all uses to a lateral spur, where such lateral spur has been63

installed by the County at the expense of Fairfax County.64

(d) Service charges: There are hereby established and imposed the following sanitary sewer65

service charges:66

Sewer Service Charges — Fiscal Year (July 1 - June 30)

FY

2022

FY

2023

FY

2024

FY

2025

FY

2026

FY

2027

Sewer Service Charge, $/1,000

gallons
$7.72 $8.09 $8.41 $8.73 $9.21 $9.67

67

(e) Base charges: There are hereby established and imposed the following quarterly base68

charges in addition to the sewer service charge:69

BASE CHARGE

Cost ($) per Quarterly Bill

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027

Residential Base Charge $36.54 $40.14 $44.43 $49.09 $51.79 $54.38

44



ATTACHMENT I

Commercial: (meter size)

¾" and smaller, or no

meter
$36.54 $40.14 $44.43 $49.09 $51.79 $54.38

1" $91.35 $100.35 $111.08 $122.73 $129.48 $135.95

1½" $182.70 $200.70 $222.15 $245.45 $258.95 $271.90

2" $292.32 $321.12 $355.44 $392.72 $414.32 $435.04

3" $548.10 $602.10 $666.45 $736.35 $776.85 $815.70

4" $913.50 $1,003.50 $1,110.75 $1,227.25 $1,294.75 $1,359.50

6" $1,827.00 $2,007.00 $2,221.50 $2,454.50 $2,589.50 $2,719.00

8" $2,923.20 $3,211.20 $3,554.40 $3,927.20 $4,143.20 $4,350.40

10" and larger $4,202.10 $4,616.10 $5,109.45 $5,645.35 $5,955.85 $6,253.70

70

If requested, the Base Charge for nonresidential customers, who have irrigation systems and other71

water uses that do not enter the sewer system, will be adjusted. Calculations prepared by a Virginia72

licensed professional engineer must be provided to demonstrate what size of main water meter73

would be necessary for the building to accommodate only the water that enters the sewer system.74

The Base Charge will be adjusted based on the calculated meter size. In no case the Base Charge75

will be smaller than that for ¾" meter.76

(1) Effective date: The Service charges and Base charges will change on July 1st of each77

new fiscal year. For metered accounts, the change is effective with meter readings78

beginning October 1st of each year. For unmetered accounts, the change is effective with79

billings beginning October 1st of each year.80

(2) Premises having a metered water supply:81

Category of Use Service Charges

(A) Single-family detached and single-

family attached dwellings such as

townhouses, duplexes, multiplexes, semi-

For each 1,000 gallons of water, based on

winter-quarter consumption or current quarterly

consumption, as measured by the service line

45



ATTACHMENT I

detached, rowhouses, garden court and patio

houses with a separate water service line

meter.

meter, whichever is lower, a charge equal to the

effective unit cost rate ($/1,000 gallons).

(B) All other uses.

For each 1,000 gallons of water as measured by

the water service line, a charge equal to the

effective unit cost rate ($/1,000 gallons).

(C) All users.
Base charge per billing as established in Section

67.1-10-2(e).

82

(D) The winter-quarter-maximum consumption is determined as follows:83

(i) The quarterly-daily-average consumption of water is the consumption,84

measured by the water service line meter for the period between meter readings85

divided by the number of days elapsed between meter readings.86

(ii) The quarterly consumption is 91.5 times the quarterly-daily-average87

consumption of water in leap years or 91.25 times the quarterly-daily-average88

consumption in non-leap years.89

(iii) The winter-quarter-consumption is the quarterly consumption determined at90

the water service line meter reading scheduled between February 1 and April 30.91

The winter-quarter-consumption of each respective year shall be applicable to92

the four quarterly sewer billings rendered in conjunction with the regular meter93

reading scheduled after the next May.94

(iv) All water delivered to the premises, as measured by the winter-quarter-95

consumption for single-family dwellings and townhouses or the meter of all96

other Users, shall be deemed to have been discharged to the Facilities of the97

County. However, any person may procure the installation of a second water98

service line meter. Such person may notify the Director of such installation, in99

which event the Director shall make such inspection or inspections as may be100

necessary to ascertain that no water delivered to the premises or only the water101

delivered through any such additional meter may enter the Facilities of the102

County. If the Director determines that water delivered through an additional103

meter may not enter the Facilities of the County, no charge hereunder shall be104

based upon such volume of water delivery. If the Director determines that only105
the water delivered through an additional meter may enter the Facilities of the106

County, only the water recorded on the additional meter shall be charged. In the107

alternative, any person may procure the installation of a sewage meter which108

shall be of a type and installed in a manner approved by the Director, who shall109
make periodic inspection to ensure accurate operation of said meter; in such110

event, the charge imposed hereunder shall be based upon the volume measured111

46



ATTACHMENT I

by such meter. The cost of all inspections required by the foregoing provisions112

for elective metering, as determined by normal cost accounting methods, shall113

be an additional charge for sanitary sewer service to the premises on which such114

meter or meters are installed.115

(E) For single-family premises as in (e)(2)(A) not able to register valid meter readings116

for the measurement of winter-quarter-consumption the following billing method117

shall apply:118

(i) Premises not existing, unoccupied or occupied by a different household during119

the applicable winter quarter, or which due to unfavorable weather, meter failure120

or for any other reason of meter inaccuracy cannot register valid meter readings,121

shall not be considered to have a valid meter reading for the purpose of winter-122

quarter-consumption measurement.123

(ii) Such premises may be billed on the basis of the average winter-quarter-124

consumption for similar dwelling units or the current quarterly consumption, as125

registered by water service line meter, or based on historical water usage.126

Accounts for single-family premises established by a builder for sewerage127

service during construction shall be considered a nonresidential use.128

(3) Premises not having metered water supply or having both well water and public metered129

water supply:130

(A) Single-family dwellings, as in (e)(2)(A). An amount equal to the average winter-131

quarter-consumption, during the applicable winter quarter, of similar dwelling units,132

times the effective unit cost rate ($/1,000 gallons). In the alternative, any such single-133

family residential customer may apply to the County, via the water supplier134

providing water service to the area in which the residential customer is located, for135

special billing rates, based on average per capita consumption of water in similar136

type units.137

(B) All other uses: The charge shall be based upon the number of fixture units and load138

factor in accordance with the VUSBC, Table I and Table II Fixture Units and Load139

Factors for All Other Premises. There shall be an additional charge equal to the140

effective unit cost ($/1,000 gallons) for the volume discharged by fixtures141

discharging continuously or semi-continuously. Volume of continuous or semi-142

continuous discharge shall be deemed to be that used in determining availability143

charge.144

(f) Hauled Wastewater Charges: There are hereby established and imposed the following Hauled145

Wastewater Charges:146

(1) High-Strength Waste - $27 per 1,000 gallons of the hauler’s truck capacity for septic147

tank and restaurant grease wastes.148

(2) Low-Strength Waste – $7.72 per 1,000 gallons of the hauler’s truck capacity for149

portable toilet, landfill leachate, or any such low- strength wastewater.150

151

152

47



ATTACHMENT I

TABLE I. Table of Fixture Units153

Type of Fixture or Group of Fixtures

Drainage

Fixture

Unit Value

(DFU)

Commercial automatic clothes washer (2" standpipe) 3

Bathroom group consisting of water closet, lavatory and bathtub or shower

stall (Residential):

Tank type closet 6

Bathtub (with or without overhead shower) 2

Combination sink-and-tray with food disposal unit 2

Combination sink-and-tray with 1½" trap 2

Dental unit or cuspidor 1

Dental lavatory 1

Drinking fountain ½

Dishwasher, domestic 2

Floor drains with 2" waste 2

Kitchen sink, domestic, with one 1½" waste 2

Kitchen sink, domestic, with food waste grinder and/or dishwasher 2

Lavatory with 1¼" waste 1

Laundry tray (1 or 2 compartments) 2

Shower stall 2

48



ATTACHMENT I

Sinks:

Surgeon's 3

Flushing rim (with valve) 6

Service (trap standard) 3

Service (P trap) 2

Pot, scullery, etc. 4

Urinal, pedestal, syphon jet blowout 6

Urinal, wall lip 4

Urinal stall, washout 4

Urinal trough (each 6-ft. section) 2

Wash sink (circular or multiple) each set of faucets 2

Water closet, tank-operated 4

Water closet, valve-operated 6

Fixture drain or trap size:

1¼ inches and smaller 1

1½ inches 2

2 inches 3

2½ inches 4

3 inches 5

4 inches 6

49



ATTACHMENT I

154

155

TABLE II.156

Fixture Units and Load Factors for All Other Premises157

Quarterly Service Charges158

Fiscal Year (July 1 - June 30)159

Fixture Units
Load

Factor
FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027

20 or less 1.00 193.00 202.25 210.25 218.25 230.25 241.75

21 to 30 1.25 241.25 252.81 262.81 272.81 287.81 302.19

31 to 40 1.45 279.85 293.26 304.86 316.46 333.86 350.54

41 to 50 1.60 308.80 323.60 336.40 349.20 368.40 386.80

51 to 60 1.75 337.75 353.94 367.94 381.94 402.94 423.06

61 to 70 1.90 366.70 384.28 399.48 414.68 437.48 459.33

71 to 80 2.05 395.65 414.61 431.01 447.41 472.01 495.59

81 to 90 2.20 424.60 444.95 462.55 480.15 506.55 531.85

91 to 100 2.30 443.90 465.18 483.58 501.98 529.58 556.03

101 to 110 2.40 463.20 485.40 504.60 523.80 552.60 580.20

111 to 120 2.55 492.15 515.74 536.14 556.54 587.14 616.46

121 to 130 2.65 511.45 535.96 557.16 578.36 610.16 640.64

131 to 140 2.75 530.75 556.19 578.19 600.19 633.19 664.81

141 to 150 2.85 550.05 576.41 599.21 622.01 656.21 688.99

151 to 160 2.95 569.35 596.64 620.24 643.84 679.24 713.16

50



ATTACHMENT I

161 to 170 3.05 588.65 616.86 641.26 665.66 702.26 737.34

171 to 180 3.15 607.95 637.09 662.29 687.49 725.29 761.51

181 to 190 3.25 627.25 657.31 683.31 709.31 748.31 785.69

191 to 200 3.35 646.55 677.54 704.34 731.14 771.34 809.86

201 to 210 3.45 665.85 697.76 725.36 752.96 794.36 834.04

211 to 220 3.55 685.15 717.99 746.39 774.79 817.39 858.21

221 to 230 3.65 704.45 738.21 767.41 796.61 840.41 882.39

231 to 240 3.75 723.75 758.44 788.44 818.44 863.44 906.56

241 to 250 3.85 743.05 778.66 809.46 840.26 886.46 930.74

251 to 260 3.90 752.70 788.78 819.98 851.18 897.98 942.83

261 to 270 4.00 772.00 809.00 841.00 873.00 921.00 967.00

271 to 280 4.05 781.65 819.11 851.51 883.91 932.51 979.09

281 to 290 4.10 791.30 829.23 862.03 894.83 944.03 991.18

291 to 300 4.15 800.95 839.34 872.54 905.74 955.54 1,003.26

301 to 310 4.20 810.60 849.45 883.05 916.65 967.05 1,015.35

311 to 320 4.30 829.90 869.68 904.08 938.48 990.08 1,039.53

321 to 330 4.40 849.20 889.90 925.10 960.30 1,013.10 1,063.70

331 to 340 4.50 868.50 910.13 946.13 982.13 1,036.13 1,087.88

341 to 350 4.60 887.80 930.35 967.15 1,003.95 1,059.15 1,112.05

351 to 360 4.70 907.10 950.58 988.18 1,025.78 1,082.18 1,136.23

51



ATTACHMENT I

361 to 370 4.80 926.40 970.80 1,009.20 1,047.60 1,105.20 1,160.40

371 to 380 4.90 945.70 991.03 1,030.23 1,069.43 1,128.23 1,184.58

381 to 390 5.00 965.00 1,011.25 1,051.25 1,091.25 1,151.25 1,208.75

391 to 400 5.10 984.30 1,031.48 1,072.28 1,113.08 1,174.28 1,232.93

401 to 410 5.20 1,003.60 1,051.70 1,093.30 1,134.90 1,197.30 1,257.10

411 to 420 5.30 1,022.90 1,071.93 1,114.33 1,156.73 1,220.33 1,281.28

421 to 430 5.40 1,042.20 1,092.15 1,135.35 1,178.55 1,243.35 1,305.45

431 to 440 5.50 1,061.50 1,112.38 1,156.38 1,200.38 1,266.38 1,329.63

441 to 450 5.60 1,080.80 1,132.60 1,177.40 1,222.20 1,289.40 1,353.80

451 to 460 5.70 1,100.10 1,152.83 1,198.43 1,244.03 1,312.43 1,377.98

461 to 470 5.80 1,119.40 1,173.05 1,219.45 1,265.85 1,335.45 1,402.15

471 to 480 5.90 1,138.70 1,193.28 1,240.48 1,287.68 1,358.48 1,426.33

481 to 490 6.00 1,158.00 1,213.50 1,261.50 1,309.50 1,381.50 1,450.50

491 to 500 6.10 1,177.30 1,233.73 1,282.53 1,331.33 1,404.53 1,474.68

501 to 525 6.25 1,206.25 1,264.06 1,314.06 1,364.06 1,439.06 1,510.94

526 to 550 6.50 1,254.50 1,314.63 1,366.63 1,418.63 1,496.63 1,571.38

551 to 575 6.75 1,302.75 1,365.19 1,419.19 1,473.19 1,554.19 1,631.81

576 to 600 7.00 1,351.00 1,415.75 1,471.75 1,527.75 1,611.75 1,692.25

601 to 625 7.25 1,399.25 1,466.31 1,524.31 1,582.31 1,669.31 1,752.69

626 to 650 7.50 1,447.50 1,516.88 1,576.88 1,636.88 1,726.88 1,813.13

52



ATTACHMENT I

651 to 675 7.75 1,495.75 1,567.44 1,629.44 1,691.44 1,784.44 1,873.56

676 to 700 8.00 1,544.00 1,618.00 1,682.00 1,746.00 1,842.00 1,934.00

701 to 725 8.20 1,582.60 1,658.45 1,724.05 1,789.65 1,888.05 1,982.35

726 to 750 8.40 1,621.20 1,698.90 1,766.10 1,833.30 1,934.10 2,030.70

751 to 775 8.60 1,659.80 1,739.35 1,808.15 1,876.95 1,980.15 2,079.05

776 to 800 8.80 1,698.40 1,779.80 1,850.20 1,920.60 2,026.20 2,127.40

801 to 825 9.00 1,737.00 1,820.25 1,892.25 1,964.25 2,072.25 2,175.75

826 to 850 9.20 1,775.60 1,860.70 1,934.30 2,007.90 2,118.30 2,224.10

851 to 875 9.35 1,804.55 1,891.04 1,965.84 2,040.64 2.152.84 2,260.36

876 to 900 9.50 1,833.50 1,921.38 1,997.38 2,073.38 2,187.38 2,296.63

901 to 925 9.65 1,862.45 1,951.71 2,028.91 2,106.11 2,221.91 2,332.89

926 to 950 9.80 1,891.40 1,982.05 2,060.45 2,138.85 2,256.45 2,369.15

951 to 975 9.95 1,920.35 2,012.39 2,091.99 2,171.59 2,290.99 2,405.41

976 to 1,000 10.15 1,958.95 2,052.84 2,134.04 2,215.24 2,337.04 2,453.76

1,001 to 1,050 10.55 2,036.15 2,133.74 2,218.14 2,302.54 2,429.14 2,550.46

1,051 to 1,100 10.90 2,103.70 2,204.53 2,291.73 2,378.93 2,509.73 2,635.08

1,101 to 1,150 11.30 2,180.90 2,285.43 2,375.83 2,466.23 2,601.83 2,731.78

1,151 to 1,200 11.70 2,258.10 2,366.33 2,459.93 2,553.53 2,693.93 2,828.48

1,201 to 1,250 12.00 2,316.00 2,427.00 2,523.00 2,619.00 2,763.00 2,901.00

1,251 to 1,300 12.35 2,383.55 2,497.79 2,596.59 2,695.39 2,843.59 2,985.61

53



ATTACHMENT I

1,301 to 1,350 12.70 2,451.10 2,568.58 2,670.18 2,771.78 2,924.18 3,070.23

1,351 to 1,400 13.00 2,509.00 2,629.25 2,733.25 2,837.25 2,993.25 3,142.75

1,401 to 1,450 13.25 2,557.25 2,679.81 2,785.81 2,891.81 3,050.81 3,203.19

1,451 to 1,500 13.50 2,605.50 2,730.38 2,838.38 2,946.38 3,108.38 3,263.63

1,501 to 1,600 14.05 2,711.65 2,841.61 2,954.01 3,066.41 3,235.01 3,396.59

1,601 to 1,700 14.60 2,817.80 2,952.85 3,069.65 3,186.45 3,361.65 3,529.55

1,701 to 1,800 15.15 2,923.95 3,064.09 3,185.29 3,306.49 3,488.29 3,662.51

1,801 to 1,900 15.70 3,030.10 3,175.33 3,300.93 3,426.53 3,614.93 3,795.48

1,901 to 2,000 16.25 3,136.25 3,286.56 3,416.56 3,546.56 3,741.56 3,928.44

2,001 to 2,100 16.80 3,242.40 3,397.80 3,532.20 3,666.60 3,868.20 4,061.40

2,101 to 2,200 17.35 3,348.55 3,509.04 3,647.84 3,786.64 3,994.84 4,194.36

2,201 to 2,300 17.90 3,454.70 3,620.28 3,763.48 3,906.68 4,121.48 4,327.33

2,301 to 2,400 18.45 3,560.85 3,731.51 3,879.11 4,026.71 4,248.11 4,460.29

2,401 to 2,500 19.00 3,667.00 3,842.75 3,994.75 4,146.75 4,374.75 4,593.25

2,501 to 2,600 19.55 3,773.15 3,953.99 4,110.39 4,266.79 4,501.39 4,726.21

2,601 to 2,700 20.10 3,879.30 4,065.23 4,226.03 4,386.83 4,628.03 4,859.18

2,701 to 2,800 20.65 3,985.45 4,176.46 4,341.66 4,506.86 4,754.66 4,992.14

2,801 to 2,900 21.20 4,091.60 4,287.70 4,457.30 4,626.90 4,881.30 5,125.10

2,901 to 3,000 21.75 4,197.75 4,398.94 4,572.94 4,746.94 5,007.94 5,258.06

3,001 to 4,000 26.00 5,018.00 5,258.50 5,466.50 5,674.50 5,986.50 6,285.50

54



ATTACHMENT I

4,001 to 5,000 29.50 5,693.50 5,966.38 6,202.38 6,438.38 6,792.38 7,131.63

5,001 to 6,000 33.00 6,369.00 6,674.25 6,938.25 7,202.25 7,598.25 7,977.75

6,001 to 7,000 36.40 7,025.20 7,361.90 7,653.10 7,944.30 8,381.10 8,799.70

7,001 to 8,000 39.60 7,642.80 8,009.10 8,325.90 8,642.70 9,117.90 9,573.30

8,001 to 9,000 42.75 8,250.75 8,646.19 8,988.19 9,330.19 9,843.19 10,334.81

9,001 to

10,000
46.00 8,878.00 9,303.50 9,671.50 10,039.50 10,591.50 11,120.50

10,001 to

11,000
48.85 9,428.05 9,879.91 10,270.71 10,661.51 11,247.71 11,809.49

11,001 to

12,000
51.60 9,958.80 10,436.10 10,848.90 11,261.70 11,880.90 12,474.30

12,001 to

13,000
54.60 10,537.80 11,042.85 11,479.65 11,916.45 12,571.65 13,199.55

13,001 to

14,000
57.40 11,078.20 11,609.15 12,068.35 12,527.55 13,216.35 13,876.45

14,001 to

15,000
60.00 11,580.00 12,135.00 12,615.00 13,095.00 13,815.00 14,505.00

160

NOTES:161

(1) Base charge is not included in rates above.162
163

GIVEN under my hand this ______ day of ______, 2022164
165
166

_____________________________________167
Jill G. Cooper168

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors169

55



Attachment IIa

FAIRFAX COUNTY NOTICE OF PROPOSED

SEWER SERVICE CHARGE & BASE CHARGE - RATE REVISIONS

NOTICE is hereby given that the Fairfax County Board of Supervisors will hold a PUBLIC HEARING on:

Tuesday

April 12, 2022

commencing at 3:00 p.m.

on the matter of an amendment to Chapter 67.1 of the Fairfax County Code (Sanitary Sewers and Sewage Disposal), Article 10 (Charges), Section 2.

Public hearing before the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, to be held electronically (due to the State of Emergency caused by the

COVID-19 pandemic).

Pursuant to the authority of the Virginia Code, Title 15.2., Chapter 21 (including, without limitation, Sections 15.2-2111, 2119, and 2122), the Board

of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, proposes to amend and readopt Section 67.1-10-2 of the Fairfax County Code by, among other things,

changing all references to the unit cost of sewer service and the base charge as follows:

SEWER SERVICE CHARGE SCHEDULE

Per 1,000 gallons of water consumption

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027

Sewer Service Charge $7.72 $8.09 $8.41 $8.73 $9.21 $9.67

Public hearing before the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, to be held at the Fairfax County Government Center, 12000 Government

Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia 22035. If, however, a physical meeting is unsafe due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Board of Supervisors may

meet electronically. If the meeting is held electronically, instructions regarding how to access the meeting will be provided at

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/boardofsupervisors/2022-board-meetings and will be posted in advance of the meeting in the lobby of 12000

Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia and in the Office of the Clerk to the Board of Supervisors, 12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite

552, Fairfax, Virginia.

The public hearings are available to view live on Channel 16 and stream live online at https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/cableconsumer/channel-

16/stream. Live audio of the meeting may be accessed at 703-324-7700. Those wishing to testify may do so in person, unless the meeting is held

electronically, or via phone or pre-recorded YouTube video. Speakers wishing to testify via video must register by signing up online below or by calling

the Department of Clerk Services at 703-324-3151, TTY 711, and must submit their video no later than 9 a.m. on the day prior to the hearing. Speakers

wishing to testify via phone must sign up to testify no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the hearing to be placed on the Speakers List. Speakers not on

the Speakers List may be heard after the registered speakers have testified. In addition, written testimony and other submissions will be received by

mail at 12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite 552, Fairfax, Virginia 22035 or by email at ClerktotheBOS@fairfaxcounty.gov. More information

on the ways to testify can be found at https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/clerkservices/ways-provide-public-hearing-testimony.

As required by law, copies of the full text of proposed ordinances, plans and amendments, as applicable, as well as other documents relating to the

BASE CHARGE SCHEDULE

Cost ($) per Quarterly Bill

Type of Connection

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027

Residential (3/4” meter) $36.54 $40.14 $44.43 $49.09 $51.79 $54.38

All customers based on meter

size

3/4" and smaller, or no meter $36.54 $40.14 $44.43 $49.09 $51.79 $54.38

1" $91.35 $100.35 $111.08 $122.73 $129.48 $135.95

1 1/2" $182.70 $200.70 $222.15 $245.45 $258.95 $271.90

2" $292.32 $321.12 $355.44 $392.72 $414.32 $435.04

3" $548.10 $602.10 $666.45 $736.35 $776.85 $815.70

4" $913.50 $1,003.50 $1,110.75 $1,227.25 $1,294.75 $1,359.50

6" $1,827.00 $2,007.00 $2,221.50 $2,454.50 $2,589.50 $2,719.00

8" $2,923.20 $3,211.20 $3,554.40 $3,927.20 $4,143.20 $4,350.40

10" and larger $4,202.10 $4,616.10 $5,109.45 $5,645.35 $5,955.85 $6,253.70

56

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fboardofsupervisors%2F2022-board-meetings&data=04%7C01%7CAnand.Goutam%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C2f65870004314b3e633808d9ca1395b7%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637763007725866563%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=h4DozCeZV%2FDytyZL1wbLO995IJ5La2kvIBuRP7V3akE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fcableconsumer%2Fchannel-16%2Fstream&data=04%7C01%7CAnand.Goutam%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C2f65870004314b3e633808d9ca1395b7%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637763007725866563%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=xLMU9vuk14m8oIznKCYzzfSXLKa76Oen65XycV3gg58%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fcableconsumer%2Fchannel-16%2Fstream&data=04%7C01%7CAnand.Goutam%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C2f65870004314b3e633808d9ca1395b7%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637763007725866563%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=xLMU9vuk14m8oIznKCYzzfSXLKa76Oen65XycV3gg58%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ClerktotheBOS@fairfaxcounty.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fclerkservices%2Fways-provide-public-hearing-testimony&data=04%7C01%7CAnand.Goutam%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C2f65870004314b3e633808d9ca1395b7%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637763007725876520%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=cEAjxgqBmEAXk4mJfoEeEJmz%2FxqJpYwL0Aoo1NOW5po%3D&reserved=0


view the documents, please contact the Office of the Clerk for the Board ofSupervisors at 703-324-3151.
aforementioned subjects, are on file and available for review at the Office of the Clerk for the Board of Supervisors. To make arrangements to

TTY 711.

meetings are closed captioned. Reasonable accommodation is available upon 48 hours advance notice by calling 703-324-3151 or

the Americans with Disabilities Act by making reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities. All televised government

Fairfax County is committed to nondiscrimination on the basis of disability in all county programs, services and activities and supports

Ad Run Dates: March 11 and March 18, 2022

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

Jill G. Cooper

______________________________________

GIVEN under my hand this 8th day of March, 2022.

57

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/ZED


Attachment IIb

FAIRFAX COUNTY NOTICE OF PROPOSED

SEWER AVAILABILITY CHARGES (including the FIXTURE UNIT RATE) AND HAULED WASTEWATER CHARGES - RATE

REVISIONS

NOTICE is hereby given that the Fairfax County Board of Supervisors will hold a PUBLIC HEARING on:

Tuesday

April 12, 2022

commencing at 3:00 p.m.

on the matter of an amendment to Chapter 67.1 of the Fairfax County Code (Sanitary Sewers and Sewage Disposal), Article 10 (Charges), Section 2.

Public hearing before the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, to be held electronically (due to the State of Emergency caused by the

COVID-19 pandemic).

Pursuant to the authority of the Virginia Code, Title 15.2., Chapter 21 (including, without limitation, Sections 15.2-2111, 2119, and 2122), the Board

of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, proposes to amend Section 67.1-10-2 of the Fairfax County Code by, among other things, updating the

availability charge schedule for residential, commercial, and all other users desiring to connect to the County sanitary sewer facilities, the fixture unit

rate, and proposed hauled wastewater charge as follows:

The availability charge for all nonresidential uses will be computed as the number of fixture units in accordance with the current Virginia

Uniform Statewide Building Code times the fixture unit rate with a minimum charge equivalent to one (1) single-family detached dwelling per premises.

The revised, five-year rate schedule for the fixture unit charge for nonresidential uses is as follows:

HAULED WASTEWATER CHARGE

The hauled wastewater charge will be calculated based on the size of the wastewater hauler’s truck volume capacity as follows:

1. High-strength Waste - $27 per 1,000 gallons for septic tank and restaurant grease waste

2. Low-strength Waste – $7.72 per 1,000 gallons of the hauler’s truck capacity for portable toilet, landfill leachate, or any such low-strength

wastewater.

Public hearing before the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, to be held at the Fairfax County Government Center, 12000 Government

Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia 22035. If, however, a physical meeting is unsafe due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Board of Supervisors may

meet electronically. If the meeting is held electronically, instructions regarding how to access the meeting will be provided at

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/boardofsupervisors/2022-board-meetings and will be posted in advance of the meeting in the lobby of 12000

Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia and in the Office of the Clerk to the Board of Supervisors, 12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite

552, Fairfax, Virginia.

The public hearings are available to view live on Channel 16 and stream live online at https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/cableconsumer/channel-

16/stream. Live audio of the meeting may be accessed at 703-324-7700. Those wishing to testify may do so in person, unless the meeting is held

electronically, or via phone or pre-recorded YouTube video. Speakers wishing to testify via video must register by signing up online below or by calling

the Department of Clerk Services at 703-324-3151, TTY 711, and must submit their video no later than 9 a.m. on the day prior to the hearing. Speakers

wishing to testify via phone must sign up to testify no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the hearing to be placed on the Speakers List. Speakers not on

the Speakers List may be heard after the registered speakers have testified. In addition, written testimony and other submissions will be received by

mail at 12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite 552, Fairfax, Virginia 22035 or by email at ClerktotheBOS@fairfaxcounty.gov. More information

on the ways to testify can be found at https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/clerkservices/ways-provide-public-hearing-testimony.

AVAILABILITY CHARGE SCHEDULE

Type of Connection

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027

Single-Family $8,507 $8,592 $8,678 $8,765 $8,853 $8,942

Lodging House, Hotel, Inn or

Tourist Cabin $8,507 $8,592 $8,678 $8,765 $8,853 $8,942

Townhouse $6,806 $6,874 $6,942 $7,012 $7,082 $7,153

Apartment $6,806 $6,874 $6,942 $7,012 $7,082 $7,153

Mobile Home $6,806 $6,874 $6,942 $7,012 $7,082 $7,153

Any other residential

dwelling unit $6,806 $6,874 $6,942 $7,012 $7,082 $7,153

Hotels, Motels, or Dormitory

rental unit $2,127 $2,148 $2,170 $2,191 $2,213 $2,235

AVAILABILITY CHARGE SCHEDULE

Cost ($) per Quarterly Bill

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027

Nonresidential per fixture unit
$425 $430 $434 $438 $443 $446

58

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fboardofsupervisors%2F2022-board-meetings&data=04%7C01%7CAnand.Goutam%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C2f65870004314b3e633808d9ca1395b7%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637763007725866563%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=h4DozCeZV%2FDytyZL1wbLO995IJ5La2kvIBuRP7V3akE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fcableconsumer%2Fchannel-16%2Fstream&data=04%7C01%7CAnand.Goutam%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C2f65870004314b3e633808d9ca1395b7%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637763007725866563%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=xLMU9vuk14m8oIznKCYzzfSXLKa76Oen65XycV3gg58%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fcableconsumer%2Fchannel-16%2Fstream&data=04%7C01%7CAnand.Goutam%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C2f65870004314b3e633808d9ca1395b7%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637763007725866563%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=xLMU9vuk14m8oIznKCYzzfSXLKa76Oen65XycV3gg58%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ClerktotheBOS@fairfaxcounty.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fclerkservices%2Fways-provide-public-hearing-testimony&data=04%7C01%7CAnand.Goutam%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C2f65870004314b3e633808d9ca1395b7%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637763007725876520%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=cEAjxgqBmEAXk4mJfoEeEJmz%2FxqJpYwL0Aoo1NOW5po%3D&reserved=0


view the documents, please contact the Office of the Clerk for the Board of  Supervisors at 703-324-3151.

aforementioned subjects, are on file and available for review at the Office of the Clerk for the Board of Supervisors. To make arrangements to

As required by law, copies of the full text of proposed ordinances, plans and amendments, as applicable, as well as other documents relating to the

711.

meetings are closed captioned. Reasonable accommodation is available upon 48 hours advance notice by calling 703-324-3151 TTY

the Americans with Disabilities Act by making reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities. All televised government

Fairfax County is committed to nondiscrimination on the basis of disability in all county programs, services and activities and supports

Ad Run Dates: March 11 and March 18, 2022

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

Jill G. Cooper

______________________________________

GIVEN under my hand this 8th day of March, 2022.

59

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/ZED


Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ADMINISTRATIVE - 5

Authorization for the Department of Neighborhood and Community Services to Apply for
and Accept Grant Funding from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Associated with the Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion Grant

ISSUE:
Board of Supervisors authorization is requested for the Department of Neighborhood
and Community Services to apply for and accept grant funding, if received, from the
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, in the amount of $1,101,893, including
$197,070 in Local Cash Match.  Funding will be used to provide services through the
County’s Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion programs. This
funding will continue existing services being provided to 56 infants and toddlers and
their families. The grant period is July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2023.  The total required
non-federal match will be met through $197,070 in Local Cash Match from the Federal-
State Grant Fund and $29,136 from in-kind contributions.

While the Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion grant is included in
the Adopted budget, the grantor has indicated that before funding is awarded, the Board
of Supervisors must formally approve the application. If the actual award received is
significantly different from the application amount, another item will be submitted to the
Board requesting appropriation of grant funds.  Otherwise, staff will process the award
administratively as per Board policy. Board authorization is also requested for the
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors, the County Executive and/or a designee
appointed by the County Executive to enter into the grant agreement and any related
agreements, including but not limited to Federal Subaward Agreements, on behalf of the
County.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize the
Department of Neighborhood and Community Services to apply for and accept grant
funding, if received, from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Funding
in the amount of $1,101,893, including $197,070 in Local Cash Match, will support the
continuation of Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion services to 56
infants and toddlers and their families. This funding will support 11/11.0 FTE existing
grant positions.  No new grant positions are being requested with this funding. The
County Executive also recommends the Board authorize the Chairman of the Board of
Supervisors, the County Executive and/or a designee appointed by the County
Executive to enter into the grant agreement and any related agreements, including but
not limited to Federal Subaward Agreements, on behalf of the County.

60



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

TIMING:
Board action is requested on March 8, 2022.

BACKGROUND:
The Department of Neighborhood and Community Services, Office for Children was
awarded a five-year Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion grant in
FY 2015 to serve 56 infants and toddlers and their families, by establishing new
partnerships with family child care providers and expanding the existing Early Head
Start (EHS) center-based option at the Gum Springs Glen Early Head Start program.
Funding of the original grant project expired June 30, 2019, and continuation funding
was awarded for a five-year project period on July 1, 2019. This application is
continuation funding for Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion
program. If awarded, this grant application will represent year four of a five-year project
period.

This funding will continue existing services being provided to 56 infants and toddlers,
and their families, by:

∑ Sustaining and/or establishing new partnerships with up to 15 regulated family
child care providers located across the County in areas where there is greatest
need for EHS services (40 children).

∑ Supporting the two expansion classrooms at the existing EHS center-based
option at the Gum Springs Glen Early Head Start program (16 children).

FISCAL IMPACT:
Federal grant funding in the amount of $1,101,893, including $197,070 in Local Cash
Match, is being requested to support the continuation of EHS services to 56 infants and
toddlers and their families.  The total required non-federal match will be met through
$197,070 in Local Cash Match from the Federal-State Grant Fund and $29,136 from in-
kind contributions.  It should be noted that including in-kind contributions, total funding
for this program is $1,131,029. This action does not increase the expenditure level of
the Federal-State Grant Fund as funds are held in reserve for anticipated grant awards
and the Local Cash Match of $197,070 is available from the Local Cash Match Reserve.
This grant does allow the recovery of indirect costs; however, because this funding
opportunity is highly competitive, the Department of Neighborhood and Community
Services has elected to omit inclusion of indirect costs to maximize the proposal’s
competitive position.

61



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

CREATION OF NEW POSITIONS:
There are no new grant positions associated with this award.  This funding is a
continuation of the existing Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion
program; therefore, funding will continue to support 11/11.0 FTE positions.  The County
is under no obligation to continue these positions once grant funding expires.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1: Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion Summary of

Grant Proposal
Attachment 2: Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion Letter of Funding

Guidance dated January 3, 2022 regarding grant #03HP000205

STAFF:
Christopher A. Leonard, Deputy County Executive
Lloyd Tucker, Director, Department of Neighborhood and Community Services (NCS)
Anne-Marie D. Twohie, Director, Office for Children, NCS

62



Attachment 1

EARLY HEAD START CHILD CARE PARTNERSHIP AND EXPANSION GRANT

SUMMARY OF GRANT PROPOSAL

Grant Title: Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion Grant

Funding Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for

Children and Families, Office of Head Start

Applicant: Department of Neighborhood and Community Services

Partners: Community Family Child Care Providers

Purpose of Grant: Early Head Start (EHS) is a national child development program that

provides quality early childhood education and comprehensive family

support services to income eligible families with children birth to three

years of age and expectant parents.  The purpose of this grant is to

serve 56 infants and toddlers and their families through partnerships

with family child care providers and the expansion of the existing EHS

center-based option at the Gum Springs Glen Early Head Start program.

Funding Amount: $1,101,893, including $197,070 in Local Cash Match.  The total required

non-federal match will be met through $197,070 in Local Cash Match

from Fund 50000, Federal-State Grant Fund, and $29,136 from in-kind

contributions.  It should be noted that including the in-kind

contributions, total funding for this program is $1,131,029.

Positions: There are no new grant positions associated with this award; however,

funding will support a total of 11/11.0 FTE existing grant positions.

Proposed Use of Funds: Funding will support the continuation of quality early childhood

education and comprehensive family support services.  Funding will

primarily support program operations, staffing, materials and

equipment.  Funding will also support training and technical assistance

for the purpose of improving quality and helping prepare children to

succeed in school.

Target Population: Children from birth to three years of age and their families and

expectant parents who reside in areas of the County that have high

poverty rates, large numbers of children on Early Head Start/Head Start

waiting lists, lack of affordable housing, limited transportation, and

large populations of immigrant families.

63



Attachment 1

Performance Measures: The success of the program will be based on full compliance with Head

Start program performance standards.

Grant Period: The grant period is from July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2023. The grant is for a

year four continuation funding of the five-year grant.

64



Office of Head Start | 330 C St., SW, 4th Floor, Washington DC 20201 | eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov

January 03, 2022

Grant No. 03HP000205

Dear Head Start Grantee:

An application for funding for the upcoming budget period must be submitted by April 1, 2022.

The following table reflects the annual funding and enrollment levels available to apply for:

Funding Type Early Head Start
Program Operations $885,647
Training and Technical Assistance $19,176
Total Funding $904,823

Program Early Head Start
Federal Funded Enrollment 56

Period of Funding: 07/01/2022 - 06/30/2023

Application Submission Requirements

The application must be prepared and submitted in accordance with the Head Start Grant

Application Instructions with Guidance, Version 3 (Application Instructions) for a continuation

application. It must be submitted on behalf of the Authorizing Official registered in the HSES.

Incomplete applications will not be processed.

Application Instructions are available on the home page of HSES. Please review the instructions

carefully prior to preparing the application. Submission guidance can be found in the

“Resources” section of the HSES.

Please contact Tamara Mattier, Head Start Program Specialist, at 215-861-4066 or

Tamara.Mattier@acf.hhs.gov or Kimberly Logan, Grants Management Specialist, at 215-861-

4049 or kimberly.logan@acf.hhs.gov with questions regarding the Application Instructions.

For assistance submitting the application in HSES, contact help@hsesinfo.org or 1-866-771-

4737.

65

https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov
mailto:help@hsesinfo.org
sdutto
Typewriter
Attachment 2



Funding is contingent upon the availability of federal funds and satisfactory performance under

the terms and conditions of the current budget period.

Thank you for your cooperation and timely submission of the grant application.

Sincerely,

/Brenda Hewitt/

Brenda Hewitt

Regional Program Manager

Office of Head Start

66



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ADMINISTRATIVE - 6

Authorization for the Department of Neighborhood and Community Services to Apply for
and Accept Grant Funding from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Associated with the Head Start and Early Head Start Grant

ISSUE:
Board of Supervisors authorization is requested for the Department of Neighborhood
and Community Services to apply for and accept grant funding, if received, from the
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services in the amount of $10,190,837,
including $1,275,077 in Local Cash Match.  Funding will be used to continue to provide
services through the County’s Head Start and Early Head Start programs.  Funding will
enable the County to serve 658 children and their families in a comprehensive,
seamless birth-to-five Head Start and Early Head Start program.  The grant period is
July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023. The total required non-federal match will be met
through $1,275,077 in Local Cash Match from the Federal-State Grant Fund and
$953,863 from in-kind contributions.

While the Head Start and Early Head Start grant is included in the Adopted budget, the
grantor has indicated that before funding is awarded, the Board of Supervisors must
formally approve the application. If the actual award received is significantly different
from the application amount, another item will be submitted to the Board requesting
appropriation of grant funds.  Otherwise, staff will process the award administratively as
per Board policy. Board authorization is also requested for the Chairman of the Board of
Supervisors, the County Executive and/or a designee appointed by the County
Executive to enter into the grant agreement and any related agreements, including but
not limited to Federal Subaward Agreements, on behalf of the County.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize the
Department of Neighborhood and Community Services to apply for and accept grant
funding, if received, from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.  Funding
in the amount of $10,190,837, including $1,275,077 Local Cash Match, will support the
continuation of Head Start and Early Head Start services to 658 children and their
families.  This funding will continue to support 52/45.6 FTE existing grant positions. No
new grant positions are being requested with this funding. The County Executive also
recommends the Board authorize the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors, the County
Executive and/or a designee appointed by the County Executive to enter into the grant
agreement and any related agreements, including but not limited to Federal Subaward
Agreements, on behalf of the County.

67



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

TIMING:
Board action is requested on March 8, 2022.

BACKGROUND:
Head Start and Early Head Start are national child and family development programs
that provide quality early childhood education and comprehensive family support
services to income eligible families with children birth to five years of age and expectant
parents.

The Department of Neighborhood and Community Services, Office for Children was
awarded a five-year Head Start and Early Head Start grant in June 2016, with four
annually appropriated renewals. Funding of the original grant project expired June 30,
2021, and continuation funding was awarded for a five-year project period on July 1,
2021. This application is continuation funding for the Head Start and Early Head Start
program. If awarded, this grant will represent year two of a five-year project period.

Funding enables the County to serve 658 children and their families in a
comprehensive, seamless birth-to-five Head Start and Early Head Start program.
Services will continue to be provided by the Office for Children, Fairfax County Public
Schools, and Higher Horizons Day Care Center, Inc., and includes a home-based
option, center-based option, and family child care option.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Federal grant funding in the amount of $10,190,837, including $1,275,077 in Local Cash
Match, is being requested to support the continuation of Head Start and Early Head
Start services to 658 children and their families.  The total required non-federal match
will be met through $1,275,077 in Local Cash Match from the Federal-State Grant Fund
and $953,863 from in-kind contributions. It should be noted that including the in-kind
contributions, total funding for this program is $11,144,700.  This action does not
increase the expenditure level of the Federal-State Grant Fund, as funds are held in
reserve for anticipated grant awards and the Local Cash Match of $1,275,077 is
available from the Local Cash Match Reserve. This grant does allow the recovery of
indirect costs; however, because this funding opportunity is highly competitive, the
Department of Neighborhood and Community Services has elected to omit inclusion of
indirect costs to maximize the proposal’s competitive position.

CREATION OF NEW POSITIONS:
There are no new grant positions associated with this award. This funding is a
continuation of the existing Head Start and Early Head Start programs; therefore,
funding will continue to support 32/24.4 FTE positions associated with Head Start

68



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

services and 20/21.2 FTE positions associated with Early Head Start services, for a
total of 52/45.6 FTE positions.  The County is under no obligation to continue these
positions once grant funding expires.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1: Head Start/Early Head Start Summary of Grant Proposal
Attachment 2: Head Start and Early Head Start Letter of Funding Guidance dated

January 3, 2022 regarding grant #03CH012068

STAFF:
Christopher A. Leonard, Deputy County Executive
Lloyd Tucker, Director, Department of Neighborhood and Community Services (NCS)
Anne-Marie D. Twohie, Director, Office for Children, NCS

69



Attachment 1

HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START GRANT

SUMMARY OF GRANT PROPOSAL

Grant Title: Head Start and Early Head Start Grant

Funding Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for

Children and Families, Office of Head Start

Applicant: Department of Neighborhood and Community Services

Partners: Fairfax County Public Schools, Higher Horizons Day Care, Inc., and

Community Family Child Care Providers

Purpose of Grant: Early Head Start and Head Start are national child development

programs that provide quality early childhood education and

comprehensive family support services to income eligible families with

children birth to five years of age and expectant parents.  The purpose

of this grant is to serve 658 children and their families in a

comprehensive, seamless birth-to-five Head Start and Early Head Start

program.  Children will be served in a home-based, center-based or

family child care option.

Funding Amount: $10,190,837 including $1,275,077 in Local Cash Match.  The total

required non-federal match will be met through $1,275,077 in Local

Cash Match from the Federal-State Grant Fund, and $953,863 from in-

kind contributions.  It should be noted that including the in-kind

contributions, total funding for this program is $11,144,700.

Positions: There are no new grant positions associated with this award; however,

funding will continue to support a total of 52/45.6 FTE existing grant

positions.

Proposed Use of Funds: Funding will support the continuation of quality early childhood

education and comprehensive family support services.  Funding will

primarily support program operations, staffing, materials and

equipment.  Funding will also support training and technical assistance

for the purpose of improving quality and helping prepare children to

succeed in school.

Target Population: Children from birth to five years of age and their families and expectant

parents who reside in areas of the County that have high poverty rates,

large numbers of children on Early Head Start/Head Start waiting lists,

70



Attachment 1

lack of affordable housing, limited transportation and large populations

of immigrant families.

Performance Measures: The success of the program will be based on full compliance with Head

Start program performance standards.

Grant Period: The grant period is from July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023. This

baseline application is for a five-year project period. If awarded, this

grant will represent year two (2) of a five-year project period.

71



Office of Head Start | 330 C St., SW, 4th Floor, Washington DC 20201 | eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov

January 03, 2022

Grant No. 03HP000205

Dear Head Start Grantee:

An application for funding for the upcoming budget period must be submitted by April 1, 2022.

The following table reflects the annual funding and enrollment levels available to apply for:

Funding Type Early Head Start
Program Operations $885,647
Training and Technical Assistance $19,176
Total Funding $904,823

Program Early Head Start
Federal Funded Enrollment 56

Period of Funding: 07/01/2022 - 06/30/2023

Application Submission Requirements

The application must be prepared and submitted in accordance with the Head Start Grant

Application Instructions with Guidance, Version 3 (Application Instructions) for a continuation

application. It must be submitted on behalf of the Authorizing Official registered in the HSES.

Incomplete applications will not be processed.

Application Instructions are available on the home page of HSES. Please review the instructions

carefully prior to preparing the application. Submission guidance can be found in the

“Resources” section of the HSES.

Please contact Tamara Mattier, Head Start Program Specialist, at 215-861-4066 or

Tamara.Mattier@acf.hhs.gov or Kimberly Logan, Grants Management Specialist, at 215-861-

4049 or kimberly.logan@acf.hhs.gov with questions regarding the Application Instructions.

For assistance submitting the application in HSES, contact help@hsesinfo.org or 1-866-771-

4737.

72

https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov
mailto:help@hsesinfo.org
sdutto
Typewriter
Attachment 2



Funding is contingent upon the availability of federal funds and satisfactory performance under

the terms and conditions of the current budget period.

Thank you for your cooperation and timely submission of the grant application.

Sincerely,

/Brenda Hewitt/

Brenda Hewitt

Regional Program Manager

Office of Head Start

73



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ADMINISTRATIVE - 7

Authorization to Advertise Publication of the FY 2023 Budget and Required Tax Rates,
the FY 2023 Effective Tax Rate Increase, and the Advertised Capital Improvement
Program for Fiscal Years 2023-2027 (With Future Fiscal Years to 2032)

ISSUE:
Board authorization to advertise the FY 2023 County budget, Capital Improvement
Program, and the tax rates that are proposed to support the FY 2023 budget.
Advertising these rates will not prevent the Board from lowering any advertised tax rate,
but higher tax rates could not be imposed without advertising such rates.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board authorize advertisement of a brief
synopsis of the FY 2023 Budget and a real estate tax rate for FY 2023 of $1.14 per
$100 of assessed value.  The revenue projections included in the FY 2023 Advertised
Budget Plan are based on the current Real Estate Tax rate of $1.14 per $100 of
assessed value. However, a balance of $79,257,068 remains unallocated and is
available for the Board’s consideration. Advertising an increase in the rate does not
prevent the Board from lowering any advertised tax rate, but a higher tax rate cannot be
imposed without having advertised the higher rate.

Virginia Code Section 58.1-3321 requires that a separate public hearing be held on the
effective tax rate if the reassessment of real property results in an increase of one
percent or more in the total real property tax levied.  The public hearing on the effective
tax rate must be advertised at least thirty days before the date of the hearing.  The total
increase in assessed value of existing property is expected to be 7.72 percent.  In
FY 2023, the assessed value of residential real property is expected to increase by 9.57
percent and non-residential property is expected to increase by 2.27 percent.

In addition, the County Executive recommends that the Board authorize advertisement
of a public hearing on the FY 2023 – FY 2027 Advertised Capital Improvement Program
(With Future Fiscal Years to 2032).

Please note that the draft tax resolution to be advertised includes the following
recommendations regarding rates for FY 2023.

74



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

The following rate is recommended to increase:

∑ Refuse Collection Services assessment from $400 per household unit to $475
per household unit.

∑ Refuse Disposal Services assessment from $66 per ton to $70 per ton.

The following rates are recommended to be advertised with no change:

∑ Leaf Collection Districts at $0.012 per $100 assessed value.

∑ Reston Community Center at $0.047 per $100 assessed value.

∑ McLean Community Center at $0.023 per $100 assessed value.

∑ Burgundy Village Community Center at $0.020 per $100 assessed value.

∑ Commercial and Industrial Tax for Transportation at $0.125 per $100
assessed value.

∑ Special service district for pest infestations at $0.0010 per $100 assessed
value.

∑ Rail to Dulles Phase I Transportation Improvement District Levy at $0.09 per
$100 assessed value.

∑ Rail to Dulles Phase II Transportation Improvement District Levy at $0.20 per
$100 assessed value.

∑ Reston Transportation Service District at $0.021 per $100 of assessed value.

∑ Route 28 Taxing District Levy at $0.17 per $100 assessed value.

∑ Tysons Transportation Service District at $0.05 per $100 assessed value.

∑ Stormwater Service District Levy at $0.0325 per $100 assessed value.

∑ EMS Transport Fee: (1) a service fee of $500 for Basic Life Support transport
(BLS), (2) $650 for Advanced Life Support, level 1 transport (ALS1), (3) $800
for Advanced Life Support, level 2 transport (ALS2), and (4) $12.00 per mile
for ground transport mileage.

75



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

Also included in the brief synopsis of the FY 2023 budget advertisement is information
as it relates to the Personal Property Tax Relief Act (PPTRA) and the percentage of
state “Car Tax” subsidy on qualifying personal property tax levy. On November 21,
2005, as part of Action Item 3, the Board of Supervisors adopted a resolution to
implement the state “Car Tax” changes found in the Executive Amendments to the
2004-2006 Biennial Budget, specifically state Budget Item 503(E) of the Central
Appropriations Act, in accordance with the requirements set forth in Virginia Code
Sections 58.1-3524(C)(2) and 58.1-3912(E), as amended by Chapter 1 of the Acts of
Assembly (2004 Special Session 1) and as set forth in Item 503(E)(Personal Property
Tax Relief Program) of Chapter 951 of the 2005 Acts of Assembly.

Beginning in tax year 2006, the state “Car Tax” subsidy on qualifying vehicles was
“capped” to a statewide total of $950 million.  Based on the final report from the state
Auditor of Public Accounts, dated February 2006, Fairfax County’s share of this $950
million was fixed at 22.2436 percent, or $211,313,944.16.  The annual subsidy is frozen
at this amount and is factored into the FY 2023 Advertised Budget Plan.

Consistent with the November 21, 2005, Board resolution, the state “Car Tax” funding
will provide a 100 percent subsidy of the tax year 2022 levy for qualifying vehicles
valued at $1,000 or less and a 100 percent subsidy of the tax year 2022 levy on the
value up to $20,000 for vehicles leased by a qualified military service member and/or
spouse.  Furthermore, the state “Car Tax” funding is estimated to provide a 49.0 percent
subsidy of the tax year 2022 levy for all other qualifying vehicles on the value up to
$20,000.

A separate public hearing on the effective tax rate will be held on Tuesday, April 12,
2022, as required by Virginia Code Section 58.1-3321.  In addition, public hearings on
the FY 2023 budget, the advertised capital improvement plan (CIP) and proposed tax
rates for tax year 2022 will be held on April 12-14, 2022.

Please note that a separate item recommending Board authorization to advertise public
hearings for sewer rate revision notices is included in the March 8, 2022, Board
package. The sewer rate revision notices authorize the increase in the Base Charge
from $36.54 per quarter, totaling $146.16 per year, to $40.14 per quarter, totaling
$160.56 per year.  The Sewer Service Charge will increase from $7.72 per 1,000
gallons of water consumption to $8.09 per 1,000 gallons of water consumption.  The
Sewer Availability Fee will increase from $8,507 to $8,592 per new home being
constructed.  A separate public hearing on sewer rate revisions will be held on Tuesday,
April 12, 2022.

76



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

TIMING:
Action must be taken on March 8, 2022, in order to provide adequate time to include the
effective tax rate advertisement, if required, in the newspaper no later than March 11,
2022, to meet advertising legal requirements and ensure as broad a circulation as
possible.

BACKGROUND:
Virginia Code Section 15.2-2506 specifies the time frame within which the
advertisements must be published.  That section requires the publication of a brief
synopsis of the budget at least seven days prior to the date set for public hearing.

Virginia Code Section 58.1-3321 also specifies advertisement requirements for an
increase in the real estate tax levy for existing property based on an equalization
increase greater than one percent. The assessed value of existing real estate is
projected to increase 7.72 percent due to equalization, which exceeds the one-percent
threshold for that statute.  That section requires the publication of a notice in the paper
at least thirty days prior to the date set for the public hearing and a separate public
hearing is required to consider the effective tax increase.

Therefore, this item requests Board authorization to advertise the following items in
accordance with the notification requirements listed above.

∑ A brief synopsis of the FY 2023 Budget, including information as it relates to
the impact of the Personal Property Tax Relief Act (PPTRA) on the
percentage of state “Car Tax” subsidy on qualifying personal property tax levy

∑ Proposed Tax Rates for tax year 2022

∑ The effective tax rate notice required by Virginia Code Section 58.1-3321

∑ Notice of public hearings on the FY 2023 – FY 2027 Advertised Capital
Improvement Program (With Future Fiscal Years to 2032)

In order to meet these legal requirements and hold to the scheduled public hearing
dates, the advertisements must be approved no later than March 8, 2022.  This will
permit the County to adhere to the following budget schedule:

∑ Public Hearing on the FY 2023 Effective Tax Rate – April 12, 2022. Please
note the Public Hearing on the Effective Tax Rate is separate from the Public
Hearings on the Budget. However, citizens may speak on the Effective Tax
Rate during the Public Hearings on the FY 2023 Budget.

77



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

∑ Public Hearings on the FY 2023 Budget, the FY 2023 – FY 2027 Advertised
Capital Improvement Program (With Future Fiscal Years to 2032) and
proposed FY 2023 Tax Rates – April 12-14, 2022.

∑ Public Hearings on the FY 2022 Third Quarter Review – April 12-14, 2022.

∑ FY 2023 Budget Mark-up and Board Adoption of the FY 2022 Third Quarter
Review – April 26, 2022.

∑ Board Adoption of Fiscal Plan, Tax Levies, and Appropriation Resolution –
May 10, 2022.

∑ School transfer set (required by May 15 or 30 days after the State approves
aid to schools).

In addition, it should be noted that for FY 2023 the allowable asset limits and income
limits associated with the Real Estate Tax Relief Program for the Elderly and Disabled
were adjusted. In FY 2023, the income limits of the Tax Relief program provide 100
percent exemption for elderly and disabled taxpayers with incomes up to $60,000; 50
percent exemption for eligible applicants with income between $60,001 and $80,000;
and 25 percent exemption if income is between $80,001 and $90,000.  The allowable
asset limit in FY 2023 is $400,000 for all ranges of tax relief and that limit does not
include the value of the residence of the applicant and five acres of land on which the
residence is located and that cannot be subdivided under approved zoning. In addition,
veterans who have a 100 percent permanent and total disability related to military
service, or their surviving spouse, are eligible for full Real Estate Tax relief regardless of
income and assets.

FISCAL IMPACT:
The FY 2023 Real Estate Tax rate of $1.14 per $100 of assessed value results in the
revenue projections outlined in the FY 2023 Advertised Budget Plan. Each penny on the
Real Estate Tax rate equates to $29,370,149 in General Fund revenue.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment I - Brief Synopsis of the FY 2023 Budget
Attachment II - Draft Resolution Adopting Fairfax County Tax Rates for FY 2023
Attachment III - Notice of a Proposed Tax Increase for FY 2023

78



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

STAFF:
Bryan J. Hill, County Executive
Christina Jackson, Chief Financial Officer
Philip Hagen, Deputy Director, Department of Management and Budget
Jaydeep Doshi, Director, Department of Tax Administration

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Patricia McCay, Senior Assistant County Attorney

79



ATTACHMENT I

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF FAIRFAX

In accordance with Virginia law, notice is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County,
Virginia, will meet in the Board Auditorium of the Fairfax County Government Center, 12000 Government
Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia on April 12 at 4:00 P.M. and April 13 and April 14 at 3:00 P.M.  The
purpose of these meetings is to consider the adoption of an FY 2023 County Budget and to consider such
tax rate changes as described therein.  A brief synopsis of the FY 2023 Advertised Budget Plan is shown
below.  Citizens may appear and be heard for and against the following estimates of revenues,
expenditures, transfers and surpluses as contained in the FY 2023 Advertised Budget Plan and proposed
tax rate changes. Fiscal Year 2023 begins on July 1, 2022, and ends on June 30, 2023.

At the same time, the Board of Supervisors will hear public testimony regarding proposed adoption of the
FY 2023 – FY 2027 Advertised Capital Improvement Program (With Future Fiscal Years to 2032).

All persons wishing to present their views on these subjects may sign up to be placed on the Speakers List
at www.fairfaxcounty.gov/bosclerk/speakers-form, call the Office of the Clerk to the Board at 703-324-3151,
or appear and be heard. Copies of the full text of proposed ordinances, plans and amendments, as
applicable, as well as other documents relating to the aforementioned subjects, are on file and may be
examined at the Office of the Clerk to the Board of Supervisors, Suite 552 of the Fairfax County Government
Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia.

Fairfax County supports the Americans with Disabilities Act by making reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities.  Open captioning will be provided in the Board Auditorium.  For sign language
interpreters or other accommodations, please call the Clerk's Office, 703-324-3151, TTY 711 (Virginia
Relay Center) no later than 48 hours before the public hearing. Assistive listening devices will be available
at the meeting.

Copies of the FY 2023 Advertised Budget Plan and the FY 2023 – FY 2027 Advertised Capital Improvement
Program (With Future Fiscal Years to 2032) are available on the Internet at www.fairfaxcounty.gov/budget.

80

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/bosclerk/speakers-form


TAX REQUIRED OTHER RESOURCES

Fund EXPENDITURES TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL

EXPENDITURES

& TRANSFERS OUT AMOUNT

FY 2023

Rate

FY 2022

RATE

FY 2021

RATE STATE AID FEDERAL AID

OTHER

RECEIPTS

TRANSFERS

IN

APPROPRIATED

FROM/(ADDED TO)

SURPLUS

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

General Fund Group

10001 General Fund
1

$1,743,187,376 $3,033,541,493 $4,776,728,869 $3,819,110,881 1.140 a 1.140 a 1.150 a $314,295,576 c $40,950,532 $673,426,687 $9,712,936 ($80,767,743)

4.57 b 4.57 b 4.57 b

10010 Revenue Stabilization 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,055,692 (3,055,692)

10015 Economic Opportunity Reserve 0 0 0 0 0 0 150,000 611,137 (761,137) d

10020 Consolidated Community Funding Pool 12,897,910 0 12,897,910 0 0 0 0 12,897,910 0

10030 Contributory Fund 15,720,288 0 15,720,288 0 0 0 0 15,694,577 25,711

10040 Information Technology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total General Fund Group $1,771,805,574 $3,033,541,493 $4,805,347,067 $3,819,110,881 $314,295,576 $40,950,532 $673,576,687 $41,972,252 ($84,558,861)

Debt Service Funds

20000 Consolidated Debt Service $340,052,647 $0 $340,052,647 $0 $0 $1,800,000 $505,500 $337,747,147 $0

Capital Project Funds

30000 Metro Operations and Construction $91,635,513 $3,410,757 $95,046,270 $0 $0 $0 $42,000,000 $53,046,270 $0

30010 General Construction and Contributions 27,172,006 0 27,172,006 0 0 0 4,475,000 22,697,006 0

30015 Environmental and Energy Program 1,298,767 0 1,298,767 0 0 0 0 1,298,767 0

30020 Infrastructure Replacement and Upgrades 1,500,000 0 1,500,000 0 0 0 0 1,500,000 0

30030 Library Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

30040 Contributed Roadway Improvement 0 134,000 134,000 0 0 0 134,000 0 0

30050 Transportation Improvements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

30060 Pedestrian Walkway Improvements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

30070 Public Safety Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

30080 Commercial Revitalization Program 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

30090 Pro Rata Share Drainage Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

30300 Affordable Housing Development and Investment 25,386,000 0 25,386,000 19,686,000 e 0 0 5,700,000 0 0

30310 Housing Assistance Program 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

30400 Park Authority Bond Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

S31000 Public School Construction 203,814,043 0 203,814,043 0 0 0 181,451,000 24,891,127 f (2,528,084)

Total Capital Project Funds $350,806,329 $3,544,757 $354,351,086 $19,686,000 $0 $0 $233,760,000 $103,433,170 ($2,528,084)

Special Revenue Funds

40000 County Transit Systems $130,399,164 $0 $130,399,164 $0 $34,313,072 $0 $4,142,666 $85,031,816 $6,911,610

40010 County and Regional Transportation Projects 69,801,634 38,522,000 108,323,634 62,859,433 0.125 g 0.125 g 0.125 g 45,464,201 0 0 0 0

40030 Cable Communications 11,665,893 7,719,974 19,385,867 0 0 0 18,719,981 0 665,886

40040 Fairfax-Falls Church Community Services Board 202,350,409 0 202,350,409 0 8,451,543 4,208,641 24,496,722 165,193,503 0

40045 Early Childhood Birth to 5 33,452,573 0 33,452,573 0 0 44,689 171,271 33,236,613 0

40050 Reston Community Center 9,606,316 0 9,606,316 8,930,260 0.047 h 0.047 h 0.047 h 0 0 1,217,985 0 (541,929)

40060 McLean Community Center 7,832,827 0 7,832,827 5,636,842 0.023 h 0.023 h 0.023 h 0 0 1,095,985 0 1,100,000

40070 Burgundy Village Community Center 47,656 0 47,656 40,521 0.020 i 0.020 i 0.020 i 0 0 46,138 0 (39,003)

40080 Integrated Pest Management Program 3,433,931 151,000 3,584,931 2,692,792 0.001 j 0.001 j 0.001 j 0 0 7,691 0 884,448

40090 E-911 57,683,070 0 57,683,070 0 3,396,251 0 41,625,139 10,618,392 2,043,288

40100 Stormwater Services 92,993,055 1,400,000 94,393,055 94,393,055 0.0325 k 0.0325 k 0.0325 k 0 0 0 0 0

40110 Dulles Rail Phase I Transportation Improvement District 14,008,250 0 14,008,250 15,629,149 0.09 l 0.09 l 0.09 l 0 0 0 0 (1,620,899)

40120 Dulles Rail Phase II Transportation Improvement District 500,000 0 500,000 21,481,900 0.20 m 0.20 m 0.20 m 0 0 0 0 (20,981,900)

40125 Metrorail Parking System Pledged Revenues 12,597,518 0 12,597,518 0 0 0 7,568,848 0 5,028,670

40130 Leaf Collection 2,648,462 54,000 2,702,462 0 0.012 n 0.012 n 0.012 n 0 0 2,397,606 0 304,856

40140 Refuse Collection and Recycling Operations 21,569,641 494,000 22,063,641 0 475 o 400 o 370 o 113,247 0 23,197,731 0 (1,247,337)

40150 Refuse Disposal 58,152,178 707,000 58,859,178 0 70 p 66 p 68 p 0 0 55,332,035 q 0 3,527,143

40170 I-95 Refuse Disposal 10,259,599 209,000 10,468,599 0 28.44 r 28.44 r 27.50 r 0 0 10,852,574 0 (383,975)

40180 Tysons Service District 0 0 0 8,809,234 0.05 s 0.05 s 0.05 s 0 0 0 0 (8,809,234)

40190 Reston Service District 0 0 0 2,510,794 0.021 t 0.021 t 0.021 t 0 0 0 0 (2,510,794)

40200 Land Development Services 45,810,268 350,000 46,160,268 0 0 0 48,556,995 0 (2,396,727)

40300 Housing Trust 3,667,191 0 3,667,191 0 0 0 3,667,191 0 0

40330 Elderly Housing Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

40360 Homeowner and Business Loan Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

50000 Federal/State Grants 126,217,279 0 126,217,279 0 50,857,077 64,330,155 6,597,393 4,432,654 0

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 I

81



TAX REQUIRED OTHER RESOURCES

Fund EXPENDITURES TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL

EXPENDITURES

& TRANSFERS OUT AMOUNT

FY 2023

Rate

FY 2022

RATE

FY 2021

RATE STATE AID FEDERAL AID

OTHER

RECEIPTS

TRANSFERS

IN

APPROPRIATED

FROM/(ADDED TO)

SURPLUS

Special Revenue Funds (Cont.)

50800 Community Development Block Grant 6,128,149 0 6,128,149 0 0 6,128,149 0 0 0

50810 HOME Investment Partnerships Program 2,175,471 0 2,175,471 0 0 2,175,471 0 0 0

S10000 Public School Operating
2

3,265,508,063 34,345,354 3,299,853,417 0 869,718,278 47,168,910 75,175,395 2,286,185,924 u 21,604,910

S40000 Public School Food and Nutrition Services 94,749,795 0 94,749,795 0 1,533,116 46,489,647 40,501,917 0 6,225,115 v

S43000 Public School Adult and Community Education 8,682,078 0 8,682,078 0 1,221,983 2,343,490 4,112,355 1,004,250 0

S50000 Public School Grants & Self Supporting Programs 81,193,094 0 81,193,094 0 8,237,261 37,659,835 8,301,000 22,856,149 w 4,138,849 w

Total Special Revenue Funds $4,373,133,564 $83,952,328 $4,457,085,892 $222,983,980 $1,023,306,029 $210,548,987 $377,784,618 $2,608,559,301 $13,902,977

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $6,835,798,114 $3,121,038,578 $9,956,836,692 $4,061,780,861 $1,337,601,605 $253,299,519 $1,285,626,805 $3,091,711,870 ($73,183,968)

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Internal Service Funds

60000 County Insurance $35,013,475 $0 $35,013,475 $0 $0 $0 $685,000 $24,398,493 $9,929,982

60010 Department of Vehicle Services 79,225,959 0 79,225,959 0 0 0 83,567,927 0 (4,341,968)

60020 Document Services Division 9,337,443 0 9,337,443 0 0 0 5,100,000 4,051,350 186,093

60030 Technology Infrastructure Services 48,641,772 0 48,641,772 0 0 0 44,927,305 2,314,102 1,400,365

60040 Health Benefits 187,146,541 0 187,146,541 0 0 0 192,010,764 0 (4,864,223)

S60000 Public School Insurance 19,912,660 0 19,912,660 0 0 0 17,346,338 0 2,566,322 x

S62000 Public School Health and Flexible Benefits 609,205,428 0 609,205,428 0 0 0 487,523,547 0 121,681,881 y

Total Internal Service Funds $988,483,278 $0 $988,483,278 $0 $0 $0 $831,160,881 $30,763,945 $126,558,452

Enterprise Funds

69000 Sewer Revenue $0 $260,300,000 $260,300,000 $0 8.09 z 7.72 z 7.28 z $0 $0 $267,487,800 $0 ($7,187,800)

8,592 aa 8,507 aa 8,340 aa

40.14 ab 36.54 ab 32.91 ab

69010 Sewer Operation and Maintenance 119,360,510 3,000,000 122,360,510 0 0 0 0 122,100,000 260,510

69020 Sewer Bond Parity Debt Service 33,503,257 0 33,503,257 0 0 0 0 27,000,000 6,503,257

69030 Sewer Bond Debt Reserve 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

69040 Sewer Bond Subordinate Debt Service 22,358,883 0 22,358,883 0 0 0 0 22,200,000 158,883

69300 Sewer Construction Improvements 89,000,000 0 89,000,000 0 0 0 0 89,000,000 0

69310 Sewer Bond Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Enterprise Funds $264,222,650 $263,300,000 $527,522,650 $0 $0 $0 $267,487,800 $260,300,000 ($265,150)

TOTAL PROPRIETARY FUNDS $1,252,705,928 $263,300,000 $1,516,005,928 $0 $0 $0 $1,098,648,681 $291,063,945 $126,293,302

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Custodial Funds

70000 Route 28 Tax District $12,156,286 $0 $12,156,286 $11,156,286 0.17 ac 0.17 ac 0.17 ac $0 $0 $1,000,000 $0 $0

70040 Mosaic District Community Development Authority 4,881,435 0 4,881,435 4,881,435 0 0 0 0 0

Total Custodial Funds $17,037,721 $0 $17,037,721 $16,037,721 $0 $0 $1,000,000 $0 $0

Trust Funds

73000 Employees' Retirement Trust $434,904,094 $0 $434,904,094 $0 $0 $0 $572,879,390 $0 ($137,975,296)

73010 Uniformed Employees Retirement Trust 148,226,421 0 148,226,421 0 0 0 205,358,874 0 (57,132,453)

73020 Police Retirement Trust 114,947,679 0 114,947,679 0 0 0 171,514,056 0 (56,566,377)

73030 OPEB Trust 14,360,228 0 14,360,228 0 0 200,000 5,072,557 2,500,000 6,587,671

S71000 Educational Employees' Retirement 234,792,898 0 234,792,898 0 0 0 490,921,243 0 (256,128,345)

S71100 Public School OPEB Trust 16,876,500 0 16,876,500 0 0 0 26,771,000 0 (9,894,500)

Total Trust Funds $964,107,820 $0 $964,107,820 $0 $0 $200,000 $1,472,517,120 $2,500,000 ($511,109,300)

TOTAL FIDUCIARY FUNDS $981,145,541 $0 $981,145,541 $16,037,721 $0 $200,000 $1,473,517,120 $2,500,000 ($511,109,300)

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $9,069,649,583 $3,384,338,578 $12,453,988,161 $4,077,818,582 $1,337,601,605 $253,499,519 $3,857,792,606 $3,385,275,815 ($457,999,966)

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 I

1 Personal Property taxes of $211,313,944 that are reimbursed by the Commonwealth as a result of the Personal Property Tax Relief Act of 1998 are included in the Revenue from the Commonwealth category in accordance with guidelines from the State Auditor of Public Accounts.

2 The proposed County General Fund transfer for school operations in FY 2023 totals $2,285,310,924, an increase of $112,649,758, or 5.2 percent, over the FY 2022 Adopted Budget Plan. This amount fully funds the actual transfer request approved by the School Board on February 24, 2022.

82



ATTACHMENT I

FOOTNOTES

Tax Required

Revenue
Amount

2023
Rate

2022
Rate

2021
Rate

OTHER REAL ESTATE & PERSONAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES

PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATIONS

Equalized a $37,060,562 1.140 1.140 1.150

Vehicles b 369,571 4.57 4.57 4.57

OTHER

Mining and Manufacturing Machinery and Tools
(General Fund Revenue) b 1,020,253 4.57 4.57 4.57

Research and Development (General Fund Revenue)
b 7,146 4.57 4.57 4.57

Antique Automobiles b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Mobile Homes a 173,015 1.140 1.140 1.150

Van Pools-Privately Owned Vans b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Motor Vehicles Owned by Members of a Volunteer
Rescue Squad or Volunteer Fire Department b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Motor Vehicles Owned by Members of the Auxiliary
Police b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Motor Vehicles Owned by Members of the Auxiliary
Deputy Sheriff b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Homeowners Associations Furniture, office equipment
and maintenance equipment b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Aircraft and Flight Simulators b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Motor Vehicles Specially Equipped to Provide
Transportation to Physically Handicapped Individuals
b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Boats b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Motor Vehicles Owned by Disabled Veterans b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Motor Vehicles Owned by Certain Qualifying Elderly
and Disabled Individuals b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Special Service District for Pest Infestations i 2,692,792 0.001 0.001 0.001

83



ATTACHMENT I

a. Real Estate Tax Rate per $100 of assessed value. The FY 2023 Advertised Budget Plan proposes
a tax rate of $1.140 per $100 of assessed value. The real estate tax bill for the typical residential
homeowner would increase by $666 in FY 2023 with a real estate tax rate of $1.140 per $100 of
assessed value. Advertising an increase in the rate does not prevent the Board from lowering
any advertised tax rate, but a higher tax rate cannot be imposed without advertising the higher
rate.

b. Personal Property Tax Rate per $100 of assessed value (excluding household furnishings). Tax
collections, as a percentage of total taxes levied, are estimated as follows:
- 10001 General Fund - Real Estate, 99.50 percent; Personal Property, 97.6 percent
- Sanitary District - Refuse Assessments, 100 percent.

c. Percentage of state “Car Tax” subsidy on qualifying personal property tax levy.  On November 21,
2005, as part of Action Item 3, the Board of Supervisors adopted a resolution to implement the state
“Car Tax” changes found in the Executive Amendments to the 2004-2006 Biennial Budget, specifically
state Budget Item 503(E) of the Central Appropriations Act, in accordance with the requirements set
forth in Virginia Code §§ 58.1-3524(C)(2) and 58.1-3912(E), as amended by Chapter 1 of the Acts of
Assembly (2004 Special Session 1) and as set forth in Item 503(E)(Personal Property Tax Relief
Program) of Chapter 951 of the 2005 Acts of Assembly.

Beginning in tax year 2006, the state “Car Tax” subsidy on qualifying vehicles was “capped” to a
statewide total of $950 million.  Based on the final report from the state Auditor of Public Accounts,
dated February 2006, Fairfax County’s share of this $950 million was fixed at 22.2436%, or
$211,313,944.16.  The annual subsidy is frozen at this amount and is factored into the FY 2023
Advertised Budget Plan.

Consistent with the November 21, 2005, Board resolution, the state “Car Tax” funding will provide a
100% subsidy of the tax year 2022 levy for qualifying vehicles valued at $1,000 or less and a 100%
subsidy of the tax year 2022 levy on the value up to $20,000 for vehicles leased by a qualified military
service member and/or spouse.  Furthermore, the state “Car Tax” funding is estimated to provide a
49.0% subsidy of the tax year 2022 levy for all other qualifying vehicles on the value up to $20,000.

d. Fund 10015, Economic Opportunity Reserve, assumes carryover of the Total Available funding of
$47,374,111 from FY 2022 to FY 2023.

e. Real Estate revenue reflected in Fund 30300, Affordable Housing Development and Investment,
reflects the allocation of the approximate value of one-half penny on the real estate tax rate and an
additional $5 million added in FY 2023 to this program.

f. Fund S31000, Public School Construction, reflects the proposed Transfer In from Fund 10001, General
Fund, as shown in the School Board’s Advertised Budget, which is currently ($2,500,000) less than the
Transfer Out from Fund 10001. Final adjustments will be reflected at the FY 2022 Carryover Review.

g. Additional tax assessment per $100 of assessed value for commercial and industrial property in the
County to support transportation.

h. Operating costs and debt service - Community Center.  Tax Rate per $100 of assessed value.

i. Utilities and other operating costs - Community Center.  Tax Rate per $100 of assessed value.

j. Additional special tax levy of real estate within Fairfax County, but exclusive of the Lake Barcroft Water
Improvement District to control infestations of pests.  Tax Rate per $100 of assessed value.

k. Additional special tax levy of real estate to support operating and construction requirements for the
stormwater management program. Tax Rate per $100 of assessed value.

l. Additional tax assessment per $100 of assessed value for commercial and industrial property for the
Phase I Dulles Rail Transportation Improvement District.

m. Additional tax assessment per $100 of assessed value for commercial and industrial property for the
Phase II Dulles Rail Transportation Improvement District.

n. Leaf Collection rate per $100 of assessed value. (See districts listed below)

84



ATTACHMENT I

Leaf Collection:
Small District 2 Braddock
Local District 1A11 Dranesville
Local District 1A21 Dranesville
Local District 1A22 Dranesville
Local District 1A61 Dranesville
Local District 1B1 Dranesville
Local District 1E Dranesville
Small District 3 Dranesville
Small District 7 Dranesville
Small District 8 Dranesville
Small District 10 Dranesville
Small District 12 Dranesville
Small District 15 Dranesville
Local District 1B Lee
Local District 1C Lee
Local District 1D Lee
Local District 1E Lee
Local District 1F Lee

Small District 1 Mason
Local District 1A Mason
Small District 2 Mason
Small District 4 Mason
Local District 7A Mason
Small District 9 Mason
Small District 10 Mason
Local District 1A Mount Vernon
Local District 1B Mount Vernon
Local District 1C Mount Vernon
Local District 1D Mount Vernon
Local District 1E Mount Vernon
Small District 1 Providence
Small District 2 Providence
Small District 4 Providence
Small District 6 Providence
Small District 7 Providence
Small District 8 Providence

o. Refuse Collection assessment - the base annual charge for refuse collection service to be added to the
regular real estate tax bill. (See districts listed below)

Refuse Service:
Small District 2 Braddock
Small District 3 Braddock
Small District 2 Hunter Mill
Small District 3 Hunter Mill
Local District 5A Hunter Mill
Local District 1A1 Dranesville
Local District 1A2 Dranesville
Local District 1A3 Dranesville
Local District 1A4 Dranesville
Local District 1A5 Dranesville
Local District 1A6 Dranesville
Local District 1A8 Dranesville
Local District 1A9 Dranesville
Local District 1A11 Dranesville
Local District 1A12 Dranesville
Local District 1A21 Dranesville
Local District 1A22 Dranesville
Local District 1A61 Dranesville
Local District 1B Dranesville
Local District 1B1 Dranesville
Local District 1B2 Dranesville
Local District 1E Dranesville
Local District 1G Dranesville
Small District 3 Dranesville
Small District 4 Dranesville
Small District 6 Dranesville
Small District 7 Dranesville
Small District 8 Dranesville
Small District 9 Dranesville
Small District 10 Dranesville
Small District 11 Dranesville
Small District 12 Dranesville
Small District 13 Dranesville

Small District 14 Dranesville
Small District 15 Dranesville
Small District 1 Lee
Local District 1A Lee
Local District 1B Lee
Local District 1C Lee
Local District 1D Lee
Local District 1E Lee
Small District 2 Lee
Small District 3 Lee
Small District 4 Lee
Small District 1 Mason
Local District 1A Mason
Local District 1B Mason
Local District 1C Mason
Local District 1D Mason
Local District 1F Mason
Small District 2 Mason
Small District 3 Mason
Small District 4 Mason
Small District 5 Mason
Small District 6 Mason
Small District 7 Mason
Local District 7A Mason
Small District 8 Mason
Small District 9 Mason
Small District 10 Mason
Small District 11 Mason
Small District 1 Mount Vernon
Local District 1A Mount Vernon
Local District 1B Mount Vernon
Local District 1C Mount Vernon
Local District 1D Mount Vernon

85



ATTACHMENT I

Refuse Service (continued):
Local District 1E Mount Vernon
Small District 2 Mount Vernon
Local District 2A Mount Vernon
Local District 2B Mount Vernon
Small District 1 Providence
Local District 1A Providence
Local District 1B Providence
Small District 3 Providence
Small District 4 Providence

Small District 6 Providence
Small District 7 Providence
Small District 8 Providence
Small District 9 Providence
Small District 11 Providence
Small District 12 Providence
Small District 13 Providence
Small District 4 Springfield
Small District 6 Springfield

p. Per ton refuse disposal fee charged to County refuse collectors, other jurisdictions, and private haulers.

q. Includes revenues from user fees charged at the Recycling and Disposal Center.  Information regarding
the schedule of fees is available from the Department of Public Works and Environmental Services
(DPWES) Solid Waste Management Program at 12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite 458,
Fairfax, Virginia, 22035 or online at www.fairfaxcounty.gov/dpwes.  Residents who use the Recycling
and Disposal Center are charged for disposal of waste based on weight and category of waste.  There
are different fees for disposal of brush, yard waste, white goods, tires, and other materials.

r. Per ton ash disposal fee charged to the County and participating jurisdictions.

s. Additional tax assessment per $100 of assessed value for the Tysons Service District.

t. Additional tax assessment per $100 of assessed value for the Reston Service District.

u. Fund S10000, Public School Operating, reflects the proposed Transfer In from Fund 20000,
Consolidated County and Schools Debt Service Fund, as shown in the School Board’s Advertised
Budget, which is currently ($269,861) less than the Transfer Out from Fund 20000. Final adjustments
will be reflected at the FY 2022 Carryover Review.

v. Fund S40000, Public School Food and Nutrition Services, assumes carryover of General Reserve of
$6,225,115.

w. Fund S50000, Public School Grants and Self-Supporting Programs, assumes carryover of Summer
School Reserve of $6,388,639 and reflects the proposed Transfer In from Fund 40030, Cable
Communications, as shown in the School Board’s Advertised Budget, which is currently $176,550
greater than the Transfer Out from Fund 40030. Final adjustments will be reflected at the FY 2022
Carryover Review.

x. Fund S60000, Public School Insurance, assumes carryover of Allocated Reserve of $2,566,321 from
FY 2022 to FY 2023.

y. Fund S62000, Public School Health and Flexible Benefits, assumes carryover of Premium Stabilization
Reserve of $121,681,881 from FY 2022 to FY 2023.

z. Sewer service rate per 1,000 gallons of water.

aa. Sewer availability fee for single family homes.

ab. Sewer service per bill base charge.

ac. Additional tax assessment per $100 of assessed value for road improvements to State Route 28.

86

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/dpwes


DRAFT

Resolution Adopting Tax Rates for Fairfax County ATTACHMENT II
Fiscal Year 2023

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, held in the Board Room in the

Fairfax County Government Center at Fairfax, Virginia, on Tuesday, May 10, 2022, at which meeting a

quorum was present and voting, the following resolution was adopted:

RESOLUTION ADOPTING TAX RATES
FOR FAIRFAX COUNTY

FISCAL YEAR 2023

BE IT RESOLVED that, pursuant to the provisions of Virginia Code § 58.1-3001, and after having
first complied with the provisions of the Virginia Code §§ 15.2-2506 and 58.1-3321, the Board does hereby
establish the tax levies for the fiscal budget year beginning July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023, and
calendar tax year beginning January 1, 2022 and ending December 31, 2022, as follows to wit:

COUNTY LEVIES

General provisions.  The County property taxes are levied on each $100.00 of assessed valuation
of real estate and tangible personal property, excluding household furnishings, and including machinery
and tools of mining, manufacturing, radio or television broadcasting, dairy, dry cleaning or laundry firms,
and all personal property of research and development firms, in the County, including such property within
the incorporated towns that are within the County.  Except as otherwise stated herein, all such taxes are
imposed generally pursuant with Virginia law on all taxable property throughout the County, including the
incorporated towns therein, and the revenues derived from such levies shall be appropriated by the Board
of Supervisors in accordance with Virginia law.

Real Estate*

On each $100.00 of the assessed valuation of real estate and improvements on real estate in the
County the tax rate shall be ................................................................................................................. $1.140

*Tax will be levied and collected in two semi-annual tax billings.

Commercial and Industrial Real Estate Tax for Transportation*

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of the taxable commercial and industrial real estate in the
County the tax rate in support of transportation shall be an additional................................................ $0.125

*Tax will be levied and collected in two semi-annual tax billings.

Personal Property

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of tangible personal property, including all property
separately classified by Virginia Code § 58.1-3503, the tax rate shall be ............................................. $4.57

Except for the following:

87



DRAFT

Resolution Adopting Tax Rates for Fairfax County ATTACHMENT II
Fiscal Year 2023

Mobile Homes

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of mobile homes, as separately classified by Virginia Code
§ 58.1-3506(A)(10), the tax rate shall be. ............................................................................................ $1.140

Machinery and Tools

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of machinery and tools, as separately classified by Virginia
Code § 58.1-3507, the tax rate shall be................................................................................................. $4.57

Research and Development

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of tangible personal property used or employed in a
research and development business, as separately classified by Virginia Code § 58.1-3506(A)(7), the tax
rate shall be............................................................................................................................................ $4.57

Certain Personal Property of Planned Residential Subdivisions

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of furniture, office, and maintenance equipment, exclusive
of motor vehicles, which are owned and used by an organization whose real property is assessed in
accordance with Virginia Code § 58.1-3284.1 and which is used by that organization for the purpose of
maintaining or using the open or common space within a residential development as classified by Virginia
Code § 58.1-3506(A)(24), the tax rate shall be...................................................................................... $0.01

Van Pools - Privately Owned Vans

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of privately owned vans, as separately classified by Virginia
Code § 58.1-3506(A)(13), the tax rate shall be...................................................................................... $0.01

Privately owned vans means vans with a seating capacity of seven to fifteen persons used exclusively
pursuant to a ridesharing agreement as defined in Virginia Code § 46.2-1400, and which have been certified
as such by the Director of the Department of Tax Administration.

Motor Vehicles Owned by Members of a
Volunteer Rescue Squad or Volunteer Fire Department

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of motor vehicles as separately classified by Virginia Code
§ 58.1-3506(A)(15), the tax rate shall be ............................................................................................... $0.01

Motor vehicles as classified by Virginia Code § 58.1-3506 (A) (15), shall be defined to mean one motor
vehicle owned or leased by each member of a volunteer rescue squad or volunteer fire department which
is regularly used by such members to respond to emergency calls and certified as such by the Chief or
Head of the Volunteer Organization and the Department of Tax Administration.

88



DRAFT

Resolution Adopting Tax Rates for Fairfax County ATTACHMENT II
Fiscal Year 2023

Motor Vehicles Specially Equipped to Provide
Transportation for Physically Handicapped Individuals

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of motor vehicles as separately classified by Virginia Code
§ 58.1-3506(A)(14), the tax rate shall be ............................................................................................... $0.01

Specially equipped means any vehicle which has been modified specifically for the purpose of transporting
physically handicapped individuals and the vehicle is certified as such by the Director of the Department of
Tax Administration.

Motor Vehicles Owned
By Certain Qualifying Elderly and Disabled Individuals

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of certain motor vehicles as classified by Virginia Code
§ 58.1-3506.1, the tax rate shall be ....................................................................................................... $0.01

Applies to one motor vehicle owned and used by certain elderly and disabled persons who qualify on the
basis of income and net worth.

Motor Vehicles Owned
By Persons Who Have Been Appointed to Serve as Auxiliary Police Officers

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of motor vehicles as classified by Virginia Code
§ 58.1-3506(A)(20), the tax rate shall be ............................................................................................... $0.01

Motor vehicles as classified by Virginia Code § 58.1-3506 (A) (20), shall be defined to mean one motor
vehicle owned or leased by an Auxiliary Police Officer to respond to auxiliary police duties, subject to
certification as required by the provisions of the authorizing statute.

Motor Vehicles Owned
By Persons Who Have Been Appointed to Serve as Auxiliary Deputy Sheriffs

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of motor vehicles as classified by Virginia Code
§ 58.1-3506 (A)(32), the tax rate shall be .............................................................................................. $0.01

Motor vehicles as classified by Virginia Code § 58.1-3506 (A)(32), shall be defined to mean one motor
vehicle owned or leased by an Auxiliary Deputy Sheriff to respond to auxiliary deputy sheriff duties, subject
to certification as required by the provisions of the authorizing statute.

Aircraft and Flight Simulators

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of aircraft and flight simulators, as classified by Virginia
Code § 58.1-3506(A)(2), (3), (4) and (5) the tax rate shall be ............................................................... $0.01

Antique Motor Vehicles

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of antique motor vehicles, as separately classified by
Virginia Code § 58.1-3506(A)(6), the tax rate shall be .......................................................................... $0.01

Antique motor vehicles or antique automobiles means every motor vehicle which was actually manufactured
or designated by the manufacturer as a model manufactured in a calendar year not less than twenty-five
years ago and is owned solely as a collector's item.

89



DRAFT

Resolution Adopting Tax Rates for Fairfax County ATTACHMENT II
Fiscal Year 2023

Boats

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of boats and watercraft, as classified by Virginia Code
§ 58.1-3506(A)(1), (12), (28), (29), (35) and (36) the tax rate shall be .................................................. $0.01

Motor Vehicles Owned By Qualified Disabled Veterans

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of motor vehicles, as classified by Virginia Code § 58.1-
3506(A)(19), the tax rate shall be .......................................................................................................... $0.01

Motor vehicles as classified by Virginia Code § 58.1-3506(A)(19) shall be defined to mean one motor vehicle
owned and regularly used by qualified disabled veterans, subject to certification as required by the
provisions of the authorizing statute. Qualified disabled veteran shall be defined to mean a veteran who
meets the disability definition in Virginia Code § 58.1-3506(A)(19) and is not eligible for a motor vehicle tax
exemption authorized by state law.

SANITARY DISTRICT LEVIES*

Local District 1A Lee
(Burgundy Village Community Center)

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of real estate within the boundary of Local District 1A Lee
in the County, the tax rate shall be ...................................................................................................... $0.020

Small District 1 Dranesville
(McLean Community Center)

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of real estate within the boundary of Small District 1
Dranesville in the County, the tax rate shall be.................................................................................... $0.023

Small District 5 Hunter Mill
(Reston Community Center)

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of real estate within the boundary of Small District 5 Hunter
Mill in the County, the tax rate shall be ................................................................................................ $0.047

*Tax will be levied and collected in two semi-annual tax billings.

Leaf Collection:

Small District 2 Braddock
Local District 1A11 Dranesville
Local District 1A21 Dranesville
Local District 1A22 Dranesville
Local District 1A61 Dranesville
Local District 1B1 Dranesville
Local District 1E Dranesville
Small District 3 Dranesville
Small District 7 Dranesville
Small District 8 Dranesville
Small District 10 Dranesville
Small District 12 Dranesville
Small District 15 Dranesville

Local District 1B Lee
Local District 1C Lee
Local District 1D Lee
Local District 1E Lee
Local District 1F Lee
Small District 1 Mason
Local District 1A Mason
Small District 2 Mason
Small District 4 Mason
Local District 7A Mason
Small District 9 Mason
Small District 10 Mason
Local District 1A Mount Vernon

90



DRAFT

Resolution Adopting Tax Rates for Fairfax County ATTACHMENT II
Fiscal Year 2023

Leaf Collection (continued):
Local District 1B Mount Vernon
Local District 1C Mount Vernon
Local District 1D Mount Vernon
Local District 1E Mount Vernon
Small District 1 Providence

Small District 2 Providence
Small District 4 Providence
Small District 6 Providence
Small District 7 Providence
Small District 8 Providence

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of real estate within the boundaries of the above-
enumerated Districts in the County, the tax rate shall be .................................................................... $0.012

On any real estate which is deleted from a sanitary district effective July 1, 2022, as a result of the
contraction of such sanitary district, such real estate will be entitled to pro rata abatement from the amount
of the annual charge hereby established for leaf collection.

On any real estate, which is added to a sanitary district effective July 1, 2022, as a result of either
the creation or the enlargement of a sanitary district, such real estate will be charged a pro rata fee for the
annual charge hereby established for leaf collection.

Refuse Service:

Small District 2 Braddock
Small District 3 Braddock
Small District 2 Hunter Mill
Small District 3 Hunter Mill
Local District 5A Hunter Mill
Local District 1A1 Dranesville
Local District 1A2 Dranesville
Local District 1A3 Dranesville
Local District 1A4 Dranesville
Local District 1A5 Dranesville
Local District 1A6 Dranesville
Local District 1A8 Dranesville
Local District 1A9 Dranesville
Local District 1A11 Dranesville
Local District 1A12 Dranesville
Local District 1A21 Dranesville
Local District 1A22 Dranesville
Local District 1A61 Dranesville
Local District 1B Dranesville
Local District 1B1 Dranesville
Local District 1B2 Dranesville
Local District 1E Dranesville
Local District 1G Dranesville
Small District 3 Dranesville
Small District 4 Dranesville
Small District 6 Dranesville
Small District 7 Dranesville
Small District 8 Dranesville
Small District 9 Dranesville
Small District 10 Dranesville
Small District 11 Dranesville
Small District 12 Dranesville
Small District 13 Dranesville
Small District 14 Dranesville
Small District 15 Dranesville
Small District 1 Lee
Local District 1A Lee

Local District 1B Lee
Local District 1C Lee
Local District 1D Lee
Local District 1E Lee
Small District 2 Lee
Small District 3 Lee
Small District 4 Lee
Small District 1 Mason
Local District 1A Mason
Local District 1B Mason
Local District 1C Mason
Local District 1D Mason
Local District 1F Mason
Small District 2 Mason
Small District 3 Mason
Small District 4 Mason
Small District 5 Mason
Small District 6 Mason
Small District 7 Mason
Local District 7A Mason
Small District 8 Mason
Small District 9 Mason
Small District 10 Mason
Small District 11 Mason
Small District 1 Mount Vernon
Local District 1A Mount Vernon
Local District 1B Mount Vernon
Local District 1C Mount Vernon
Local District 1D Mount Vernon
Local District 1E Mount Vernon
Small District 2 Mount Vernon
Local District 2A Mount Vernon
Local District 2B Mount Vernon
Small District 1 Providence
Local District 1A Providence
Local District 1B Providence
Small District 3 Providence

91



DRAFT

Resolution Adopting Tax Rates for Fairfax County ATTACHMENT II
Fiscal Year 2023

Refuse Service (continued):
Small District 4 Providence
Small District 6 Providence
Small District 7 Providence
Small District 8 Providence
Small District 9 Providence

Small District 11 Providence
Small District 12 Providence
Small District 13 Providence
Small District 4 Springfield
Small District 6 Springfield

On each single-family dwelling and on each unit of two-family dwellings, excluding apartments
(garden through high-rise), multi-family condominiums (garden through high-rise), and/or other multi-unit
dwelling type buildings, existing or under construction January 1, 2022, within the boundaries of the above
enumerated Districts, a base annual charge of $475.00 for refuse collection service to be added to the
regular real estate tax bill, and that annual charge shall be subject to penalty and interest charges and
becoming a lien against the property if not paid, in the same manner as any other real estate tax.

On any dwelling that is neither completed nor occupied by June 30, 2022, the owner thereof shall,
upon application to the Director of the Department of Tax Administration or the Director DPWES, Solid
Waste Collection and Recycling, made prior to December 5, 2022, be entitled to relief in the amount of the
pro-rata portion based on the service period of the base annual charge hereby established.  The claimant
must provide acceptable evidence that the dwelling was not occupied, nor generating waste to the Director
of the Department of Tax Administration or the Director DPWES, Solid Waste Collection and Recycling.

On any dwelling that is neither completed nor occupied by December 31, 2022, the owner thereof
shall, upon application to the Director of the Department of Tax Administration or the Director DPWES,
Solid Waste Collection and Recycling, made prior to March 31, 2023, be entitled to relief in the amount of
the pro-rata portion based on the service period of the base annual charge hereby established.  The
claimant must provide acceptable evidence that the dwelling was not occupied, nor generating waste to the
Director of the Department of Tax Administration or the Director DPWES, Solid Waste Collection and
Recycling.

On any dwelling that is deleted from a sanitary district, as a result of the contraction of such sanitary
district, the owner thereof will be entitled to relief in the amount of a pro rata portion of the base annual
charge hereby established when service for refuse and recycling collection service is eliminated based on
the service period.

On any dwelling that is added to a sanitary district, as a result of either the creation or the
enlargement of a sanitary district or construction within the sanitary district, the owner thereof will be
charged a pro rata portion of the base annual charge hereby established when service begins for refuse
and recycling collection service based on the service period.

Water Service:

Small District One within Springfield District

On any lot within the district, an annual assessment of $661 for thirty years commencing July 1,
1993. This annual assessment is for the purpose of providing water service to Clifton Forest, a group of
homes located within the Lincoln-Lewis-Vannoy Conservation District.

Small District Three within Springfield District

On any lot within the district, an annual assessment of $959 commencing January 1, 2003 and
ending December 31, 2032.  This annual assessment is for the purpose of providing water service to
Colchester Road-Lewis Park, a group of 141 homes located within the Lincoln-Lewis-Vannoy Conservation
District.

92



DRAFT

Resolution Adopting Tax Rates for Fairfax County ATTACHMENT II
Fiscal Year 2023

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT LEVIES*

State Route 28 Transportation Improvement District

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of the taxable commercial and industrial real estate within
the boundary of State Route 28 Transportation Improvement District, as specified by Virginia Code
§ 15.2-4607 and as set out in Chapter 587 of the 1997 Acts of the General Assembly, the tax rate shall be
............................................................................................................................................................... $0.17

Phase I Dulles Rail Transportation Improvement District

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of the taxable commercial and industrial real estate within
the boundary of Phase I Dulles Rail Transportation Improvement District, as specified by Virginia Code
§ 33.2-2105, the tax rate shall be .......................................................................................................... $0.09

Phase II Dulles Rail Transportation Improvement District

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of the taxable commercial and industrial real estate within
the boundary of Phase II Dulles Rail Transportation Improvement District, as specified by Virginia Code
§ 33.2-2105, the tax rate shall be .......................................................................................................... $0.20

*Tax will be levied and collected in two semi-annual tax billings.

SPECIAL SERVICE DISTRICT FOR THE CONTROL OF PEST INFESTATIONS*

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of real estate within Fairfax County, but exclusive of the
Lake Barcroft Water Improvement District, within the service district established by Appendix I of the Fairfax
County Code, the tax rate shall be..................................................................................................... $0.0010

*Tax will be levied and collected in two semi-annual tax billings.

SPECIAL SERVICE DISTRICT FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT*

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of real estate within Fairfax County, within the service
district, the tax rate shall be ............................................................................................................... $0.0325

*Tax will be levied and collected in two semi-annual tax billings.

TYSONS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1*

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of real estate within Fairfax County, within the service
district, the tax rate shall be ................................................................................................................... $0.05

*Tax will be levied and collected in two semi-annual tax billings.

93



DRAFT

Resolution Adopting Tax Rates for Fairfax County ATTACHMENT II
Fiscal Year 2023

RESTON TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1*

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of real estate within Fairfax County, within the service
district, the tax rate shall be ................................................................................................................. $0.021

*Tax will be levied and collected in two semi-annual tax billings.

SERVICE CHARGES FOR AMBULANCE TRANSPORT SERVICE

Pursuant to Fairfax County Code § 4-26-1, each person being transported by any emergency medical
services vehicle that is operated or maintained by the County or for which a permit has been issued to the
County by the Virginia Office of Emergency Medical Services will be charged (1) a service fee of $500 for
Basic Life Support transport (BLS), (2) $650 for Advanced Life Support, level 1 transport (ALS1), (3) $800
for Advanced Life Support, level 2 transport (ALS2), and (4) $12.00 per mile for ground transport mileage.
The term "emergency medical services vehicle" has the definition specified in Virginia Code § 32.1-111.1.

GIVEN under my hand this ______ day of May, 2022

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors
Jill G. Cooper

By: ____________________________

94



ATTACHMENT III

FAIRFAX COUNTY NOTICE
OF PROPOSED

REAL PROPERTY TAX INCREASE

In accordance with Virginia Code Section 58.1-3321, notice is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors
of Fairfax County, Virginia, will meet in the Board Auditorium of the Fairfax County Government Center,
12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on April 12, 2022, at 3:00 P.M. At that meeting, the
Board of Supervisors shall consider the matters described below.

The Fairfax County Executive has proposed the advertisement of a real estate tax rate of $1.14 per
$100.00 of assessed value. No numerical change in the Real Estate tax rate is being proposed; however,
the total assessed value of existing property has increased. It should be noted that the total increase in
assessed value of existing properties is expected to be 7.72 percent, including an increase of 9.57
percent for residential real property and an increase of 2.27 percent for non-residential real property.  As
a result, most property owners will experience an increase in their real estate tax bill. The tax rate being
proposed remains the same as FY 2022. Nevertheless, because the average value of real property in
Fairfax County has appreciated by at least one percent, Virginia Code Section 58.1-3321 requires Fairfax
County to publish the following notice.

Fairfax County, Virginia proposes to increase property tax levies.

1. Assessment Increase: Total assessed value of real property, excluding additional assessments due
to new construction or improvements to property, exceeds last year’s total assessed value of real
property by 7.72 percent.

2. Lowered Rate Necessary to Offset Increased Assessment: The tax rate which would levy the same
amount of real estate tax as last year, when multiplied by the new total assessed value of real estate
with the exclusions mentioned above, would be $1.0583 per $100.00 of assessed value.  This rate
will be known as the “lowered tax rate.”

3. Effective Rate Increase: Fairfax County, Virginia, proposes to adopt a tax rate of $1.14 per $100.00 of
assessed value.  The difference between the lowered tax rate and the proposed rate would be
$0.0817 per $100.00, or 7.72 percent.  This difference will be known as the “effective tax rate
increase.”

Individual property taxes may, however, increase at a percentage greater than or less than the above
percentage.

4. Proposed Total Budget Increase: Based on the proposed real property tax rate and changes in other
revenues, the total budget of Fairfax County, Virginia, will exceed last year’s by 6.48 percent1.

A public hearing on this issue will be held at 3:00 P.M. on April 12, 2022, in the Fairfax County
Government Center at 12000 Government Center Parkway.

All persons wishing to present their views on these subjects may sign up to be placed on the Speakers
List at www.fairfaxcounty.gov/bosclerk/speakers-form, call the Office of the Clerk to the Board at 703-324-
3151, or appear and be heard. Copies of the full text of proposed ordinances, plans and amendments, as
applicable, as well as other documents relating to the aforementioned subjects, are on file and may be
examined at the Office of the Clerk to the Board of Supervisors, Suite 552 of the Fairfax County
Government Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia.

Fairfax County supports the Americans with Disabilities Act by making reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities.  Open captioning will be provided in the Board Auditorium.  For sign language
interpreters or other accommodations, please call the Clerk's Office, 703-324-3151, TTY 711 (Virginia

95

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/bosclerk/speakers-form


ATTACHMENT III

Relay Center) no later than 48 hours before the public hearing.  Assistive listening devices will be
available at the meeting.

The Board will conduct a separate public hearing on the FY 2023 Advertised Budget Plan which will
commence on April 12, 2022, at 4:00 PM and on April 13 and April 14 at 3:00 PM.

Copies of the FY 2023 Advertised Budget Plan and the Advertised Capital Improvement Program for
Fiscal Years 2023-2027 (With Future Fiscal Years to 2032) are available on the Internet at
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/budget/.

A Copy - Teste:

Jill G. Cooper, Clerk
Board of Supervisors

1 The total budget increase is based on all revenues received by the General Fund of Fairfax County.
Projected FY 2023 disbursements reflect a decrease of 1.78 percent from the FY 2022 level.

96

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/budget/


Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ADMINISTRATIVE - 8

Authorization for the Department of Economic Initiatives to Apply for and Accept Grant
Funding from the Virginia Tourism Corporation for the American Rescue Plan Act
Tourism Recovery Program

ISSUE:
Board of Supervisors authorization is requested for the Department of Economic
Initiatives (DEI) to apply for and accept grant funding, if received, from the Virginia
Tourism Corporation in the amount of $4,170,000. The Virginia Tourism Corporation is
implementing the American Recovery Plan Act (ARPA) Tourism Recovery Program as
authorized by the Virginia General Assembly and Governor.  Funding is intended to be
utilized in conjunction with Visit Fairfax, the County’s Destination Marketing
Organization (DMO).  Visit Fairfax has developed an Expenditure Plan (Attachment 1)
detailing new and expanded marketing efforts to promote and increase tourism in
Fairfax County. When grant funding expires, the County is under no obligation to
continue the expanded marketing efforts. Visit Fairfax has also provided the required
letter of support (Attachment 2).  Funds must be spent by June 30, 2024. No Local
Cash Match is required.

If the actual award received is significantly different from the application amount, or if
the Virginia Tourism Corporation requires substantial changes to the Expenditure Plan,
another item will be submitted to the Board requesting appropriation of grant funds.
Otherwise, staff will process the award administratively as per Board policy. Board
authorization is also requested for the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors, the
County Executive and/or a designee appointed by the County Executive to enter into
the grant agreement and any related agreements, including but not limited to Federal
Subaward Agreements, on behalf of the County.  Finally, Board authorization is
requested to designate Visit Fairfax as the secondary point of contact with the Virginia
Tourism Corporation. As the secondary point of contact, Visit Fairfax would be
authorized to file expenditure receipts consistent with the grant requirements.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize DEI to
apply for and accept grant funding, if received, from the Virginia Tourism Corporation.
Funding in the amount of $4,170,000 will be used by Visit Fairfax to develop new and
expanded marketing efforts to promote and increase tourism in Fairfax County.  No
Local Cash Match is required, and no positions are being requested.  The County
Executive also recommends the Board authorize the Chairman of the Board of

97



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

Supervisors, the County Executive, and/or a designee appointed by the County
Executive to enter into the grant agreement and any related agreements, including but
not limited to Federal Subaward Agreements, on behalf of the County.  Finally, the
County Executive recommends Visit Fairfax be authorized as a secondary contact for
the purpose of submitting expenditure receipts consistent with the grant requirements.

TIMING:
Board approval is requested on March 8, 2022.

BACKGROUND:
In recognition of the impact of COVID-19 on the tourism and hospitality industries, the
Virginia General Assembly and Governor allocated $50 million in American Rescue
Plan Act (ARPA) Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds to revitalize the
tourism industry.  The Virginia Tourism Corporation (VTC) established the ARPA
Tourism Recovery Program and will allocate funding to all Virginia counties and
independent cities.  Each locality will receive a set allocation based on the share each
locality contributed to the total state tax revenue attributed to tourism in 2019. Fairfax
County’s allocation is $4,170,000, representing 13.9 percent of the statewide funding
pool. The program terms require that localities coordinate with their DMOs, if one or
more exist in the locality. In July 2004, Fairfax County established Visit Fairfax as a
DMO charged with “distinguishing Fairfax County as a premier tourist destination.”

Grant funds can be used to market and promote the locality as a destination, including
marketing tactics (including but not limited to advertising, media buys, search engine
marketing, and familiarization tours) for marketing services through third-party vendors,
such as paid media, content and campaign production, marketing outreach and the like,
and for tourism product/development including projects that will increase visitation to a
locality, and enhancements or updates to certified tourism information centers. The
funds must be used for new projects designed to increase visitation and may not be
used to replace the DMO budget, staffing or retroactive spending.

Visit Fairfax has drafted the Expenditure Plan (Attachment 1) and the required DMO
letter of support (Attachment 2). The Expenditure Plan proposed by Visit Fairfax
includes a mix of paid media, public relations, marketing production, sales expenses,
and tourism product development. All proposed activities are supplemental to the Visit
Fairfax FY 2023 work plan. Due to the program requirements that the impact of the
proposed expense be quantifiable, and that all activities be complete prior to June 30,
2024, no capital improvement projects were considered for the Expenditure Plan.

The VTC identified the chief executive within each locality as the primary contact. As the

98



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

primary contact, the County Executive or his designee will submit the Expenditure Plan.
Designating Visit Fairfax as a secondary contact would allow it to document all
expenditures and submit reports and receipts to demonstrate compliance with reporting
requirements. Absent this approval, County staff will track and document each
expenditure on behalf of the County Executive.  Funding will be made available to the
County upon approval of the Expenditure Plan by the Virginia Tourism Corporation.
Plan submissions must be received no later than December 31, 2022. Recipients must
commit to spending all funds by December 31, 2023 and must spend all funds and
submit appropriate documentation for expenditures no later than June 30, 2024.

Visit Fairfax anticipates between a 3:1 and 5:1 return in terms of tourism taxes
generated, with a corresponding benefit in employment and related economic impacts.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Grant funding in the amount of $4,170,000 is being requested from the Virginia Tourism
Corporation to support new and expanded marketing efforts by Visit Fairfax to promote
and increase tourism in Fairfax County. No Local Cash Match is required. This action
does not increase the expenditure level of the Federal-State Grant Fund as funds are
held in reserve for unanticipated awards in FY 2022.  This grant does not allow the
recovery of indirect costs.

CREATION OF NEW POSITIONS:
No new positions will be created by this grant.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1: Draft Fairfax County Tourism – Visit Fairfax Plan for Travel, Tourism, &

Hospitality Recovery through Virginia Tourism Corporation and American
Rescue Plan Funding dated February 4, 2022

Attachment 2:  Visit Fairfax Letter of Support

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Rebecca Moudry, Director, Department of Economic Initiatives
Meaghan Kiefer, Division Director, Department of Economic Initiatives

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Patricia McCay, Senior Assistant County Attorney

99



1

Beginning in the spring of 2020 and throughout the past year, the hospitality and tourism community attempted to navigate unprecedented
waters through a storm like nothing we had ever seen.  This was not the first time that the industry faced troubled times, but neither the
aftermath of 9-11 nor the 2008 financial crisis prepared us for the devastating economic impact of COVID-19.

The past two years have been a roller coaster ride for our nation
and certainly for the tourism industry. The impact on our
hospitality and tourism community was swift and devastating.
Within the Commonwealth, Northern Virginia workers were
disproportionately affected; and in Fairfax County, tourism-related
jobs and workers of color suffered the most.

Frequently, the national conversation has centered around
shutdowns with many restrictions changing almost overnight, and
as it relates to our national psyche, this uncertainty appears to be
our new normal. The timing for a full recovery remains uncertain;
however, even as
restrictions begin to
lift, some consumers
are hesitant to travel.
For event planners
and individual

business travelers, the situation is even worse with many companies choosing to hold off on
meetings and even individual corporate travel.

While all markets suffered, the business markets were impacted severely. Unfortunately, the
corporate, government, and association markets can be difficult to reach without the right resources.
Coming up with innovative ways to connect with group decision makers through the right attention-
getting message is important as the echo of the pandemic lingers.  In an incredibly competitive
environment for those meetings that are still taking place, we need to arm our group sales managers

PLANNING & INNOVATION FOR

THE ROAD TO RECOVERY

Source:  STR

Tourism-related jobs
accounted for at least 32%
of all job losses. Nearly
twice as many Hotel and
Restaurant Workers lost
their jobs compared to the
next highest segment.
Source: Virginia Employment Commission

100

Attachment 1



2

with the best possible tools to be effective in their jobs, and in doing so, leverage the power of human connection that comes only from face-to-
face interaction.  The leisure markets are already bringing back travelers, but meetings are critical to a full recovery.  Consequently, it is
imperative that we raise a unified voice to instill confidence in event planners by concentrating on safe meetings.

Additionally, there is opportunity to market internally as well as externally.  If companies are not quite ready to send their team members out,
Fairfax County has what they need right here with over 100 hotels and meeting facilities.  For our local residents who have acquired a new
appreciation for home, a “Buy Local” message and the “Made in Fairfax” initiative will surely resonate.

We remain positive not only that the future is indeed bright, but also that the American Rescue Plan (ARPA) funding will enable us to execute
brand new strategies designed to amplify our message, reach new audiences, and move us in the right direction. This has been a year of
unpredictability; however, one thing is certain:  our resilient nation will travel and meet again. This is not a question of if, but when.  Perhaps the
more important questions are how and why.

Recognizing this new paradigm, these additional resources allow Visit Fairfax to tap into the pent-up desire to travel that so many are feeling.
Without doubt, travel will resume; however, the manner in which visitors and corporations choose to travel and the core drivers that motivate
them have changed. Fairfax County needs to be there – at exactly the right time, in the right place, and with the right message to attract visitors
in this more complicated world of travel.

All indicators suggest that the travel industry will need two to three years to reach pre-COVID business levels.  Consequently, consistent and
ongoing marketing campaigns are critical to ensure the successful recovery of Fairfax County’s tourism industry.   To sustain our businesses
that rely heavily on tourism, the additional $4.17 million in funding over the next two years will allow Visit Fairfax to support Fairfax County
businesses by escalating our marketing efforts and drive incremental tax dollars that contribute to the quality of life of our citizens.

63%
of all job losses took
place in industries with
higher than average
representation of
people of color

101



3

MARKETING & SALES STRATEGY
The Visit Fairfax strategy is three-pronged. Firstly, since individual leisure consumer
markets have already shown increased demand, Fairfax County has the opportunity to
maximize share within the Capital Region, develop new high-volume and high-return drive
markets, and explore new fly markets that were previously unavailable to us due to
funding limitations. By leveraging new research and waste-eliminating media
technologies, we have the opportunity to reach new markets and audiences through a
series of campaigns that provide measurable results. Secondly, we need to pave the way
for the return of group meetings within the most competitive marketplace that we have
ever seen. Through the use of innovative sales tools supported by effective marketing
campaigns, the team will help our stakeholders identify and convert incremental business
meetings, group tours, and sports tournaments and events. Our third strategy centers
around showcasing our multi-cultural and diverse communities.  We have the opportunity
to introduce new audiences to one of our biggest strengths:  the diversity of our
population, our shared culture, and our unique history. Finally, Visit Fairfax will utilize new
industry research and tracking technology to optimize campaigns and assess return-on-
investment for future efforts.

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES
1. Increase hotel occupancy and sales tax revenues by putting more group events

and business travelers into Fairfax County hotels.

2. Develop and execute a marketing and communications strategy for local residents
and constituents that increases spending and contributes to the quality of life in
Fairfax County.

3. Inspire new individual leisure travel by developing and executing integrated
marketing campaigns that target leisure consumers by engaging those potential
visitors with highly targeted messaging and relevant content.

4. Generate incremental spending and hotel occupancy tax revenues by attracting
and maximizing lucrative sports tournaments for adult and youth athletes.

5. Increase market share of group tours within the Washington Metropolitan Region
by increasing awareness of Fairfax County as a preferred destination for domestic
and international tour groups.

6. Optimize program effectiveness and provide measurable return-on-investment
data for both stakeholders and county leadership by utilizing new research and
tracking technologies.

local
residents

business
meetings

leisure
consumer sports

tracking
ROIgroup tour

102



4

PERFORMANCE MEASURES

1. Incremental tourism spending in Fairfax County businesses generated by the visitor economy through Visit Fairfax individual leisure
consumer programs.

2. Incremental Business Meetings, Sports Events, and Group Leisure Travelers in Fairfax County.

3. Additional exposure and engagement with Fairfax County’s local residents.

4. Track and report conversion through research and measurement tools.

OBJECTIVES → ACTION STEPS

1. GROUP MEETINGS: Increase hotel occupancy and sales tax revenues by putting more group events and business travelers into
Fairfax County hotels.

Tactic Category Budget

A. Use a countywide virtual tour experience to facilitate future planning and site inspections
regardless of potential travel restrictions.

Marketing Production $25,000

B. Develop and execute an integrated marketing campaign encouraging association, corporate,
and government meeting planners to meet in Fairfax County through targeted print and digital
media, including specialty publications, e-blasts, e-newsletters, and other online marketing
vehicles.

Paid Media/
Marketing Production

$184,800

C. Leverage strategic partnerships with local business organizations such as the Fairfax County
Economic Development Authority and the Northern Virginia Chamber of Commerce, among
others, to encourage Fairfax County businesses to host local meetings as an alternative to
virtual options.

Paid Media/
Marketing Production

$94,810

D. Identify and convert new group business meetings using the Destinations International MINT
database of events combined with an attention-getting direct marketing device to qualified
planners.

Sales Category $40,400

E. Host the Meetings Today Live! event to attract 30 to 40 meeting planners from the Eastern
United States to Fairfax County.

Sales Category $20,000

103



5

F. Host The Military Reunion Network (TMRN) Familiarization tour Weekend to attract planners
for 15 to 20 military reunion groups to Fairfax County; highlight the National Museum of the
United States Army and other military-themed attractions.

Sales Category $10,000

G. Host an Association of Meeting Professionals (AMPs) monthly meeting for 25 to 50 locally
based planners to meet at a Fairfax County venue.

Sales Category $2,500

H. Host a Meeting Professionals International (MPI) monthly meeting for 25 to 50 locally based
planners to meet at a Fairfax County venue.

Sales Category $2,500

I. Host a PCMA Capital Chapter monthly meeting for 50 locally based planners to meet at
Capital One Hall.

Sales Category $7,500

J. Identify and convert new group business meetings using an enhanced subscription to the
CVENT sales system.

Paid Media $42,880

K. Attend the Mid-Atlantic Regional SMART Meetings tradeshow as a new avenue to generate
more leads and definite bookings.

Sales Category $7,610

L. Attend new tradeshow track for CONNECT DC (MedTech track) to generate more leads and
definite bookings.

Sales Category $8,660

M. Place digital advertising with Smart Meetings to generate greater awareness within the
meeting planner community.

Paid Media $24,300

N. Execute a digital retargeting campaign to engage meeting and event planners via the
CONNECT website.

Paid Media $24,000

2. LOCAL RESIDENTS: Develop and execute a marketing and communications strategy for local residents and constituents that increases
spending and contributes to the quality of life in Fairfax County.

Tactic Category Budget

A. Develop and execute a marketing campaign aimed at local residents to remind them to “Buy
Local” with special emphasis on the unique hand-crafted products showcased through the
“Made in Fairfax” initiative.

Paid Media $130,000

B. Implement a variety of curated “experience paths” featuring South County businesses which
are promoted through digital media as amenities for both local residents and visitors featuring
targeted itineraries, special discounts/passports, and other benefits, that showcase the areas
of Mount Vernon, Lorton, Springfield, Clifton, and Burke.

Digital Media $60,000

C. Implement a variety of curated “experience paths” featuring Central County businesses which
are promoted through digital media as amenities for both local residents and visitors featuring

Digital Media $60,000

104



6

targeted itineraries, special discounts/passports, and other benefits, that showcase the areas
of Tysons, Annandale, Merrifield, Vienna, and Great Falls.

D. Implement a variety of curated “experience paths” featuring Western County businesses which
are promoted through digital media as amenities for both local residents and visitors featuring
targeted itineraries, special discounts/passports, and other benefits, that showcase the areas
of Dulles, Reston, Herndon, Centreville, and Chantilly.

Digital Media $60,000

E. Generate new photography assets that promote tourism businesses throughout Fairfax County
and that illustrate the diversity of our communities and our culture. Work with attractions as
well as towns within Fairfax County including Clifton, Herndon, and Vienna to capture the best
representative imagery.

Marketing Production $125,000

F. Foster community pride and better understanding of the value of tourism, which not only leads
to tax relief for our citizens but also enhances quality of life, by installing LOVEwork public art
in high-traffic sites throughout the county with QR codes that link to entertaining videos.

Tourism Product
Dev/ Mktg Production

$72,500

G. Collaborate with Tysons Corner Center to create a digital media lounge for both local residents
and visitors that showcases Fairfax County tourism businesses.

Tourism Product
Development

$25,000

3. LEISURE CONSUMERS: Inspire new individual leisure travel by developing and executing integrated marketing campaigns that target
leisure consumers by engaging those potential visitors with highly targeted messaging and relevant content.

Tactic Category Budget

A. Increase reach within the current Visit Fairfax integrated advertising campaign to drive markets
within 300 miles of Fairfax County via paid search, increased promoted social posts, display,
and print advertising.

Paid Media $438,500

B. Plan and execute a digital campaign that reflects the abundance of African American culture
and history found in Fairfax County.

Paid Media $60,000

C. Saturate the high-volume feeder market of Philadelphia through a coordinated campaign using
digital banner advertising, paid search, native & print advertising as well as out-of-home and
streaming video service (OTT) advertising that invites residents of the City of Brotherly Love to
visit Fairfax County where Virginia is for Lovers.

Paid Media/
Marketing Production

$702,680

D. Execute a digital campaign to the high-volume feeder market of New York that incorporates
the elements of digital banner advertising, paid search, and native/social advertising.

Paid Media $170,000

E. Execute two new campaigns to high-yield drive markets within the Commonwealth that include
the elements of digital banner advertising, paid search, and native/social advertising.

Paid Media $381,000

105



7

F. Execute two new campaigns to Northern Virginia fly markets with the greatest potential for
Fairfax County including elements of digital banner advertising, paid search, and native/social
advertising.

Paid Media $360,000

G. Take advantage of Virginia Tourism Corporation ARPA partner, Adara, to reach new highly
targeted audiences and introduce Fairfax County as a leisure destination.

Paid Media $100,000

H. Work with Matador Network to create two promotional videos of Fairfax County as a travel
destination and distribute the new content through the Matador and Hearst Communication
Networks.

Marketing Production/
Digital Media

$400,000

I. Collaborate with the Northern Virginia Tourism Partnership to develop and execute a regional
marketing campaign that showcases Northern Virginia as a destination.

Paid Media $30,000

J. Partner with TravelMindset’s influencers to showcase Fairfax County’s tourism assets to their
niche audiences.

Public Relations $60,000

K. Join Capital Region USA (CRUSA) on media missions and desksides to key international
markets to encourage them to write about Fairfax County tourism stakeholders.

Public Relations $19,500

L. Attend the TravMedia Summit and International Marketplace as a new opportunity to promote
Fairfax County to journalists.

Public Relations $4,000

M. Plan and execute media Familiarization Tours to Fairfax County for qualified journalists to
encourage them to write about Fairfax County tourism stakeholders.

Public Relations $3,000

N. Retain Simpleview website developers to create new and appealing content pages that are
optimized to attract new niche audiences.

Marketing Production $92,500

4. SPORTS TOURNAMENTS: Generate incremental spending and hotel occupancy tax revenues by attracting and maximizing lucrative
sports tournaments for competing adult and youth athletes.

Tactic Category Budget

A. Attend the S.P.O.R.T.S. Relationship Conference to market and sell Fairfax County’s sports
tourism venues and other assets.

Sales Category $7,080

B. Sponsor the S.P.O.R.T.S. Relationship Conference to market and sell Fairfax County’s sports
tourism venues and other assets.

Sales Category $13,200

C. Attend the American Baseball Coaches Association Convention to market and sell Fairfax
County’s sports tourism venues and other assets.

Sales Category $2,290

106



8

D. Upgrade subscription level of Playeasy sports tourism marketing, networking, and lead
platform to enhance lead generation opportunities.

Sales Category $3,000

E. Design and produce sports facility profile sheets and create custom facility guides to distribute
via email and in person to sports tournament organizers.

Marketing Production $12,500

F. Develop a sports montage video demonstrating that Fairfax County is an ideal destination to
host a variety of sports events.

Marketing Production $10,000

G. Conduct familiarization tours and site inspections of Patriot Park North, the county’s
baseball/softball complex currently under construction.

Sales Category $10,000

H. Sponsor select annual tradeshows (TEAMS, CONNECT, Sports ETA) with SportsNOVA
partners to market Northern Virginia as a preferred destination for travel sports events,
particularly multisport and large single-sport competitions.

Sales Category $20,000

5. GROUP TOUR: Increase market share for group tours within the Washington Metropolitan Region by increasing awareness of Fairfax
County as a preferred destination for domestic and international tour groups.

Tactic Category Budget

A. Leverage a new sales opportunity with the Accent on the East Tradeshow and Familiarization
Tour.

Sales Category $15,000

B. Leverage the Accent on the East media package to maximize awareness among attendees. Paid Media $10,000
C. Participate in Brand USA’s Travel Week Europe to promote Fairfax County to international tour

operators and secure Fairfax County’s position in anticipation of full recovery.
Sales Category $10,000

D. Host a pre or post Familiarization Tour for the inaugural Capital Region USA (CRUSA)
marketplace to introduce receptive and international operators to Fairfax County

Sales Category $7,000

E. Sponsor a pre-event Familiarization Tour for qualified operators prior to the Student Youth
Travel Association Annual Meeting.

Sales Category $5,000

F. Plan and execute Familiarization Tours for group tour operators to secure additional placement
within their group tour products.

Sales Category $10,000

107



9

6. TRACKING ROI: Optimize program effectiveness and provide measurable return-on-investment data for both stakeholders and county
leadership by utilizing new research and tracking technologies.

Tactic Category Budget

A. Retain research specialist Zartico to provide visitor spending data including source market as
well as spending location and type within Fairfax County.

Marketing Production $70,000

B. Work with digital marketing partner Streetsense to produce two visitor profile research studies
– one to serve as a baseline for awareness among past visitors and a second to establish
market potential by state within spending categories.

Marketing Production $60,000

C. Work with ESRI/Tapestry to create visitor personas that will assist in creative asset
development.

Marketing Production $6,000

D. Conduct two campaign tracking research reports using Adara to track incremental tourism
spending due to Visit Fairfax advertising campaigns.

Marketing Production $50,000

E. Provide ongoing expense reporting and plan management via the Virginia Tourism
Corporation ARPA portal as well as quarterly plan updates and results summaries for County
leadership.

Reporting $0

108



109

Attachment 2



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ACTION - 1

Approval of a Resolution to Extend the Cable Franchise Term of Verizon Virginia LLC

ISSUE:
Adoption of a resolution (Attachment 1) authorizing the County Executive to execute an
agreement extending the term of Verizon’s cable franchise through March 31, 2023
(Attachment 2).

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board authorize him to enter into an
agreement with Verizon extending the term of Verizon’s cable franchise without change
in the terms and conditions of the franchise.

TIMING:
The Verizon cable franchise should be extended prior to its scheduled expiration on
March 31, 2022.

BACKGROUND:
Section 546 of the federal Cable Communications Policy Act of 1984, as amended, 47
U.S.C. § 521 ff., governs the process by which a local community may renew a cable
franchise.  The process normally used requires negotiation between the cable operator
and the community regarding the terms and conditions of a new franchise agreement,
consistent with federal and state law.

Verizon and County staff are currently engaged in discussions regarding renewal of the
Franchise.  A renewal agreement has not yet been reached.  A limited extension of the
term through March 31, 2023, will maintain the parties’ existing rights and obligations
while they seek to develop a renewal agreement.  Verizon and the Board previously
extended the original term of the franchise in September 2020, from September 30,
2020, through March 31, 2021; and in March 2021, from March 31, 2021, through
March 31, 2022.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

110



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1 – Proposed resolution
Attachment 2 – Proposed agreement with Verizon

STAFF:
Ellicia Seard-McCormick, Deputy County Executive
Rebecca L. Makely, Acting Director, Department of Cable and Consumer Services
Frederick E. Ellrod III, Department of Cable and Consumer Services

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Joanna L. Faust, Assistant County Attorney

111



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO SIGN A
LETTER AGREEMENT WITH VERIZON VIRGINIA LLC

At a regular meeting of the Fairfax County Board of Supervisors
(“Board of Supervisors”) on March 8, 2022, at which a quorum was present and
voting, the following resolution was adopted in public session.

WHEREAS:

1. Section 2.3 of the Cable Franchise Agreement by and between Fairfax
County, Virginia, and Verizon Virginia Inc., the predecessor-in-interest of
Verizon Virginia LLC, approved by the Fairfax County Board of Supervisors
on September 26, 2005 (“Franchise Agreement”), established the term of
the Franchise as 15 years from the effective date, defined in Section 2.3 as
October 1, 2005; and

2. By agreement dated September 30, 2020, the term of the Franchise was
extended through March 31, 2021; and

3. By agreement dated March 30, 2021, the term of the Franchise was
extended through March 31, 2022; and

4. No renewal agreement has been reached and the parties are continuing to
pursue the renewal procedures set forth in 47 U.S.C. § 546;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Supervisors that the County
Executive is authorized to sign the attached agreement, in which the parties agree to
extend the term of the Franchise Agreement through March 31, 2023.

GIVEN under my hand this 8th day of March, 2022.

_________________________________
Jill G. Cooper
Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

112



ATTACHMENT 2

AGREEMENT EXTENDING

THE TERM OF THE CABLE FRANCHISE GRANTED TO

VERIZON VIRGINIA LLC

This Agreement is made this _______ day of March, 2022, by and between the County of Fairfax,

Virginia (hereinafter the “County”), and Verizon Virginia LLC (hereinafter “Verizon”).

WHEREAS, the County has granted a franchise (“Franchise”) to Verizon pursuant to the

Cable Franchise Agreement by and between Fairfax County, Virginia, and Verizon Virginia Inc.,

the predecessor-in-interest of Verizon Virginia LLC, approved by the Fairfax County Board of

Supervisors on September 26, 2005 (“Franchise Agreement), and Chapter 9.2 of the County Code,

as amended, collectively referred to as the “Franchise Documents”; and

WHEREAS, Verizon initiated the franchise renewal process consistent with Section 626

of the Cable Communications Policy Act of 1984, as amended (“Cable Act”), via letter to the

County dated February 15, 2018; and

WHEREAS, by agreement dated September 30, 2020, the term of the Franchise was

extended through March 31, 2021; and

WHEREAS, by agreement dated March 30, 2021, the term of the Franchise was extended

through March 31, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Franchise is scheduled to expire on March 31, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the County and Verizon are currently engaged in discussions regarding

renewal of the Franchise; and

WHEREAS, the County and Verizon each desire to enter into an amendment extending the

term of the Franchise as set forth herein in order to complete negotiations and reach agreement on

the renewal of the Franchise; and

WHEREAS, Section 2.3 of the Franchise Agreement provides that it may be extended by

113



2

mutual agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and undertakings herein, the receipt and

adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows:

Section 1. The Franchise is hereby extended through March 31, 2023 (the “extension

period”).

Section 2. During the extension period, all the terms and conditions set forth in the

Franchise Documents shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. This extension shall be without prejudice to any rights of either party under

the Cable Act, the Franchise, or applicable law.  No claim that either party may have against the

other shall be released or otherwise affected by this extension.

Section 4. Nothing in this Agreement obliges the County to grant Verizon a renewal

franchise, and this Agreement shall not be interpreted as a renewal of the Franchise or as a

commitment to renew.

Section 5. Counterparts:  This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each

of which when so executed shall be deemed to be an original copy, and all of which together

shall constitute one agreement binding on all parties hereto, notwithstanding that all parties shall

not have signed the same counterpart.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed on the day first above written.

County of Fairfax, Virginia

114



3

By _____________________________

Bryan J. Hill

County Executive

Verizon Virginia LLC

By _____________________________

Christopher Childs

Region President - Consumer & Mass Business Markets

115



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ACTION - 2

Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Authorizing Fairfax County to
Bill and Collect Real Estate Taxes for the Town of Herndon

ISSUE:
Board authorization for the Department of Tax Administration (DTA) to bill and collect
Real Estate Taxes for the Town of Herndon pursuant to the MOU provided in
Attachment 1.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board authorize the Director of DTA to
sign the attached MOU on behalf of the Board, which will permit the County to bill
and collect Real Estate Taxes for the Town of Herndon if it also executes the MOU
and adopts local ordinance amendments consistent with the terms of the proposed
MOU.

TIMING:
Board action is required on March 8, 2022, to provide sufficient time for
implementation prior to the beginning of DTA’s land book process in April and
subsequent mailing of the 2022 Real Estate Tax Bills.

BACKGROUND:
Pursuant to Va. Code § 15.2-826(B), the Board and towns located in Fairfax County
are authorized to enter into an agreement allowing the County to bill, collect, and
enforce the delinquent or non-delinquent collection of real and personal property
taxes. Attachment 2 provides a copy of this statute for reference. Currently, Fairfax
County performs a similar function by billing and collecting local vehicle registration
fees on behalf of the Town of Herndon. Given the success of this partnership, the
Town of Herndon approached the County to provide a similar service on their behalf
for real estate taxes.

In order to implement this change, the Board would need to authorize the Director of
DTA to sign the MOU presented in Attachment 1 and initiate the billing process
upon the adoption of appropriate ordinance amendments by Herndon conforming
its ordinances to Fairfax County’s.

116



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

The Town of Herndon has already considered the MOU at a work session on
February 1, 2022 and held a public hearing on February 8, 2022. Additionally, it is
anticipated the Town of Herndon will adopt conforming ordinance amendments by
the end of April 2022.

This timing would permit DTA to make programming changes and begin billing the
town taxes on the 2022 Real Estate Tax bills. Any significant delays in the adoption
of the conforming ordinances could delay implementation until tax year 2023;
however, that is not anticipated at this time.

DTA would bill and collect these taxes and fees, deposit funds to the credit of the
town, and retain a quarter of a percent (.25%) of the Real Property Taxes and penalty
and interest collected (not billed). Either jurisdiction can withdraw from this MOU
upon written notice to the other party, with the timing of any such withdrawal to be
determined by the Director of DTA, in consultation with the Town’s Director of
Finance.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Implementation costs associated with this undertaking are expected to be roughly
$5,500. Programming should take no more than a month and can be accomplished
within existing resources. The Town of Herndon has approximately 7,200 parcels. As
reasonable compensation for providing these services, the attached MOU will allow
Fairfax County to retain a quarter of a percent (.25%) of the Real Property Taxes and
penalty and interest collected for the Town (not billed).

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1 - Memorandums of Understanding with Town of Herndon
Attachment 2 - Va. Code§ 15.2-826

STAFF:
Christina Jackson, Chief Financial Officer
Jaydeep “Jay” Doshi, Director, Department of Tax Administration (DTA)
Gregory A. Bruch, Director, Revenue Collection Division, DTA
Thomas Reed, Director, Real Estate Division, DTA

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Daniel Robinson, Assistant County Attorney

117



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN FAIRFAX COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AND
THE TOWN OF HERNDON

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is made and entered into this day of
_,2022, by the FAIRFAX COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ("County") and the TOWN

OF HERNDON ("Town") located within the County of Fairfax. The County and the Town are referred to herein as
"the Parties" to this MOU.

WHEREAS, currently, the Town issues real property tax bills for, and collects current and delinquent ad
valorem taxes on, real property located in, (“Real Property Taxes, “Tax”, “Taxes”) the Town; and

WHEREAS, currently, The County assesses, bills, and collects real property taxes to the County Taxpayers
for real property located in the County, and who are also liable for Real Property Taxes to the Town.

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into this MOU pursuant to the authority conferred by Virginia Code
§58.1-3912 (D), which authorizes the Town and the County, upon approval of both governing bodies, to enter
into an agreement permitting the County Department of Tax Administration (“DTA”) to mail a single bill for Real
Property Taxes to County and Town Taxpayers; and

WHEREAS, the Town desires to authorize DTA to collect current and delinquent real property taxes following the
normal processes of DTA in accordance to the Code of Virginia; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into this MOU pursuant to the authority conferred by Virginia Code § 15.2-
826, which authorizes the County and the Town to enter into an agreement that allows DTA to collect current and
delinquent real property taxes owed to the Town; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to have DTA commence sending bills and collecting current and delinquent Town
Real Property Taxes beginning June 1, 2022 (“inception date”) and

WHEREAS, the Town agrees, if necessary, to amend the Herndon Town Code, to conform to the Fairfax County
Code regarding billing and collection of Real Property Taxes before the inception date.

TAX BILLING AND COLLECTION

1. Cooperation Between Parties
a. The parties each agree they will cooperate to achieve the intent of this MOU and in the provision

and exchange of information subject to applicable law.
b. The Town agrees to timely provide all information and documents requested by the Director of

DTA, or his/her designee, that the Director of DTA deems necessary to comply with the
provisions of this MOU. The Director of DTA shall timely notify the Town of any missing
information and documents necessary for the County to perform its obligations.  If the Town
fails to timely provide all such requested information and documents, then the County shall have
no obligations under this MOU for that item for the applicable tax year.

2. County Department of Tax Administration Scope of Services and Compensation
a. The Parties agree that the County will bill for and collect current and delinquent Real Property

Taxes owed to the Town, including late penalties, interest, collection fees, and other costs and
expenses authorized under the law beginning in tax year 2022. The Parties agree that the Town
is responsible to collect all Real Property Taxes billed by the Town prior to January 1, 2022,
and the County will have no responsibility for collection of such taxes. There will be no data
conversion of historical records from the Town to the County.

b. DTA will provide the Town with any written estimates of expenses that are incurred for the set
up or initiation costs to set up the tax billing and collection efforts. The Town will be responsible
for any additional costs outside the normal business processes of the County provided that DTA
has advised Town of such costs.

Attachment 1

118



c. As reasonable compensation for DTA’s billing and collection efforts, the County will retain a
quarter of a percent (.25%) of the Real Property Taxes and penalty and interest collected for
the Town (not billed). All revenue collected by DTA related to collection fees and costs and
expenses for collecting delinquent Town bills, including attorney’s fees, collected by DTA as
authorized by law, shall belong to the County. No other payment for regular billing and collection
activities will be due to the County or DTA, except as provided in this MOU.

3. Revenues Collected, Application of Payments, Tax Refunds, and Distribution to the Town
a. DTA will collect Real Property Tax revenue, including any interest, penalties or other collection

fees, (hereafter “revenue”) due to the Town and perform an accurate and timely reconciliation
of the revenue collected during each month end.  By the last business day of each month, the
Director of DTA agrees to distribute to the Town the revenue he/she collected the preceding
month.  The revenue to be distributed to the Town shall be the net amount after any deductions
and refunds to taxpayers are deducted.  If for any reason, the County cannot precisely reconcile
the revenue due to the Town, the Director of DTA must estimate the total amount due and
distribute 98% of that amount to the Town by the last business day of the following month.  The
Director of DTA shall distribute to the Town the remaining exact amount no later than the
following month’s distribution to the Town.

b. The Parties agree that, for the application of partial payments, DTA shall prorate such partial
payment between the County’s and the Town’s Real Property Taxes based upon the
percentage of the tax of each party on the original amount billed, unless a taxpayer expressly
and unequivocally directs DTA to apply a payment to either the Town or the County.

c. DTA shall pursue collection of all Real Property Tax and fees should the bills become
delinquent.  The Director of DTA will utilize his/her established procedures authorized under the
law, and without the requirement of Town involvement.  The Director of DTA shall utilize the
collection tools authorized under the law, including, but not limited to: Summons, liens, distraint,
debt-set off program, litigation, and payment plans.

d. Tax refunds of the Town resulting from taxes billed and collected by DTA pursuant to this MOA
will be processed by DTA against the Town’s Tax and Fees revenue collected by DTA.  Refunds
will be deducted from the taxes and fees collected by DTA monthly.  DTA shall provide a monthly
report detailing the refunds.  If the total refunds in any particular month exceed the taxes and
fees collected for the Town in the same month, DTA will deduct the amount of refund, including
penalties, interests, and costs, if any, from the following months revenue of the Town, until paid
in full.

4. Tax Rates, Due Dates, Other Common Tax Procedures, and Terms
a. This MOU is contingent upon the Town setting its tax rates, rate of penalty and interest, and tax

relief rates on the same schedule as the County, so long as the County publishes its schedule
to the Town in a reasonable amount of time to allow for the Town’s compliance with this
requirement.  If the Town fails to set its Real Property Tax rate on the same schedule as the
County, then the Town, in addition to section 2 (b) of this MOU, will be responsible for all costs
and expenses of any supplemental billing and collecting of Real Property Taxes incurred by the
County, including time and actual costs.

b. This MOU is contingent upon the Town Amending its Herndon Town Code, practices,
procedures for penalties, minimum billable amounts, tax exemptions, tax refunds, and payment
due dates in accordance with the County’s ordinances, practices, and procedures.

5. Reporting Requirements
a. The Director of DTA agrees to provide the Town with monthly and fiscal year to date summary

reports for the Town’s review along with the remittance of each month’s net revenue.  The form
and content of such report is to be mutually agreed upon by the Director of DTA and the Town
Director of Finance.  All reporting and data shall be sent over a secure network.

b. Parties shall exchange confidential tax information through secure channels. This confidential
tax information and other information provided by DTA will be utilized for local tax administration
and budget purposes and shall not be subsequently disclosed, redistributed or made available
to any other person or entity that is not authorized to receive confidential tax information unless
authorized or required by law. Confidential tax information, to include electronic files, reports,
hard-copy documents, print outs, etc., cannot be shared with any governmental agency or local
official unless specifically authorized by law. In the event of a data breach or disclosure incident

119



concerning the confidential tax information, the Party discovering the breach or disclosure shall
notify the other Party, and both Parties shall take appropriate steps for mitigation and
remediation of the breach or disclosure. Each Party shall be responsible for the security of its
own information technology infrastructure.

c. The Town will have sixty (60) days from receipt of any monthly reporting and reconciliation to
question or challenge any allocations or processing of revenue and any such question or
challenge must be addressed in writing to the Director of DTA.  If any such issues arise within
the sixty (60) days, the Parties must resolve such issues in a mutually agreed-upon process.  If
the Town fails to question or challenge a reconciliation within sixty (60) days from its receipt,
then the reconciliation will be considered final.

6. Auditing Requirements
a. The Director of DTA agrees to provide sufficient reporting and detailed reconciliation of the

Town’s Accounts to the Town.  Additionally, the Director of DTA agrees to include as part of
Fairfax County’s external auditor obligations, a task to audit a sufficient sample of the Town’s
accounts to ensure that the Director of DTA is properly and accurately sending bills and
collecting current and delinquent Real Property Taxes on behalf of the Town.  The Director of
DTA will also provide an additional reporting or information that is required for the Town’s
external audit regarding Real Property tax billing and collection.

7. Termination
a. This MOU may be terminated by the governing body of either the County of Fairfax or the Town

of Herndon upon written notice to the other party, which shall be effective when the non-
terminating party actually receives the written notice of termination, subject to the qualifying
provisions set forth in the remainder of this paragraph.  If written notice of termination is received
during the tax year, the Director of DTA, in consultation with the Town’s Director of Finance,
shall be responsible for determining whether there is sufficient time to change the billing process
in the current tax year, or whether the MOU termination becomes effective in the following tax
year.

8. Liability
a. Each Party’s Liability will be limited to their respective obligations under this MOU

9. Venue
a. The Parties agree that this MOU will be governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia.

The Parties further agree that any dispute that may occur because of the terms of this MOU will
be resolved in the Fairfax County Circuit Court.  In the event of such dispute, each Party shall
be responsible for its own attorney’s fees and costs incurred because of such dispute.

10. Force Majeure
a. Neither Party shall be held responsible for the failure or the delay of performance cause by an

act of war, hostility, or sabotage; government restrictions; act of God; pandemic, electrical,
weather-related disasters, internet, or telecommunication outage.  Both Parties will use
reasonable efforts to mitigate the effect of a force majeure event.

11. Notice
a. Whenever it is provided herein that notice or other communication shall or may be given

to, or served upon, either of the parties by the other, and/or whenever either of the parties
shall desire to give or serve upon the other any notice or other communication with respect
to this MOU, each such notice or other communication shall be in writing and, any law or
statute to the contrary notwithstanding, shall not be effective for any purpose unless the
same shall be given or served as follows:

CONTACT PERSON(S)

For the Purposes of communication between the County and the Town regarding the administration of this MOU,
the respective contact persons are as follows:

Town of Herndon Contact: Director of Finance
Name of current person: Robert Tang
Mailing Address: 777 Lynn Street

Herndon, VA 20170

120



Telephone Number: (703) 435-6898
Email Address: Robert.Tang@Herndon-va.gov

Fairfax County Contact: Director of Department of Tax Administration
Name of current person: Jay Doshi
Mailing Address: 12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite 357

Fairfax, VA 22035
Telephone Number: (703) 324-4804
Email Address: Jay.Doshi@fairfaxcounty.gov

The contacts listed in this Section may be changed by any party through the Notice process set forth in in
this MOU.

IN WITNESS WHEREOFF, the Parties herein have caused this document to be executed as of the date of the
last signature shown below.

County of Fairfax

BY: _______________________________
Jay Doshi
Director of Department of Tax Administration

Date: ______________________________

Attest:

__________________________________
Clerk of the Board

Approved as to Form:

___________________________________
County Attorney

Town of Herndon, VA

BY: _______________________________
William H. Ashton, II
Town Manager

Date: ______________________________

BY: _______________________________
Robert Tang
Director of Finance

Date: ______________________________

121

mailto:Robert.Tang@Herndon-va.gov


Attest:

__________________________________
Town Clerk

Approved as to Form:

___________________________________
Town Attorney

122



Code of Virginia
Title 15.2. Counties, Cities and Towns
Subtitle I. General Provisions; Charters; Other Forms and Organization of Counties
Chapter 8. Urban County Executive Form of Government
Article 2. Departments and Commissions

§ 15.2-826. Department of finance; director; general duties
A. The director of finance shall be the head of the department of finance and as such have charge
of (i) the administration of the county's financial affairs, including the budget; (ii) the
assessment of property for taxation; (iii) the collection of taxes, license fees and other revenues;
(iv) the custody of all public funds belonging to or handled by the county; (v) the supervision of
the expenditures of the county and its subdivisions; (vi) the disbursement of county funds; (vii)
the purchase, storage and distribution of all supplies, materials, equipment and contractual
service needed by any department, office or other using agency of the county unless some other
officer or employee is designated for this purpose; (viii) the keeping and supervision of all
accounts; and (ix) such other duties as the board requires.

B. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the board may enter into an agreement, similar to
such agreements as are authorized under § 58.1-3910.1, with any town located partially or wholly
within the county for the official responsible for the assessment or collection of taxes to collect
and enforce delinquent or non-delinquent real or personal property taxes owed to such town.
The responsible official collecting town taxes pursuant to an agreement made under this section
shall account for and pay over to the town the amounts collected, as provided by law. Any such
agreement shall establish the terms for such collection and enforcement, including payment of
reasonable compensation by the town for the services of the director of tax administration or
other official and the order in which credit will be given for partial payments between taxes owed
to the county and those owed to the town.

C. The board may assign the budget function to the urban county executive or a budget officer.

Code 1950, § 15-384.53; 1960, c. 382; 1962, c. 623, § 15.1-766; 1972, c. 456; 1982, c. 647; 1987, c.
419; 1997, c. 587;2020, cc. 504, 505.

The chapters of the acts of assembly referenced in the historical citation at the end of this
section(s) may not constitute a comprehensive list of such chapters and may exclude chapters
whose provisions have expired.

1 1/31/2022 12:00:00 AM

Attachment 2

123

http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?971+ful+CHAP0587
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?971+ful+CHAP0587
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?201+ful+CHAP0504
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?201+ful+CHAP0505


Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ACTION - 3

Approval of the Calendar Year 2022 Forest Pest Management Program

ISSUE:
Board approval of the Calendar Year 2022 Forest Pest Management Program.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors direct staff to take the
following actions concerning Fairfax County's Calendar Year 2022 Forest Pest
Management Program. Per County Code of the County of Fairfax, Fairfax County
Special Service District for the Control of Infestations of Insects that May Carry a
Disease that is Dangerous to Humans, Gypsy Moths, Cankerworms and Certain
Identified Pests:

Asian Longhorned Beetle (ALB)

a. Continue to update the long-term management plan for ALB.

b. Continue to conduct an outreach program to educate the public and
private industry on the potential impacts of ALB.

c. Investigate new methods to monitor areas that have been identified as
being at high risk for ALB introduction.

Beech Bark Disease (BBD)

a. Initiate a monitoring program for BBD in beech forest stands on County
owned properties in at-risk areas in 2022 (Attachment 1).

Beech Leaf Disease (BLD)

a. Initiate a monitoring program for BLD in beech forest stands on County
owned properties in at-risk areas in 2022 (Attachment 1).

124

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/publicworks/trees/asian-longhorned-beetle


Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

Emerald Ash Borer (EAB)

a. Continue to inventory the County for ash resources (Attachment 2) as well
as investigate new control methods for EAB, including the use of biological
control (Attachment 3).

b. Continue a control program for this pest on high value ash trees on Fairfax
County owned properties. Staff plans to use the trunk injected pesticide
Mectinite® and basal bark trunk spray Safari® 20 SG.

c. Monitor ash trees that were treated as part of the previous year’s program
to determine the effectiveness of the control.

d. Monitor areas where EAB parasitoids were previously released to
determine if parasitoids can be recovered. Investigate additional areas
that are suitable for parasitoid release (Attachment 4).

e. Continue to implement an extensive outreach program targeting the tree
care industry and residents of the County on EAB control methods and
removal of dead ash trees.

f. Coordinate the remediation of damage caused by EAB, including the
removal of dead ash trees from County property.

Fall Cankerworm

a. Continue a monitoring program for all life stages of the fall cankerworm in
the County (Attachment 5).

b. Continue fall cankerworm defoliation surveys in the spring (Attachment 6).

c. Continue to conduct an outreach program to the public on the insect’s role
in the environment and its potential impact on trees.

Forest Health Initiative

a. Conduct a tree survey and incorporate the data collected into the i-Tree
ECO™ model to estimate ecosystem services and characteristics of the
urban forest.

125

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/publicworks/trees/emerald-ash-borer
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/publicworks/trees/fall-cankerworm


Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

Gypsy Moth

a. Continue a monitoring program for life stages of the gypsy moth in all
areas of the County (Attachment 7).

b. Continue to conduct an outreach program targeting the tree care industry
and residents of the County for help monitoring gypsy moth populations.

Hemlock Woolly Adelgid (HWA)

a. Continue to inventory the County for hemlock resources (Attachment 8) as
well as investigate new control methods for HWA, including the use of
biological control.

b. Continue a control program in naturally occurring forest stands of eastern
hemlock on County and Northern Virginia Regional Park Authority
property. Staff has selected sites in the Dranesville and Springfield
districts and provide control at each site (Attachment 8). Staff plans to use
the soil or trunk injected pesticides IMA-jet®, Safari® 20 SG, and
CoreTect®.

c. Continue to evaluate hemlock trees that have been treated to determine
treatment efficacy and tree health.

Spotted Lanternfly (SLF)

a. Continue to monitor the latest scientific research for SLF to determine its
potential impact on trees in the County should it arrive from nearby
infestation areas.

b. Continue to survey all life stages in all areas of the County (Attachment
9).

c. Continue to inventory tree of heaven on County property (Attachment 10).
These may be treated with an herbicidal treatment of JLB Oil Plus®,
Garlon® 3A or Garlon® 4 Ultra, and Rodeo®.

d. Develop an integrated management plan in 2022 to initiate a control
program with Merit® 2F and Safari® 20 SG, systemic insecticides that
deliver insecticides into host trees, or Botanigard®, a contact insecticide,
to be implemented in the event SLF is discovered in the County.

126

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/publicworks/trees/gypsy-moths


Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

e. Continue to conduct an informational outreach program targeting the tree
care industry and residents of the County to help monitor SLF.

Sudden Oak Death (SOD)

a. Continue to conduct a monitoring program to determine if SOD is present
in the County (Attachment 9).

b. Continue to update a management plan for SOD.

Thousand Cankers Disease (TCD)

a. Continue to conduct a monitoring program for walnut twig beetle and the
causal agent of TCD, Geosmithia morbida (Attachment 9).

b. Continue to provide outreach opportunities for residents on methods for
protecting black walnut trees on their properties.

c. Investigate new control methods for the walnut twig beetle, including the
use of biological control.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on March 8, 2022. The timing of this item corresponds with
the beginning of program monitoring activities.

BACKGROUND:
The Appendix I of the Code of the County of Fairfax, Fairfax County Special Service
District for the Control of Infestations of Insects that May Carry a Disease that is
Dangerous to Humans, Gypsy Moths, Cankerworms and Certain Identified Pests,
requires the submission of the annual Integrated Pest Management Program proposal
for Board of Supervisors' approval.

Asian Longhorned Beetle (ALB)
ALB (Anoplophora glabripennis) is an invasive insect that is thought to have been
brought to the United States via wood packing material used in shipping. Since the mid
1990’s, ALB infestations have been discovered in Chicago, New York City, New Jersey,
Boston, Ohio, and South Carolina. ALB will infest many hardwood species. According to
an analysis conducted by the Urban Forest Management Division, approximately 4.2
million trees in the County are susceptible to this pest. ALB larvae kill trees by boring

127

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/publicworks/trees/spotted-lanternfly
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/publicworks/trees/thousand-cankers-disease


Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

into the heartwood of the tree and disrupting its nutrient flow causing eventual tree
death.

ALB infestations are difficult to detect. Most ALB infestations in the United States have
been established for several years before detection. Eradication can be particularly
difficult since they have had time to spread well beyond the initial site of introduction.
ALB could have drastic economic and social impacts if it is introduced in the County. It
is critical that private and public tree care experts remain vigilant in monitoring for this
pest. According to the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Forest Service,
most of the infestations found in the United States have been detected by tree care
professionals or informed homeowners.

Staff has used monitoring traps in industrial areas where pest introductions are a higher
risk. Unfortunately, researchers found the monitoring traps to be ineffective for early
detection. Staff has conducted visual surveys of maple trees in the industrial areas of
Chantilly and Lorton. Staff determined this method of detection to be labor intensive and
inefficient. Staff have focused on outreach to increase awareness and reporting of the
pest. Staff continues to explore new methods to monitor areas that have been identified
as a high risk for introduction.

Beech Bark Disease (BBD)
BBD affects American beech trees (Fagus grandifolia) through the transmission of a
fungal pathogen by an insect vector. The insect, a small, white, fuzzy scale known as
Cryptococcus fagisuga, feeds on the bark. The multitude of wounds made by the
feeding insects create entry points for Neonectria faginiata, a lethal fungus. The fungus
in turn creates lesions under the bark, disrupting vasculature and killing the tree within a
few years. BBD is present in portions of western Virginia, but it has not been found in
the County. According to an analysis conducted by the Urban Forest Management
Division (UFMD), approximately 4.3 million trees in the County are susceptible to this
pest. Staff are scouting sites for beech health assessment following US Department of
Agriculture Forest Service techniques. The beech health assessment measures the
condition of the beech trees and the incidence of BBD signs and symptoms. Staff
proposes a monitoring program in at-risk areas of the County in 2022. Presently, staff
have found four suitable sites (Attachment 1).

Beech Leaf Disease (BLD)
BLD is a recently discovered disease of American beech trees. This disease is known to
occur in Ohio, Pennsylvania, New York, Connecticut, and Prince William County,
Virginia. While the causal agent has yet to be officially identified, diagnostic efforts have
revealed an association with a foliar nematode (Litylenchus crenatae) and fungal
pathogens. Symptoms of this disease are seen in the leaves and include striping,
curling, and/or leathery texture. Staff proposes a monitoring program in at-risk areas of

128

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/publicworks/trees/asian-longhorned-beetle


Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

the County in 2022. Monitoring will be concurrent with beech health assessment
(Attachment 1). Data on the incidence of BLD signs and symptoms will be collected in
the monitoring program.

Emerald Ash Borer (EAB)
EAB was first identified in the County in 2003 at a school site in the Wolf Trap area. Due
to the extremely destructive nature of this pest, the Virginia Department of Agriculture
and Consumer Services and the US Department of Agriculture Animal Plant Health
Inspection Service ordered all ash trees within a one-half mile radius of the introduction
site be removed and destroyed. Staff carried out this project during the spring of 2004
and implemented a monitoring program for EAB.

Without treatment, most infested ash trees die. Many ash trees have already
succumbed, resulting in tree hazards and negative economic impacts for homeowners,
parks, and private businesses. Staff is implementing a research based EAB control
program for individual ash trees on public lands within the County. Staff have
coordinated with those responsible for the maintenance of the trees, advising them of
ongoing control activities. An annual health assessment is made for each of the treated
trees to evaluate its overall health and crown condition based on parameters set in the
EAB Management Plan. To date, there are 206 ash trees in this control program
(Attachment 2).

EAB control is currently accomplished through tree injections that deliver the insecticide
into the tree. The insecticide is then transported throughout the tree by its vascular
tissues. The insecticide is a material that contains emamectin benzoate that is sold by
the trade name Mectinite ®. Research indicates that the treatment used is effective,
providing control for up to three years. Injections are performed by a combination of
staff or contracting services. In 2021, 70 trees were treated for the first time or retreated.
Most live ash trees are too small for tree injections. Basal bark trunk sprays are more
suitable for treating small trees. The preferred insecticide for this technique contains
dinotefuran and is sold by the trade name Safari® 20 SG. The material is sprayed on a
segment of the trunk and absorbed through the bark into the vascular tissues of the
wood.

Research has shown that the introduction of EAB parasitoids is an effective control
option. Since 2017, staff has released EAB parasitoids at specific locations on Fairfax
County Park Authority (FCPA) properties (Attachment 3). Parasitoids are produced and
supplied by the USDA EAB Parasitoid Rearing Facility in Brighton, Michigan. Staff will
continue to monitor the release sites to determine if the parasitoids have successfully
established (Attachment 4). Staff also continues to research additional locations that
qualify for parasitoid release.

129



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

According to an analysis conducted by the Urban Forest Management Division, over 1.6
million trees are susceptible to this pest. EAB has caused widespread damage and
mortality to ash trees in the County. The dead and dying trees require remediation as
many pose a safety risk to people and property. In July 2019, amendments in Appendix
I of The Code of the County of Fairfax, Virginia enabled the use of service district funds
for the remediation of damage caused by forest pests, including pruning or removal of
trees directly killed or damaged by forest pests. In FY 2022, $300,000 was allotted in
service district funds to remove hazardous infested ash trees. Both FCPA and Facilities
Management Department will be using service district funds for the removal of
hazardous infested ash trees in 2022.

The federal domestic EAB quarantine rule that included regulations restricting the
movement of firewood ended on January 14, 2021. The movement of firewood for EAB
is also not regulated in Virginia. However, Virginia Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services and Urban Forest Management Division actively discourage the
movement of firewood due to the ever-present risk of transporting many invasive
species and diseases.

Fall Cankerworm
Fall cankerworm populations were monitored this winter in those areas of the County
that have experienced outbreaks in the past (Attachment 6). Results of monitoring
indicate that fall cankerworm population levels are low in the Mount Vernon, Lee, and
Mason magisterial districts. Staff has identified no areas that will require treatment
in 2022.

The method used for monitoring fall cankerworm is a US Department of Agriculture
Forest Service recommended technique that involves trapping female moths as they
emerge in the winter. Over the last several years, staff has received input from civic
groups regarding the implementation of this control program. Staff continues to explore
ways to refine and improve this program to address concerns of the insect’s role in the
environment and its potential impact on trees.

Parasite Study - Fall cankerworms have natural predators that can influence their
population levels. One explanation for outbreak populations in these areas is a lack of
predator controls like Telenomus alsophilae, an egg parasitoid. Staff have been
monitoring T. alsophilae to determine its presence in the County.

Staff collect eggs from survey bands and from small branches of trees located near the
bands. Cankerworm eggs are reared indoors, and the number of viable eggs is counted
to determine the level of parasitism.

130



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

The data acquired from this survey will increase understanding of overall cankerworm
population dynamics in the County as well as locating areas of concern to be targeted in
the ensuing year’s fall cankerworm banding survey.

Defoliation Survey – In 2021, staff conducted an extensive defoliation survey to locate
and assess any damage caused by fall cankerworm (Attachment 6). The data acquired
from this survey provides an understanding of overall cankerworm population dynamics
in the County, as well as areas of rising populations to be targeted in the ensuing year’s
fall cankerworm banding survey.

Staff plan to continue these monitoring activities in 2022.

Forest Health Initiative
Staff will conduct a tree survey and incorporate the data collected into the i-Tree ECO™
model to estimate ecosystem services and characteristics of the urban forest.

In 2017, staff conducted a countywide survey and incorporated the data collected into
the i-Tree ECO™ model. The survey involved evaluating forest conditions in 204
randomly selected sites throughout the County. The i-Tree data and protocol is used to
estimate ecosystem services and characteristics of the urban forest.

Data from i-Tree is used to communicate forest health impacts on ecosystem services
such as stormwater runoff reduction, energy savings, carbon sequestration, and
pollution removal. The survey can also identify potential impacts from invasive insects
and diseases.

Staff will conduct the survey in 2022 to understand current conditions and how the
condition of the urban forest changes over time. Staff proposes to contract with a
qualified company to conduct the survey. Staff will be imbedded within the contract staff
to assist with the survey. Upon completion of the survey, data collected from 2017 will
be compared and analyzed with data collected in 2022. Staff proposes to contract with a
qualified company to conduct the data analysis.

Gypsy Moth
Based on egg mass surveys conducted during the fall of 2021, staff has determined that
gypsy moth populations have remained low. No egg masses were found in the survey.
Staff has identified no areas that will require treatment in 2022.

Gypsy moth populations are monitored using egg mass surveys. Staff survey 1/40-acre
plots and visually inspect oak trees and other objects near survey points to look for
gypsy moth egg masses. According to Virginia Department of Agriculture and Consumer

131

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/publicworks/sites/publicworks/files/assets/documents/ffcounty_ecoreport_1.pdf


Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

Services guidelines, infestations eligible for treatment must meet a minimum of 250 egg
masses per acre.

Gypsy moth populations, like all insect populations, are cyclical in nature. Periods of
high pest levels are followed by periods of low pest levels. There are many factors
which influence the timing and duration of pest outbreaks and declines. Staff believes
that the recurrent low gypsy moth pest levels are the result of effective treatment
programs in the past and a fungus, Entomaphaga maimaiga, to which gypsy moth
caterpillars are very susceptible. This fungus is well established in the County and can
potentially have a dramatic effect on gypsy moth populations. Gypsy moth outbreaks
were observed in parts of the eastern United States in 2021. Staff plan to continue to
monitor the gypsy moth population in 2022.

Hemlock Woolly Adelgid (HWA)
Staff continues to explore various control options for HWA. HWA is an insect that
attacks and kills eastern hemlock (Tsuga canadensis) trees. Native eastern hemlock is
relatively rare in the County. The rarity of this species, the multiple benefits to wildlife,
and the natural beauty that they impart make them worthy of protection. Staff will
continue to inventory the County’s natural stands of eastern hemlock. Staff has
identified native stands in Dranesville and Springfield districts for control (Attachment 8).

HWA control can be accomplished through trunk or soil injection. Soil injection is an
effective method for providing control to a target tree. Once injected into the soil around
the base of the tree, an insecticide is absorbed by the tree roots. The insecticide that
will be used for soil injection is a material containing dinotefuran that is sold by the trade
name Safari® 20 SG. Another viable soil injection treatment option is a soil pellet
containing imidacloprid that is sold by the trade name CoreTect®. Control by soil
injection can last up to eight years. Trunk injection is another effective method for
providing control to a target tree. Once injected, the insecticide is transported
throughout by the tree’s vascular tissues. The insecticide that will be used for trunk
injection is a material containing imidacloprid that is sold by the trade name IMA-jet®.
Control by trunk injection can also last up to eight years. Treatment selections are made
based on the site location and conditions. Staff can conduct this control activity,
therefore treatment will be cost effective, as well as biologically effective. Staff continues
to investigate other insecticide options that may provide better control for HWA while
minimizing environmental impacts.

In addition to chemical control, staff has released parasites of HWA in hopes of
establishing a more balanced environment for the trees. This effort was conducted in
cooperation with Virginia Tech. The possibility of releasing additional parasites in the
future is being investigated.

132



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

Spotted Lanternfly (SLF)
Spotted lanternfly (Lycorma delicatula) is an insect native to Asia that was found in
suburban Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, in 2014. Since January of 2018, this insect has
spread through several western and central counties in Virginia. In 2021, SLF was also
found in Prince William County. Due to the destructive nature of this pest, Virginia
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services and US Department of Agriculture
Animal Plant Health Inspection Service are implementing a quarantine to reduce its
spread to surrounding uninfested areas.

While SLF is not known to be in Fairfax County yet, it has potential to cause significant
financial impact should it become established. SLF can become a nuisance to residents
because they will swarm in high numbers on certain trees and plants to suck sap from
stems and branches. Like aphids, they will excrete honeydew that attracts flies, ants,
bees, wasps, and other insects. The honeydew, and a black mold that grows on it, can
make an unpleasant mess on and under the host tree or plant. This insect feeds on a
broad range of trees and has a strong preference for the invasive species, tree of
heaven (Ailanthus altissima), its native host tree from Asia. Staff has undertaken a
Countywide SLF monitoring program to find it early before it has time to spread broadly.
Special attention is being paid to locations that are most likely to become infested first.
These are light industrial sites, transportation corridors (rail and highways), orchards,
vineyards, and anywhere tree of heaven is found (Attachment 11). Monitoring involves
searching for SLF egg masses, trapping for all SLF life stages (Attachment
9), and inventorying tree of heaven throughout the County (Attachment 10).

Since 2020, Lake Fairfax, Cub Run RECenter, Great Falls Fire Station, Great Falls
Library, Island Creek Elementary, and Westfield High School had tree of heaven
removed. The removal of tree of heaven will continue on County properties in 2022.
Removal of tree of heaven includes an herbicidal application of JLB Oil Plus®, Garlon®
3A or Garlon® 4 Ultra, or Rodeo® to stumps. Herbicides are essential for successful
removal since cutting alone would result in vigorous resprouting. Staff monitors all
treatment sites for post-treatment effectiveness. Remediation at sites where tree of
heaven is removed may be necessary to ensure the success of the effort. When SLF is
found in the County, some targeted insecticidal treatments will become necessary to
minimize the negative impact. A variety of effective options are available, including
systemic insecticides Merit® 2F and Safari® 20 SG, that will deliver the insecticide into
host trees, or contact insecticides such as Botanigard® 22 WP. In coordination with
staff, Fairfax County Park Authority will be using service district funds for the removal
and remediation of tree of heaven in 2022.

Staff is collaborating with a doctoral student from Virginia Tech who is studying site
restoration techniques in areas treated with a bioherbicide for tree of heaven. The
bioherbicide was developed by a team from Virginia Tech, Rutgers University,

133



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

Bioprodex, and US Department of Agriculture Forest Service using Verticilium
nonalfalfae. The bioherbicide is currently undergoing Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) registration overview. A research site has been identified at Laurel Hill Park and
staff is in communication with Fairfax County Park Authority for all permitting
requirements.

Sudden Oak Death (SOD)
In 1995, a disease was found to be killing oak trees in California. Scientists determined
that SOD was caused by a fungus called Phytophthora ramorum. This disease has
caused wide scale tree mortality in the western United States. Fortunately, SOD has
only been found in several isolated locations in the eastern United States and officials
feel that these infestations have been contained.

Like other invasive insects and diseases, diligent monitoring to identify and respond to
initial infestations is critical in slowing the spread of SOD. Recent testing methods have
been developed that are simple and cost effective, and staff will continue to monitor for
this disease following Virginia Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services
recommended monitoring techniques (Attachment 8). Staff will continue to implement
an outreach component that will educate private and public groups on this disease and
its control.

Thousand Cankers Disease (TCD)
Black walnut (Juglans nigra) is a native tree to the County. Scientists have observed a
disease called thousand cankers disease that affects black walnut trees in the western
United States and have identified a beetle that spreads the disease. Scientists have
confirmed that the beetle and disease have been unintentionally introduced to the
eastern United States.

TCD was found in the vicinity of Richmond, Virginia, in the summer of 2011 and in
Fairfax and Prince William Counties in 2012. Virginia Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services established a quarantine to curtail the movement of walnut material
in hopes of reducing the spread of this disease. Staff will continue to monitor walnut
trees for the disease (Attachment 8) and implement an outreach component that will
educate private and public groups on this disease and its control.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Currently, the Forest Pest Program is funded through the Special Service District for the
Control of Infestations that May Carry a Disease that is Dangerous to Humans, Gypsy
Moth, Fall Cankerworm, and Certain Identified Pests. The total amount budgeted for
FY 2022 is sufficient for this program.

134

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/publicworks/trees/sudden-oak-death
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/publicworks/trees/thousand-cankers-disease


Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1- Beech Health Monitoring Sites
Attachment 2- Ash Evaluation and EAB Treatment
Attachment 3- EAB Parasitoid Release Sites
Attachment 4- 2021 EAB Yellow Pan Trap Parasitoid Recovery
Attachment 5- 2021-2022 Fall Cankerworm Banding
Attachment 6- 2021 Fall Cankerworm Defoliation Survey
Attachment 7- Gypsy Moth Egg Mass Survey
Attachment 8- Hemlock Evaluation and Treatment
Attachment 9- 2021 Cooperative Agriculture Pest Survey (CAPS)
Attachment 10- Tree of Heaven Inventory
Attachment 11- 2021 SLF Visual Field Survey at High Risk Sites

STAFF:
Rachel O. Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Christopher Herrington, Director, Department of Public Works and Environmental
Services (DPWES)
Eleanor Ku Codding, Deputy Director, DPWES, Stormwater and Wastewater
Management Programs
Brian Keightley, Director, DPWES, Urban Forest Management Division

135



Esri, CGIAR, USGS | County of Prince William, Fairfax County, VA, VITA, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, USDA | The shared
efforts of the USGS, NGS and Fairfax County DPW&ES/Surveys branch for verification and upkeep of the actual ground monuments, Fairfax County GIS

staff and contractors for portrayal and review of the data.

Beech Health Assessment Sites
Fairfax County Border

Beech Health
Assessment Site

Attachment 1

136



Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, NGA, EPA, USDA, NPS | The shared efforts of the USGS, NGS and Fairfax County DPW&ES/Surveys branch for verification and
upkeep of the actual ground monuments, Fairfax County GIS staff and contractors for portrayal and review of the data.

Ash Evaluation and EAB Treatment
County Border - Fairfax
County Border

Monitored Ash Tree

Attachment 2

137



County of Prince William, Fairfax County, VA, VITA, Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, NGA, EPA, USDA, NPS

Required data collected on the day of EAB parasitoid release including weather, date, time and the number of wasps of each species released.

FFX_Parasitoid_Release

EAB Parasitoid Release Sites
Attachment 3

138



Esri, NASA, NGA, USGS | County of Prince William, Fairfax County, VA, VITA, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, USDA

EAB Parasitoid Recovery
YPT 2021

2021 EAB Yellow Pan Trap Parasitoid Recovery Attachment 4

139



Esri, NASA, NGA, USGS | Fairfax County, VA, VITA, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, USDA

Fall Cankerworm
2021_2022 Banding -
Fall Cankerworm Trap
Locations 2022

Fall Cankerworm
2021_2022 Banding -
FCW_SurveyAreas_2022

2021-2022 Fall Cankerworm Banding Attachment 5

140



Fairfax County, VA, VITA, Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, NGA, EPA, USDA, NPS

2021 Fall Cankerworm Defoliation Survey

Measuring defoliation from fall cankerworm

Fall Cankerworm
Defoliation Data Input

Fall Cankerworm Survey
Boundary

Attachment 6

141



Esri, CGIAR, USGS | County of Prince William, Fairfax County, VA, VITA, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, USDA

Survey map for 2021 Lymantria dispar egg mass field season. Includes randomized points for ease of survey point selection. Each egg mass survey area
(Bull Run, Sully, Fairfax and Mount Vernon) contains more than the minimum 30 survey points required. Orange polygons are existing oak habitat as of
2019(?)

Gypsy Moth Egg Mass Survey
Gypsy Moth Egg Mass
Survey

Attachment 7

142



Esri, NASA, NGA, USGS, FEMA | The shared efforts of the USGS, NGS and Fairfax County DPW&ES/Surveys branch for verification and upkeep of the actual
ground monuments, Fairfax County GIS staff and contractors for portrayal and review of the data. | Esri Community Maps Contributors, Fairfax County, VA,

MNCPPC, VITA, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc., METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA

Hemlock Evaluation and Treatment (Scotts Run NP)

Hemlock health, HWA and HES infestation, and treatment data

Hemlock Evaluation and
Treatment

Hemlock

0.4mi

Attachment 8

143



Esri, NASA, NGA, USGS, FEMA | The shared efforts of the USGS, NGS and Fairfax County DPW&ES/Surveys branch for verification and upkeep of the actual
ground monuments, Fairfax County GIS staff and contractors for portrayal and review of the data. | Esri Community Maps Contributors, County of Prince

William, Fairfax County, VA, VITA, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc., METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA

Hemlock Evaluation and Treatment (Hemlock Overlook RP)

Hemlock health, HWA and HES infestation, and treatment data

Hemlock Evaluation and
Treatment

Hemlock

0.4mi

144



Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, NGA, EPA, USDA, NPS

CAPS traps installation and collection records

TCD Trap 2021

SOD Site 2021

SLF Trap 2021

2021 Cooperative Agriculture Pest Survey (CAPS) Attachment 9

145



Fairfax County, Virginia | Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, NGA, EPA, USDA, NPS

TOH Survey - Host Tree

TOH Survey - TOH
Population

Tree of Heaven Inventory Attachment 10

146



The data set was created by Analytical Surveys Incorporated (ASI) and Landata under contract to Fairfax County. Quality control checks were performed
by Engineering Systems Incorporated and Dewberry and Davis. Staff from the GIS branch were also used for quality control checking. | County of Prince

William, Fairfax County, VA, VITA, Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, NGA, EPA, USDA, NPS

SLF Field Survey

Survey Complete -
SLF Found
Survey Complete -
SLF Not Found

Survey Incomplete

Survey Not Started

2021 SLF Visual Field Survey at High Risk Sites Attachment 11

147



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ACTION - 4

Approval of the Disease Carrying Insects Program

ISSUE:
Board approval of the annual submission of the Disease Carrying Insects Program
(DCIP).

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors direct staff to take the
following actions concerning Fairfax County's Disease Carrying Insects Program:

Mosquitoes, West Nile virus, Zika virus, and Other Mosquito-borne Diseases
1. Continue to conduct a county-wide mosquito surveillance program.

2. Continue to test mosquitoes for West Nile virus (WNV), Zika virus, and
other pathogens, as necessary.

3. Continue inspections and larviciding of mosquito breeding areas in the
County using appropriate and approved larvicides according to
established criteria in as many rounds during the mosquito season, as
necessary.

4. Continue to conduct an aggressive community outreach and education
program to increase County residents' awareness of mosquitoes, West
Nile virus, Zika virus, and other mosquito-borne diseases, as well as
personal protection and prevention methods.

5. Continue to use adult mosquito control methods as necessary to protect
public health.

Ticks, Lyme disease, and other Tick-borne Diseases
1. Continue to conduct tick surveillance activities.

2. Continue to test ticks for pathogens, including the bacteria that causes
Lyme disease.

3. Continue to conduct a county-wide community outreach and education
program to increase County residents' awareness of ticks, Lyme disease,

148



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

and other tick-borne diseases, as well as personal protection and
prevention methods.

Other Disease-transmitting Insects of Public Health Importance
1. Continue to work with Environmental Health staff to provide information on

other disease-transmitting insects of public health importance.

Board action on this item will cover all Disease Carrying Insects Program activities
carried out through June 30, 2023.

TIMING:
Board approval is requested on March 8, 2022, in order to (1) continue mosquito
suppression strategies (e.g., surveillance, larviciding mosquito breeding areas, and
public outreach), (2) continue tick surveillance program and public outreach, and (3)
continue outreach and education efforts for other disease-transmitting insects.

BACKGROUND:
The Code of the County of Fairfax, Virginia (Appendix I, Section 7) requires the
submission of the annual Disease Carrying Insects Program for Board of Supervisors'
approval. The Annual Report for the program (Attachment I) provides an overview of
many program activities and highlights the importance of vector-borne disease
prevention and control.

West Nile Virus, Zika virus, and Other Mosquito-borne Diseases
During 2021, West Nile virus (Attachment II) continued to inflict disease and death
across the continental United States as anticipated by the Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC). Fairfax County WNV surveillance activities indicated that the
virus was present and throughout the County. By the end of the 2021 WNV season, the
virus had been detected in mosquitoes collected at many of the surveillance sites in the
County. One human case was reported in the County in 2021, no human cases in 2020,
and three human cases in 2019. Seven fatal cases in the County since 2002 underlie
the potential severity of this disease. A total of four WNV cases were reported in Virginia
in 2021, two WNV cases in 2020, and six WNV cases in 2019. No WNV-related deaths
were reported in Virginia in 2021 or 2020 and one was reported in 2019. Many factors
have been suggested as influencing the presence of human cases in the County:

1. Viral activity in the mosquito vectors as found in the surveillance efforts;
2. Presumed feeding habits of Culex pipiens;
3. Birds acting as natural amplifiers of the virus;

149



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

4. Ambient temperatures which influence the development of the virus within
the mosquito;

5. Increased public awareness resulting in increased use of personal
protection measures; and

6. Proactive larvicide and adulticide treatments to help control Culex
mosquitoes.

Due to the flood-prone nature of the area, the DCIP maintains surveillance and
treatment activities in the Huntington area.

Based on past surveillance information, the DCIP will continue mosquito inspection and
larviciding activities in stormwater ponds that are identified as a result of the larval
surveillance activities, as was done in the 2021 mosquito season. The DCIP will initiate
inspection activities in the spring and continue for the duration of the season. In 2022,
staff will continue to use mobile GIS technology to efficiently perform these activities.

As in previous seasons, DCIP staff will continue to carry out adult mosquito surveillance
activities during mosquito season (May to October). The Fairfax County Health
Department's Division of Epidemiology and Population Health (DEPH) will continue to
carry out human case surveillance for locally-acquired or travel-associated mosquito-
borne disease. Environmental Health and DEPH staff will continue to work together to
monitor and respond to vector-borne disease activity in the County.

The Health Department Laboratory tests mosquitoes using molecular diagnostics. The
laboratory currently offers WNV and Zika virus testing for mosquito samples and Lyme
disease testing for tick samples. In 2022, all mosquito testing and tick testing will be
performed by the Health Department Laboratory.

All insecticides used in this program are registered with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) and sanctioned for use by the Commonwealth of Virginia. The
principal larvicides that the County will use are spinosad, Bacillus sphaericus and
Bacillus thuringiensis var. israelensis (Attachments III, IV, V, VI, VII and VIII). Some
applications may require a mineral oil-based pupicide to control immature mosquitoes
(Attachment IX). The Health Department has the ability to apply pesticides for adult
mosquitoes should the public health need arise; however, this type of control is not
routinely performed by the Health Department. The Health Department may apply
insecticides to control adult mosquitoes, and in these instances, the application will
target those mosquitoes which potentially transmit disease to humans. The following
indicators may trigger adult mosquito spraying by the Health Department:

∑ Results of mosquito surveillance and testing,
∑ Environmental factors that impact mosquito or disease cycles,
∑ Detection of medically important invasive species, or

150



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

∑ Reported cases of human disease.

Synthetic pyrethroids (Attachments X and XI) or other insecticides may be used to
control adult mosquitoes. All applications of pesticides will be performed by certified
applicators according to the label directions. The Health Department performs
insecticide resistance testing on medically important mosquito species found in the
County. This will continue in 2022. The Health Department does not spray for nuisance
mosquitoes.

The DCIP will continue to utilize an active and engaging outreach and education
strategy. The program will also focus messaging to address at-risk groups, such as
residents over 60 years of age who are at greater risk of developing a more severe form
of the West Nile virus. Because the Zika virus has the potential to cause birth defects,
specific messaging has also been developed for pregnant women and their partners to
help minimize exposure. The program will again work with the Health Department’s
Community Outreach team to deliver its public health messages to the County’s diverse
population while continuing to seek out new ways to provide prevention messaging to
the community. In 2021, DCIP staff participated in online meetings and attended four
events. The program produced the Fight the Bite calendar and updated other
educational materials.

The Disease Carrying Insects Program Annual Report highlights the 2021 season
activities, notes program impacts due to the COVID-19 pandemic, and presents wide-
ranging plans for minimizing the impact and risk of mosquito-borne diseases through:

1. Countywide monitoring of WNV activity including mosquito and human
surveillance;

2. An integrated approach to mosquito management and control practices,
which will primarily target those mosquito species that have been shown
to be the most probable WNV vectors in the County;

3. An intensive community outreach and education program to increase
awareness of mosquitoes and WNV and other mosquito-borne diseases in
County residents; and

4. A continuation of the multi-jurisdictional and multi-agency collaboration
efforts to identify ways to minimize the risk of WNV transmission.

The Chikungunya virus (CHIKV) and the Zika virus (ZIKAV), which are transmitted by
Aedes mosquitoes, began circulating in the Americas in 2013 and 2015, respectively
(Attachments XII, XIII, and XIV). Locally-acquired cases of both viruses have been
reported in many countries in the Americas. In Virginia, cases have been reported in
returning travelers; however, mosquito-borne transmission of ZIKAV and CHIKV in the
continental United States has been reported in Florida and Texas. Cases of dengue

151



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

(Attachment XV), which has been endemic in the Americas for many years, has also
been reported in returning travelers. If locally-acquired cases of CHIKV, dengue, or
ZIKAV are identified in the County, the Health Department will utilize guidance from the
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and the Virginia Department of Health in
their response activities, which would include case investigation, vector surveillance and
control activities, and community education.

In 2021, Health Department staff monitored for reports of CHIKV, dengue, and ZIKAV.
The Health Department will continue monitoring travel-associated cases and
maintaining vigilance for locally-transmitted dengue virus, CHIKV, and ZIKAV and will
engage their partners and the community to protect County residents.

Tick-Borne Disease
During 2021, Lyme disease (Attachment XVI) continued to be a major concern for
County residents and it was the most frequently-reported vector-borne disease in the
County. The Health Department recorded and reported at least 98 cases of Lyme
disease in Fairfax County in 2021. Some of the factors that influence Lyme disease in
the County include:

1. Presence of the Lyme disease-causing bacteria in the blacklegged tick
vectors;

2. White-footed mice and other animals acting as natural amplifiers of the
bacteria;

3. Large deer populations that act as a tick transport system, distributing the
ticks throughout the County, as well as a source of blood for the female
ticks to develop their eggs; and

4. Increased public awareness resulting in increased use of personal
protection measures.

Health Department staff plan to continue to perform tick surveillance, tick ID service,
collections from veterinary clinics, collections from deer hunts, and human case
surveillance in 2022.

The Health Department will continue to include tick prevention and personal protection
from ticks in its outreach and education strategy. The Disease Carrying Insects Program
Annual Report reviews the 2021 season activities and presents wide-ranging plans for
minimizing the impact and risk of tick-borne diseases through:

1. Surveillance for the presence of Lyme disease and other tick-borne
pathogens, including blacklegged (deer) tick and human case
surveillance;

152



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

2. An intensive community outreach and education program to increase tick,
Lyme disease, and tick-borne disease awareness in the County; and

3. A continuation of the multi-jurisdictional and multi-agency collaboration
efforts to identify ways to minimize the risk of Lyme disease transmission.

Other Disease-transmitting Insects of Public Health Importance
The DCIP’s 2021 Annual Report presents plans for minimizing the impact and risk of
other diseases transmitted by insects through:

1. An intensive community outreach and education program to increase
awareness of other insects that may transmit diseases of public health
importance.

FISCAL IMPACT:
The Disease Carrying Insects Program is primarily funded by a Special Service District
for the Control of Infestations that May Carry a Disease that is Dangerous to Humans,
Gypsy Moth, Fall Cankerworm, and Certain Identified Pests in Fund 40080, Integrated
Pest Management Program.  No additional funding is required as the current funding
level is sufficient to meet anticipated program needs.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment I - Disease Carrying Insects Program Annual Report
Attachment II - CDC WNV Fact Sheet
Attachment III - Natular G Label
Attachment IV - Natular G30 Label
Attachment V - VectoBac G Label
Attachment VI - VectoLex WSP Label
Attachment VII - VectoLex FG Label
Attachment VIII - VectoMax FG Label
Attachment IX - Cocobear Label
Attachment X - Flit 10EC Label
Attachment XI - Aqua Zenivex E20 Label
Attachment XII - CDC Chikungunya Fact Sheet
Attachment XIII - CDC Zika Fact Sheet
Attachment XIV - Fairfax County Health Department Zika Fact Sheet
Attachment XV - CDC Dengue Fact Sheet
Attachment XVI - CDC Lyme Disease Fact Sheet

153



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

STAFF:
Christopher A. Leonard, Deputy County Executive
Gloria Addo-Ayensu, MD, MPH, Director, Health Department (HD)
Pieter A. Sheehan, Division Director, Environmental Health, HD

154



Attachment I

1 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2021 Annual Report

Disease Carrying Insects Program
Annual Report

Presented by

Pieter A. Sheehan, REHS
Director of Environmental Health
Fairfax County Health Department

March 8, 2022

This information can be made available in an alternative
format upon request. Please call 703-246-2300 / TTY 711.
Allow seven working days for preparation of the material.

155



Attachment I

2 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2021 Annual Report

osquitoes, ticks and other vectors are responsible for transmitting pathogens
that can result in life-changing illnesses such as West Nile virus, Lyme disease,
and the Zika virus. The Health Department’s Disease Carrying Insects Program

was established in 2003 and works to protect county residents and visitors from vector-borne
diseases. The program uses an integrated approach to monitor and manage vectors. The
program continuously promotes personal protection and vector prevention methods in the
community to raise awareness of these public health pests, the diseases they transmit, and
what residents can do to protect themselves.

Vision, Mission and Values
As part of the Health Department, the Disease Carrying Insects Program strives to help

the agency meet its goals and embody the Vision, Mission and Values of the department.

COVID-19 Pandemic Impacts
The Health Department’s COVID-19 response continued to significantly impact DCIP

operations in 2021. Seasonal staffing was reduced and many full-time program staff were
deployed to the COVID-19 response.  Additionally, Division of Environmental Health outside of
the program were unable to assist in mosquito surveillance and control operations due to
continued COVID-19 staffing impacts.  Vehicles that previously transported two staff per shift,
were only transporting one, and direct contact with the public was minimized.  To manage
these impacts, the DCIP implemented risk-based inspections to provide valuable, targeted
mosquito control services, with significantly fewer staff. Routine adult mosquito surveillance
occurred at 73 of 74 trap sites in 2021. The mosquito trapping effort, or number of traps set,
throughout the season was greater than in 2020 as a second trap type was re-introduced
partway through the season, but trapping effort was still 49% of pre-pandemic levels. Tick
identification, complaint responses and outreach activities continued using virtual, no-contact
methods and limited in-person activities.

M

156



Attachment I

3 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2021 Annual Report

West Nile Virus
The United States continued to experience the effects of West Nile virus (WNV) in 2021

with cases and deaths throughout the country. During 2021, at least 2,695 human cases with
191 deaths were reported to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC).1 From
1999, when the first locally-acquired cases of WNV were reported in New York, through 2020,
52,532 cases and 2,456 deaths have been reported in the United States.

In Fairfax County, WNV was first detected in 2000 in a dead crow.  In 2001, additional
infected birds were detected and in 2002, the virus was found in birds, horses, mosquitoes and
humans. Four cases of WNV and no deaths were reported in Virginia in 2021. There were a
record number of human cases (48) and eight deaths reported in Virginia in 2018. One case of
WNV was reported in Fairfax County in 2021. From 2003 to present, there have been 235
human cases of WNV and 21 WNV-associated deaths in Virginia. In that same period, 63 human
WNV cases, including seven deaths, were reported in Fairfax County. The primary vectors of
WNV in our area are Culex pipiens and Culex restuans. The virus is normally transmitted
between these mosquito species and certain types of birds which serve as a reservoir or source
of the virus. Humans and horses can be infected with WNV which may result in clinical illness or
death. Mosquitoes cannot spread WNV from person to person.

Other Mosquito-borne Diseases
The Chikungunya virus (CHIKV) and the Zika virus (ZIKAV) began circulating in the

Americas in 2013 and 2015, respectively. These viruses are transmitted by certain types of
container-breeding Aedes mosquitoes. Locally-acquired cases of both viruses have been
reported in many countries in the Americas. Other travel-associated, mosquito-borne diseases
routinely reported to the CDC include dengue (DENV) and malaria.

Zika is of public health importance because it can be passed from a pregnant woman to
her fetus and infection during pregnancy can cause certain birth defects. About 5-10% of babies
of women with confirmed Zika virus infection during pregnancy had Zika-associated birth
defects. The highest risk of birth defects is from Zika virus infection during the first trimester of
pregnancy.

Since the 2016 Zika outbreak, when 4,897 travel-associated Zika cases were reported in
the continental U.S., the number of Zika cases reported annually has decreased. There has been
1 travel-related Zika case reported in the continental U.S. for 2021.1 We continue to maintain
vigilance due to the public health importance of this disease. In 2021, 18 travel-associated cases
of CHIKV were reported in the continental U.S.1 In 2021, 117 travel-associated cases of dengue
have been reported in the continental U.S. Malaria, a parasitic disease transmitted by
mosquitoes, is reported from approximately 1,500-2,000 travelers each year.

Occasionally, local mosquitoes can acquire these pathogens from infected individuals
and transmit these diseases in the continental U.S. No cases of mosquito-transmitted
Chikungunya, dengue, or Zika have been reported in the continental U.S. for 2021. The only
evidence of local mosquito transmission of the Zika virus in the continental United States so far

1 2021 provisional data obtained from CDC web site.

157



Attachment I

4 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2021 Annual Report

has been in Florida and Texas in both 2016 and 2017. Cases of Zika in the US have also been
reported where the virus was acquired through other routes, primarily sexual transmission, in
both 2016 and 2017. To date, the only evidence of local mosquito-borne transmission of CHIKV
has been in Florida and Texas. Since 2009, sporadic DENV outbreaks have been identified in
Florida and Texas. Local transmission of malaria has occurred in several locations in the U.S.,
including Virginia. If there are locally-acquired cases of CHIKV, DENV, ZIKAV or malaria in the
County, the Health Department will utilize guidance from the CDC and Virginia Department of
Health (VDH).

Tick-borne Disease
Tick-borne diseases are the most reported vector-borne diseases in the United States.

Lyme disease, transmitted by the blacklegged tick, is common in many areas of the United
States, including Virginia. Fairfax County began tick and Lyme disease surveillance in 2005 with
a small pilot program.

Tick-borne diseases continue to impact public health causing serious acute illness, long-
term effects and, sometimes, death. The recent and widespread encroachment of suburban
sprawl into areas that were once undeveloped or farmland, and the large deer populations in
these suburban communities, have increased the prevalence of disease-carrying ticks and the
exposure of the human population to the disease pathogens they carry.

Other Disease Transmitting Insects of Public Health Importance
Other insects with the potential to transmit disease can be found throughout Fairfax

County. These insects or the conditions that allow them to proliferate, could, at times, be
considered public health or safety menaces.

Human Case Surveillance
West Nile virus, Lyme disease, and other vector-borne diseases are among the over 70

notifiable diseases and conditions in Virginia.  The Fairfax County Health Department (FCHD)
uses enhanced passive surveillance to monitor physician and laboratory reporting of these
diseases.

The Health Department encourages physicians and laboratories to report cases of these
illnesses by educating medical practitioners about the importance of reporting vector-borne
diseases and by contacting key medical staff at hospital centers to inquire about potential
cases. See Table 1 for selected reported cases.

158



Attachment I

5 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2021 Annual Report

Integrated Mosquito Management
The Disease Carrying Insects Program uses Integrated Mosquito Management (IMM)

principles to carry out its duties. This approach utilizes three basic strategies: surveillance,
control, and public education.

Integrated Mosquito Management is a comprehensive mosquito prevention/control
strategy that utilizes all available mosquito control methods singly or in combination to exploit
the known vulnerabilities of mosquitoes to reduce their numbers to tolerable levels while
maintaining a quality environment. IMM does not emphasize mosquito elimination or
eradication. Integrated mosquito management methods are specifically tailored to safely
counter each stage of the mosquito life cycle. Prudent mosquito management practices for the
control of immature mosquitoes include such methods as the use of biological controls, source
reduction, water sanitation practices as well as the use of EPA-registered larvicides. When
source elimination or larval control measures are not feasible or are clearly inadequate, or
when faced with imminent mosquito-borne disease, application of EPA-registered adulticides
by applicators trained in the special handling characteristics of these products may be needed.

Condition

Number of Cases,
Fairfax Health District

CY 2020 CY 2021*

Mosquito-borne Disease

WNV (neuroinvasive and
non-neuroinvasive)

0 1

Dengue** 1 1

Chikungunya** 0 0

Malaria** 7 15

Zika virus disease** 0 0

Zika virus infection** 0 0

Tick-borne Disease

Lyme Disease 87 98

Ehrlichiosis/Anaplasmosis 13 3

Spotted Fever
Rickettsiosis

2 0

Babesiosis** 1 1

Other Vector-borne Disease

Chagas Disease** 1 0

*2021 data are provisional and subject to change.
**Travel-associated cases.
Table 1: Reported Human Cases of Vector-borne Disease, Fairfax County

159



Attachment I

6 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2021 Annual Report

Adulticide products are chosen based upon their demonstrated efficacy against species
targeted for control, resistance management concerns and minimization of potential
environmental impact.

IMM requires a thorough understanding of mosquitoes and their bionomics by control
personnel; careful inspection and monitoring for their presence and conditions favoring their
development; and prevention of oviposition and human/mosquito contact through effective
public education, sanitation, and facility maintenance. The Disease Carrying Insects Program
strives to employ these IMM components to the extent possible, but resource availability may
limit what the program will do.

All intervention measures will be driven by a demonstrated need based on surveillance
data and action thresholds. IMM is knowledge-based and surveillance-driven, and when
properly practiced is specifically designed to accomplish the following:

1. Protect human, animal and environmental health.
2. Promote a rational use of pesticides.
3. Reduce environmental contamination to soil, ground water, surface water,
pollinators, wildlife and endangered species as a result of mosquito control activities.
4. Utilize biological controls (native, noninvasive predators) to conserve and augment
other control methods.
5. Utilize source reduction (elimination, removal or reduction of larval mosquito
habitats) where practical and prudent.
6. Use target-specific pesticides at the lowest effective rates to the extent possible.
7. Emphasize the proper timing of applications.
8. Minimize pesticide resistance problems.

Surveillance
Surveillance is essential to an integrated pest management program. The DCIP conducts

surveillance for different vectors and some of the diseases they may carry. Surveillance is done
for both adult (flying) and immature (swimming) mosquitoes and for West Nile virus. It is
important to note that absolute high numbers of mosquitoes do not necessarily reflect high risk
of human infection with WNV or other mosquito-borne disease. Surveillance for other vectors
such as ticks is also performed.

Adult Mosquito Surveillance: The program is anchored by a strong adult mosquito surveillance
component that will monitor abundance and viral activity during the 2022 mosquito season.
During the 2021 season Fairfax County continued its comprehensive mosquito surveillance
program at 73 fixed, weekly collection sites (Figure 1) for a total of 2,304 trapping periods. A
trap period is defined as a trap collecting mosquitoes for 24 hours. Two trap sites were also
used as part of a project at the Police Training Facility in Chantilly in 2021. Mosquito trapping
routes used by staff (not shown) were previously optimized using available Geographic
Information Systems (GIS) software.

160



Attachment I

7 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2021 Annual Report

Historically, the program
used three types of adult mosquito
traps: CDC miniature light traps,
gravid traps, and BG Sentinel traps.
In 2019 all sites had one CDC
miniature light trap and one gravid
trap; 29 sites had one BG Sentinel
trap. However, due to ongoing
COVID-19 response activities in the
Health Department, in 2020 the
program utilized only gravid traps to
collect adult mosquitoes. In 2021,
the program began with gravid traps
only but incorporated BG Sentinel
trap partway through the season.

During the 2021 mosquito
surveillance season, 117,533
mosquitoes were identified (Figure
2) from routine trapping activities.
The yellow fever mosquito Aedes
aegypti, which has historically been
rare in Virginia, has been found
annually in the region since 2011
when an overwintering population
was identified in Washington, D.C. It
has been detected at routine trap

sites in Fairfax County annually since 2015. Although the numbers of this mosquito at these
locations remains relatively low (usually a single adult in a trap), continued surveillance and
multiple types of control are necessary to continue limiting the species’ ability to establish here.
In 2021, two Culex nigripalpus mosquitoes were identified in routine collections. This mosquito,
which is not native to this region, is a potential vector of St. Louis Encephalitis virus and WNV.

Figure 2: Staff sorting and identifying mosquitoes (left) and mosquitoes through the

microscope (right). Please note, staff photo was taken prior to 2020.

Figure 1. 2021 Routine Adult Mosquito Trap Locations

161



Attachment I

8 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2021 Annual Report

The gravid trap (Figure 3) is a trap that
collects mosquitoes that are looking for a place
to lay their eggs. This trap is baited with an
infusion (water, grass, straw, yeast) that is
attractive to the Culex mosquitoes that are the
primary vectors of WNV. The majority of
mosquitoes collected in this trap are Culex
species (Culex pipiens and Culex restuans) (Figure
4). In 2020, this trap was set for 1,874 trap
periods and collected over 96,800 mosquitoes.
Twenty-six different species of mosquitoes were
collected in the trap in 2021, but more than 92
percent were Culex species (Cx. pipiens and Cx.
restuans). In 2021, the population of Culex
mosquitoes varied widely from the average of
the previous five years with the weather and
rainfall impacting collections throughout the
season (Figure 5).

Cx spp.
92.01%

Ae albopictus
4.15%

Ae japonicus
1.46%

Ae triseriatus
1.07%

Cx territans
0.62%

Other
0.69%

Gravid Trap Collections, 2021:
26 Species, 96,879 Mosquitoes

Figure 3: CDC Miniature Light Trap (left) and Gravid

Trap (right).

Figure 4: 2021 Gravid Trap Collections

162



Attachment I

9 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2021 Annual Report

The CDC miniature light trap (Figure 3) is a trap that collects mosquitoes that are
searching for something to bite. This trap is baited with carbon dioxide (dry ice). This trap was
not used during the 2020 or 2021 mosquito seasons due to staffing limitations because of the
COVID-19 pandemic.

The BG Sentinel trap (Figure 6) is another trap that collects mosquitoes that are looking
for something to feed on. This trap is baited with carbon dioxide (dry ice) as well as a special
lure that is based on the scent of human sweat. This trap was not used during the 2020

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

April May June July August September October

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f
C
u
le
x
p
ip
ie
n
s/
re
st
u
a
n
s

M
o

sq
u

it
o

e
s

Month

Culex Mosquitoes Collected in Gravid Traps by Week in
Fairfax County, 2016-2020 Ave., 2021

2021

5-yr ave 16-20

Figure 6: BG Sentinel Trap.

Figure 5: 2021 Average Culex Mosquitoes collected by week and average 2016-2020

163



Attachment I

10 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2021 Annual Report

mosquito season but was reintroduced partway through the 2021 mosquito season. The
majority of mosquitoes collected in this trap are Aedes albopictus (Figure 7). In 2021, this trap
was set for 391 trap periods and collected over 20,600 mosquitoes. Twenty-eight different
species of mosquitoes were collected in the trap in 2021, but more than 75 percent were Aedes
albopictus.

Mosquito Testing. In the 2021 mosquito
season, 85,514 mosquitoes were tested in 2,530
pools. A mosquito pool is a batch of 5 to 50
mosquitoes of the same species from the same
trap, location and trap period. In 2021, the
mosquitoes tested were Culex species (pipiens or
restuans) collected in gravid or BG Sentinel traps.
There were 229 positive WNV pools in 2021.
Positive mosquitoes were found in many parts of
the county (Figure 8). As a comparison, during
2020, 64,231 mosquitoes were tested in 2,105
routine pools, of which 47 were positive. The first
WNV-positive mosquitoes of 2021 were collected
in a gravid trap in mid-June. The infection rate of
Culex species tested from gravid traps was
calculated throughout the season. The peak
infection rate (maximum likelihood estimate: MLE)
in 2021 came in early September when the MLE
was calculated at 12.14 mosquitoes per 1,000,
which was lower than the 5-year average peak

Ae albopictus
75.02%

Ae vexans
9.53%

Ps ferox
3.79%

Cx erraticus
2.41%

Ae triseriatus
2.39%

Other
6.86%

BG Sentinel Trap Collections 2021*:
28 Species, 20,654 Mosquitoes

Figure 8: Map of WNV-positive Mosquito Trap Sites, 2021.

Figure 7: 2021 BG Sentinel Trap Collections;

*Partial season.

164



Attachment I

11 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2021 Annual Report

infection rate of 13.58 mosquitoes per 1,000. The last positive mosquitoes were collected in
late-October (Figure 9).

Tick Surveillance: In 2021, 16,141 ticks (including 1,264 blacklegged ticks) were collected
throughout the year using various techniques including collections from veterinary clinics, a
deer hunt, and a collaboration with the County Wildlife Management Specialist’s office to
collect ticks from deer harvested as a part of deer management activities. All ticks collected in
2021 were from harvested deer (n=15,919) or veterinary clinics (n=222). The lone star tick
Amblyomma americanum was the most abundant tick species collected.

An invasive tick species, Haemaphysalis longicornis or the Asian longhorned tick, has
been found in 17 states, including Virginia. The tick has been reported in 36 localities in Virginia,
including Fairfax County, since 2017. In 2021, specimens of this tick were collected from deer in
the County. This tick transmits a variety of pathogens to humans and animals in other parts of
the world; however, its medical importance in the western hemisphere is uncertain.

Tick testing for Lyme disease was made available at the Health Department Laboratory
in 2016. Blacklegged ticks collected in 2021 (n=618) will be tested for Lyme disease. Forty-eight
(12%) of the 373 blacklegged ticks tested from 2020 were positive for the Lyme disease
bacteria. Ticks that have been feeding are not submitted for testing per protocol as the
vertebrate blood in the ticks may interfere with the testing. As in previous years, tick
surveillance and the tick identification service will be conducted by existing staff in the Division
of Environmental Health and will follow previously-established protocols.

Figure 9: West Nile Virus Infection Rate (Maximum Likelihood Estimate) in Culex species

collected in Gravid Traps, 2021.

165



Attachment I

12 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2021 Annual Report

Control
Mosquito control is a component of an integrated management program. Routine and

non-routine control decisions take a variety of factors into consideration including mosquito
species, presence of mosquito-borne disease, proximity to people, mosquito tolerance,
weather patterns, environment, non-target impacts, health and safety, mosquito habitat, and
accessibility for surveillance and treatment. Pesticide applications are made according to the
product label. Federal and state regulatory guidance is adhered to.

Larval Control: Since 2016, the program has evaluated county-maintained stormwater dry
ponds and their mosquito production. In 2021, sites maintained by VDOT were added to the
inspection program. From April through October, both seasonal and merit staff checked up to
1,339 individual storm water sites and 204 VDOT sites throughout the county. These sites were
inspected (e.g, Figure 10) multiple times during the season and a total of 4,561 inspections
were completed in 2021. Of those inspections, over 2,938 had water that could be sampled for
mosquitoes. There were 1,265 inspections where mosquito larvae were collected; 791 had
enough immature mosquitoes to meet the treatment threshold (3 immature mosquitoes per
dip or sample with a minimum of 3 dips). A total of 842 treatments were made with either
Natular G or Cocobear. All applications were made by certified pesticide applicators or
registered technicians and were made according to label guidelines.

Two mobile applications available through the county’s GIS software were customized
to streamline field and laboratory data collection processes. The apps took the place of
hundreds of paper maps and forms and have greatly increased staff efficiency in the field,
laboratory, and office.

Staff analyzed data collected since 2016 to identify ways to streamline routine work
impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic. This analysis allowed staff to prioritize larval inspection
sites based on historic mosquito presence to counter staffing shortages caused by the COVID-
19 pandemic. During the 2020 and 2021 seasons, staff increased the number of inspections at
sites where mosquitoes had been previously collected while reducing the inspection frequency

Figure 10: Staff inspecting and treating a storm water pond. Please note, staff photo was taken prior to 2020.

166



Attachment I

13 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2021 Annual Report

at sites where no mosquitoes had ever been collected. The site prioritization project won a
2021 County GIS Excellence Award for “Use of GIS for Analysis”.

Adult Control: While source reduction and the application of larvicides are the principal and
most effective interventions to reduce mosquito populations, situations may arise in which
infected adult mosquitoes are present in significant numbers and pose a threat to human
health.  In these situations, judicious application of adulticides to control mosquito populations
will be added to all other mosquito control activities as an additional measure to reduce vector
populations.

Guidelines from CDC state that adulticiding based on surveillance data is an extremely
important part of any integrated mosquito management program and should be used when
there is significant risk of human illness. The Health Department may apply insecticides to
control adult mosquitoes, and in these instances, the application will target those mosquitoes
which potentially transmit disease to humans. The following indicators may trigger adult
mosquito spraying by the Health Department:

• Results of mosquito surveillance and testing,

• Environmental factors that impact mosquito or disease cycles,

• Detection of medically-important invasive species, or

• Reported cases of human disease.
The Health Department is equipped to apply pesticides for adult mosquitoes should the public
health need arise. The program has increased its capacity to respond to mosquito-borne public
health threats by purchasing additional equipment to include backpack sprayers (Figure 11), a
truck-mounted ultra-low volume (ULV) sprayer (Figure 12), and a backpack ULV sprayer.
Synthetic pyrethroids or other insecticides may be used to control adult mosquitoes. All
applications of pesticides will be performed by certified applicators according to the label
directions. Targeted mosquito spraying was done in 2005, 2006, 2007, 2016, 2017 and 2018. In
2021, no pesticide applications were made to control adult mosquitoes. In previous years,
treatments to control adult mosquitoes have been made using the methods described above
using either AquaZenivex E20 or Flit 10EC.

Figure 11: Application with a backpack sprayer. Figure 12: Ultra-low volume sprayer mounted in the back of a

pick-up truck.

167



Attachment I

14 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2021 Annual Report

In 2020 and 2021, pesticide resistance testing on adult mosquitoes was not performed
due to pandemic-related staffing limitations. Resistance testing would normally be performed
to help ensure mosquito spraying is effective and help guide local mosquito control efforts. This
activity may resume in 2022 using the active ingredients of the pesticides used by the program
against potential vector mosquitoes.

Community Outreach and Education
Fairfax County will continue to emphasize

personal protection measures from mosquito bites,
mosquito-borne disease, and mosquito prevention and
control. This is done through distribution of informational
materials, media interviews, advertising, web pages,
social media, presentations, community events (Figure
13), and collaborations with community groups and
homeowners associations. In 2022, the program will also
continue its tick outreach activities as originally
requested by the BOS.

The 17th 18-month “Fight the Bite” calendar was
produced in 2021. The calendar was not distributed to
fourth graders in all Fairfax County Public Schools as in prior years due to the ongoing COVID-19
pandemic. (See Figure 14 for examples of outreach material.)

The demand for educational material was lower in 2021 than in previous years, likely
due to the lack of outreach events in the community. However, some materials (primarily
coloring books or storybooks) were made available at Health Department COVID-related
functions (e.g., testing or vaccination events). In previous years, DCIP staff attended a variety of
events giving educational and safety presentations and participating in other community-based
events such as health fairs, Celebrate Fairfax, Fall for Fairfax KidsFest, and SpringFest. In 2021,
due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, only four community-based events were attended,
one virtual mosquito and tick prevention presentation, was given and other events were
attended virtually.

A Spanish-language digital ad campaign aimed at protecting outdoor workers from
mosquito- and tick-borne diseases was honored by the National Public Health Information
Coalition in 2019. The Health Department received a gold award in the government health
marketing category of the 2019 Berreth Awards, recognizing excellence in public health

Figure 13: Pictures from selected outreach activities in

previous years (before 2020).

Figure 14: Some examples of outreach material.

168



Attachment I

15 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2021 Annual Report

communication. The mobile media campaign was designed to build awareness of mosquito and
tick-bite prevention among local Hispanic men who work outdoors. The project was a
collaboration between Health Department Outreach, Health Department Communications,
Channel 16 and DCIP.

The program will continue to work with other staff in the Division of Environmental
Health, the Health Department’s Communications Office, the Community Outreach Team and
the Division of Epidemiology and Population Health to develop messaging and provide
messaging to all communities within the County. New outreach materials in 2021 include a new
18-month calendar.

Service Requests: The FCHD continued
to promote source reduction
(elimination of mosquito breeding
sites) in 2021 through the outreach
campaign. The Asian tiger mosquito
(Aedes albopictus) (Figure 15) was the
source of most mosquito-related
complaints.  This mosquito, which lays
its eggs in and develops in containers
(Figure 16), is an aggressive, persistent
biter that can be found in large
numbers around residences. The most
identified breeding sites contributing
to the presence of Aedes albopictus
around inspected homes include

household containers, corrugated downspout extensions, gardening containers/flowerpots or
saucers, trash/recycling containers, and tarps. The presence of black corrugated pipes at the
end of the downspouts from the roof gutters, even when placed underground, continue to be a

Figure 16: Some of the container breeding sites found on service requests.

Figure 15: Aedes albopictus, the Asian Tiger mosquito--the main

nuisance mosquito in Fairfax County. Image courtesy CDC.

169



Attachment I

16 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2021 Annual Report

frequent source of mosquito problems.  Most of these corrugated pipes do not drain
adequately and they retain water throughout the season, thus providing great mosquito
breeding habitat. This mosquito is a potential vector of the Chikungunya, dengue, West Nile
and Zika viruses. During 62 site visits and inspections in 2021, staff educated property owners
and managers about the benefits of eliminating breeding sites and/or provided Mosquito
Dunks®.

Tick Identification
Service: The Health
Department’s tick
identification service
encourages County
residents to have their
ticks identified by Health
Department staff to help
raise awareness of Lyme
disease and provide
information on
preventing tick bites and
tick-borne diseases. Due
to the COVID-19
pandemic, the tick
identification program
had to adapt to a new

model in 2020 where residents emailed pictures of their ticks or mailed ticks to the Health
Department. Many residents continued to submit pictures of ticks in 2021 even after in-person
tick identification services resumed. In 2021, 189 pictures or specimens were sent to the Health
Department for identification.  Of these, 182 were ticks: 143 Lone Star ticks (Amblyomma
americanum), 1 Gulf Coast tick (Amblyomma maculatum), 17 American Dog ticks (Dermacentor
variabilis), 25 blacklegged ticks (Ixodes scapularis), and 2 Ixodes species (Figure 17).

Preparedness and Response Activities
The DEH and the Division of Epidemiology and Population Health will continue to work

together to respond to vector-borne disease issues that arise in the County. Staff from both
divisions will continue working together to develop and revise response activities and
incorporate communications strategies with the Health Department’s Communications Office.
Staff will stay abreast of current vector-borne disease issues and incorporate new knowledge
and actions into response plans as appropriate.

The Division of Environmental Health has taken additional steps to increase
preparedness and capacity within the agency by moving forward with a plan to have all
Environmental Health staff become certified pesticide applicators. Currently, 38 merit
Environmental Health staff (55%) have a Pesticide Applicator Certificate from the Virginia
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services. Staff have worked with community partners
and stakeholders to create an in-house recertification opportunity for staff.

Figure 17: Ticks identified through Tick ID Service, 2020.

Amblyomma
americanum,

79%

Amblyomma
maculatum, 1%

Dermacentor
variabilis, 9%

Ixodes
scapularis, 10%

Ixodes species,
1%

Tick Identification Service 2021
182 Ticks

170



Attachment I

17 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2021 Annual Report

In 2016, the World Health Organization declared Zika virus to be a “Public Health
Emergency of International Concern” due to the ongoing epidemic and concern about Zika’s
relationship to birth defects including microcephaly. The CDC and VDH continuously provided
guidance before and throughout the 2016-17 mosquito seasons. The Fairfax County Health
Department’s Incident Command System (ICS) was active from March through October both
years as staff worked together to develop a response plan and educate and engage the
community and stakeholders. The Disease Carrying Insects Program worked together with
Fairfax County Health Department staff and other stakeholders to help prepare for any
potential local, mosquito-borne ZIKAV transmission.

The DEPH performed human case investigations and coordinated human testing. The
Health Department Laboratory also helped with human testing coordination. Environmental
investigations and mosquito-related activities were performed by DCIP staff and continue to be
performed when cases are identified. These activities included site visits, education and
outreach, source reduction, vector surveillance and vector abatement activities. The Health
Department Laboratory performed mosquito testing for ZIKAV. These actions taken by the
Health Department laid the foundation for how the agency may respond in similar scenarios.

Climate change is expected to have an impact on vectors and vector-borne diseases.
Staff will continue to monitor for vector presence and abundance, will stay abreast of vector-
borne disease trends, and take steps to prepare and respond as appropriate.

***
In 2022, the program will continue perform vector surveillance, community outreach

and public education, and mosquito control, primarily through proactive larviciding. We
encourage the community to do their part by eliminating standing water to prevent mosquitoes
and by preventing mosquito and tick bites. A healthier community begins with you!

171



CS242240-A

National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases
Division of Vector-Borne Diseases

West Nile Virus (WNV) Fact Sheet
What Is West Nile Virus?
West Nile virus infection can cause serious disease. WNV is
established as a seasonal epidemic in North America that
flares up in the summer and continues into the fall. This
fact sheet contains important information that can help
you recognize and prevent West Nile virus.

What Can I Do to Prevent WNV?
The easiest and best way to avoid WNV is to prevent
mosquito bites.

▪ When outdoors, use repellents containing DEET,
picaridin, IR3535, some oil of lemon eucalyptus or para-
menthane-diol. Follow the directions on the package.

▪ Many mosquitoes are most active from dusk to dawn.
Be sure to use insect repellent and wear long sleeves
and pants at these times or consider staying indoors
during these hours.

▪ Make sure you have good screens on your windows
and doors to keep mosquitoes out.

▪ Get rid of mosquito breeding sites by emptying
standing water from flower pots, buckets and barrels.
Change the water in pet dishes and replace the water
in bird baths weekly. Drill holes in tire swings so water
drains out. Keep children’s wading pools empty and on
their sides when they aren’t being used.

What Are the Symptoms of WNV?
▪ Serious Symptoms in a Few People. About 1 in 150

people infected with WNV will develop severe illness.
The severe symptoms can include high fever, headache,
neck stiffness, stupor, disorientation, coma, tremors,
convulsions, muscle weakness, vision loss, numbness
and paralysis. These symptoms may last several weeks,
and neurological effects may be permanent.

▪ Milder Symptoms in Some People. Up to 20 percent
of the people who become infected will have
symptoms which can include fever, headache, body
aches, nausea, vomiting, and sometimes swollen
lymph glands or a skin rash on the chest, stomach and
back. Symptoms can last for as short as a few days to
as long as several weeks.

▪ No Symptoms in Most People. Approximately 80
percent of people who are infected with WNV will not
show any symptoms at all, but there is no way to know
in advance if you will develop an illness or not.

How Does West Nile Virus Spread?
▪ Infected Mosquitoes.

WNV is spread by the bite of an infected mosquito.
Mosquitoes become infected when they feed on
infected birds. Infected mosquitoes can then spread
WNV to humans and other animals when they bite.

▪ Transfusions, Transplants, and Mother-to-Child.
In a very small number of cases, WNV also has been
spread directly from an infected person through blood
transfusions, organ transplants, breastfeeding and
during pregnancy from mother to baby.

▪ Not through touching.
WNV is not spread through casual contact such as
touching or kissing a person with the virus.

How Soon Do Infected People Get Sick?
People typically develop symptoms between 3 and 14
days after they are bitten by the infected mosquito.

How Is WNV Infection Treated?
There is no specific treatment for WNV infection. In cases
with milder symptoms, people experience symptoms such
as fever and aches that pass on their own, although illness
may last weeks to months. In more severe cases, people
usually need to go to the hospital where they can receive
supportive treatment including intravenous fluids, help
with breathing, and nursing care.

What Should I Do if I Think I Have WNV?
Milder WNV illness improves on its own, and people do
not need to seek medical attention for this infection
though they may choose to do so. If you develop
symptoms of severe WNV illness, such as unusually
severe headaches or confusion, seek medical attention
immediately. Severe WNV illness usually requires
hospitalization. Pregnant women and nursing mothers
are encouraged to talk to their doctor if they develop
symptoms that could be WNV.

Attachment II

172



What Is the Risk of Getting Sick from WNV?
▪ People over 50 at higher risk to get severe illness. People

over the age of 50 are more likely to develop serious symptoms
of WNV if they do get sick and should take special care to avoid
mosquito bites.

▪ Being outside means you’re at risk. The more time you’re
outdoors, the more time you could be bitten by an infected
mosquito. Pay attention to avoiding mosquito bites if you spend
time outside, either working or playing.

▪ Risk through medical procedures is very low. All donated
blood is checked for WNV before being used. The risk of getting
WNV through blood transfusions and organ transplants is very
small, and should not prevent people who need surgery from
having it. If you have concerns, talk to your doctor.

What Is CDC Doing About WNV?

CDC is working with state and local health departments, the Food
and Drug Administration and other government agencies, as well as
private industry, to prepare for and prevent new cases of WNV.

Some things CDC is doing include:

▪ Coordinating a nation-wide electronic database where states
share information about WNV

▪ Helping states develop and carry out improved mosquito
prevention and control programs

▪ Developing better, faster tests to detect and diagnose WNV

▪ Creating new education tools and programs for the media, the public,
and health professionals

▪ Working with partners to develop vaccines.

What Else Should I Know?
West Nile virus infects birds. In nature, West Nile virus cycles between mosquitoes and birds.  Some
infected birds can develop high levels of the virus in their bloodstream and mosquitoes can become infected
by biting these infected birds.  Some, but not all infected birds get sick and die of disease.  One way health
officials conduct surveillance for West Nile virus is by testing local birds.  Finding dead birds may be a sign
that West Nile virus is circulating between birds and the mosquitoes in an area. By reporting dead birds to
state and local health departments, you can play an important role in monitoring West Nile virus. State and
local agencies have different policies for collecting and testing birds, so check with your county or state
health department to find information about reporting dead birds in your area.

If you find a dead bird: Don’t handle the body with your bare hands. Contact your local health
department for instructions on reporting and disposing of the body. They may tell you to dispose of the
bird after they log your report.

For more information, visit www.cdc.gov/westnile, or call CDC at 800-CDC-INFO (English and Spanish) or
888-232-6348 (TTY).

Attachment II

173

http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/international/relres.html
http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/international/relres.html


Controls larvae of mosquitoes that may transmit West Nile Virus, Eastern Equine Encephalitis, St. Louis En-
cephalitis, Zika, Dengue, or Chikungunya.
To be used in governmental mosquito control programs, by professional pest control operators, or in other mos-
quito or midge control operations.

Active Ingredient:
Spinosad (a mixture of Spinosyn A and Spinosyn D) 0.5%

Other Ingredients 99.5%
Total                                                                                                                                                       100.0%

Precautionary Statements
Environmental Hazards
This product is toxic to aquatic invertebrates. Non-target aquatic invertebrates may be killed in water where this
pesticide is used. Do not contaminate water when cleaning equipment or disposing of equipment washwaters. Do
not apply when weather conditions favor drift from treated areas. Drift from treated areas may be hazardous to
aquatic organisms in neighboring areas. Apply this product only as specified on the label.

Directions For Use
It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner inconsistent with its labeling.
Read all Directions for Use carefully before applying.
Product Information
NATULAR® G is a product for killing mosquito and midge larvae. This product’s active ingredient, spinosad, is
biologically derived from the fermentation of Saccharopolyspora spinosa, a naturally occurring soil organism.
NATULAR® G may be applied with suitable ground or aerial application equipment.
Use Precautions
Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Programs
NATULAR® G is intended to kill mosquito and midge larvae. Mosquitoes are best controlled when an IPM
program is followed. Larval control efforts should be managed through habitat mapping, active adult and larval
surveillance, and integrated with other control strategies such as source reduction, public education programs,
harborage or barrier adult mosquito control applications, and targeted adulticide applications.
Insecticide Resistance Management (IRM)
NATULAR® G contains a Group 5 insecticide. Insect biotypes with acquired resistance to Group 5 insecticides
may eventually dominate the insect population if appropriate resistance management strategies are not followed.
Currently, only spinetoram and spinosad active ingredients are classified as Group 5 insecticides. Resistance to
other insecticide groups is not likely to impact the effectiveness of this product. Spinosad may be used in rotation
with all other labeled products in a comprehensive IRM program.
To minimize the potential for resistance development, the following practices are recommended:

• Base insecticide use on comprehensive IPM and IRM programs.
• Monitor after application for unexpected target pest survival. If the level of survival suggests the presence of

resistance, consult with your local university specialist or Clarke representative
• Rotate with other labeled effective mosquito larvicides that have a different mode of action.
• In dormant rice fields, standing water within agricultural/crop sites, and permanent marine and freshwater

sites, do not make more than 20 applications per year.
• Use insecticides with a different mode of action (different insecticide group) on adult mosquitoes so that both

larvae and adults are not exposed to products with the same mode of action.
• Contact your local extension specialist, technical advisor, and/or Clarke representative for insecticide resis-

tance management and/or IPM recommendations for the specific site and resistant pest problems.
• For further information or to report suspected resistance, you may contact your local Clarke representative by

calling 800-323-5727.
Spray Drift Management
Avoiding spray drift at the application site is the responsibility of the applicator. The interaction of many equipment
and weather related factors determines the potential for spray drift. The applicator is responsible for considering
all these factors when making decisions. Where states have more stringent regulations, they should be observed.
Application
Proper application techniques help ensure adequate coverage and correct dosage necessary to obtain optimum
kill of mosquito and midge larvae. Apply NATULAR® G prior to flooding as a prehatch application to areas that
breed mosquitoes, or at any stage of larval development after flooding in listed sites. The following recommenda-
tions are provided for ground and aerial application of NATULAR® G.
Ground Application
Use conventional ground application equipment and apply NATULAR® G at the designated rate for the targeted
site.
Spot Treatment
Apply NATULAR® G as a spot treatment to areas where mosquitoes are breeding at rates appropriate for the
treatment site habitat and conditions.
Aerial Application
Equipment used in the application of NATULAR® G should be carefully calibrated before use and checked
frequently during application to be sure it is working properly and delivering a uniform distribution pattern. Avoid
overlaps that will increase NATULAR® G dosage above recommended limits.

Application Sites and Rates
The rates listed are typical for efficaciously killing mosquito and midge larvae in the listed habitat sites. Within this
range, use lower rates when water is shallow, vegetation and/or pollution are minimal, and mosquito populations
are low. Do not use less than labeled minimum rate. NATULAR® G  may be applied at rates up to 20 lb per acre
in waters high in organic content (such as polluted water, sewage lagoons, animal waste lagoons, and waters

with high concentrations of leaf litter or other organic debris), deep-water mosquito habitats or those with dense
surface cover, and where monitoring indicates a lack of kill at typical rates. Do not re-apply within 7 days of the
initial application unless monitoring indicates that larval populations have reestablished or weather conditions
have rendered initial treatments ineffective. Do not apply to water intended for irrigation.
For killing mosquito larvae species in the following non-crop sites:

Non-Crop Site NATULAR® G
lb/acre (lb ai/acre)

Temporary Standing Water: Woodland pools, snow pools, roadside ditches, retention
ponds, freshwater dredge spoils, tire tracks and other natural or manmade depressions,
rock holes, pot holes and similar areas subject to holding water
Other Freshwater Sites: Natural and manmade aquatic sites, edges of lakes, ponds,
canals, stream eddies, creek edges, detention ponds

3.5 - 6.5
(0.018 - 0.033)

Freshwater Swamps and Marshes: Mixed hardwood swamps, cattail marsh, common
reed wetland, water hyacinth ponds, and similar freshwater areas with emergent vegeta-
tion
Marine/Coastal Areas: Intertidal areas above the mean high water mark, mangroves,
brackish water swamps and marshes, coastal impoundments and similar areas

9
(0.045)

Stormwater/Drainage Systems: Storm sewers, catch basins, drainage ditches, and
similar areas
Wastewater: Sewage effluent, sewers, sewage lagoons, cesspools, oxidation ponds,
septic ditches and tanks, animal waste lagoons and settling ponds, livestock runoff
lagoons, wastewater impoundments associated with fruit and vegetable processing, and
similar areas

6.5 - 9
(0.033 - 0.045)

Dormant Rice Fields: Impounded water in dormant rice fields (for application only dur-
ing the interval between harvest and preparation of the field for the next cropping cycle)

3.5 - 6.5
(0.0180 - 0.033)

Natural and Artificial Containers: Tree holes, bromeliads, leaf axils, and other similar
natural water holding containers, cemetery urns, bird baths, flower pots, rain barrels,
buckets, single tires, tires stockpiled in dumps, landfills, recycling plants and other simi-
lar areas, abandoned swimming pools, ornamental ponds, flooded roof tops and similar
water holding sites.
Landfill containers, salvage yards, abandoned vehicles
Do not apply to natural or artificial containers of water intended for consumption by
people, animals, or livestock.

3.5 - 9
(0.018 - 0.045)

For small to medium size
containers, apply 1/8
teaspoon (about 0.37 g) of
Natular G per 10-20 gallons
of water.
For very small containers,
apply a pinch of Natular G
(0.02 g) per ½ - 1 gallon of
water. This is approximately
7 - 9 granules per ½ - 1
gallon of water.

Agricultural/Crop Sites Where Mosquito Breeding Occurs:
Apply NATULAR® G at the rate of 3.5 to 9 lb per acre (0.018 - 0.045 lb ai/acre) in standing water within agricul-
tural/crop sites where mosquito breeding occurs: pastures/hay fields, rangelands, orchards, vineyards, and citrus
groves. Do not apply to waters intended for irrigation.

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL
Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage or disposal.
Pesticide Storage: Store in a cool dry place in original container only. Keep away from moisture.
Pesticide Disposal: Wastes resulting from the use of this product may be disposed of on site according to
label use directions or at an approved waste disposal facility.
Container Handling for Non-Refillable Bag: Nonrefillable container. Do not reuse or refill this container.
Completely empty bag into application equipment. Offer for recycling if available, or puncture and dispose of in
a sanitary landfill, or by incineration, or by other procedures allowed by state and local authorities.

Warranty
To the extent consistent with applicable law CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS, INC. makes no war-
ranty, express or implied, concerning the use of this product other than as indicated on the label. Buyer assumes
all risk of use/handling of this material when use and/or handling is contrary to label instructions.
Natular® is a Registered Trademark of Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc.

IN CASE OF MEDICAL EMERGENCY, CALL THE INTERNATIONAL POISON CONTROL
CENTER 1-800-214-7753

Manufactured By:
CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS, INC.

159 North Garden Avenue
Roselle, IL 60172, U.S.A.

1-800-323-5727

EPA Reg. No.: 8329-80

EPA Est. No.: 8329-IL-03

Net Weight:  __________________________

Lot: _________________________________

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN

NATULAR® G
Mosquito Larvicide Granule

SPINOSAD GROUP 5 INSECTICIDE

AL0772

SAMPLE LABEL

Attachment III

174



SAMPLE LABEL

Controls larvae of mosquitoes which may transmit Dengue, Chikungunya, or Zika.

To be used in governmental mosquito control programs, by professional pest control
operators, or in other mosquito or midge control operations.

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN
CAUTION

Precautionary Statements
Hazards to Humans and Domestic Animals
Harmful if swallowed. Causes moderate eye irritation. Wash thoroughly with soap and
water after handling and before eating, drinking, chewing gum, or using tobacco. Avoid
contact with eyes or clothing. Wear protective eyewear (such as goggles, face shield, or
safety glasses).

First Aid
If swallowed: • Call a poison control center or doctor immediately for treatment

advice.
• Have person sip a glass of water if able to swallow.
• Do not induce vomiting unless told to do so by a poison control

center or doctor.
• Do not give anything to an unconscious person.

If in eyes: • Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with warm water for
15-20 minutes.

• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then
continue rinsing.

• Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.
Have the product container or label with you when calling a poison control center or doc-
tor or going for treatment. You may also contact 1-800-214-7753 for emergency medical
treatment information.

Environmental Hazards
This product is toxic to aquatic organisms. Non-target aquatic invertebrates may be killed in
waters where this pesticide is used. Do not contaminate water when cleaning equipment or
disposing of equipment washwaters.

Directions For Use
It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner inconsistent with its labeling.
Read all Directions for Use carefully before applying.
Product Information
Natular® G30 is a product for killing mosquito and midge larvae. This product’s active
ingredient, spinosad, is biologically derived from the fermentation of Saccharopolyspora
spinosa, a naturally occurring soil organism. Natular® G30 releases effective levels of
spinosad for up to 30 days under typical environmental conditions. Natular® G30 may be
applied with ground or aerial equipment.
Use Precautions
Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Programs
Natular® G30 is intended to kill mosquito and midge larvae. Mosquitoes are best controlled
when an IPM program is followed. Larval control efforts should be managed through habitat
mapping, active adult and larval surveillance, and integrated with other control strategies
such as source reduction, public education programs, harborage or barrier adult mosquito
control applications, and targeted adulticide applications.

Insecticide Resistance Management (IRM)
Natular® G30 contains a Group 5 insecticide. Insect biotypes with acquired resistance to
Group 5 insecticides may eventually dominate the insect population if appropriate resis-
tance management strategies are not followed. Currently, only spinetoram and spinosad
active ingredients are classified as Group 5 insecticides. Resistance to other insecticides is
not likely to impact the effectiveness of this product. Spinosad may be used in rotation with
all other labeled products in a comprehensive IRM program.
To minimize the potential for resistance development, the following practices are recom-
mended:

• Base insecticide use on comprehensive IPM and IRM programs.
• Monitor after application for unexpected target pest survival. If the level of survival sug-

gests the presence of resistance, consult with your local university specialist or Clarke
representative.

• Rotate with other labeled effective mosquito larvicides that have a different mode of
action.

• In dormant rice fields, standing water within agricultural/crop sites, and permanent
marine and freshwater sites, do not make more than 5 applications per year.

• Use insecticides with a different mode of action (different insecticide group) on adult
mosquitoes so that both larvae and adults are not exposed to products with the same
mode of action.

• Contact your local extension specialist, technical advisor, and/or Clarke representative
for insecticide resistance management and/or IPM recommendations for the specific
site and resistant pest problems.

• For further information or to report suspected resistance, you may contact your local
Clarke representative by calling 800-323-5727.

Application
Proper application techniques help ensure adequate coverage and correct dosage neces-
sary to obtain optimum kill of mosquito and midge larvae. Apply Natular® G30 prior to
flooding as a prehatch application to areas that breed mosquitoes, or at any stage of larval
development after flooding in listed sites. Do not allow this product to drift onto neighboring
crops or non-crop areas or use in a manner or at a time other than in accordance with label
directions.
Ground Application
Use conventional ground application equipment that provides even coverage at labeled
rates.
Aerial Application
Fixed wing aircraft or helicopters equipped with granular spreaders capable of applying
rates from 5 to 20 lb per acre may be used to apply Natular® G30. Aerial application equip-
ment should be carefully calibrated before use to be sure it is working properly and deliver-
ing a uniform distribution pattern. Avoid flight path overlaps while dispensing granules.
Do not exceed labeled limits.
Avoiding spray drift at the application site is the responsibility of the applicator. The interac-
tion of many equipment and weather related factors determine the potential for spray drift.
The applicator and the treatment coordinator are responsible for considering all these
factors when making application decisions.
Application Sites and Rates
Apply Natular® G30 at rates (see table) for the targeted treatment site. Within these rate
ranges apply at a rate appropriate to site habitat and conditions at the time of application.
Use lower labeled rate when water is shallow, vegetation and/or pollution are minimal,
and mosquito populations are low. Do not use less than labeled minimum rate. Within the
labeled rate range, use higher rates when water is deep, vegetation and/or pollution are
high, and mosquito populations are high in number.
Natular® G30 may be applied at rates up to 20 lb per acre in waters high in organic con-
tent, deep-water mosquito habitats or those with dense surface cover, and where monitor-
ing indicates a lack of kill at typical rates.
Reapply after 30 days, if needed for extended control in continuously flooded habitat. More
frequent applications may be made if monitoring indicates that larval populations have
reestablished or weather conditions have rendered initial treatments ineffective.

NATULAR® G30
Mosquito Larvicide / Extended Release Granule

SPINOSAD GROUP 5 INSECTICIDE

Active Ingredient (dry weight basis):
Spinosad (a mixture of Spinosyn A and Spinosyn D) 2.5%

Other Ingredients 97.5%
Total                                                                                                                        100.0%
U.S. Patent No. 5,362,634 and 5,496,931
Natular® G30 is a 2.5% extended release granule.

AL0697

175

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment IV



SAMPLE LABEL

Treatment Area Natular® G30

Temporary Standing Water: Woodland pools, snow pools,
roadside ditches, retention ponds, freshwater dredge spoils,
tire tracks and other natural or manmade depressions, rock
holes, pot holes and similar areas subject to holding water.
Other Freshwater Sites: Natural and manmade aquatic sites;
edges of lakes, ponds, canals, stream eddies, creek edges,
and detention ponds.
Dormant Rice Fields: Impounded water in dormant rice fields
(for application only during the interval between harvest and
preparation of the field for the next cropping cycle).
Freshwater Swamps and Marshes: Mixed hardwood
swamps, cattail marsh, common reed wetland, water hyacinth
ponds, and similar freshwater areas with emergent vegetation.
Marine/Coastal Areas: Intertidal areas above the mean high
water mark, mangroves, brackish water swamps and marshes,
coastal impoundments and similar areas.

Apply 5 to 12 lbs per
acre (5.6 to 13.5 kg per
hectare).
Rate is equivalent to 5
to 12 g per 100 sq. ft. of
water.

Stormwater/Drainage Systems: Storm sewers, catch basins,
drainage ditches, and similar areas.
Wastewater: Sewage effluent, sewers, sewage lagoons,
cesspools, oxidation ponds, septic ditches and tanks, animal
waste lagoons and settling ponds, livestock runoff lagoons,
wastewater impoundments associated with fruit and vegetable
processing, and similar areas.

Apply 5 to 20 lbs per
acre (5.6 to 22.4 kg per
hectare).
Rate is equivalent to 5
to 20 g per 100 sq. ft. of
water.

Natural and Artificial Containers: Tree holes, bromeliads,
leaf axils, and other similar natural water holding containers;
cemetery urns, bird baths, flower pots, rain barrels, buckets,
single tires, tires stockpiled in dumps, landfills, recycling
plants and other similar areas, abandoned swimming pools,
ornamental ponds, flooded roof tops and similar water holding
sites; landfill containers, salvage yards, abandoned vehicles.
Do not apply to natural or artificial containers of water intended
for consumption by people, animals, or livestock.

Apply 5 to 20 lbs per
acre (5.6 to 22.4 kg per
hectare).
Rate is equivalent to 5
to 20 g per 100 sq. ft. of
water.

For small to medium size
containers, apply 0.15 g
of Natular G30 per 10-25
gallons of water.
For very small contain-
ers, apply a pinch of
Natular G30 (about
0.02 g) per 5 liters (1.3
gallons) of water. This
is approximately 8-10
granules per 5 liters of
water.

Agricultural/Crop Sites Where Mosquito Breeding Occurs
Apply Natular® G30 to standing water within agricultural/crop
sites where mosquito breeding occurs to kill mosquito larvae
species, including: pastures/hay fields, rangeland, orchards,
vineyards, and citrus groves. Do not apply to waters
intended for irrigation.

Apply 5 to 20 lbs per
acre (5.6 to 22.4 kg per
hectare).
Rate is equivalent to 5
to 20 g per 100 sq. ft. of
water.

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL
Do not contaminate water, food, or feed by storage and disposal.
Pesticide Storage: Store in a cool dry place in original container only. Keep away from
moisture.
Pesticide Disposal: Wastes resulting from the use of this product must be disposed of
on site or at an approved waste disposal facility.
Container Handling for Non-Refillable Bag: Nonrefillable container. Do not reuse or
refill this container. Completely empty bag into application equipment. Offer for recycling,
if available, or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill or by incineration, or by other
procedures approved by state and local authorities.
Container Handling for Rigid Refillable Tote: Refillable container. Refill this container
with granular spinosad pesticide formulation only. Do not reuse this container for any
other purpose. Cleaning the container before final disposal is the responsibility of the
person disposing of the container. Cleaning before refilling is the responsibility of the re-
filler. To clean the container before final disposal, empty the remaining contents from this
container into application equipment. Use a sprayer with water to quickly and completely
rinse the interior of the container. Ensure the top, bottom, and all sides are rinsed. A high
pressure sprayer with a rinsing nozzle could provide a thorough rinse of the interior. Drain
and collect rinsate from the container into a collection system for later disposal. Drain
the container dry so no water remains. Return to point of sale. Then offer for recycling if
available or reconditioning if appropriate or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill,
or by incineration, or by other procedures approved by State and local authorities.

Warranty: To the extent consistent with applicable law, CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL
PRODUCTS, INC. makes no warranty, express or implied, concerning the use of this
product other than as indicated on the label. Buyer assumes all risk of use/handling of this
material when use and/or handling is contrary to label instructions.

Natular® is a Trademark of Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc.
Manufactured For:
CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS, INC.
159 North Garden Avenue
Roselle, IL 60172, U.S.A.
1-800-323-5727

EPA Reg. No.: 8329-83
EPA Est. No.: 8329-IL-03
Net Contents: _________
Lot: _________________

AL0697

176

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment IV



SPECIM
EN

2.0 PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

2.1 HAZARD TO HUMANS (AND DOMESTIC ANIMALS)

CAUTION
Causes moderate eye irritation. Avoid contact with eyes or
clothing.Wash thoroughly with soap and water after handling.

Mixers/loaders and applicators not in enclosed cabs or
aircraft must wear a dust/mist respirator meeting NIOSH
standards of at least N-95, R-95 or P-95. Repeated exposure
to high concentrations of microbial proteins can cause
allergic sensitization.

2.2 ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS
Do not contaminate water when cleaning equipment or
disposing of equipment washwaters. Do not apply directly
to treated, finished drinking water reservoirs or drinking
water receptacles when the water is intended for human
consumption.

3.0 DIRECTIONS FOR USE

It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner
inconsistent with its labeling.

4.0 APPLICATION DIRECTIONS

VectoBac G is an insecticide for use against mosquito
larvae.
Mosquitoes
Habitat Suggested Range Rate*
(Such as the following
examples):

Irrigation ditches, roadside 2.5 - 10 lbs. / acre
ditches, flood water, standing
ponds, livestock watering ponds
and troughs, woodland pools,
snow melt pools, pastures,
catch basins, storm water
retention areas, tidal water,
salt marshes and rice fields
In addition, standing water containing mosquito larvae, in
fields growing crops such as alfalfa, almonds, asparagus,
corn, cotton, dates, grapes, peaches, sugar cane and
walnuts may be treated at the recommended rates.

* Use 10-20 lbs. / acre when late 3rd and early 4th instar
larvae predominate, mosquito populations are high,
water is heavily polluted (sewage lagoons, animal
waste lagoons), and/or algae are abundant.

Apply uniformly by aerial or ground conventional equipment.
Avoiding spray drift at the application site is the
responsibility of the applicator. The interaction of many
equipment and weather related factors determine the
potential for spray drift. The applicator and the treatment
coordinator are responsible for considering all of these
factors when making decisions.
A 7 to 14 day interval between applications should be
employed.

ACTIVE INGREDIENT:
Bacillus thuringiensis, subspecies israelensis,
strain AM 65-52, fermentation solids, spores,
and insecticidal toxins . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.80%
OTHER INGREDIENTS .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 97.20%
TOTAL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100.00%

Potency: 200 International Toxic Units (ITU) per mg
(Equivalent to 0.091 billion potency: ITU per pound)

The percent active ingredient does not indicate product
performance and potency measurements are not
Federally standardized.

EPA Reg. No. 73049-10
EPA Est. No. 33762-IA-001 List No. 05108

INDEX:
1.0 First Aid
2.0 Precautionary Statements

2.1 Hazard to Humans (and Domestic Animals)
2.2 Environmental Hazards

3.0 Directions for Use
4.0 Application Directions
5.0 Storage and Disposal
6.0 Notice to User

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN
CAUTION

1.0 FIRST AID

If in Eyes • Hold eyes open and rinse slowly and gently
with water for 15-20 minutes.

• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the
first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eyes.

• Call a poison control center or doctor for
treatment advice.

HOT LINE NUMBER

Have the product container or label with you when calling a
poison control center or doctor, or going for treatment. You may
also contact 1-877-315-9819 (24 hours) for emergency medical
treatment and/or transport emergency information. For all other
information, call 1-800-323-9597.

177

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment V



870 TECHNOLOGY WAY
LIBERTYVILLE, IL 60048 USA
PH: 800-323-9597 04-6623/R6 ©Valent BioSciences Corporation, January 2012

5.0 STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

Do not contaminate potable water, food or feed by storage
or disposal.
Storage: Store in a cool [59-86°F (15-30°C)], dry place.
Pesticide Disposal: Completely empty bag into application
equipment. Wastes resulting from the use of this product
may be disposed of on site or at an approved waste
disposal facility.
Container Disposal: Nonrefillable container. Do not reuse
or refill this container.Once cleaned, some agricultural plastic
pesticide containers can be taken to a container collection
site or picked up for recycling.To find the nearest site, contact
your chemical dealer or manufacturer, or contact Ag Container
Recycling Council at 202-861-3144 or www.acrecycle.org.
If recycling is not available dispose of in a sanitary landfill,
or by incineration, or, if allowed by state and local
authorities, by burning. If burned, stay out of smoke.

6.0 NOTICE TO USER

Seller makes no warranty, express or implied, of
merchantability, fitness or otherwise concerning the use
of this product other than as indicated on the label. User
assumes all risks of use, storage or handling not
in strict accordance with accompanying directions.

VectoBac is a registered trademark of
Valent BioSciences Corporation.

178

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment V



SPECIM
EN

ACTIVE INGREDIENT:
Bacillus sphaericus 2362, Serotype H5a5b, strain ABTS
1743 Technical Powder (670 BsITU/mg) . . . . . . . . . . 7.5%
OTHER INGREDIENTS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 92.5%
TOTAL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100.0%

Potency: This product contains 50 BsITU/mg or 0.023 Billion
BsITU/lb.

Expiration Date: (Two years from the date of manufacture).

The percent active ingredient does not indicate product
performance and potency measurements are not federally
standardized.

EPA Reg. No. 73049-20 List No. 05722
EPA Est. No. 33762-IA-001 (Lot No. Suffix ‘N8’)
EPA Est. No. 33967-NJ-1 (Lot No. Suffix ‘Q5’)

INDEX:
1.0 First Aid
2.0 Precautionary Statements

2.1 Hazards to Humans and Domestic Animals
2.2 Environmental Hazards

3.0 Directions for Use
4.0 Storage and Disposal
5.0 Directions for Use - VectoLex Water Soluble

Pouches (WSP)
5.1 Application Directions

6.0 Notice to User

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN
CAUTION

1.0

2.0 PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

2.1 HAZARDS TO HUMANS AND DOMESTIC ANIMALS
CAUTION

Harmful if absorbed through the skin. Causes moderate eye
irritation. Avoid contact with skin, eyes or clothing. Wash
thoroughly with soap and water after handling.

2.2 ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS

Do not contaminate water when disposing of equipment
washwaters or rinsate. Do not apply directly to treated,
finished drinking water reservoirs or drinking water receptacles
when the water is intended for human consumption.

3.0 DIRECTIONS FOR USE

It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner
inconsistent with its labeling.

4.0 STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage or
disposal. Do not contaminate water when disposing of
equipment washwaters.
Pesticide Storage: Store in a cool, dry place.
Pesticide Disposal: Wastes resulting from the use of this
product may be disposed of on site or at an approved waste
disposal facility.
Container Disposal: Non refillable container. Do not
reuse or refill this container. Offer for recycling if available.
Completely empty bag into application equipment. Then
dispose of empty bag in a sanitary landfill or by
incineration, or, if allowed by State and local authorities,
by burning. If burned, stay out of smoke. For Water Soluble
Pouches, dispose of empty outer foil bag in trash.

FIRST AID

If in eyes • Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently
with water for 15-20 minutes.

• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the
first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye.

• Call a poison control center for treatment
advice.

If on skin • Take off contaminated clothing.
or clothing • Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water

for 15-20 minutes.
• Call a poison control center or doctor for

treatment advice.

HOT LINE NUMBER

Have the product container or label with you when calling a
poison control center or doctor, or going for treatment. You may
also contact 1-877-315-9819 (24 hours) for emergency medical
treatment and/or transport emergency information. For all other
information, call 1-800-323-9597.

Continued

Attachment VI

179



5.0 DIRECTIONS FOR USE - VECTOLEX WATER
SOLUBLE POUCHES (WSP)

Once the foil bag containingWater Soluble Pouches is opened,
use pouches within one day.

5.1 APPLICATION DIRECTIONS

MOSQUITO CONTROL

VectoLex WSP is a selective microbial insecticide for use
against mosquito larvae in a variety of habitats. VectoLex
WSP can be applied to areas that contain fish, other
aquatic life, and plants. VectoLex WSP can be applied to
areas used by or in contact with humans, pets, horses,
livestock, birds or wildlife.
I. For control of mosquito larvae species* in the following

non-crop sites:
Habitat Rate Range

Drainage/Drainage Systems:
Storm drains, catch basins, 1 pouch/50 sq.ft.(1)

retention, detention and
seepage ponds.
Treatment Areas (For Use In)(1):
Ponds Standing water Unused swimming
Lagoons Storm water pools or spas
Water gardens retention areas Flooded basements
Hollow trees and Catch basins Pool covers
tree holes Birdbaths Gutters and drains

Urns Fountains Wheelbarrows
Rain barrels Flowerpots Garbage cans
Livestock watering and planters and covers
troughs/ponds/tanks Snowmelt pools Discarded tires

Irrigation ditches Abandoned
Roadside ditches swimming pools
Flood water
Any location where water accumulates and remains standing for
periods of time, except treated, finished drinking water for human
consumption.
(1)Treat on basis of surface area of potential mosquito breeding sites

by placing one (1) VectoLex Soluble Pouch for up to 50 square
feet of treatment area. Re-apply as needed after 1 to 4 weeks.

5.1 APPLICATION DIRECTIONS (cont’d)

Longer periods of mosquito population suppression may result where
sufficient numbers of non-target aquatic invertebrate parasites and
predators are present since these are not affected by the product
and contribute to mosquito population reduction.

* Mosquito species effectively controlled by VectoLex WSP, including
many of those known to carry/transmit West Nile Virus:
Culex spp.
Aedes vexans
Ochlerotatus melanimon (Aedes melanimon)
Ochlerotatus stimulans (Aedes stimulans)
Ochlerotatus nigromaculis (Aedes nigromaculis)
Psorophora columbiae
Psorophora ferox
Ochlerotatus triseriatus (Aedes triseriatus)
Ochlerotatus sollicitans (Aedes sollicitans)
Anopheles quadrimaculatus
Coquillettidia perturbans

6.0 NOTICE TO USER

To the fullest extent permitted by law, seller makes no
warranty, express or implied, of merchantability, fitness
or otherwise concerning the use of this product other
than as indicated on the label. User assumes all risks of
use, storage or handling not in strict accordance with
accompanying directions.

870 TECHNOLOGY WAY
LIBERTYVILLE, IL 60048 USA
PH: 800-323-9597 04-7321/R6 ©Valent BioSciences Corporation, August 2012

Attachment VI

180



SPECIM
EN

2.0 PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

2.1 HAZARDS TO HUMANS AND DOMESTIC ANIMALS
CAUTION

Causes moderate eye irritation. Harmful if absorbed through
the skin or inhaled. Avoid contact with skin, eyes or clothing.
Wear protective eyewear. Avoid breathing dust. Wash thoroughly
with soap and water after handling and before eating, drinking,
chewing gum, using tobacco or using the toilet. Remove and
wash contaminated clothing before reuse.

Mixers/loaders and applicators not in enclosed cabs or aircraft,
must wear a dust/mist filtering respirator meeting NIOSH
standards of at least N-95, R-95, or P-95. Repeated exposure
to high concentrations of microbial proteins can cause allergic
sensitizations.

2.2 Environmental Hazards
Do not apply directly to treated, finished drinking water reservoirs
or drinking water receptacles when the water is intended for
human consumption.

3.0 DIRECTIONS FOR USE

It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner
inconsistent with its labeling.

For use only by federal, state, tribal or local government officials
responsible for public health or vector control, or by persons
certified in the appropriate category or otherwise authorized by
the state or tribal lead pesticide regulatory agency to perform
mosquito control applications, or by persons under their direct
supervision. IN CALIFORNIA: This product is to be applied by
County Health Department, State Department of Health Services,
Mosquito and Vector Control or Mosquito Abatement District
personnel, or persons under contract to these entities only.

4.0 STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage or disposal.
Do not contaminate water when disposing of equipment washwaters.

Pesticide Storage: Store in a cool, dry place.

Pesticide Disposal: Wastes resulting from the use of this product
must be disposed of on site or at an approved waste disposal facility.

Container Handling: Nonrefillable container. Do not reuse or refill
this container. Completely empty bag into application equipment,
then offer for recycling if available or dispose of empty bag in a
sanitary landfill or by incineration or, if allowed by state and local
authorities, by burning. If burned, stay out of smoke.

5.0 DIRECTIONS FOR USE - VECTOLEX FG

5.1 Application Directions
MOSQUITO CONTROL
VectoLex® FG Biological Larvicide Fine Granule (hereafter referred
to as VectoLex FG) is a selective microbial insecticide for use
against mosquito larvae in a variety of habitats. VectoLex FG
can be applied to areas that contain fish, other aquatic life, and
plants. VectoLex FG can be applied to areas used by or in
contact with humans, pets, horses, livestock, birds, or wildlife.

ACTIVE INGREDIENT:
Bacillus sphaericus 2362, Serotype H5a5b, strain ABTS
1743 fermentation solids, spores, and insecticidal toxins . . . 7.5%
OTHER INGREDIENTS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 92.5%
TOTAL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100.0%

Potency: This product contains 50 BsITU/mg or 0.023 Billion BsITU/lb.
Expiration Date: (Two years from the date of manufacture).

The percent active ingredient does not indicate product performance
and potency measurements are not federally standardized.

EPA Reg. No.73049-20
EPA Est. No. 33762-IA-001 List No. 05722

INDEX:
1.0 First Aid
2.0 Precautionary Statements

2.1 Hazard to Humans (and Domestic Animals)
2.2 Environmental Hazards

3.0 Directions for Use
4.0 Storage and Disposal
5.0 Directions for Use - VectoLex FG

5.1 Application Directions
6.0 Notice to User

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN
CAUTION

1.0

CONTINUED

FIRST AID

If in eyes • Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently
with water for 15-20 minutes.

• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the
first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye.

• Call a poison control center for treatment advice.

If on skin • Take off contaminated clothing.
or clothing • Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water

for 15-20 minutes.
• Call a poison control center or doctor for

treatment advice.

If inhaled • Move person to fresh air.
• If person is not breathing, call 911 or an ambulance,

then give artificial respiration, preferably by
mouth-to-mouth if possible.

• Call a poison control center or doctor for further
treatment advice.

HOT LINE NUMBER

Have the product container or label with you when calling a poison
control center or doctor, or going for treatment. You may also contact
1-877-315-9819 (24 hours) for emergency medical treatment
and/or transport emergency information. For all other information,
call 1-800-323-9597.

Attachment VII

181



I. For control of mosquito larvae species* in the following
non-crop sites:

Habitat Rate Range

Wastewater:
Sewage effluent, sewage lagoons, 5-20 lbs/acre**
oxidation ponds, septic ditches, animal
waste lagoons, impounded wastewater
associated with fruit and vegetable
processing.

Stormwater/Drainage Systems:
Storm sewers, catch basins, drainage 5-20 lbs/acre**
ditches, retention ponds, detention ponds
and seepage ponds.

Marine/Coastal Areas:
Salt marshes, mangroves, estuaries. 5-20 lbs/acre**

Water Bodies:
Natural and manmade aquatic sites such 5-20 lbs/acre**
as lakes, ponds, rivers, canals, streams
and livestock watering ponds and troughs.

Dormant Rice Fields:
Impounded water in dormant rice fields. 5-20 lbs/acre**
(For application only during the interval
between harvest and preparation of the
field for the next cropping cycle.)

Waste Tires:
Tires stockpiled in dumps, landfills, 0.5-2 lbs/
recycling plants, and other similar sites. 1000 sq. ft.

870 TECHNOLOGY WAY
LIBERTYVILLE, IL 60048 USA
PH: 800-323-9597 04-8636/R2 ©Valent BioSciences Corporation, June 2015

II. For the control of mosquito larvae species* in the following
agricultural/crop sites where mosquito breeding occurs:

Habitats: Rate Range

Rice, pastures/hay fields, orchards, 5-20 lbs/acre**
citrus groves, irrigated crops.

Apply VectoLex FG uniformly by aerial or
conventional ground equipment. Reapply
VectoLex FG as needed after 1 to 4 weeks.

* Mosquito species effectively controlled by VectoLex FG, including
many of those known to carry/transmit West Nile virus:
Culex spp.
Aedes vexans
Ochlerotatus melanimon (Aedes melanimon)
Ochlerotatus stimulans (Aedes stimulans)
Ochlerotatus nigromaculis (Aedes nigromaculis)
Psorophora columbiae
Psorophora ferox
Ochlerotatus triseriatus (Aedes triseriatus)
Ochlerotatus sollicitans (Aedes sollicitans)
Anopheles quadrimaculatus
Coquillettidia perturbans

**Use higher rates (10 to 20 lbs/acre) in areas where extended residual
control is necessary, or in habitats having deep water or dense surface
cover.

Avoiding spray drift at the application site is the responsibility
of the applicator. The interaction of many equipment and
weather related factors determine the potential for spray drift.
The applicator and the treatment coordinator are responsible
for considering all these factors when making decisions.

6.0 NOTICE TO USER

To the extent consistent with applicable law, seller makes no
warranty, express or implied, of merchantability, fitness or
otherwise concerning the use of this product other than as
indicated on this label. To the extent consistent with applicable
law, user assumes all risks of use, storage or handling not in
accordance with accompanying directions.

Attachment VII

182



SPECIM
EN

1.0

2.0 PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

2.1 Hazards To Humans and Domestic Animals
CAUTION

Causes moderate eye irritation. Harmful if absorbed through the
skin or inhaled. Prolonged or frequently repeated skin contact
may cause allergic reactions in some individuals. Avoid contact
with skin, eyes, or clothing. Avoid breathing dust. Wash
thoroughly with soap and water after handling and before
eating, drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco or using the toilet.
Remove and wash contaminated clothing before reuse.

Mixers/loaders and applicators not in enclosed cabs or aircraft,
must wear a dust/mist filtering respirator meeting NIOSH
standards of at least N-95, R-95, or P-95. Repeated exposure
to high concentrations of microbial proteins can cause allergic
sensitization.

2.2 Environmental Hazards
Do not apply directly to treated, finished drinking water reservoirs
or drinking water receptacles when the water is intended for
human consumption.

3.0 DIRECTIONS FOR USE

It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner
inconsistent with its labeling.

For use only by federal, state, tribal or local government
officials responsible for public health or vector control, or by
persons certified in the appropriate category or otherwise
authorized by the state or tribal lead pesticide regulatory
agency to perform mosquito control applications, or by persons
under their direct supervision.

IN CALIFORNIA: This product is to be applied by County
Health Department, State Department of Health Services,
Mosquito and Vector Control or Mosquito Abatement District
personnel, or persons under contract to these entities only.

ACTIVE INGREDIENTS:
Bacillus sphaericus 2362, Serotype H5a5b, Strain ABTS 1743
Fermentation Solids, Spores, and Insecticidal Toxins . . . . . . . 2.7%
Bacillus thuringiensis subsp. israelensis Serotype H-14,
Strain AM65-52 Fermentation Solids, Spores, and
Insecticidal Toxins . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4.5%
OTHER INGREDIENTS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 92.8%
TOTAL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100.0%

Potency: This product contains 50 BsITU/mg or 0.023 Billion BsITU/lb.
Expiration Date: (Two years from date of manufacture)

The percent active ingredient does not indicate product performance
and potency measurements are not Federally standardized.

EPA Reg. No.73049-429
EPA Est. No. 33762-IA-001 List No. 05750
US Patent No. 7,989,180, US Patent No. 8,454,983

INDEX:
1.0 First Aid
2.0 Precautionary Statements

2.1 Hazard to Humans (and Domestic Animals)
2.2 Environmental Hazards

3.0 Directions for Use
4.0 Application Directions
5.0 Storage and Disposal
6.0 Warranty and Disclaimer

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN
CAUTION

CONTINUED

FOR ORGANIC PRODUCTION

FIRST AID
If in eyes • Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently

with water for 15-20 minutes.
• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the

first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye.
• Call a poison control center or doctor for

treatment advice.
If on skin • Take off contaminated clothing.
or clothing • Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water

for 15-20 minutes.
• Call a poison control center or doctor for

treatment advice.
If inhaled • Move person to fresh air.

• If person is not breathing, call 911 or ambulance,
then give artificial respiration, preferably by
mouth-to-mouth, if possible.

• Call a poison control center or doctor for further
treatment advice.

HOT LINE NUMBER
Have the product container or label with you when calling a poison
control center or doctor, or going for treatment. You may also contact
1-877-315-9819 (24 hours) for emergency medical treatment
and/or transport emergency information. For all other information,
call 1-800-323-9597.

183

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment VIII



4.0 APPLICATION DIRECTIONS

MOSQUITO CONTROL
VectoMax® FG Biological Larvicide Fine Granule (hereafter referred
to as VectoMax FG) is a selective microbial insecticide for use
against mosquito larvae in a variety of habitats. VectoMax FG can
be applied to areas that contain fish, other aquatic life, and plants.
VectoMax FG can be applied to areas used by or in contact with
humans, pets, horses, livestock, birds, or wildlife.

I. For control of mosquito larvae in the following non-crop
sites:

Application
Habitat Rate Range

Wastewater:
Sewage effluent, sewage lagoons, oxidation 5-20 lbs/acre*
ponds, septic ditches, animal waste lagoons,
and impound wastewater associated with
fruit and vegetable processing.

Storm Water/Drainage Systems:
Drainage ditches, roadside ditches, retention 5-20 lbs/acre*
ponds, detention ponds, and seepage ponds.

Marine/Coastal Areas:
Tidal water, salt marshes, mangroves, and estuaries. 5-20 lbs/acre*

Water Bodies:
Natural and manmade aquatic sites such 5-20 lbs/acre*
as lakes, ponds, canals, rivers and streams
(including river & stream edges), floodplains,
swamps, marshes, irrigation ditches, flood water,
woodland pools, snow melt pools and livestock
watering ponds and troughs.

Waste Tires:
Tires stockpiled in dumps, landfills, recycling 0.5-2 lbs/
plants, and other similar sites. 1000 sq. ft.

II. For control of mosquito larvae in agricultural/crop sites
where mosquito breeding occurs.

Application
Habitat Rate Range

Rice fields, pastures/hay fields, orchards 5-20 lbs/acre*
(including citrus groves, peaches, almonds,
dates, and walnuts), asparagus fields, corn fields,
cotton fields, alfalfa fields, and vineyards.

Apply VectoMax FG uniformly by aerial or conventional ground
equipment. Reapply VectoMax FG as needed (after 1-4 weeks
under typical environmental conditions).

*Use higher application rates (10-20 lbs/acre) in areas where 4th instar
Aedes or Ochlerotatus spp. larvae predominate, or in areas where very high
densities of late instar mosquito larvae are present, or under conditions
where local experience indicates the need for higher application rates to
achieve extended residual control.

870 TECHNOLOGY WAY
LIBERTYVILLE, IL 60048 USA
PH: 800-323-9597 04-8648/R2 ©Valent BioSciences Corporation, May 2015

Avoiding spray drift at the application site is the
responsibility of the applicator. The interaction of many
equipment and weather related factors determine the
potential for spray drift. The applicator and the treatment
coordinator are responsible for considering all these factors
when making desicions.

5.0 STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage or
disposal.

Pesticide Storage: Store in a cool, dry place.

Pesticide Disposal: To avoid wastes, use all material in this
container by application according to label directions. If
wastes cannot be avoided, offer remaining product to a
waste disposal facility or pesticide disposal program (often
such programs are run by state or local governments or by
industry).

Container Handling: Nonrefillable container. Do not reuse or
refill this container. Completely empty bag into application
equipment. Then offer for recycling if available or dispose of
empty bag in a sanitary landfill or by incineration. Do not
burn, unless allowed by State and local ordinances. If
burned, stay out of smoke.

6.0 WARRANTY AND DISCLAIMER

To the extent consistent with applicable law, seller makes
no warranty, express or implied, of merchantability, fitness
or otherwise concerning the use of this product other than
as indicated on this label. To the extent consistent with
applicable law, user assumes all risks of use, storage, or
handling not in accordance with the accompanying directions.

VectoMax is a registered trademark and BioFuse is a
trademark of Valent BioSciences Corporation.

184

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment VIII



COCOBEAR™
Kills larvae and pupa stages of mosquitoes. Physical control of
mosquito broods: kills by suffocation - mosquitoes do not develop
resistance. Prevents mosquito emergence.
Standing water treatment. Use on: ponds, pools, ditches, standing
water within irrigated croplands and pastures, flood waters, and
other listed areas where mosquitoes develop.
ACTIVE INGREDIENT

Mineral Oil* ......................................................................... 10.0%
OTHER INGREDIENTS .................................................... 90.0%
TOTAL ...............................................................................100.0%

* Contains petroleum distillate

FIRST AID
Have the product container or label with you when calling a
poison control center or doctor, or going for treatment. You
may also contact 1-800-214-7753 for emergency medical
treatment information.
IF
SWALLOWED:

Call a poison control center or doctor imme-
diately for treatment advice. DO NOT induce
vomiting unless told to do so by a poison
control center or doctor. Do not give ANY liquid
to the person. Do not give anything by mouth to
an unconscious person.

NOTICE TO PHYSICIANS: This product contains petroleum
distillate and may pose an aspiration pneumonia hazard.

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS
HAZARDS TO HUMANS & DOMESTIC ANIMALS

CAUTION. Harmful if swallowed. Wash thoroughly with soap and
water after handling and before eating, drinking, chewing gum,
using tobacco or using the toilet.
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE): Mixers, loaders, applica-
tors, and other handlers must wear long-sleeved shirt and long
pants, and shoes plus socks.
User Safety Requirements: Follow manufacturer’s instructions
for cleaning/maintaining PPE. If no such instructions for washables
exist, use detergent and hot water. Keep and wash PPE separately
from other laundry. Discard clothing and other absorbent materi-
als that have been drenched or heavily contaminated with this
product’s concentrate. Do not reuse them.

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN
CAUTION

AL0337

Mosquito Larvicide Oil

User Safety Recommendations: Users should wash hands before
eating, drinking, chewing gum, tobacco, or using the toilet. Users
should remove clothing/PPE immediately if pesticide gets inside.
Then wash thoroughly and put on clean clothing. Users should
remove PPE immediately after handling this product. As soon as pos-
sible, wash thoroughly and change into clean clothing.

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS
Do not apply directly to water, except as directed for use on this label.
Aquatic organisms may be killed in waters where this pesticide is used.
Consult with the State or tribal agency with primary authority for regulat-
ing pesticides before applying this product to public waters to determine
if a permit is needed.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE
It is a violation of Federal Law to use this product in a manner

inconsistent with its labeling.
This product may cause injury to plants in the treatment area. Stressed
plants may be more susceptible.
COCOBEAR may only be used to control mosquito larvae and pupae.
COCOBEAR leaves a thin film on the surface of treated, non-flowing
water and kills mosquito larvae and pupae by suffocation. COCOBEAR
kills immature mosquitoes where they develop.
This product may be used for surface applications to standing wa-
ter within irrigated croplands and pastures, drainage areas, ditches,
stagnant pools, swamps, marshes, temporary rain pools, sloughs, log
ponds, open sewage basins, settling ponds, catch basins, waste tires
and intermittently flooded areas.
Apply at uniform rates of 3 gallons per surface acre (for smaller areas,
treat at 10 ounces per 1,000 sq. ft. or 1 1/2 quart per 5,000 sq. ft.).
Where there is extremely dense vegetation or if the water to be treated
is high in organic content, up to 5 gallons per acre (15 ounces per 1,000
sq. ft. or 2 quarts per 5,000 sq. ft.) may be used.
When applying by aerial application, adjust spray volume up to 5 gal-
lons per acre dependent on vegetation and surface conditions. 3 gallons
per acre (36 gallons per 100 ft swath mile) is likely to be sufficient for
most conditions.

Spray Drift Management
A variety of factors including weather conditions (e.g. wind direction,
wind speed, temperature, and relative humidity) and method of applica-
tion (e.g. ground, aerial) can influence pesticide drift. The applicator
must evaluate all factors and make appropriate adjustments when
applying this product.
Wind Speed: Do not apply this product at wind speeds greater than 15
mph at the application site.
Droplet Size: Apply as a medium or coarser spray (ASABE Standard

Attachment IX

185



AL0337

572), and the minimum mean volume diameter (VMD) for spinning
atomizer nozzles.
Temperature Inversions: Application is allowed under stable and/
or temperature inversion conditions as long as application is done
below the point in the atmosphere where the inversion begins and
the droplet size meets the dimensions of very coarse or extremely
coarse as defined in ASABE Standard 572 (VMD of 400-500
microns).
Release Height for Ground Applications: Apply using a nozzle
height of no more than 4 feet above the surface.
Aerial Applications: Applications must conform to the require-
ments indicated above regarding wind speed, droplet size, and

temperature inversions and to the additional requirements listed below.
Release Height: Aircraft altitude should be maintained at the lowest
altitude necessary for aircraft safety in order to reduce the exposure of
droplets to evaporation and wind.
Boom Length: The boom length must not exceed 75% of the wingspan
or 90% of the rotor blade diameter.  Nozzle placement may be extended
to 100% of rotor blade diameter when very coarse droplets of VMD 400-
500 microns (ASABE Standard 572) are used. Orient nozzles to spray
backward and parallel to the air stream.
Swath Adjustment: When applications are made with a cross-wind, the
swath will be displaced downwind. The applicator must compensate for
this displacement at the upwind and downwind edges of the application
area by adjusting the path of the aircraft upwind.

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL
Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage and disposal.
PESTICIDE STORAGE: Store upright at room temperature. In case of spill or leakage, soak up with absorbent material such as sand,
sawdust, earth, fuller’s earth, etc.
PESTICIDE DISPOSAL: Wastes resulting from the use of this product may be disposed of on site or at an approved waste disposal facility.
CONTAINER DISPOSAL:
(REFILLABLE DRUMS & TOTES): Refillable container. Refill this container with pesticide only. Do not reuse this container for any other
purpose. Cleaning the container before final disposal is the responsibility of the person disposing of the container. Cleaning the container
before refilling is the responsibility of the refiller. To clean the container before disposal, drain the container until it is empty. Add a minimum
amount of clean water to allow recirculation through the pump, meter and hoses. A commercial tank-cleaning detergent may be used, if de-
sired. Thoroughly drench the interior sides, ceiling, and floor of the container. Using a steam-cleaning process or a high-pressure/low-water
process, clean sides, ceiling, and floor of container. Recirculate wash water through the pump, meter and hoses. Drain the tank. Dispose
of wash water or rinsate with pesticide waste. Offer cleaned container for recycling, if available, or puncture and dispose of it in a sanitary
landfill, or by other procedures approved by State and local authorities.
(2.5 GALLON JUGS): Nonrefillable container. Do not reuse or refill this container. When container is empty, drain it completely, then punc-
ture and dispose of it in a sanitary landfill or by other procedures approved by State and local authorities.

MANUFACTURED FOR:
CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS, INC.

159 N. GARDEN AVENUE
ROSELLE, ILLINOIS 60172

For more information call: 1-800-323-5727

EPA REG. NO. 8329-93 EPA EST. NO.___________________
Available Packaging: 2.5 GAL, 30 GAL, 55 GAL, 275 GAL, BULK LOT NO: Marked on Container Label

COCOBEAR™ is a trademark of Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc.

NOTICE: To the extent consistent with applicable law, Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc. makes no warranty, express or implied, concern-
ing the use of this product other than as indicated on the label. To the extent consistent with applicable law, buyer assumes all risk of use/
handling of this material when use and/or handling is contrary to label instructions.

Attachment IX

186



Quick Knockdown. For Use Outdoors and in Non-Food/Feed Areas
of Commercial Buildings, Warehouses, and Food/Feed Processing
Establishments. For Use on Livestock: Cattle (Beef and Dairy), Goats, Sheep,
Swine, Horses, and Poultry.

Active Ingredient:
Permethrin...................................................................................... 10.00%
†Other Ingredients:...................................................................... 90.00%

100.00%
†Contains petroleum distillate

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS
HAZARDS TO HUMANS & DOMESTIC ANIMALS

WARNING. Causes skin irritation. Do not get on skin, or on clothing. Harmful
if inhaled. Avoid breathing vapor or spray mist. Causes moderate eye irritation.
Avoid contact with eyes. Prolonged or frequently repeated skin contact may
cause allergic reactions in some individuals. Wear Coveralls worn over long
sleeved shirt and long pants, socks, chemical resistant footwear, and chemical
resistant gloves (barrier laminate, nitrile rubber, neoprene, rubber, Viton, selec-
tion category F*).

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE): Some materials that are chemical-
resistant to this product are barrier laminate, butyl rubber greater or equal to
14 mils, and nitrile rubber greater or equal to 14 mils. If you want more options,
follow the instructions for category F on an EPA chemical-resistance category
selection chart.
Applicators using ULV cold foggers or fog/mist generators in indoor spaces
must wear:

• Coveralls over long-sleeved shirt and long pants,
• Chemical resistant gloves,
• Chemical-resistant footwear plus socks, and
• Chemical resistant headgear, if overhead exposure.

Applicators using ULV cold foggers and/or fog/mist generators in outdoor
spaces must wear:

• Long-sleeve shirt and long pants,
• Shoes plus socks, and
• Chemical-resistant gloves

All other mixers, loaders, applicators, and other handlers must wear:
• Long-sleeve shirt and long pants,
• Shoes plus socks,
• Chemical-resistant gloves for all handlers except for applicators using

motorized ground equipment, pilots, and flaggers.
• Chemical resistant apron for mixers/loaders, persons cleaning equipment,

and persons exposed to the concentrate and for handlers performing
animal dip.

See engineering controls for additional requirements.
User Safety Requirements: Follow manufacturer’s instructions for cleaning/
maintaining PPE. If no such instructions for washables exist, use detergent
and hot water. Keep and wash PPE separately from other laundry.
Discard clothing and other absorbent materials that have been drenched or
heavily contaminated with this product’s concentrate. Do not reuse them.
Users should wash hands before eating, drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco
or using the toilet.
Users should remove clothing/PPE immediately if pesticide gets inside. Then
wash thoroughly and put on clean clothing.
Users should remove PPE immediately after handling this product. Wash the
outside of gloves before removing. As soon as possible, wash thoroughly and
change into clean clothing.

Entry Restrictions:
For space spray use:
Do not enter or allow others to enter until vapors, mists, and aerosols have
dispersed, and the treated area has been thoroughly ventilated.
For surface spray use:
Except when applying to livestock, do not enter or allow others to enter treated
area until sprays have dried.

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS FOR TERRESTRIAL APPLICATIONS
This pesticide is extremely toxic to aquatic organisms, including fish and
invertebrates. Do not apply directly to water, or to areas where surface water is
present or to intertidal areas below the mean water mark. Do not apply when
weather conditions favor drift from treated areas. Drift and runoff from treated
areas may be hazardous to aquatic organisms in neighboring areas. Do not
contaminate water when disposing of equipment wash waters. This pesticide is

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN

WARNING
FIRST AID

Have the product container or label with you when calling a poison control
center or doctor, or going for treatment. You may also contact 1-800-214-
7753 for emergency medical treatment information.
IF ON SKIN
OR
CLOTHING

• Take off contaminated clothing.
• Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water for 15-20

minutes.
• Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.

IF IN EYES • Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for
15-20 minutes.

• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5
minutes, then continue rinsing the eye.

• Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.
IF INHALED • Move person to fresh air.

• If person is not breathing, call 911 or an ambulance, then
give artificial respiration, preferably mouth-to-mouth, if
possible.

• Call a poison control center or doctor for further treatment
advice.

IF
SWALLOWED

• Call a poison control center or doctor immediately for
treatment advice.

• Do not induce vomiting unless told to do so by a poison
control center or doctor.

• Do not give any liquid to the person.
• Do not give anything by mouth to an unconscious person.

Note to Physician: Contains petroleum distillate – vomiting may cause
aspiration pneumonia. Do not administer or instill milk, cream or other
substances containing vegetable or animal fats which enhance absorption of
lipophilic substances.

FLIT® 10EC
Broad Spectrum Multi-Use Insecticide

Page 1 of 4 // AL0494

187

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment X



Page 2 of 4 // AL0494

highly toxic to bees exposed to direct treatment on blooming crops or weeds.
Do not apply this product or allow it to drift to blooming crops or weeds while
bees are foraging the treatment area.

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS FOR WIDE AREA
MOSQUITO ADULTICIDE APPLICATIONS

This pesticide is extremely toxic to aquatic organisms, including fish and
invertebrates. Runoff from treated areas or deposition of spray droplets into
a body of water may be hazardous to fish and aquatic invertebrates. When
applying as a wide area mosquito adulticide, before making the first application
in a season, it is advisable to consult with the state or tribal agency with
primary responsibility for pesticide regulation to determine if other regulatory
requirements exist.
When applying as a wide area mosquito adulticide, do not apply over bodies of
water (lakes, rivers, permanent streams, natural ponds, commercial fish ponds,
swamps, marshes or estuaries), except when necessary to target areas where
adult mosquitoes are present, and weather conditions will facilitate movement
of applied material away from the water in order to minimize incidental
deposition into the water body.

PHYSICAL & CHEMICAL HAZARDS
Do not use or store near heat or open flame. Do not use this product in or on
electrical equipment due to the possibility of shock hazard.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE
It is a violation of Federal Law to use this product in a manner inconsistent

with its labeling.
APPLICATION RESTRICTIONS

• Do not breathe vapors or spray mist.
• Do not use in aircraft cabins.
• Use in a handheld cold or thermal fogger is prohibited.
• Except when applying to livestock or as a wide area mosquito adulticide,

do not apply this product in a way that will contact workers or other
persons, either directly or through drift.

• Except when applying to livestock or as a wide area mosquito adulticide,
only protected handlers may be in the area during application.

• Do not apply when food is present.
WIDE AREA MOSQUITO CONTROL

For use by federal, state, tribal, or local government officials responsible
for public health or vector control, or by persons certified in the appropriate
category or otherwise authorized by the state or tribal lead pesticide
regulatory agency to perform adult mosquito control applications, or by
persons under their direct supervision.

APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS
Do not exceed 25 applications at 0.007 lbs. of permethrin per acre or 0.18 lbs.
of permethrin per acre in any given season. More frequent treatments may be
made to prevent or control a threat to public and/or animal health determined
by a state, tribal or local health or vector control agency on the basis of
documented evidence of disease causing agents in vector mosquitoes or the
occurrence of mosquito-borne diseases in animal or human populations, or if
specifically approved by the state or tribe during a natural disaster recovery
effort. Apply when wind speed is greater than 1 mph.

GENERAL
FLIT® 10EC Broad Spectrum Multi-Use Insecticide is designed for application
as an Ultra-Low Volume (ULV) aerosol to control adult mosquitoes and flies
in residential, industrial, urban, recreational and other areas where adult
mosquitoes and flies are found. FLIT® 10EC is also recommended for
application with mist-blowers, backpack sprayers, handheld sprayers, and
low pressure hand sprayers for barrier or surface applications. FLIT® 10EC
is used for control of annoyance flies and mosquitoes, mosquitoes and
flies of public health or disease vector importance in areas such as but not
limited to residential areas, industrial areas, urban areas, parks, campsites,
woodlands, athletic fields, golf courses, playgrounds, recreational and
overgrown waste areas, roadsides, and other areas where adult mosquitoes

and flies occur. Apply at a rate not to exceed 0.007 pounds of permethrin per
acre in any given 24 hour period.
In the treatment of corrals, feed lots, swine lots, poultry ranges and zoos
cover any exposed drinking water, drinking fountains and animal feed before
application.
FLIT® 10EC provides effective control of adult mosquitoes, black flies, gnats,
biting and non-biting midges, stable flies, horse flies, deer flies, sheep flies,
horn flies, and nuisance flying insects such as houseflies.

SPRAY DROPLET SIZE DETERMINATION
Ground Equipment: Spray equipment must be adjusted so that the volume
median diameter is less than 30 microns (Dv 0.5 < 30 μm) and that 90% of
the spray is contained in droplets smaller than 50 microns (Dv 0.9 < 50μm).
Directions from the equipment manufacturer or vendor, pesticide registrant
or a test facility using a laser-based measurement instrument must be used
to adjust equipment to produce acceptable droplet size spectra. Application
equipment must be tested at least annually to confirm that pressure at the
nozzle and nozzle flow rate(s) are properly calibrated.

GROUND APPLICATION
Vehicle-Mounted ULV Cold Aerosol Generators or Vehicle-Mounted Non-
Thermal Aerosol (Cold Fog): Dilute 1 part concentrate with 1 part water or
suitable oil solvent or at proportional oil dilutions calculated on the basis of
vehicle speed and swath width to achieve the target dose. Apply through
non-thermal ULV application equipment and base acreage calculations on
the equipment manufacturer’s recommended swath width. Apply at a rate not
to exceed 0.007 pounds of permethrin per acre in any given 24 hour period.
An optimum swath is created when FLIT® 10EC is applied from a truck that
is being driven perpendicular to the wind direction. Direct the spray head
of equipment to ensure even distribution of the spray cloud throughout the
area. For best results, apply when insects are most active and meteorological
conditions are conducive to keeping the spray cloud in the air column close to
the ground. An inversion of air temperatures and a light breeze is preferable.
Do not exceed 25 applications at 0.007 pounds of permethrin per acre (not
to exceed a total of 0.18 pounds of permethrin per acre) in any given season.
More frequent applications may be made to prevent or control a threat to
public and/or animal health determined by a state, tribal or local health or
vector control agency on the basis of documented evidence of disease
causing agents in vector mosquitoes or the occurrence of mosquito-borne
disease in animal or human populations, or if specifically approved by the
state or tribe during a natural disaster recovery effort. Application during the
cooler hours of the night or early morning is recommended.
FLIT® 10EC may be applied through ULV Cold Aerosol Generators, or
other equipment designed for non-thermal ULV aerosol applications. The
desired application rate may be obtained under different conditions by
altering the dilution rate of FLIT® 10EC, the flow rate of the insecticide from
the application equipment and the vehicle speed. Where dense vegetation
is present, the use of higher rates and/or slower speeds is recommended.

BARRIER APPLICATIONS
For control and exclusion of resting or flying adult mosquitoes in areas such
as animal quarters, roadsides, urban areas, residential areas, industrial
areas, golf courses, parks, recreational areas, tire piles and all public areas
where adult mosquitoes may occur. May be used to treat aggregation and
harborage areas such as the perimeter of residential buildings, storage
buildings, empty rail cars, truck transport trailers, abandoned buildings
and other areas where adult mosquitoes find harborage. For application to
resting or aggregation surfaces using low pressure hand sprayers or other
similar equipment which has demonstrated the capacity to deliver an even
distribution of the labeled rate over the desired treatment area, mix 1 part
concentrate with 1 part of water or suitable oil diluents and apply sufficient
spray to dampen surface. For application using backpack or truck-mounted
mist blower equipment, apply at a rate not to exceed 36.6 fl. oz. of diluted
product per acre or diluted at a rate not to exceed 0.1 lbs. a.i. per acre.

188

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment X



Page 3 of 4 // AL0494

Direct spray onto foliage at the perimeter of areas from which mosquitoes
or flies are to be excluded or direct spray into harborage areas or resting
areas where adult mosquitoes or flies may be found. When this product is
applied as a barrier application using low pressure hand sprayers, hydraulic
sprayers, or ground ULV equipment, do not apply within 100 feet (30 meters)
of lakes and streams.

Not for use in outdoor residential misting systems.
To prepare dilutions, the concentrate should first be stirred or agitated well.
Add the required amount of concentrate to water or oil and blend thoroughly.
Do not hold dilutions for more than 24 hours.
For maximum effectiveness, a combination of localized application and space
treatment is recommended. Remove pets, birds, and cover fish aquaria before
spraying.
USE RESTRICTIONS FOR WIDE AREA MOSQUITO USE
Do not allow spray treatment to contaminate cropland, poultry ranges or water
supplies. Do not use on crops used for food or forage.
USE RESTRICTIONS FOR INDOOR USE
Except when making wide area mosquito adulticide applications or treating
livestock, do not apply this product in a way that will contact workers or other
persons, either directly or through drift.
Except when making wide area mosquito adulticide applications or treating
livestock, only protected handlers may be in the area during application.
Do not breathe dusts, vapors, or spray mist.
For applications to food/feed handling and service areas:
Do not apply when food is present.
Do not use in food areas of food handling establishments, restaurants, or other
areas where food is commercially prepared or processed.
Do not use in serving areas while food is exposed or facility is in operation.
Serving areas are areas where prepared foods are served, such as dining
rooms, but excluding areas where foods may be prepared or held. All food
processing surfaces and utensils should be covered during treatment or thor-
oughly washed before use. Exposed food should be covered or removed.
Do not apply indoors at residential sites, including nurseries, day care centers,
schools, hospitals, and nursing homes.
Not for broadcast use.
Application is prohibited directly into sewers or drains, or to any area like a
gutter where drainage to sewers, storm drains, water bodies, or aquatic habitat
can occur. Do not allow the product to enter any drain during or after applica-
tion.
USE RESTRICTIONS FOR OUTDOOR AND ANIMAL QUARTER USE
When used in dairy barns or facilities: Close milk bulk tank lids to prevent
contamination from spray and from dead or falling insects. Remove or cover
milking utensils before application. Wash teats of animals before milking.
All outdoor applications must be limited to spot or crack-and-crevice treat-
ments only, except for the following permitted uses:
(1) Treatment to soil or vegetation around structures;
(2) Applications to lawns, turf, and other vegetation;
(3) Applications to building foundations, up to a maximum height of 3 feet.
Other than applications to building foundations, all outdoor applications to
impervious surfaces such as sidewalks, driveways, patios, porches, and
structural surfaces (such as windows, doors, and eaves) are limited to spot
and crack-and-crevice applications only.
Do not water the treated area to the point of run-off.
Do not make applications during rain.
INDOOR USE AREAS
Bakeries, Flour Mills, Granaries, Meat Packing Plants, Truck Trailers, Bever-
age Plants, Food Processing Plants, Industrial Installations, Railroad Cars,
Warehouses, Canneries, Grain Elevators, Kennels, Ships’ Holds

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL
Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage or disposal.
PESTICIDE STORAGE AND SPILL PROCEDURES: Store upright at room
temperature.  Avoid exposure to extreme temperatures.  In case of spill or
leakage, soak up with an absorbent material such as sand, sawdust, earth,
fuller’s earth, etc.  Dispose of with chemical waste.
PESTICIDE DISPOSAL: Wastes resulting from the use of this product must
be disposed of on site or at an approved waste disposal facility.
CONTAINER HANDLING:
Refillable container. Refill this container with pesticide only. Do not reuse
this container for any other purpose. Cleaning the container before final
disposal is the responsibility of the person disposing of the container. Clean-
ing before refilling is the responsibility of the refiller. To clean the container
before final disposal, empty the remaining contents from this container into
application equipment or mix tank. Fill the container about 10 percent full
with water. Agitate vigorously or recirculate with the pump for 2 minutes.
Pour or pump rinsate into application equipment or rinsate collection sys-
tem. Repeat this rinsing procedure two more times. Then offer for recycling
or reconditioning or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill or incinera-
tion, or if allowed by State and Local authorities, by burning. If burned, stay
out of smoke.

Rigid, Non-refillable containers, small enough to shake (i.e., with capacities
equal to or less than 5 gallons)
Non-refillable container. Do not reuse or refill this container. Offer for
recycling, if available. Triple rinse or pressure rinse container (or equivalent)
promptly after emptying. Triple rinse as follows: Empty the remaining con-
tents into application equipment or a mix tank and drain for 10 seconds after
the flow begins to drip.  Fill the container ¼ full with water and recap. Shake
for 10 seconds. Pour rinsate into application equipment or a mix tank or store
rinsate for later use or disposal. Drain for 10 seconds after the flow begins
to drip.  Repeat this procedure two more times.  Then offer for recycling or
reconditioning or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill or incineration,
or if allowed by State and Local authorities, by burning. If burned, stay out
of smoke.

IMPORTANT: READ BEFORE USE
Read the entire Directions for Use, Conditions, Disclaimer of Warranties and Limitations of Liability before
using this product. If terms are not acceptable, return the unopened product container at once. By using this
product, user or buyer accepts the following Conditions, Disclaimer of Warranties and Limitations of Liability.
CONDITIONS: The directions for use of this product are believed to be adequate and must be followed
carefully. However, it is impossible to eliminate all risks associated with the use of this product. Crop injury,
ineffectiveness or other unintended consequences may result because of such factors as weather conditions,
presence of other materials, or the manner of use or application, all of which are beyond the control of Clarke
Mosquito Control Products, Inc. All such risks shall be assumed by the user or buyer.
DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES: TO THE EXTENT CONSISTENT WITH APPLICABLE LAW, CLARKE
MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS, INC. MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OTHERWISE, THAT EXTEND
BEYOND THE STATEMENTS MADE ON THIS LABEL. No agent of Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc.
is authorized to make any warranties beyond those contained herein or to modify the warranties contained
herein. TO THE EXTENT CONSISTENT WITH APPLICABLE LAW, CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PROD-
UCTS, INC. DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUEN-
TIAL DAMAGES RESULTING FROM THE USE OR HANDLING OF THIS PRODUCT.
LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY: TO THE EXTENT CONSISTENT WITH APPLICABLE LAW, THE EXCLUSIVE
REMEDY OF THE USER OR BUYER FOR ANY AND ALL LOSSES, INJURIES OR DAMAGES RESULTING
FROM THE USE OR HANDLING OF THIS PRODUCT, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, WARRANTY, TORT,
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE PURCHASE PRICE
PAID, OR AT CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS, INC.’S ELECTION, THE REPLACEMENT OF
PRODUCT.

FLIT® is a Registered Trademark of Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc.
In Case Of Medical Emergency, Call The International Poison Control

Center  1-800-214-7753

In Case Of Transportation Emergency, Call Info-Trac 1-800-553-5053

For More Information Call: 1-800-323-5727

189

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment X



Application
Sites

Pests
Controlled Use Directions Diluent Dilution Rate Application

Rate
LIVESTOCK
SPRAY:
Dairy & Beef
Cattle, Sheep,
Goats, Swine,
Horses, and
Poultry (For
swine, do not
ship animals for
slaughter within
5 days of last
treatment).

Horn Flies,
House Flies,
Mosquitoes,
and Gnats

Apply to wet the hair thoroughly, with particular attention to topline, underline,
flanks, withers, and other infested areas. Repeat treatment at intervals of 5 to
12 days for small insect populations or as needed when flies are emerging in
large numbers.

Water 1 part concentrate
in 100 parts water
(1.3 fl ounces per
gallon)

Stable Flies,
Horse Flies,
and Deer
Flies

Apply a quart per adult animal to wet the hair thoroughly with particular attention
to the legs, flanks, barrel, topline, and other body areas commonly attacked by
these flies. Repeat daily as needed.

Water 1 part concentrate
in 100 parts water
(1.3 fl ounces per
gallon)

Face Flies Apply using spray which produces large wetting droplets. Apply to the face of
the animal in the morning before release to pasture. Apply sufficiently to wet the
face but not more than 1.5 ounces per animal. Repeat daily as needed.

Water 1 part concentrate
in 100 parts water
(1.3 fl ounces per
gallon)

Sheep
“ticks” or
keds

Thoroughly wet all portions of the body by dipping or by spraying with sufficient
pressure and with a nozzle adjustment to give penetration of the wool. Treat at
a rate sufficient to wet the animal.

Water 1 part concentrate
in 100 parts water
(1.3 fl ounces per
gallon)

Fleas on
Livestock
(To kill and
to protect
against rein-
festation)

Wet the animal by dipping or spraying Water 1 part concentrate
in 20 parts water
(6.5 fl ounces per
gallon)

AS A SPACE
SPRAY
LIVESTOCK
PREMISES:
Barns, Milking
Parlors, Milk
Rooms, Dairies,
Poultry Houses,
Swine and Live-
stock Housing.
Bakeries, Bev-
erage Plants,
Canneries,
Flour Mills,
Food Process-
ing Plants,
Granaries, In-
dustrial Installa-
tions, Kennels,
Meat Packaging
Plants, Railroad
Cars, Ships’
Holds, Truck
Trailers, Ware-
houses

Fleas,
Mosquitoes,
and Gnats

Apply as a fog or fine mist, directing the spray toward the ceiling and upper cor-
ners until the area is filled with mist, using about 2 ounces per 1000 cubic feet
of space. For best results, close doors and windows before spraying and keep
them closed for ten to fifteen minutes. Vacate the treated area and ventilate
before reoccupying. Repeat treatment daily as needed.

Water 1 part concentrate
in 20 parts water
(6.5 fl ounces per
gallon)

2 ounces
per
1000 cubic
feet

House Flies,
Fruit Flies,
Gnats,
Mosquitoes,
Skipper
Flies,
Wasps, Hor-
nets, Bees,
Black Flies,
Small Flying
Moths.

Apply with mechanical or compressed air equipment (non-thermal) adjusted to
deliver a fine mist. Close doors and windows and shut off ventilating systems.
When using an oil dilution for space spraying extinguish all flames and pilot
lights when applying.
For rapid control of Houseflies, Fruit Flies, Gnats, Mosquitoes, Skipper Flies,
Wasps, Hornets, Bees, Black flies, Small Flying Moths, direct spray at an
upward angle distributing uniformly through the entire area at a rate of 1 ounce
per 1000 cubic feet of space. Keep area closed for at least 10 minutes. Vacate
areas after treatment and ventilate and sweep up dead insects before reoc-
cupying.
For rapid kill of exposed or accessible stages of other insects named on this
label, apply using conventional mechanical or compressed air equipment (non-
thermal) following directions for space spraying.

Oil or
Water

1 part concen-
trate in 20 parts
oil or water (6.5
fl ounces per
gallon)

1 ounce per
1000 cubic
feet

Page 4 of 4 // AL0494

MANUFACTURED BY:
CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS, INC.

159 N. GARDEN AVENUE
ROSELLE, ILLINOIS 60172 U.S.A.

EPA Reg. No.: 8329-67 Lot No.: Marked On Container
EPA Est. No.: Net Contents: Marked on Container

190

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment X



For use only by federal, state, tribal or local government officials responsible for public health or vector control, or by persons certified in
the appropriate category or otherwise authorized by the state or tribal lead pesticide regulatory agency to perform adult mosquito control
applications, or by persons under their direct supervision.

• FOR EFFECTIVE ADULT MOSQUITOES, NON-BITING MIDGE CONTROL AND BLACK FLY CONTROL
•	 FOR USE AS A ULV, THERMAL OR SPACE SPRAY BY AIR AND GROUND APPLICATION TO CONTROL ADULT

MOSQUITOES
•	 APPROVED FOR USE OVER AGRICULTURAL CROPS (INCLUDING THOSE INTENDED FOR HUMAN

CONSUMPTION), PASTURE AND RANGELAND
•	 CAN BE USED UNDILUTED OR DILUTED
•	 FORMULATION ALLOWS DILUTION WITH WATER RATHER THAN OIL
•	 QUICK PERMANENT KNOCKDOWN OF ADULT MOSQUITOES AND OTHER TARGET INSECTS
•	 CONTROLS NON-BITING MIDGES AND NUISANCE FLIES
•	 CONTROLS ADULT MOSQUITOES THAT MAY CARRY WEST NILE, EASTERN EQUINE ENCEPHALITIS, ST. LOUIS

ENCEPHALITIS, AND CHIKUNGUNYA VIRUSES

ACTIVE INGREDIENT:
Etofenprox  (CAS #80844-07-1) ......................... 20%
OTHER INGREDIENTS: ........................................ 80%
TOTAL ........................................................... 100%
Contains 1.48 lbs Etofenprox per gallon

EPA Reg. No. 89459-81       EPA Est. No. 2724-TX-1

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN

WARNING
See additional Precautionary Statements

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS – HAZARDS TO
HUMANS & DOMESTIC ANIMALS – WARNING
Causes substantial but temporary eye injury.  Do
not get in eyes.  Avoid contact with skin or clothing.
Applicators and other handlers must wear long-sleeved
shirt, long pants, socks and shoes.  Repeated exposure
to etofenprox can cause skin irritation.

FIRST AID
If in eyes •	Hold eye open and rinse slowly and

gently with water for 15-20 minutes.
•	Remove contact lenses, if present,

after the first 5 minutes, then continue
rinsing eye.

•	Call a poison control center or doctor
for treatment advice.

(continued)

If on skin •	Take off contaminated clothing.
•	Rinse skin immediately with plenty of

water for 15-20 minutes.
•	Call a poison control center or doctor

for treatment advice.
Have the product container or label with you when
calling a poison control center or doctor or going for
treatment.  You may also contact 1-800-248-7763 for
emergency medical treatment information.

USER SAFETY REQUIREMENTS
Follow manufacturer’s instructions for cleaning/
maintaining PPE.  If no such instructions for washables,
use detergent and hot water.  Keep and wash PPE
separately from other laundry.  Discard clothing and
other absorbent materials that have been drenched or
heavily contaminated with the product’s concentrate.  Do
not reuse them.  Wash thoroughly with soap and water
after handling.  Wash hands before eating, drinking,
chewing gum, using tobacco, or using the toilet.  Remove
clothing immediately if pesticide gets inside.  Then wash
thoroughly and put on clean clothing.

USER SAFETY RECOMMENDATIONS
Users should wash hands before eating, drinking,
chewing gum, using tobacco, or using the toilet.
Users should remove clothing/PPE immediately
after handling this product.  Wash the outside of
gloves before removing.  As soon as possible, wash
thoroughly and change into clean clothing.

E20
Aqua Zenivex™

E20
Aqua Zenivex™

191

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XI



ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS
This pesticide is toxic to aquatic organisms, including fish
and aquatic invertebrates.  Runoff from treated areas or
deposition into bodies of water may be hazardous to fish
and other aquatic organisms.  Do not apply over bodies
of water (lakes, rivers, permanent streams, natural
ponds, commercial fish ponds, swamps, marshes or
estuaries), except when necessary to target areas where
adult mosquitoes are present, and weather conditions
will facilitate movement of applied material away from
water in order to minimize incidental deposition into the
water body.  Do not contaminate bodies of water when
disposing of equipment rinsate or washwaters.
This product is highly toxic to bees exposed to
direct treatment on blooming crops or weeds.  Time
applications to provide the maximum possible interval
between treatment and the next period of bee activity.
Do not apply to blooming crops or weeds when bees are
foraging the treatment area, except when applications
are made to prevent or control a threat to public and/or
animal health determined by a state, tribal, or local health
or vector control agency on the basis of documented
evidence of disease-causing agents in vector mosquitoes
or the occurrence of mosquito-borne disease in animal
or human populations, or if specifically approved by the
state or tribe during a natural disaster recovery effort.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE
It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a
manner inconsistent with its labeling.
READ AND FOLLOW ALL LABEL DIRECTIONS.  Before
making the first application of the season, it is advisable
to consult with the state or tribal agency with primary
responsibility for pesticide regulation to determine if
other regulatory requirements exist.

PRODUCT INFORMATION
Aqua Zenivex™ E20 is an effective insecticide used at
low doses to control adult mosquitoes, non-biting midges,
biting and non-biting flies.  Use Aqua Zenivex™ E20,
either undiluted as Ultra-Low Volume (ULV) or diluted
with water, for the control of pest species in or near
residential, industrial, commercial, urban, recreational
areas, woodlands, golf courses, and other areas where
these pests are a problem.  Aqua Zenivex™ E20 may
be applied over agricultural areas prior to or following
harvest for the control of adult mosquitoes within or
adjacent to these areas.  Apply Aqua Zenivex™ E20
aerially (both fixed and rotary aircraft) for low volume
applications or through mist-blowers, backpack, and
handheld sprayers for ground applications.  Aqua
Zenivex™ E20 will control non-biting midges, black
flies and mosquitoes and can be used as part of a total
integrated pest management program for controlling
disease vectors.  Apply Aqua Zenivex™ E20 at rates
from 0.00175 to 0.00700 pounds of etofenprox per
acre.  Dilute this product with water.  Apply when wind
is > 1 mph.  Do not apply when wind speeds exceed 10

mph.  A temperature inversion is preferable to keep the
fog close to the ground and apply when labeled insects
are most active.
Do not spray more than 0.18 lbs etofenprox per acre per
site per year.  Do not make more than 25 applications
per site per year.  More frequent treatments may be made
to prevent or control a threat to public and/or animal
health determined by a state, tribal, or local health
or vector control agency on the basis of documented
evidence of disease-causing agents in vector mosquitoes
or the occurrence of mosquito-borne disease in animal
or human populations, or if specifically approved by the
state or tribe during a natural disaster recovery effort.

GROUND APPLICATION
Use a vehicle-mounted cold aerosol ULV sprayer to
apply the product.  Direct the spray equipment nozzle to
provide even distribution of the product.  For best results,
apply perpendicular to the wind direction using a swath
width of 300 ft.  Spray equipment must be adjusted so
that the volume median diameter (VMD) is between 7-30
microns (10µ < Dv0.5 < 30µ) and that 90% of the spray
is contained in droplets smaller than 50 microns (Dv0.9
< 50µ).  Directions from the equipment manufacturer
or vendor, pesticide registrant, or test facility using a
laser-based measurement instrument must be used to
adjust equipment to produce acceptable droplet size
spectra.  Application equipment must be tested at least
annually to confirm that nozzle flow rate(s) are properly
calibrated.
The appropriate application rate can be achieved by
altering the dilution rate of Aqua Zenivex™ E20. Refer
to the following chart for examples.

Application
rate pound AI

per acre

Vehicle
Speed
MPH

Flow rates
Undiluted Diluted

1 to 1
Diluted
1 to 2

Diluted
1 to 4.5

Oz/minute Oz/minute Oz/minute Oz/minute

0.00175
10
15
20

0.9
1.4
1.8

1.8
2.7
3.6

2.7
4.1
5.5

5.0
7.6

10.1

0.00350
10
15
20

1.8
2.7
3.6

3.6
5.4
7.2

5.5
8.3

11.0

10.1
15.1
20.2

0.00700
10
15
20

3.6
5.4
7.2

7.2
10.8
14.4

11.0
16.5
22.0

20.2
30.3
40.4

Use the higher label rates when spraying areas where
dense vegetation is present.  Conduct applications when
temperatures are between 50-95° F.
Backpack Sprayer ULV Application: Apply Aqua
Zenivex™ E20 diluted or undiluted through non-thermal
ULV backpack sprayer capable of applying the product
in the 7 to 30 micron range.  Apply product to the area
as evenly as possible.  Apply at the rate of 0.00175 to
0.00700 pounds etofenprox per acre.
Urban ULV Mosquito Control Applications: For control of

192

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XI



resting or flying adult mosquitoes, biting flies and non-
biting midges in areas such as utility tunnels, sewers,
storm drains and catch basins, pipe chases, underground
basements, underground passages, parking decks,
crawl spaces or uninhabited buildings, apply Aqua
Zenivex™ E20 using mechanical foggers, handheld or
truck-mounted ULV equipment, thermal foggers or other
spray equipment suitable for this application.  Apply
Aqua Zenivex™ E20 at rates up to but not exceeding
0.00700 pounds of etofenprox per acre.
Thermal Fogging Application: Apply using a truck, dolly
mounted, handheld, or other thermal fogging equipment.
Following the equipment manufacturer’s instructions,
apply this product at a rate of 0.00175 to 0.00700
pounds etofenprox per acre.  Direct fog to areas where
mosquitoes and other pests are located.  The volume
median diameter (VMD) of droplets produced by
thermal foggers is less than 60 microns (Dv0.5 < 60µ)
and 90% of the spray is contained in droplets smaller
than 100 microns (Dv0.9 < 100µ).

AERIAL APPLICATION
Apply Aqua Zenivex™ E20 aerially, either diluted or
undiluted, by fixed wing or rotary aircraft.  Apply at
the rate of 0.00175 to 0.00700 pounds of etofenprox
per acre.  Apply using ULV equipped and capable
aircraft.  Spray equipment must be adjusted so that the
volume median diameter (VMD) produced is less than
60 microns (Dv0.5 < 60µ) and that 90% of the spray is
contained in droplets smaller than 100 microns (Dv0.9 <
100µ).  Directions from the equipment manufacturer or
vendor, pesticide registrant, or test facility using a wind
tunnel and laser-based measurement instrument must be
used to adjust equipment to produce acceptable droplet
size spectra.  Application equipment must be calibrated
annually to confirm that nozzle flow rate(s) are accurate.
Do not apply Aqua Zenivex™ E20 at altitudes below
100 feet.  Apply at altitudes from 100–300 feet.  Apply
when wind speed on the ground is > 1 mph.  Apply
when labeled insects are most active.  For best results,
use Global Positioning System (GPS) equipped aircraft.
Applications over crops or to areas favoring drift over
crops
Aqua Zenivex™ E20 may be applied over crops
(including row, tree, fruit, citrus, pasture and other areas
where agricultural enterprises take place) or to areas
where drift over cropland could occur.  Aqua Zenivex™
E20 can be applied to these areas by either ground or
aerial application.  Use label rates and follow Directions
For Use as directed in this label.  Applications over
crops or where drift may occur over crops are limited to
4 applications per month to the same site but no more
than two applications within a seven day interval.  Do
not apply more than 0.028 pounds of active ingredient
per month to the same site within a month.  Do not
spray more than 0.18 lbs etofenprox per acre per site
per year.  Do not make more than 25 applications per

site per year.
IN FLORIDA: Aerial applications of this product require
trained personnel to perform industry accepted assays
to monitor resistance formation in targeted mosquitoes.

PESTICIDE STORAGE AND DISPOSAL
Do not contaminate water, food, or feed by storage
or disposal.
Storage and Spill Procedures: Store upright at room
temperature, but do not store at temperatures below
50° F.  Avoid exposure to extreme temperatures.  In
case of spill or leakage, soak up with an absorbent
material such as sand, sawdust, earth, fuller’s earth,
etc.  Dispose of with chemical waste.
Pesticide Disposal: Wastes resulting from the use
of this product must be disposed of on site or at an
approved waste disposal facility.
Container Disposal: Refillable 275 Gallon Totes:
Refillable container.  Refill this container with pesticide
only.  Do not reuse this container for any other purpose.
Cleaning the container before final disposal is the
responsibility of the person disposing of the container.
Cleaning before refilling is the responsibility of the
refiller.  If not refilled, offer for recycling if available,
or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill, or
by incineration.  To clean the container before final
disposal, triple rinse (or equivalent) promptly after
emptying. Triple rinse as follows.  Empty the remaining
contents into application equipment or a mix tank.  Fill
the container ¼ full with water.  Replace and tighten
closures.  Tip container on its side and roll it back and
forth, ensuring at least one complete revolution, for
30 seconds.  Stand the container on its end and tip it
back and forth several times.  Turn the container over
onto its other end and tip it back and forth several
times.  Empty the rinsate into application equipment
or a mix tank or store rinsate for later use or disposal.
Repeat this procedure two more times.

In case of an emergency or for product use information,
call 1-800-248-7763.

To the extent consistent with applicable law, seller makes
no warranty, expressed or implied, concerning the use
of this product other than indicated on the label. Buyer
assumes all risks of use and handling of this material
when such use and handling are contrary to label
instructions.

193

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XI



VEC 16-020

Aqua Zenivex and Zoecon with design are
trademarks of Wellmark International.
©2016 Wellmark International.

May 2016
Schaumburg, IL

Type is at 6 point

Manufactured for:

194

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XI



CS258143B September 23, 2015

Chikungunya Virus:
What you need to know
Chikungunya (pronunciation: \chik-en-gun-ye) is:
� A virus spread through Aedes species mosquito bites. Aedes mosquitoes also spread dengue

and Zika viruses.

� A risk to anyone traveling to a region of the world where chikungunya virus is found.

Global risk
Outbreaks have occurred in parts of Africa, Europe,

Southeast Asia, and islands in the Indian and
Pacific Oceans.

In 2013, chikungunya was found for the first time
in the Americas and has spread to the Caribbean,
South and Central America, and North America.

For information on where chikungunya virus is
found, see: http://www.cdc.gov/chikungunya/geo/.

Traveling? For country-specific travel information
and recommendations, visit www.cdc.gov/travel.

7 days

Signs and symptoms of chikungunya virus disease (chikungunya)
� Common symptoms include fever and severe joint pain. Other symptoms may

include headache, muscle pain, joint swelling, or rash.

� Symptoms usually begin 3—7 days after being bitten by an infected mosquito.

� Most patients will feel better within a week. In some people, the joint pain may
persist for months. Death is rare.

� People at risk for more severe disease include newborns infected around the time
of birth, older adults (≥65 years), and people with medical conditions such as
high blood pressure, diabetes, or heart disease.

7 days

Attachment XII

195



Sick? Could it be chikungunya?

7 days

� See your healthcare provider.

� Your healthcare provider may order tests
to look for chikungunya or similar diseases,
like dengue or Zika.

7 days

www.cdc.gov/chikungunya

� During the first week of infection,
chikungunya virus can be found
in your blood. If a mosquito bites
you, it can become infected and
spread the virus to other people
through bites.

� To help prevent others from
getting sick, protect yourself from
mosquito bites during the first
week of illness.

If you are sick with chikungunya:

Chikungunya is preventable, but not treatable

� No vaccine to prevent or medicine to treat infection is available.

� Mosquitoes that spread chikungunya bite aggressively during the day.
Avoid infection by preventing mosquito bites.

» Use insect repellents. Repellents containing DEET, picaridin, IR3535,
and some oil of lemon eucalyptus or para-menthane-diol products
provide long-lasting protection.

» Use air conditioning or window/door screens.

» Wear long-sleeved shirts and long pants or permethrin-treated
clothing.

» Once a week, empty and scrub, turn over, cover, or throw out
items that hold water, such as tires, buckets, planters, toys, or trash
containers. Check inside and outside your home.

Attachment XII

196



ZIKA BASICS

www.cdc.gov/zika

How Zika Spreads
Zika virus spreads to people primarily through the bite of an infected Aedes
species mosquito (Ae. aegypti and Ae. albopictus). The mosquitoes that spread
Zika can bite at day and night.

Zika virus can also spread

• During sex with a person who has Zika to his or her sex partners.

• From a pregnant woman to her fetus during pregnancy
or around the time of birth.

• Through blood transfusion (likely but not confirmed).

Visit our Areas with Risk of Zika

webpage to find out where Zika is

spreading.

Zika Symptoms
Many people infected with Zika won’t have symptoms or
will only have mild symptoms. The most common symptoms are fever, rash,
headache, joint pain, red eyes, and muscle pain. Symptoms can
last for several days to a week. People usually don’t get sick enough to go to the
hospital, and they very rarely die of Zika. Once a person has been infected with
Zika, they are likely to be protected from future infections.

August 21, 2018

Fever

Red eyes

Joint pain

Rash

Muscle pain

Headache

CS289371-C

ZIKA BASICS AND HOW TO
PROTECT YOURSELF

197

http://www.cdc.gov/zika
https://www.cdc.gov/zika/geo/
jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XIII



Why Zika is Risky for Some People
Zika infection during pregnancy can microcephal yand other birth defects.
Microcephaly is a birth defect in which a baby’s head is smaller than expected when
compared to babies of the same sex and age. There have also been increased reports
of Guillain-Barré syndrome, an uncommon sickness of the nervous system, in areas
affected by Zika.

Microcephaly

How to Prevent Zika
There is no vaccine to prevent Zika. The best way to prevent diseases spread by
mosquitoes is to protect yourself and your family from mosquito bites and from
getting Zika through sex.. Here’s how:

• Wear long-sleeved shirts and long pants.

• Stay in places with air conditioning and window and door screens to keep
mosquitoes outside.

• Take steps to control mosquitoes inside and outside your home.

• Treat your clothing and gear with permethrin or buy pre-treated items.

• Use Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-registered insect repellents.
Always follow the product label instructions.

• When used as directed, these insect repellents are proven safe and effective
even for pregnant and breastfeeding women.

• Do not use insect repellents on babies younger than 2 months old.

• Mosquito netting can be used to cover babies younger than 2 months old
in carriers, strollers, or cribs to protect them from mosquito bites.

• Do not use products containing oil of lemon eucalyptus or
para-menthane-diol on children younger than 3 years old.

• Sleep under a mosquito bed net if air conditioned or screened rooms are not
available or if sleeping outdoors.

• Prevent sexual transmission of Zika by using condoms or not having sex.

What to Do if You Have Zika
There is no specific medicine to treat Zika. Treat the symptoms:

• Get plenty of rest.

• Drink fluids to prevent dehydration.

• Take medicine such as acetaminophen to reduce fever and pain.

• Do not take aspirin or other non-steroidal anti-inflammatory drugs.

• If you are taking medicine for another medical condition, talk to
your healthcare provider before taking additional medication.

To help prevent others from getting sick, strictly follow steps to
prevent mosquito bites during the first week of illness.

www.cdc.gov/zika

ZIKA BASICS

198

http://www.cdc.gov/zika/prevention/controlling-mosquitoes-at-home.html
https://www.epa.gov/insect-repellents/find-insect-repellent-right-you
http://www.cdc.gov/zika/prevention/protect-yourself-during-sex.html
http://www.cdc.gov/zika
jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XIII



WHAT WE KNOW ABOUT ZIKA
• Zika is a viral disease

spread to people mostly
through the bite of an
infected mosquito. It is
transmitted primarily by
the yellow fever mosquito
(Aedes aegypti). The Asian tiger
mosquito (Aedes albopictus), which is common in
Northern Virginia, can also spread the virus. These are
both aggressive, daytime-biting mosquitoes.

• There is a risk of Zika being imported into Virginia
and being transmitted by local mosquitoes.

• Zika can be passed through sex from a person who
has Zika to his or her partners even if the infected
person does not have symptoms.

• Zika may be transmitted through blood transfusions.
• Zika can pass from a pregnant woman to her fetus.
• Infection with Zika during pregnancy can cause

birth defects in babies, including microcephaly
(a condition in which a baby’s head is smaller than
expected).

• Pregnant women should not travel to areas with
active Zika transmission.

• There is no vaccine or medicine for Zika.
• Based on information about similar infections, once a

person has been infected with Zika, he or she is likely
to be protected from future Zika virus infections.

• Local mosquito-borne Zika virus transmission has
been reported in the continental United States.

ZIKA: What you need to know.

(Aedes albopictus, or Asian tiger mosquito,
is common in Northern Virginia.)

SYMPTOMS OF ZIKA
Most people with Zika won’t even know they have it.
The illness is usually mild with symptoms lasting for
several days to a week.
The most common symptoms of Zika are fever,
rash, joint pain and conjunctivitis (red eyes). Other
symptoms include muscle pain and headache. If you
suspect you may be infected with Zika, contact your
medical practitioner, especially if pregnant.  Even if you
do not feel sick, take steps to prevent mosquito bites for
three weeks by staying indoors or wearing protective
clothing and insect repellent. This will help prevent
mosquitoes from biting you and spreading the virus to
others in the community.

DO YOUR PART FROM THE START:
Prevent & Protect Against Mosquito Bites!

Control Mosquitoes in Your Yard
• Aedes mosquitoes lay eggs in containers. To

prevent mosquitoes in your yard, eliminate
standing water weekly. Tip and toss water
from containers like tires, buckets, flower pots,
drain pipes, tarps,
bird baths, toys, etc.
Scrub the inside of
containers, discard
them or place
indoors.

• If you cannot dump water from a container, treat
it with a larvicide like Bacillus thuringiensis var.
israelensis (follow label instructions).

• If mosquitoes are biting, use insecticides in
your yard to control them. Treat areas where
they rest, such as dense vegetation or ground
cover (follow label instructions).

Prevent Mosquito Bites
• Use EPA-registered insect repellents

containing DEET, picaridin, oil of lemon
eucalyptus or IR3535 (follow label instructions).

• Cover exposed skin. Wear light-colored, long-
sleeved shirts and long pants.

• Treat clothing with permethrin. Treated
clothing remains protective after multiple
washings. Never apply permethrin to skin (follow
label instructions).

• Keep window and door screens in good repair
to keep mosquitoes out.

RESOURCES
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/hd/westnile/zika-virus.htm
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/zika/
https://www.cdc.gov/zika/

Fairfax County Health Department
A Fairfax County, Va., publication. Updated Feb. 2017. To request this information in
an alternate format, please call the Health Department at 703-246-2411, TTY 711.

199

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/hd/westnile/zika-virus.htm
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/zika/
https://www.cdc.gov/zika/
jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XIV



CS261360-A December 4, 2015

7 days

Dengue Virus:
What you need to know
Dengue is:
� A virus spread through mosquito bites. Aedes mosquitoes also spread chikungunya and Zika viruses.

� A risk to anyone traveling to a tropical or subtropical region of the world where dengue virus is found.

Global risk
Each year, an estimated 390 million people are infected.

Outbreaks have occurred in parts of Southeast Asia,
the Western Pacific, the Eastern Mediterranean, the
Americas, the Caribbean, and Africa.

Forty percent of the world’s population lives in
areas at risk for dengue.

Dengue outbreaks have occurred in the United
States where Aedes mosquitoes are found.

Traveling? For country-specific travel information
and recommendations, visit www.cdc.gov/travel.

Signs and symptoms of dengue
� Most people infected have mild or no symptoms. About 1 in 4 people infected with

dengue will get sick. Mild symptoms of dengue may be confused with other illnesses
that cause fever and flu-like illness. Most people will recover after about one week.

� The most common symptoms of dengue are fever and one or more of the following
symptoms: headache; eye pain (typically behind the eyes); muscle, joint, or bone pain; rash;
nausea and vomiting; or unusual bleeding (nose or gum bleed, small red spots under the
skin, or unusual bruising).

� Severe dengue can result in shock, internal bleeding, and even death.

» Warning signs: Watch for signs and symptoms of severe dengue to develop 24–48
hours after fever goes away.

» If you or a family member develops any of the these warning signs, go to a local
clinic or emergency room immediately: Severe stomach pain or vomiting (at least 3
vomiting episodes within 24 hours); bleeding from the nose or gums; vomiting blood or
blood in the stool; drowsiness or irritability; pale, cold, or clammy skin; difficulty breathing.

200

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XV



7 days

Sick? Could it be dengue?

� See your healthcare provider.

� Your healthcare provider may order tests to look for
dengue or similar diseases, like chikungunya or Zika.

Dengue is preventable, but not treatable

� No vaccine to prevent, or medicine to treat, infection is available.

� Mosquitoes that spread dengue bite during the day. Avoid infection
by preventing mosquito bites.

� Use insect repellents. Repellents containing DEET, picaridin, IR3535,
and some oil of lemon eucalyptus or para-menthane-diol products
provide long-lasting protection.

� Use air conditioning or window/door screens.

� Wear long-sleeved shirts and long pants or permethrin-treated clothing.

� Once a week, empty and scrub, turn over, cover, or throw out items that
hold water, such as tires, buckets, planters, toys, or trash containers.
Check inside and outside your home.

If you are sick with dengue:

� Take acetaminophen or paracetamol to control fever and relieve
pain. Do not take aspirin or ibuprofen!

� Get plenty of rest and drink fluids to prevent dehydration.

� During the first week of infection, dengue virus can be found in your
blood. If a mosquito bites you, it can become infected and spread
the virus to other people through bites.

� To help prevent others from getting sick, protect yourself from
mosquito bites during the first week of illness.

� Rest in a screened or air-conditioned room or under a bed net while
you have a fever.

www.cdc.gov/dengue

201

http://www.cdc.gov/chikungunya
jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XV



287706-A January 9, 2018

Understanding Tick Bites
and Lyme Disease

How to prevent tick bites

Ticks can spread disease,
including Lyme disease.

Protect yourself:

• Use Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-
registered insect repellents containing DEET,
picaridin, IR3535, oil of lemon eucalyptus,
para-menthane-diol, or 2-undecanone.
Always follow product instructions.

• Wear clothing treated with permethrin.

• Shower as soon as possible after spending
time outdoors.

• Check for ticks daily. Ticks can hide under
the armpits, behind the knees, in the hair,
and in the groin.

• Tumble clothes in a dryer on high heat for
10 minutes to kill ticks on dry clothing after
you come indoors. If the clothes are damp,
additional time may be needed.

How to remove a tick

1. Use fine-tipped tweezers to grasp the tick
as close to the skin’s surface as possible.

2. Pull upward with steady, even pressure to
remove the tick. Avoid twisting or jerking.

3. Clean the bite area and your hands with
rubbing alcohol or soap and water.

Notes:

• Remove the tick as soon as possible
to reduce your chances of getting an
infection from the tick bite.

• Don’t use nail polish, petroleum jelly, or
a hot match to make the tick detach.

• If tick mouthparts remain in the skin,
leave them alone. In most cases, they
will fall out in a few days.

202

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XVI



Page 2 of 2

When to see your healthcare provider
If you develop a rash, fever, exhaustion, or joint and muscle
aches within several weeks of removing a tick or spending time
in tick habitat, see your healthcare provider. Be sure to mention
your recent tick bite and when it happened, or that you’ve
spent time in places where ticks may live.

If left untreated, Lyme disease can affect the joints, heart, or
nervous system.

Antibiotics treat Lyme disease
People treated with antibiotics in the early stages of Lyme
disease usually recover rapidly and completely. The antibiotics
most commonly used to treat Lyme disease include:
doxycycline, amoxicillin, or cefuroxime axetil.

Looking ahead to recovery
Rest and take antibiotics as prescribed. Recovery may take
several weeks or longer.

Some people wonder if there is a test to confirm that they are
cured, but there is no such test. Retesting for Lyme disease is
not recommended because blood tests might be positive for
months or years after you have been treated. A positive test
doesn’t mean you are still infected. It simply means that your
immune system remembers your infection.

You can get Lyme disease again if you are bitten by another
infected tick, so protect yourself from tick bites.

For more information see www.cdc.gov/Lyme
and www.cdc.gov/Ticks

Facial paralysis.

Bull’s eye rash on the back.

Arthritic knee.

203

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XVI



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

CLOSED SESSION:

(a) Discussion or consideration of personnel matters pursuant to Virginia Code
§ 2.2-3711(A) (1).

(b) Discussion or consideration of the acquisition of real property for a public
purpose, or of the disposition of publicly held real property, where discussion in
an open meeting would adversely affect the bargaining position or negotiating
strategy of the public body, pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2-3711(A) (3).

(c) Consultation with legal counsel and briefings by staff members or consultants
pertaining to actual or probable litigation, and consultation with legal counsel
regarding specific legal matters requiring the provision of legal advice by such
counsel pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2-3711(A) (7).

1. Jonate Williams v. Fairfax County, Case No. 1:21-cv-00598 (E.D.Va.)

2. Peter Massaro v. Fairfax County Police Department and Fairfax County, Case
No. 1:20-cv-00929 (E.D. Va.)

3. Jonathan L. Kaminski v. Fairfax County, Virginia, and William E. Hauda, II, M.D.,
Case No. CL-2019-0016952 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.)

4. Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County and William Hicks, Director of the Fairfax
County Department of Land Development Services v. Adolfo Parina Sandi, Case
No. CL-2021-0007932 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Providence District)

5. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia
v. Mark Steven Moratzka and Pamela J. Moratzka, Case No. GV22-001884 (Fx.
Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Braddock District)

6. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia
v. Robert Sexton, Case No. GV22-002252 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Braddock
District)

7. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia,
and Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Masoud
Aboughaddareh and Golnaz Aboughaddareh, Case No. CL-2022-0001785 (Fx.
Co. Cir. Ct.) (Dranesville District)

8. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Kurt Adam Janssen,
Case No. GV22-002249 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Dranesville District)

9. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Chuanhao Jin and
Yanguang Jin, Case No. CL-2022-0001856 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Hunter Mill District)

204



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022
Page 2

10. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Kwangsoon Kim and
Jeong Won Kim, Case No. GV22-015897 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Hunter Mill
District)

11. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Anna Sara Lutz, Case
No. CL-2022-0001573 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Lee District)

12. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Carlton Wayne Powell,
Case No. CL-2022-0001858 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Lee District)

13. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Diep T. do and Quang M.
Do, Case No. GV22-002246 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Lee District)

14. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Dataguru, LLC, Case No.
GV22-001129 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Lee District)

15. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Karem Vanessa Ibanez
Padilla, Case No. GV22-001885 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Lee District)

16. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Hien Phong Dong,
Case No. CL-2022-0001397 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mason District)

17. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Salvador Gutarra Juarez
and Aurora Mariela Gutarra, Case No. CL-2022-0001863 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.)
(Mason District)

18. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Markham Management,
LLC and Hanshin Inc., d/b/a Hanshin Pocha, Case No. GV22-001887 (Fx. Co.
Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Mason District)

19. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Brett Holleman, Case
No. CL-2022-0009992 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Providence District)

20. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Ariel Ward and Paul
Bruce Ward II, Case No. GV21-001886 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Providence
District)

21. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Giles Group LLC, Case
No. GV22-002001 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Providence District)

22. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator and Elizabeth Perry,
Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. William M.
O’Rourke and Dorothy J. Z. O’Rourke, Case No. CL-2021-0013479 (Fx. Co. Cir.
Ct.) (Sully District)

205



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022
Page 3

23. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia,
and Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Nicholas A.
Nikzad and Pamela L. Nikzad, Case No. CL-2022-0001864 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.)
(Sully District)

24. Jay Riat, Building Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Parke Long Business
Center, LLC, Case No. GV22-002247 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Sully District)

206



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

4:00 p.m.

Public Hearing on SE 2021-HM-009 (Federal Realty OP, LP, formerly known as Federal
Realty Investment Trust) to Permit a Freestanding Restaurant with Drive-Through in the
Highway Corridor and Sign Control Overlay Districts, Located on Approximately 1.38
Acres of Land Zoned C-7 (Hunter Mill District)

This property is located at 8365 and 8371 Leesburg Pike, Vienna, 22180. Tax Map 29-3 ((1))
36C2 (pt.) and 36D (pt.).

On February 22, 2022, the Board of Supervisors deferred this public hearing to March 8,
2022, at 4:00 p.m.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On January 12, 2022, the Planning Commission voted 11-0 (Commissioner Bennett was absent
from the meeting) to recommend to the Board of Supervisors the following actions:

∑ Approval of SE 2021-HM-009, subject to the proposed development conditions dated
January 10, 2022; and

∑ Modification of Subsection 2103.7.B(B) of the Zoning Ordinance on the 40-foot required
front yard setback in the C-7 District to that shown in the SE Plat.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Additional information available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

Planning Commission Meetings Video Archive available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/cableconsumer/channel-16/planning-commission-
meetings-video-archives

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Development
(DPD)
Alexis Robinson, Planner, DPD

207

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fcableconsumer%2Fchannel-16%2Fplanning-commission-meetings-video-archives&data=04%7C01%7CSara.Girello%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C0625ff0df94144d4e9b408d99fca9e43%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637716514846132958%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FnQP10iR%2BvjuzaoEVyxIy2zeSoKNJMWmCT2Y4qj6yjE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fairfaxcounty.gov%2Fcableconsumer%2Fchannel-16%2Fplanning-commission-meetings-video-archives&data=04%7C01%7CSara.Girello%40fairfaxcounty.gov%7C0625ff0df94144d4e9b408d99fca9e43%7Ca26156cb5d6f41729d7d934eb0a7b275%7C0%7C0%7C637716514846132958%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FnQP10iR%2BvjuzaoEVyxIy2zeSoKNJMWmCT2Y4qj6yjE%3D&reserved=0


Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

4:00 p.m.

Public Hearing on PCA/CDPA 2017-SU-011 (DD South Parking LC) to Amend the
Proffers and Conceptual Development Plan for Part of RZ 2017-SU-011, Previously
Approved for Office, to Modify Proffers and Site Design with a Floor Area Ratio of 1.25
to Permit a Support Building, Located on Approximately 11.92 Acres of Land Zoned
PDC, HD and WS (Sully District)

This property is located E. of Sully Rd., W. of Centreville Rd., and S. of Air and Space
Museum Pkwy. Tax Map 34-2 ((1)) 2C2 (pt.), 2D2 (pt.) and 2E1 (pt.).

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On January 26, 2022, the Planning Commission voted 12-0 to recommend to the Board
of Supervisors the following actions:

∑ Approval of PCA 2017-SU-011 and the associated CDPA, subject to the
execution of proffered conditions consistent with those dated January 10, 2022,
with a revision to Proffer 22;

∑ Reaffirmation of a modification of the Zoning Ordinance to permit an increase in
fence height to a maximum height of nine feet around the perimeter of the
property to provide security for the proposed tenant;

∑ Reaffirmation of a modification of the Zoning Ordinance to permit the transitional
screening as shown on the previously approved CDP/FDP to satisfy the
requirements along the eastern boundary and a portion of the southern
boundary;

∑ Reaffirmation of a modification of the Zoning Ordinance to permit the barriers as
shown on the previously approved CDP/FDP to satisfy the requirements along
the southern property line and a portion of the eastern and western property
lines;

∑ Reaffirmation of a waiver of the Countywide Trails Plan recommendation for a
major paved trail along the south side of the abandoned Barnsfield Road;

∑ Reaffirmation of a modification of the Zoning Ordinance in favor of the nine-foot
security fencing to be located around the perimeter of the property as shown on
the previously approved CDP/FDP; and

208



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

∑ Modification of the Zoning Ordinance and waiver of the PFM to permit the interior
parking lot landscaping as shown on the CDPA/FDPA.

In a related action, the Planning Commission voted 12-0 to approve FDPA 2017-SU-
011, subject to the proposed development conditions dated January 11, 2022.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Additional information available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

Planning Commission Meetings Video Archive available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/cableconsumer/channel-16/planning-commission-
meetings-video-archives

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Development
(DPD)
Alexis Robinson, Planner, DPD

209

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/cableconsumer/channel-16/planning-commission-meetings-video-archives
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/cableconsumer/channel-16/planning-commission-meetings-video-archives


Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

4:00 p.m.

Public Hearing on RZ 2021-BR-009 (Sekas Homes, Ltd.) to Rezone from R-1 and WS
to R-2 (Cluster) and WS to Permit Single-Family Detached Dwelling Units at a Density
of 1.69 Dwelling Units per Acre, Located on Approximately 6.51 Acres of Land
(Braddock District)

This property is located on the W. side of McKenzie Ave. approx. 840 ft. S. of Lee Hwy. Tax
Map 56-4 ((1)) 1, 2, 3 and 4.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On February 2, 2022, the Planning Commission voted 12-0 to recommend to the Board of
Supervisors approval of RZ 2021-BR-009, subject to the execution of proffered conditions
consistent with those dated February 1, 2022.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Additional information available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

Planning Commission Meetings Video Archive available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/cableconsumer/channel-16/planning-commission-
meetings-video-archives

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Development
(DPD)
Zach Fountain, Planner, DPD

210

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/cableconsumer/channel-16/planning-commission-meetings-video-archives
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/cableconsumer/channel-16/planning-commission-meetings-video-archives


Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

4:00 p.m.

Public Hearing to Consider an Ordinance to Amend and Readopt Fairfax County Code
Sections 7-2-4 through 7-2-13 in Response to the 2021 Decennial Redistricting, to
Adjust Certain Election Precinct Boundaries, Create New Election Precincts, and
Establish Polling Places for Those New Precincts in the Braddock, Hunter Mill,
Dranesville, Lee, Mason, Mount Vernon, Providence, Springfield, and Sully Districts;
Consolidate the Danbury and Kings Park Precincts in the Braddock District; and
Relocate the Polling Places for the Chesterbrook Precinct in the Dranesville District and
the Army Precinct in the Mount Vernon District

ISSUE:
Public Hearing to consider an ordinance that proposes to amend and readopt Fairfax
County Code §§ 7-2-4 through 7-2-13 in response to the 2021 decennial redistricting, to
adjust certain election precinct boundaries, create new election precincts, and establish
polling places for those new precincts in the Braddock, Hunter Mill, Dranesville, Lee,
Mason, Mount Vernon, Providence, Springfield, and Sully Districts; consolidate the
Danbury and Kings Park Precincts in the Braddock District; and relocate the polling
places for the Chesterbrook Precinct in the Dranesville District and the Army precinct in
the Mount Vernon District.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends adoption of the proposed ordinance and resolution.

TIMING:
On February 22, 2022, the Board authorized a public hearing to be held on March 8,
2022, at 4:00 p.m. to consider this ordinance and resolution.  Board action on March 8,
2022, will provide time to submit a request for a Certification of No Objection to the
Virginia Attorney General before making changes to voters records and to notify voters
affected by these changes in advance of the next election, which is currently set for
Tuesday, June 21, 2022.

BACKGROUND:
Following the 2021 decennial census, the boundary lines of local magisterial, Virginia
House of Delegates, State Senate, and Congressional election districts were redrawn to
reflect changes in population distribution, as required by Virginia Code §§ 24.2-302.2
through 304.3.  The Board adopted its plan for Fairfax County’s magisterial districts on
December 7, 2021, and received a Certification of No Objection from the Virginia

211



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

Attorney General for that plan on January 10, 2022.  Applying a process approved by
constitutional amendment in 2020, the Virginia Supreme Court issued an order
approving and adopting a plan for House of Delegates, State Senate, and
Congressional districts on December 28, 2021.

The year prior to redistricting, the General Assembly amended Virginia Code
§ 24.2-307, prohibiting the use of “split precincts” except in very limited cases,
specifically where creating a precinct with less than 100 voters could not be avoided.
Virginia Code § 24.2-307 also bars the establishment of precincts with more than 5,000
registered voters.  Prior to the 2020 amendments, a single precinct could serve voters
residing in two different legislative districts, such that voters received different ballots
depending on the district in which their home resided.  Under the revised statute and
unless a waiver is granted by the Virginia Department of Elections (“ELECT”), the
different portions of such a “split precinct” must be divided into separate precincts
and/or combined with other, adjacent precincts, so that all voters in each resulting
precinct reside in the same magisterial, State and Congressional districts.

The new State and Congressional districts established by the Virginia Supreme Court
created numerous split precincts in the County.  All of the split precincts must be
eliminated before the June 21 primary election. The only exceptions to elimination of the
split precincts under the proposed plan are four areas containing no registered voters
that cannot be joined with adjacent precincts.  The proposed plan includes seeking
ELECT waivers to integrate those four areas into adjacent precincts.

The Electoral Board and the Office of Elections have been developing a plan to resolve
the new split precincts since early January, with the goal of completing the process
sufficiently in advance of the June primary to notify all affected voters as required.
However, on February 1, 2022, ELECT notified all jurisdictions in the Commonwealth
that the process of eliminating split precincts resulting from redistricting, including entry
of all the changes into Virginia’s computerized voter registration and election information
system (“VERIS”), must be completed no later March 21, 2022.  Further, ELECT will not
grant local election offices access to make the necessary changes in VERIS until their
governing bodies have adopted an ordinance reflecting the changes and the ordinance
has satisfied Virginia Code § 24.2-129.

Virginia Code § 24.2-129 requires that certain “covered practices” go through either a
statutorily specified public comment process or receive a Certification of No Objection
from the Attorney General before the practices can be given effect.  The public
comment process takes a minimum of 75 days to complete, while the Attorney General
process takes a maximum of 60 days to complete. When the County sought a
Certification of No Objection for its redistricting ordinance, the certification was issued in
28 days.

212



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

Among the “covered practices” identified are any changes to precincts that consolidate,
relocate, or reduce the number of polling places in the County.  As is detailed in the
attachments to this Board Item, the elimination of split precincts results in consolidation,
relocation, and elimination of polling places, as well as revised precinct boundaries for
many, but not all, County precincts.

As a result, the Board must first adopt an ordinance making the boundary and polling
place changes required by redistricting.  After the Board adopts the ordinance, the
County Attorney will file a request for a Certification of No Objection with the Virginia
Attorney General, in accordance with Virginia Code § 24.2-129(D).

In response to the March 21 deadline, the Office of Elections expedited its development
of a plan to resolve the County’s split precincts. The proposed plan reflected in the
attached summary, descriptions, maps, and draft ordinance revises precinct boundaries
and polling places to eliminate split precincts created by the 2021 redistricting.  The
proposed plan also relocates two polling places due to building closures at existing
precincts and reduces the size of 7 larger precincts by sub-dividing them.  Finally, the
proposed plan recommends seeking a waiver to establish four split precincts to
incorporate small areas of land that currently have no registered voters.  Written
descriptions of the changes proposed can be found at Attachment 2.  Descriptions and
maps detailing the results of the proposed changes can be found at Attachment 3.

The Office of Elections used the following guidelines in developing the proposed plan:
(1) Disrupt the fewest voters possible; (2) Ensure that affected precinct boundaries and
polling places meet all legal requirements, including those for location and accessibility;
(3) Confirm that polling places have adequate facilities to accommodate voters,
including parking; and (4) Minimize the number of extremely small or extremely large
precincts.

Applying those guidelines and despite the extensive adjustments required due to state
and Congressional redistricting, approximately 29,000 voters, or less than 4% of
registered voters in the County, will have their polling place affected by the proposed
plan. The proposed plan also kept approximately 87,000 voters affected by redistricting
in their same polling place.

FISCAL IMPACT:
One-time cost of $501,840 in 2022.
Annual cost of $54,400.

213



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1: Virginia Code Pertaining to Election Precincts and Polling Places
Attachment 2: Summary of Proposed Changes
Attachment 3: Descriptions and Maps of Proposed Changes
Attachment 4: Proposed Ordinance, redline
Attachment 5: Proposed Ordinance, clean
Attachment 6: Resolution to Apply for Split Precinct Waivers under Va. Code § 24.2-307
Attachment 7: Fairfax County Re-Precincting, Public Hearing Presentation

STAFF:
Scott O. Konopasek, General Registrar and Director of Elections
Beth Dixon Methfessel, Clerk to the Fairfax County Electoral Board
Katherine K. Hanley, Secretary, Fairfax County Electoral Board

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Martin R. Desjardins, Assistant County Attorney

214



Attachment 1

1

§ 24.2-305. Composition of election districts and precincts.

A. Each election district and precinct shall be composed of compact and contiguous territory and

shall have clearly defined and clearly observable boundaries.

B. A "clearly observable boundary" shall include (i) any named road or street, (ii) any road or

highway which is a part of the federal, primary, or secondary state highway system, (iii) any

river, stream, or drainage feature shown as a polygon boundary on the TIGER/line files of the

United States Bureau of the Census, or (iv) any other natural or constructed or erected permanent

physical feature which is shown on an official map issued by the Virginia Department of

Transportation, on a United States Geological Survey topographical map, or as a polygon

boundary on the TIGER/line files of the United States Bureau of the Census. No property line or

subdivision boundary shall be deemed to be a clearly observable boundary unless it is marked by

a permanent physical feature that is shown on an official map issued by the Virginia Department

of Transportation, on a United States Geological Survey topographical map, or as a polygon

boundary on the TIGER/line files of the United States Bureau of the Census.

§ 24.2-307. Requirements for county and city precincts.

The governing body of each county and city shall establish by ordinance as many precincts as it

deems necessary. Each governing body is authorized to increase or decrease the number of

precincts and alter precinct boundaries subject to the requirements of this chapter.

At the time any precinct is established, it shall have no more than 5,000 registered voters. The

general registrar shall notify the governing body whenever the number of voters who voted in a

precinct in an election for President of the United States exceeds 4,000. Within six months of

receiving the notice, the governing body shall proceed to revise the precinct boundaries, and any

newly established or redrawn precinct shall have no more than 5,000 registered voters.

At the time any precinct is established, each precinct in a county shall have no fewer than 100

registered voters and each precinct in a city shall have no fewer than 500 registered voters.

Each precinct shall be wholly contained within a single congressional district, Senate district,

House of Delegates district, and election district used for the election of one or more members of

the governing body or school board for the county or city. In each year ending in one, the

governing body of each county and city shall establish the precinct boundaries to be consistent

with any congressional district, Senate district, House of Delegates district, and local election

district that was adopted by the appropriate authority by June 15 of that year. If congressional

districts, Senate districts, House of Delegates districts, or local election districts have not been

adopted by the appropriate authority by June 15 of a year ending in one, the governing body may

use the congressional districts, Senate districts, House of Delegates districts, or local election

districts as such districts existed on June 15 of that year as the basis for establishing the precinct

boundaries to be used for the elections to be held in November of that year. Such governing body

shall establish precinct boundaries to be consistent with any subsequent changes to the

congressional districts, Senate districts, House of Delegates districts, or local election districts. If

a governing body is unable to establish a precinct with the minimum number of registered voters

without splitting the precinct between two or more congressional districts, Senate districts,

215



Attachment 1

2

House of Delegates districts, or local election districts, it shall apply to the State Board for a

waiver to administer a split precinct. The State Board may grant the waiver or direct the

governing body to establish a precinct with fewer than the minimum number of registered voters

as permitted by § 24.2-309. A governing body granted a waiver to administer a split precinct or

directed to establish a precinct with fewer than the minimum number of registered voters may

use such a precinct for any election held that year.

The governing body shall establish by ordinance one polling place for each precinct.

§ 24.2-310. Requirements for polling places.

A. The polling place for each precinct shall be located within the county or city and either within

the precinct or within one mile of the precinct boundary. The polling place for a county precinct

may be located within a city (i) if the city is wholly contained within the county election district

served by the precinct or (ii) if the city is wholly contained within the county and the polling

place is located on property owned by the county. The polling place for a town precinct may be

located within one mile of the precinct and town boundary. For town elections held in

November, the town shall use the polling places established by the county for its elections.

B. The governing body of each county, city, and town shall provide funds to enable the general

registrar to provide adequate facilities at each polling place for the conduct of elections. Each

polling place shall be located in a public building whenever practicable. If more than one polling

place is located in the same building, each polling place shall be located in a separate room or

separate and defined space.

C. Polling places shall be accessible to qualified voters as required by the provisions of the

Virginians with Disabilities Act (§ 51.5-1 et seq.), the Voting Accessibility for the Elderly and

Handicapped Act (52 U.S.C. § 20101 et seq.), and the Americans with Disabilities Act relating to

public services (42 U.S.C. § 12131 et seq.). The State Board shall provide instructions to the

local electoral boards and general registrars to assist the localities in complying with the

requirements of the Acts.

D. If an emergency makes a polling place unusable or inaccessible, the electoral board or the

general registrar shall provide an alternative polling place and give notice of the change in

polling place, including to all candidates, or such candidate's campaign, appearing on the ballot

to be voted at the alternative polling place, subject to the prior approval of the State Board. The

general registrar shall provide notice to the voters appropriate to the circumstances of the

emergency. For the purposes of this subsection, an "emergency" means a rare and unforeseen

combination of circumstances, or the resulting state, that calls for immediate action.

E. It shall be permissible to distribute campaign materials on the election day on the property on

which a polling place is located and outside of the building containing the room where the

election is conducted except as specifically prohibited by law including, without limitation, the

prohibitions of § 24.2-604 and the establishment of the "Prohibited Area" within 40 feet of any

entrance to the polling place. However, and notwithstanding the provisions of clause (i) of

subsection A of § 24.2-604, and upon the approval of the local electoral board, campaign

216

https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-309/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/51.5-1/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-604/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-604/


Attachment 1

3

materials may be distributed outside the polling place and inside the structure where the election

is conducted, provided that the "Prohibited Area" (i) includes the area within the structure that is

beyond 40 feet of any entrance to the polling place and the area within the structure that is within

40 feet of any entrance to the room where the election is conducted and (ii) is maintained and

enforced as provided in § 24.2-604. The local electoral board may approve campaigning

activities inside the building where the election is conducted when an entrance to the building is

from an adjoining building, or if establishing the 40-foot prohibited area outside the polling place

would hinder or delay a qualified voter from entering or leaving the building.

F. Any local government, local electoral board, or the State Board may make monetary grants to

any non-governmental entity furnishing facilities under the provisions of § 24.2-307 or 24.2-308

for use as a polling place. Such grants shall be made for the sole purpose of meeting the

accessibility requirements of this section. Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to

obligate any local government, local electoral board, or the State Board to appropriate funds to

any non-governmental entity.

§ 24.2-310.1. Polling places; additional requirement.

The requirement stated in this section shall be in addition to requirements stated in §§ 24.2-307,

24.2-308, and 24.2-310, including the requirement that polling places be located in public

buildings whenever practical. No polling place shall be located in a building which serves

primarily as the headquarters, office, or assembly building for any private organization, other

than an organization of a civic, educational, religious, charitable, historical, patriotic, cultural, or

similar nature, unless the State Board has approved the use of the building because no other

building meeting the accessibility requirements of this title is available.

217

http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-604/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-307/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-308/
http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+24.2-307
http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+24.2-308
http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+24.2-310


ATTACHMENT 2

1

Summary of

Proposed Changes

February 2022

Fairfax County Office of Elections

Table of Contents

Overview ....................................................................................................................................................... 2

100s – BRADDOCK DISTRICT ......................................................................................................................... 3

200s – HUNTER MILL DISTRICT ...................................................................................................................11

300s – DRANESVILLE DISTRICT....................................................................................................................18

400s – LEE DISTRICT ....................................................................................................................................21

500s – MASON DISTRICT.............................................................................................................................28

600s – MOUNT VERNON DISTRICT .............................................................................................................38

700s – PROVIDENCE DISTRICT ....................................................................................................................47

800s – SPRINGFIELD DISTRICT.....................................................................................................................51

900s – SULLY DISTRICT ................................................................................................................................61

List of all Fairfax County precincts and polling places, as proposed...........................................................72

218



ATTACHMENT 2

2

Overview

As a result of the 2020 census and subsequent adoption of new congressional district, Senate district,

and House of Delegate districts lines as drawn by the special masters for the Supreme Court of Virginia,

local governing bodies were required to eliminate any resulting split precincts as required by Virginia

Code 24.2-307; each precinct must now be wholly contained within a single congressional, state senate,

delegate, and magisterial district.

In Fairfax County, 54 precincts were directly split by the new district lines implemented by the Supreme

Court of Virginia and more than 100 precincts were impacted as a result of the required changes. The

proposed changes herein include creating new precincts with an established polling place, or merging

and consolidating, where possible, any of the split precinct parts into a contiguous precinct with the

same electoral attributes.

After completing this process, four precinct parts remained that contained no registered voters and

shared no electoral attributes with any adjoining precincts. This includes two regions in the Lee District,

created from the splits of GARFIELD and PIONEER precincts, and two regions in the Springfield District,

created from the splits of BURKE and PENDERBROOK precincts. In accordance with established

procedures set by the Virginia Department of Elections, which allows for localities to request a waiver in

lieu of creating a new precinct with fewer than 100 registered voters, we will request a waiver to keep

these impacted areas as part of their existing precincts.

219



ATTACHMENT 2

3

100s – BRADDOCK DISTRICT
Supervisor James R. Walkinshaw

1. 108 KINGS PARK and 133 DANBURY, previously divided by a political boundary, now share common

attributes.

a. Absorb 133 DANBURY (751 voters) into 108 KINGS PARK (2,589 voters) and maintain as 108

KINGS PARK (3,340 voters) that will vote at Kings Park Elementary School (fig. A1).

2. 113 CANTERBURY was split due to redistricting.

a. Absorb the western part of 113 CANTERBURY (348 voters) into 109 LITTLE RUN (1,340

voters) and maintain as 109 LITTLE RUN (1,688 voters) that will vote at Little Run Elementary

School (fig. A2).

3. 117 WOODSON was split due to redistricting.

a. Create 117 WOODSON #1 (2,159 voters) and 136 WOODSON #2 (1,071 voters) that will co-

locate and continue to vote at Woodson High School (fig. A3).

4. 120 SIDEBURN was split due to redistricting.

a. Create 120 SIDEBURN #1 (1,140 voters) and 137 SIDEBURN #2 (2,200 voters) that will co-

locate and continue to vote at Oak View Elementary School (fig. A4).

5. 121 VILLA and 131 EAGLE VIEW were each split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the eastern part of 121 VILLA (2,230 voters) as a precinct that will continue to vote

at Fairfax Villa Elementary School (fig. A5).

b. Maintain the northern part of 131 EAGLE VIEW (2,092 voters) as 131 EAGLE VIEW #1 that

will continue to vote at Eagle View Elementary School (fig. A6).

c. Merge the western part of 121 VILLA (1 voter) and southern part of 131 EAGLE VIEW (2,055

voters) to create 138 EAGLE VIEW #2 (2,056 voters) and establish its polling place at Eagle

View Elementary School (fig. A7).

6. 827 IRVING was re-assigned to Braddock District during county-level redistricting.

a. Maintain this precinct as 135 IRVING (2,816 voters) and continue to vote at Irving Middle

School.

220



ATTACHMENT 2

4

Figure A1

221



ATTACHMENT 2

5

Figure A2

222



ATTACHMENT 2

6

Figure A3

223



ATTACHMENT 2

7

Figure A4

224



ATTACHMENT 2

8

Figure A5

225



ATTACHMENT 2

9

Figure A6

226



ATTACHMENT 2

10

Figure A7

227



ATTACHMENT 2

11

200s – HUNTER MILL DISTRICT
Supervisor Walter L. Alcorn

1. 202 FLINT HILL was split into three parts due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the eastern part as 202 FLINT HILL #1 (1,606 voters) that will continue to vote at

Flint Hill Elementary School (fig. B1).

b. Merge the northwestern part (42 voters) and southwestern part (1,581 voters) to create

241 FLINT HILL #2 (1,623 voters) to co-locate with 202 FLINT HILL #1 and continue to vote at

Flint Hill Elementary School (fig. B1).

2. 219 WESTBRIAR was split into two parts due to redistricting.

a. Create 219 WESTBRIAR #1 (2,197 voters) and 242 WESTBRIAR #2 (1,836 voters) to co-locate

and continue to vote at Westbriar Elementary School (fig. B2).

3. 227 SUNRISE VALLEY was split due to redistricting. 223 GLADE and 224 SOUTH LAKES, which

contained a large number of voters, were divided.

a. Maintain the western part of 223 GLADE (3,885 voters) as a precinct that will continue to

vote at Reston Community Center (fig. B3).

b. Maintain the western part of 224 SOUTH LAKES (4,654 voters) as a precinct that will

continue to vote at South Lakes High School (fig. B3).

c. Maintain the eastern part of 227 SUNRISE VALLEY (1,094 voters) as 243 SUNRISE VALLEY #2

that will continue to vote at Sunrise Valley Elementary School (fig. B3).

d. Merge the eastern portion of 223 GLADE (291 voters), the eastern portion of 224 SOUTH

LAKES (911 voters), and the western portion of 227 SUNRISE VALLEY (879 voters) to create

227 SUNRISE VALLEY #1 (2,081) and establish its polling place at Sunrise Valley Elementary

School (fig. B3).

4. 229 FOX MILL was split due to redistricting.

a. Create 229 FOX MILL #1 (4,222 voters) and 244 FOX MILL #2 (592 voters) to co-locate and

continue to vote at Fox Mill Elementary School (fig. B4).

5. 233 NORTH POINT was split due to redistricting.

a. Create 233 NORTH POINT #1 (2,669 voters) and 245 NORTH POINT #2 (1,122 voters) to co-

locate and continue to vote at St. Thomas á Becket Catholic Church (fig. B5).

6. 240 COLVIN was split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the eastern part of 240 COLVIN (2,650 voters) as a precinct that will continue to

vote at The Capital Church (fig. B6).

b. Absorb the western part of 240 COLVIN (79 voters) into 209 RESTON #2 (3,808 voters) and

maintain as RESTON #2 (3,887 voters) that will vote at Forest Edge Elementary School (fig.

B6).

228



ATTACHMENT 2

12

Figure B1

229



ATTACHMENT 2

13

Figure B2

230



ATTACHMENT 2

14

Figure B3

231



ATTACHMENT 2

15

Figure B4

232



ATTACHMENT 2

16

Figure B5

233



ATTACHMENT 2

17

Figure B6

234



ATTACHMENT 2

18

300s – DRANESVILLE DISTRICT
Supervisor John W. Foust

1. 317 WESTHAMPTON was split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the western part as 317 WESTHAMPTON (1,036 voters) that will continue to vote

at Lemon Road Elementary School (fig. C1).

b. Merge the eastern part of 317 WESTHAMPTON (1,406 voters) with 307 HAYCOCK (2,686

voters), and maintain as 307 HAYCOCK (4,092 voters) that will vote at Haycock Elementary

School (fig. C1).

2. 316 SALONA #1 and 333 SALONA #2, previously divided by a political boundary, now share common

attributes.

a. Merge 316 SALONA #1 (1,072 voters) and 333 SALONA #2 (1,935 voters) and rename the

precinct 316 SALONA (3,007 voters) that will continue to vote at Franklin Sherman

Elementary School (fig. C2).

3. 302 CHESTERBROOK has had no boundary change.

a. 302 CHESTERBROOK (2,835 voters) will permanently co-locate and vote at Chesterbrook

Elementary School.

235



ATTACHMENT 2

19

Figure C1

236



ATTACHMENT 2

20

Figure C2

237



ATTACHMENT 2

21

400s – LEE DISTRICT
Supervisor Rodney L. Lusk

1. 404 FRANCONIA was split into three parts due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the eastern part as 404 FRANCONIA #1 (2,010 voters) that will continue to vote at

Edison High School (fig. D1).

b. Merge the northwestern part of 404 FRANCONIA (239 voters), the southwestern part of 404

FRANCONIA (1,946 voters), and 419 LANE #1 (1,461 voters) to create 432 FRANCONIA #2

(3,646 voters) and establish its polling place at Edison High School (fig. D1).

2. 409 PIONEER was split due to redistricting.

a. Merge the northern part which has no registered voters and the southern part (4,428

voters) and maintain 409 PIONEER (4,428 voters) as a split precinct that will continue to vote

at Lewis High School (fig. D2).

3. 417 GARFIELD was split due to redistricting.

a. Merge the northern part (4,426 voters) and the southern part which has no registered

voters and maintain 417 GARFIELD (4,426 voters) as a split precinct that will continue to

vote at Garfield Elementary School (fig. D3).

4. 418 LYNBROOK was split due to redistricting.

a. Create 418 LYNBROOK #1 (2,180 voters) and 433 LYNBROOK #2 (192 voters) that will co-

locate and continue to vote at Lynbrook Elementary School (fig. D4).

5. 421 KINGSTOWNE was split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the eastern part of 421 KINGSTOWNE (4,016 voters) as a precinct that will

continue to vote at Hayfield Secondary School (fig. D5).

b. Merge the western part of 421 KINGSTOWNE (281 voters) and 430 LANE #2 (2,418 voters) to

create 419 LANE (2,699 voters) that will vote at Lane Elementary School (fig. D5).

6. 422 VAN DORN was split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the southern part of 422 VAN DORN (4,201 voters) as a precinct that will continue

to vote at Key Middle School (fig. D6).

b. Absorb the northern section of 422 VAN DORN with no registered voters into 401 BUSH HILL

(3,630 voters) (fig. D6).

7. 840 WEST SPRINGFIELD was re-assigned to Lee District during county-level redistricting.

a. Maintain this precinct as 431 WEST SPRINGFIELD (3,218 voters) and continue to vote at

West Springfield Elementary School.

238



ATTACHMENT 2

22

Figure D1

239



ATTACHMENT 2

23

Figure D2

240



ATTACHMENT 2

24

Figure D3

241



ATTACHMENT 2

25

Figure D4

242



ATTACHMENT 2

26

Figure D5

243



ATTACHMENT 2

27

Figure D6

244



ATTACHMENT 2

28

500s – MASON DISTRICT
Supervisor Penelope A. Gross

1. 501 BAILEYS #1 and 531 BAILEYS #2, previously divided by a political boundary, now share common

attributes.

a. Merge 501 BAILEYS #1 (2,311 voters) and 531 BAILEYS #2 (1,467 voters) and rename the

precinct 501 BAILEYS (3,778 voters) that will continue to vote at Bailey’s Community Center

(fig. E1).

2. 508 MASONVILLE and 511 RAVENWOOD were split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the southern part of 508 MASONVILLE (2,269) that will continue to vote at Mason

Crest Elementary School (fig. E2).

b. Maintain the eastern part of 511 RAVENWOOD (1,854 voters) that will continue to vote at

Justice High School (fig. E2).

c. Absorb the western part of 511 RAVENWOOD (930 voters) and the northern part of 508

MASONVILLE (876 voters) into 512 SLEEPY HOLLOW (1,591 voters) and maintain as 512

SLEEPY HOLLOW (3,397 voters) that will vote at Beech Tree Elementary School (fig. E2).

3. 516 WEYANOKE #1 and 532 WEYANOKE #2, previously divided by a political boundary, now share

common attributes.

a. Merge 516 WEYANOKE #1 (1,508 voters) and 532 WEYANOKE #2 (2,152 voters) and rename

the precinct 516 WEYANOKE (3,660 voters) that will continue to vote at Holmes Middle

School (fig. E3).

4. 517 WILLSTON was split due to redistricting. 703 FORT BUFFALO was re-assigned to the Mason

District.

a. Maintain the main part of 517 WILLSTON (2,178 voters) as a precinct that will continue to

vote at the Willston Instructional Center (fig. E4).

b. Absorb the small northwestern part of 517 WILLSTON with no registered voters into 535

FORT BUFFALO (2,369 voters) that will vote at James Lee Community Center (fig. E4).

5. 528 RIDGELEA was split due to redistricting. 522 CAMELOT #1 and 534 CAMELOT #2, previously

divided by a political boundary, now share common attributes.

a. Maintain the western part of 528 RIDGELEA (632 voters) as a precinct that will continue to

vote at Bethlehem Lutheran Church (fig. E5).

b. Merge the eastern part of 528 RIDGELEA (758 voters), 522 CAMELOT #1 (357 voters), and

534 CAMELOT #2 (1,158 voters) and re-name the precinct 522 CAMELOT (2,273 voters) that

will continue to vote at Camelot Elementary School (fig. E5).

6. 530 HOLMES #2 was split due to redistricting. A small portion of 511 RAVENWOOD will be moved to

an adjoining precinct.

a. Merge the eastern part of 530 HOLMES #2 (110 voters) and 506 HOLMES #1 (748 voters)

and rename the precinct 506 HOLMES (858 voters) that will continue to vote at Woodrow

Wilson Library (fig. E6).

245



ATTACHMENT 2

29

b. Merge a small eastern portion of 511 RAVENWOOD (30 voters) and the western part of 530

HOLMES #2 (1,994 voters) to create 530 TRIPPS (2,024 voters) and establish its polling place

at Bailey’s Elementary School (fig. E7).

7. 717 WOODBURN was split during county-level redistricting, leaving the section to the east of the

Capital Beltway in Mason District.

a. Using the eastern part (1,429 voters) located in Mason district, create

536 WOODBURN (1,429 voters) and continue to vote at Woodburn Elementary School (fig.

E8).

246



ATTACHMENT 2

30

Figure E1

247



ATTACHMENT 2

31

Figure E2

248



ATTACHMENT 2

32

Figure E3

249



ATTACHMENT 2

33

Figure E4

250



ATTACHMENT 2

34

Figure E5

251



ATTACHMENT 2

35

Figure E6

252



ATTACHMENT 2

36

Figure E7

253



ATTACHMENT 2

37

Figure E8

254



ATTACHMENT 2

38

600s – MOUNT VERNON DISTRICT
Supervisor Daniel G. Storck

1. 601 BELLE HAVEN and 602 BELLEVIEW were divided and re-apportioned to allow some voters a

closer polling place at West Potomac High School.

a. Maintain the large part of 602 BELLEVIEW (2,423 voters) as a precinct as a precinct that will

continue to vote at Belle View Elementary School (fig. F1).

b. Absorb the small northwestern piece of 602 BELLEVIEW (166 voters) into 601 BELLE HAVEN

(2,466 voters) and maintain as 601 BELLE HAVEN (2,632 voters) that will vote at West

Potomac High School (fig. F1).

2. 613 WESTGATE and 616 GUNSTON were split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the northeastern part of 613 WESTGATE (3,581 voters) as a precinct that will

continue to vote at Washington Mill Elementary School (fig. F2).

b. Merge the southwestern part of 613 WESTGATE with no registered voters and the eastern

part of 616 GUNSTON (1,690 voters) that will vote at Gunston Elementary School (fig. F2).

c. Absorb the northwestern part of 616 GUNSTON (1,226 voters) into 617 LORTON (2,909

voters) and maintain as 617 LORTON (4,135 voters) that will co-locate and vote at Lorton

Station Elementary School (fig. F2).

3. 627 WOODLAWN was split into two parts and 619 BELVOIR was split into three parts due to

redistricting.

a. Maintain the eastern portion of 627 WOODLAWN (1,890 voters) as 627 WOODLAWN #1

(1,890 voters) to co-locate and continue to vote at the Knights of Columbus #5998 (fig. F3).

b. Merge the southeastern part of 619 BELVOIR with no registered voters and the western part

of 627 WOODLAWN (2,641 voters) into 627 WOODLAWN #2 (2,641 voters) that will co-

locate and continue to vote at the Knights of Columbus #5998 (fig. F3).

c. Absorb the northwestern part of 619 BELVOIR (1,668 voters) into 630 ARMY (801 voters)

and maintain as 630 ARMY (2,469 voters) and relocate the polling place from Kingstowne

Library (which will be closed and re-located farther than one mile from the precinct

boundary) to the Newington DVS (fig. F3).

d. Create a precinct 631 POHICK CREEK from the southwestern part of 619 BELVOIR (2,457

voters) and co-locate and establish its polling place at Lorton Station Elementary School (fig.

F3).

4. 622 LORTON STATION, 623 ALBAN, and 628 LAUREL HILL were split due to redistricting. 618

NEWINGTON, which had more than 5,000 voters, was divided along the South Run Stream Valley.

a. Merge the central part of 628 LAUREL HILL (3,490 voters) and the northwestern part of 622

LORTON STATION with no registered voters as 628 LAUREL HILL #1 (3,490 voters) (fig. F4).

b. Maintain the southern part of 628 LAUREL HILL (1,637 voters) as precinct 636 LAUREL HILL

#2 to co-locate and continue to vote at Laurel Hill Elementary School (fig. F4).

c. Absorb the eastern part of 628 LAUREL HILL with no registered voters into 622 LORTON

STATION and continue to co-locate and vote at Lorton Station Elementary School (fig. F4).

d. Maintain the northern part of 618 NEWINGTON (2,387 voters) as 618 NEWINGTON #1 to co-

locate and continue to vote at Newington Forest Elementary School (fig. F5).

255



ATTACHMENT 2

39

e. Merge the southern part of 618 NEWINGTON (3,182 voters), the northernmost part of 628

LAUREL HILL (55 voters), and the southern part of 623 ALBAN (166 voters) into 634

NEWINGTON #2 (3,403 voters) that will co-locate and vote at Newington Forest Elementary

School (fig. F5)

f. Maintain the northern part of 623 ALBAN (3,147 voters) as a precinct that will continue to

vote at Saratoga Elementary School (2,138) (fig. F6).

5. 629 SOUTH COUNTY was split into three parts due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the eastern part as a precinct 629 SOUTH COUNTY (2,501 voters) that will continue

to vote at South County High School (fig. F7).

b. Create 632 HALLEY #1 (1,125 voters) and 633 HALLEY #2 (338 voters) from the remaining

two parts of 629 SOUTH COUNTY.  Both precincts will co-locate and establish polling places

at Halley Elementary School (fig. F7).

256



ATTACHMENT 2

40

Figure F1

257



ATTACHMENT 2

41

Figure F2

258



ATTACHMENT 2

42

Figure F3

259



ATTACHMENT 2

43

Figure F4

260



ATTACHMENT 2

44

Figure F5

261



ATTACHMENT 2

45

Figure F6

262



ATTACHMENT 2

46

Figure F7

263



ATTACHMENT 2

47

700s – PROVIDENCE DISTRICT
Supervisor Dalia A. Palchik

1. 709 MOSBY was split due to redistricting.

a. Create 709 MOSBY #1 (2,794 voters) and 737 MOSBY #2 (1,202 voters) to co-locate and

continue to vote at Mosaic Elementary School (fig. G1).

2. 717 WOODBURN was split during county-level redistricting, leaving the section to the west of the

Capital Beltway in the Providence District.

a. Using the western part (780 voters) located in Providence district, create

736 BEDFORD (780 voters) and establish its polling place at Luther Jackson Elementary

School (fig. G2).

3. 721 MERRIFIELD was split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the western part as 721 MERRIFIELD (4,833 voters) that will continue to vote at

Luther Jackson Middle School (fig. G3).

b. Absorb the eastern part of 721 MERRIFIELD (253 voters) into 723 GALLOWS EAST (2,426

voters) and maintain as 723 GALLOWS EAST (2,679 voters) that will vote at the Gatehouse

Administration Building (fig. G3).

264



ATTACHMENT 2

48

Figure G1

265



ATTACHMENT 2

49

Figure G2

266



ATTACHMENT 2

50

Figure G3

267



ATTACHMENT 2

51

800s – SPRINGFIELD DISTRICT
Supervisor Pat Herrity

1. 626 SARATOGA was re-assigned to Springfield District during county-level redistricting.

a. Maintain this precinct as 855 SARATOGA (3,880 voters) and continue to vote at Saratoga

Elementary School.

2. 730 PENDERBROOK was re-assigned into the Springfield District and was split into three parts due to

redistricting.

a. Merge the small western part which has no registered voters and the central part (3,993

voters) and maintain 856 PENDERBROOK (3,993 voters) as a split precinct that will continue

to vote at Penderbrook Community Center (fig. H1).

b. Create a new precinct for the eastern part 857 ISLAND POND (145 voters) and establish its

polling place at Oak Marr Rec Center (fig. H1).

3. 801 BURKE was split into three parts due to redistricting.

a. Merge the small western part which has no registered voters and the central part (2,987

voters) and maintain 801 BURKE #1 (2,987 voters) as a split precinct to co-locate and

continue to vote at West Springfield High School (fig. H2).

b. Establish 861 BURKE #2 (2,427 voters) to co-locate and continue to vote at West Springfield

High School (fig. H2).

4. 806 SYDENSTRICKER was split due to redistricting.

a. Maintain the southeastern part of 806 SYDENSTRICKER (3,425 voters) as a precinct that will

continue to vote at Sydenstricker United Methodist Church (fig. H3).

b. Absorb the northwestern part of 806 SYDENSTRICKER (198 voters) into 807 HUNT VALLEY

(2,321 voters) and maintain as 807 HUNT VALLEY (2,519 voters) that will vote at Hunt Valley

Elementary School (fig. H3).

5. 804 COLCHESTER, 815 WOODYARD, 845 FOUNTAINHEAD, and 851 WILLOW SPRINGS (three parts)

were split due to redistricting. 803 CLIFTON was split due to redistricting; the main large part, which

has over 5,000 voters, was further divided into three parts: an enclave for the Town of Clifton and

parts to the north and south of the Norfolk Southern Railroad. To reduce the number of registered

voters in 849 NEWGATE, which has over 5,000 voters, it was also divided again (it was previously

divided from 2008 to 2017). 933 COMPTON was re-assigned to the Springfield district during

county-level redistricting.

a. Maintain the northern part of 815 WOODYARD (1,664 voters) that will continue to vote at

Antioch Baptist Church (fig. H4).

b. Maintain the southern part of 845 FOUNTAINHEAD (3,993 voters) as a precinct that will

continue to vote at Christ Church (fig. H4).

c. Merge the southern part of 815 WOODYARD (993 voters) and the northern part of 845

FOUNTAINHEAD (293 voters) to create 860 SANDY RUN (1,286 voters) and establish its

polling place at Christ Church. (fig. H4).

d. Merge the southern part of 803 CLIFTON (2,368 voters) and southern part of 815

WOODYARD (360 voters) to create 803 CLIFTON SOUTH (2,728 voters) and establish its

polling place at Clifton Presbyterian Church (fig. H5).

268



ATTACHMENT 2

52

e. Create 858 CLIFTON TOWN (197 voters) using the political boundaries of the Town of

Clifton, as required by Va. Code 24.2-222.1, that will co-locate with 803 CLIFTON SOUTH and

establish its polling place at Clifton Presbyterian Church (fig. H5).

f. Merge the northern part of 803 CLIFTON (2,180 voters) and the small western part of 804

COLCHESTER (32 voters) to create 859 LIBERTY (2,212 voters) and establish its polling place

at Liberty Middle School (fig. H6).

g. Merge the northern part of 849 NEWGATE (2,808 voters), the northwestern part of 803

CLIFTON (3 voters), and the western part of 851 WILLOW SPRINGS (79 voters) to create 849

NEWGATE NORTH (2,890 voters) and establish its polling place at Centreville High School

(fig. H7).

h. Merge the southern part of 849 NEWGATE (2,329 voters) and 933 COMPTON (865 voters) to

create 854 NEWGATE SOUTH (3,194 voters) that will co-locate with 849 NEWGATE NORTH

and establish its polling place at Centreville High School (fig. H7).

i. Maintain the eastern part of 851 WILLOW SPRINGS (1,221 voters) as 851 WILLOW SPRINGS

#1 that will continue to vote at Willow Springs Elementary School (fig. H8).

j. Maintain the central part of 851 WILLOW SPRINGS (1,778 voters) as 862 WILLOW SPRINGS

#2 that will co-locate with 851 WILLOW SPRINGS #1 and will continue to vote at Willow

Springs Elementary School (fig. H8).

269



ATTACHMENT 2

53

Figure H1

270



ATTACHMENT 2

54

Figure H2

271



ATTACHMENT 2

55

Figure H3

272



ATTACHMENT 2

56

Figure H4

273



ATTACHMENT 2

57

Figure H5

274



ATTACHMENT 2

58

Figure H6

275



ATTACHMENT 2

59

Figure H7

276



ATTACHMENT 2

60

Figure H8

277



ATTACHMENT 2

61

900s – SULLY DISTRICT
Supervisor Kathy L. Smith

1. 917 STONE NORTH and 932 STONE SOUTH, previously divided by a political boundary, now share

common attributes.

a. Merge 917 STONE NORTH (2,182 voters) and 932 STONE SOUTH (2,021 voters) and rename

the precinct 917 STONE (4,203 voters) that will continue to vote at Stone Middle School (fig.

J1)

2. 920 CHANTILLY and 930 LEES CORNER were split due to redistricting.

a. Absorb the northern part of 930 LEES CORNER (1,978 voters) into 905 FRANKLIN (905

voters) and maintain as 905 FRANKLIN (2,883 voters) that will vote at Franklin Middle School

(fig. J2).

b. Merge the southeastern part of 930 LEES CORNER (433 voters) and the southwestern part of

920 CHANTILLY (1,052 voters) to create a new precinct 934 FOX VALLEY (1,485 voters) and

establish its polling place at Lees Corner Elementary School (fig. J2).

c. Maintain the remaining eastern section as 920 CHANTILLY (2,406 voters) that will continue

to vote at Chantilly High School (fig. J2).

3. 921 DEER PARK was split into two sections due to redistricting. 924 SPINDLE was split into three

parts. 926 POWELL, which has more than 5,000 voters, was divided along Sully Road.

a. Maintain the southern part of 921 DEER PARK (3,599 voters) as a precinct that will continue

to vote at Deer Park Elementary School (fig. J3).

b. Absorb the northern part of 921 DEER PARK (72 voters) and the southwestern part of 924

SPINDLE with no registered voters into 915 VIRGINIA RUN (2,925 voters) and maintain as

915 VIRGINIA RUN (2,997 voters) that will vote at Virginia Run Elementary School (fig. J3).

c. Merge the eastern part of 924 SPINDLE (1,353 voters) and the western part of 926 POWELL

(1,096 voters) to create 924 SPINDLE #1 (2,449 voters) that will vote at Centreville Regional

Library (fig. J4).

d. Maintain the central part of 924 SPINDLE (949 voters) as 935 SPINDLE #2 to co-locate with

924 SPINDLE #1 that will continue to vote at Centreville Regional Library (fig. J5).

e. Maintain the eastern part of 926 POWELL (4,887 voters) as a precinct and will continue to

vote at Powell Elementary School (fig. J4).

4. 925 OLD MILL was split due to redistricting.

a. Absorb the southern part of 925 OLD MILL (53 voters) into 923 BULL RUN (2,754 voters) and

maintain as 923 BULL RUN (2,807 voters) that will continue to vote at Bull Run Elementary

School (fig. J6).

b. Maintain the remaining northern section of 925 OLD MILL (2,065 voters) as a precinct that

will continue to vote at Centreville United Methodist Church (fig. J6).

5. 929 DIFFICULT RUN was split due to redistricting.

a. Absorb the western part of 929 DIFFICULT RUN (247 voters) into 914 VALE (2,629 voters)

that will vote at Crossfield Elementary School (fig. J7)

b. Maintain the eastern part as 929 DIFFICULT RUN (571 voters) that will continue to vote The

Church of the Good Shepherd (fig. J8).

278



ATTACHMENT 2

62

6. 931 CARSON was split due to redistricting.

a. Absorb the western part of 931 CARSON (1,006 voters) into 927 ARMFIELD (2,260 voters)

and maintain as 927 ARMFIELD (3,266 voters) that will vote at Franklin Middle School

(fig. J9).

b. Maintain the eastern part of 931 CARSON (2,188 voters) as a precinct that will continue to

vote at Rachel Carson Middle School (fig. J9).

279



ATTACHMENT 2

63

Figure J1

280



ATTACHMENT 2

64

Figure J2

281



ATTACHMENT 2

65

Figure J3

282



ATTACHMENT 2

66

Figure J4

283



ATTACHMENT 2

67

Figure J5

284



ATTACHMENT 2

68

Figure J6

285



ATTACHMENT 2

69

Figure J7

286



ATTACHMENT 2

70

Figure J8

287



ATTACHMENT 2

71

Figure J9

288



ATTACHMENT 2

72

List of all Fairfax County precincts
and polling places, as proposed

Precinct Polling Place Address

104 CHAPEL Nancy F. Sprague Technology Center 4414 Holborn Ave; Annandale, VA

105 FAIRVIEW Fairview Elementary School 5815 Ox Rd; Fairfax Station, VA

106 HERITAGE Braddock Elementary School 7825 Heritage Dr; Annandale, VA

108 KINGS PARK Kings Park Elementary School 5400 Harrow Way; Fairfax, VA

109 LITTLE RUN Little Run Elementary School 4511 Olley Ln; Fairfax, VA

110 NORTH
SPRINGFIELD

North Springfield Elementary School 7602 Heming Ct; Springfield, VA

113 CANTERBURY Canterbury Woods Elementary School 4910 Willet Dr; Annandale, VA

114 OLDE CREEK Olde Creek Elementary School 9524 Olde Creek Dr; Fairfax, VA

115 RAVENSWORTH Ravensworth Elementary School 5411 Nutting Dr; Springfield, VA

116 WAKEFIELD Wakefield Forest Elementary School 4011 Iva Ln; Fairfax, VA

117 WOODSON #1 Woodson High School 9525 Main St; Fairfax, VA

118 LAKE BRADDOCK Lake Braddock Secondary School 9200 Burke Lake Rd; Burke, VA

119 LAUREL Laurel Ridge Elementary School 10110 Commonwealth Blvd; Fairfax, VA

120 SIDEBURN #1 Oak View Elementary School 5004 Sideburn Rd; Fairfax, VA

121 VILLA Fairfax Villa Elementary School 10900 Santa Clara Dr; Fairfax, VA

123 ROBINSON Robinson Secondary School 5035 Sideburn Rd; Fairfax, VA

125 SIGNAL HILL Lake Braddock Secondary School 9200 Burke Lake Rd; Burke, VA

126 BONNIE BRAE Bonnie Brae Elementary School 5420 Sideburn Rd; Fairfax, VA

127 BURKE CENTRE Commons Community Center 5701 Roberts Pkwy; Burke, VA

128 CARDINAL Cardinal Forest Elementary School 8600 Forrester Blvd; Springfield, VA

129 KEENE MILL Keene Mill Elementary School 6310 Bardu Ave; Springfield, VA

130 TERRA CENTRE Terra Centre Elementary School 6000 Burke Centre Pkwy; Burke, VA

131 EAGLE VIEW #1 Eagle View Elementary School 4500 Dixie Hill Rd; Fairfax, VA

132 MONUMENT Fairfax County Government Center 12000 Government Center Pkwy; Fairfax,
VA

134 UNIVERSITY GMU - Merten Hall 4441 George Mason Blvd; Fairfax, VA

135 IRVING Irving Middle School 8100 Old Keene Mill Rd; Springfield, VA

136 WOODSON #2 Woodson High School 9525 Main St; Fairfax, VA

137 SIDEBURN #2 Oak View Elementary School 5004 Sideburn Rd; Fairfax, VA

138 EAGLE VIEW #2 Eagle View Elementary School 4500 Dixie Hill Rd; Fairfax, VA

289



ATTACHMENT 2

73

Precinct Polling Place Address

201 ARMSTRONG Armstrong Elementary School 11900 Lake Newport Rd; Reston, VA

202 FLINT HILL #1 Flint Hill Elementary School 2444 Flint Hill Rd; Vienna, VA

203 FLORIS Floris Elementary School 2708 Centreville Rd; Centreville, VA

204 MADISON Madison High School 2500 James Madison Dr; Vienna, VA

208 RESTON #1 Lake Anne Elementary School 11510 North Shore Dr; Reston, VA

209 RESTON #2 Forest Edge Elementary School 1501 Becontree Ln; Reston, VA

213 VIENNA #1 Cunningham Park Elementary School 1001 Park St., SE; Vienna, VA

214 VIENNA #2 Vienna Community Center 120 Cherry St., SE; Vienna, VA

216 VIENNA #4 Cedar Lane School 101 Cedar Lane, Sw; Vienna, VA

218 VIENNA #6 Madison High School 2500 James Madison Dr; Vienna, VA

219 WESTBRIAR #1 Westbriar Elementary School 1741 Pine Valley Dr; Vienna, VA

220 DOGWOOD Dogwood Elementary School 12300 Glade Dr; Reston, VA

221 HUNTERS
WOODS

Hunters Woods Elementary School 2401 Colts Neck Rd; Reston, VA

222 RESTON #3 Reston Community Center-Lake Anne 1609-A Washington Plaza; Reston, VA

223 GLADE Reston Community Center 2310 Colts Neck Rd; Reston, VA

224 SOUTH LAKES South Lakes High School 11400 South Lakes Dr; Reston, VA

225 HUGHES Hughes Middle School 11401 Ridge Heights Rd; Reston, VA

226 WOLFTRAP Wolftrap Elementary School 1903 Beulah Rd; Vienna, VA

227 SUNRISE VALLEY
#1

Sunrise Valley Elementary School 10824 Cross School Rd; Reston, VA

229 FOX MILL #1 Fox Mill Elementary School 2611 Viking Dr; Herndon, VA

233 NORTH POINT
#1

St. Thomas à Becket Catholic Church 1421 Wiehle Ave; Reston, VA

234 ALDRIN Aldrin Elementary School 11375 Center Harbor Rd; Reston, VA

235 FRYING PAN Visitor Center at Frying Pan Farm Park 2739 West Ox Rd; Herndon, VA

236 STUART Armstrong Elementary School 11900 Lake Newport Rd; Reston, VA

237 MCNAIR McNair Elementary School 2499 Thomas Jefferson Dr; Herndon, VA

238 CAMERON GLEN North County Human Services Building 1850 Cameron Glen Dr; Reston, VA

240 COLVIN The Capital Church 10233 Leesburg Pike; Vienna, VA

241 FLINT HILL #2 Flint Hill Elementary School 2444 Flint Hill Rd; Vienna, VA

242 WESTBRIAR #2 Westbriar Elementary School 1741 Pine Valley Dr; Vienna, VA

243 SUNRISE VALLEY
#2

Sunrise Valley Elementary School 10824 Cross School Rd; Reston, VA

244 FOX MILL #2 Fox Mill Elementary School 2611 Viking Dr; Herndon, VA

245 NORTH POINT
#2

St. Thomas à Becket Catholic Church 1421 Wiehle Ave; Reston, VA

290



ATTACHMENT 2

74

Precinct Polling Place Address

301 CHAIN BRIDGE Langley High School 6520 Georgetown Pike; McLean, VA

302 CHESTERBROOK Chesterbrook Elementary School 1753 Kirby Rd; McLean, VA

303 CHURCHILL Churchill Road Elementary School 7100 Churchill Rd; McLean, VA

304 COOPER Cooper Middle School 977 Balls Hill Rd; McLean, VA

305 EL NIDO Chesterbrook Elementary School 1753 Kirby Rd; McLean, VA

306 GREAT FALLS Great Falls Elementary School 701 Walker Rd; Great Falls, VA

307 HAYCOCK Haycock Elementary School 6616 Haycock Rd; Falls Church, VA

309 KENMORE Spring Hill Recreation Center 1239 Spring Hill Rd; McLean, VA

310 KIRBY McLean High School 1633 Davidson Rd; McLean, VA

311 LANGLEY Langley High School 6520 Georgetown Pike; McLean, VA

312 LONGFELLOW Longfellow Middle School 2000 Westmoreland St; Falls Church, VA

314 MCLEAN Lewinsville Senior Center 1613 Great Falls St; McLean, VA

315 PIMMIT Pimmit Hills Center 7510 Lisle Ave; Falls Church, VA

316 SALONA Franklin Sherman Elementary School 6633 Brawner St; McLean, VA

317 WESTHAMPTON Lemon Road Elementary School 7230 Idylwood Rd; Falls Church, VA

318
WESTMORELAND

Kent Gardens Elementary School 1717 Melbourne Dr; McLean, VA

319 HERNDON #1 Herndon Elementary School 630 Dranesville Rd; Herndon, VA

320 HERNDON #2 Herndon Community Center 814 Ferndale Ave; Herndon, VA

321 CLEARVIEW Clearview Elementary School 12635 Builders Rd; Herndon, VA

322 FORESTVILLE Great Falls United Methodist Church 10100 Georgetown Pike; Great Falls, VA

323 SHOUSE Colvin Run Elementary School 1400 Trap Rd; Vienna, VA

324 HERNDON #3 Herndon Middle School 901 Locust St; Herndon, VA

325 HUTCHISON Hutchison Elementary School 13209 Parcher Ave; Herndon, VA

327 SUGARLAND Herndon High School 700 Bennett St; Herndon, VA

328 HICKORY Great Falls Library 9830 Georgetown Pike; Great Falls, VA

329 SENECA Forestville Elementary School 1085 Utterback Store Rd; Great Falls, VA

331 SPRING HILL Spring Hill Elementary School 8201 Lewinsville Rd; McLean, VA

332 COATES Coates Elementary School 2480 River Birch Rd; Herndon, VA

291



ATTACHMENT 2

75

Precinct Polling Place Address

401 BUSH HILL Bush Hill Elementary School 5927 Westchester St; Alexandria, VA

402 CAMERON Cameron Elementary School 3434 Campbell Dr; Alexandria, VA

403 FORESTDALE Forestdale Elementary School 6530 Elder Ave; Springfield, VA

404 FRANCONIA #1 Edison High School 5801 Franconia Rd; Alexandria, VA

405 GROVETON Groveton Elementary School 6900 Harrison Ln; Alexandria, VA

406 HAYFIELD Hayfield Elementary School 7633 Telegraph Rd; Alexandria, VA

408 MOUNT EAGLE Mount Eagle Elementary School 6116 North Kings Hwy; Alexandria, VA

409 PIONEER Lewis High School 6540 Franconia Rd; Springfield, VA

410 ROSE HILL Rose Hill Elementary School 6301 Rose Hill Dr; Alexandria, VA

411 VIRGINIA HILLS Virginia Hills Center 6520 Diana Ln; Alexandria, VA

413 FAIRFIELD Mt. Vernon Woods Elementary School 4015 Fielding St; Alexandria, VA

415 CRESTWOOD Crestwood Elementary School 6010 Hanover Ave; Springfield, VA

417 GARFIELD Garfield Elementary School 7101 Old Keene Mill Rd; Springfield, VA

418 LYNBROOK #1 Lynbrook Elementary School 5801 Backlick Rd; Springfield, VA

419 LANE Lane Elementary School 7137 Beulah St; Alexandria, VA

420 VILLAGES Hayfield Secondary School 7630 Telegraph Rd; Alexandria, VA

421 KINGSTOWNE Hayfield Secondary School 7630 Telegraph Rd; Alexandria, VA

422 VAN DORN Key Middle School 6402 Franconia Rd; Springfield, VA

423 CLERMONT Clermont Elementary School 5720 Clermont Dr; Alexandria, VA

424 HUNTLEY St. Mark's Episcopal Church 6744 South Kings Hwy; Alexandria, VA

426 GREENSPRING Greenspring Conference Center 7430 Spring Village Dr; Springfield, VA

427 ISLAND CREEK Island Creek Elementary School 7855 Morning View Ln; Alexandria, VA

428 PINEWOOD Mt. Vernon Woods Elementary School 4015 Fielding St; Alexandria, VA

429 HYBLA VALLEY Hybla Valley Elementary School 3415 Lockheed Blvd; Alexandria, VA

431 WEST
SPRINGFIELD

West Springfield Elementary School 6802 Deland Dr; Springfield, VA

432 FRANCONIA #2 Edison High School 5801 Franconia Rd; Alexandria, VA

433 LYNBROOK #2 Lynbrook Elementary School 5801 Backlick Rd; Springfield, VA

292



ATTACHMENT 2

76

Precinct Polling Place Address

501 BAILEYS Bailey's Community Center 5920 Summers Ln; Falls Church, VA

502 BARCROFT Sleepy Hollow Elementary School 3333 Sleepy Hollow Rd; Falls Church, VA

503 BELVEDERE Belvedere Elementary School 6540 Columbia Pike; Falls Church, VA

504 BRISTOW Annandale Terrace Elementary School 7604 Herald St; Annandale, VA

505 GLEN FOREST Glen Forest Elementary School 5829 Glen Forest Dr; Falls Church, VA

506 HOLMES Woodrow Wilson Library 6101 Knollwood Dr; Falls Church, VA

507 LINCOLNIA Green Spring Gardens Park 4603 Green Spring Rd; Alexandria, VA

508 MASONVILLE Mason Crest Elementary School 3705 Crest Dr; Annandale, VA

509 PLAZA Skyline Plaza Residential Towers 3703 South George Mason Dr; Falls
Church, VA

510 PARKLAWN Parklawn Elementary School 4116 Braddock Rd; Alexandria, VA

511 RAVENWOOD Justice High School 3301 Peace Valley Ln; Falls Church, VA

512 SLEEPY HOLLOW Beech Tree Elementary School 3401 Beech Tree Ln; Falls Church, VA

513 SAINT ALBANS Parish Hall, Saint Albans Church 6800 Columbia Pike; Annandale, VA

514 CROSSROADS Goodwin House Bailey's Crossroads 3440 South Jefferson St; Falls Church, VA

515 WESTLAWN Westlawn Elementary School 3200 Westley Rd; Falls Church, VA

516 WEYANOKE Holmes Middle School 6525 Montrose St; Alexandria, VA

517 WILLSTON Willston Instructional Center 6131 Willston Dr; Falls Church, VA

518 COLUMBIA Annandale Fire Station, Co. #8 7128 Columbia Pike; Annandale, VA

519 HUMMER Fred Packard Center 4022 Hummer Rd; Annandale, VA

520 SKYLINE Bailey's Community Center 5920 Summers Ln; Falls Church, VA

521 BROOK HILL Poe Middle School 7000 Cindy Ln; Annandale, VA

522 CAMELOT Camelot Elementary School 8100 Guinevere Dr; Annandale, VA

523 POE Thomas Jefferson High School 6560 Braddock Rd; Alexandria, VA

525 WALNUT HILL Alan Leis Center at Walnut Hill 7423 Camp Alger Ave; Falls Church, VA

526 BREN MAR Bren Mar Park Elementary School 6344 Beryl Rd; Alexandria, VA

527 EDSALL St. John's United Methodist Church 5312 Backlick Rd; Springfield, VA

528 RIDGELEA Bethlehem Lutheran Church 8922 Little River Tpk; Fairfax, VA

530 TRIPPS Bailey's Elementary School 6111 Knollwood Dr; Falls Church, VA

535 FORT BUFFALO James Lee Community Center 2855-A Annandale Rd; Falls Church, VA

536 WOODBURN Woodburn Elementary School 3401 Hemlock Dr; Falls Church, VA

293



ATTACHMENT 2

77

Precinct Polling Place Address

601 BELLE HAVEN West Potomac High School 6500 Quander Rd; Alexandria, VA

602 BELLEVIEW Belle View Elementary School 6701 Fort Hunt Rd; Alexandria, VA

604 BUCKNELL Bryant Center 2709 Popkins Ln; Alexandria, VA

605 FORT HUNT Fort Hunt Elementary School 8832 Linton Ln; Alexandria, VA

606 HOLLIN HALL Hollin Hall Center 1500 Shenandoah Rd; Alexandria, VA

607 HUNTINGTON Fairhaven Community Center 2409 Fort Dr; Alexandria, VA

608 KIRKSIDE Hollin Meadows Elementary School 2310 Nordok Pl; Alexandria, VA

609 MARLAN Paul Spring Retirement Community 7116 Fort Hunt Rd; Alexandria, VA

610 SHERWOOD Whitman Middle School 2500 Parkers Ln; Alexandria, VA

611 STRATFORD Stratford Landing Elementary School 8484 Riverside Rd; Alexandria, VA

612 WAYNEWOOD Waynewood Elementary School 1205 Waynewood Blvd; Alexandria, VA

613 WESTGATE Washington Mill Elementary School 9100 Cherry Tree Dr; Alexandria, VA

614 RIVERSIDE Riverside Elementary School 8410 Old Mount Vernon Rd; Alexandria,
VA

615 WOODLEY Woodley Hills Elementary School 8718 Old Mt. Vernon Rd; Alexandria, VA

616 GUNSTON Gunston Elementary School 10100 Gunston Rd; Lorton, VA

617 LORTON Lorton Station Elementary School 9298 Lewis Chapel Rd; Lorton, VA

618 NEWINGTON #1 Newington Forest Elementary School 8001 Newington Forest Ave; Springfield,
VA

621 GROSVENOR Huntington Community Center 5751 Liberty Dr; Alexandria, VA

622 LORTON
STATION

Lorton Station Elementary School 9298 Lewis Chapel Rd; Lorton, VA

623 ALBAN Saratoga Elementary School 8111 Northumberland Rd; Springfield, VA

627 WOODLAWN #1 Knights of Columbus #5998 8592 Richmond Hwy; Alexandria, VA

628 LAUREL HILL #1 Laurel Hill Elementary School 8390 Laurel Crest Dr; Lorton, VA

629 SOUTH COUNTY South County High School 8501 Silverbrook Rd; Lorton, VA

630 ARMY Newington DVS Facility 8201 Cinder Bed Rd; Lorton, VA

631 POHICK CREEK Lorton Station Elementary School 9298 Lewis Chapel Rd; Lorton, VA

632 HALLEY #1 Halley Elementary School 8850 Cross Chase Cir; Fairfax Station, VA

633 HALLEY #2 Halley Elementary School 8850 Cross Chase Cir; Fairfax Station, VA

634 NEWINGTON #2 Newington Forest Elementary School 8001 Newington Forest Ave; Springfield,
VA

635 WOODLAWN #2 Knights of Columbus #5998 8592 Richmond Hwy; Alexandria, VA

636 LAUREL HILL #2 Laurel Hill Elementary School 8390 Laurel Crest Dr; Lorton, VA

294



ATTACHMENT 2

78

Precinct Polling Place Address

700 FAIRFAX COURT (no registered voters) n/a

701 BLAKE Oakton High School 2900 Sutton Rd; Vienna, VA

704 FREEDOM HILL Freedom Hill Elementary School 1945 Lord Fairfax Rd; Vienna, VA

705 GRAHAM-
GREENWAY

Graham Road Elementary School 2831 Graham Rd; Falls Church, VA

707 MANTUA Fairfax Circle Baptist Church 3110 Chichester Ln; Fairfax, VA

708 MARSHALL Marshall High School 7731 Leesburg Pike; Falls Church, VA

709 MOSBY #1 Mosaic Elementary School 9819 Five Oaks Rd; Fairfax, VA

710 PINE SPRING Pine Spring Elementary School 7607 Willow Ln; Falls Church, VA

711 PRICE Mantua Elementary School 9107 Horner Ct; Fairfax, VA

712 SHREVE Shrevewood Elementary School 7525 Shreve Rd; Falls Church, VA

713 TIMBER LANE Timber Lane Elementary School 2737 West St; Falls Church, VA

714 WALKER Fairhill Elementary School 3001 Chichester Ln; Fairfax, VA

718 PINE RIDGE Elks Lodge 8421 Arlington Blvd; Fairfax, VA

720 THOREAU Thoreau Middle School 2505 Cedar Ln; Vienna, VA

721 MERRIFIELD Luther Jackson Middle School 3020 Gallows Rd; Falls Church, VA

723 GALLOWS EAST Gatehouse Administration Center 8115 Gatehouse Rd; Falls Church, VA

726 MAGARITY Westgate Elementary School 7500 Magarity Rd; Falls Church, VA

727 OAKTON Unitarian Universalist Congregation of
Fairfax

2709 Hunter Mill Rd; Oakton, VA

729 NOTTOWAY Marshall Road Elementary School 730 Marshall Rd Sw; Vienna, VA

731 TYSONS Providence Committee Meeting Room 7921 Jones Branch Rd; McLean, VA

732 OAK MARR Oakton Library 10304 Lynnhaven Pl; Oakton, VA

733 KILMER Kilmer Middle School 8100 Wolftrap Rd; Vienna, VA

734 HUNTERS
BRANCH

Providence Community Center 3001 Vaden Dr; Fairfax, VA

735 ROTONDA Rotonda Condominiums Community
Center

8352 Greensboro Dr; McLean, VA

736 BEDFORD Luther Jackson Middle School 3020 Gallows Rd; Falls Church, VA

737 MOSBY #2 Mosaic Elementary School 9819 Five Oaks Rd; Fairfax, VA

295



ATTACHMENT 2

79

Precinct Polling Place Address

801 BURKE #1 West Springfield High School 6100 Rolling Rd; Springfield, VA

802 CEDAR LAKE Michael R. Frey Animal Shelter 4500 West Ox Rd; Fairfax, VA

803 CLIFTON SOUTH Clifton Presbyterian Church 12748 Richards Ln; Clifton, VA

804 COLCHESTER Mott Community Center 12111 Braddock Rd; Fairfax, VA

805 FAIRFAX
STATION

St. Peter's in the Woods 5911 Fairview Woods Dr; Fairfax Station,
VA

806 SYDENSTRICKER Sydenstricker United Methodist
Church

8508 Hooes Road; Springfield, VA

807 HUNT VALLEY Hunt Valley Elementary School 7107 Sydenstricker Rd; Springfield, VA

811 POHICK St. Andrew's Episcopal Church 6509 Sydenstricker Rd; Burke, VA

812 VALLEY Rolling Valley Elementary School 6703 Barnack Dr; Springfield, VA

815 WOODYARD Antioch Baptist Church 6531 Little Ox Rd; Fairfax Station, VA

824 ORANGE Orange Hunt Elementary School 6820 Sydenstricker Rd; Springfield, VA

825 CHERRY RUN Cherry Run Elementary School 9732 Ironmaster Dr; Burke, VA

833 WHITE OAKS White Oaks Elementary School 6130 Shiplett Blvd; Burke, VA

838 SANGSTER Sangster Elementary School 7420 Reservation Dr; Springfield, VA

839 SILVERBROOK Silverbrook Elementary School 9350 Crosspointe Dr; Fairfax Station, VA

841 POPES HEAD Living Savior Lutheran Church 5500 Ox Rd; Fairfax Station, VA

842 PARKWAY Burke Community Church 9900 Old Keene Mill Rd; Burke, VA

843 FAIR LAKES St. Paul Chung Catholic Church 4712 Rippling Pond Dr; Fairfax, VA

844 CENTERPOINTE Herrity Building 12055 Government Center Pkwy; Fairfax,
VA

845 FOUNTAINHEAD Christ Church 7600 Ox Rd; Fairfax Station, VA

846 GREENBRIAR
EAST

Greenbriar East Elementary School 13006 Point Pleasant Dr; Fairfax, VA

847 GREENBRIAR
WEST

Greenbriar West Elementary School 13300 Poplar Tree Rd; Fairfax, VA

848 FAIR OAKS VA Dept of Transportation (VDOT) 4975 Alliance Dr; Fairfax, VA

849 NEWGATE
NORTH

Centreville High School 6001 Union Mill Rd; Clifton, VA

850 SOUTH RUN South Run Recreation Center 7550 Reservation Dr; Springfield, VA

851 WILLOW
SPRINGS #1

Willow Springs Elementary School 5400 Willow Springs School Rd; Fairfax,
VA

854 NEWGATE
SOUTH

Centreville High School 6001 Union Mill Rd; Clifton, VA

855 SARATOGA Saratoga Elementary School 8111 Northumberland Rd; Springfield, VA

856 PENDERBROOK Penderbrook Community Center 3704 Golf Trail Ln; Fairfax, VA

857 ISLAND POND Oak Marr Recreation Center 3200 Jermantown Rd; Oakton, VA

858 CLIFTON TOWN Clifton Presbyterian Church 12748 Richards Ln; Clifton, VA

859 LIBERTY Liberty Middle School 6801 Union Mill Rd; Clifton, VA

860 SANDY RUN Christ Church To be determined

861 BURKE #2 West Springfield High School 6100 Rolling Rd; Springfield, VA

862 WILLOW
SPRINGS #2

Willow Springs Elementary School 5400 Willow Springs School Rd; Fairfax,
VA

296



ATTACHMENT 2

80

Precinct Polling Place Address

901 CENTRE RIDGE Centre Ridge Elementary School 14400 New Braddock Rd; Centreville, VA

902 BROOKFIELD Brookfield Elementary School 4200 Lees Corner Rd; Chantilly, VA

903 CUB RUN Cub Run Elementary School 5301 Sully Station Dr; Centreville, VA

904 STONECROFT Cub Run Recreation Center 4630 Stonecroft Blvd; Chantilly, VA

905 FRANKLIN Franklin Middle School 3300 Lees Corner Rd; Chantilly, VA

908 HIDDEN
MEADOW

Epiphany Episcopal Church 3301 Hidden Meadow Dr; Herndon, VA

909 OAK HILL Oak Hill Elementary School 3210 Kinross Ci; Herndon, VA

910 LONDON
TOWNE

London Towne Elementary School 6100 Stone Rd; Centreville, VA

911 NAVY Navy Elementary School 3500 West Ox Rd; Fairfax, VA

913 ROCKY RUN Rocky Run Middle School 4400 Stringfellow Rd; Chantilly, VA

914 VALE Crossfield Elementary School 2791 Fox Mill Rd; Herndon, VA

915 VIRGINIA RUN Virginia Run Elementary School 15450 Martins Hundred Dr; Centreville,
VA

916 WAPLES MILL Waples Mill Elementary School 11509 Waples Mill Rd; Oakton, VA

917 STONE Stone Middle School 5500 Sully Park Dr; Centreville, VA

918 CENTREVILLE Mountain View High School 5775 Spindle Ct; Centreville, VA

919 GREEN TRAILS Centreville Elementary School 14330 Green Trails Blvd; Centreville, VA

920 CHANTILLY Chantilly High School 4201 Stringfellow Rd; Fairfax, VA

921 DEER PARK Deer Park Elementary School 15109 Carlbern Dr; Centreville, VA

923 BULL RUN Bull Run Elementary School 15301 Lee Hwy; Centreville, VA

924 SPINDLE #1 Centreville Regional Library 14200 St. Germain Dr; Centreville, VA

925 OLD MILL Centreville United Methodist Church 6400 Old Centreville Rd; Centreville, VA

926 POWELL Powell Elementary School 13340 Leland Rd; Centreville, VA

927 ARMFIELD Franklin Middle School 3300 Lees Corner Rd; Chantilly, VA

928 POPLAR TREE Poplar Tree Elementary School 13440 Melville Ln; Chantilly, VA

929 DIFFICULT RUN The Church of the Good Shepherd 2351 Hunter Mill Rd; Vienna, VA

931 CARSON Rachel Carson Middle School 13618 McLearen Rd; Herndon, VA

934 FOX VALLEY Lees Corner Elementary School 13500 Hollinger Ave; Fairfax, VA

935 SPINDLE #2 Centreville Regional Library 14200 St. Germain Dr; Centreville, VA

297



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 108 KINGS PARK

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 15

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Rolling Road and Braddock Road, go east on Braddock Road to the

intersection with Accotink Creek; follow Accotink Creek south into and through Lake Accotink to its

intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railroad; follow the Norfolk Southern Railroad west to its

intersection with Rolling Road; go north on Rolling Road to the intersection of Braddock Road, the point

of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Kings Park Elementary School

5400 Harrow Way, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

298



Fe
rn

le
ig

h
Bl

vd

Windflower
Ln

Port RoyalRd

Victoria
Rd

Cotswold
Dr

Willow
Fo

rg
e

Rd

Dabney Ave

Forre
ster Blvd

GranthamSt

WickhamRd

Burke Rd

Que
en

st
on

St

SignalHill Dr

Oakford Dr

Forrest

Hollow

Ln

Ro
ya

lRidge Dr

Kings Park Dr

Tim
ber Hollow

Ln

Parliament Dr

Sherborn Ln

Kenilworth Dr

Boo
th

e D
r

GrigsbyDr

Am
er

ica
na

Dr

Sou
th

am
pt

on
Dr

Cen
ter

Rd

Glen
Park

Rd

St
on

e
Ha

ve
n

D
r

Tu
ttle

Rd

Re
d 

Fo
x D

r

Queensberry Ave

Sch
uyle

r
Dr

Colt
Ln

Prince
Jam

es

Dr

Dan
bu

ry
Fo

re
st

Dr

Inverchapel Rd

J Dr

Kalor ama
R d

Dd Dr

Clydesdale Rd

Queen Elizabeth Blvd Ca
si

m
ir

St

Carrleigh Pk wyBb
Dr

To
rin

gt
on

Dr

Kingsford Rd

Tarheel Way

Be
de

 P
l

Helen TerChanticleer Ave

MidasCt

Bluffwood Ct

Thiban
Ter

Selwo
od

Pl

Narnia Ct

GarfieldCt

Talford
C

t

Ramsey

Ct

Ii
Dr

V Dr

Hom
eGuar d Dr

OverlookPark

Ca
nd

ac
e

Ln

Cc Dr

T Dr

M
oultrie Rd

Fortu
ne

Ct

M
ount

Corcoran Pl

Greeley Blvd

Ellet Rd

Cicero
Ct

Ar
bu

tu
s

Ct

Beaverdam CtHo
ga

ns
La

ke
Pl

Trafalgar CtCopperfield Ct

W
oo

dl
an

d
W

ay

Bay s hire

Rd

Pa
rk

wa
y P

l

M
in

ute
m

en
Rd

Ra
th

bo
ne

 P
l

Harrow
W

ay

Halleck Pl

Ka
ra

Pl

SDr

Si
gn

al
Po

in
t C

t
Damian Ct

A Dr
Carrindale Ct

Strand Ct

SignalHouse

Ct

Av
on

 C
t

Baxter Ct

Hersand

Dr

Schuyle
r

Ct

W
 D

r

Ea
to

n 
Ln

ResecaLn

Grovers

Theater Ct

M
ount

Greenwich Ct

Ri
ng

ol
d

Pl

Calvin Ct

RilianCt

Quintana

Ct

Salisbury
Ct

Banni n
gPl

Eastb
ou

rn
e Dr

Princ e Ca spianL n

Gg
Dr

Uxbridge Ct

Ridge Ford
Dr

GanelonCt

Ravenel Ln

Li
ne

tte
Ln

Beatrice Ct

LipsnerCt

FlemingDr

RenaissanceCt

MariannaCt

Ca nterbury Dr

Kings
Charter Ln

Drayton Ln

Aberdeen
Ct

Roxbury Ave

D igory

Ct

Lyngate

Ct

M
an

le
yP

l

Haverhill
Ct

Flint

Tavern Pl

Hh
Dr

Z D

r

Crom
well Dr

Althea Dr

De
nton Ct

Ke
rrw

oo
d S

t

Ff Dr

Leyton Pl

LovejoyCt

Andrea Ave

Brook Fo
rd

Rd

Yorkshire St

FoxLair Dr

Millbury

Dr

Hatteras Ln

Blairton Rd

Hillside Rd

M
in

eo
la

Ct

Derby
Ct

Sedgwick Ln

Don
ne

lly
 C

t

Landgr a
ve

Ln

Blackpool

Dr

Judson Ct Y
Dr

Darien Ct

Fort

Corlo ran Dr

Hercules
Ct

Woodland

M
ea

dows Ct

Strattondale
Ct

M
iles
C

t

LamontCt

Ol
dW

ell

Rd

Hall St

Ke
rk

am
Ct

Regency
Ct

Kem
pton

Dr

Longmead Ct

La ncashire
Dr

Blue Ju g

Lndg

Crossin Ct

Pe
rt

hC
t

Dora
Ct

London Ct

FDr

S
pring bro ok Dr

Ju
xo

n
Pl

Tory

Rd

Sa
uq

uoit

Ln

Kirkham Ct

Thames St

Durham
Ct

Orange Hunt Ln

Karver Ln

N
Centaurs

CtSabra

Ln

Priva te Ln

M
er

ryv
ale

Ct

K
im

sc
ot

t
Ct

Forbes Pl

Falling
Creek Ct

Carrick Ln

Veranda Dr

Woodruff C
t

Fort Craig

Dr

Mitc
ham

Ct

Mount

Burns
ide Way

Slidell Ln

W
ey

m
ou

th
Dr

M
ar

ga
te

St

Nassau Dr

King
Richard

Dr

Jam

esCreek
Dr

Nutting Dr

Kep
ler

Ln

Fitzhugh St

Foote Ln

Gosport Ln

Pillow Ln

Adair Ln

Barrington
Ct

Piccadilly Pl

Bullock Ln

OldcastleLn

Morrissette Dr

LonsdaleDr

Bardu Ave

Callander Dr

Ventnor Ln

KINGS PARK
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Fairfax
Park

Long Branch
Stream Valley

Lake Accotink

Burke
Station

Fitzhugh

Oak
Hill

Royal Ridge

Cardinal
Forest

Carrleigh
Parkway

Howrey Field

Wakefield

Red Fox
Forest

Accotink
Stream Valley

Kings Park

Burke Lake
Rd

Braddock Rd

Rolling Rd

Braddock Rd

Rolling
Rd

W
akefield

Chapel
Rd

495

±

0 0.6 1.2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022108 KINGS PARK
KINGS PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

299



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 109 LITTLE RUN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 15

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Olley Lane and Braeburn Drive, follow Braeburn Drive east to its

intersection with Ashmeade Drive; go east on Ashmeade Drive to its intersection with Guinea Road;

follow Guinea Road south to its intersection with Braddock Road; follow Braddock Road in a northwest

direction to its intersection with Olley Lane; follow Olley Lane north to its intersection with Braeburn

Drive, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Little Run Elementary School

4511 Olley Ln, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

300



Helenwood
Dr

Olley Ln

King
David

Blvd

PickettRd

Bradfield
Dr

Red Fox Dr

Pi
ck

et
t R

d

Ta
ba

rd
 P

l

Ardath Pl

Ossian

Hall Ln

Waller Rd

BurbankRd

Pi
ne

C ro
ss

ing

Ln

Glenn Rose St

BarkwoodCt

Da
hl

gr
ee

nPl

Rucker Ct

Nero St

Margaret
Ln

Nan Mill Ln
Eljames Dr

M
argaretCt

Elizabe th Ln

Harford Ln

Lime Ct

Cicero Ct

Ta
rt

an
 O

ak
 C

t

Nutwood W
ay

Woodfield
St

Burnetta Dr

W
oo

dl
an

d
W

ay

Se
lk

irk
 D

r

Sprin
gbrook Dr

Stark Rd

Platte Pl

Sl
ea

fo
rd

Rd

Phoebe Ct

Ta
rta

n
Vi

ew
Dr

Redfern
Ct

Jan
View Ln

Sleafor d
Pl

Keners on Ct

Rhyme Ct

Spode Ct

Pi n e
Meadow s Ln

Sonjo Ct

Shari Dr

OldCreek Dr

Li
ne

tte
 L

n
Queens
Wood

Dr

Ann Fitz HughDr

Claytonia Ln

LipsnerCt

Fl
em

in
g 

Dr
Gi

ffo
rd

 P
in

ch
ot

 D
r

HeathwoodCt

Willow Woods Dr

Th
ib

an
Te

r

McfarlandDr

G
ramlee Cir

Steeplebush Ct

Rockcrest Dr

Windflo

werLn

Mary Lee

Ln

NashDr Asquith Ct

Alyssum Way

Tibbitt Ln

M
id

dl
eb

ro
ok

St

Braeburn DrW
illet Dr

Queen Elizabeth Blvd

Va
le

rie
 C

t

Kristin Ln

An
dr

ea
 A

ve

Athens Rd

TwinbrookRun Dr

HollowviewCt

Gl
ox

in
ia

Ct

Ashmeade Dr

Ha
rro

wh
ill

Ln

Briar Patch
Ct

Fairleigh Ct

Narem Pl

Briar Patch Ln

Kin
gs

Grove
Ct

Claytonia
Ct

Hercules Ct

W
oo

dl
an

dMeadows Ct

Ki
ng

 S
ol

om
on

 D
r

Briarwood Pl

Ke
ne

rs
on

Dr

Tu
rk

ey
Cr

eek CtBaccarat
Dr

Saint C ha rles Pl

Althea
Dr

MauriceLn

Loosestrife Ct
M

ar
le

y R
d

Murdock Rd

St
ar

r J
or

da
n 

Dr

Prudence Dr

Chestnut Knolls Dr

Hermitage Dr

Br
an

ch
vie

w
W

ay

Ne
wd

al
e

Dr

Aunt LillyLn

Babson Ct

Charles Hawkins Way

Ar
rit Ct

Po
nt

ia
c 

Dr

Te
m

p
es

tP
lSt

ar
k P

l

MeadowRueLn

Bexley Ln

M
ullen

LnSaranac Ct

No
m

is
 D

r

Tara Dr

Tw
in

br
oo

k
Rd

Colt Ln

Ho
ba

rt
 C

t

Stevebrook
Rd

Footstep Ct

Orange Hunt Ln

Karve
rLn

HillyerSt

Co
lbe

rtC
t

Sabra Ln

Fa
rm

vie
wCt

Moreland Ln

Jomar
Dr

Ar
go

nn
e 

Dr

Baya
rd

Pl

Falling Creek Ct

W
es

tfi
el

d
Dr

EastwoodCt

Hea d Ct

La
wn Ct

MignonetteCt

Sonata Ct

Br
ad

fie
ld

Ct

Eddystone St

Bramble Pl

PlayfieldSt

As
hf

or
d 

Ln

Ellenwood Ln

Br
ia

r P
at

ch

C t

LITTLE RUN
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Olde
Forge

Long Branch
Stream Valley

Surrey
Square

Rutherford
Willow
Woods

Red
Fox

Forest

Gu inea Rd

Guin
ea

Rd

Braddock Rd

Braddock

Rd

Tw
in

br
oo

k
Rd

Gu
in

ea
 R

d

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022109 LITTLE RUN
LITTLE RUN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

301



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 113 CANTERBURY

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 14

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Guinea Road and Stark Road, follow Stark Road southeast to its

intersection with Sleaford Road; follow Sleaford Road south to its intersection with Braeburn Drive;

follow Braeburn Drive in an easterly, then southeasterly direction to its intersection with Wakefield

Chapel Road; follow Wakefield Chapel Road south to its intersection with Braddock Road; follow

Braddock Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with Guinea Road; follow Guinea Road north to

its intersection with Stark Road, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Canterbury Woods Elementary School

4910 Willet Dr, Annandale

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

302



Queen Elizabeth Blvd

Victoria Rd

Briar Creek Dr

Cotswold Dr

Grantham St

Chapel Dr

King
David Blvd

Signal

Hill Dr

Hersand

Dr

Bra
dfield

Dr

Parliament Dr

Lyngate Ct

S
outhamptonDr

St
on

e
H

av
en

Dr

Red Fox Dr

Danbury ForestDr

Hom
eG

uar d Dr

Winbourn e Rd

Ke
na

n
Ct

Ta
ba

rd
 P

l

Magdale
ne

Ct

Be
de

 P
l

He
le

n
Te

r

Burbank Rd

Harlin
g
Ln

Chanticleer Ave

Midas Ct

Turkey

Creek Ct

Rucker Ct

Ventur a
Ln

Georgian

Pl

Whistle
r C

t

W
es

t
Dr

Wakefield

Dr

M
argaret Ct

Strand Ct

Ho
lb

or
n

Av
e

Charter Ln

Fortune Ct

WynyardPl

Lime Ct

Cicero Ct

Ri
ch Ct

Copperfield Ct

Woodfield St

Hepplewhite Ct

BurnettaDr

W
oo

dl
an

d
W

ay

Pa
rk

wa
y P

l

Se
lk

irk
 D

r

Lorene Ln

Sprin
gbrook Dr

Damian Ct

Stark Rd

Platte Pl

Sl
ea

fo
rd

Rd

Phoebe Ct

Red
fern Ct

PappasW
ay

MynorDr

Sleaford
Pl

S 
Ce

nt
au

rs
 C

t

Rhyme Ct

ChapelwoodCt

Sligo
Ln

Br
ae

bu
rn

Dr

EnglishDr

D
u nleighDr

W
oo

lls
Pl

Ganelon Ct

Li
ne

tte
Ln

ClaytoniaLn

LipsnerCt

Fl
em

in
g

D
r

Giff
o rd

Pinch
ot

Dr

Renaissanc eCt

DalbyLn

Willow Woods Dr

Th
ib

an
Te

r

Steeplebush Ct
Rockcrest Dr

P onderosaDr

Canterbury Dr

King
Richard

Dr

An
n

Fi
tz

Hu
gh

D
r

Le
sc

ot
Pl

Windflower

Ln

Aberdeen
Ct

Pulley Ct

Country
Vale

Ct

The
Midway

Rosedale Ln

Asquith Ct

Alyssum Way

Ardfour Ln

Or
di

na
ry

Ct

Kings
Park

Dr

Nero St

Cromwell Dr

W
illet Dr

Va
le

rie
 C

t

Al
th

ea
 D

r

AppletonCt

King
Carte

r
Ct

Co
un

tr
y L

n

Kristin

Ln

Bromley Ct

An
dr

ea
Av

e

Cro
wn

wood

Ct

MargaretLn

Decl
ar

at
io

n
Ct

Gl
ox

ini
a Ct

Toll House Rd

Ashmeade Dr

DerbyCt

Blackpool Dr

Willo

wrid
ge Ln

Briar Patch

Ct

Oa
k

Fo
re

st
D

r

Narem Pl

Darien Ct

Claytonia
Ct

Hercules Ct

Spalding
Ct

W
oo

dland

M
ea

dows Ct

Ja
ys

on
Ln

King
Solo

monDr

Ordinary Way

Battailles
Ct

Sinon St

Tarhe e l Way

Buffalo
Trce

Mary LeeLn

Briarwood
Pl

Kenerson Dr

Hu
gh

Be
nn

et
tD

r

Regency
Ct

MauriceLn

BonnieDr

M
ar

le
y R

d

Murdock Rd

Georgian
W

ay

Lancashire Dr

St
ar

r Jo
rd

an
Dr

Ken
w

yn Ct

Bria

r

Patch Ln

Sugarb ushCt

Chippend ale Ct

Howrey Ct

Random

Ct

Lonsdale Dr

Banff St

Federal Ct

DenpatCt

Ca
nd

ac
e

Ln

Ke
ns

id
e

Ct

Pe
rt

h
Ct

D

o ra Ct

Ne
wd

al
e

Dr

Ph
ila

de
lp

hi
a

Pl

Aunt Lilly Ln

Charles Hawkins Way

Fo
ot

st
ep

Ct

Pontiac
Dr

Cock n ey
Ct

London Ct

Te
m

p
es

tP
lSt

ar
k P

l

Prudence Dr

Meadow RueLn

Bexley
Ln

M
ullen

LnSaranac Ct

Raleigh Ave

Regor Ln

S
tone Gate Dr

Chapel Lake

Ct

Colt Ln

Private Ln

Thames St

Sh
er

an
do

 L
n

EpinardCt

Durham Ct

Orange Hunt Ln

Paul Revere Ct

EastwoodCt

Karve
rLn

N
C

entaurs
Ct

Glen ParkRd

Dunleer Ln

Hil l
ye

r
St

Fi
de

lit
y C

t

Sabra
Ln

Ki
m

sc
ot

t C
t

Moreland Ln

Ar
go

nn
e 

Dr

Baya
rd

Pl

Falling Creek Ct

Ossian
Ha

ll
Ln

Mignonette
Ct

Sonata Ct

Capon Hill Pl

Br
ad

fie
ld

Ct

Eddystone St

W
ey

m
ou

th Dr

Cascus Dr

Eljames Dr
Bramble Pl

Piccadilly Pl

PlayfieldSt

As
hf

or
d 

Ln

CANTERBURY
WOODS

ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Long Branch
Stream Valley

Lake Accotink

Rutherford

Oak
Hill

Willow Woods

Wakefield
Chapel

Howrey
Field

Red Fox
Forest

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Kings
Park

Burke Lake Rd

Guinea
Rd

Rolling Rd

Gu
in

ea
 R

d

W
akefield

Chapel Rd

Braddock Rd
Braddock Rd

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022113 CANTERBURY
CANTERBURY WOODS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

303



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 117 WOODSON #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 15

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Burke Station Road and the corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax,
follow the corporate boundary east to Little River Turnpike (Route 236); follow Little River Turnpike
(Route 236) in an easterly direction to its intersection with Guinea Road; follow Guinea Road in a
southwesterly direction to its intersection with Ashmeade Drive; follow Ashmeade Drive in a westerly
direction to its intersection with Braeburn Drive; follow Braeburn Drive in a westerly direction to its
intersection with Olley Lane; follow Olley Lane in a northerly direction to its intersection with an
abandoned outlet road (south of Wrought Iron Court); follow the outlet road and a projection of the
outlet road in a westerly direction to its intersection with the south boundary of the Fairfax County
School Property on which Frost Intermediate School and Woodson High School are located; follow the
boundary of the Fairfax County School Property in a westerly direction to its intersection with
Whitacre Road; follow Whitacre Road north to its intersection with Laurel Street; follow Laurel Street
west to its intersection with Long Branch (stream), thence with the meanders of Long Branch in a
southerly direction to its intersection with an unnamed stream (west of Olde Creek Elementary
School), thence with the unnamed stream and a projection of the unnamed stream in a westerly
direction to its intersection with the western border of Census block 3008, thence with Census block
3008 in a generally southerly direction to its intersection with Braddock Road, thence with Braddock
Road in a generally westerly direction to its intersection with Burke Station Road; follow Burke Station
Road north to its intersection with the corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax, the point of
beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Woodson High School

9525 Main St, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

304



Mathy Dr

Ol
le

y L
n

Burke
S

ta tion Rd

Briary Ln

Deq
ui

nc
ey

Dr
Pow

ell
 R

d

He

ren
dPl

Gl
en

br
oo

k 
Rd

Tw
in

br
oo

k
Rd

Elizabeth Ln

Ta
ylo

r D
r

Pr
in

ce
 W

ill
ia

m
 D

r
Hu

nt
 R

d

Br
ia

ry
 W

ay

Ri
dg

el
ea

Dr

PickstoneDr

Pi
ck

et
t R

d

Braeburn Dr

Aspen
Hollow

W
ay

ChantalLn

WallerRd

Willo w

Woods Dr

La
tro

be
Ct

Weirich Rd

Maury Rd

Glenn
RoseSt

Burbank Rd

Barkwood CtM a nor
Pl

Nan Mill Ln
Eljames Dr

Br
ia

rb
us

h
W

ay

W
hi

te
Cl

ov
er

Ct

W orcesterDrHarvester
Farm

Ln

Ki
rk

wo
od

Dr

Olde
Forge

Ct

Landon
Ct

Lime Ct

M
os

sB
ro

ok
eC

t

Ta
rt

an
Oa

k 
Ct

Nutwood W
ay

Woodfield St

Horner C
t

Springbrook Dr

Hunting
Pines Pl

Stark Rd

Platte Pl Sl
ea

fo
rd

Rd

Ph oebe
Ct

Annapolis
Ct

Ta rtan View Dr

Redfe rn Ct

Jan View
Ln

M
ap

le
 A

ve

Kahle St

Dem
by Dr

Sleafo rd
Pl

Rhyme Ct

Spode Ct

Neste r Rd

Sonjo Ct

Fe
at

ur
eO

ak Way

Shari Dr

Hershour Ct

O
ld

Creek Dr

Kilmarnock
Dr

Petros

Ct

Jom a
rD

r
King

David Blvd

Pixie Ct

Limoges Dr

Gi
ffo

rd
Pi

nc
ho

t D
r

RockcrestDr

Ol
d 

Hi
ck

or
y R

d

Bexley Ln

Helenwood Dr

C
onvento Ter

WroughtIron Ct

Co
ve

 R
d

Asquith

Ct

Be
nt

na
il

Ct

M
id

dl
eb

ro
ok

St

Glade Hill Rd

Willet DrVa
le

rie
Ct

Sk
yv

ie
w

Ln

Kris tin Ln

Autumn

Leaf Ct

M
in

to
n 

Dr

Tiffin
Pl

Jensen Pl

Kittery Ct

Glenbrook
Ct

St
ar

r J
or

da
n

Dr

Hall Dr

Athen s Rd

Hollowview
Ct

Ba
nt

in
g

Ct

Ne
wd

al
e

Dr

MirrorPondDr
Ponce

Pl

Cotton
Farm Rd

Ashmeade Dr

Southwick St

Shearman
St

W
hi

ta
cr

e 
Rd

South lea
Ct

An
n

Fit
z

Hu
gh

Dr

RustburgPl

John
Robert Way

Briar

Patch Ct
Hadley Ln

Bosworth
Ct

Narem Pl

Briar Patch Ln

B
a

r kley

D
r

AshleyManor Ct

Smokewood

P l

Kin g Solomon Dr

Ac
os

ta
 R

d

Laurel St

Stoneleigh Ct

Millbank

Ct

Ba
rk

er CtHolly Park
Way

Co
rd

ov
a Pl

Briarwood Pl

Lyn
c hburgCt

Hu
gh

Be
nn

et
t

Dr

Saint C h arles Pl

Nash Dr

MauriceLn

Nu
tta

ll
Rd

Fl
in

tri
dg

e
Ct

M
ar

le
y R

d

Leamington

Ct

Ceralene Dr

Chestnut Knolls Dr

Haviland Ct

Caprino
Ct

Hermitage Dr

Br
an

ch
vi

ew
W

ay
SandyRidge Ct

Ye
rk

es

Pl

Dansk
Ct

Do
ve

vil
le

 Ln

Banting Dr

BabsonCt

Li
bb

ey
Dr

Charle s Hawkins
Way

Tem
pestPl

St
ar

k P
l

La
ur

el
Le

af
Ln

Littleton St

Colesbury Pl

Okla Dr

Saranac Ct

No
m

is
Dr

TaraDr

Mauck Ct

Woodleigh Ln

Ly
nn

Re
gi

s
Ct

Lido Pl

Hobart Ct

Ab
i ngton Ct

Braddock

Green Ct

Footstep Ct

Persimmon

Cir

La
ro

 C
t

Loch
LindenCt

GramleeCir

Fa
rm

view Ct

MorelandLn

Windflower
Ln

Ar
go

nn
e 

Dr

Baya
rd

Pl

Persim
m

on
Dr

Westfield
Dr

Joyce St

D
oulton

Ct

EastwoodCt

La
wn

Ct

Br
un

in
g 

Ct

Denise Ln
Sonata Ct

Eddystone
St

Dorado Ct

Prado Pl

Bentwoo
d

Ct

Ste
vebrookRd

Cascus Dr

Baccarat Dr

PlayfieldSt

Walker St

As
hf

or
d 

Ln

Ellenwood Ln

LenoxDr

To
vi

to
 D

r

Br
iar PatchC t

WOODSON
HIGH

SCHOOL

Olde Forge

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Long Branch
Stream Valley

Surrey Square

Rutherford

George Mason

Smokewood

Crooked Creek

CITY OF
FAIRFAX

Little River Tpke

Gu
in

ea
Rd

Braddock Rd

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022117 WOODSON #1
WOODSON HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

305



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 120 SIDEBURN #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Ox Road (Route 123) and Braddock Road, follow Braddock Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Sideburn Road; follow Sideburn Road south to its

intersection with Zion Drive; follow Zion Drive northwest to its intersection with Ox Road (Route 123);

follow Ox Road (Route 123) to its intersection with Braddock Road, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Oak View Elementary School

5004 Sideburn Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

306



No
rt

h
Hi

ll
Dr

CommonwealthBlvd

Paynes Church Dr

Marlborough Rd

Portsm
outh

Rd

Roa
no

ke
Rive

r Rd

Gain
sb orough Dr

Collingham
Dr

Tre
asu

re
Ct

M
at

ta
po

ni
 R

iv
er

 L
n

Sp
rin

g
Ri

ve
r C

t

Oa
kc

re
st

Ct

Notto
way Rive

r Ln

Patriot Cir

Ro
be

rts
Rd

Henrico St

Co
nc

or
di

a 
St

ColtonSt

Elmira

Ct

Gadsen Dr

Vennard

Pl

Dilla
rd Ct

Glenville St

Shadow

Valley Dr

Fieldwood Dr

Stanhope Pl

Indigo Ln

Co
rn

er
st

on
e

Ct

Fieldwood
Ct

Carri
agepark 

Rd

Oakcrest Dr

Ne
w 

Ch
ur

ch
 C

t

Joshua Davis Ct

Pim
lic

o

Ct

Stallworth Ct

Ash
cr o

ft
Ct

Earlh
amSt

Princess
Anne Ct

Buc
kin

gham Rd

Beech

Hav

en Ct

Ames St

Ell
ze

y D
r

Sl
at

es
to

ne
Ct

Hill Cumorah Dr

Ro
be

rt
s R

d

Ka
yw

oo
d 

Ct

Ashcroft Way

Po River Ln

StevenLee Ct

Sideburn

Rd

Rippon Lodge Dr

Alle
r to

n Rd

Fr
an

cy
Ad

am
s

CtW
ill

co
xo

n
Ta

ve
rn

Ct

Holston
Creek Ct

Glen Mist Ln

YorkRiver Rd

SpurlockCt

Li
nd

sa
y S

t

CarriageparkCt

Ryers Pl

Ru
m

se
y

Pl Fin chley

Ct

Ho
ld

en
St

In
gl

en
oo

k 
Dr

Qu
in

cy
M

ar
r D

r

M
alone Ct

Sideburn
Ct

Es
ab

ella
C t

Briar St

Linfield St

No
tti

nghill Ln

Kip
p

Ct

Almond St

Headly Ct

Gr
in

ne
llS

t

Carriagepark

Rd

OAK VIEW
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

Woodglen
Lake

Country
Club View

Braddock Rd

Braddock Rd

Ox
 R

d

Ox
 R

d

Ox
 R

d

Zion Dr

Ro
be

rt
s

Rd

Popes HeadRd
Rob

er
ts

Rd

Zion Dr

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022120 SIDEBURN #1
OAK VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

307



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 121 VILLA

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 11

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Shirley Gate Road and Lee Highway (Route 29), follow Lee Highway east

to its intersection with the west corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax; follow the corporate

boundary of the City of Fairfax in a generally southeasterly, then northeasterly direction to its

intersection with Ox Road (Route 123); follow Ox Road south to its intersection with Braddock Road;

follow Braddock Road west to its intersection with Shirley Gate Road; follow Shirley Gate Road north to

its intersection with Lee Highway (Route 29), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Fairfax Villa Elementary School

10900 Santa Clara Dr, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

308



Decatur Dr

Rapidan Rive
rRd

Kelley Dr

Matti
e

Moore Ct

Warren Ln

Mason Pon dDr

Ridgeline Rd

Peep
Toad Ct

Pa
rk

 D
r

Byrd Dr

Nancyann
Way

Roa
no

ke
Rive

r Rd

Bum
bry Ter

Stackler Dr

Ri
dg

e To
p

Rd

Ti
m

be
r

M
ea

do
w 

Dr

No
rth

Hi
ll

Dr

Campus Dr

Sh
ad

ow
Va

lle
yD

r

Government
Center Pkwy

Be
nt

on
brook Dr

Bellm
ont Dr

Mobile
D

r

M
as

se
y

Dr

Pr
es

tw
ic

k 
Dr

M
eg

an
 D

r

Bu
lo

va
 L

n

Woodrush
Ct

Fairfax Center
Creek Dr

Belden St

Patr iot Cir

WestSt

An
de

s D
r

Andrew Ln

Str
awf lower

St

Sa
n

M
ar

co
s C

t

Fieldwood Dr

Via
Dr

ByrdCt

Decatur
Ct

Co
rn

er
st

on
e

Ct

Sandra Ln

CortezCt

Rus t Rd

Fieldw
ood Ct

SunflowerLn

Alex Ct

Melis sa
Ct

Al
ta

 V
is

ta
 D

r

Pineleaf Ct

RedfordCt
Co

rte
z D

r

Fo
re

st
 H

ill
 D

r

Lochleve

n
Trl

Garden
Path Ln

Stanrich Ct
Ede nderryDr

Bea Mar Ct

Log Ridge
Dr

Alta V ista Ct

Salin
a Ct

Sla
testo

ne
Ct

M
obile Ct

Be
lla

via
Ln

In
gl

en
oo

k
Dr

Sa
n 

Ca
rlo

s D
r

Andes Ct

Sperrin

Cir

Aq
ui

aC
re

ek
Ln

San Juan Dr

SantaClaraDr

Ver de
Vi

st
a

Dr

Oakcrest Dr

Sa

int

Ed
wa

rd
sP

l

Meath Dr

La Messa Dr

R
o s e

Thick et t L n

Merion Ln

Sa
int JohnsPl

Na
om

a
Ct

Hoylake Ln

De lsignore

Dr

Altura Ct

West
Campus Way

PoRiver Ln

Forest Dr

Leehigh Dr

Meath Ct

Sa
nt

a
Cl

ar
a 

Ct

DelMar CtDel Rio
Dr

Lafferty Ln

Banister
Creek Ct

Oa
kcrest Ct

University Dr

Wilburn
Dr

M
en

de
ll

St

Gl
ob

al
Ln

Glen Mist Ln

Le
wi

sh
am

Rd

Be
rw

yn
d

Rd

M
em

bers W
ay

Sa
nM

ar
co

s

Dr

Roma St

Sh i rley GateCt

Grove
s L

n

WesternSt

Brookline Dr

Fo
x C

ha
pe

l R
d

Crescent Dr

FAIRFAX
VILLA

ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Carney

Fairfax Villa

CITY OF
FAIRFAX

29

Braddock Rd

Braddock Rd

W
ap

le
s

M
ill

Rd

Lee Hwy

Ox
 R

d

O
x

R
d

Sh
irl

ey
Ga

te
Rd

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022121 VILLA
FAIRFAX VILLA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

309



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 131 EAGLE VIEW #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 11

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Legato Road and Post Forest Drive, follow Post Forest Drive in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Government Center Parkway; follow Government Center

Parkway in a southeasterly, then northeasterly direction to its intersection with Monument Drive; follow

Monument Drive south to its intersection with Lee Highway (Route 29); follow Lee Highway in a westerly

direction to its intersection with Legato Road; follow Legato Road north to its intersection with Post

Forest Drive, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Eagle View Elementary School

4500 Dixie Hill Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

310



Government Center Pkwy

Forum
 Dr

De
rri

ng
Ln

Caldicot Ln

Ruffin Dr

FairfaxC
orner Ave

Bridgend
Run

M
onum

ent Corner Dr

Ho
lly

Av
e

Post Forest

Dr

Dixie Hill Rd

Rockaway Ln

Vi
lla

ge
Dr

M
on

um
en

tW
ay

Fai rfax Woods Way

M
arym

ead
Dr

Runabout Ln

W
ea

th
er

in
gt

on
Ln

Legato
Rd

Ce
da

r F
or

es
tD

r

M
ck

en
zie

 A
ve

W
hi

tte
m

or
e

Pl

Lo
we

r P
ar

k 
Dr

Artery Dr

Monument Hi
ll

W
ay

Trum
pet Vine Dr

Elm Forest Way

Holly Ave

Antler Ct

Ga
rd

en
Gr

ov
e 

Ci
r

Random

W
all W

ay

Palace
Way

Sum
m

it

Corner Dr

Re
nf

re
w 

St Tu
mbrel
Ct

Ro
be

rts
on

FarmCir

English

Maple Ln

Upper Park Dr

Grand Commons Ave

Cr
ew

sh
or

eDr

Mill Rock Dr

Scooter Ln

Antle
r

Point T
rl

Banbr idge
Ct

Hackney C
oach Ln

BuckhornRdg

Kenwood Ter

Park GreenDr
M

onum
ent W

all W
ay

Monteith
Ln

Chariot Ct

Fairfax Corner

Ave
E

Ro
na

 P
l

Fairfax Corner

Ave
W

Highland Ter
Ansary Way

Ar
ni

el
 P

l

VawterTrl

Park
Vista Blvd

Ho
lid

ay
 L

n

G l en Alden Rd

Br
od

ie
 Te

r
Park Chase Dr

Su
m

m
it

H ei
gh

ts
W

ay

Fairfax Estates Dr

Rh
et

t L
n

Leehigh

Ct

Eg
gl

es
to

n 
Te

r

Ba
tte

nb
ur

g
Ln

Leehigh Dr

Government

Center Pkwy

Maple
Forest Ct

Holly Ave

Park Green

Ct

Oakdale Crescent Ct

Ra
nd

om
 H

ill
s 

Rd

Pi
ne

 F
or

es
t C

ir

Spruce Ave

Federalist Way

P otom
ac Crossing

Way

Elm Forest

Wa y

EAGLE
VIEW ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Piney Branch
Stream Valley

Carney

29

29

Lee
Hwy

Monument Dr

M
onum

ent Dr

Lee Hwy

Monument Dr

66

±

0 0.25 0.5

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022131 EAGLE VIEW #1
EAGLE VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

311



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 135 IRVING

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Oakford Drive and Forrester Boulevard, thence with Forrester Boulevard

in a generally easterly direction to its intersection with Carrleigh Parkway, thence with Carrleigh

Parkway in an easterly direction to its intersection with Greeley Boulevard, thence with Greeley

Boulevard in a generally southeasterly direction to its second intersection with Bardu Avenue, thence

with Bardu Avenue in an southwesterly direction to its intersection with Old Keene Mill Road, thence

with Old Keene Mill Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Greeley Boulevard, thence

with Greeley Boulevard in a southerly, then westerly direction to its intersection with Rolling Road,

thence with Rolling Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Old Keene Mill Road, thence

with Old Keene Mill Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Carrleigh Parkway, thence with

Carrleigh Parkway in a northerly direction to its intersection with Winslow Avenue, thence with Winslow

Avenue in a westerly direction to its intersection with Roxbury Avenue, thence with Roxbury Avenue in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection with Oakford Drive, thence with Oakford Drive in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection with Forrester Boulevard, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Irving Middle School

8100 Old Keene Mill Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

312



Jansen Dr

Su
rre

y H
ill

Pl

Belleflower
Dr

Ca
rrl

ei
gh

 P
kw

y

Redington
Dr

Donset Dr

PrinceGeorge

DrForre
ster B

lvd

Se
ab

rig
ht

Rd
Langbrook Rd

Willow Forg
e

Rd

DabneyAve

Traford Ln

Wi c khamRd

Winslow Ave

Q
ueenston St

Oakford Dr

Royal

Ridge Dr

Kenwood Ave

Sherborn
Ln

Grigsby Dr

Ba
rdu Av

e

Re
xf

or
d

Dr

Center Rd

Tu
ttl

e R
d

Ainsworth Ave

Gr
ee

le
y B

lv
d

Gr
ee

le
y

Bl
vd

Lakinhu rs tLn

Bauer Dr

Roxbury Ave

Millwood
Dr

Prince

Jam
esD

r

Regal Oak Dr

Marblehead
Ct

Old
Keene

M
ill Ct

J Dr

English Ivy Ct

DdD
r Aa

Dr
Ha

rtf
or

d
Rd

Stoneygate
Ct

Grenoble

Ct

Carrleigh PkwyBb Dr

Old

Oaks Ct

Waterbury Ct

Kingsford Rd

Tall

Trees Ln

Dabney
Ct

Garfield Ct

Talford Ct

Park ViewCt

Brompton St

Ii Dr
V Dr

Ava St

Charnwood St

Cc Dr

T Dr

English Ivy
W

ay

N 
Dr

M
ill

wo
od

Ct

Fe
rn

le
ig

h 
Bl

vd

De
la

nd

Dr

Bayshire
Rd

Tiburon Ct

S Dr
A D r

Greeley Ct

De
la

nd
Ct

Portree Ct

Essex Ct

W Dr

Ho
fs

tra
 C

t

Wr enford

Ct

Taunton Pl

Doane Ct

P Dr

Darlington St

NewbyCt

Duntley Ct

PenshurstDr

Holford Ln

Gg Dr

Martel
Pl

E e Dr

Ta
ft 

Dr

Filbert Ct

Alberta St

Clelia Ct

Harland Dr

Harwood Pl

Be
lla

myAve

Kingsgate Rd

Ca
ne

el
Ct

Lim
er

ick
Ct

Kings
Charter Ln

Emporia

Ct

Duntley Pl

Anson Ct

Gr
ee

nv
ie

w
Ln

M
an

le
yP

l

Haverh
i l l Ct

Wyngate Dr

Ro
ck

gl
en

Dr

Hh

Dr

ZDr

Carr P
l

Dunham Ct

Ta
ng

le
wo

od
Ct

De
nton Ct

Tyn
er St

W
yom

a
Ct

Ff Dr

Leyton Pl

Barn
ack

 D
r

Mil lburyD

r

Vervain Ct

M
ine

ol
a

Ct
Bardu

Ct

Rivi
ng

to
n R

d

Bu
rling Wood Dr

Millwood Pl

Y Dr

Old Oaks Dr

Gregory Ct

Willow Bend Ct

Lam
ont Ct

R

Dr

Lamese Ct

Jam
es

Creek Dr

Ke
rk

am
Ct

Hidden

W
oods Ct

Boyd Ct

Kensal Ct

Jansen Ct

W
ainfleetCt

Cami l la St

Co
m

mack

Ct

Marcy Ave

Alloway Ct
Gl

en
is

te
rD

r

Louis Edmund
Ct

K 
Dr

Et
ta Dr

Domin
ic

an
Dr

Lo
rco

m
Ct

F Dr

EastleighCt
E

Rockglen Ct

Tor y Rd

Botsford Ct

GormleyPl

Merr
yv

ale
Ct

Brixton
St

Blairton Rd

Alberta Ct

B
re

nt
fo

rd
Dr

No
rv

ie
w

Ct

Ba
uer

Cir

SandoverCt

Fenwood Dr

Doane Ave

Nassau Dr

Sm
ithfield Ave

Phillip Ct

Ashtonbirch Dr

Mcc
onne

ll
Ln

Lake Accotink Access Rd
M

ill
wo

od

Ci r

Aa

Dr

IRVING
MIDDLE
SCHOOL

West Springfield

Hidden Pond

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Lake Accotink

West
Springfield

Village

Royal Ridge

Cardinal
Forest

Carrleigh
Parkway

Accotink
Stream
Valley

RollingRd

Old Keene Mill Rd

Rolling
Rd

Rolling Rd

Old Keene Mill Rd

Old Keene Mill Rd

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022135 IRVING
IRVING MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

313



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 136 WOODSON #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 11

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Roberts Road and the south corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax,

go east along the corporate boundary to the intersection with Burke Station Road; follow Burke Station

Road south to its intersection with Braddock Road; follow Braddock Road west to its intersection with

Roberts Road; follow Roberts Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with the south

corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Woodson High School

9525 Main St, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

314



M
ap

le
 A

ve

Burke
S tation Rd

De
qu

inc
ey

Dr

Herend
Pl

Red Spruce Rd

Tapestry
Dr

Ro
be

rt
s R

d

Allenby

Rd As
pe

n
Ho

llo
w

W
ay

WallerRd

Pr esid ents
Pa

rk
Dr

ForestdaleDr

Cotswolds HillLnEvesham
Ln

WorcesterDr

Harvester Farm
 Ln

Tracie Ann Ct

Olde
Forge

Ct

Luxberry Dr

Cotton FarmRd

Demby D
r

Laurel St

Na
nt

uc
ke

t
Ct

Spode Ct

M anor Pl

Tumbleweed
Ct

Bl
ac

kR
ock

Ct

Ra
ch

ae
l

M
an

or
 D

r

Jomar Dr

Limoges Dr

Farm House Ln

Nutta
ll

Rd

Helenwood Dr

Co
un

tr
yS

qu
ire

Ln

Round Top Ct

M
in

to
n 

Dr

Old
C

reek D r

Tiffin Pl
Jensen Pl

Saint
Charles Pl

W
hi

ta
cr

e
Rd

EmeraldWay

Rivanna
River

W
ay

RustburgPl

PershoreLn

John
Robert Way

Bantin
g

Dr

Provincetown
Ct

AshleyManor Ct

Smokew ood Pl

Burke
Station Ct

Holly ParkWay

Friendship Ct

Ta
pe

st
ry

Ct

Overc up Ct

Ceralene Dr

ShenandoahRiver Ln

H aviland Ct

Caprino Ct

Br
an

ch
vie

w
W

ay

Dansk Ct

Farndon Ct

W
oo

d
Gl

en
Rd

Libbe y Dr

Woodleigh Ln
Pic

ke
tt

RdCeraleneCt

Bredon Hill Ln

Braddock Green Ct

W
hea tfi eld Ct

Catte rick C t

Spinning WheelCt

Gram
le

e Cir

Staffordshire

Ln

M
ac

lu
ra

Ct

Br
un

in
g 

Ct

Ro
be

rts
Rd

Rockfish
Creek

Ln

St
ill

M
ea

do
w

Rd

Glenmere Rd

St
ev

eb
ro

ok
Rd

Baccarat Dr

Trapp Rd

Gilb
er t

so
n

Rd

Lenox Dr

Luxbe
rry

Dr

WOODSON HIGH SCHOOL

Olde Forge

Long Branch
Stream Valley

George
MasonRabbit Branch

Smokewood

University

CITY OF
FAIRFAX

Braddock Rd
Braddock Rd

Ro
be

rts
Rd

Ro
be

rts
Rd

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022136 WOODSON #2
WOODSON HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

315



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 137 SIDEBURN #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Ox Road (Route 123) and Zion Drive, follow a southeasterly direction to

its intersection with Sideburn Branch (stream), thence with the meanders of Sideburn Branch, into and

through Woodglen Lake, then continuing with the Sideburn Branch stream in a southerly direction to its

intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railroad; thence with the Norfolk Southern Railroad in a westerly

direction to its intersection with Ox Road; thence with Ox Road in a northerly direction to its intersection

with Zion Drive, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Oak View Elementary School

5004 Sideburn Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

316



Nellie White
Ln

Paynes Church Dr

Portsmouth Rd

Middlegate Dr

Fa
irf

ax
St

at
io

nR
d

Adare Dr

Go
ve

rn
or

Yeardley Dr

Tram
ore Ct

Oak Park Ct

Je
nn

ife
r D

r

Gr
ea

t T
re

e 
Ct

Su
rfb

ird
Ct

Fairvi
ew

Woods Dr

Gl
an

m
or

e C
t

Co
nc

or
di

a 
St

ColtonSt

Tinkers Ln

John Ayres Dr

Greenshank Ct

Calumet
Grove Dr

Stanhope Pl

Commonwealth Blvd

Hill
St

Indigo Ln

Water

Crest Ct

Li
m

pk
in

Ct

GoldeneyeLn

Ne
w 

Ch
ur

ch
 C

t

Fox Sparrow Ct

Joshua Davis Ct

Black Oak Dr

Woodbury Knoll Ct
So

ut
hp

ort
Ln

La

ndmark PlShooters Hill Ln

Flora Lee Dr

Mary Fairfax Ct

Fi
re

si
de

Ct

Bee

ch Haven

Ct

Ames St

Ell
ze

y D
r

Barn
Swallo

w Ct

C o ro t Ct

HillCumorah Dr

Kay woo
d

Ct

StevenLee Ct

Fyfe Ct

Br
oa

dw
at

er
 D

r

Rippon Lodge Dr

Alle
rto

n Rd

Fr
an

cy
 Ad

am
s C

t

An
dr

ew
sC

ha
pel C

t

W
ill

co
xo

n
Ta

ve
rn

Ct

WoodburyWoods Ct

Snowy OwlDr

Si
de

bu
rn

 R
d

Hollyoak
Pl

W
oo

d T
hru

sh Ct

Deneale Pl

John

Turley PlRok e by Ln

Acacia Ln

Spurlock Ct

Do
gu

e 
Ru

n 
Dr

Li
nd

sa
y S

t

Keys Ct

Ryers Pl

Rum
sey Pl

Fin
c h ley Ct

Ho
ld

en
St

Jam
es Ha lley DrAnn

Peake Dr

Marlbo roughRd

Ye
llo

w
Ra

il C
t

New Guinea Rd

FiestaRd

Qu
in

cy
M

ar
r D

r

Earps C orner
Pl

Clara Barton Ct

Mount Vineyard

Ct

Collingham
Dr

Pearl St

SideburnCt

Cr
is

tfi
el

d 
Ct

Thompsons Creek Cir

Fourstairs Ct

Linfield St

Vo
gu

e R
d

Kip
p

Ct

Dr
an

es
 Ta

ve
rn

 D
r

Arrowood St

Gobind Ln

Almond St

Poplar Rd

G
ads en Dr

Gr
in

ne
ll 

St

OAK
VIEW

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Middleridge

Woodglen Lake

Country
Club View

Ox
 R

d

Popes Head Rd

Ox
Rd

Ox Rd

Zion Dr

Zion Dr

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022137 SIDEBURN #2
OAK VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

317



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
BRADDOCK District

PRECINCT: 138 EAGLE VIEW #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Fairfax County Parkway (Route 286) and Lee Highway (Route 29), thence

with Lee Highway in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Shirley Gate Road; thence with

Shirley Gate Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Braddock Road; thence with

Braddock Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with the Fairfax County Parkway (Route 286);

thence with the Fairfax County Parkway (Route 286) in a generally northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Lee Highway (Route 29), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Eagle View Elementary School

4500 Dixie Hill Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

318



Park Dr

Government Center Pkwy

Matti
e

Moore
Ct

Warren Ln

2N
d 

Rd

Ruffin Dr

Ridgeline

Rd

Peep Toad
Ct

Post Forest Dr
Br

id
ge

nd
Ru

n

Nancyann
Way

RiverF
o

r th D r

Dixie Hill Rd
Lower

Park Dr

Vil
lag

e D
r

M
arym

ead
Dr

Runabout
Ln

Ri
dg

e To
p

Rd

Ru
by

 D
r

F o untainside
Ln

Caisson Rd

Park Vista Blvd

Price Club Plz

Piney
Branch

Rd

Le
ga

to
Rd

Ap
pl

in
g

Va
lle

yR
d

1S
t R

d
Rockaway

Ln

Tu
pe

lo
 Te

r Lincoln
Lake Way

Sweet WillowLn

F o re
st

Hi
llC

t

M
ck

en
zie

Av
e

W
hi

tt
em

or
e

Pl

Tim
ber Log Way

WaterElm
Ln

ScooterLn

Pl
at

ea
u

Dr

Bu
lo

va
Ln

Ta
no

ak
W

ay

Artery

D r

Castlecary
Ln

Trum
pet

Vine Dr

Woodrush Ct

Fairfax C
e nter

Creek
Dr

Abner Ave

W
alcott
Ave

Holly Ave

Antler
Ct

Castner
Ct

Ke
rri

ga
n

Ln

Bl
ac

k
Iro

nw
oo

d
Dr

Robertson
Farm Cir

Tydfil Ct

Swarts Dr

Andrew
Ln

St
ra

wf
lo

we
r S

t

Du
ngannon Rd

Br
ig

gs
Rd

Gu
np

ow
de

r R
d

Pheasant Ridge
Rd

Ca
m

br
ya

r S
t

Ruffin
Ct

Cannonball Rd

M
ilr

oy
W

ay

Antler Point
Trl

Ashford

Green Dr

Hackney Coach

Ln

BuckhornRdg

Kenwood Ter

Bunche Rd

Park Green

Dr

Tall Pines Ct

Chariot
Ct

West
Oaks Dr

Pineleaf
Ct

Ro
na Pl

Highland Ter

Bantr y
Ter

Edenderry
Dr

HollowTree Ln

Fo
re

st
Hi

ll
Dr

Briggs Ct

Lochleven
Trl

Sa
sh

er
 L

n

Ansary
Way

Freeland Ct

Log
Ridge Dr

Thornbury
Dr

Tenbury Ter

Cranebill
St

Ar
ni

el
Pl

FalconSky Dr

Alliance Dr

Pine Park Ct

Sperrin

Cir

Ho
lid

ay
 L

n

Brentwood
Farm

Dr

Gl
en

Al
de

n
Rd

Ramrod Ct

Lew
ish

am

Rd

FogartyCt

MeathDrBlue Topaz Ln

Fir
et

ho
rn

e
Ct

Fairfax
Estates Dr

Po
pe

s H
ea

dView Ln

D e l signore

Dr

LeehighCt

Nancy Dr

Meath Ct

Singing Pines

Rd

Egg
leston

Ter

Lafferty Ln

Ba
tte

nb
ur

g
Ln

Metcalf Cir

Rowan
Tree Dr

Random

Hi lls Rd

Park
Green Ct

Goolsby W
ay

Ho
pe

Pa
rk

 R
d

Larry Rd

Sunrise

G rn

Washington St

Nov
ak

Ln

B
entonbrookDr

Leehigh Dr

M
em

bers
W

ay

Goodwood Dr

Shirle y Gate Ct

Shirley Ln

Westb
ro

ok

Mill

Ln

Ki
el

an
d

Ri
dg

e 
Rd

PineForest Cir

M
en

de
ll 

St

Crescent Dr

W
in

fie
ld

Rd

Huntwood Manor Dr

Spruce Ave

Fede r alist Way

Ro
be

rt
so

nFarm

C ir

Oakdale
Crescent

Ct

EAGLE
VIEW
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Piney Branch
Stream Valley

Carney

Patriot

Patriot North

Fairfax Villa

Brentwood

29

29

W
ap

le
s M

ill
Rd

Braddock Rd

Lee Hwy

Lee Hwy

Fairfax County Pkwy Nb

M
onument

Dr

Rt286 Nb
Ramp To Rt29 Nb

Sh
irl

ey
Ga

te
Rd

W
es

t O
x

Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Braddock Rd

Braddock Rd

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Braddock District

February 2022138 EAGLE VIEW #2
EAGLE VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

319



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 202 FLINT HILL #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 6

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Hunter Mill Road and Difficult Run (stream), follow Difficult Run

(stream) in a northeasterly direction to the Washington and Old Dominion Railroad Regional Park (trail);

thence with the Washington and Old Dominion Regional Park in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with the corporate boundary of the Town of Vienna; thence with the corporate boundary of

the Town of Vienna in a southwesterly, then southeasterly direction to its intersection with Lawyers

Road; thence Lawyers Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Hunter Mill Road;

thence Hunter Mill Road north to its intersection with Difficult Run (stream), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Flint Hill Elementary School

2444 Flint Hill Rd, Vienna

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

320



Windov
er

Ave
Nw

Wade Hampton

Dr Sw

Broome Ct

ClientDrDoc
ke

t L
n

Saint Boniface
St

Tr
ot

t A
ve

P
e r c ussion

Wa y

Center St

Brookside
Ln

Clifdale Ct

Center St N

Counsel lor Dr

Saint Rom
an Dr

Cheddar Dr

M a c arth
ur

Ave Ne

Abbotsford Dr

Lo
ve

rs
 Ln

 N
w

Pleasant St

Sw

Murnane St

Church

St Nw

BrothersRd

Pleasant St
Nw

Dominion

Rd Ne

Orchard St Nw

Cl
ar

ks
Cr

os
sin

gRd

Glen AveSwCl
id

e 
Ct

CymbalDr

La
ke

Rid
ge

Ct

Arroyo Ct

Mckinley St

Verdict Dr

Bonave nture
Dr

Firth
Ct

Fosbak
Ct

Ly
di

a 
Pl

BrookmeadowDr

M
inuetCt

M
acarth ur

Ave

M
am

ie

Dyer Ln

Co
nc

er
to

Ci
r

B
atten

Hollow
Rd

M

eadowVall eyDr

Bl
ai

r C
t N

w

Blythe Dale

Ct

Dee
d C

t

GallopingWay

Toyon W
ay

Br
oo

kh
ill

Ln

Jerry
Ln

ColonyCtNw

Tricia Ct

WarehamCt

Clyde
Ct Up

ha
m

P
lN

w

Nad
in

e D
r

Reprise
Ct

Bat o n Dr

TrumpetCt

Ballycor Dr

Abbotsford Dr

Gu
nn

ell
Farms Dr

BrutonPlNw

Ho
lm

es
Ct

 N
w

Library Ln Sw

Layminster

Ln

Ge
rk

en
Av

e

Ara
bia

n
Ave

Delancey Dr

Prelude Ct

Francis

Young Ln

Park St Ne

Judge
Ct

Lo

ch LomondDr

Kedge Ct

Orchard
Ct

N
w

Salsb
ury

Ln Nw

Chari ton St

Jade
Ct Nw

Wickens Rd

Telfer Ct

Brenner

Ct

Bird
 Rd

Ga
rre

tt
St

Sh
ar

on
Ln

Nw

Decree Ln

Fonda Dr

Prelude Dr

Meadow

Knoll C
t

Broadleaf Dr
Ne

Rh
ap

so
dy

Dr

M
assonoff

Ct

Knoll St Nw

Grand Ct

Meadow

Dale Ct

Jo
hn

Marshall

DrN
e

Brookstone Ln

Cantata
Ct

He
rit

ag
eLn

Nw

ClachanCt

Po
st 

Rd

Kohoutek Ct

Oak
Valley Dr

Jo
hn

 M
ar

sh
al

l
Dr N

w

Holm
es Dr Nw

Talism
an Dr

Lakevale Dr

SamagaDr

Joy Ln

Bridleridge Ct

Counsel lo
r D

r Nw

Blair

RdNw

Newton St Short St
Nw

State St

Montclair

Ct

Sta
tut

e Ln

Flint Hill

Rd

Carria
ge

Ct
Podiu m Dr

Lewis St Nw

Barnwo
od

Te
r

Grampion
PlMemory Ct

Kenbrooke

Ct

West St Nw

Angelico

Way

Roberts Dr

Nw

Ki
lb

ar
ry

Ct

LakeRidge Dr

W
at

er
va

le

Way

Lindel Ln

Steeple Run

Helmwood
Ct

Walter

Thompson Dr

Oa
kt

on
Hi

lls
Dr

Aryness Dr

Lincoln

St Nw

Ca
rrh

ill
 R

d

Coach Rd

Meadowlark Rd
Galloway

Dr

Contralto
Ct

Ad
am

sH
ill

Rd

Nutley St Nw

E Meredith Dr

Corsica St

Cedar Pond Dr

W
i n dsor HuntCt

Ridgew ood

Ct Ne
Colin

Ln
Nw

La
br

ad
or

 Ln

W
oodland

C t Nw

Ch
es

tnu
t Farm

Dr

Hi
ck

or
y H

ol
low Ln

Savannah

Crossing
Ct

OaktonHills Ct

Quartet Cir

Carm
ichael

Dr

Rockport

Rd

Hill Top

Rd Ne

Oak Vale

Ct Nw

Ayr 
Hill 

Ave
 Nw

Hu
nt

er
s

De
n

Ln

Clover

Glen Dr

Shepherdson

Ln Ne

Ked
ge

Dr

Woodwind
Way

MacyAve

Vic
to

ria
Ct

Nw

ClarksGlen
Pl

Jam
es

M
adison Dr

Co
nc

er
t

Ct

Woodrow St
Terra

Ridge

Dr

Ea
si

e 
St

Carey
Ln

Ha
wt

ho
rn

e
Ri

dg
e

Ct
Bla

ck
st

on
e

Te
r N

w

Tanglevale Dr

M
arcl iff Ct

Au
br

ey
Pl

ac
e 

Ct

Hunters Valley Rd

St
ry

ke
rA

ve

Sh eri f f
Ct

Riviera
Dr

Vickers Dr

Be
ek

ay
Ct

Little
Fox

Ln

Scarab St

Br
oo

kt
ra

il
Ct

Hicks Dr

Proffit
 Rd

Courthouse
Cir Sw

Common
s Dr Nw

Highland

St Nw

HunterViewRd

Leemay St

La
urel R

idge Rd

Ch
ris

 W
oo

d 
Ct

Pillory
Dr

Fernwo od Dr

Lim
b

Tr
ee

Ln

Dunfries Rd

Elgin
Dr

W Meredi th Dr

Mill St Ne

Ta
ze

well
Rd Nw

Lakeside Dr

Abbey
Glen Ct

M
ar

e
Ln

Sunlit Rd

Ha
lcy

on
Ln

Fre
da Dr

Va
leR

idge

Ct

Old Hunt Rd

Rocky Bra
nc

h Rd

S

le d d
in

gH
ill

R
d

Sunny
M

eadow
Ln

William Terry Dr

Liberty Tree Ln

Fosbak Dr

Katie Bird Ln

W
hippoorwill

Rd

E Hunter
Valley Rd

Hillington Ct

Hu
nt

er
sC

re
st

W
ay

FLINT HILL
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Lawyers
Road

Eudora

Kemper

Clarks
Crossing

Symphony
Hills

Ashlawn

Lahey Lost
Valley

Wolf  Trails

Tamarack

Difficult
Run Stream

Valley

Hu
nt

er
M

ill
Rd

Maple
Ave

W

Malcolm Rd Nw

Trap Rd

Old
Courthouse

R d

Vale Rd

Lawyers RdNw

Lawyers Rd

Hu nter St ati onRd Beulah
Rd

±

0 0.65 1.3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022202 FLINT HILL #1
FLINT HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

321



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 209 RESTON #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 7

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Wiehle Avenue and Baron Cameron Avenue, thence with Baron

Cameron Avenue in an easterly direction to its intersection with Hunter Mill Road; thence with Hunter

Mill Road south to the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road; thence with the Washington

Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road west to its intersection with Wiehle Avenue; thence Wiehle Avenue

north to its intersection with Baron Cameron Avenue, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Forest Edge Elementary School

1501 Becontree Ln, Reston

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

322



267

Fairway Dr

North Shore Dr

ParkridgeBlvd

North
Shore

Dr

Isaac NewtonSq N

RestonStation Blvd

Longwood

Grove D r

Gr
ea

t
M

ea
do

w
Dr

Lake Fairfax Dr

Isaac Newton Sq S

Co

mmerce

Park Dr

Cam
eron

Heath
Dr

Ap
ric

ot
Ct

Chestnut
Grove

Sq
Torrey Pines Ct

Ambleside

Ct

Is
aa

c N
ew

to
n

Sq
W

Waterhaven
Ct

Red
Lion Ct

Co
lvi

n
Fo

re
st Dr

Marchmont
Ct

Arrow Road

Richvie w
Ct

Bro
w

ns
Chape

l R
d

W
aterfront

Rd

Yellow
Pine Dr

Greenbriar Ct

BrittenfordDr

Fa
irw

ay
Ct

GreenRun

Ln

Greenmont Ct

Oak
Spring W a

y

Ch
at

ha
m

 C
ol

on
y C

t

Cy
pr

es
s

Po
in

t C
t

Round
lea

fC
t

Dressage
Dr

SunderCt

M
ic

ha
el

Fa
ra

da
y D

r

Waters Edge Ln

Deep

Run Ln

Valencia Way

Hunter

Gate Way

Wedge Dr

Saffold Way

Becontree Ln

Scandia Cir

Colvin
Run Rd

Bent ana Way

Becont ree Lake Dr

Earnshaw
Ct

No
rth

Sh
or

e 
Ct

Sa
m

ue
lM

orse
Dr

C
ham

berlain

W
oo

ds Way

Northgate Sq

Hunt Club Rd

ClayLn

RingRd

Or
ch

ar
d

Ln

Weybridge

Ln

Go
ld

en
ra

in
Ct

LinksCt

Metro

Ce
nt

er
Dr

Knights

Bridge Ct

Chimney

House Rd
Dasher Ln

AldenhamLn

Putter Ln

Hunting Crest Way

PonyClub Ct

OrchardGreen Ct

Cobble Mill

Rd

DunnMeadow

Ct
Hunt Club Dr

De
lta

Glen Ct

Li
nk

sDr

Willow Crest Ct

TurnmillLn

Ea
st

er
ly 

Rd

Southwind
Ct

Chessi ngton
Pl

Fairwind

W
ay

South
Shore

Rd

Approach

Ln

Blaze Dr

Ch
a mb erlainDr

Pelham

Manor Pl

M
ic

ha
el

 Fa
ra

da
y C

t

Yellowwood

Ct Tu
lip

Popla
r

Ln

Raleigh

Hill Rd

FarstaCt

Coving Cross
Ln

Ba
nd

it
Lo

op

Forest

Edge Dr

Dunn Mead
ow

Rd

Park

Overlook Dr

M
ount SunapeeRd

M
id

lin
e

Av
e

Faraday Park Dr

AssociationDr

Huntin
g Cre

st
Ln

Park Glen Ct

Re
st

on
M

et
ro

Pl
z

Concord
Point Ln

W
es

th
ills

Ln

Moorings

Dr

Waterview
Cl

Ca
m

er
on

CrescentDr

Equestria
n Ct

ButtermilkLn

Thanlet Ln

LandonHill

Rd

Old
Q

uincy Ln

Inlet Ct

Brookm
eade Pl

Forest Maple Rd

Little Run

Farm
Ct

Cobble Pond W
ay

AlexanderBell Dr

WaterFalls Ln

Hunter

View Farms

Wildlife CenterDr

V a n Patten Ln

Hook Rd

Admirals Hill Ct

Park
Lake

Dr

Business Center Dr

Ne
wk

irk
 C

t

Crowell Rd

Parkcrest Cir

Al
de

nh
am

Ln

Parkcrest

Cir

FOREST
EDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Lake Fairfax

Colvin
Run
Mill

Colvin Run
Stream
Valley

Hunter Mill
Property

Baron Cameron

Difficult Run
Stream
Valley

Sunrise ValleyDr

Sunset Hills Rd

Hunter M
ill Rd

Baron Cameron Ave

W
ieh

le
Av

e
Leesburg Pike

Hu
nt

er
M

ill
Rd

Sunrise Valley
Dr

Baron

Cameron Ave

W
iehle

Ave

±

0 0.6 1.2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022209 RESTON #2
FOREST EDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

323



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 219 WESTBRIAR #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 12

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Old Courthouse Spring Branch (stream) and the Washington Dulles

Airport Access and Toll Road, follow the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road slightly

northeast to its intersection with Leesburg Pike (Route 7); thence Leesburg Pike (Route 7) in a

southeasterly direction to Chain Bridge Road (Route 123); thence Chain Bridge Road (Route 123) in a

southwesterly direction to its intersection with the east corporate boundary of the Town of Vienna;

thence with the corporate boundary of the Town of Vienna in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Old Courthouse Road; follow Old Courthouse Road in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Irving Street; thence with Irving Street north to its intersection with Ashgrove Lane;

follow Ashgrove Lane easterly to its intersection with Old Courthouse Spring Branch (stream); thence

Old Courthouse Spring Branch (stream) north to its intersection with the Washington Dulles Airport

Access and Toll Road, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Westbriar Elementary School

1741 Pine Valley Dr, Vienna

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

324



267

Battery Park St

Howard Ave

Brenthill
Way

Tyco Rd

Wall S
t

Tyspring St

Ashgrove Ln
Horse

Shoe
Dr

Raglan Rd

Boone Blvd

Hu
ll

Rd

Saint Andrews Dr Ne

Greensboro Dr

Pine Valle
y D

r

Spring Hill Rd

LincolnLn

Brenthill

Ct

Westwood Center Dr

Peridot
Dr

Hunting
Lodge Ct

Pine NeedlesCt

Paisley Ct

Doral Ct

PollardTer

Lincoln Way

Pa
lm

Sp
rin

gs
D

r

Fallbrook

Ln

Nor
th

er
n

N
e

ck

Dr

Westown Way

Vesp
er S

t

Ashgr ove

M
eadows Way

Olympia Fields Ln

Harvest Oak DrLongview
Ct Ne

ThunderbirdCt

Crim

Dell Ln

JeffersonianDr

Ashgrove House Ln

William
Tyson St

Paisley Blue

Ct

Cornerside Blvd

Ta
meris

k Ct

Fawncrest

Ct

Cy
 C

t

Devonshire
Dr Ne

Overlook

Ln Ne

Tysons TraceCt

Tys
ons

Centra
l StSouthernPines

Ct

Ty
va

le
 C

t

Higdon Dr

Boyd Pointe Way

Coral Gables Ln

Le
eds C

astl
e Dr

Bartholom
ew Ct

Yard St

Jeffersonian

Ct

Hursley C t

Montmorency

Dr

Co
un

try
Cl

ub
Dr

Ne

Brentridge

St

Silve
r H

ill D
r

Westwood Dr Ne

Irv
in

St

Skyline Ct
Ne

Wes
tb

ria
r Dr

Ne

Dawson St

Am
berwood M

anor Ct

Saint Bernard
Dr Ne

Burnin g Tree Dr

MansionView Ct

Lincoln Cir

Key
West Ln

Boro Pl

WestwoodDr

Pebble Beach Dr

Broad St

Sheraton Tysons Dr

Co
ur

se
St

Ne

Maple Ave E
Ashgrov ePlantat ion Cir

Solutio
ns Dr

Skoki e Ln

Manor Dr Ne

Saratoga WayeNe

Greensboro Station PlLa
rk

m
ea

de
 D

r

Fairw
ay Dr Ne

Westbriar Ct Ne

WESTBRIAR
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Raglan Road

Old Courthouse
Spring Branch
Stream Valley

Ashgrove
Historic

Site

Freedom Hill

Chain Bridge Rd

Leesburg Pike

Old Courthouse

Rd

Go
sn

el
l R

d

International Dr

Jones Branch
Dr

Spring Hill Rd

Westpark Dr

Old Courthouse Rd

Leesburg Pike

Old Court House RdNe

Tysons Crest
Ln

BroadSt

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022219 WESTBRIAR #1
WESTBRIAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

325



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 223 GLADE

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 7

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Reston Parkway and Snakeden Branch (stream), thence with the

meanders of Snakeden Branch, into and through Lake Audubon, in a generally easterly direction to its

intersection with Twin Branches Road, thence with Twin Branches Road in a generally southerly

direction to its intersection with Lawyers Road, thence with Lawyers Road in a southwesterly direction

to its intersection with Soapstone Drive in a northerly direction to its intersection with Glade Drive,

thence with Glade Drive in a westerly direction to its intersection with Triple Crown Road, thence with

Triple Crown Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with Steeplechase Drive, thence with

Steeplechase Drive in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Colts Neck Road, thence with

Colts Neck Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Glade Drive, thence with Glade Drive in a

westerly direction to its intersection with Reston Parkway, thence with Reston Parkway in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Snakeden Branch, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Reston Community Center

2310 Colts Neck Rd, Reston

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

326



267

Vi
lla

rid
ge

Dr

Stuart Mill Rd

Freetown

Dr B r eton

Ct

Tanbar k Dr

Shire Ct

Tw
in Branches Rd

Co
lts

Ne
ck

Rd

Ridge Heights Rd

Ca
st

le
Ro

ck
Sq

Robert

Fulton Dr

So
ap

st
on

e D
r

Ol de Crafts Dr

GreatM eadow Dr

Chest
nu

t B
ur

r

C t

Spring
w

ood Dr

Campus Commons

Dr

Barton
H

ill Rd

La
ke

po
rt

W
ay

Co

mmerce Park
Dr

Up
pe

r L
ak

e 
Dr

Pr

estonWhite Dr

Glade Dr

Glade Dr

Gl
ad

e 
Ba

nk
W

ay

Br
en

to
nP

oint Dr

Hunter s
Square Ct Sentine l Point Ct

GreenWatchWay

Hunters Run

Dr

Pinecrest

Rd

CartwrightPl

Hunters

Woods Pl z

Charte
rhouse

Cir

Silentwood
Ln

G
e

ne
ra

tio
n

Dr

Dark Star
Ct

MillraceLn

Ga
lla

nt
Fo

x C
t

Swaps
Ct

Gr
ey

wi
ng

Sq

Ve
ne

tia
n 

Ct
Stee

plec
hase

Dr Pony
Ln

Dr
essage

Dr

Timberhead Ln

Bi
ng

ha
m

Ct

So
ut

hg
at

e S
q

Golf Course Dr

Colt Run

Rd

Paddock Ln

Alsop Ct
JackstayTer

Double

Eagle

Ct

Stoneledge Ct

W
oo

dc
ut

te
r

Ct

Blue

Smoke Trl

W
oo

d
Fe

rn
 C

t

Quorn
Ln

Tumbletree
Way

Winterport Cl

Stillbrook
Ct

MillenniumLn

Mid

dleCreek

Ln
Thrush Ridge

Rd

Golf Course
Sq

JesterCt

Stoneview Sq

Lake

Chapel L n

Rider s Ln

Stirrup Rd

C abots Point Ln

Vi llaridge

Ct

Trophy Ln

WhisperWay

Se
ah

aw
ks

 D
r

Karbon

Hill Ct

Granby

Ct

Pin
oakLn

Wint erthur

Ln

Sarazen
Pl

Glad

eCt

Spanish

M
oss Ct

Tw
in

M
ill

Ln

Embers C
t

Farrier
Ln

Turf Ln

So
ut

h
Ba

y L
n

Foxclove Rd

Green

Range Dr

Al
bo

t R
d

Ol
dw

ic
k Ct

Running Cedar Rd

Clay Ln

Virgate Ln

Ce
darC

ove

C t

Weybridge

Ln

Com
passPoint Ln

Blue
Spruce

Rd

OldTrailDr

Gatesborough
Ln

Qu
im

by
Po

in
t L

n

Re
d

C
lo

ve
r C

t

Crows
NestLn

Sunrise Square
Pl

Thom
as

View
Rd

Hunting

Horn Ln

ClipstoneLn

Hor
se

fe
rr

yC
t

Do
nn

s W
ay

Ap
pa

lo
os

a
Ct

Trot ter Ln

Purple

Beech Dr
Geddys

Ct

South Lakes Dr

Stone
W

heel

Dr

Ivy
Bush

Ct

Fa
uq

uier Ln

Durand
Dr

ColtsNeck
Ct

Suga rberry

Ct

Br
am

bl
eb

us
h

Ct

Bu
gl

e
Ln

Ne
wb

rid
ge

 C
t

Leatherwood Dr

Short
Ridge Rd

Sanibel Dr

Black
Cap

Ln

Wethersfield
Ct

HoundsLn

Homer Ter

TurnmillLn

Staley Rd

Sloane Ct

Red
Leaf Ct

He
at

hc
lif

f L
n

Branleigh
Park Ct

Beacon

Heights Dr

Ro
ya

l F
er

n C
t

Beacon Pl

Branford
Dr

Myrtle Ln

He
at

h 
Pl

LeduraCt

Fo
wl

er
s

Ln

Am
be

rja
ck

Ct

CaptivaCt

Whip Rd

Ha

rborside
Cl

Sp
in

na
ke

r
Ct

Howla
nd

D
r

Hopper
St

Tr iple Crown Rd

Acton
Dr

Paysons
Way

SilverFoxLn

Ch
ar

le
st

ow
n

Ln

Glenco

u rseLn

Bingham
Ter

Black
Fir Ct

GuildmoreRd

CatalpaCt

TreeFern Ct
BurgeeCt

WilderPoint Ln

Basset Ln

Go
l d

cu
p

Ln Nove
mb

er
Ln

Ansdel

Ct

M
id

lin
e

Av
e

Drop Forge Ln

Rollin g

Gre
e

n Ct

Fie

ldstone Ln

Sw
ee

tba
y

Ln

Associatio n Dr

FlowerstoneSt
Fr

ee
to

wn
Ct

Penn
y R

oy
al

Ln

Dee
rd

ell
Ln

Hea dlands
Ct

Li
rio

 C
t

Hand le b arRd

D u nl
o

p

Ct

In sha Ct

BeaverTrailCt

Ap
pr

oa
ch

Ln

Boathouse Ct

Vintage Crest Ln

Red
M

aple
Ln

Sourwoo d Ln

Canter Ln

Coulter Ln

Birdfoot Ln

Salt
Ke

ttle Way

RaccoonRidge Ct

Dry River
Ct

Gu
ns

m
ith

Sq

Hunters

G
reen

C

t

Pe
ga

su
s

Ln

Solari d
ge

Dr

Wakerobin
Ln

Yo
nd

er
Hi

lls
W

ay

Bu
si

ne
ss

Ce
nt

er
D

r

Us Geological

Survey Dr

BirdfootCt

Cross

SchoolRd

Lake James Dr

FrenchHorn
Ln

Mounta
in

La
urelPl

W
at

er
m

ill
Ct

CarterCooper Way

Foxcroft W
ay

D
ev

ill
eEstatesDr

Aintree
Ln

Br
id

ge
Hi

ll
Ln

Winged
Foot Ct

Oakmont Ct

In
di

an
 R

id
ge

 R
d

Ct
Breton

Ca
bo

tsPointL n

RESTON COMMUNITY
CENTER

South
Lakes
Drive

Fred Crabtree

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Re
st

on
 P

kw
y

W
ieh

le
Av

e

Su
nr

ise

ValleyDr

LawyersRd

Fox M
ill Rd

Sunset
HillsRd

Lawyers Rd

SunriseValley Dr

SouthLakes Dr

SouthLakes Dr

Lawyers Rd

±

0 0.65 1.3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022223 GLADE
RESTON COMMUNITY CENTER

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

327



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 224 SOUTH LAKES

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 7

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Reston Parkway and the Washington Dulles Access and Toll Road,

thence with the Washington Dulles Access and Toll Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with

the Virginia Power Easement, thence with the Virginia Power Easement to its intersection with Sunrise

Valley Drive, thence with Sunrise Valley Drive in an westerly direction to its intersection with South

Lakes Drive, thence with South Lakes Drive in a southerly direction to its intersection with Twin Branches

Road, thence with Twin Branches Road in a southerly direction until meeting to its intersection with

Lake Audubon, thence through Lake Audubon in a westerly direction to its intersection with Soapstone

Drive, thence with Soapstone Drive in a northerly direction to its intersection with Sunrise Valley Drive,

thence with Sunrise Valley Drive in a westerly direction to its intersection with Reston Parkway, thence

with Reston Parkway in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with the Washington Dulles Access

and Toll Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: South Lakes High School

11400 South Lakes Dr, Reston

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

328



267

North Shore DrBluemont Way

Breton
Ct

Tanbark Dr

Ol
d

Re
st

on
Av

e
Isaac NewtonSq N

Shire Ct

RestonStation Blvd

Twin
Branches Rd

Co
lts

N
ec

k
Rd

Ridge Heights Rd

Ca
st

le
Ro

ck
Sq

Robert

Fulton Dr
Soapstone

Dr

Ol
de

Cr
af

ts
Dr

Ro
la

nd
Cl

ar
ke

Pl

Great
Meadow Dr

Chestnut
Grove Sq

Chestn ut

Burr Ct

Isaac Newton Sq S

Sp
rin

gwood
Dr

Barton
Hill Rd

Lakeport
Way

Co
mmerce Park

Dr

Upper Lake Dr

Sout h

Lakes Ct

GladeDr

Gl
ad

e
Ba

nk W
ay

Plaza America Dr

Br
en

to
nP

ointDr

Trotter
Ln

Sentinel Point Ct

GreenWatchWay

Lakewinds
Dr

Is
aa

c N
ew

to
n

Sq
W

Swan's

Neck W
ay

Cartwright

P l

Glade Dr

Greywing
Ct

Links Dr

Chadds
Fo

rd
Dr

Charterhouse
Cir

Silentwood

Ln

Lakebreeze
W

ay

KarbonHill Ct

Cobblestone
Ln

Greenkeepers

Ct

M
oc

k
Or

an
ge

Ct

Gol
f V

ie
w

Ct

Timberhe a dLn

Bi
ng

ha
m

Ct

Alsop Ct

Steeplechase Dr

Double

Eagle Ct

Tum
ble tree Way

Whisperwood
Glen Ln

Dr
es

sage Dr

M
ille

nn
ium Ln

SoftW
ind

Ct

MiddleCreek
Ln

Cutwater Ct

Golf Cour se Sq

GreywingSq

Jester Ct

Woo
dhollow

Ct

Stoneview Sq

Ivystone C t

Ha
lya

rd
Ln

Lake

Chapel L n

M
ic

ha
el

Fa
ra

da
y

Dr

SouthBay Ln

He
ad

la
nd

s
Ci

r

W
heelwright Ct

W
interport Cl

B
ar

rel
Co

op
er Ct

Villari dge
Ct

Beacon

Rdg

Whisper

Way

Se
ah

aw
ks

Dr

G
ranby Ct

L

a ke

Audu b o n Ct

Winterthur Ln

SarazenPl

Glad

eCt

North

Sho
re

Ct

Embers
Ct

Sa
m

ue
lM

orse
Dr

WinterthurCt

Al
bo

tR
d

Saint Johnsbury

Ct

ClayLn

Quarte rm
aster Ln

Ce
da

rC
ov

e Ct

BriaryBranch Ct

Com
passPoint Ln

Harbor Ct

Metro

Ce
nt

er
Dr

Button wood Ct

Old Trail
Dr

LagoonLn

Qu
im

by
 P

oi
nt

 Ln

Cr
ow

s
Ne

st
Ln

SunriseSquare Pl

Thom
as View

Rd

Whip Rd
Hunt ing Horn Ln

Ho
rseferry Ct

Silver Fox
Ln

Purple

Beech Dr

Ivy BushCt

Th
rush

Ridge Rd

Durand
Dr

PonyClub Ct

Bugle Ln

Fu
lto

n
Pl

Ne
wb

rid
ge

 C
t

Short
Ridge Rd

Bl
ac

kCapLn

Ca
bo

ts
Po

in
t L

n

Homer Ter

TurnmillLn

Sloane
Ct

Heathc

ote Ct

Ea
st

er
ly 

Rd

Beacon

HeightsDr

Ro
ya

l F
er

n C
t

Beacon
Pl

Branford Dr

LeduraCt

Ivy Oak S q

Fo
wler

s Ln

Amber ja
ck

Ct

Ha
rb

or

sid
e Cl

Sp
in

na
ke

r C
t

M
ic

ha
el

Fa
ra

da
y C

t

Howla
nd

Dr

HopperSt

Triple Crown

Rd

Acton
Dr

PaysonsWay

No
be

ha
r D

r

Ta
ffr

ail C
t

Glencour

s e

Ln

Bingham Ter

Guildmore

Rd

CatalpaCt

BurgeeCt

BeakerSt

Wilder
Point Ln

Nove
m

ber
Ln

An sdel

Ct

Hunte rsWoo

d s Plz

M
id

lin
e 

Av
e

Pond
View

Ct

FaradayPark Dr

Rolling

Green Ct

S
w

eetbay

Ln

Association Dr

Lakespray

Way

Spyglass Cove
Ln

Unde roakCt

Li
rio

 C
t

Re
st

on
M

et
ro

Pl
z

Oracle Way

Ap
pr

oac h Ln

Boathouse Ct

Turtle PondDr

S ourwood Ln

Salt KettleWay

Raccoon
Ridge Ct

Equestrian
Ct

Dry RiverCt

Alexander

Bell D
r

Gu
ns

m
ith

Sq

Hunters

Green
Ct

So lari
d

ge
Dr

WakerobinLn

Co
pp

ersmithSq

Owls

Cove
Ln

Fre
nchHornLn

W
inged

Foot Ct

Wildlife CenterDr

CrossSchool
Rd

Hunting

Crest Way

Bu
si

ne
ss

Ce
nt

er
Dr

American Dream Way
In

di
an

 R
id

ge
 R

d

Pu
rpleBeech

Dr

SOUTH
LAKES

HIGH
SCHOOL

Lake Fairfax

South Lakes
Drive

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Suns et Hills Rd

Sunset HillsRd

Re
st

on
 P

kw
y

S u nri s
e

Va
lle

y Dr

W
ie

hl
e

Av
e

SunriseValley Dr
South Lakes Dr

Lawyers
Rd

Sou
th

La
ke

s Dr

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022224 SOUTH LAKES
SOUTH LAKES HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

329



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 227 SUNRISE VALLEY #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 7

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Virginia Power Easement and the Washington Dulles Access and Toll

Road, thence with the Washington Dulles Access and Toll Road in an easterly directly to its intersection

with Hunter Mill Road, thence with Hunter Mill Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with

Difficult Run (stream), thence with Difficult Run (stream) in a westerly direction to its intersection with

Lawyers Road, thence with Lawyers Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Twin

Branches Road, thence with Branches Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with South Lakes

Drive, thence with South Lakes Drive in a northerly direction to its intersection with Sunrise Valley Drive,

thence with Sunrise Valley Drive in an easterly direction to its intersection with the Virginia Power

Easement, thence with the Virginia Power Easement in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with

the Washington Dulles Access and Toll Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Sunrise Valley Elementary School

10824 Cross School Rd, Reston

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

330



267

Leatherwood Dr

Parkridge Blvd

Twin
BranchesRd

Sagewood

Ln

RobertFulton Dr

Oldfie l d Dr Post Oak Trl

Barton
Hill Rd

Lakeport

Way

Hunt Co unt
ry

Ln

RestonStation Blv d

Br
en

ton Point

Dr

Sentinel PointCt

Barton Hill Ct
GreenbushCt

Brittenford Dr

Ea
st

er
ly

Rd

Vi
lla

rid
ge

 D
r

Belmont Ridge

Ct

Short
Ridge Rd

Jester Ct

Lake

Chapel L n

S i lk Oak Dr

Vi llaridge

Ct

Beacon

Rdg

Hunting

Horn Ln

Fox Run Ct

Granby Ct

Lake
Audubon

C t

Cross School Rd

Glade Ct

Sa
muel

Mo
rse

Dr Clay Ln

Winte r green Ct

Harbor Ct

Saddle View Ct

Glade Dr

Qu
im

by
Po

in
t L

n

Thom
as View

Rd

Tamarack

Dr

Horseback Trl

Cabots PointLn

Thrush R id
ge

Rd

Midsummer Dr

Dove
Point Ct

Trumpeter Ct

Willow Crest Ct

Beacon

HeightsD
r Beacon Pl

Ra
m

ste

ad Ln

Branford Dr

Hu
nt

er
s

Cr
es

tW
ay

Winter Corn

Ln

Sp
in

na
ke

r
Ct

How
la

nd
Dr

Solaridge

Ct

Raleigh
Hill

Rd

Coving
Cross Ln

BurgeeCt

Round house Rd

Lom
ond

Ct

MountingtonCt

Cowberry Ct

Jum
per Ct

Wilder Point Ln

Clovermeadow Dr

Hunter

Statio
n Rd

Nove
m

be
r Ln

Ro
sa

le
ig

h
Ct

DayflowerCt

Pepperridge
Ln

Lakespray

Way

W
hi

pp
in

gP
os

t
W

ay

Birdfoot Ln

Harper's
Square

C

t

Bu
si

ne
ss

Ce
nt

er
Dr

Beav e r
Tr

ail

C
t

BoathouseCt

Cornflower Ct

HuntersRun Ct

Bright Willow Ln

Cranberry
Ln

Crossing Gate Way

Col
d

Cr
ee

k
Ct

Raccoon
Ridge Ct

Stone Ridge Ln

BroadfieldLn

Hu
nt

er
s D

en

Ln

SolaridgeDr

Dr
es

sage Dr

HunterView Rd

Huntrace Way

Polo PointeDr

Alexander BellDr

Regency Forest Dr

Owls Cove

Ln

MeadowoodDr Cedar Pond Dr

Buckthorn Ln

HuntersPl

SUNRISE
VALLEY
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Clarks
Crossing

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Hu
nt

er
M

ill
Rd

Hunter StationRd

Sunrise Valley Dr

Hu
nt

er
M

ill
Rd

SunsetHills Rd

Sunrise Valley Dr

Lawyers

Rd

Sou
th

La
ke

s Dr

±

0 0.45 0.9

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022227 SUNRISE VALLEY #1
SUNRISE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

331



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 229 FOX MILL #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 8

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Fairfax County Parkway (Route 286) and Fox Mill Road, thence with Fox

Mill Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Reston Parkway; thence with Reston

Parkway, which turns into Lawyers Road, in a southerly direction to its intersection with West Ox Road;

follow West Ox Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Fairfax County Parkway (Route

286); thence with Fairfax County Parkway (Route 286) in a northerly direction to its intersection with Fox

Mill Road, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Fox Mill Elementary School

2611 Viking Dr, Herndon

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

332



Fort LeeSt

DowerHouse
Dr

Folkstone Dr

GreenhornSt

Myterra Way

Calkins Rd

Seskey
Glen Ct

Vi
ki

ng
Dr

Oslo Rd

Colts Neck Rd

Mill 
Heights

Dr

G
lade Dr

Steed Pl

Thoro u gh
br

ed Rd

An
tiq

ua
Ct

Paddock Ln

Ch
as

ba
rb

 C
t

Ga
lla

nt
 F

ox
Ct

SwapsCt

Fox View Way

Steeplechase

Dr

LizCt

Cr
os

s
Cr

ee
k

Ct

Timber Wood Way

M
onroe

Manor Dr

Pinafore Ct

Delevan Dr

Net he rle
ig

h
Pl

Farthingale Dr

Mon
te

rey Estates Dr

Arctic

Fox Way

Burch l awn
St

Su
nn

yv
al

e
Ct

Pinecrest Rd

WoodcockLn

Clou d cr
of

t

S qIron
Forge

Rd

FraternalCt

Oak
Fa

rm
s Dr

Brussels

Ct

Cl
as

si
c 

Ct

Bradley
Farm Dr

Dakota

Lakes Dr

Stirrup Rd

Ki
ng

s L
ak

e
Dr

Nordic Fox W
ay

Saffron
Dr

Ne
w

Parkland Dr

Ashdow
n

F o rest

D
r

Tallyr and

Ct Ke
el

e 
Dr

Cr
ys

ta
l

W
oo

d
Ct

Th
om

as
Yo

un
g Ln

John Milto
n Dr

Gr
an

ite
W

oo
d

Ct

Bexhill Ct

Ben

NevisCt

Ar
m

ad
a St

Oa
kS

ha
dow

Dr

Thomas
Young Ct

Re
ig

n S
t

Gr
ee

nR

ange Dr

Jonquilla
Ct

Mares

Neck Ln

CrossCreek Ln

N e w

Co ncorde
C

t

QuornLn

Asturian
CtTurbervilleLn

Fanieul

Hall Ct

Andorra

Pl

Br
ad

we
ll R

d

Brown Fox Way

Steeple
ch

as
e

Dr

Viking

Ct

De
nm

ark Dr

Ba
xl

ey
Ho

llo
w

Ct

M
id

dl
et

on
Fa

rm
Ct

New
na

n
Ri

dg
e C

t

New

Ambler Ct

Autumn
Hill Ln

Robaleed Way

Still
Pond

Ln

PinecrestView
Ct

Br
ee

zy
Kn

ol
l C

t

Mansw
ay D

r
Lo

u Alice Way

Mount Aubern

Ct

LoftyH
eights

Pl

Mary

Po
we

llLn

Horto
n

Hi
ll

Rd

Frog HollowCt

Cl
ax

to
n

Dr

Melchester
Dr

Hen
so

nCt

Lazy
Glen Ct

Jo
hn

M
ilt

on
Ct

Oakh ampt
on

Pl

M
agna Carta

Rd
Sasscer'sHill

Ct

Ta
rra

gon Ct

Lym
e

B
ay

Dr

Chisw

ell Pl

Monroe St

Brafferton

Ct

Stone

W
heel Dr

Dylan
Schar Ct

Ba
st

ia
n

Ln

TingewoodCt

Ash
burto

n Ave

Clareth Dr

Earlsgate

Ct

Firenze
Ct

Ha
rri

so
n

Ho
llo

w
Ln

W
re

xh
am

 C
t

Fallo
n Dr

Glenbrooke Woods Dr

Smith Farm
Way

Pr
in

ce
Ha

ro
ld

Ct

HoundsLn

Fox Trot Ter
Arnsley Ct

Py
re

ne
es

Ct

Locksley

Ct

Wrexh a mRd

M
ac

ao
Dr

Ol
ive

r C

romwell Dr

M
arionwood Ct

Arnsley Dr

New
Aspen

Ct

Coronation

Rd

Blueberry
Farm Ln

Br
of

fer
to

n
Ct

Meadow
Hall C

t

New

Carson Dr

Reign Ct

M

ill HeightsCt

Owlsley W
ay

Conquest Pl

Kinship
Dr

Anvi l Pl

Ro

ckSprayCt

Weather

VaneWay

Yukon Rd

Franklin
Oaks Dr

Huntington

Dr
Ca

mberwel l
Ct

Myra Virgin ia

Ct

Freetown Dr

WhirlawayCir

Pa
rkl

awn Ct

Etruscan Dr
Franklin

Co
rner Ln

Oa
kL

aw
n

Pl

Wheeler
Way

Ta
ck

 L
n

Congreve Ct

Hannah's

Pond Ln

Chasb a rbTer

Summer Pl

San
Jose Dr

Rosed o wn
Dr

Unicorn Ct

Sh
er

ing
ham

Dr

BassetLn

LazyGlen Ln

New
Banner Ln

Fa
ll

Oak
s P

l

Heritage
Farm

Ln

Prin

ce

Towne
Ct

Lima Ln

W
interO

aks W
ay

FoxHound Ct

Piney Point Pl

Am
ber OaksCt

Ivywood Rd

Panama Rd

Quin
cy

Ad
am

s
Dr

LadybankLn
Fr

ee
to

wn
Ct

Ha

rrington Ct

Holkein Dr

MacaoCt

Li
tc

hf
ie

ld
Dr

Canter Ln

DanPat chCt

Brynwood Ct

Gi
bs

on
Oaks Dr

Pelmira

Ridge
Ct

Framingham Ct

New

Arden Ct

Petersb

orough St

Winter Wren Ct

NewAustin Ct

Heritage
Farm

Ct

Sa
in

t
Be

de
sC

t

Ta
tn

uc
k C

t

Brook M
ill

Ct

Rounding RunCir

PuritanCt

Topsfie ld Ct

Purple

M

artin Pl

Crossfields

W
ay

Copenhagen Ct

Tewksbury Dr

Ot
se

go
 D

r

WildmerePl

Dwight St

Marst
anMoor

Ln

Lake James Dr

Mclearen Rd

Aintree
Ln

Mclearen Rd

Fo
xW

oo
dsDr

Wendell Holmes R d

FOX
MILL

ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Stratton
Woods

Frying Pan
Stream
Valley

Frying
Pan Farm

Fred Crabtree

Franklin
Oaks

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Horsepen Run
Stream Valley

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
wy

Sb

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
wy

Nb

Fox Mill Rd

La
wy

er
s R

d

Fox M
ill Rd

Lawyers Rd

W
es

t
Ox

Rd

Re
st

on
 P

kw
y

W
est Ox

Rd

Mclearen Rd

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022229 FOX MILL #1
FOX MILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

333



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 233 NORTH POINT #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 7

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Sugarland Road and Leesburg Pike (Route 7),
follow Leesburg Pike (Route7) southeast to its intersection with the eastern
border of Census Block 2004; thence with the eastern border of Census Block
2004 in a southernly direction to its intersection with Baron Cameron Avenue;
go west along Baron Cameron Avenue to its intersection with Wiehle Avenue;
follow Wiehle Avenue in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with
Shaker Woods Road; follow Shaker Woods Road northeast to its intersection
with Sugarland Road; go northeast along Sugarland Road to its intersection
with Leesburg Pike (Route 7), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: St. Thomas à Becket Catholic Church

1421 Wiehle Ave, Reston

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

334



Walnut BranchRd

Cheviot Dr

Sam Neel Rd

Ho
lly

 K
no

ll 
Dr

Co
at

Ri
dg

eR
d

Bennington

W
oods Rd

Pr
es

er
ve

Ct

Center Harbor Rd

Fieldview
Dr

Fr
ed

M
or

in
Rd

North
V

illage Rd

Deer Forest Rd

Longw ood

Grove Dr

Great
Owl Dr

Sh
ak

er
W

oo
ds

Rd

North Point

Village Ctr

Pe
llo

w
Ci

rc
le

Trl

Re
st

on
 A

ve

CameronHeath

Dr

Lam
pl igh terW

ay

SierraWoods Dr

WeatherstoneCt

Bromley

Village Ln

Regatta
Ln

Wed

g
ewo

od

M
a

nor W
a y

HeatherWay

Sum
m

er
House Ct

Utterback
Store

Rd

HeritageOak Way
Garden

Wall Cir

HollowTim
ber Ct

BishopsgateWay

Ri
ng

Rd

Pavilion
Club

W
ay

GreatOwlCir

Ca

meron CrescentDr

V
i nta ge Pl

Hollow

TimberW
a y

Bi
ll 

W
au

gh
 D

r

Sugarland Valley Dr

Woodcrest

Dr

Ty
le

r
Sw

et
m

an
Dr

Marchmont
Ct

Sugarland Rd

W
indleaf

Ct

Tur
nb

ridge Ln

Ha
rv

es
t

Gr
ee

n 
Dr

Ba
rnst ea d Dr

Twisted
Oak Dr

H
ar

ve
st

Gre
en Ct

Autum
nwood

Dr

Bro
w

ns
Chape

l R
d

Cl
inc

h
Rd

TommyeLn

Ch
ur

ch
Hi

ll 
Pl

BayfieldCt

Stuart Hills W
ay

Sa
ffo

ld
W

ay

Herita
ge

Oak Ct

Windleaf Dr

Crayton Ct

North Point

D r

CheskaC
t

M
al

ve
rn

Hi
ll

Pl

Woodbrook
Ct

Hanchel

Ter

Har
pe

rs 
Cov

e L
n

Cen ter

Harbor Pl

Lake

ForestD r

Dee
p

Ru
n

Ln

Bowen
Ave

De
er

Po
in

t W
ay

Fieldtho rn Dr

Gate
HillPl

Water Pointe
Cir

Old
Eaton

Ln

Moss Point Ln

ChamberLn Doug Brooks
Rd

Charles Ch ase St

Newport Cove

Ln

Si
lv

er
 B

ee
ch

 R
d Sh

er
lin

 L
n

Wild Bramble

Way

M
ccue Ct

Sun
dial Dr

Caris Glenne Dr

Northgate Sq

BayfieldWay

ShakerMeadows Ct

Pavili
on

Club Ct

Carson
Overlook Ct

Aldbury Way

Towering Oak Way

Au
tu

mn
M

is
t L

n

Shal low Creek Dr

M
ea

do
wl

oo
k 

Ct

Esplanade

Dr

Bishopsgate
Ct

Lo

ran Rd

Sprin

g ho
us

e
Pl

Ke
lly

 C
t

Hanna
Overlook Ct

StuartRidge Dr

Sundial Ct

HeatherDown Dr

Au
bu

rn
Gro

ve
Ln

St
ua

rt
Rd

Kim
berly Pl

St
am

fo
rd

W
ay

Bran
don

Hill Way

Aldbury

Ct

Warwickshire
Dr

Turtle

Rock Ln

Round

Pe

bble Ln

NorthVillage Rd

Li
be

rt
y

M
ee

tin
g

C
t

Sawbr i d
ge

Way

Pelham

Manor Pl

Hunter Gate Way

Preference
Way

Shallow
Cre

ek Pl

Northpoint Glen
Ct

Ta
ji

Ct

North
Po

int
Ct

Bowen
Ct

F awnRid g e

Ln

DickWright St

Landy Ln

Bri a r
M

ill
L n

Broad
Creek

Pl

Water Pointe

Ln

Tu
nw

el
l S

ta
bl

e
Ct

Be
nn

in
gt

on

Woods
Ct

Creekb e nd
Dr

Cedar
Chase Ct

W
elha

m
Green

Rd

Lo
ra

n 
Ct

PellowCircleCt

Bradbury Ln

Gilman Ct

Quail R i dge Ct

WhiteOak Ct

C
oncord

Point Ln

Meadowville Ct

Gilman Ln

Burywood Ln

Tottenham L n

Fa
lls

Ch
as

eC
t

ShermanCt

Shaker Dr

Tottenham
Ct

Summ
e

r c haseCt

Trails EdgeLn

Ol
d

Br oo
kv

ill
e

Ct

El
k P

oi
n

tD
r

Purple
Sage Dr

TimberKnoll Ct

Cedar
Hollow W ay

Cham

p io n

L
ak

eCt

Woodbrook Ln

Old
Quincy

Ln

Greenwich

Point Rd

AidanRun Ct

LakeNewport Rd

Stones ThrowDr

Ar
bo

ro
ak

Pl

Gre e nmont

Ct

Markell Ct

Nor
th

fa
lls

Ct

Branton Ln

Trossack Rd

Az
iza

C
t

G
rey

Squir rel Ln

Winstead Ln

Shaker Kn olls Ct

Forest Hei gh ts

C
t

G
ol

de
n

Eag
le

Dr

Shain
Ct

Timbercreek Trl

St
ow

e
Rd

Cedar Chase Rd

Cr
ay

to
n Rd

Bi
ll H

ol
combe St

Rosiers BranchDr

Tori Glen Ct

Ne
w

Be
df

or
d

Ln

FallsM
anors

Ct

QuailRid ge Dr

Fa
lls

Br
id

ge
Ln

Blacks Hill Rd

Brig
h t PondLn

Southington Ln

Park GardenLn

Au
tu

m
nR

idgeCir

Po
pl

ar

GroveDr

Old
eTivertonCir

ArborGlen

Way

Park Garden
L n

Re
ga

ttaLn

ST. THOMAS A'
BECKET CATHOLIC

CHURCH

Reston North

Windermere

Stuart Road

Baron Cameron

Sugarland
Run Stream

Valley

Great
Falls Nike

Shaker
Woods

Leesburg Pike

Leesburg Pike

Se
ne

ca
Rd

W
iehle

Ave

Re
st

on
Pk

wy

Georgetown Pike

Fa
irf

ax
C

ou
nt

y
Pk

wy
N

b

Re
st

on
Pk

wy

WiehleAve

Baron Cameron Ave

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
wy

N
b

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
w

y
Sb

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022233 NORTH POINT #1
ST. THOMAS À BECKET CATHOLIC CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

335



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 240 COLVIN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 6

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Baron Cameron Avenue and Leesburg Pike (Route 7), follow Leesburg

Pike in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Beulah Road; thence with Beulah Road in a

generally southerly direction to its intersection with the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road;

follow the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road in a generally northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Hunter Mill Road; thence with Hunter Mill Road north to its intersection with Baron

Cameron Avenue; follow Baron Cameron Avenue in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with

Leesburg Pike (Route 7), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: The Capital Church

10233 Leesburg Pike, Vienna

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

336



267

Crowell Rd

Tro
ttin

g Horse Ln

Oldfield

Dr

PostO
ak

Trl

M
iddlet on Ridge Rd

Browns Mill Rd

Do
w

ne
y D

r

Atwood Rd
Clove

rm

e adowDr

Lake Fairfax Dr

Claude Ct

Bixler Ln

Lieuvin Ct

Richview

Ct

Corsini Ct
Bo

nn
ie

Vi
ew

 D
r

Brittenford Dr

FaustDr

Hunt Country Ln

Ve
rri

er
 C

t
Colvin

Forest Dr

CloverdalePl

Manning

St

Sa
ug

us Ct

Dapple GreyCt

Carpers Farm Way

Days Farm Dr

Robindale Dr

Locust Hill Dr

Rosew
ood HillDr

Mill Ru n Dr

Chestnut OakCt

C
ha

m

berlain

W
oods Way

M
ea

do
w

Gl
en

 D
r

Hessick Ct

Gi
ng

er
wo

od
 C

t

Bob-o-link
Cir

Colvin

Run Rd

W
andering

Creek
Rd

Thompson
Run Ct

Winter

Corn Ln

Valley
Creek Ln

Br
oo

kd
al

e
Te

r

Hunts End Ct

Dasher Ln

ShouseDr

Bl
ai

rs
to

ne
Dr

Tweed
Ct

P en
ny

cr
es

s L
n

Vi
ct

or
ia

Fa
rm

s
Ln

Squires

Crest Ln

Sprin gRidge Ln

Millf
arm

Dr

Coral
Bells Ct

Hunting Crest Way

DunnMeadow
Ct

Yellow

Pine Dr

Jonquil Cir

Mill Field

Ct

Hunt Club

Dr
De

lta
Glen Ct

Mandolin
Ct

Stone
Falls W

ay

Southwind
Ct

BentCreek Ln
Edgefield
Ln

Laurlin
Ct

Orchid Cir

Lees Meadow

Ct

Hunter GateWay
Br

ia
n 

Ja
c 

Ln

Blaze Dr

Bl
an

df
ie

ld
Ct

Cha
m

be rlain

Dr

M
ill

Valley Ct

CarnotWay

Winding Brook

Ln

Ro
se

wo
od

HillCir

Colvin

Manor Ct

CerritosCt

Fox
R

un
Ct

Colvin
M

ill Ct

Chathams Ford Dr

Tu
lip

Popla
r

Ln

Pa
rk

Ro
ya

l C
t

M
ill Garden Ct

Ca
rri

ng
to

n 
Ln

Roos Trl
Dunn Meadow Rd

Jum
per

Ct

Pepperridge
Ln

W
hit

ley
Dr

DifficultRunCt

M oun
t

S un apee
R

d

Deerhaven Ln

Sp

inetCt

Verveille Dr

CinnamonCreekDr

W
indstone

Dr

Squaw Valley Dr

M
ar

le
ne

Ln

St
on

e

M ead
ow

W
ay

Deercrest Meadow Pl

Hunting Crest
Ln

Westford Dr

HobnailCt

Fa
irb

an
k

St
Mid

dl
e

to
n Ct

MillwoodLn

Mill Wheel
Ln

Robindale

Ct

Park Royal Dr

Sereno

C t

Tackroo m Ln

Country
View Ct

C
ra

nb
er

ry
Ln

C o lvinMe ad o ws Ln

Stone RidgeLn

Broadfield

Ln

Red Rock Ct

Tuba
Ct

Maymont
Dr

ChaseHill CtBrookm
eade Pl

Carper s Fa rm Ct

Little Run

Farm
Ct

Cobble
Pond

W
ay

Phoenix Ln

Wintercress Ct

Fairpine Ln

Bla
ck

-e
ye

dSusan Ln

Water Falls Ln

Windy Knoll Ln

Fremont Ln

Wynhurst Ln

Ni
gh

ts
ha

de
Ct

JohnsHollow
Rd

Captain

Hic ko

ry Dr

Hunter View

Farms

Farmside Pl

Forest Ma ple Rd

Van

P attenLn

Scenic View Ter

Admirals HillCt

Park
Lake

Dr

Ne
wk

irk
 C

t THE
CAPITAL

CHURCH

Lake Fairfax

Colvin
Run MillColvin Run

Stream
Valley

Hunter Mill
Property

Wolftrap Stream
Valley

Difficult Run
Stream Valley

W
al

ke
r R

d

HunterM
ill Rd

Leesburg Pike

Colvin Run Rd

Beulah Rd
Hu

nt
er

M
ill

Rd

Baron Cam
er

onAve

Sunrise Valley
Dr

LeesburgPike

Sunset Hills
Rd

±

0 0.65 1.3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022240 COLVIN
THE CAPITAL CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

337



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 241 FLINT HILL #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 11

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Lawyers Road and Difficult Run (stream), thence with Difficult Run

(stream) in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Hunter Mill Road; follow Hunter Mill Road

south to its intersection with Lawyers Road; thence with Lawyers Road in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with the western border of the Town of Vienna; thence with the western border of the

Town of Vienna in a southwesterly, then southeasterly direction to its intersection with Malcolm Road,

NW; thence with Malcolm Road NW in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Vale Road;

thence with Vale Road in a northwesterly, then southwesterly direction to its intersection with Hunter

Mill Road; thence with Hunter Mill Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Lawyers Road;

thence with Lawyers Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Difficult Run (stream), the

point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Flint Hill Elementary School

2444 Flint Hill Rd, Vienna

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

338



ClientDrDoc
ke

t L
n

Tr
ot

t A
ve

Center St

Counsel lor Dr

Heritage
Ln Nw

Windove
r A

ve
Nw

Knoll St Nw

Ab

botsford
Dr

Le
wi

s
St

Nw

Murnane St

Cl
id

e 
Ct

CenterSt N

Cl
ar

ks
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

Rd

Orchard St Nw

CymbalDr

La
ke

Rid
ge

Ct

Arroyo Ct

VerdictDr

Bo
nave nture

Dr

Firth
Ct

Fosbak Ct

Ly
di

a 
Pl

BroomeCt

Brookmeadow Dr

Saint

Boniface St

M
inuetCt

Co
nc

er
to

Ci
r

West St Nw

Batten
Hollow

Rd

Babcock Rd

M

e adowVall eyDr

Bl
ai

r C
t N

w

Darrow
Ct

Blythe
Dale C t

Dee
d

Ct

GallopingWay

Toyon W
ay

Brookhill

Ln

TriciaCt

Clyde
Ct

Up
ha

m
 P

l N
w

Nad
in

e D
r

Pe r c u ssion Way

Reprise
Ct

Bat o n Dr

Tru
mpetCt

Ballycor Dr

Gu
nn

ell
Farms Dr

BrutonPl Nw

Layminster

Ln

Ge
rk

en
 A

ve

WendoverDr

Prelude Ct

Judge Ct
Lo

ch
Lomond
Dr

Kedge Ct

Orchard
Ct Nw

Chariton St

Jade
Ct Nw

Wickens Rd

Bird
 Rd

Ga
rre

tt
St

Spring

Branch Dr

De cree Ln

Hunters Pl

Fonda Dr

Prelude Dr

Meadow

Knoll C
t

Rh
ap

sod
y Dr

Meadow

Dale Ct

Adel
Rd

Brook stone

Ln

CantataCtPo
st 

Rd

Kohoutek

Ct

Oak
Valley Dr

Brookside
Ln

Lakevale Dr

Joy Ln

BridleridgeCt

Co
un

se
l lo

r
Dr

Nw

Flint Hill Rd

Blair Rd Nw

Newton St
West Ct

Nw

Walter
Thompson Dr

Montclair

Ct

Jerry
Ln Nw

Statute
Ln

Carria
g e

Ct

Podium Dr

Barn

wo
od

Te
r

SamagaDr

Gram
pion

Pl

Memory Ct

Kenbrooke

Ct

Hu
nt

er
s

Cr
es

tW
ay

Angelico

Way

Mcg
uire

Ct

Meadowlark
Rd

RobertsDr Nw

Ki
lb

ar
ry

Ct

LakeR idge Dr

W
at

er
va

le

Way

Lindel Ln

Hunter s ValleyRd Steeple Run

Helmwood
Ct

Oak
to

n
Hi

lls
Dr

Peppermill Pl

Aryness Dr

Lincoln

St Nw

Ca
rrh

ill
 R

d

Coach Rd

Contralto
Ct

Ad
am

sH
ill

Rd

Nutley St Nw

E Meredith Dr

Corsica St

Cedar Pond Dr

Colin
Ln

Nw

Hi
ck

or
y H

oll
ow Ln

La
br

ad
or

 Ln

W
oodland

C

t N w

Savannah

Crossing
Ct

Oakton Hills Ct

Carm
ic hael Dr

Loch ness

Ct

Valeview
Ct

Nw

Clover

Glen Dr

Ked
ge

Dr

Woodwind
Way

MacyAve

Jam
es

M
adison Dr

Vic
to

ria
Ct

Nw

Leemay St

HuntersRun Ct

ClarksGlen
Pl

ConcertCt

Woodrow St

Abbey OakDr

LowlandS

tatio n Rd

Terr a

Ridge Dr

Ha
wth

or
ne

Ri
dg

e
Ct

Ta
nglevale Dr

M
arcl iff Ct

Au
br

ey
Pl

ac
e 

Ct

Jo
hn

M
ar

sh
al

l
Dr N

w

Meadowood
Dr

St
ry

ke
r A

ve

Scarab St

Sh er i ff
Ct

Riviera
Dr

Vickers Dr

Be
ek

ay
Ct

Little
Fox

Ln
Br

oo
kt

ra
il

Ct

Common
s Dr

Nw

Highland

St Nw

Hunter
View Rd

La
urel

Ridge Rd

Regency

Forest Dr

Ch
ris

 W
oo

d 
Ct

Pi
llo

ry
Dr

Fernwo od Dr

Limb Tr ee
Ln

Ea
si

e 
St

Dunfries Rd

El
gi

n
Dr

W Mered ith
Dr

Ta
ze

well
Rd Nw

M
are

Ln

Ha
lc

yo
nL

n

Fre
da Dr

Vale Ri
dg

e C t

Old Hunt Rd

Rocky Bra
nc

h Rd

Sle d d i n g
Hi

ll R
d

Sunny M
eadow Ln

Liberty

Tree Ln

Sawdus t R
d William TerryDr

Fosbak Dr

Katie Bird Ln

W
hippoorwill Rd

LeedsRd

Sunlit Rd

E Hunter
Valley Rd

Hillington Ct

FLINT
HILL
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Lawyers
Road

Eudora

Kemper

Clarks
Crossing

Symphony
Hills

Ashlawn

Lahey
Lost Valley

Gabrielson
Gardens

Tamarack

Little
Difficult
Run
Stream
Valley

Difficult
Run Stream

Valley

Hu
nt

er
M

ill
Rd

Malcolm
Rd Nw

Lawyers RdNw

Lawyers Rd

Be
ula

h
Rd

Vale Rd

Vale Rd

±

0 0.6 1.2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022241 FLINT HILL #2
FLINT HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

339



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 242 WESTBRIAR #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 6

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Beulah Road and the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road,

thence with the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road in a south easterly direction to its

intersection with Old Courthouse Spring Branch (stream); follow Old Courthouse Spring Branch (stream)

south to its intersection with Ashgrove Lane; thence with Ashgrove Lane in a southwesterly direction to

its intersection with Irving Street; thence with Irving (Irvin) Street in a southwesterly direction to its

intersection with Old Courthouse Road; follow Old Courthouse Road southeast to its intersection with

the northeast border of the Town of Vienna; thence with the northeast border of the Town of Vienna in

a westerly then southerly then westerly then southerly direction to its intersection with Wolftrap Creek;

thence with the meanders of Wolftrap Creek in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Old

Courthouse Road; thence with Old Courthouse Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with

Beulah Road; thence with Beulah Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with the

Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Westbriar Elementary School

1741 Pine Valley Dr, Vienna

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

340



267

Ashgrove Ln

Montmorency Dr

M
iller Ln

Br
oo

k
Rd

Broome Ct

Saint Boniface
St

PercussionWay

Center St

W
es

tb
ria

r D
r Ne

Clifdale Ct

Tro
mbon

e
Ct

Saint Rom
an Dr

Coral

Gables Ln

CheddarDr

M
idlothian

Ct

La
ur

el
Hi

ll
Rd

Batten Hollow Rd

Ja
rre

tt
Va

lle
y D

r

Creek Crossing Rd

Wexford Dr

PineNeedles Ct

Cynthia Ln

Doral
Ct

Clarks Crossing Rd

Pa
lm

Sp
rin

gs
Dr

CymbalDr

North
er

n
Neck

Dr

Mc ki nley St

VerdictDr

Sa
nt

ill
an

e
Ci

r

Vesp
er

St

Westerholme Way

Ge
ld

in
g

Ln

MayhurstBlvd

OlympiaFields Ln

BrookmeadowDr

Macarth
ur Ave

Ne

Lupine
Den

Ct

W
exford W

ay

Weycroft
Pl

Bartholom
ew

Ct

M
acarthur

Ave

ThunderbirdCt

Kilport
Ct

East StNe

Co
nc

er
to

Ci
r

Crim
Dell Ln

AltoCt

Br
oo

km
ea

do
w

Ct

Ashg

rove

House Ln

B
roncoLn

W
hi

te
Pi

ne
D

r

Shelford
Ct

Toyon W
ay

Br
oo

kh
ill

Ln
Cornerside

Blvd

Ta
meris

k
Ct

Laurel Hill Ct

ClovellyCt

M
oonac

Ct

Wa

rehamCt

Lynnhill
Ct Ne

Poplar Glen Ct

Reprise Ct

W
o odhurstBlvd

Baton Dr

TrumpetCt

Overlook

Ln Ne

Ballycor Dr Abbotsford Dr

Westwood Center Dr

Gingerw

oo
d

Ct

Layminster Ln

Meadowlark R d

Delancey
Dr

Prelude Ct KildownetCt

Avis
 Ct

Maple Ave E

Telfer Ct

Brenner C
t

ArabianAve

Higdon Dr

Riesley Ln

Fonda Dr

Besley Rd

Prelude Dr

Stanbridge

Pl

Streamview Ln

Howard

Manor D r

Grand Ct

Jo
hn

M
ars

hall

Dr
Ne

Wolftra p Run
Rd

Brookston e
Ln

Cantata
Ct

Prestw ould Pl

Du
lc

im
er

Ct

N oory Ct

Hi
dd

en
Hi

ll Ln

Country Club

Dr Ne

Bur lw
oo

d
Ct

Ta
lis

ma

n Dr

Brookside Ln

Ayr
Hill

Ave
Ne

Westwood Dr Ne

Irv
in

 S
t

TraplineCt

Murray LnNe

Nels
on

Dr N
e

Si
de

lin
g

Ct
Ne

State St

Sunn
y

Cre
ek

Cv

Creeksid
e C

t

Ki
lla

rn
ey

Ct

Ro
os

ev
elt

Ct
Ne

Podiu
m

Dr

Grampion
Pl

Skyline
CtNe

TimberwolfCt

MemoryCt

HawkinRd

Dru
id

Hill
Rd Ne

BestBower Ct

Broadstone
Pl

Ce
rri

to
s

Ct
Weather wood

Ct

Nels
on

Dr

Lupine Den Dr

Shouse Dr

Chathams Ford Dr

Ki
lb

ar
ry

 C
t

Nigel Ct

Dr
ew

la
ine

D
r

Carrin
gt

on
Ri

dg
e L

n

W
at

er
va

le
W

ay

Ridge Ln

Bois Ave

John Marshall D
r

Tra
p

Rd

Burning TreeDr

Spring

Hill R
d

FoxstoneDr

Galloway

Dr

Contralto
Ct

Mirador Pl
Cinnam

on

Creek Dr

Westw
oodForest Ln

W
es

twood
Dr

W
in

d sorHunt Ct

Pebble
Beach

Dr

La
br

ad
or

Ln

Sheraton

Tysons Dr

CricklewoodCt

Chestnut

Farm
Dr

QuartetCir

Rockport

Rd

Lozan o
Dr

Dru
id

Hill 
Rd

Woodwind
Way

M
ac

y
A

ve

Clarks
Glen

Pl

Ferol Dr

Edgepark Rd
Broadleaf

Dr Ne

Skokie
Ln

Wellingham Ct

Cha
th

am
s

Fo
rd

Pl

Edwin Ln
Ne

Manor DrNe

Snughill Ct

Ha
wt

ho
rn

e
Ri

dg
e

Ct

Aubrey
PlaceCt

Saint BernardDr Ne

Clachan Ct

Al
ta

m
ira

Ct

Lo
ck

er
bi

e
Ln

Red Rock
Ct

Kenyon

Ln

Ne

ThistleRidgeLn

Br
oo

kt
ra

il
Ct

Glenridge Ct

Leemay St

Hicks
Dr

La
rk

m
ea

de
Dr

Cyn thia
Ln Ne

Symphony

Meadow Ln

Wind

Haven

Way

El
gi

n
Dr

M
ea

dowmere
Dr

Fr
ed

aDr

Lakeside Dr

TettertonAve

Old
Ash Grv

Si
be

liu
sDr

Proffit
 Rd

Cam
pbe

ll
Rd

Co
ra

lC
re

st
Ln

Creek Cro
ss

ing Rd Ne

Liberty Tree

Ln

WESTBRIAR
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

Raglan
Road

Eudora

Clarks
Crossing

Symphony
Hills

Lahey Lost
Valley

Wolf  Trails

Foxstone

Old Courthouse
Spring Branch
Stream Valley

Waverly

Wolftrap
Stream
Valley

Ashgrove
Historic

Site

Lewinsville Rd

Old Courthouse Rd

Old
Courthouse Rd

OldCourt Hou se

Rd
Ne

Leesburg Pike

Towlston
Rd

Beula h

Rd
N

e

Be
ul

ah
 R

d

Maple Ave

E

Trap Rd

Beulah
Rd

Chain

Bridge Rd

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022242 WESTBRIAR #2
WESTBRIAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

341



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 243 SUNRISE VALLEY #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 6

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Hunter Mill Road and Washington Dulles Access and Toll Road, thence

with the Washington Duller Access and Toll Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Difficult

Run (stream), thence with the meanders of Difficult Run in a southwesterly direction to its intersection

with Hunter Mill Road, thence with Hunter Mill Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with the

Washington Dulles Access and Toll Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Sunrise Valley Elementary School

10824 Cross School Rd, Reston

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

342



267

Parkridge Blvd

Oldfield D r

Post OakTrl

W
indstone

Dr

Brittenford Dr

Hunt Country Ln

Meadowlark Rd

Abbey Oak Dr

Silk Oak Dr

Cross School Rd

Victoria

Farm
s Ln

Winte r green Ct

Saddle View Ct

Hunts End Ct

Horseback Trl

M
idsummer Dr

Trumpeter Ct

Willow Crest Ct

Mountington Ct

Equestria
n

Ct

Satinwood
Ct

Brittenford Ct

Ra
m

ste
ad

Ln

Winter Corn

Ln

Winding Brook
Ln

Fox Run
Ct

Coving
Cross Ln

Roundhouse Rd
TamarackDr

Nevar Ct

Cowberry Ct

Ad
am

s
Hi

ll
Rd

Jum
per Ct

Clovermeadow Dr

Ro
sa

le
ig

h
Ct

HuntersPl

Dayflower Ct

PepperridgeLn

Saddle
RidgeCt

W
hi

pp
in

gP
ost

Way

Li
m

b
Tr

ee
Ln

Cornflower Ct

Bright Willow Ln

Lowland

Statio n

Rd

Cr
an

be
rr

yL
n

Crossing Gate Way

Col
d

Cr
ee

k
C

t

Stone Ridge Ln

BroadfieldLn

AlexanderBell Dr

Hu
nt

er
s

De
n 

Ln

Hunter
View Rd

Huntrace Way

Regency Fo rest Dr

Johns Hollow
Rd

MeadowoodDr

Buckthorn Ln

Forest Maple Rd

M
ontafia

Ln

Cedar Pond Dr

Hu
nt

er
sC

re
st

Way

SUNRISE
VALLEY
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Clarks
Crossing

Hunter
Mill

Property

Tamarack

Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Hunter Station Rd

Hu
nt

er
M

ill
Rd

Sunrise Valley Dr

Hu
nt

er
M

ill
Rd

Sunset Hills Rd

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022243 SUNRISE VALLEY #2
SUNRISE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

343



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 244 FOX MILL #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 7

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at Moneys Corner, which is the intersection of Lawyers Road, McLearen Road and Reston

Parkway, go east on Lawyers Road to its intersection withFox Mill Road; thence with Fox Mill Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Folkstone Drive; thence with Folkstone Drive in a

westerly direction to its intersection with Lawyers Road; thence with Lawyers Road in a northeasterly

direction to Moneys Corner, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Fox Mill Elementary School

2611 Viking Dr, Herndon

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

344



Greenhorn St

Myterra Way

Calkins Rd

Seskey
Glen Ct

Viking Dr

Silver

Fox Ln

Manderley Way

Jo
nq

ui
lla

Ct

Riders 
Ln

Th
or

ou
gh

br
ed

Rd

Ch
as

ba
rb

Ct

Liz Ct

St
ee

plechase Dr

Timber Wood Way

Pinafore Ct

Delevan Dr

WoodcockLn

John Milto
n Dr

W
oo

dc
oc

k
Ct

Cr
ys

ta
l W

oo
d 

Ct
Gr

an
ite

W
oo

d
Ct

Trophy Ln

Re
ig

n S
t

Asturian Ct

Blue
Spruce

Rd

Turf Ln
Viking Ct

Ba
xl

ey
Ho

llo
w 

CtNew
na

n
Ri

dg
e C

t

Ol
dw

ic
k

CtRobaleed Way

M
ar

y
Po

we
ll L

n

Hort
on

Hi
ll

Rd

Oliver

Cr

omwell Dr

Blue
Robin
Ct

Kettering Dr

Ap
pa

lo
os

a
Ct

Chisw
ell P

l

Dylan Schar Ct

Oa
k

Fa
rm

s 
Dr

Ba
st

ia
n

Ln

Clareth Dr

Ox HuntRd

Glenbrooke Woods Dr

Prince

Harold Ct

Ro ck

M

anor Ct

Hounds Ln

HeritageFarm
Ln

BradwellRd

M
ac

ao
Dr

M
arionwood Ct

Blueberry
Farm Ln

Reign Ct

Shady Mill Ln

Fow
lers Ln

Whip Rd

QuornLn

Harvest

Glen Ct

Whirlaway Cir
FranklinCorner Ln

Ta
ck

 L
n

Car lsbad

Ct

Chasbarb Ter

Summer Pl

M
ar

ga
re

tThomas
Ln

Tewksbury Dr

Loveless Ln

Farrier Ln

Qu
in

cy
Ad

am
sDr

Fort Lee St

Macao Ct
Dan PatchCt

Canter Ln

Heritage

Farm
Ct

Folkstone Dr

FranklinFarm
Rd

Puritan Ct

WinterWren Ct

Qu
inc

y Adams Ct

Purple

Martin Pl

CrossfieldsW
ay

Stirru
p Rd

Colts Neck Rd

Otsego
Dr

W
ild

C
herry Pl

Lake James Dr

Mclearen Rd

Hay MeadowPl

Aintree

Ln

Treadwell Ln

Wendell Holmes R
d

FOX
MILL

ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Fred Crabtree

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Fox M
ill Rd

Fox
Mill Rd

La
wy

er
sR

dWest Ox Rd

Re
sto

n
Pk

wy

Lawyers Rd

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022244 FOX MILL #2
FOX MILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

345



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
HUNTER MILL District

PRECINCT: 245 NORTH POINT #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 6

DESCRIPTION

Beginning from Leesburg Pike (Route 7) and its intersection with the eastern
border of Census Block 2004,  go south on Leesburg Pike (Route 7) to its
intersection with Baron Cameron Avenue; continue west on Baron Cameron
Avenue to its intersection with the eastern border of Census Block 2004; go
north along the eastern border of Census Block 2004 to its intersection with
Leesburg Pike (Route 7), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: St. Thomas à Becket Catholic Church

1421 Wiehle Ave, Reston

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

346



CenterHarbor Rd

Northgate Sq

LongwoodGroveDr

Lake Fairfax Dr

Cam
eron

Heath
Dr

Ga
te

sm
ea

do
w

W
ay

La
mplighter

Way

Dasher Ln

Brig
ht

Pond Ln
W

ed
ge

wo
od

Manor

Way

Ut
te

rb
ac

k 
St

or
e 

Rd

Bi
sh

op
sg

at
eW

ay

Am
an

da
Dr

Pavilion
Club

W
ay

W

oodbrookCt

Marchmont
Ct

Markell Ct

Fox CrestCt

Whits
tone

Pl

Great Passage
Blvd

Center Post Ct

Tommye Ln

Green

Run Ln

Cros sbeam
Ct

G
rea

t Passage Ct

Hanchel

Ter

Stable

Farm
Ct

C enterHarbor Pl

Crip
pen Vale Ct

DeepRunLn

Saffold Way

Great Knoll Ct

Hunt Club
Rd

Pavilion Club

Ct

M
ur

ra
y D

ow
ns

 C
t

Aldbury
W

ay

M
ea

do
wl

oo
k 

Ct

Bishopsgate Ct

Knights

Bridge Ct

Murra
yDowns Way

Schindel
Ct

Clover
Hunt Ct

Treeview Ct

Riva
Ridge

Dr

Welbury Ct

Dun
n

M
ea

do
w

Ct

Hunt Club Dr

S
ta

m
fo

rd
W

ay

Chadwell Ct

Aldbury Ct

ChessingtonPl

Kettle Pond Ln

Sawbridge W
ay

Pelham
Manor Pl

Crippen Ct

Hunter Gate Way

Grovehampton Ct

Tu
nw

el
lS

ta
bl

e
Ct

Bradbury Ln

Butterm
ilk

Ln

Co
bb

le
Po

nd
W

ay

Concord
Point Ln

WesthillsLn

Fox Forest Dr

M
ou

ntain

Hop
e

Ct

Tottenham
Ln

Ring Rd

Piney Pond

Dr

Tottenham
 Ct

Greenm

o nt Ct

Good Spring Ave

Ev
on

sh
ire

Ln

Woodbrook Ln

Old
Quincy Ln

Burywood Ln

Fieldview
Dr

Lockmeade Ct

SpringvaleCt

Water Falls
Ln

Morningwood
Ln

Ne
w

Be
df

or
d

Ln

Stones ThrowDr

ST.
THOMAS A'

BECKET CATHOLIC
CHURCH

Baron Cameron

Great
Falls Nike

Hunter Mill Rd

Baron Cameron Ave

Baron Cameron Ave

Sp
rin

gv
al

e
Rd

W
iehleAve

Leesburg Pike

Leesburg Pike

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Hunter Mill District

February 2022245 NORTH POINT #2
ST. THOMAS À BECKET CATHOLIC CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

347



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
DRANESVILLE District

PRECINCT: 307 HAYCOCK

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 6

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Westmoreland Street and Kirby Road, thence with Kirby Road in an

easterly direction to its intersection with Franklin Avenue; thence with Franklin Avenue in a generally

southerly direction to its intersection with North Nottingham Street; thence with North Nottingham

Street in an easterly direction to its intersection with Rockingham Street; thence with Rockingham Street

in a northerly direction to its intersection with North Nottingham Street; thence with North Nottingham

Street in an easterly direction to its intersection with the Arlington County/Fairfax County Line; thence

with the Arlington County/Fairfax County Line in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the

northeast border of the City of Falls Church; thence with northeast border of the City of Falls Church in a

westerly direction to its intersection with Haycock Road;  thence with Haycock Road in an easterly

direction to its intersection with Westmoreland Street; thence with Westmoreland Street in a northerly

direction to its intersection with Kirby Road, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Haycock Elementary School

6616 Haycock Rd, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

348



267

Pen
gui

nP
l

Baldwin
Dr

Rh
od

e
Isl

an
d

Av
e

Brook
Run

Dr

Highland Ave

Gr
ee

nw
ich

St

Ro
ck

in
gh

am
St

Grove
Ave

N
Rochester St

Yo
un

gb
lo

od
St

Birch Rd

M
cconvey

Pl

Autumn Chase
Ct

Haycock Rd

Ho

pewoo d
Dr

M
ayfair

M
clean

C
t

N Nottingham
St

Roosevelt St

Darrells Grant
Pl

M
eridian

St

High St

North West
St

Rosecroft
Pl

Hutchison St

Ec
ho

 P
l

Grayson Pl

Locust St

Stratton Pl

Cape
Ct

Kirkley Ave
Powhatan St

La
m

so
n

Pl

Berkeley St
Cr

im
m

in
s

Ln

Sienna Ct

Romney St

N Ken s ingtonSt

Yarm
outh Ct

Veranda

Ct

M
acarthur Dr

Oak St

Ge
rv

ais
Dr

Pine Creek Ct

Ad
de

y C
t

W
oodgate Ln

Som
er

vil
le

Dr

DennyPlLam
biance
Dr

Osborn St

W
hitcom

b Pl

Alhambra Ct

Van

Buren
Ct

Greenwich St

Tyn

dale

St

La
ns

in
g

CtBeverly Ave

Court

Petit

Ba
rb

ee
 S

tSusq u
eh

an
no

ck

Dr
Fa

lls ReachDr

Manor Ridge
CtStockwell Manor Dr

Royal

Lodge Dr

Casemont Dr

Fr
ee

do
m

Ln

Metro
polita

n Pl

Mckay St

Plainfie
ld

St

Beaver Ln

Southridge Dr

Rupert St

Sycamore

St

Sus ans Ln

CapriCt

Massa
ch

us
et

ts

Ave

Sh ipyard

Pl

Johns Rd

Noble Dr

Bargo Ct

Em
ilys Ln

Overb ro ok St

Brilyn
Pl

Ti
ld

en
 P

l

Grande Ln

Poppy Dr

Crest Pl

Sherid
an

Ct

Brooks

Square Pl

TurnerAve

Franklin

Cluster Ct

Dean Dr

Avignon BlvdMiracle Ln

Fisher Ave

Lemon Rd
Old

House Rd

Panda
Ln

Chesterfield Ave

Norwalk St

Marbo Ct

Melb
ou

rn
e

D
r

Opalocka Dr

Burke

Farm Ln

Dalm
ation

Dr

Mcfall Pl

Reynolds St

33Rd St

Moly Dr

Blue

Star Dr

W
el

lfl
ee

tC
t Franklin

Ave

GerardCt

W
icom

ico
St

Elmhirst Dr

Hickory 
St

Locust
Ridge Ct

N
Underw

ood

St
Torreg

r ossa Ct

Van Fleet Dr

W est Falls

Way

Corliss
Ct

Glenheather Dr

Boxwood Dr

Walnut St

Galway Pl

Colby

Crossing Way

Glenn
Spring Ct

Ch
es

te
rfie

ld Pl

Midhill Pl

Espey Ln

Machodoc
Ct

Sa
wy

er
 P

l

EastmanDr

Montivideo

Square Ct

Dunbar Ln

M
ount

Pleasant Dr

Frase Dr

32Nd St

LilyPond
Dr

Mulroy St

Jerry Pl

Friendship Ln

Lorraine Ave

W
illia

msburg

Pond Ct

Poole Ln

Jenk i ns Ln Rockmont Ct

Willo
w St

Quinten St

PanaramaCt

Highland Ter

Re
ld

a
Ct

Orchid
Dr

Hallwood Ave

Crutchfield St

M
cfall St

Leeland Dr

Birc
h St

Halsey Rd

Gr
ac

e
M

an
or

 C
t

Mount

Daniel Dr

Highboro
W

ay

Trum
an

Ln

Byrnes Dr

Tulip Dr

Idylw
ood Rd

N Trinidad St

Ke
nb

ar
Ct

Foxhall Rd

Gordon Ave

Tucker Ave

Patto
n

Te
r

Toronto St

Ivy Hill Dr

Kirby Ct

Prim
rose

Dr

Hi
llt

op
 P

l

Vi
rg

in
ia

 A
ve

Orland St

Stra
ta St

Montour Dr

Woodland Dr

Beacon Ln

HAYCOCK
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Kent Gardens
Greenway

Stream Valley

Haycock-longfellow

Kent Gardens

Pimmit Run
Stream
Valley

ARLINGTON
COUNTY

CITY OF
FALLS

CHURCH

Kirby Rd

Great Falls St

Great Falls St

Idylwood
Rd

Kirby Rd

W
estm

oreland St

Haycock Rd

W
estm

oreland
St

66

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Dranesville District

February 2022307 HAYCOCK
HAYCOCK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

349



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
DRANESVILLE District

PRECINCT: 316 SALONA

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 38

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 6

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Old Chain Bridge Road and Dolley Madison Boulevard (Route 123),

thence with Dolley Madison Boulevard in an easterly direction to its intersection with Ballantrae Lane;

thence with Ballantrae Lane in southerly direction to its intersection with an unnamed tributary of

Pimmit Run (stream), thence with the meanders of this tributary in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with Pimmit Run; thence with the meanders of Pimmit Run (stream) in a generally easterly

direction to its intersection with Kirby Road; thence with Kirby Road in a southwesterly direction to its

intersection with Old Dominion Drive; thence with Old Dominion Drive in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Old Chain Bridge Road; thence with Old Chain Bridge Road in a northerly direction to

its intersection with Dolley Madison Boulevard (Route 123), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Franklin Sherman Elementary School

6633 Brawner St, McLean

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

350



F ra
nk

lin Park Rd

Holmes

Pl

Whittier Ave

Old Chesterbrook Rd

Julia
Av

e

Laughlin
Ave

Fleetwood

Rd

Curran St

Kensingto
n

Rd

Ranleigh

Manor D
r

Old McleanVillage Dr

Byrns
Pl

Brawner St
EmersonAve

Co
lo

ni
al

Fa
rm

 R
d

Beverly Rd

Yo
un

gb
lo

od
St

Ballan
tr aeFarm

DrSt
ua

rt
Ro

b e
so

n

D r

M
arion
Ave

Do
ug

la
ss Dr

W
averly W

ay

Madison

Mclean Dr

Buchanan
St

Du
na

wa
y D

r
Ballantrae

Ln

Kurtz Rd

Ra
nl

eig
h Rd

Lynwood
Hill Rd

W
im

bl
ed

on Dr

Woodley
Rd

Basil R
d

Sa
vil

e 
Ln

Park Rd

Fo
re

st
 L

n

Bi
rc

h 
Rd

Corner Ln

Ca
lli

st
a 

Ln

Ivy Hill Dr

Ridge
St

M
ac

on

St

Ba
rb

ee
 S

t

Pe
rr

y W
ill

ia
m

Dr

Chesterbrook Rd

La
ng

le
y L

n

Linway Ter

MintwoodDr

Tw
is

tin
g

Tr
ee

Ln

Dunaway Ct

Meric
Rd

So
lit

ai
re

Ln

D
um

barton
St

Hunting

Ridge Ct

Lumsden St

Divine St

W
rig

ht
so

n 
Dr

Oakd
ale Rd

Ti
ld

en
Pl

So
m

er
vil

le
Dr

Holly
 Ct

Ch
es ter ford Way

Danforth S t

6Th
 Pl

Long Meadow Rd

Cross St

Birch

Grove Ct

Co
lu

m
bu

s
Ha

ll 
Ct

W
endy Ln

HardyCt

Fo
re

st
Vi

lla
Ln

W
al

de
nD

r

Hitt Ave

Chilton
Ct

Alhambra

Ct

Ne
lw

ay
Ct

Loch Raven Dr

At
og

a 
Av

e

La
ns

in
g

Ct

Menlo Rd
Al

de
ba

ra
n 

Dr

M
elbourneDr

Ramshorn Pl
Hunt in g Ri dgeLn

Co
lo

ni
al

Rd

M
er

ry
hi

ll
Pl

Dryden Dr

M
ad

du
xL

n

Darnall Dr

M
ec

a
Ct

Kellogg Dr

SolitaireWay
Beverly Ave

Langdon

Ct

Br
ia

rR
idge Rd

Fairlawn Dr

VernonPalmer Ct

Nethercombe
Ct

8Th
 Pl

Everm
ay Ct

Baron Rd

NobleDr

Ha
rv

ey
 R

d

O
ak

vi
ew

Dr

Hazen
Pl Nelway Dr

Ramshorn Dr

Da
le

w
oo

d P
l

Chown ing Pl

Qu
ai

l
Ho

llo
w

Ct

Woodland Ter

H
ardwood

Ln

Sherid
an

Ct

Karlson
St

Sothoron
Rd

TowneLane Ct

1St
Pl

RosemontDr

Woodsong
Ct

Verm
ont

Ave

Evermay Dr

Do
m

in
ion

Crest Ln

7Th
 Pl

Ae
rie

 L
n

Ch
ai

n
Br

id
ge

 R
d

M
cle

an
Dr

Hazel Ln

Still Water Way

Sm
ith

St

Hardy Dr

W
oo

dm
an

Dr

Weaver Ave

Elnido Dr

Di
nn

ee
nD

r

Longfellow
St

St
rin

e 
Dr

Ha
lls

Fa
rm

 Ln

Stone
ha

m

Ct

Munhall
Ct

Corland

Ct

Chur chillRd

IngeborgCt

Br
oo

kh
av

en
Dr

Ja
rvis

Ct

Waggaman Cir

Dogwood Dr

M
or

ril
l C

t

Wash burnC t

Ca
rli

n
Ln

Furlong

Rd

Hawthorne St

Tompkins Dr

Topeka Rd

Mori St

Engel Dr

Nolte
St

Va
lle

y A
ve

Balsam Dr

Te
rri

Kn
ol

l C
t

Kinyon Pl

M
on

za
Rd

M
ercer Ln

Chain Brid
ge Rd

Ra
ch

el
 R

d

Fletcher Ln

GoldenCt

Poplar Pl

Woodacre Dr

Softwood Trl

Si
nc

la
ir 

Dr

So
m

er
se

t D
r

M
ount

Pleasant Dr

Ea
st

 A
ve

Maugh Rd

JamesPayne
Cir

Co
la

 D
r

M
acarthur

Dr

Laym
an

St

Dem
psey St

Broyhill St

Pa
ttonTer

M
erchant Ln

Dominion

Hill Ct

Sugarstone Ct

W Langley Ln

Oak
Ln

Li
nw

ay
Pa

rk
 D

r

Co
lle

en
Ln

Van Fleet
Dr

Briar Ridge Ct

Orris St

Perl i ch St

Adeline Ct

Malta Ln

Ca
ld

er
 R

d

Smoot Dr

Halsey Rd

Elm
St

Byrnes Dr

Ro
ck

la
nd

Te
r

Crimson Ct

Su
ffi

el
d 

Dr

Gilliams Rd

Long f el l
ow

Ct

Ch e st
er

br
oo

k
V al

e
Ct

Fielding
Lewis Way

La
ng

ley
Fo

rk
Ln

Cr
es

tw
o o

d
Ln

Madison
Ct

Hi
gh

la
nd

Gl
en

Pl

Ballantrae

Ct

N
Du

m
ba

rt
on

St

Do
gu

eHi ll
Ln

M
ackall Farm

s Ln

Copely Ln

Langley HillDr

Linden

Hurst Ave

B
ro

ad
B ra

nc
hC

t

La
dy

Bi
rd

Dr

Cl
ai

bo
rneDr

Dean Dr

Tucker Ave

Meyer Ct

W
oo

dm
oo

r

Ln

FarverRd

Fa
irv

ie
w

Av
e

LangleyPl

Litton Ln

Cottonwood St

Laburnum
 St

Tennyson Dr

Pi
ne

 H
ill

 R
d

StonehamLn

PotomacSchool Rd

Bryan
BranchRd

Hampton Hill

Cir

FRANKLIN
SHERMAN
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Kent
Gardens Greenway

Stream Valley

Marie
Butler Leven

Preserve

Potomac
Hills

Langley Fork

Linway
Terrace

Salona

Kent Gardens

Little Pimmit
Run Stream
Valley

Pimmit Run
Stream
Valley

Clemyjontri

ARLINGTON
COUNTY

Old
Dom

inion
Dr

Old
Dominion Dr

Ki
rb

y Rd

Dolley MadisonBlvd

Georgetown Pike

Old
Chain

Bridge
Rd

Ch
ai

n
Brid

ge
Rd

Dolley Madison Blvd

Ches terbrook
Rd

Old

Dom
inion Dr

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Dranesville District

February 2022316 SALONA
FRANKLIN SHERMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

351



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
DRANESVILLE District

PRECINCT: 317 WESTHAMPTON

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 13

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Pimmit Run (stream) and the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll

Road, thence with the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road in a southerly direction to its

intersection with Interstate 66; thence with Interstate 66 in an easterly direction to its intersection with

Haycock Road; thence with Haycock Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the north

corporate boundary of the City of Falls Church; thence with the corporate boundary of the City of Falls

Church around the George Mason High School property, then southeast to its intersection with Leesburg

Pike (Route 7); thence with Leesburg Pike (Route 7) in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with

Pimmit Run (stream); thence with the meanders of Pimmit Run (stream) in a generally northeasterly

direction to its intersection with the Washington Dulles Airport Access and Toll Road, the point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lemon Road Elementary School

7230 Idylwood Rd, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

352



267

Friden Dr

Highland
Ave

Greenwich St

Mclean
Province Ci r

Pim
m

it Dr

Grove Ave

BarbourRd

Che
stn

ut
 S

t

Mclean
Park Rd

Village

Crossing Rd

Burke

Farm Ln

Spruce

St

Taylor Rd

Hutchison St

Grayson Pl

Le
onard

 Rd

Clarem ont
Dr

Pinecastle Rd

Peach
Orch

ard
Dr

Gordons Rd

Berkeley St

Fa
lls

Place
Ct

Frase Dr

Deer Spring
Ct

Romney St

Fish
er D

r

MagpieLn

Veranda Ct

Ge
rva

is Dr

Kilg
ore Rd

M
al

lo
ry

 C
t

Pen
gu

in Pl

Griffith Rd

Pice Pl

C
h

adlingto n Rd

Barbour Ct

Pim
m

it Dr
Idylbrook Ct

Lanham Rd

Fa
lls

Reach Dr

Stephanie Marie Dr

Metro
polita

n

Pl

Mckay St

Plainfie
ld St

Beaver Ln

Sycamore

St

Pi
m

m
it

Dr

HolywellLn

Leighton

Dr

Grande Ln

TurnerAve

Hi
llP

l

Idylwood

Station Ln

O
ak St

Norwalk St

Nigh Rd

Chu m m
le

y C
t

McfallPl

Matera St

Reynolds St

Reddfie
ld D

r

Aiken Hill Ct

Montv i ew Ct

Friendship Pl

Foster Rd

Lemon Rd

Cro
fto

n Pl

Idylwood
C

t

Arch
Dr

Gilson St

Paxto
n Rd

Galway Pl

Colonel

Lindsay Dr

Miracle Ln

Dale 
Dr

Pimmit Ct

Redd Rd

Prout Pl

Timberock Rd

Rockford
Dr

Montivideo

Square Ct

Bethune St

Lexin
gto

n

Rd

Diplomat Ct

Hyde Rd

Foxhall Rd

Cartbridge

Rd

Cherri Dr

Je
nk

in
s Ln

W
illi

amsburg

Pond Ct

Willo
w St

Highland Ter

Hillside Dr

M
cfall St

Birc
h St

Mount Daniel Dr

Hillside Dr

Eastman Dr

Idylw
ood Rd

Hi
gh

la
nd

Es
ta

te
s P

l

Burfo
ot St

PattersonRd

Friendship Ln

Storm
 Dr

Dexte
r D

r

Burroughs Ln

Mayn
ard

 D
r

Anderson RdHilem
an Rd

Howard Ct

LEMON ROAD
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Kent Gardens
Greenway

Stream Valley

Ruckstuhl

Olney

Pimmit
Run Stream

Valley

Tysons
Pimmit

Lemon Road

CITY OF
FALLS

CHURCH

Idylw
ood Rd

Shr
ev

e
Rd

Leesburg Pike

Great Falls St

Haycock Rd

Idylw
ood Rd

Kirby Rd

Reddfi eld Dr

LeesburgPike

66

66

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Dranesville District

February 2022317 WESTHAMPTON
LEMON ROAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

353



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 401 BUSH HILL

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 17

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning with the intersection of the Capital Beltway (I-495) and the Richmond Fredericksburg

Potomac Railroad, thence with the Richmond Fredericksburg Potomac Railroad/Virginia Power

Easement in an easterly direction to its intersection with the corporate boundary of the City of

Alexandria; follow the corporate boundary of the City of Alexandria east to its intersection with the

Eisenhower Connector; follow the Eisenhower Connector in a southerly direction onto Clermont Drive;

thence with Clermont Drive in a southerly direction to its intersection with Franconia Road; thence with

Franconia Road in a generally southwesterly direction to its intersection with South Van Dorn Street;

thence with South Van Dorn Street in a northerly direction to its intersection with the Capital Beltway (I-

495); follow the Capital Beltway (I-495) west to the intersection with the Richmond Fredericksburg

Potomac Railroad, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Bush Hill Elementary School

5927 Westchester St, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

354



De
lia

Dr

Ol
d 

Ro
lli

ng
 R

d

Elm
woo

dDr

Valley View Dr

Edsall

Ridge Pl

La Vista DrVine St

Clam
esDr

Winter

View Dr

West chesterSt

Flat

Rock Rd

Stev
enson Ave

Guilford
Dr

Indian Run

P
kwy

Park
Ter

Bren Mar Dr

Gildar St

Cr
af

t R
d

Grovedale

Dr

Gum
 St

Bush Hill Dr

Dov
e D

r
Larkspur Dr

Bernard
Ave

Br
oo

kl
an

d 
Rd

Edison Dr

Be
nt

W
ill

ow
Dr

Saint John
Dr

Eastchester Cir

Chrysant hemum
Dr

Hawk View
Ln

La
ke

Vi
lla

ge

Dr

Crown Royal Dr

Ol d Fr anc o
ni

a
Rd

W
elli

n gton

Com
m

ons DrTam
m

y Dr

Greenha ven Pl

Te
rra

pi
n Pl

Villa St

Clerm
ont Dr

Split Cr eekLn

PottersLn

Oakwood Rd Ridge
View

Dr

Kelsey

Point Cir

Langton

DrHowells Rd

Mission
C t

New Valley
Way

Waldo

Ct

Foun
d

ers Hil l Dr

M
orning

M
ist Ln

Cozy GlenLn

Edsall Rd

Bird
s

View Ln
Ar

chstoneWay

Split

Rock Rd

Rose Hill

Falls W
ay

KiernanCt

Pi
ed

m
on

tD
r

Wessex Ct

Jowett
Ct

Castlewellan Dr

Roundhill Rd

Greendale Village

Dr

SiloRd

G
lenwood

Dr

Fr
an

co
ni

a
St

at
io

n 
Ln Old

Valley Ct

Ham
pton

Knolls

Dr

RieftonCt

Way
si

de
Pl

Fairfield Pl

Sturbridge
Pl

Willowood Ln

Blue Grass Dr

Cobbs R
d

Clovergrass

Dr

Hadria
n

Ct

Dew

Grass Dr

Clara

Edward Ter

Green
Glen Ln

Casdin Dr

Beryl Rd

Kerrybrooke Dr

Eton
Ct

Driftwood Dr

Poyntz
Pl

MayfairCt

Tra
sk
Ter

Ya
dk

in
 C

t

Grange
Ln

Scotch Dr

Hi gh Meadow Rd

Ja
vin

s

Dr

Pratt Ct

Wess
ex

L n

La
rp

in
Ln

Mayfair Ln

Mayor
Pl

Winsto
n Pl

Jane
W

ay

TalboisPl

Redwood

Ln

Castle f in Way

Bea
tle

s
La

ne

Yum
aCt

Green

Meadow Ct

Kathmoor Dr

Burnett St

Em
 St

Brookview
Dr

Hor
ga

n
Ct

Sandyford
St

NinianCt

First

Statesm
an

Ln

KirkPl

Jean Louise

Way

Harbin Dr
Dubin
Dr

Haystack
Rd

SchurtzSt

Picot Rd

W
aterfield Rd

Anne Ly
Ln

Upland Dr

Poplar Dr

Layne
Estates Ct

Talavera
Ct

Woodland
Stream Dr

Hopark Dr

FlatRockCt

Wilb
y Ct

Dartmoor
Ln

Brampton
Ct

Upland

W
oods Dr

Ambler St

Rock-a-by

Rd

Cottonwood
Dr

Lynley
Ter

Katelyn M
ary

Pl

M
ay B

lvd

Fis
ke

 Pl

Eaton Pl

Ju
st

is
 P

l

Bee

St

Habersham
W

ay

To
wer

Hill 
Cir

Saddle
Tree

Dr

Foldi St

Cobbs

Creek Ct

Apple Tree Dr

Nedra Ave

W
aycross

Dr

Ninian Ave

Marjoram

Ct

Woodway
Dr

Ne
el

y
An

n 
Ct

Waldo Dr

IonaWay

Cau
ba

 C
t

DuboisSt

Lincoln
Ave

Woodl and
Lake Dr

Gwyn
Pl

Jo
yc

e 
Rd

Franconia

Fores t Ln

Bi
tte

rn
ut

Dr

Embry
Spring Ln

Blossom
 Ln

Forest
Ave

Penwo o d
D

r

Ha
yfi

el
d

Pl

Woodlake
Ln

Leewood
Dr

Walhaven D r

HighdaleCir

Highland Dr

Montrose St

M
aso

n dale Rd

Edgewood Ln

Lark Ln

Briarview
Ct

Hilldale
Dr

Sheld
on

Dr

ElatiC
t

HyacinthDr Cam
eron

Farm
s

Pl

KatelynCt

Tilb
ury Rd

Maryview
St

M
axine
Ct

Basha
Ct

Hiddenite
Ct

Lillian Dr

OverlyDr

Ro
se

Hi
llF

arm
Dr

Eyler Dr

Brookland

Ct

Sumner Rd

Care Dr

Trin St

Cocks p ur Dr

Cr
ow

n
Ro

ya
l C

ir

Hi
gh

am
Dr

Mcguin Dr

Oak
H

ill Pl

Westridge C
t

Saratoga St

Jam
es

GunnellLn

Do
ro

th
y

Bo
lto

n
Ct

Tim
be

r F
or

es
t D

r

York Rd
Pa

rk
rid

ge
Ln

M
on

te
ll

Dr

Pr
at

t S
t

Neville
Ct

Celtic Dr

Ch
ow

an
Av

e

Clouds M
ill Dr

Edgem
ont Dr

Sq

uire Ln

BarbmorCt

Carriage
D

r

Climbhill Rd

Coverdale Way

Rose
Hill

Ct

Phyllis Ln

Tipton Ln

Archstone
Ct

EdgewoodDr

Tower Hill
Ci r

BUSH HILL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Greendale
Golf  Course

Lee District

Franconia
Forest

Turkeycock Run
Stream Valley

Bren
Mar

Backlick
Stream
Valley

Backlick
Run

Ridgeview

Mark
Twain

Indian Run
Stream
Valley

CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA

South
Van

Dorn
St

So
ut

h
Va

n
Do

rn
St

Rose Hill

Dr

Te
leg

raph Rd
Franconia Rd

Edsall
Rd

Franconia

Rd

Be
ul

ah
 S

t

95

95

395

±

0 0.7 1.4

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022401 BUSH HILL
BUSH HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

355



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 404 FRANCONIA #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 17

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning with the intersection of Franconia Road and Em Street, thence with Franconia Road in an

easterly direction to its intersection with South Van Dorn Street; thence South Van Dorn Street in a

southerly direction to Kingstowne Boulevard; thence with Kingstowne Boulevard in a southwesterly

direction where it becomes Manchester Boulevard; thence Manchester Boulevard in a southwesterly

direction to its intersection with Manchester Lakes Drive; thence with Manchester Lakes Drive in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection with Manchester Parks Circle; follow Manchester Parks Circle

east, north, then west to its intersection with Zohra Court; follow Zohra Court northwest to its end; then

cross Manchester Lakes Park in a northeasterly direction to get to Cinnamon Court; thence with

Cinnamon Court in a northwesterly direction to where it turns into Oregano Lane; thence with Oregano

Lane in a southwest direction to its intersection with Cilantro Drive; follow Cilantro Drive north to its

intersection with Schurtz Street; thence with Schurtz Street in a northerly direction following the Schurtz

Street arc to Beulah Street; thence with Beulah Street in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with

Burnett Street; go southeast on Burnett Street to its intersection with Joyce Road; thence with Joyce

Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Edgewood Lane; thence with Edgewood Lane in

a southeasterly direction to Clames Drive; thence with Clames Drive in a north-northwestern direction

to its intersection with Higham Drive; thence with Higham Drive in a northerly direction to its

intersection with Kathmoor Drive; thence with Kathmoor Drive in an easterly direction to its intersection

with Em Street; thence with Em Street in a northerly direction to its intersection with Franconia Road,

the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Edison High School

5801 Franconia Rd, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

356



De
lia

 D
r

Ians Way

Valley View
Dr

Essex House Sq Kirkcaldy Ln

Brindle Heath

Way

Clames Dr

Man

chester

La
kes
Dr

Barclay Dr

Flat Rock Rd

Charles
Arrington Dr

Gildar St

King Centre
Dr

Grovedale Dr

LarkspurDr

Edison Dr

Saint

John Dr

La
ke

Vi
lla

ge
Dr

Tam
m

y Dr

Villa
St

Grange
Ln

Sage Dr

ChiswickLn

Su
m

m
it

Po
in

t C
t

Kingstowne Vil
lag

e
Pk

wy

LerwickCt

GourockCt

Manorview Way

Franconia

Com
m

ons
Dr

M
orning

Glory Rd

Crom
arty Dr

CinnamonCt

Sch
urtz

St

Waterfield Rd

Wendro
n

W
ay

Allborough

Dr

PiecoCt

Ruby
Virginia Ct

Ham
pton

Knolls
Dr

Ericka

Ave

RieftonCt

Sta
m

ey
Way

SignatureCir

Phlox Ct

W
ill

ia
m

Ed
ga

r Dr

Franconia

Forest Ct

Jebidia Dr

Heatherway
Ct

Edge Cliff Dr

Alicia Ct

Goldenrod

Dr

Gladys

M
ay Ln

Old
Brentford

Rd

Bea
tle

s
La

ne

Clapton Court

Kingstowne Ctr

CilantroDr

Kingham Ct

Frost Lake Ln

Kathmoor Dr

Burnett St

Em
 St

Alexand er Ave

Haltwhistle Ln

Lands End Ln

Applemint

Ln

M
an

ch
es

te
r

La
ke

sC
t

Bitternut Dr

ZohraCt

Woodland Stream Dr
Marilyn Dr

Manchester

Park Cir

Lynley Ter

D
a rleon Pl

Jo
se

ph
Edga

r C
t

To
wer H

ill 
Cir

Fuller Ct

Oregano Ln

SweetPea
Ct

Grovedale

Ct

Munhall
Ln

Jo
yc

e
Rd

Franconia
Forest Ln

Embry Spring Ln

Victoria Dr

Wood lak e Ln

Walhaven Dr

Masondale Rd

Edgewood Ln

Ol
d

Br
entford C t

ClaraEdward Ter

China
Grove Ct

Keble Dr

Briarview Ct

Cam
eron Farm

s Pl

Castlewellan Dr

Hiddenite
Ct

De
er

 G
ap

 C
t

Cliff
 Dr

Hi
gh

am
 D

r

Parsley Dr

Thurlton Dr

Tilbury Rd

Br
ia

rm
oo

r L
n

D un wich W
ay

Still Spring Pl

Lemon Thyme Dr

SirViceroy Dr

Kingstowne To
wne Ctr

Mary Car o

lin
eCir

KelseyPoint Cir

CilantroDr

Si
gn

at
ur

e

C ir

EDISON HIGH
SCHOOL

Manchester
Lakes

Franconia Rd

Kingstowne Blvd

Franconia Rd

South
Van

D
orn

St

Manchester

Blvd

Be
ul

ah
 S

t

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022404 FRANCONIA #1
EDISON HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

357



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 409 PIONEER

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 0

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 0

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Shirley Memorial Highway (I-395/I-95) and the Norfolk Southern

Railroad, thence with the Norfolk Southern Railroad in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with

the west corporate boundary of the City of Alexandria, thence with the corporate boundary of the City

of Alexandria in a southerly direction to its intersection with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac

Railroad, thence with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad in a generally southwesterly

direction to its intersection with Franconia Road, thence with Franconia Road in a westerly direction to

its intersection with Frontier Drive, thence with Frontier Drive in a southerly direction to its intersection

with the Franconia-Springfield Parkway (Route 289), thence with the Franconia-Springfield Parkway in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad,

thence with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad in a generally southwesterly direction

to its intersection with Newington Road, thence with Newington Road in a southwesterly direction to its

intersection with the Shirley Memorial Highway, thence with the Shirley Memorial Highway in a

northerly direction to its intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railroad, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lewis High School

6540 Franconia Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

358



VA Senate District Boundary

US Congressional District Boundary

Geo
in

t D
r

Ol
d 

Ro
lli

ng
 R

d

Ians Way

Ol
d

Te
le

gr
ap

h Rd

Jo
se

ph
Alexa

nder R
d

Vict
or

Gra
y C

t

Al
m

a
Ln

Th
om

as
Dr

Cabin JohnRd

Springfield
Plz

Long Pine Dr

Windridge
Dr

Wes
co

tt
H ills

Way

Me tropolitan

C enter Dr

Jerome
St

Wim satt
Rd

Villa

Park Rd

Haute Ct

Belin
gerCt

Hampto
n

Creek W
ay

Hell
er

Rd
Vine St

Bland St
Clames Dr

Hechinger Dr

Fl
ee

t D
r

John Thomas
Dr

Tho
m

a sGrant Dr

E d gewa re
Ln

Spring Mall Rd

Westchester

St

Rock

Cliff Ln

Broadmoor St

Barcl a
y

D
r

Flat Rock

Rd

Lo
is

da
le

Ct

Ki ngs
tow

ne Village

Pkwy

Bre
n

M
ar

Dr

GildarSt

King C
en

tre
Dr

Lo
is

da
le

Rd

FrontierDr

Gum
 St

Lo
isd

ale
Rd

Brookland Rd

Spring
Garden Dr

El
de

r A
ve

Ha stingsSt

Japonica
St

Hill
ar

y
St

Oriole Ave

Versar Ctr

View
Ln

ByronAve

La
ke

Vi
ll

ag
eD

r

Crown
Royal

Dr

Old Fr a n
co

ni
a

Rd

Tam
m

y Dr

Si
lve

r L
ak

e
Blvd

KingsM
anor

Dr

Inwo
od

Dr

M
orn ing View

Ln

Villa St

W
es

tm

oreDr

Potters
Ln

Ha
no

ve
r A

ve

Hi lltop
Village

Center Dr

Bo
wi

e 
Dr

O
ak

wo
od

Rd

M
anchester

W
oods Dr

ManchesterLakes

Dr

Bonniem
ill

Ln
Brock etts

Xing

Miller Dr

Alforth
Ave

Liverpool
Ln

New
Valley Way

Ne t tiesLn

Exmore St

Ki
ngstowne

Vi
llage Pkwy

Hill Park Dr

Ashby
Ln

Beve rly ParkDr

ParishG lebeL n

Heath
er

fie
ld

Ln
D'evereux

CircleDr

M
orning

Glory Rd

Clemaline

Blvd

Irwel l

Ln

H ighland St

Schu
rt

z

St

Se
at

re
nd

W
ay

As
hl

an
d

D
r

Heming Ave

Rock IslandRd

Pi
ed

m
on

tD
r

Utica St

Electronic Dr

Jowett
Ct

Greendale

Village Dr

Rockshire St Lake Co
ve

Dr

Trailside
Dr

Pi
on

ee
r

Dr

HelmsdaleLnBe
rw

ick Ct

Charles
Arrington Dr

Becker Dr

Clift
on

Knoll
Ct

Lynbrook
Dr

MendotaPl

CalebCt

Dunsm

or e R d

BuckinghamPalace Ct

Gayfields Rd

Heneska
Loop

High
Meadow Rd

Es
se

xH
ouse

Sq

Cam
eron

Brown Ct

Ax ton St

Palladium
Ct

M
ay

fa
ir

Ln

Kite
Flyer Ct

G ile

s

Pl

John J KingmanRd

Or
ds

al
l S

t

Kingstowne

Commons Dr

W
ren
Dr

Ke
nt

la
nd

St

BlanfordCt

Bona
Vista Ct

Kingstowne

Ctr

Bond Ct

Cloud
Dr

WickfordDr

Ben
Franklin

Rd

Kathmoor
Dr

BurnettSt

WelchCt

Em
 St

La
ck

aw
ann

a
Dr

Hor
ga

n Ct

La
yt

on
Dr

Fo
rs

y t
hi

a
St

Kirk Pl

H
o

we Pl

Fla
nd

er
sS

t
Hi

ll
Pa

rk
 C

t

Old

Beulah St

D eepford
St

Applemint Ln

Gr
ee

nle
af St

Ci
nd

er
 B

ed
 R

d
Floyd Ave

Ol
iv

et
Ct

Da
na

Av
e

Dyer
Ct

Cornish
Way

Ke
m

ps
vil

le
St

Te
rm

in
al

Rd

Caton
W

oods
Ct

Co
ns

ta
nt

in
e 

Av
e

Laur e lC
re

ek
Ct

Spring Summit Rd

AugustaDr

Atte
en

te
e Rd

Hopark Dr

Ashley
Pl

Enid
Pl

W
ill

iam
s

W
oo

d
R

d

Leesville Blvd

General Washington

Dr

Buckskin St

HamletSt

Armstrong Ct
Grace St

Bath
St

Flat
Rock Ct

Twin CtDi
nw

id
di

e
St

St
er

lin
g

Gr
ov

eD
r

Ind ustr
ial D

r

M
arble Arch Way

AyersMea

dowLn

Fullerton
Rd

Hopewell Ave

Estaban
Pl

De
er

 R
id

ge
 Tr

l

Am
elia

St

Lois Dr

Cumberland
Ave

C
ra

ig
S

t

Hayfield Rd

Br
an

do
n

Av
e

Edgerton
Ln

Pla
nt at

ion

Dr

Hooes Rd

At
lee

Pl

Springf i el d Cent er D
r

Go
od

Lio

n Ct

BisonSt

Beve
rly Ln

Dickenson

St

Ridgeway Dr

WindhamAve

Ti
ro

s D
r

Collins

Meade W
ay

Fr
an

co
ni

a
St

at
io

n
Ln

JulianSt

Ge
ne

St

Reservoir Rd

Sw
an

k 
Rd

Munhall L
n

Ward
Park Ln

Jennings
Ln

Jo
yc

e
Rd

Franconia

Fore stLn

Ashleigh
Manor Ct

ColetteDr
Robin

Rd

Walhaven Dr
Yadkin

Ct

Catlett St

Di
gb

y
Gr

n

Lignum St

Ha
ck

be
rr

y
St

Farmwood Ct

Kalmia St

ShropshireCt

FoxboroCt

ParkingLot

Tilb
ury

Rd

An
gl

et
on

Ct

M
ansion

Ct N

Kinsdale Ct

Dream
s

Way Ct

Kroy Dr

M
an

sion Ct

S

Springf ield Hills

Dr

Su
m

ne

rRd

ApsleyH ouse Ct

C amberly

A
v e

Melia St

Charlotte
St

Mcguin Dr

Br
un

sw
ic

k
St

RoadB

Br
ia

rm
oo

r L
n

Leaf Rd

Bos
to

n
Bl

vd

Industrial Rd

Skyles W ay

Marlo

Ln

Hu

sky Ln

Fullerton Ct

Grayso
n

St

Wills
St

WoodlawnRd

Neum
an St

Freder ick St

Allen Park Rd

Kedron
St

WalterDr

HalifaxPl
Gilbert

St

Al
am

o 
St

Judith
 Ave

Edgebrook Dr

Lemon ThymeDr

Pr
at

t S
t

Gary St

ErvingSt

Accom
acSt

Loretto

St

La
m

ar
Dr

M
et

roAccess
Rd

Iron PlHealy Dr
Kerr Dr

Clouds
M

ill Dr

General
Green Way

DarbyLn

JuneSt

Ruskin St

Roxann Rd

Gr avel
Ave

Sprin g

Village Dr

Kingstowne

Towne Ctr

Farrington Ave

Co
m

m
er

ci

al

D
r

M
ccracken

Rd

Joust
Ln

Oliv

et

Dr

LEWIS HIGH SCHOOL

Greendale
Golf

Course

FranconiaTrailside

Island
Creek

Lake
Accotink

Amberleigh

Springfield
Forest

Leewood

Huntley
Meadows

Lee High

Loisdale

Springvale

Beulah

Levelle W.
Dupell

Franconia Forest

Wickford

Kingstowne

Manchester
Lakes

Hooes
Road

Dogue
Creek
Stream Valley

Olander And
Margaret Banks

Bren Mar

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Backlick
Stream Valley

Brookfield

Monticello
Woods

Backlick
Run

Indian Run
Stream Valley

CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA

Be
ul

ah
St

Eds all Rd

Te
le

gr
ap

h Rd

Franconia Springfield Pkwy

Kingstowne Blvd

Old Keene

Mill Rd

Fairfax CountyPkwy Sb

Fairfax County
Pkwy Nb

Ba
ck

lic
k

Rd

Fulle
rto

n
Rd

HayfieldRd

Te
le

gr
ap

h Rd

Franconia
Rd

Ba
ck

lic
k

Rd

Walker Ln

Am
herst

Ave

South Van
Dorn St

Be
ul

ah
St

Manchester

Blvd

95395

495

95

95

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022409 PIONEER
LEWIS HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

359



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 417 GARFIELD

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 0

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Accotink Creek and Old Keene Mill Road, thence with Old Keene Mill

Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with the Shirley Memorial Highway (I-95), thence with

the Shirley Memorial Highway in a southerly direction to its intersection with Backlick Road, thence with

Backlick Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with Alban Road, thence with Alban Road in a

southwesterly direction to its intersection with Boudinot Drive, thence with Boudinot Drive in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection with Fullerton Road, thence with Fullerton Road in a westerly

direction to its intersection with Accotink Creek, thence with the meanders of Accotink Creek in a

northerly direction to its intersection with the Franconia-Springfield Parkway (Route 289), thence with

the Franconia-Springfield Parkway in a northeasterly, then easterly direction to its intersection with an

unnamed tributary of Accotink Creek (near an extension of Hampton Creek Way), thence with the

meanders of the unnamed tributary in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Accotink Creek,

thence with the meanders of Accotink Creek in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Old

Keene Mill Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Garfield Elementary School

7101 Old Keene Mill Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

360



VA Senate District Boundary

Geoi
nt

Dr

Hunter Vil la
ge

D
r

Shootingst arDr

Metr opolitan Cent erDr

Jerome St

Bona
Vista Ct

Haute Ct

Spring
Tree

Dr

Belinger Ct

Virginia
Dr

Ha
mpto

n

Cr
ee

kWay

Hell
er

Rd

Bland St

Rolling
View Ln

John

Thomas Dr

Spring Mall Rd

Lo
is

da
le

 C
t

Frontier Dr

Forest
View Dr

Lo
isd

ale 
Rd

H
ar

wo
od

Pl

Ju
nc

tio
n

Bl
vd

Lee
Valley

D
r

Spring Garden Dr

Hast ingsSt

G ree
ley

Blvd

Franconia Rd
Lower RdByron Ave

Rolling WoodsCt

Rose

Garden Ln

Jansen Dr

Westm
ore Dr

Hanover
Ave

Bowie
Dr

Wiley

Creek Way

M
an

ch
es

te
r

W
oo

ds
Dr

Sp
rin

g 
Rd

Bonniem
ill Ln

Calamo St

NettiesLn

Hill Park Dr

Beverly P
ark

D
r

Ju
lia

n
Pl

Newington Rd

Thom
as

GrantDr

High

V alley Ln

Rock Island Rd

Birch
lei ghWay

Utica St

Villa-del-rey Ct

Eighteenth
Century Ct

Sp
rin

gv
ill

e
Ct

Huntersend Rd

Boyd Ct

Lavinus

Ln

DudrowRd

Pi
on

ee
r D

r

Ci
nd

er
 B

ed
 R

d

Ya
rn

wo
od

Ct

Becker Dr

Rolling CreekWay

Solom on Seal
Dr

O'
de

ll
Ct

Bentley Village

Dr

Antrican Dr

Boston Blvd

Hampton
Manor Pl

AvaSt

Ro
ck

et
Rd

DaffodilCt
M

ilva Ln
Castine

Ln

Belle flower Dr

Conway
Ct

Hooes Rd

Fullerton Rd

Cyril Pl

RockledgeCt

Sp

r

ingVi
lla

ge
Dr

Flax St

De
la

ndDr

Cam
eron Brown Ct

Kite Flyer Ct
Stringer Ct

Zephyr Ln

Brookfield Plz

De
la

nd
Ct

Ri
ch

fie
ld Ct

Ge
ra

rd
ia

Ct

Ge
nt

ia
n Ct

Ballston
Ct

Viola St

W
ren Dr

Ba
rk

er
s C

t

Tr
ill

iu
m

Ln

DoaneCt

Tiv
ert

on

Dr

Sumpter
Ln

Fe
rn

ho
lly

Ct

TreesideCt

BenFranklin
Rd

Bethelen

Woods L n

Turlock
Rd

La
ck

aw
an

na
Dr

Re
ve

nn
a

Ln

M
or

nin

gRide

Ci
r

La
yt

on
Dr

Morning

View Ct

Brocton Ct

M
ul

be
rr

yB
ot

to
m

Ln

Pe
tu

ni
a

St

Hi
ll

Pa
rk

Ct

Rich fie
ldRd

Har
woo

d
Ct

Ca
st

le
fie

ld
W

ay

Dyer Ct

Attleboro

Dr

Ki
nc

an
no

n
Pl

Glenister Dr

Spri n g

Bea uty Ct

Caton
W

oods
Ct

Anson
Ct

Saint De
nn

is
Dr

Co
ns

ta
nt

in
e

Av
e

Da
ys

pr
in

g
Ct

Laurel
Creek Ct

Spring
Summit Rd

Loughboro
Ln

Cl
ar

ks
on

D
r

Orono Ct

Caraw
oo

d
Ct

Mayo
Ct

Buckskin St

O'dell S t

Constance Dr

Sterling
G

rove
Dr

La
m

oy
ne

 C
t

Ayers

MeadowLn

New

London Dr

VervainCt

Wesley Rd

Ca
m

us
Pl

Te
rr

y D
r

Lois Dr

White House Dr

Sp
rin

gf
ie

ld
M

al
l

Gr
ai

ng
er

Ct

Sprin
gfield Cent

er
D

r

Beverly Ln

Audrey
Kay Ct

Ol
d

M
ar

sh
Ln

Parking Lot

Bethnal
Pl

MorningRideCt

M
en

do
ta

Pl

C hancellor Way

Tangier
Dr

DynatechCt

J oh
n

Ryland Way

Ridgeway Dr

Corporate
Ct

Dudrow
Ct

Ro
llin

g Rd

Julian St

Jansen
Ct

Research
W

ay

M
or

ni
ng

View

Ln

View
Ln

Painted
Daisy Dr

Ward
ParkLn

Twist Ln

Greenleigh
Ln

Briarleigh
Way

Bethnal Ct

Co
ne

ll
Ct

Ro
bi

n 
Rd

Tanager St

Farley St

Rocklei gh

Way
La

rri
ck Ct

Snowden
Ct

Ballyshannon

Ct

Parking Lot

Ca
rn

at
ion

Ct

Burlington
Pl

An
gl

et
on

Ct

El
de

r A
ve

Cluny Ct

AngusCt

Ke
nmont Pl

Birchtree
Ct

Laurel
Creek Ln

Lavender Ln

Double
Creek Ct

GormleyPl

Villa - d
el

-re
y

Ln

Mcweadon

Ln

Ab
ile

ne
St

MulberryBottom Ct

Beechwood

Dr

Al
am

o
St

Ca
m

pD
avid

Dr

Fullerton Ct

Neum
an St

D oan e Ave

Da
na

Av
e

Lyles Rd

Hunters
Oak

Ct

Laural ValleyWay

Kyles Lndg

Barry R
d

La
m

ar
 D

r

Win t ercress
Ln

Creek
Crest Way

Lo belia Ln

DarbyLn

Ruskin St

MonticelloBlvd

Orange P l ankRd

Br
ac

ke
n

Ct

Gorm
el Dr

Comet

Cir

HarrowgateC ir

JewelweedCt

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

West
Springfield

Island Creek

Rollingwood

Pohick
Stream Valley

Hunter
Village

Amberleigh

Loisdale

Springvale

Levelle
W. Dupell

Hooes
Road

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Old Keene
Mill Rd

Rolling
Rd

Am
herst

Ave

Fairfax CountyPkw
y

Sb

Franconia Rd

Franconia

Spr
ing

fie
ld

Pkw
y

Fairfax County Pkwy Nb

Franconia

Sprin
gfield Pkwy

Ba
ck

lic
k

Rd

Ba
ck

lic
k

Rd

Fu
lle

rto
nR

d

Old Keene Mill Rd

95

95

±

0 0.7 1.4

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022417 GARFIELD
GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

361



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 418 LYNBROOK #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Norfolk Southern Railroad and the Capital Beltway (I-495), thence

with the Capital Beltway (I-495) in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Backlick Road;

thence with Backlick Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with Cabin John Road; thence with

Cabin John Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Channing Road; thence with

Channing Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with Inverness Drive; go southeast on

Inverness Drive to its intersection with Flanders Street; thence with Flanders Street in a southwesterly

direction to its intersection with Highland Street; thence with Highland Street in a southeasterly

direction where it turns into Augusta Drive; thence with Augusta Drive in a southerly direction to its

intersection with Commerce Street; thence with Commerce Street in an easterly direction to its

intersection with Shirley Memorial Highway (I-95); follow Shirley Memorial Highway (I-95) south to its

intersection with Franconia Road; thence with Franconia Road in a westerly direction where it turns into

Old Keene Mill Road; continue west on Old Keene Mill Road to its intersection with Commerce Street;

thence with Commerce Street in a northerly direction to its intersection with Dinwiddie Street; thence

with Dinwiddie Street in a northerly direction to its intersection with Highland Street; thence with

Highland Street in a generally westerly direction to its intersection with Accotink Park Road; thence with

Accotink Park Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railroad; thence

with the Norfolk Southern Railroad in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with the Capital

Beltway (I-495), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lynbrook Elementary School

5801 Backlick Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

362



CabinJohn Rd

Springfield Plz

Bland St

Hechinger Dr

Lee
Valley Dr

Versar Ctr

Hanover Ave

Spring
Rd

Rh
od

en
Ct

Exmore St

Ju
lia

n
Pl

Highland St

Lauralin
Pl

Peaceful Ct

Tender Ct

Heming Ave

Accotink Park
Rd

Glouce
ste

r Ave

ByefordeCt

Lynbrook Dr

Evanston Rd

Essex Ave

Giles Pl

St
ee

l
M

ill
Dr

Ke
nt

la
nd

St

Hallmark
Pl

Hillmead Ct

Howe Pl

Fl
an

de
rs

St

Floyd Ave

Essex Ave

Da
na

Av
e

LoisdaleCt

Be
lfa

st
 Ln

Au
gu

st
a 

Dr

At
te

en
te

e R
d

Ashley Pl

Hi
bb

l in
g

Av
e

Do
nc

as
te

rC
t

As
h

Dr
Grace St

Bath
St

Di
nw

id
di

e
St

Doncaster St

Estaban
Pl

Hamlet St

Am
elia St

Cumberland Ave

Cr
ai

g
St

Br
an

do
n

Av
e

EdgertonLn

Long Pin
e

Dr

Ch
an

ni
ng

Rd

June St

Dickenson St

Inverness Dr

Nottoway Pl

Ju
lia

n
St

Reservoir Rd

Fo
x H

ill
 S

t

El lwood Pl

Da
nb

ur
y R

d

Dormont St

Muri ll o St

Mendota Pl

Hastings St

GreenvillePl

Camberly Ave

Havelock St

Charlotte
St

Br
un

sw
ic

k
St

Dorchester St

Clearbrook Dr

Skyles Way

Husky L
n

Grayson
St

Frederick
St

Halifax Pl

Falmouth St

Gilbert St

Edgebrook Dr

Gary St

Erving
St

Accom
ac

St

Nancemond St

Flora
St

Healy Dr

Kerr Dr

Monticello Blvd

LYNBROOK
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

Lake
Accotink

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Brookfield

Am
herst Ave

Franconia Rd

Ba
ck

lic
k 

Rd

B
acklick

Rd

Am
he

rs
t

Av
e

Old Keene Mill Rd

95

495

495

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022418 LYNBROOK #1
LYNBROOK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

363



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 419 LANE

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 17

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Franconia-Springfield Parkway and the Richmond, Fredericksburg

and Potomac Railroad, thence with Franconia-Springfield Parkway in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with Beulah Street; thence with Beulah Street in a southwesterly direction to its

intersection with Kingstowne Commons Drive; follow Kingstowne Commons Drive southeast to its

intersection with the Virginia Power Easement; thence with the Virginia Power Easement in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection with the border between Crestleigh subdivision and Glynalta

Park; follow the border between Crestleigh subdivision and Glynalta Park in a northwesterly direction to

its intersection with Beulah Street; thence with Buelah Street in a northeasterly direction to its

intersection with the Virginia Power Easement; thence with the Virginia Power Easement in a

southwesterly direction to its intersection with an unnamed stream; thence with the meanders of the

unnamed stream in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Long Branch (stream); thence with

Long Branch (stream) in a northerly direction to its intersection with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and

Potomac Railroad; thence with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad in a northeasterly

direction to its intersection with Franconia-Springfield Parkway, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lane Elementary School

7137 Beulah St, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

364



Jo
se

ph
Alexa

nder Rd

Windridge Dr

Th
om

as
Gr

an
t

Dr

Steinway St

Crestleigh Cir

Hillary St

Morning View Ln

Windsor Ave

Osprey

Point Ln

Wiley Creek

Way

Ba
rt

le
y W

ay

Brocketts Xing

M
iller Dr

Parish Glebe Ln

Alforth Ave

Crestleigh Way

Bi
rch

leigh Way

Park

Village Dr

Rockshire St

Harts
horn

e
Sq

Ad
on

is
 C

t

Sprin
gl e

ig
h

W
ay

Victor Gray Ct

M
ar

kh
am

Gr
an

tL
n

NevittWay

Ad
m

et
us

 C
t

Charles
Arrington Dr

Coachleigh

Way

Kingstowne Commons Dr

Inter

Parcel Rd

StaghornCt

Fr
on

tie
r

Dr

Ar
co

 S
t

Pa
rk

lei
gh

 W
ay

Birchleigh Cir

M
ea

do
wl

ei
gh

W
ay

La
ng

leighW
ay

Metropolitan

Center Dr

Lochleigh CtR
u

ndale C t

L inleigh
Way

Brookleigh
Way

Gray HeightsCt

Patience Ct

W
al

ke
rs

Croft Way

BrickleighCt

OverleighLn

Ja
sp

er 
Ln

Gayfields Rd

Sprin
gfie

ld Center Dr

Audrey Kay Ct

Si
m

m
s

Rd

Windham Ave

Achilles Ct

Ge
ne

 S
t

Greenleigh Ln

Colette Dr

Briarleigh Way

Rockleigh Way

Di
gb

y G
rnFoxleighWay

Hilla
ry 

Ct

Lewin Dr

Silver Ridge Cir

RitaGray Loop

La
rru

p
Ct

Holly
fo

rd
Ln

Rockshire Ct

Ga
ds

by
Sq

Barry Rd

Barbara Rd

Ef fingh a m Sq

WalterDr

Judith
 Ave

Re
ne

e S
t

Silver La
ke

Bl vd

Kingstowne Village

Pkwy

M
etr

o Access Rd

Ci
nd

er
 B

ed
 R

d

Casperson Rd

Crestleigh

Cir

LANE ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Island Creek

Amberleigh

Beulah

Kingstowne

Franconia Springfield Pkwy

W
al

ke
r L

n

Beu
la

h S
t

Be
ul

ah
 S

t

Manchester
Blvd

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022419 LANE
LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

365



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 421 KINGSTOWNE

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 17

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Beulah Street and Manchester Boulevard, thence with Manchester

Boulevard in an easterly then northeasterly direction to its intersection with Kingstowne Village

Parkway; thence with Kingstowne Village Parkway in a south-southwesterly direction to its intersection

with Beulah Street; thence with Beulah Street in a north-northeast direction to its intersection with the

boundary between Glynalta Park and Crestleigh subdvision; follow the boundary between Glynalta Park

and Crestleigh subdivision in a southeasterly direction to the Virginia Power Easement; thence with the

Virginia Power Easement in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Kingstowne Commons

Drive; thence with Kingstowne Commons Drive in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with

Beulah Street; follow Beulah Street north to its intersection with Manchester Boulevard, the point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Hayfield Secondary School

7630 Telegraph Rd, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

366



Barclay Dr

Du
dd

in
gt

on
Dr

Summer
Ridge Rd

Ol
d 

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
Rd

Gr
ee

nl
ea

f S
t

Vict
or

Gray C
t

ParkVillage Dr

Kirkcaldy
Ln

Rachael

W
hitney Ln

M
a

l l ory Cir

Kin

gstowne Vil la
ge

Pk
wy

Ha
ck

be
rr

y S
t

Wigmore

Ln
TaliaferroWay

Da
rd

en
Ro

w

W
escott Hill s

Way

Helmsdale Ln

Bing C t

BradmoreSt

King
Centre

Dr

M
et

ro
Pa

rk
 D

r

Braeleigh
Ln

Ellin
gham Cir

Edgeware
Ln

Steinway St

Rock
Cliff Ln

Alderman Dr

Hi llary St

Windsor Ave

Silver Lake B lvd

Su
m

mer P ar k Ln

Norh
am D

r

Manchester
Lakes Dr

Gillingham
Row

Earlston

Dr

Brocket t s Xing

Miller Dr

Gatto
n Sq

Li
ve

rp
oo

lLn

Cromwell

Pl

Ch
isw

ic
k L

n

Be
lv

al
e 

Dr

Hayfield Rd

Broadmoor St

Kestner Cir

W
indridge

Dr

Bibbings

Way

Curtier Dr

Walkers Croft

Way

Heat
h erfield

Ln

Vi
ct

or
ia

Dr

Alforth Ave

Du
nn

in
gt

on
 P

l

BristolWay

Irwell Ln

Welc
h

Ct

Li
ve

rp
oo

l
Ct

Ian
s Way

Mallory Ln

SageDr

Shertzer
Dr

Bingley Rd

Sh
ut

tin
gt

on
Dr

Birken

h ead Pl

Allborough

Dr

Ch
er

we
ll

Ln

Mount Erin Dr

Ericka Ave

Spring Faire Ct

Charles Arrington Dr

PiecoCt

Ad
on

is
 C

t

Le
s Dorson Ln

W
renleigh

Row

Sta
m

ey
Way

Signature

Cir

OxpenCt

Caleb Ct

Donival Sq

RoudsbyCt

Gayfields Rd

Redins Dr

BondCt

Leaf Rd

Littlethorpe

Ln

Inter
Parcel Rd

Essex

House S
q

Ad
m

et
us

 C
t

Warw
ick

Cir

PalladiumCt

Alicia Ct

Kingstowne Commons Dr

OldB
re

nt
fo

rd

Rd

Staghorn
Ct

Keyser
Way

Ar
co

 S
t

Lu
to

n Pl

Alexander Ave

Heat her

ington Pl

Ellesmere
Ct

Mersey

Oaks Way

Cadbury

Row

M
an

ch
es

te
r

La
ke

s
Ct

Roudsby Ln

W
indham HillRun

Sa
in

t
Gi

le
s W

ay

ZohraCt

FreeportAve
Bu

rd
on

Ct

Armstrong Ct

G ray
Heights C t

Manchester Park Cir

SouthwardWay

PatienceCt

MorningView Ln

Ja
sp

er
Ln

OldhamWay Am
es

bu
ry

Ct

BrickerLn

Go
od

Lion Ct

Edg eClif f Dr
Si

m
m

s
Rd

Towchester Ct

Rockshire St

Joust Ln

M
an

igo
ld

Ct

Coll
in

sM
ea

de
W

ay

Ac
hi

lle
s C

t

Ge
ne

 S
t

Salford Ct

Colette Dr

Brighouse Ct

Stone
W

heat Ct

OldBrentford

Ct
Ga

ds
by

Sq

Di
gb

y G
rn

BlanfordCt

Du
ng

en
es

s
Ln

Hath
erleigh

Ct

Mar s ha
m

Ct

Hillar y Ct

Bu
lfi

nc
h

Ct

Ashby HeightsCir

Lewin Dr

SilverRidgeCir

Schoonm
aker Ct

Melia St

RitaGr
ay

Loop
Barry Rd

La
rru

p
Ct

Ho
lly

fo
rd

Ln

Rockshire Ct

CrossGateLn

Piney Run Dr

Venture Dr

Barbara Rd

Walter Dr

Crestleigh Way

Judith
 Ave

Re
ne

e S
t

Kingstowne

Towne Ctr

Stoddar d
Ct

Casperson Rd

Gravel Ave

Windham Ave

As
hb

y Ln

M ary Car o

lineCir

Rock Ridge

Ln

Brindle Heath

W ay

Wigm
oreLn

Ol
d

St
ra

tfo
rd

Ct

W
al

ke
rs

Cr
of

t

Way
W

es
co

tt
Hi

lls

Way

Si
gn

at
ur

e

Cir

Jo
us

t

L n

HAYFIELD
SECONDARY

SCHOOL

Island
Creek

Amberleigh

Beulah

Kingstowne

Manchester
Lakes

Olander And
Margaret

Banks

Te
leg

ra
ph

Rd

Franconia Springfield Pkwy
Beu

la
h S

t
Hayfield Rd

Walker Ln

Be
ul

ah
St

Kingstowne

Blvd

Manchester Blvd

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022421 KINGSTOWNE
HAYFIELD SECONDARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

367



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 422 VAN DORN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 17

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning with the intersection of the Capital Beltway (I-495) and the Richmond Fredericksburg

Potomac Railroad, thence with the Capital Beltway (I-495) in an easterly direction to its intersection with

South Van Dorn Street; thence with South Van Dorn Street in a southerly direction to its intersection

with Franconia Road; thence with Franconia Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with

the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad; thence with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and

Potomac Railroad in a northerly, then easterly direction to its intersection with the Capital Beltway (I-

495) and the Richmond Fredericksburg Potomac Railroad, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Key Middle School

6402 Franconia Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

368



Valley View Dr

Bren Mar Dr

Casdin
Dr

Vine St

Clames Dr

Grovedale Dr

Goldenro
d

Dr

Larkspur Dr

Japonica St

Saint John Dr

Chrysanthemum Dr

Fl
ee

t D
r

Crown
Royal Dr

Old Franconia Rd

Tam
m

y Dr

Te
rra

pi
n 

Pl

W
ill

ow
fie

ld
 W

ay
Villa

St

R
ac

etec
Pl

Potters Ln

Oakwood Rd

Langton Dr

Se
at

re
nd

W
ay

Founders

Crossing Ct

Howells Rd

New Valley
Way

F
ounders H il l Dr

Manorview Way

M
orning

Glory
Rd

Ambler
St

ArchstoneWay

Woodfield Estates

Dr

Little

Po
tte

rs
Ln

Cool
Valley Ct

Stone
Valley Ct

Waterfield Rd

Pi
ed

m
on

tD
r

W
ild

Valley Ct

W
el

lin
gt

on
Co

m
m

on
s D

r

Marcy Ct

Old
Valley Ct

Ha
m

pt
on

Kn
ol

ls
 D

r

TalaveraCt

Trips Way

Franconia
Commons Ct

Franconia

Station Ct

Estates Dr

Buell

St

Cobbs Rd

Phlox Ct

Goldenrod
Ct

Heatherwood Dr

Cl ara

Edward Ter

Mclendon Ct

Meriwet her Ln Franconia

Forest Ct

Jo
yc

e 
Rd

Deer Rid
ge

T ra
il C

t

Scotch Dr

High Meadow Rd

Traci Joyce
LnSharon

Kay Ct

Gladys
M

ay
Ln

Bea
tle

s La
ne

FentonCt

ClaptonCourt

Cl
ou

dD
r

Kingham Ct

Green Meadow Ct

Kathmoor Dr

Em
 St

Highgrove Park Ct

Ra
ce

te
c

Ct

Cory Pl

Jean

Louise Way

Archstone Ct

Dubin
Dr

De

mme
Pl

John

Roccato Ct

TwinCt

W
alkway

Castlewellan

Dr

Waterlily
 Ct

Founders
Hill Ct

Penny Ln

Woodland
Stream Dr

Grange
Ln

M
arilyn Dr

Stagg
Ct

Deer Ridge Trl

Lynley Ter

Katelyn M
ary Pl

DoverCt

Walhaven Dr

Fl
ee

ts
id

e 
Ct

Cobbs Creek Ct

Ze
ka

n 
Ln

Chicory Pl

Ni
ce

 P
l

Knights Ridge Way

Ful
le

r C
t

Fr
an

co
ni

a
St

at
io

n
Ln

Woodl andLake Dr

Kim
berly

Anne
W

ay

Fogle St

Munhall

Ln

Franconia Forest Ln

Bi
tte

rn
ut

 D
r

Embry
Spring Ln

Sheldon Dr

To
be

yC
t

Highdale Cir

True Ln

Masondale Rd

Edgewood Ln

Schebish
Ln

Briarview Ct

Elati C
t

Hy
ac

in
th

DrKroy Dr

Cam
eron

Farm
s

Pl

Katelyn Ct

Tilb
ury R

d

Wills St

Gildar St

Am
bassador W

ay

Apsley
H ouse Ct

Cockspur Dr

Crown

Royal C ir

Hi
gh

am
 D

r

Mcguin Dr

G

a rdenia

C
t

Tilbury Rd

Br
ia

rm
oo

r
Ln

Saratoga
St

Dorothy

B
olton

Ct

Still Spring Pl

CastletownWay

Hy
dr

angea
Dr

He
rs

he
y L

n

La
ke

Vi
lla

ge
Dr

CoverdaleWay

Farrington Ave

Ar
ch

sto
ne

W a y

KEY
MIDDLE
SCHOOL

Franconia

Franconia
Forest

Backlick
Stream
Valley

Backlick Run

Indian Run
Stream
Valley

CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA

So
ut

h Va
n

Do
rn

St

Be
ul

ah
St

Franconia Rd

Franconia Rd

South
Van

Dorn
St

95

95

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022422 VAN DORN
KEY MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

369



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 431 WEST SPRINGFIELD

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Rolling Road and Greeley Boulevard, thence with Greeley Boulevard in

an easterly, then northerly direction to its intersection with Old Keene Mill Road, thence with Old Keene

Mill Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Accotink Creek, thence with the meanders of

Accotink Creek in a southerly direction to its intersection with the north boundary of the Fort Belvoir

Military Reservation, thence with the boundary of the Fort Belvoir Military Reservation in a westerly,

then northwesterly, then southwesterly direction to its intersection with Rolling Road, thence with

Rolling Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Greeley Boulevard, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: West Springfield Elementary School

6802 Deland Dr, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

370



Shootingstar

Dr

Gam
brill Rd

Spring Tree
Dr

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
Ln

Sprin
gfie

ld
Villa

ge Dr

Ash
fo

rd
Ct

Vi
ol

a St

Bellamy Ave

Glove
r C

t

Kenwood
Ave

Ha
rw

oo
d

Pl

Jansen Dr

Gre
ele

y Blvd

Byron Ave

Rolling Woods Ct

Rose Garden
Ln

Hooes Rd

Harland Dr

W
hitlers

Creek Dr

St
re

am
W

ay

Harrowgate
Cir

Jewelweed

Ct

Rea
dington

Ct

Tanworth
Dr

Gr
ee

nv
ie

w
Ln

Donegal Ln

JulianSt

Astere l la
Ct

Jiri W
oods

Ct

Ontario St

Solomon Seal Dr

Bentley

Village Dr

CharnwoodSt

Belleflower
Dr

Hooes Rd

ViennaCt

W
ild

Ros
e C

t

DanteCt

Shepherd

Ridge Ct

Squirrel Run
Rd

Truro Ct

Cyril Pl

Rockledge Ct

Wentworth
Pl

Flax St

Deland
D

r

Sp
rin

gf
ie

ld
Vi

lla
ge

Ct

Tr
ee

to
p

Hi
ll

Ln

De
la

nd
 C

t

Ge
rar

dia

Ct Ge
nt

ia
n 

Ct

Ba
rk

er
s C

t

Tr
ill

iu
m

Ln

Taunton Pl

DoaneCt

Tiverton Dr

Newby
Ct

Ming

Tree Ct

Sherbrooke Ct

Squirrel

Run
Ct

Treeside Ct

Rivi
ng

ton

Rd

Duck

Ct

Bethelen Woods Ln

Brixton
St

Er
sk

a
W

oo
ds

Ct

Ta
ft 

Dr

Wythe Ln

Ba
rn

ac
k

Dr

Brisbane St

Clelia
Ct

Bedstraw
Ct

Pe
tu

ni
a

St

Quin
cy

 H
all

Ct

Har
woo

d C
t

Ca
ne

el
Ct

Glenister Dr

Empori a
Ct

Laurel
Creek Ct

Na
rc

iss
us Ct

Anson Ct

Rolli
ng

Fo
re

st
Av

e

Vancouver Rd

Eg
ga

r
W

oo
ds

 L
n

Solomon
Seal Ct

CarrPl

Orono Ct

W
es

tw
at

e r
Po

int
D

r

AyersM
eadow

Ln

Ve
rvain Ct

LaurelCreek Ln

Bar d
u

C
t

Orange

Plank Rd

White House Dr

W
es

tm
or

eD
r

Pohick

Ridge Ct

La
ck

aw
an

na Dr

Joshua
Tree

Ln

Ro
lli

ng
Oa

k L
n

Orio
leAve

Jillspring
Ct

Boyd Ct

Bardu

Ave

Jansen Ct

W
ainfleetCt

Ridgewa
y D

r

Painted Daisy Dr

Le
xt

on
 P

l

Stream

Bluff W
ay

Marcy Ave

LoudounLn

Daffodil Ct

W
hit

ler
s

Cre
ek

 C
t

Ca
rn

ati
on Ct

Bu
rli

ng
to

n
Pl

Ke
nm

on
t P

l

Birchtree Ct

Sprin
g

V

ie w C t

EastleighCt

Swope Ct

Bl
ue

fie
ld

Ct

Ro
lli

ng
Rd

M
aple

Tree
Ln

Beechwood Dr

Ed m ont on Ct

Ca
mp

Da
vid

Dr

W
al

nu
t K

no
ll

Dr

No
rv

ie
w

Ct

Sw
op

e 
Ln

Doane Ave

Kousa Ln

La
nd

or
Ln

GromwellCt

Smithfield Ave

As
htonbirchDr

Spring Villa
geDr

Win tercress Ln

Lobelia
Ln

Bracken Ct

Hu
nt

er
Vi

lla
ge

Dr

As

terella

Ct

Harrowgate

Cir

WEST
SPRINGFIELD

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

West Springfield

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Hunter
Village

West
Springfield

Village

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Middle Run
Stream Valley

FairfaxCounty
Pkwy

Sb

Old Keene Mill Rd

Rolling
Rd

RollingRd
Fairfax County

Pkwy Nb Fairfax County

Pkwy Sb

Old Keene Mill Rd

Fairfax County

Pkwy Nb

Fra
nco

nia
Springfield Pkwy

±

0 0.45 0.9

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022431 WEST SPRINGFIELD
WEST SPRINGFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

371



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 432 FRANCONIA #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 17

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad and Franconia

Road, thence with Franconia Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Em Street; thence with

Em Street in southerly direction to its intersection with Kathmoore Drive; follow Kathmoore Drive west

to its intersection with Higham Drive; thence with Higham Drive in a southerly direction to its

intersection with Clames Drive; thence with Clames Drive in an easterly then southerly direction to its

intersection with Edgewood Lane; thence with Edgewood Lane in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Joyce Road; thence with Joyce Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection

with Burnett Street; thence with Burnett Street in a northwesterly direction to its intersection Buelah

Street; go southwest on Buelah Street to its intersection with Schurtz Street; follow Schurtz Street going

south then southwest to its intersection with Cilantro Drive; thence with Cilantro Drive in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Oregano Drive; thence Oregano Drive in a northeasterly

direction where it changes to Cinnamon Court; thence with Cinnamon Court in southeasterly direction

then southwesterly direction across Manchester Lakes Park to Zohra Court; thence with Zohra Court in a

southerly direction to its intersection with Manchester Park Circle; follow Manchester Park Circle

northeast, then southeast to its intersection with Manchester Lakes Drive; follow Manchester Lakes

Drive southeast to Manchester Boulevard; follow Manchester Boulevard southwest then west to its

intersection with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Edison High School

5801 Franconia Rd, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

372



Saint John Dr

De
lia

 D
r

Ians

Way

Valley View
Dr

Casdin
Dr

Kirkcaldy

Ln

Th
om

as
D

r

Mallory

Ln

Brin
dle

H
ea

th

Way

Summer
Ridge Rd

M
etro

Park Dr

Clam
es

Dr

Fleet Dr

R
ockCliff Ln

ThornhillCt

Lands End Ln

Barclay Dr

Flat Rock Rd

Gildar St

King Centre
 Dr

Grovedale Dr

La
rk

sp
ur

D
r

Japonica
St

Chrysanthemum
Dr

WindsorAve

Lak
e

Vi
lla

ge
Dr

Old Franco
ni

a
R

d

Tam
m

y Dr

Kingstowne

Commons Dr

Kings ManorDr

Inw
ood

Dr

W
ill

ow
fie

ld
 W

ay Villa
St

Racetec Pl Potters Ln

Kingstowne

Blvd

Manchester

Lakes Dr

Grange
Ln

Earlston

Dr

Gatto
n Sq

SageDr

Li
ve

rp
oo

l Ln

W
es

co
tt

Hi
lls

W
ay

Su
m

m
it

Po
in

t
Ct

New Valley
Way

Demme
Pl

Ki
ng

sto
wne Villa

ge Pkwy

Clapham
Rd

Katherine Ann Ln

ChiswickLn

Curtier Dr

Ashleigh

Manor C
t

Manorview Way

Vi
ct

or
ia Dr

Franconia

CommonsDr

M
orning

Glory Rd

BristolWay
Irwell Ln

Crom
artyDr

CinnamonCt

Sch
urtz

St

Indian
Trail Ct

Little
Valley W

ay

Se
at

re
nd

W
ay

China
Gr

ove

Ct

Wend ron

Way

Si m me r C

ir

Rocksh ire St

Bingley Rd

K e stner C ir

Birke

n head
Pl

Allb orough

Dr

Forbush Ct

Ridley Ct

Ellingham
Cir

Marcy
Ct

Old
Valley Ct

Ham
pton

Knolls

Dr

Ericka Ave

Spring Faire Ct

Charles Arrington
Dr

Wayles
St

Rieft on Ct

Ad
on

is
Ct

Le
s

Dorso
n Ln

Franconia

Station Ct

Sta
m

ey
Way

Victor Gray Ct

Signature Cir

Buell
St

Goldenrod
Ct

Clara Ed ward

Ter

MclendonCt

Kr
oy

 C
t

W
ill

ia
m

Ed
ga

r D
r

Mer iwether Ln

Fi
el

dh
ur

st
Ct

Florid
onCt

Redins Dr

Lignum St

Deer R id
ge

Trai l C t

Scotch Dr

Inter Parcel Rd

Essex

House S q

Ad
m

et
us

Ct

Castlewellan Dr

PalladiumCt

Edge Clif f Dr

Traci Joyce
Ln

Cabell Ct

Alicia Ct

Sandra MarieCir

Ol
dB
rentford

Rd

Bea
tle

s La
ne

BanchoryCt

Staghorn
Ct

Keyser

Way

Clapton
Court

Kingstowne
Ctr

Ar
co St

Cl
ou

d 
Dr

Kingham Ct

Green Meadow
Ct

Kathmoor Dr

Burnett St

Em
 St

Alexande r Ave

Ellesmere
Ct

Hi
lla

ry
St

Cory Pl

Debra
Lu W

ay

Mersey

Oaks Way

Deepford St

Dubin
Dr

Applemint Ln

Gr
ee

nl
ea

f S
t

Dunn
Ct

M
an

ch
es

te
r

La
ke

sC
t

W
aterfield

Rd

Rotunda Ct

John
Roccato

Ct

Waterlily

Ct

Je
nn

in
gs

 L
n

Penny Ln

Bu
rd

on
 C

t

Foldi
St

S ibel

Pl

Twin Ct

Gra
y

H e i gh
ts

Ct

Bentle
y

Mill 
Pl

M
arilyn Dr

Manchester

Park
Cir

Patience Ct

Stagg Ct

De
er

 R
id

ge
 Tr

l

Lynley Ter

Ja
sp

er

Ln

Fl
ee

ts
id

e
Ct

Ze
ka

n 
Ln

Chicory Pl

Ni
ce

 P
l

Darleon Pl

Devers St

To
wer

Hill 
Cir

Burwell St

Sweet
Pea

Ct

Fr
an

co
ni

a
St

at
io

n
Ln

Ac
hi

lle
s

Ct
Ro

so
St

Fogle
St

Munhall L
n

Jo
yc

e 
Rd

Franconia
Forest Ln

B
itternut Dr

Embry
Spring Ln

Woodlake Ln

Walhaven Dr

Tobey
Ct

True Ln M
aso

n d ale Rd

Edgewood Ln

Ol
dBren t ford

Ct

Yadkin Ct

Dungen
es

s
Ln

Ha
ck

be
rr

y S
t

KebleDr

Elati C
t

CharlesGoff
Dr

Cam
eron

Farm
s

Pl

Hillary Ct

E lkPark Ct
RoyalCrest Ln

Cro wn Ro y al
Ci

r

Barry
Rd

Kalmia
St De

er
 G

ap
 C

t

W
o r s ley W ay

Kroy Dr

Lewin Dr

Cliff
 Dr

ApsleyH ouse Ct

Schoonm
aker

Ct

Melia St

Rita GrayLoop

Hi
gh

am
Dr

Parsley Dr

Thurlt o
n

D r

La
rru

p
Ct

G
a r denia C

t

Ch er well

Ln

Walter Dr

Gr
ey

le
dg

e
Ct

RockshireCt

Tilbury Rd

Br
ia

rm
oo

r L
n

Dakine
Cir

Barbara Rd

Still Spring
Pl

Wills St

Le
viC

t

Hy
dr

an
ge

a
Dr

Judith
 Ave

Si
r

Vic
er

oy
Dr

Roxann Rd

Sto d dard

C
t

Old Telegraph Rd

Windham Ave

Gravel Ave

Kingstowne To
wne Ctr

Joust
Ln

Rock Ridge

Ln

Fieldhurst

Ct

W
es

co
tt

Hi
lls

Way

ChinaGrove

Ct

Silver Ridge

Cir

Mary Caroline

Cir

EDISON
HIGH

SCHOOL

Franconia

Springfield
Forest

Lee High

Beulah

Franconia
Forest

Manchester Lakes

South
Van

Dorn
St

W
al

ke
r Ln

Be
ul

ah
St

Franconia Rd

Franconia Springfield Pkwy

Franconia
Rd

Kingstowne Blvd

Beu
la

h S
t

Te
le

gr
ap

h Rd

Hayfield Rd

Manchester Blvd

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022432 FRANCONIA #2
EDISON HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

373



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
LEE District

PRECINCT: 433 LYNBROOK #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Capital Beltway (I-495) and Backlick Road, thence with the Capital

Beltway (I-495) in a southeasterly direction to Interstate 395/Shirley Memorial Highway (I-95); thence

south on Interstates 395/95 to its intersection with Commerce Street; thence with Commerce Street in a

westerly direction to its intersection with Augusta Drive; thence with Augusta Drive in a northerly

direction where it turns into Highland Street; thence with Highland Street in a northwesterly direction to

its intersection with Flanders Street; thence with Flanders Street in a northerly direction to its

intersection with Inverness Drive; thence with Inverness Drive in a north-northwest direction to its

intersection with Channing Road; thence with Channing Road in a northerly direction to its intersection

with Cabin John Road; thence with Cabin John Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with

Backlick Road; thence with Backlick Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with the Capital

Beltway (I-495), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lynbrook Elementary School

5801 Backlick Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

374



Cabin John Rd

Versar Ctr

Springfield Plz

EvanstonRd
Electronic Dr

HechingerDr

Ap
ac

he
St

Al
am

o 
St

Ab
ile

ne
 S

t

Pioneer Dr

Trailside Dr

Highland St

Es
se

x A
ve

Sagebrush

Pl

Lynbrook Dr

Crockett Pl

Stagecoach St

Bo
wi

eD
r

Cimarron St

Floyd Ave

PintoPl

Iron Pl

Fl
an

de
rs

 S
t

Ti
ro

s D
r

Au
gu

st
a 

Dr

Custer St

Edgerton Ln

Ch
an

ni
ng

Rd

Bison St

HibblingAve

Cr
ai

g St

Inverness Dr

Fo
x H

ill
 S

t

Da
nb

ur
y R

d

Brandon
Ave

C
am

berly Ave

Br
un

sw
ic

k
St

Dorchester St

Clearbrook Dr

Cumberland Ave

Palamino St

Gilbert St

Edgebrook Dr

Fargo St

LYNBROOK
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

Trailside

Am
herst Ave

Ba
ck

lic
k

Rd

Backlick Rd

Am
he

rs
t A

ve

495

395

95

95

495

±

0 0.25 0.5

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022433 LYNBROOK #2
LYNBROOK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

375



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 501 BAILEYS

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 39

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 4

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Columbia Pike and Seminary Road at Baileys Crossroads, thence with

Seminary Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with the west corporate boundary of the

City of Alexandria; thence with the west corporate boundary of the City of Alexandria in a generally

southwesterly direction to its intersection with Holmes Run (stream); thence with the meanders of

Holmes Run (stream) in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Columbia Pike; thence with

Columbia Pike in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Seminary Road, the  point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Bailey's Community Center

5920 Summers Ln, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

376



Lacy Blvd

Yellowstone Dr

Re
se

rvo
irH

eights

Ave

Gorh
am StW

ill
ia

m
s 

Ln

Courtland Dr

N 
Ro

ss
er

 S
t

Tyler St

M
oncure Ave

Powell Ln

Magnolia
Ln

Sco
vil

le 
St

Knollwood Dr

M
oray Ln

Ro
ck

 S
pr

in
g 

Av
e

Sem
inary Rd

Blair Rd

Dawes Ave

Berlee
Dr

Madison Watch

Way

M
adison Ln

Ha
ve

n
Pl

Am
brose

Hills
Rd

Everglades Dr

Doris

Pl

Da
hi

ll 
Pl

Dannys Pl

M
unsonRd

Bouffa
nt B

lvd

Su
m

m
it 

Pl

SheppardsCt

Lester Ct

St
ep

pe
s C

t

Clarence
Ave

M
uirPl

Hillcrest Pl

Ta
ho

e 
Ct

LakeviewDr

Colfax Ave

Carver Pl

Conrad Rd

Marshall
Dr

Church St

Hoffm
ans Ln

Fairfax Pkwy Chestnut Pl

Gle
n Ca

rly
n Dr

Hatton Ct

Larstan Dr

Terrett Ct

Pinkett C
t

Paul St

Christine Pl

Signal
Knob Ct

CookSt

Teton Pl

Lake St

Crater
Pl

Tonto Ct

Jefferson
HillCt

Gordon St

Madison

Overlook Ct

N Cham
bliss St

Parkhill
Dr

Summers
Ln

Dannys Ln

Doris
Dr

Landess St

Faith Ct

Ol
ym

pi
c

W
ay

Vi
ck

iC
t

Du
ff 

Dr

Boat Dock Dr

B
radley Blvd

N

Stevens St

Skyline Heights Ct

M
adison

View

Ln

Cr
es

tw
oo

d
Dr

Stanby C
t

Arnet St
Dewey

Jones Rd

Barcroft View Ter

Lewis Ln

Glenview Ct

M
al

ib
u Cir

Ellery Cir

Ch
ar

le
s S

t
W

as
hi

ng
to

n D
r

Oakview Gardens

Dr

Wheat Ct

Bell Mano
r

CtCar
ey

Park
Ln

Be
ac

hw
ay

Dr

Falls Gate Ct

Melvern Pl

Carlin
Spr

in
gs

Rd

Vista Dr

M
aple Ct

Pi
ne

tre
e Te

r

Poplar Ln

Center Ln

Barcroft Ln

David Ln

Pa
yn

e S
t

Yosemite Dr

Beachway

Dr

Bo
uf

fan
t

Bl vd
Oa

kvie
wGardens

Dr

BAILEY'S
COMMUNITY CENTER

Holmes Run
Stream
Valley

Dowden
Terrace

Lillian Carey

CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA

Leesburg Pike

Columbia Pike

Columbia Pike

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022501 BAILEYS
BAILEY'S COMMUNITY CENTER

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

377



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 506 HOLMES

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 39

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 4

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Glenmore Drive and Leesburg Pike (Route 7), thence with Leesburg Pike

(Route 7) in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Columbia Pike at Bailey's Crossroads;

thence with Columbia Pike in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Blair Road; thence with

Blair Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Beachway Drive; thence with Beachway

Drive in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Nevius Street; thence with Nevius Street in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Knollwood Drive; thence with Knollwood Drive in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Glenmore Drive; thence with Glenmore Drive in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Leesburg Pike (Route 7), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Woodrow Wilson Library

6101 Knollwood Dr, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

378



Mansfi
eldRd

Gle
nm

or
e D

r

Lacy Blvd

Firehouse Ln

Glen Forest Dr

Madison
Ln

W
as

hi
ng

to
n D

r

Ch
ar

le
s S

t

W
illiam

s
Ln

Courtland Dr

Tyler St

M
oncure Ave

Powell Ln

Bellview Dr

Knollwood Dr

M
al

ib
u 

Ci
r

Pa
yn

e S
t

Nev
iu

s S
t

Cross
roads C

tr

Blair Rd

M
ag

no
lia

Av
e

M
unson Rd

Madison

W
at

ch
W

ay

Be
ac

hw
ay

Dr

Lo
ng

branch

Dr

Summers

Ln

Gle
n C

ar
lyn

 D
r

Am
brose Hills

Rd

Poplar Ln

Stanford

Cir

Dannys Pl

Aura Ct

6Th
Rd S

6Th StS

Brill Ct

M
ar

sh
al

l D
r

Church St

Hoffm
ans L

n

Madison Pointe
Ct

Kayw
ood Dr

M
adison

Crest Ct

Madison Park Dr

Pinkett C
t

La
ke

sid
e

Vi
ew

Dr

Paul St

Munson Ct

Argyle Dr

Signal Knob
Ct

Red PineSt

Lake St

Lakeview Dr

Ca
rly

n C
t

Jefferson Hill Ct

Gordon St

Vista Dr

Madison

Overlook Ct

Ch
ica

muxen Ct

Boat Dock Dr

Dewey Jones Rd

Longwood Dr

Dannys Ln

Gl
en

Car
lyn

Rd

Cu
lm

or
e C

t

M
adison View Ln

Seminary Rd

BostonDr

Arnet St

Barcroft View Ter

Munson Hill Rd

Lewis Ln

Pensa Dr

Garland
Dr

Ellery Cir

W
ilk

in
s D

r

Hardwick Pl

Munson Pl
Fr

ee
do

m
 P

l

Ha
ve

n P
l

6Th St

M
oray Ln

Fairview Pl

Falls Gate Ct

Center Ln

Pi
ne

tre
e 

Te
r

M
aple Ct

Merritt Pl

DuffDr

Oakview Gardens Dr

MunsonCt

WOODROW
WILSON
LIBRARY

Boyd A. And
Charlotte
M. Hogge

Lillian Carey

Leesburg Pike

Columbia Pike
Leesburg Pike

±

0 0.25 0.5

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022506 HOLMES
WOODROW WILSON LIBRARY

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

379



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 508 MASONVILLE

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 14

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Annandale Road and Holmes Run (stream) , thence with Holmes Run in

a southeasterly direction to its intersection with an unpaved pathway with access to Rose Lane; thence

with this pathway in a southerly direction to its intersection with Rose Lane; thence with Rose Lane in a

generally southerly direction to its intersection with Murray Lane; thence with Murray Lane in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection with Terrace Drive; thence with Terrace Drive in a

southwesterly direction to its intersection with Justine Drive; thence with Justine Drive in a

southeasterly, then southwesterly, then southerly direction to its intersection with Gallows Road;

thence with Gallows Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Annandale Road; thence

with Annandale Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Hummer Road; continue on

Annandale Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Holmes Run, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Mason Crest Elementary School

3705 Crest Dr, Annandale

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

380



Herbert St

Walton Ln

W
hi

tn
ey

 S
t

Eastmoreland Rd

Ro
se

 L
n

M
os

s 
Dr

Be
nn

et
t D

r

M
artin Taylor Ct

Richard Pl

RidgeRd

Masonville Dr

Murray Ln

Chatelain Rd

Valleycrest Blvd

Carol Ln

Villa

ge Dr

Slade Run Dr
Austin St

Lee Pl

Co
na

lly
St

Norm
ac Dr

Hi
ck

or
y C

t

Wayne Dr

Terrace Ct

Lee
Park Ct

W
alnu

t Hill Ln

KendaleRd

Ea
rly

 St

Franklin Rd

Stateview Dr

Longstreet Ct

Krysia
Ct

Re
ite

r S
t

Beauford Cir

Meadow Ct

EthelCt

Dale Ct

Ros
e Ln

Masonville Ct

Elvira Ct

John Ct

Medford Dr

M
ichael Ct

Sk
yv

ie
w 

Te
r

Thornton Ct

Valley BrookDr

Cherrywood Ln

Cottage Ln

S i lv er
M

ap
le

Pl

Th
or

nt
on

 St

SilverMaple Ln

Qua
ke

r C
t

Case Pl

Lillie Mae

Way

Vagabond Dr

Glenmont St

La
rc

hm
on

t D
r

Terrace Dr

Terrace Pl
Coker Pl

Vil lage Ct

Ewell St

Kim

berly Dr

Dolce
Dr

Pickett Ct

Te
rra

ce
 D

r

Roundtree Rd

Ch
am

br
ay

W
ay

Sp
ru

ce
da

le
 D

r

Murray Ct

Hickory Hill Rd

Donna Ln

Justine Dr

Pleasant Way

Da
de

 D
r

Annandale Ct

FernPl

Wheatle
y Ct

Lincolnshire S t

Fern Ln

Mildred Dr

WalnutHillCt

Ho
ck

et
t S

t

Oliv
er

 Ave

Rodeo C t

Sheffield
Ct

Statecrest Dr

Slade Ct

Cynthia Ct Sprucedale

Ct

Ivycrest Pl

M
ar

gu
er

ite

Ct

Hill Dr

Maplecrest Dr

Rodes Ct

Pa
tri

ci
a

St

Forest Grove Dr

How
ar

d St

Keith Pl

Br
uc

eL
n

Ch
ar

le
so

n 
St

Rose wood St

Br
en

da
 L

n

Brookcrest P
l

Crest Dr

DonnaCir

Stuart Ct

Quiet Cv

Siesta
Dr

Joel D
r

Ar
no

ld
Ln

Raleigh Rd

Frenora Ct

W
ad

sw
or

th
Ct

Mason Ln

Casilear Rd

Annanwood Ct

Galanis Dr

Hamilton St

Glen Hollow Ct

Beechtree Ln

Lockwood Ln

Chester Dr

MarvinSt

Beverly Manor Dr

Tra
vis

 Pkw
y

Putnam
St

Farr St

Bradley Cir

MASON CREST ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Holmes Run
Stream Valley

Manassas Gap
Railroad

Roundtree

Valley Crest

Gallows Rd

An
na

nd
al

e 
Rd

Annandale Rd

Gallows Rd

Columbia Pike

Hum
m

er
Rd

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022508 MASONVILLE
MASON CREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

381



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 511 RAVENWOOD

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 13

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Sleepy Hollow Rd and Leesburg Pike (Route 7),
in Seven Corners, thence with Leesburg Pike in a southeasterly direction to its
intersection with Peace Valley Lane, thence with Peace Valley Lane in a
southwesterly,  direction  then southeasterly direction to its intersection with
the southeastern border of Census block 2013 located midway of Justice Park,
then in a southwesterly direction along the southeastern border of Census
Block 2013 until it intersects Beachway Dr, thence Beachway Dr in a
northwesternly direction to its intersection with Potterton Drive, thence with
Potterton Drive in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Tripp's Run
(stream), thence with the meanders of Tripp's Run in a northwesterly direction
to its intersection with Sleepy Hollow Rd, thence with Sleepy Hollow Road in a
northeasterly direction to its intersection with Leesburg Pike (Route 7), point
of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Justice High School

3301 Peace Valley Ln, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

382



Gra
ss

 H
ill 

Te
r

Pe
yt

on
Ra

nd
ol

ph
 D

r

Olin
 Dr

Row St

Rio Dr

Pa
tri

ck
He

nr
y D

r
Seven

Oaks Dr

Castl
e Rd

Ch
er

yl 
Dr

Aspen Ln

Pa
tri

ck
He

nr
y D

r

Crooked OakLn

Knoll D
r

A
pex Cir

AftonCt

Hillwood
Ave

Li
nd

en
Ln

Ju
ni

pe
r L

n

Glen Eagles Ct
Po

tte
rto

nD
r

Munson
Hill Rd

Seven
Oaks Ct

Nicholson St

Ad
ria

n
Pl

Vi
ne

wo
od Pl

Peace Valley Ln

Cedar Ln

Cl
ea

ve
Dr

Villa Ln

Row Pl

Kerns Rd

Nev
iu

s S
t

Waterway Dr

Be
ec

hw
oo

d
Ln

Seve nOaks Pl

South St

Creswell Dr

Holmes Run Rd

KilmerCt

Diamond Dr

Twin Oak Pl

Brook Dr

Knollwood Dr

Wooten Dr

LuckeyCt

W
illston

Pl

Valle
y L

n

W
hi

te

St
Juniper Way

Vi
ne

Fo
res

t Ct

Marcer St

Anneliese Dr

Walters Woods Dr

Rutla
nd Pl

Overhill Rd

Th

orne Rd

Carolyn Dr

Hazelton St

M
an

sf
iel

dR
d

Randall Pl

Ced
ar

woo
d

Ln

Li
ly 

Dh
u

Ln

Holly
 St

M
ea

do
w 

Ln

Buffalo Ridge Rd

Seven Corners
Pl

Squires Hill Dr
Eppard St

Marlo Dr

Sleepy Ridge Rd

Crane Dr
Heather L

n

W
ilk

ins Dr

Shady
Ln

Hom
es

pu
n

Ln Woodville Dr

Br
oo

k
Dr

Queen Anne Te r

Ichabod Pl

Sl
ee

py
 L

n

Greenwood Dr

Stoneybrae Dr

Valley Ct

Castle Pl

Colmac Dr

Sargent D
r

Beachway Dr

Fa
ra

gu
t C

t

Sh
ad

el
an

d 
Dr

Hillsborough Dr

Spring Ter

Rav
en

woo
d

Dr

Faber Dr

Seven Corners Ctr

M
ili

ta
ry

 D
r

JUSTICE
HIGH SCHOOL

Sleepy Hollow

Justice

50

Sleepy Hollo
w Rd

Arlington Blvd

Leesburg Pike

CastlePl

Leesburg
Pike

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022511 RAVENWOOD
JUSTICE HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

383



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 512 SLEEPY HOLLOW

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 13

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Annandale Road and Arlington Boulevard (Route 50), thence with

Arlington Boulevard in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Seven Corners and Sleepy

Hollow Road; thence with Sleepy Hollow Road in a southwesterly, then southerly, then southwesterly,

then southerly direction to its intersection with Holmes Run (stream); thence with Holmes Run (stream)

in a westerly-northwesterly direction to its intersection with Annandale Road; thence with Annandale

Road in a northeasterly, then northerly direction to its intersection with Arlington Boulevard (Route 50),

the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Beech Tree Elementary School

3401 Beech Tree Ln, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

384



La
rc

hm
on

tDr

Ha
wt

ho
rn

e
Ln

Herbert

St

Hol
low

ayRd

Jay Miller Dr

Sum
m

erfield Rd

Kalm
ia

Lee

Ct

Bisvey Dr

Nottage
Ln

Jefferson Ave

Castl
e Rd

Crane

Dr

Mayfair
Dr

H
odge

Pl

Aspen Ln

W
ayne Rd

Ro
se

Ln

CrookedOak Ln

Westmorela nd Rd

Knoll Dr

Cam
eron Rd

Ch
er

ry
St

Richard Pl

Cavalier
Trl

Ridge Rd

Ro
se

m
ar

y L
n

James Lee St
W

al
la

ce
 D

r

Woodley Ln

M
arshall St

Kenfig Dr

Kincaid
Ave

E
Tripps

RunRd

Li
nd

en
Ln

Ju
ni

pe
r L

n

Ja
ck

so
n

Av
e

Go
ld

sb
or

o
Ct

Goldsb
oro

Pl

Kenfig Pl

Da
sh

ie
ll R

d

Fa
rm

 H
ill

 D
r

Poplar St

M
onticello

Dr

AustinSt

Roosevelt Ave

Sp

rucedale
Dr

Chestnut Ave

Po
tte

rto
n Dr

Patri
ck

He
nr

y
Dr

Kerns Ct

Seven
Oaks Ct

Nicholson
St

Crosswoods Dr

South St

Wayne Dr

Ros ewood St
Terrace

Ct

Headrow Cir

Valley Brook Dr

Tall OakCt

Taney Ln

Villa Ln

Custis Pkwy

Th
om

as
 C

t

Ch
ep

st
ow

Ln

Ea
rly

 St

Kerns Rd

Alg er Rd

Waterway Dr

Ho
wa

rd
St

Carroll Pl

Bee
ch

woo
d L

n

Seven
Oaks Pl

Walters Woods Dr

Noland Rd

Dearborn Dr

Quincy Pl

Goldsboro
Rd

N
or

fo
lk

Ln

AnnelieseDr

Re
ite

r S
t

Annabel Ln

BeaufordCir

Jonot han
Pl

Creswell D
r

BrooksPl

EthelCt

Masonville Ct

Elvira Ct

IvydaleDr

Oak

Knoll Dr

W
hisperingLn

Hall Ct

Da
rw

in
Dr

Blundell Cir

Gra
ss

Hi
ll

Te
r

Locker

St

Sk
yv

ie
w 

Te
r

WestleyRd

Brookcrest

Pl

Strathmore St

Bl
ue

He
ro

n
Dr

Qua
ke

r C
t

Va
lle

y L
n

Frazier Pl

Lo
ck

po
rt

Dr

Rollin Rd

W
inchester

W
ay

Twin Oak Pl

Vagabond Dr

Hollom
an

Rd

Mccrea Pl

Ted Dr

Rosemary
Ct

Carol Ln

W
oodland

Cir

La
wn

da
le

Dr

Terrace Pl

Copa Ct

M

asonvilleDr

M

urray Ln

Ewell St

K

imberly
Dr

LakeviewDr

MapledaleCt

Cedar Ln

Johnson

Rd

Westover St

GaryCt

Brandy Ct

Fern Ln

Kaiser Pl

Oakland Ave

Ha
rri

so
n

Rd
Korte

 Ct

Bent

Branch
Rd

W
es

tc
ot

tS
t

Juniper Way

Quincy Ave

Cavalier Corr

St
on

ey
br

ae
Dr

Carlton
Ave

Le
wi

s
Pl

Terrace
D

r

Dye
 D

r

Marcer

St

Lyric Ln

Ru
st

ic
W

ay
Ln

Camp Alger Ave
Donna

Ln

Lomar
Dr

Terry Ln

Slade Run Dr

He
ss

ne
y D

r

Elwoo d
Dr

Fern Pl

Rutla
nd Pl

Overhill Rd

CarolynDr

Si
ro

n
St

Hazelton St

Mi ldred Dr

Valleycrest

Blvd

Wade
Pl

Prin
ce

Cha
rle

s C
t

Ba
rre

tt 
Rd

Randall Pl

Gouthier Rd

Ced
ar

woo
d

Ln

Nealon
Dr

RoseGlen Ct

KristinaUrsula Ct

Lee Park Ct

Rose Pl

Bur
ton

Cir

Scipio

Ln

Lily Dhu Ln

Statecrest Dr
Sheffield

Ct

M
ea

do
w 

Ln

Buffalo

Ridge RdLabella Walk

Mcsherry
Dr

Westlawn Dr

Cynthia Ct

Westcott Rd

Ivycrest Pl

Costner Dr

Radnor
Pl

Eppard St

Franklin
Rd

Brush
Dr

Rodes Ct

Kennedy Ln

W
oo

dl
aw

n 
Av

e

Sleepy Ridge Rd

Ka
dala

Pl

Sanford Ct

Mendota Ave

AliceCt

Donahue Ct

Pi
ne

da
leCt

WoodvilleDr

Blundell Rd

W
ra

yw
oo

d
Pl

Upside
Ct

RegentLn

Crest Dr

Te
nn

is Ct

Parkview
Ave

School Ln

Queen Anne Ter
Nicholson Rd

Ichabod Pl

Sl
ee

py
 L

n

Lee
O

aks Pl

Oliv
er

 Ave

Map lecrest Dr

Gla
vis Rd

Beachway Dr

W
ill

ow
 Tr

ee
 L

n

Hi
gh

v
iew Pl

Cofer Rd

DockserTer

Little Falls Pl

Robert Ln

He
ad

ro
w

Ln

Kingwood
Dr

Li
be

rt
y

Av
e

Rolfs Rd

Ge
or

ge
s 

Ln

ValleyCt

Castle Pl

Sh
ad

el
an

d 
Dr

RecreationLn

Devon Dr

Seven

C
orners Pl

Gr
eat Oa

k C
t

Gr
ay

do
n

St

Sherry
 Ct

JoelDr

Ar o no
w

Dr

Br
oo

k
Dr

Raleigh
Rd

Ho
rs

em
an

Ln

Princess
Anne Ln

Dauphine Dr

Farragut Ave
Ellen Ave

Hillsborough Dr

Casilear Rd

Spring Ter

Holm
es Run Rd

Brad St

Bay Tre

e Ct
Hom

es
pu

n
Ln

Bent BranchCt

M
ad

is
on

 P
l

Saint Jam
es

Pl

Ha
lf

M
oo

n 
Ci

r

M
anor Rd

Adam
s

Pl

Lockwood Ln

MarvinSt

Weston Rd

M
onroe St

Marlo Dr

Oa
k

Ri
dg

eR

d

GrahamCt

Sylvan Dr

Faber Dr

Po
pla

r Ct

Rice St

W

es tf all Pl

Pi
ne

woodTer

Fid
dl

er
's

Grn

Ed
ge

hi
ll 

Av
e

Ir vingt on
Rd

Parkwood Ct

Greenway Blvd

Putnam
 St

W
 George M

ason Rd

Bo
lli

ng
Rd

Tansey Dr

Van Winkle Dr

Ba
rg

er
 D

r

Tyler Ave

Bradley Cir

Be
ec

ht
re

e
Ln

BEECH
TREE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Holmes
Run
Stream Valley

Sleepy Hollow

Roundtree

Valley Crest

Larry
Graves

John C. &
Margaret K. White

Horticultural

CITY OF
FALLS

CHURCH

29

50

50

An
na

nd
al

e 
Rd

G
raham

Rd

Arlington Blvd

Lee Hwy

Leesburg
Pike

Sl
ee

py
 H

ol
lo

w R
d

Annandale Rd

Sleepy
Hol low

Rd

Castle Pl

±

0 0.6 1.2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022512 SLEEPY HOLLOW
BEECH TREE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

385



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 516 WEYANOKE

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 14

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Braddock Road and Little River Turnpike (Route 236), thence with Little

River Turnpike in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with the west corporate boundary of the

City of Alexandria; thence with the west corporate boundary of the City of Alexandria in a southwesterly

direction to its intersection with the Shirley Memorial Highway (I-395); thence with the Shirley Memorial

Highway (I-395) in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Edsall Road; thence with Edsall Road

in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Clifton Street; thence with Clifton Street in a

northerly direction to its intersection with Braddock Road; thence with Braddock Road in a generally

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Little River Turnpike, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Holmes Middle School

6525 Montrose St, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

386



Beryl Rd

Witch Hazel Rd

8Th St

Ch
er

ok
ee

 A
ve

Kling
D

r

M
on

ro
e 

Dr

WeyanokeCt

M
an

ito
ba

Dr

Randolph Dr

Ri
dg

ew
oo

d 
Rd

Spring Valley Dr

Patuxent

Vista
Dr

EdsallRidge Pl

Pine Rd

Fairland St

W
inter View Dr

Irv in Ct

Li
nc

ol
n Av

e

Se
m

in
ol

e
Av

e

Br
oo

ks
id

e 
Dr

W
ill

ow
Ru

n
Dr

Stevenson Ave

M
in

or
 L

n

Indian RunPkwy

Be
au

re
ga

rd
 S

t

Montrose St

Bren Mar Dr

So
ut

hl
an

d
Av

e

Va
lle

y
St

Edwards St

Bedlington

Ter

Colliers Ln

Hawk

View Ln

M
ay

hu
nt

Ct

M
er

rit
tR

d

P au
la

R
d

Ch
ow

an
 A

ve

Chieftai nCir

Ta
rt

an
Vi

st
a

Dr

He
le

n 
W

in
te

r T
er

Split Cr eek

Ln

B
lo

om
fie

ld
Dr

N
Chamblis

s S
t

BermudaGreen Ct

Ob
se

rv
at

io
n

W
ay

Lachine Ln

Ke
m

pe
r

La
ke

s C
t

Pine Stand

Ln

Callcott W
ay

Frenchmens Dr

Industria
l D

r

G retnaGreen Way

Broad w ingP l

Veneto
Te

Kestrel
Crossing Dr

M
orning

M
istLn

M edinah L n

Cozy Glen

Ln

Major St

Ca
ro

lin
a 

Pl

Bre n Mar Dr

Edsall Rd

Merritt
Ct

Bird
s

View Ln

Ju piterHil l s Cir

M
an

ch
es

te
rWay

Burgu ndyLeaf Ln

StrawbridgeSquare

Dr

Grove M
ill R

d

Tunlaw
St

Robert Todd Ct

Cozy

Glen Ct

NancyHanks Ct

Powatan

Knoll Ct

Patuxent

W
ay

Rive
r

Tw
eed Ln

Cl
ift

on
 S

t

Ch
ey

en

ne Dr

Wenruth Pl

Lincolnia Rd

Waverley St

Li
nm

ar CtGr
ee

n
Sp

rin
g 

Rd

Battlement Way

Chaucer

View Cir

Harrington
Falls Ln

Pi
ne

crest Vista
Dr

Vi
rg

in
ia

 S
t

Teresi Dr

Seminole Ct

King Duncan Rd

Auburn L eaf Ln

ElbeteeLn

Valm
arana W

ay

Cherok ee Ct
Ro

ug
e

Ct

Hawk

View Ct

Autumn Glen
Ct

Pa
rk

 R
d

Irvin
Sq

Yum
aCt

La
fit

te
Ct

King Louis Dr

BismachDr Chase
Ct

Merle Pl

M
aj

or
 C

t

As
bu

ry

Ct

First Statesm
an

Ln

Kirk Pl

Cyp ress

Point Rd

Almerico
Pl

Bris
tolCt

Declaration

Sq

Eagle

Ridge Ln

Eton Ct

Irv
in

 P
l

BraggSt

Fr
an

Pl

W
al

kw
ay

Wingate St

Patuxent

Knoll Pl

Brampton Ct

New HopeDr

Fisk
e Pl

Summer

Moon Ln

Elmdale
Rd

5Th St

Vi ncent Gate

Ter

Re
dw

in
g

Dr

De
an

eC
tVale Ct

MountainMist Ln

IonaWay

4Th St

SandWedge Ct

Gen
era

l

Wash
ington Dr

Pima St

M
itc

he
llS

t

Gwyn
Pl

Sahalee Ct

Cardinal Ln

Levtov Lndg

Tunlaw
Ct

Independence

Way

8Th St

Zircon Dr

Barnum
Ln

M
alone

R
idge St

Bl
ac

ks
bu

rg
Rd

Tayack Pl

Sheldon Dr

Navaho Dr

Harve
yLn

Au
tu

m
n

Co
ve

Ct

He
rs

he
y L

n

Ca
ry

n C
t

3Rd St

2Nd St

M
aya pple Pl

Annandale St

KingfisherLn

6Th St

8Th Cir

Fairway

Downs Ct

Co
le

br
oo

kP
l

1St St

Ry
ne

x D
r

Evangeline Ln

Je
ssa

mine Ln

Marlo

Ln

Tim
b

e r F or
es

t D
r

Billin
gs

Dr

Ri
ve

r

Do
wns

Rd

Ch
ip

pe
wa

Pl

Am
pt

hi
ll

Dr

Shackelford
Ter

Deming Ave

Locust Way

7Th St

Ca
na

rd
 S

t

Cl
in

to
n

Rd

Phyllis Ln

Gr
af

to
n 

St

Sh
aw

ne
e

Rd

M
ar

tin
 S

t

HOLMES
MIDDLE
SCHOOL

Monch
Farm

Pinecrest
Golf  Course

Turkeycock Run
Stream Valley

Bren Mar

Backlick
Stream Valley

Green Spring
Gardens

Backlick Run

Indian Run
Stream
Valley

CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA

Little River Tpke

Edsall Rd

Br
ad

do
ck

 R
d

Lincolnia
Rd

Be

auregard St

Little River Tpke

Bradd ock

Rd

Edsa
ll

Rd

Edsall Rd

395

395

±

0 0.45 0.9

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022516 WEYANOKE
HOLMES MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

387



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 517 WILLSTON

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 39

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 4

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Leesburg Pike (Route 7) and Wilson Boulevard at Seven Corners, thence

with Wilson Boulevard in an easterly direction to its intersection with Peyton Randolph Drive and the

corporate boundary of the City of Falls Church; thence with the corporate boundary of the City of Falls

Church in a northerly direction to its intersection with the Arlington County/Fairfax County Line; thence

with the Arlington County/Fairfax County Line in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with

Arlington Boulevard (Route 50); thence with Arlington Boulevard (Route 50) in a westerly direction to its

intersection with Olin Drive; thence with Olin Drive in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with

Wooten Drive; thence with Wooten Drive in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Collie Lane;

thence with Collie Lane in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Brook Drive; thence with

Brook Drive in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Olin Drive; thence with Olin Drive in a

southwesterly direction to its intersection with Munson Hill Road; thence with Munson Hill Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Row Street; thence with Row Street in a southwesterly

direction to its intersection with Leesburg Pike (Route 7); thence with Leesburg Pike (Route7) in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection with Wilson Boulevard at Seven Corners, the point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Willston Instructional Center

6131 Willston Dr, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

388



Patri
ck

Henry
Dr

Faber

Dr

Pe
yt

on
Ra

nd
ol

ph
Dr

Olin
 Dr

Row St

Rio Dr

Jo
hn

M
ar

sh
al

l D
r

Patrick Henry Dr

Castl
eRd

CarolynDr

Pe
ac

e Va
lle

y
Ln

Hillwood

Ave

Va
lle

y L
n

Kelse
y C

t

Glen Eagles Ct

Munson H ill Rd

Nicholson
St

Ad
ria

n P
l

Vi
ne

wo
od

 P
l

White St

M
ar

ie
s D

r

Lebanon Dr

Brook Dr

Afton Ct

Row Pl

Willston Dr

Colmac Dr

Th
or

ne
Rd

W
illston

Pl

Jan Mar Dr

Vi
ne

Fo

rest Ct

Wooten Dr

Brook Dr

Ape
x C

ir
Dreher Ct

Declan Way

Hal
lra

n R
d

Holly
 St

Buffalo Ridge Rd

SquiresH
ill Dr

Haz
el

to
n

St

Worthington Ci r

Celadon Ln

Fallswood
G len Ct

Gl
en

wo
od

 P
l

Federal
Hill 

Dr

Heather L
n

Ch
er

yl 
Dr

M
ee

tin
g St

Greenwood Dr

Castle Pl

Sh
ad

el
an

d Dr
Ju

ni
pe

r L
n

Ra
ve

nw
oo

d 
Dr

Collie
 Ln

Seven Corners Ctr

WILLSTON INSTRUCTIONAL
CENTER

ARLINGTON
COUNTY

CITY OF
FALLS

CHURCH

50

Slee
py

Holl
ow

Rd

LeesburgPike

Leesburg Pike

Castle Pl

Arlington Blvd

±

0 0.25 0.5

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022517 WILLSTON
WILLSTON INSTRUCTIONAL CENTER

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

389



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 522 CAMELOT

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 14

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Woodburn Road and Gallows Road, thence with Gallows Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with the Capital Beltway (I-495); thence with the Capital

Beltway (I-495) in a southerly direction to its intersection with Little River Turnpike (Route 236); thence

with Little River Turnpike in a westerly direction to its intersection with Prosperity Avenue; thence with

Prosperity Avenue in a northerly direction to its intersection with Leroy Place; thence with Leroy Place in

an easterly direction where it turns into Woodburn Road; thence with Woodburn Road in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Gallows Road, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Camelot Elementary School

8100 Guinevere Dr, Annandale

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

390



Pa
th

wa
y

Ct

Acc
ot

ink
Dr

Virginia Ave

W
es

t D
r

W
oo

db
ur

n 
Rd

Forest St

W
oodlark

Dr

Pi
ne

rid
ge

Dr

Lake
Blvd

W
oo

db
ur

n 
Rd

M
illcreek

Dr

Hi
llc

re
st

 L
n

W
ak

ef
ie

ld
Dr

Colonial

Village
Row

King

Arth
ur Rd

Lake Dr

W
in

te
rs

et
Dr

Thor Dr

Innovation

Park Dr

Newport

Glen
Pass

W
oodburn Village Dr

Hillcrest Rd

Beverly Dr

Tobin Rd

Antiopi
St

Pence Ct

Gawaine Ct

Ector Ct

Ho
lm

es
RunDr

Launcelot Way

Neco
sti

n
Way

Holly Rd

Thompson Rd

Kloman Ct

Spicewood
Dr

Valor
Ct

Chivalry Rd

Ro
un

d
Ta

bl
e

Ct

Varsity
Ct

W oodbine Ln

Carrousel Ct

Camelot Dr

Webley Ct

Garth Ct

WheatwheelLnBannerwood Dr

Towerbell Ct

Guinevere Dr

Lava
ine

Ct

Libeau
Ln

Gl
as

to
nb

ur
y

Ct

M
onarch

Ln

Br
ec

ke
nr

id
ge

 C
t

Blue Rd

Excalibur Ct

Raleigh Ave

W

ynford

Dr

Balin Ct

Tristan Ct

Broken Arrow Ct

Ararat Ct

Norfolk Ave

Morningside W oodsPl

W
hipple

Ct

Merlin
Way

Leroy
Pl

W
oo

lls
 P

l

Tramm
e ll

Ct

Frost Way

Saxony
DrGalahad Ct

Taylor Ln

Sh
ell

ey
 Ln

Reedy Dr

High
PointCt

Co
nt

es
sa

Ct

M
or

ni
ng

si
de

 D
r

Wendy

Ridge Ln

Bedivere Ct

Pellinore Pl

Collins St

Brittainy Dr

Nicole Ct

Sevan Ct

Fenton
Dr

Broken

Knife Ct

Bannerwood
Ct

Cherry Hill W
ay

Black Forest Cir

Kay Ct

PoeCt

Ridgewood Dr

Shadow

Lawn Ct

Hayden Ln

Pr
os

pe
rit

y
Ri

dg
e Ct

Chandler St

Syc
am

oreDr

W
oodhillPl

Upper Spring Ln

Wellness Blvd

Angelo Way

Sh
er

an
do

Ln

Le
e P

l

Knox Rd
Rebel Dr

Kloman St

Druid
Ln

Taleen

Ct

W
hi

tm
an

 R
d

Saint

Jerom
e

Dr

BrowningCt

BranchRd

Spicewood Ct

Hi
gh

la
nd

Ln

Woodland Ave

Gale St

Ga
rlo

t D
r

Freehollow Dr

Robey Ave

Ac
co

tin
k

Pk
wy

Luttrell Rd

CAMELOT
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Annandale

Holmes Run
Stream Valley

Eakin
Community

Pine Ridge

Wakefield

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Prosperity Ave

Little River Tpke

Little River
Tpke

Little River Tpke

Pr
os

pe
rit

y A
ve

Little River
Tpke

Service Rd

W
ak

ef
ie

ld
Ch

ap
el

 R
d

Gallows Rd

495

495

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022522 CAMELOT
CAMELOT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

391



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 528 RIDGELEA

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 12

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the projection of Glenbrook Road and Crook
Branch (stream), thence with the meanders of Crook Branch (stream) in an
easterly direction to its intersection with Prosperity Avenue; thence with
Prosperity Avenue in a southerly direction to its intersection with Little River
Turnpike (Route 236); thence with Little River Turnpike in a northwesterly
direction to its intersection with Glenbrook Road; thence with Glenbrook Road
and a projection of Glenbrook Road in a northerly direction to its intersection
with Crook Branch (stream), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Bethlehem Lutheran Church

8922 Little River Tpk, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

392



Gl
en

br
oo

k
Rd

El
iza

be
th

Ln

Pineland St

Rid
ge

lea
Dr

M
os

s 
Br

oo
ke

 C
t

Glade Hill Rd

Autum
n

Leaf Ct

Glenbrook Ct

Leroy Pl

Denise Ln

Southlea Ct

Glenbrook Pl

Gl
en

br
oo

k
Rd

Millbank Ct

Sandy Ridge Ct

Sandalwood Ct

Colesbury Pl

La
ro

Ct

M
or

ni
ng

si
de

 D
r

Walker St

Be
nt

wo
od

Ct
Colesbury Pl

BETHLEHEM
LUTHERAN
CHURCH
Pr

os
pe

rit
y A

ve

Gu
in

ea
 R

d

Little River Tpke

Little River Tpke

±

0 0.15 0.3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022528 RIDGELEA
BETHLEHEM LUTHERAN CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

393



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 530 TRIPPS

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 13

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Peace Valley Lane and Leesburg Pike (Route 7),
thence with Leesburg Pike in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with
Glenmore Drive, thence with Glenmore Drive in a southwesterly direction to its
intersection with Knollwood Dr, thence northwesterly to the intersection with
Nevius Ct, thence in a southwesterly direction to the intersection with
Beachway Drive, then a southeasterly direction then southerly direction to the
intersection with Blair Rd , then Blair Road in an easterly then southeasterly
direction to the intersection with Columbia Pike, thence Columbia Pike in a
southwesterly direction to the intersection with Holmes Run (stream), thence
northeasterly along Holmes Run to the edge of Lake Barcroft, thence follow
the eastern border of Lake Barcoft to past the first house at the end of Boat
Dock Drive, thence thru the middle of the eastern branch of Lake Barcroft in a
northwesterly direction, to the intersection with Potterton Dr, thence
northeasterly to the intersection with Beachway Dr, thence Beachway Dr in a
southeasterly direction to the southeastern border of Census Block 2013 then
in a northeasterly directiion along the southeastern border of Census Block
2013 across Justice Park to the intersection with Peace Valley Lane, thence
northwest, then northeasterly along Peace Valley Lane to the intersection with
Leesburg Pike (Route 7), point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Bailey's Elementary School

6111 Knollwood Dr, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

394



Gle
nm

or
e D

r

Firehouse
Ln

M
ag

no
lia

 A
ve

Row St

Rio Dr

Tyler St

Powell Ln

BellviewDr

Knollwood Dr

M
al

ib
u 

Ci
r

Ch
er

yl 
Dr

Nev
iu

s S
t

Munson Hill Rd

Barcroft

View
Ter

Blair Rd

Madison Ln

Madison WatchW
ay

Ju
ni

pe
r L

n

Beachway Dr

Gl
en

Ca
rly

n Dr

Am
brose

Hills Rd

Patrick
HenryDr

Po
tte

rto
nD

r

Stanford Cir

Peace Valley Ln

Aura Ct

Waterway Pl

Lebanon Dr

Prin
ce

Cha
rle

s Ct

St
ep

pe
s C

t

Villa Ln

Afton Ct

Aq
ua

 Te
r

Waterway Dr

M
ar

ie
s

Dr

WaltersWoods Dr

Marshall Dr

Gra
ss

Hi
ll

Te
r

Ape x C ir

Madison Park

Dr

Diamond Dr

W
as

hi
ng

to
n D

r

Munson Ct

Argyle Dr

Signal
Knob

Ct

Lake St

Lakeview Dr

Luckey Ct

Crosswoods Dr

Quaint Acre
Cir

La
ke

vie

w

Dr

W
hi

t e

StE pp ard S t

Juniper Way

Cavalier Corr

St
on

ey
br

ae
Dr

Vi
ne

Fo
re

st Ct

Marcer St

Ca
rly

n C
t

Anneliese Dr

Je
fferson Hill

Ct

Ru
st

ic
W

ay
Ln

Gordon St

Vista Dr

Madison

Overlook Ct

MaryMeindl Ct

CrosswoodsCir

Woodville

Dr

Valle
y Ln

M
an

sfi
eld

Rd

Boat Dock Dr

Gl
en

Car
lyn

Rd

Cu
lm

or
e C

t

M
adison View Ln

Char l es

St

Lakeside

View Dr

W
ilk

in
s D

r

Ri
dg

ew
ay

Te
r

Munson Pl

Fr
ee

do
m Pl

Ha
ve

n
Pl

Dockser Ter

Fairview Pl

Colmac Dr

Sargent D
r

Fa
ra

gu
t C

t

Pi
ne

tre
e Te

r

Hillsborough Dr

To
llg

at
e T

er

HardwickPl

Ha
lf

M
oo

n
Ci

r

RavenwoodDr

Edgew
a t er Dr

Waterway Dr

Du
ffD

r

Fid
dl

er'
s Grn

M
ili

ta
ry

 D
r

Gr
ee

nt
re

e
Dr

Ba
rg

er
 D

r

M
an

sf
ie

ld

Rd

Munso
nCt

BAILEYS
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Lillian
Carey

Justice

Leesburg Pike

Columbia Pike

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022530 TRIPPS
BAILEY'S ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

395



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 535 FORT BUFFALO

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 13

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Tripps Run (stream) and Lee Highway (Route
29), thence with Lee Highway (Route 29) in an easterly direction to its
intersection with the south corporate boundary of the City of Falls Church;
follow the corporate boundary of the City of Falls Church in a generally
southeasterly direction to its intersection with Wilson Boulevard; thence with
Wilson Boulevard in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Arlington
Boulevard (Route 50); thence with Arlington Boulevard (Route 50) in a
southwesterly direction to its intersection with Summerfield Road; thence with
Summerfield Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Chestnut
Avenue; thence with Chestnut Avenue in an easterly direction to its
intersection with Tripps Run (stream); thence with the meanders of Tripps Run
(stream) in a northerly direction to its intersection with Lee Highway (Route
29), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: James Lee Community Center

0 Annandale Rd, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

396



Custis Pkwy

Hol
low

ayRd

Pa
tri

ck
He

nr
yD

r

Seven

Oaks Dr

Jefferson Ave

Castl
e Rd

Cr
an

e Dr

Mayfair Dr

Aspen
Ln

Crooked
Oak Ln

Westmorela
nd

R
d

Knol l Dr
Barrett Rd

Ch
er

ry
 S

t

James Lee St

Katherine
Paige

Ln

Do
ug

la
ss

 A
ve

E
Tripps Run

Rd

Li
nd

en
 Ln

Sum
m

erfield Rd

Brice St

Das
hi

el
l R

d

Chepstow
Ln

Darwin
Ct

Poplar St

Ra
nd

om
Rd

Seven

Oaks Ct

Nicholson St

South St

Da
rw

in
Dr

Je
ss

ic
a

Ta
ylo

r P
l

Cl
ea

ve
 D

r

Headrow
Cir

ClearviewDr

Carroll Pl

Co
fe

rR
d

Bee
ch

woo
d

Ln

Seven Oaks

Pl

Chestnut Ave

Thorne Rd

Eppard St

Quincy Pl

Hall Ct

FlagmakerDr

Cavalier

Trl

Lo
ck

po
rt

Dr

Twin OakPl

Snowbell
Ln

Tinner
Hill Rd

Greenway

Blvd

La
wn

da
le

 D
r

Prin
ce

Albert C
t

Cedar Ln

Westover St

Va
lle

y L
n

W
inchester W

ay
Ju

ni
pe

r L
nGouthier Rd

Lomar Dr

Sampson St

Overhill Rd
Westlawn Pl

Hazelton St

Grenstead
St

Jackson
Ave

HillwoodAve

Cedarwood
Ln

Scipio Ln

CarolynDr

M
ea

do
w

Ln

Buffalo Ridge Rd

SevenCorners Pl

Kincaid
Ave

Westcott Rd

Costner Dr

Cr
es

we
llD

r

R
aym

ondCt

Westlawn Dr

Sleepy
Ridge Rd

Shady L
n

Farragut Ave

Holm
es Run Rd

School
Ln

S
even

Corners Ctr

Ichabod Pl

Li
be

rt
y A

ve

Valley Ct

CastlePl

Gr
ea

t O
ak

 C
t

Gr
ay

do
n

St

Br
oo

k 
Dr

Sh
ad

el
an

d 
Dr

Spring Ter

M
ad

is
on

 P
l

M
on

ro
e 

PlAdam
s

Pl

Sylvan Dr

Faber Dr

Bo
lli

ng
Rd

JAMES LEE
COMMUNITY
CENTER

Sleepy
Hollow

Larry
Graves

ARLINGTON
COUNTY

CITY OF
FALLS

CHURCH

50

50

Sl
ee

py
 H

ol
lo

w R
d

Lee Hwy

Leesburg Pike

An
na

nd
al

e
Rd

Arlington Blvd

CastlePl

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022535 FORT BUFFALO
JAMES LEE COMMUNITY CENTER

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

397



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MASON District

PRECINCT: 536 WOODBURN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 14

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Arlington Boulevard (Route 50) and the Capital
Beltway (I-495), thence with Arlington Boulevard in an easterly direction to its
intersection with Holmes Run (stream); thence with the meanders of Holmes
Run (stream) in a generally southeasterly direction to its intersection with
Annandale Road; thence with Annandale Road in a southwesterly direction to
its intersection with Gallows Road; thence with Gallows Road in a
northwesterly direction to its intersection with the Capital Beltway (I-495);
thence with the Capital Beltway (I-495) in a northerly direction to its
intersection with Arlington Boulevard (Route 50), the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Woodburn Elementary School

3401 Hemlock Dr, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

398



Al
le

n 
St

Marc Dr

Fairview Park Dr

Camp Alger Ave

Holmes Run Dr

Cedar
Hill Rd

Su
rre

yL
n

Lakeside
Village Dr

Arlington
Blvd

Creek
Wood Ct

Trammell R
d

Austin St

Fa
llo

wf
ie

ld
Dr

Chrisland Cv

Willow Point Dr

Ellis Ct

Gam
m

a
Pl

Carrousel Ct

Zenith Ct

PenceCt

Pa
th

way
Ct

Wa
ln

ut
Hi

ll
Ln

Masonville Dr

Little John Ct

FriarTuck Ct

Parish Ln

Oa
k

Ru
n

Ct

Black Hickory Dr

Towerbell
Ct

Franklin Rd

Jacks Ln

Pa
rk

wo
od

Te
r

Covewood Ct

Stateview Dr

Ho
lly

 H
ill

 D
r

No
rfo

lk
Ln

Laurel Ct

Re
ite

r S
t

Beauford Cir

Sh
er

wo
od

 C
t

M
ichael Ct

Et
he

lC
t

Masonville Ct

Aston St

John Ct

Ja
gu

ar
Trl

Si
lv

er
M

ap
le

 P
l

Poplar Tree

Ln

SilverMaple Ln

Case Pl

Carol Ln

Marian Ct

Brandy Ct

Beta Pl

Elm Ter

Alpha
Pl

Coker Pl

Cr
es

t H
av

en
 C

t

Anchorway Ct

Joan Ct

Brad St

Ch
am

br
ay

W
ay

NormandyLn

Add Dr

Ho
lly

BerryCt

Dye
Dr

Holly Ct

Garlot
Dr

Saint Phi lips Ct

Cy
pr

es
s D

r

Fr
ee

ho
llowDr

Siro
n

St

Hem
lock Dr Walnut

Hill Ct

Ho
ck

et
t S

t

Parkwood Ct

Gaddy Ct

Sheffield
C

t
Statecrest Dr

Ivycrest Pl

Hill Dr

La
rg

o Ln

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Av

e

Ha
rt

we
ll 

Ct

Dolce Dr

M
arshall Dr

W
estm

inste
r Ct

Cr
es

t D
r

Ke
nn

ey
 D

r

Sherry
 Ct

Nea
lon

Dr

Ar
no

ld
Ln

Saint Jam
es Pl

Tra
il R

un
 R

d

Mason Ln

Charleson St

Chester Dr

Libeau Ln

Antiopi St

Sycamore Dr

Wendy Ridge Ln

Thor Dr

Rebel Dr

Ridgewood Dr

Luttrell Rd

W
heatwheel
Ln

W
he

atwheelL n

WOODBURN
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Holmes Run
Stream
Valley

Providence
Recreation

Center

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Valley
Crest

50

50

GallowsRd

Anna
ndale RdHum

m
er

Rd

Arlington Blvd

495

495

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mason District

February 2022536 WOODBURN
WOODBURN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

399



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 601 BELLE HAVEN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 16

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Richmond Highway and Fort Hunt Road, thence with Fort Hunt Road in a

southerly direction to its intersection with Belle View Boulevard, thence with Belle View Boulevard in a

westerly direction to its intersection with Richmond Highway, thence with Richmond Highway in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Fort Hunt Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: West Potomac High School

6500 Quander Rd, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

400



Radcliffe Dr

Southgate Dr

Olde Towne Rd

W
Wakefield Dr

Fo
ley

St
Hun

tin
g

Cre
ek

 R
d

School St
Fairhaven Ave

13
Th

 S
t

Pa
rk

in
g L

ot

Fort Dr

Franklin St

North

Kings Hwy

Fairview Dr
Regan St

Huntin
gton Grove

Sq

Beddoo St

Dawn Dr

Ch
im

ne

y Wood

Ct

Dartmouth
Dr

Belleview Ave

W
oo

dm
on

t R
d

Ba
rri

st
er

 P
l

Vernon Ter
Randall Ct

Quander Rd

W
illiam

s
Dr

Memphis 
St

Waltonway

Rd

Belle Haven

Meadows Ct

Rixey Dr

Madison Hill Ct

Sounding
Ln

Duffield Ln

Keates St

Amherst
Dr

Hu
nt

in
gt

on
Pa

rk
Dr

ShieldsAve

Budd Way

Radc
lif

f R
d

Be
rk

el
ey

Rd

Shaffer Dr

Do
no

ra
 D

r

Poag St

Burr S
t

I St

WakefieldCt

Brent S
t

Byro
n St

H St

Gates St

Ba
yl

is
sK

no
ll C

t

De
we

y D
r

Gr
an

d
Pa

vi
lio

n
W

ay

Chili S
t

Pine Grove
Cir

Vanport
St

Old
Richmond Hwy

Sandbrook

Ct

Memorial St

Bayliss Pl

Fort Dr

Hi
llv

al
e 

Pl

Jamaica Dr

Glen Dr

M
on

tic
el

lo
Rd

B
an

go
rD

r

Belle Haven Rd

Summit Ter

Wakefie
ld Dr

Milto
n St

Ham
pton

Rd

Swarthm
ore Dr

Yale Dr

Anthony
St

Fleming St

Pr
in

ce
ton

Dr

Phillips Dr

Kings Statio
n Ct

Oak Dr
Sw

an
 Te

r

O
lde

To
wne Ct

Hu
lve

y T
er

H
ill top Dr

Skyline

Ct

AshlarWay

Be
ac

on
Fi

el
d

Ai
rp

or
t H

wy

Bluebill Ln

W
yo

m
iss

ing

Ct

Cavalier Dr

Windsor Rd

14
Th

 S
t

Park
Pl

Ed
ge

hil
l C

t

M
ou

nt
Ve

rn
on

Dr

Re
d 

St
ar

 Ln

Cygne
t D

r

Blue
W

ing
Dr

Ta
lly

Ho
Ln

Hi
lls

id
e 

Ln

16
Th

 S
t

14
Th

 S
t E

14
Th

 S
t W

15
Th

 S
t

Edge
wood Te

r

Cornell Dr
Massey Ct

Be
lfi

el
d 

Rd

Ea
st

er
n 

Gr
id

 S
t

Duke Dr

Breezy

Ter

Derrell Ct

Lo
we

n 
Va

lle
y R

d

Byrd Ln

Kenyon Dr

Huntin gCove Pl

Emmett DrPi
ck

et
t S

t

Foresthill Rd

Edgehill Dr

Otley
D

r

AlbemarleDr

Foxcroft Rd

Fordham Dr

Furman Ln

Ar
ke

nd
al

e
Rd

Grove Dr

W
ill

ia
m

sb
ur

g Rd

Stokes Ln

Moun t Eagle

Dr
FortW

illard

Cir

Go
lf

Co
urse

Sq

WEST POTOMAC
HIGH SCHOOL

Jefferson Manor

Belle Haven

Westgrove

Mount Eagle

Mount Vernon
District

1

1
Ri

ch
m

on
d

Hw
y

Fo
rt

Hu
nt

Rd

Huntington
Ave

Beacon Hill Rd

Ri
ch

m
on

d
Hw

y

Belle View Blvd

South
Kings Hwy

Fort Hunt Rd

No
rth

Ki
ng

s H
wy

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022601 BELLE HAVEN
WEST POTOMAC HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

401



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 602 BELLEVIEW

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 16

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Richmond Highway (Route 1) and the south corporate boundary of the

City of Alexandria, thence with the corporate boundary of the City of Alexandria in a southeasterly

direction to its intersection with the Maryland/Virginia State Line (Potomac River), thence with the

Maryland/Virginia State Line in a southerly direction to its intersection with the projection of an

unnamed stream (crosses the George Washington Parkway north of Wake Forest Drive), thence with

this projection and the unnamed stream, into and through Dyke Marsh, in a northwesterly direction to

its intersection with Fort Hunt Road at Belle View Boulevard, thence with Fort Hunt Road in a northerly

direction to its intersection with Richmond Highway, thence with Richmond Highway in a northeasterly

direction to its intersection with the south corporate boundary of the City of Alexandria, point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Belle View Elementary School

6701 Fort Hunt Rd, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

402



Bl
ai

ne
Dr

Olde Towne Rd

W
W

akefield
Dr

Fif
er

 D
r

W
yo

m
iss

in g Ct
B

er
ks

hire
Ct

Foley
St

M
ou

nt
Ve

rn
on

Dr

Hu
nt

in
g

Cr
ee

k R
d

13
Th

 S
t

Pa
rk

in
g

Lo
t

Quander Rd

Belle Haven Rd

Olm
i L

an
dr

ith
Dr

E
W

akefield
Dr

Ba
rri

st
er

 P
l

Windsor Rd

Randall

Ct

Dartmouth Dr

W
illiam

s Dr

Mary
Baldwin Dr Colum

bia Dr

SoundingLn

Duff ield Ln

Wakefield
Dr

Colgate
Dr

Amherst

Dr

Cameron

Run Ter

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d
Vw

Po
to

m
ac

 A
ve

Radcliff

RdBe
rk

el
ey

Rd

Duke Dr

I St

WakefieldCt

H St
Tulsa CtRollins Dr

10
Th

St

Harvard Dr

Old Richmond

Hwy

Radcliffe Dr

Emmett

Dr

Fort DrWood mont

R d

GlenDr

M
arlanDr

Sh
ive

r D
r

Griffin Dr

S
um

m
it Ter

Swarthm
ore Dr

Vanderbilt
Dr

Yale Dr

Westgrove Blvd

Pr
in

ce
to

n D
rSw

an
 Te

r

Wake Forest Dr

Ol
de

To
wn

e 
Ct

Skyline

Ct

SussexPl

Clem
son

Dr

Sweetbriar Dr

Bluebill Ln

Park
Terrace Dr

Cavalier Dr

14
Th

 S
t

Ju
be

 C
t

Cygnet
Dr

Stokes Ln

Roanoke Dr

Richard
Casey Ct

Blue
W

ing
Dr

Ta
lly

 H
o 

Ln

W
oo

d 
Ha

ve
n 

Rd

11
Th

 S
t16

Th
 S

t

Al
le

y

14
Th

St E

14
Th

 S
t W

15
Th

 S
t

Edge

woodTer

Cornell Dr

Canar yLn

Randolph
M

acon
Dr

M
ou

nt
Ea

gl
e 

Dr

Foresthill Rd

Belfield Rd

Foxcroft
Rd

Fordham Dr

Andover
Dr

BaylorD
r

Gro
ve

Dr

BELLE VIEW
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOOL

Belle
Haven

White
Oaks

Huntington

WestgroveMount Vernon
District

CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA

PRINCE
GEORGES
COUNTY

1

Fo
rt

Hu
nt

Rd

Ge
or

ge
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
M

em
or

ia
l P

kw
y

HuntingtonAve

Beacon
Hill
Rd

Fort HuntRd

Belle
View Blvd

Richmond Hwy

George
W

ashington

M
em

orial Pkwy

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022602 BELLEVIEW
BELLE VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

403



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 613 WESTGATE

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 16

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Richmond Highway (Route 1) and Lukens Lane,
thence with Lukens Lane in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with
Old Mill Road; thence with Old Mill Road in a southeasterly direction to its
intersection with Mount Vernon Memorial Highway; thence with Mount
Vernon Memorial Highway in a northeasterly, then southeasterly direction to
its intersection with George Washington Memorial Parkway; thence with
George Washington Memorial Parkway in a northerly, then southeasterly
direction to its intersection with Little Hunting Creek; thence with Little
Hunting Creek in a southerly direction to its intersection with the
Maryland/Virginia State Line; thence with the Maryland/Virginia State Line in a
southwesterly direction to its intersection with the eastern boundary of Fort
Belvoir Military Reservation, thence with the eastern boundary of Fort Belvoir
Military Reservation to its intersection with census block 2780, thence with the
eastern boundary of census block 2780 and the eastern boundary of census
block 2073, both to be contained within the boundaries of the precinct, to the
intersection of census block 2073 with Mount Vernon Memorial Highway,
thence with Mount Vernon Memorial Highway in a northwesterly direction to
its intersection with Dogue Creek, thence with Dogue Creek in a westerly
direction to its intersection with the southern boundary of the Woodlawn
Plantation Pope-Leighey House property, following the Woodlawn Plantation
Pope-Leighey House Property to its intersection with the northern boundary of
Richmond Highway, thence with Richmond Highway in a northeasterly
direction to its intersection with Lukens Lane, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Washington Mill Elementary School

9100 Cherry Tree Dr, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

404



16Th St

Laurel Rd

Keeler

St

Fe
nner

Rd

Delegate

Rd

Colonial Ave

Pa
tto

n 
Bl

vd

O
ld M

ill R d

Manor
Dr

Ferry Landing Rd

Pole Rd

Gill
es

pi
e

Rd

M
ou

nt
Ze

ph
yr

Dr

Sacramento Dr

P
lanta tionDr

Madge

Ln

Braddock
Ave

Be
ac

h 
Rd

Southwood
Dr

Re
dd

ic
k

Av
e

Kim
bro

Ln

Belvoir Dr

Fairfa
xDr

Soldier Rd

Fo
re

st
Ha

ve
n 

Dr

BrevardCt

Batter sea Ln

Woodlawn

Rd

Petr arcaRd

Thomas J

Stockton Pkwy

Bu
ck

m
an

Rd

Sky View Dr

Knight

St

Grist Mill
Ct N

Chalkely Rd

ByersDr

9Th St

Dogue Dr

Cooper Rd
Gillingham Dr

M
ohawk

Ln

York Rd

Londonderry Rd

Talbott Farm

Dr

Dew i tt Loop
M

cnair
Ct

Putnam

Rd

Agnew Ave

Orinda
Ct

Stirrup
Ln

Mill

Towns C t

WilsonRd

Troth
Way

M
ccarty Dr

Explorer
Rd

HalleckBlvd

M
iddleton Rd

Gibbs St

M
ill

er
Rd

M
ill

er
Ln

Dolphin Ln

To
tte

n 
Rd

Statesman Rd

Burke
Dr

Cherry Valley
Ln

Be lle R ive

Ter

Cam
den St

M
as

on
Dr

21St St

W
oodlawn

Ct

Hannah

Ln

Old

Colony Way

Taylor R
d

Bu
rgess

Rd

Farre l l

Rd

Burbeck Rd

Black

Alder Dr

Engleside
Ln

ShirleySt

Godfrey Ave

Harris Rd

Peartree

Lndg

Neitzey
Pl

Rosemont

Ave

Ramsg
at

eTer

M
aloney Rd

Comstock

Rd

Cedar C
t

MountZephyr St

Ra
df

or
d

Av
e

Blyth
Pl

Bi
xb

y
R

d

Annadove
Way

Lukens Ln

Adrienne

Ct

RiveDr

Delaware Rd

23Rd St

Stillwell Ave

Woo
dlawn

Dr

Wood Dr

20Th St

Frie
s
Pl

Frye Rd

Va
lle

yF
or

ge
Dr

Woodlawn

St

Riverwood
Rd

Ferry
Ha

ll
Ct

Planter

Rd

M
an

si
on

Fa
rm

Pl

W ess
ynton W

ay

Lakeshire
DrBrockh a m

Dr BrewsterDr

Pope Rd

HudsonRd

Langfitt

Loop

Highgate Rd

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

Av
e

Duane Rd

Yeam
an Ln

Falk
st

on
e

Ln

Barlow
Rd

Shadwell C
t

Fr
es

no
Ln

PicardyCt

Dogue
Ct

Denty

Pl

Tessie
Ter

Phylliss
St

Nalls
Rd

Childs Ln

Galen St

Grist M
ill

W
oods Ct

Robertson BlvdScotlandRd

Old
V e rnon Ct

Ly
nn

ha
ll

Pl
Allwood

Ct

Ce
nt

ra
l

Av
e

1St St

Fenimo re Pl

Norwich
Ter

Cavendish
Dr

WaterfordRd

Lowen Rd

MacombRd

DrewsCt

Sexton
St

Grist Mill
Woods Way

Kezia Trl

M
ac

kl
in

Ct

Cooper St

Coral Ln
Be

au
ch

am
p

Dr

Becherer
Rd

Ne
wt

on

Rd

Stimson
Rd

VestrymanRd

Grist Mill
Rd

T a rp
on

Ln

Cedar

Rd

Gra na da
St

Moyer

Rd

Delaf ield
Rd

Highland

Ln

Jackson
Pl

MarshallRd

E Marcia
Ct

Curtis
Ave

W
oodland

Heights Ct

Bo
rd

ea
ux

St

Orville St

Re
ef

 C
t

Blowing
Rock

Rd

Inventor

Rd

KimbreleeCt

Surrey Dr

13Th St

Purks
Ct

Mount

Vernon Cir

W
agon

W
heel Rd

W
oo

dl
aw

nG

able
Dr

RossellLoop

Stabl e Ct

Fe
rry

Ha
rb

ou
r C

t

Sulg
ra

ve
Dr

M
ill

br
oo

k 
Pl

Sevor

Ln

Washington

Woods

Dr

Un
io

n 
Fa

rm
 R

d

14Th St

Cr
ai

g 
Av

e

M
ill

bu
rn

Ct

NominiLn

15Th St

Sitgreaves

Rd
Center

Dr

He
at

he
r

Gl
en

 D
r Bo

ot
he

 S
t

Su

rr ey
Ct

James Rd

Vernon Ave

Ha
rrin

gton
Dr

M
ountVern

o
n

Lndg

Ba
dg

er
 D

r

Ca rlbyLn

Pickering Pl

Re
m

in
gt

onDr

Po
rt

er
 L

n

M
cn

ai
r D

r

Bu
ck

ne
r R

d

O
sman

D
r Mcge orge

Ter

Dairy Ct

Hurley Rd Fe
rry

La ndi
ng

Ct

Little

Creek Ln

Wa terside

Ln

Creek D r

Bound
Brook

Ln

W
oodward

Ave

Gratiot

Rd

Br
ad

ga
te

R
d

Village
Sq Bluedale

StWalu tes
Cir

Dandridg e
T er

Doerr Rd

Colony
Ct

Dalrym
ple

Rd

Forney Loop

Le
a 

Ln

Woodland
Ln

Oa
k 

Le
af

 D
r

Or an
g e

C
t

Pa
tri

ck
 R

d

Jadwin Loop

SchulzC i r

N eptune
Dr

M
ou

nt
Ve

rnon

C ir

WASHINGTON MILL
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Woodlawn

Mcnaughton Fields

Mount
Vernon
Manor

George Washington

Little Hunting
Creek

Stratford
Landing

Washington Mill

Old Mount
Vernon

School Site

Martin Luther
King Jr.

Dogue
Creek
Stream Valley

Woodley
Hills

Pole
Road

Grist Mill

John Byers

PRINCE
GEORGES
COUNTY

CHARLES
COUNTY

1 M
ount Vernon

Hwy

G e or
ge

W
as

hi
ng

ton
Memorial Pkwy

Richm
on

dHwy

M
ount Vernon Memorial Hwy

Ol
d

M
ou

nt
Ve

rn
on

Rd

Mount Vernon

Memorial Hwy

W
oo

dlawn
Rd

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022613 WESTGATE
WASHINGTON MILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

405



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 616 GUNSTON

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 19

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the Occoquan River and the terminus of Old Colchester Road thence north east on Old

Colchester Road  to census Block 1004, Tract 422102 (Woodlawn Plantation Pope-Leighey House

property ) then, inclusive of census Block 1004, Tract 422102, returning to Old Colchester Road and

continuing NE to the intersection with US Highway 1 thence east on US 1 to Mount Vernon Memorial

Highway thence SE to the perimeter of Fort Belvoir thence south along the boundary of Fort Belvoir then

along the Potomac River shoreline to the Occoquan Bay thence NW to the terminus of Old Colchester

Road.

POLLING PLACE: Gunston Elementary School

10100 Gunston Rd, Lorton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

406



DAVISON
AIRFIELD M

ea d e Rd

5Th Pl

Chapman
Rd

Britten Dr

16Th St

CherwekDr

Johnston

Rd

Belm
ont Blvd

Pa
tto

n
Bl

vd

Laurel

Crest Dr

Theote Rd

W
ildwoodSt

5Th St

Warren Rd Belvoir

Dr

Fo
re

st
Ha

ve
n 

Dr

W oodside

L n

Ferry Landing
Rd

Petr

a
rc

a

R
d

Sharon

Lane Rd

Santjer Rd

Ge
ne

ra
l

Rd

Asp
enpar k

Rd

9Th St Chalkely
Rd

Gillingham

Dr

Waldren Dr

Gaillard Rd

PoeRd

Dew

i
t t Loop

M
or

ro
w

Rd

Pu

t nam Rd

Halleck
Blvd

M
iddleton

Rd

DolphinLn

To
tte

n
Rd

StatesmanRd3Rd St

21St St
Be

lvoirWoodsPkwy

Tangerine
Pl

Hannah
Ln

Taylo
r

Rd
F arrellR d

Bur
beck

Rd

Harris
Rd

Plaskett
Ln

River Rd

Cardiff
St

Cr
an

fo
rd

St

Pa
rk

Rd

AmericanHolly Rd Abbot
Rd

Mount

Vernon Blvd

23Rd
St

Gunston

Road
W

ay

Springfield

Dr

FrenchRd

ChaunceyLn

Carson
Rd

Franklin

Rd

Po
hi

ck
Bay Dr

BeauregardRd

Bu
rg

es
s Rd

Lowen Rd

Goethals
Rd HudsonRd

1St St

Barlow

Rd

M
or

do
r D

r

Lo
rra

in
e

Ca
ro

l W
ay

Hall
Rd

Belmont

Land
ing Rd

HassettSt

Sy lvania S t
Ani

ta
D

r

River Dr

M
id

wa
y

Ln

Anzio Ln

Gavin R d

High Point Rd

Tarpon Ln

Cedar

Rd

M
ad

is
on

Dr

Bard St

6Th St

Mims
St

Pratt
Rd

Stewar t Rd

Hallowing Dr

Ha
is

lip
Ln

Dayton
St

Knig
ht

Rd

Guadalcanal Dr

Ross
ellLoop

Harley Rd
Jame s

Pl

Evergreen Trl

18Th

St

D oerr
R d

Bay
View Dr

15Th St

Old
SpringDr

Denty

Pl

Apollo
St

Legion
Dr

Dolly Dr

RioVista Dr

Guns
ton
Dr

Oa k Grov e St

GilesRunRd

Patrick Rd

S a intCatherin e sLn

Dairy Rd

Earl Delauder Dr

Anchorage Rd

GUNSTON
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Pohick Estates

Washington Mill

Mason
Neck
West

Dogue
Creek

Stream
Valley

Accotink Stream
Valley

Pole
Road

Grist Mill

Old Colchester
Park And
Preserve

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

CHARLES
COUNTY

1

Lort o n Rd

Richmond Hwy

FairfaxCounty
PkwySb

Backlick
Rd

Fu

rnac e

Rd

PohickRd

Telegraph
Rd

Gunston Rd

Ho
oe

s
Rd

Rich
m

on
d

Hwy

Potom
ac

View Blvd

Silverbrook
Rd

95

±

0 2 4

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022616 GUNSTON
GUNSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

407



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 617 LORTON

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 19

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Prince William County/Fairfax County Line (Occoquan River) and the

Shirley Memorial Highway (I-95), thence with Shirley Memorial Highway (I-95) in a northeast direction to

its intersections with Lorton Road, thence with Lorton Road in an easterly direction to its intersection

with Pohick Creek, thence with the meanders of Pohick Creek in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with Richmond Highway (Route 1), thence with Richmond Highway in a northeasterly

direction to its intersection with Pohick Road, thence in Richmond Highway in an southeasterly direction

to its intersection with Old Colchester RD, thence in a southwesterly direction with Old Colchester RD,

thence until it reaches the cemetery at 9501 Old Colchester Road and following and including the

boundaries of this property, thence continuing in a southwesterly direction on Old Colchester Road to its

intersection with the Prince William County/Fairfax County Line at (Occoquan River), thence with the

Prince William County/Fairfax County Line in a generally northerly direction to its intersection with

Shirley Memorial Highway (I-95), point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lorton Station Elementary School

9298 Lewis Chapel Rd, Lorton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

408



Winderm

er
e

Hi
ll

Dr

4Th Pl
CherwekDr

Be
lm

on
t B

lv
d

Bluebird

Way

Tim
ara

n d

D r

HeatherRidge Ct

Lo
rt

on
 M

ar
ke

t S
t

Woodside

Ln

Tanyard

L n

D u tchman
Dr

Guns
to

n
Co

ve
Rd

Aspenpar k Rd

Whitehaven
Ct

Anne tte Dr

Tea

Table Dr

George

Fox Pl

P l ask
et

t Fo
r e

st
Ln

Thwaite

Howe Dr

GunstonHill Ln

Bastogne
Dr

East H
ill

Dr

Tangerine

Pl

Pu
rv

is
D

r

MaseyMcquire

Ct

Pl
as

ke
tt

Ln

East Hill Ct

CardiffSt

Cra
nf

or
d

St

Sebrell St

Groom

Cottage Dr

Furey
Rd

Thomas

Nevitt St

Pott
Ct

Hagel Cir

Am
sterdamSt

Wasdale
Head Dr

Pohick Rive
r

Dr

Middle

Ruddings Dr

Thom
as

Baxter Pl

Greene
Dr

San
ger

St

Allerdale
Ct

TreasureOak
Ct

Dayton St

Shepherd

Hills Dr

Anita Dr

M
or

do
r D

r

U

nity Ln

Baird Ct

Lo
rra

in
e

Ca
ro

l W
ay

Wiley
Dr

Hassett St

M
id

wa
y L

n

Anzio Ln

Henry Pl

Crosby St

M
ad

is
on

 D
r

Bard St

Rhondda

Dr

Hyde St

Cra
nfo

rd
 Fa

rm
 CirLinnett HillDr

Daniel

French St

Guadalcanal
Dr

Julia TaftW
ay

Mims St

James Pl

Al
ve

rto
n S

t
Am

ity
St

S eafarer
Way

Athey Rd

Apollo
St

Legion
Dr

Arca
de
St

Dolly Dr

Fernedge
Ln

Stewart Rd

Gunston Dr

3Rd Pl

Lewi s C
ha

pelCir

Gunston

Plz

Gi
le

s R
un

 R
d

Dairy Rd

Po
e

Rd

Earl Delauder Dr

LORTON
STATION

ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick Stream
Valley

Mason
Neck West

Old Colchester
Park And
Preserve

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

1

1

Ri
ch

m
on

d 
Hw

y

Richmond Hwy

Lorton Rd

Fu
rn

ac
e

R
d

Pohick
Rd

Lorton Rd
Gunston

R
d

I95 Nb Ramp

To Rt1 Nb

S ilverbrook
Rd

95

95

±

0 0.8 1.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022617 LORTON
LORTON STATION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

409



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 618 NEWINGTON #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Hooes Road and the southern portion of
Fairfax County Parkway Access Road, thence with the southern portion of
Fairfax County Parkway Access Road in a northeasterly direction to its
intersection with Pohick Road; thence with Pohick Road in a southeasterly,
then easterly, then southeasterly direction to its intersection with the northern
border of Census Block 1003; thence with the northern border of Census Block
1003 in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with South Run (stream);
thence with South Run (stream) meander in a northwesterly, then
southwesterly, then northwesterly direction to its intersection with Hooes
Road; thence with Hooes Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with
the Fairfax County Parkway Access Road, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Newington Forest Elementary School

8001 Newington Forest Ave, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

410



Turlock
Rd

AlbertLn

Ri
dg

e
Rd

Southrun Rd

Ga
m

br
ill

 R
d

Sp
rin

g 
Cr

ee
k 

Ct

Jovin
Cir

Cr
es

tm
on

t Cir

Bu
rn

in
g

Fo
re

st
Ct

NewingtonCommons Rd

HooesRd

Ridge CreekW
ay

Scott St

Ri
sin

g
Cr

ee
k Ln

Ba
rk Tree

Ct

Newington

Forest Ct

Groveland

Heights Ct

Gr
ov

elan
d Dr

KoluderCt

Asher

Andrew Ct

Tower W
oods Dr

FallingLeaf Rd

Cl i ffo
re

st
Dr

Seabrook Ln

Middle
Run Dr

W
hite

Stone
Ln

GoldSky Ct

Steeple
Chase Ct

Su
ga

rC
re

ek
Ln

Go
ld

en
Ri

dg
e

Rd

Ridgebrook Dr

Renshaw

Ct

Ca
lve

rt
Clif

f
Ct

Gr andview Ct

Ships Curve Ln

Sleepy

Brook Ct

W
es

t
Po

in
t D

r

Samos Ct

Wind
Song Ct

SouthernOaks Pl

Newington
ForestAve

Marsh
Ct

RedTulip
Ct

S ilv
er

vie
w

Dr

Fli
nt

 St

Cherry
Heights Ct

Ri
pp

le
d

Cr
ee

k
Ct

Crosspointe
Glen Way

Oran
g

e

P lank Rd

Sh
ep

he
rd

Ri
dg

e 
Ct

Golden

Aspen Ct

Color
ado

Sp
rin

gs Dr

C
u

rving

Cre
e kCt

Creekside

Way

Bertsky Ln

Roundabout

W
ay

W
hi

sp
er

wo
od

 C
t

La
ke

Pl
ea

sa
nt

Dr

Du
rg

a 
Pl

Gr
ee

nG
arl

andDr

Si
lve

rP
ine

Dr

Silverdale

Rd

Sunset Ter

Dar
k

Den
Ci

r

W
in

di
ng

W
ay

Ct

Maritim
e Ln

Si
lve

rv
ie

w
Ct

Rivermont
Ct

Old

Tree Ct

Cumbertree
Ct

Ce
nt

ur
y

Oa
k

Ct

Hickory
Ridge Ct

Park lane Ct

Can
aa

n
Ct

Chars Lan ding Ct

Tr
ea

su
re

Tre
e Ct

Copper
Le

af Way

Cold
Plai

n L
n

Richfield
Rd

Rising
Creek Ct

BrutusCt

Covington

Woods Ct

M
ag

ic
Le

af
Rd

Woodlawn

Way

Pyracantha
Ct

At
he

na
St

VogelsWay

Ru
sh

in
g

Cr
ee

k 
Ct

SummerBreeze Ln

Great Lake Ln

Yellow
Leaf Ct

Groveland

Sq

Rocky

Knob Ct

Century
Oak Way

AmbroseCt

Gi
le

s 
St

Silver Oak Ct

Middleford Dr

M
iddle Valley Dr

Pebble

Br
oo

k

Ct

RoyalA
z aleaC t

M iddlewood
Pl

Iv
y

M
in

t C
t

Bubbling Brook

C
ir

Tara
Heights

Pl

Pinnacle
Rock Ct

Parkdale
Ct

Edward CarrCt

Scott
Ct

Seacraft Ct

Journey Ln

Peoria Ct

Cherry

Orchard
Ct

Hilltopper

Ct

CliffviewAve

Sweet

Pine Ct

Rainbow

Bridge Ln

W
in

df
al

lR
d

ShadowlakeWay

FerncliffCt

Telegraph

Crossing Ct

Be
ech

Mona
rch Ct

DeepValley Ct

Su
ns

et
Path

Ct

Saint Geo
rg

eC
t

Di
vi

ng
Cl

iff
Ln

Goins St

Bert
ito

Ln

Blue Jasm ine Ct

Ro
lli

ng
Kn

ol
l C

t

Irene Ct

Young Ct

Pohick

ForestCt

MapleRidge

Ave

W
hite

Star Ct

Br

ookvale
Ct

MorningDew Ct

Lin
de

n
Oa

ks
 C

t

W i ld

S pruce Dr

Cloud Ct
So

ut
he

rn
Oa

ks
Ct

Copperleaf

Ln

Rushing Creek Dr

Si
lve

rSage
Ct

Willowdale
Ct

GoldenRidge Ct

Mountain
Ash Ct Mountain

As
hD

r

Jeffery
Farm Rd

Oa
k

Ch
as

e
C

ir

He
lle

r

Rd

M orningStar Ct

WoldDen Ct

Tim
ber

Brook Ln

Fern LeafCt

Valleyfield Dr

Redman St

Ca
nd

yt
uf

tC
t

Magno li a
Ridg e Rd

Rocky

Gap Ct

Tyrolean
W

ay

Ro
ck

wood
Ct

BlueRock
Ln

Cold Plain Ct

Cliff

Rock Ct

Gam
idDr

Fo
re

st
Pa

th
Way

Raindrop Way

Cliffside
Ct

N
ewington

W
oods Dr

M
ag

ic
Tr

ee
Ct

Cat
ia

Ln

Ga
m

br
ill

Woods Way

W
in

te
r B

lu
eCt

Running

Creek Ct

White
Willo

w
C

t

Triple Ridge Rd

Ch
ar

s
Ln

Ga
mbrill

Ct

Glen

Pointe Ct

Kings
Rid

g e C t

Carm
ela

Cir

NEWINGTON
FOREST
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Newington
Heights

South Run
Stream
Valley

Newington
Commons

Lake
Mercer

Huntsman

Middle Run
Stream
Valley

Ho
oe

s
Rd

Hooes Rd

Pohick Rd

Fairf
ax C

ounty 
Pkwy N

b
Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Silverbrook Rd

Pohick Rd

PohickRd

±

0 0.45 0.9

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022618 NEWINGTON #1
NEWINGTON FOREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

411



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 622 LORTON STATION

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 19

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection Henry G. Shirley Memorial (I-95) and Pohick
Road, thence with Pohick Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection
with Richmond Highway (Route 1), thence with Richmond Highway in a
southwesterly direction to its intersection with Pohick Creek, thence with the
meanders of Pohick Creek in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with
Lorton Road, thence with Lorton Road in a westerly direction to its intersection
with Henry G. Shirley Memorial (I-95), thence with Henry G. Shirley Memorial
(I-95) in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Pohick Road, point of
beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lorton Station Elementary School

9298 Lewis Chapel Rd, Lorton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

412



Whernside St

Cherwek Dr

Lagrange
St

Furey
Rd

M
ilf

or
dH

aven

Dr

Graysons

Mill Ln
W

ad
eb

ro
ok

Ter

Ar

ch Hall Rd

CarpentersHallDr

Old Beech Ct

Percy
Simms Dr

Tim
ar

an
d Dr

W
ildwood St

Buckland Pl

Larne Ln

Henry Knox Dr

Ardglass

Dr

Lo
rt

on
M

ar
ke

t S
t

Woodside

Ln

Gu
ns

to
n

Co
ve

Rd

Aspenpark Rd

Lee
Masey Dr

D
olsie

Grove Dr

W
aldren

Way
Waldren Dr

Grandwind Dr

Lewis

ChapelRd

Stonegarden Dr

Harrover Pl

Tea Table Dr

Milford

Haven Ct

Ca
rs

le
y C

t

Ow
en

's
Vi

ew
Ct

She ffi
el

dV
i l la

ge
Ln

Cullum St

Midway Pl

LancerRidge
Ct

Pollen St

Bellwether
Ct

W
hi

tly
W

ay

Ashland Woods Ln

Tangerine Pl

Sheffie
ld

G reen Way

Rhodo d endronCir

ArmisteadRd

ColgroveCt

Larne Ct

De
vr

ie
s

Ct

Sebrell

St

Ataturk

W
ay

Penfield Ct

Fa
lls

wood W
ay

Lone

Star Ct

Heather Ridge Ct

Surry

Grove Ct

Po
e

Rd

W
aites W

ay

Be
nn

in
gt

on
Bl

vd

WynnefieldCt

Lone Star

Rd

Pohick River Dr

Bakers Dr

Treasure
OakCt

M
cc

au
le

y
W

ay

Grady Ct

SamuelWallisSt

Sh
ep

he
rd

Hills
Dr

Bluebonnet

Dr

M
ar

ie
Ct

Ashm
eadow Ct

Uni ty Ln

M
ayhew

Ct

Fairfie
ld Woods Ct

Sylvania St

Cullum Dr

RobertLundy Pl

Benham
 St

Wildwood

Ct

Lo
rto

n Sta
tio

n
So

ut
h Ctr

Aspenpark
Ct

M
oor e gate Ct

Birch Crest

Way

Stana Ct

M
ar

inW
oods Ct

Shepherd
Hills

 Ct

Stovall C
t

Two BaysRd
Greencastle

Ln

Pohick

Creek Vw

PaperBirch Dr

Mccloud Ct

Oakridge

Woods Ct

Inv

erary
Ct

Timarand
Ct

Hick
ory

Glen

Way

C
lementineCt

Highland

Woods Ct

Groom CottageDr

Devries Dr

SaludaCt

Grace

Church Ln

Edgemar

Woods Ct

Wounded Knee

Rd

Summerh ill
Ct

Bitte
rroot Ct

Mahoney Dr

Sheffiel d Hunt C
t

Gilm
ore Dr

Lockport Pl

LewisChapel Cir

Wo
lfo

rd
Way

Gunston Plz

Creekside

View Ln

Hagel Cir

Shef
fieldVillageLn

LORTON
STATION
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Pohick
Estates

Accotink
Stream
Valley

1

Lorton Rd

Richmond Hwy

Pohick Rd

95

95

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022622 LORTON STATION
LORTON STATION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

413



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 623 ALBAN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Rolling Road and the north boundary of the Fort Belvoir Military

Reservation, thence with the boundary of the Fort Belvoir Military Reservation in a northeasterly, then

southeasterly, then easterly direction to its intersection with Accotink Creek, thence with the meanders

of Accotink Creek in a generally southeasterly direction to its intersection with Fullerton Road, thence

with Fullerton Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Boudinot Drive, thence with

Boudinot Drive in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Alban Road, thence with Alban Road

in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Fairfax County Parkway Road, thence with Fairfax

County Parkway in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with the Shirley Memorial Highway (I-95),

thence with the Shirley Memorial Highway in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Pohick

Road, thence with Pohick Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Wadebrook Terrace,

thence with Wadebrook Terrace and a projection of Wadebrook Terrace in a southwesterly direction to

its intersection with Pohick creek, thence with Pohick creek in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with the Virginia Power Easement, thence with the Virginia Power Easement in an easterly

direction to its intersection with Rolling Road, thence with Rolling Road in a generally northerly direction

to its intersection with the north boundary of the Fort Belvoir Military Reservation, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Saratoga Elementary School

8111 Northumberland Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

414



NewingtonRd

Geoi
nt

Dr

Britten Dr

Dav
isf

ie
ld

Ln

Am
er

ic
an

H ol
ly

Rd

Pi
n

Oak
Dr

Lake
Pleasant Dr

Haute

Ct

SpringTree
Dr

Edinburgh

Ct

Virginia Dr

Hell
er

Rd

LagrangeSt

Cr
ee

kv
ie

w
Dr

BelvoirV
i ew Pl

Wade
br

oo
k

Te
r

Lo
is

da
le

Rd

Northum
berland

Rd

Ca
ny

on
Oa

kD
r

Rippled
Creek

Ct

Ri
dg

e
Rd

Rose Garden
Ln

Te
rm

in
al

 R
d

Lazy

Cre
ek Ct

Slee
py

Vi
ew

Ln

W
hitlers

Creek Dr

Backlick Rd

Cre

s tmontCi r

RidgeCreek
W

ay

Lo
dg

eCt

So
ut

hr
un

Rd

Asher

Andrew Ct

Done gal Ln

Cl
if f or

es
t

Dr

Cork
Glen Way

Huntersend

Rd

Laurel

Oak Dr
Je

ro
m

e 
St

Matisse
Way

Gw
ynedd
W

ay

St
ep

toe

Ln
dg

SugarC
reek Ln

Ya
rn

wo
od

Ct

Jiri
W

oods Ct

Delong Dr

Lois
Dr

Ridg
ebrook

Dr
O'

de
ll

Ct

Boston Blvd

LindsidePl

Wood sto
wn Dr

GrandviewCt

ShipsCurve
Ln

Samos Ct

Cinder Bed Rd

Fullerton Rd

Fran
Ct

Cyril
Pl

Ho
oe

s R
d

Delozier
Ct

Bristol
Square Ct

Cam
eron Brown Ct

Co

lorado SpringsDr

KingsPoint

Ct

Laurel

Creek Ct

Ro
un

da
bo

ut

W
ay

Eu
ca

lyp
tu

s
Ct

Ge
tty

 C
t

Da
m

pi
er

Ct

Ri
ch

fie
ld

Ct

Middle
Valley Dr

Ballston
Ct

Brandeis
W

ay

B
ar

ke
rs

Ct

Re
d 

As
h 

Ct

Backlash

Ct

Ro
wa

nt
a 

W
ay

TerraGrande

Ave
M

az
ze

llo
 P

l

Euclid

W
ay

Bethelen
Woods

Ln Er
sk

a
W

oo
ds

Ct

Turlock

Rd

Re
ve

nn
a

Ln

La
yt

on
 D

r

Chars

La nding Ct

M
ul

be
rry

Bo
tto

m
Ln

Creedm
or

Dr

M
ul

lin
ga

r C
t

W
es

t
Po

in
t D

r

Richfield Rd

Kitch e ne
r D

r

Si
lv

er
An

n
Dr

Trestle Ct

Ci
nd

er
 B

ed
 R

d

Morning
Dew Ct

Att le bor
o

Dr

Blanche Dr

Li
nd

sid
e

W
ay

Rockdale
Ln

Park
in

gL
ot

Sai n t

Dennis Dr

Da
ys

pr
in

g C
t

Tiddle
W

ay

Pyracantha
Ct

Ru
sh

in
g

Cr
ee

k 
Ct

B
allston

Dr

W
es

tw
at

er
Po

in
tD

r

Hu
ds

on
Fa

lls
W

ay

South
Run Vw

O'dellSt

Saint David
Ct

Peb ble
Br

oo
k

Ct

Pa
ris

 St
New

London

Dr

W
hite

House Dr

Ruxton
Dr

Godolphin Dr

Hilltopper

Ct

CliffviewAve

Grainger
CtEdinburgh

Dr

Pohick

Ridge Ct

FerncliffCt

Lo
wm

oo
r

Rd

Ch
an

cell or W
a

y

Saint

George Ct

Tangie r Dr

DynatechCt

Luce
 Ct

Corporate
Ct

Rolling Rd

M
ar

co
ni

Ct

Research
W

ay

Finlay Ct

Ward
ParkLn

Twist Ln

Sh
ep

he

rd

Ri
dg

eC

t

Pohick
Creek Vw

Tralee Woods
Ct

Neum
an

St

Ballyshannon Ct

Terra
W

oods Dr

Ga
m

be
l

Oa
k 

Dr

Cluny Ct

Angus
Ct

Wold Den Ct

Gl

enville

Ct

Sh
ad

ow
cre

ek

Te
r

B
eechwoodDr

Orange P lankRd

Ch
ill

um

Ct

Devries Dr

NorthernOaks Ct

Springfield

Hills
Dr

HornbuckleDr

Allen
Park Rd

Double
Creek Ct

Roc
k

wood

Ct

Minera l Sp
rin

g

Ct

Ca
li

fo
rn

ia
Po

pp
yL

n

Day St

Rainwater Pl

Ridgepark

Ct

Fo
re

st
Path

Wa
y

Raindr op Way

Mulberry

Bottom Ct

CliffsideCt

HiddenBridge Dr

M
oli

ne

Pl

W
al

nu
t K

no
ll

Dr

VogelsWay

Fullerton Ct

Running Creek

C t

SwopeLn

Ch
ar

s 
Ln

Cus
hin

gCt

Laural Valley Way

GlenPointe Ct

OakFieldCt

Shadeway Pl

Creekside View Ln

Santjer Rd

Durer

Ct

Go
do

lphin

D r

SARATOGA ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Rollingwood

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Pohick
Estates

Loisdale

South Run
Stream Valley

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Saratoga

Middle Run
Stream
Valley

Rolling
Rd

Fairfax County
Pkwy Sb

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Telegraph Rd

Pohick Rd

Fairfax C
ounty

Pkwy Sb

Ba
ck

lic
k

Rd

Fu
lle

rton Rd

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
wy

Nb

95

95

±

0 0.7 1.4

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022623 ALBAN
SARATOGA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

415

mdesj1
Typewriter
ATTACHMENT 3



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 627 WOODLAWN #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 16

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at Hundley Meadows Park and Dogue Creek, then east along the park boundary to the

projection of Frye Rd, thence south to the intersection with US 1, thence SE to North Fork Dogue Creek,

thence north following North Fork Dogue Creek to Pole Rd, thence west to Dogue Creek, thence north

following Dogue Creek to Hundley Meadows Park.

POLLING PLACE: Knights of Columbus #5998

8592 Richmond Hwy, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

416



GranadaSt

Keeler St

Forest Pl

Lawrence St

Manor Dr GravesSt

Frye Rd

Pole Rd

Sacram
ento Dr

Plantation
Dr

Francisco Way

Madge Ln

Sky View Dr

Gr
ist

Mill Ct N

Byers Dr

M
an

si
on Ct

Del

Norte Ct

Orchard Ct N

Fuerte Ct

Credos
Ct

Carriage House Ct

Central

Park Cir
Hallie

Rose
St

JinetesCt

M
ina

Lom
a Ct

Shadwell Dr

Orinda Ct

Diablo

Ct

Nogales Ct

Steadman Pl

Gila Ct

Oxley St

Orchard
Ct S

Woodlawn Green Cir

Denfield Dr

Welford St

Odessa Dr

Ingersol Rd

Steadm
an

St

Gateshead Rd

Villa
ge Gr

ee
n

Dr

Alam
eda

Ct

Huerta
Ct

Eureka
Ct

W
oodlawn Ct

Benecia Ct

Central Park
Dr

Keeler Ct

Engleside
Ln

ShirleySt

Lukens Ln

Gage Rd

Rosemont Ave

Sp
ra

ye
rC

t

Boxw o odCt N

Pole Rd

Lauriefrost Ct

Fa
lk

st
on

e 
Ln

Perch Pl

Hallie
Rose

Pl
Ham

m
ond St

Olde Mill Ct

Mount

Vernon Ln

Hanrahan Pl

Earl
Flanagan

W
oodlawn St

VanCt

Gramercy
Cir

Jam
es

Franklin Ct

Jackson Pl

Wyngate Manor Ct

Wyres St

Rosem
ont Cir

SprayerSt

W
el

lho
us

e
Ct

N

Washington

Ln

Hocking Pl

Herb

GardenCt

Shadwe
ll

Ct

Noel St

Aragon
Pl

Kidd St

M
cn

ai
r D

r

GleavesCt

Tessie Ter

Melon St
Galen St

Co
rn

ish
W

ay

Oaklake Ct

Village Way
Pondsi d e Ter

W

e l l house Ct S

Bedfo r d
Te

r

Beckner Ct

Ar en d ale Sq

Woo dlawn

Gre en Ct

Bo
xw

oo
d

Ct
S

Squireda le Sq

Brevard

Ct

Laurel Rd

Highland Ln

Longfields Ln

Blankenship St

Jepson Pl

Hyman
Way

Kem
per

St

IceHouse

Ct

Pinelake
Ct

BeekmanPl

Mansion
Ct N

Oa
k 

Le
af

 D
r

Le
a 

Ln
M

ansion
CtS

Wo
odlawn Gab

le
Dr

Stable Ct

Gris t Mill Ct S

Saint Annes Ct

Ackley St

Glyn St

Smokehouse Ct

Carlwood Rd

Venoy Ct

Village Green Ct

Osm
an Dr

Dairy Ct

Fitzroy St

Caledonia St

Grim
sley St

Engleside St

Greenleaf St

Eubank St

Cooper St

Orville St

Leaf Rd

Vill a
ge

Sq

Walutes Cir

C
o

lon y Ct

Im
perial St

KNIGHTS OF
COLUMBUS
#5998

Woodlawn

Mcnaughton
Fields

Mount
Vernon
Manor

Huntley
Meadows

Pole Road

Muddy
Hole Farm

1

Richmond Hwy

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022627 WOODLAWN #1
KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS #5998

ATTACHMENT 3

417



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 628 LAUREL HILL #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Silverbrook Road and Silverbrook Run
(stream), thence with the meanders of Silverbrook Run in an easterly direction
to its intersection with Rocky Branch (stream), thence with the meanders of
Rocky Branch in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with the
South Run stream, thence with the meanders of South Run stream in a
southerly, then easterly direction to its intersection with Pohick Creek , thence
with meanders of Pohick Creek in a northly, then southeasterly, then northly
direction to its intersection with the westerly projection of Wadebrook Ter,
thence with the Wadebrook Ter in a northeasterly direction to its intersection

with Pohick Road, thence with Pohick Road in a southerly direction to its
intersection with Henry G. Shirley Memorial (I-95), thence with Henry G.
Shirley Memorial (I-95) in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with
Lorton Road, thence with Lorton Road in a westerly direction to its intersection
with Silverbrook Road, thence with Silverbrook Road in a northwesterly
direction to its intersection with Silverbrook Run (stream), point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Laurel Hill Elementary School

8390 Laurel Crest Dr, Lorton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

418



Waldre n
Dr

Win
de

rm
er

e
Hi

ll
Dr

Pin Oak
Dr

4Th Pl

Po
we

r H
ouse

Rd

Lagrange
St

Royal Robin
Ln

W hite

Sp ruce Way

M
ilford Haven Ct

M
ilford

H
aven

Dr

Bluebird Way

Grays o
ns

M
ill

Ln

Harrover Pl

Wadeb
ro

ok
Te

r
Cardinal

Forest Ln

Albert Ln

Laurel Crest Dr

Arc
h Hall

Rd

Carpenters

Hall Dr

Lee
M

ase y Dr

Old Beech Ct

Percy
Simms Dr

Tim
ara

nd

D
r

W
ildwood St

Pe
riw

inkle Blue

Ct

Henry Knox

Dr

Southrun Rd

Lo
rto

n M
ark

et St

Tanyard

L n

Jovin
Cir

Porters

Hill Ln

Gun
stonCove

Rd

Bates
Rd

Mountain

Larkspur Dr

W
ald ren Way

Havenbrook Way

Lewis

ChapelRd

Purple

Lilac Cir

Capron Ct

Yello
w Daisy P

l

Tea Table Dr

B luebonnet Dr

Royal

Tern Way

SingleleafLn

M
cc

ar

ty R d

Gw
yn

ed
d

Way

Gilroy Dr

Go
ld

en
Ri

dg
e

Rd

D
elong

Dr

Midway Pl

Ashla
nd

Wood s

Ln

RippledCreek
Ct

Laurel RidgeCrossingRd

Peace Lily 
Ct

W
hi

tly
W

ay

PurvisDr

Acheso
n

Ct

Crepe
Myrtle Ct

Armistead Rd

Pl
as

ke
tt

Ln

Sego
Lily Ct

Hi
bi

sc
us

 C
t

Native
Violet Dr

Bertsky
Ln

Bitte
rro

ot Ct

Reformatory W ay

We
stern HemlockWay

Laurel H
eights

Loop

IndianPaintbrush

Way

Sallyport
St

Silverdale

Rd

Bakers
Dr

Sebrell St

Southern

Oak Dr

American Holly Rd

Furey Rd

K oluder
C t

Fa
sc

ina
tion Ct

Monacan Rd

Landerfield

Ct

Be
nn

in
gt

on
Bl

vd

Pohick River Dr

Thom
as

Baxter Pl

Kitchene r D
r

Stargazer

Lily Ct

Deer

Xing

Paper B irch Dr

SangerSt

SunflowerSerenade Dr

Snapdragon
Pl

Mccauley W
ay

Brutus Ct

GradyCt

Fleenor
Ln

Duc k Ha
wk

Wa y

RockdaleLn
S

hepherd

Hills Dr

Birch Bay Cir

White

Orchid Pl

Sh effi
eld

Villa

ge
Ln

Quadrangle St

Usher
Dr

South Run Vw

Ambrose Ct

U
nityLn

MistletoeLn

M
ayhewCt

Wagener
Ct

Pi
nk

Ca
rnatio

n Ct

Robert

Lundy Pl

He
lle

r R
d

Lo
rto

n St
at

io
n

So
ut

h Ctr

Galvin
Ln

Central Green St

Dair y
Rd

Ch
er

ok
eeRose

W
ay

Deep ValleyCt

M
on

ac
an

Ct

Calla
 Lily

Ct
Springw

o od
Meado w Ln

Morning

Dew Ct

Stana Ct

M
arconi

Ct

W
es

te
rn

Oa
k 

Dr

Pohick Creek Vw

Summerhill C
t

GoldenRidge Ct

Red Carnation

Ct

Ga
m

be
l

Oa
k 

Dr

Flowering Dogwood

Ln

Highland

Woods Ct

Hick
ory

Glen
 W

ay

GroomCottage Dr

WoldDen Ct

Sh
ad

ow
cre

ek Ter

CatbirdCir

Lo
rto

n
Va

lle
y R

d

Fallswood

Way

SaludaCt

Douglas Fir Dr

Gu

a rd

Tow

er
Rd

Si
ng

le
le

af
Ci

r

Blue Rock

Ln

California
Poppy Ln

Gr
ace

Churc
hLn

Beech

Hollow Ln

Ridgepark Ct

Raindrop Way

M
ag

ic
Tre

e
Ct

3R
d

Pl

C at
ia

Ln

Legion
Dr

ShadewayPl

Gilm
ore Dr

W
ild

Pr
ai

rie
RoseWay

Gunston

Plz

LewisChapelCir

Wo

lfo
rd

Way

Creekside View Ln

Ha
ge

lCir

Shef
field VillageLn

Durer

Ct

LAUREL
HILL

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Newington
Heights

1

Silverbrook
Rd

Lorton Rd

FurnaceRd

Pohic k Rd

Rich
mond Hwy

Lorton Rd
Silverbrook Rd

Rolling
Rd

95

95

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022628 LAUREL HILL #1
LAUREL HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 3

419



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 629 SOUTH COUNTY

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Ox Road and Lorton Rd, thence to Road, thence with Hooes Road in a

northerly direction to its intersection with Silverbrook Road, thence with Silverbrook Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Lorton Road, thence with Lorton Road in a westerly

direction to its intersection with Furnace Road, thence with Furnace Road in a generally southerly

direction to its intersection with I-95 (Shirley Memorial Highway), thence with I-95 in a southwesterly

direction to the Occoquan River, thence along the shoreline to OX Rd, thence with OX Rd in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection Lorton Rd, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: South County High School

8501 Silverbrook Rd, Lorton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

420



5Th Pl

Be
lm

on
t

Bl
vd

Le
e

Al
an

 D
r

S outhrun

Rd

CherwekDr

W
es

tp
oin

te
Dr

Ox R
d

Power Ho
us

e
Rd

Hooes Rd

White

Spruce Way

M
ilford

Haven Dr

Bluebird
Way

Graysons
M

ill Ln

Wadeb
ro

ok

Te
rLaurel Crest Dr

Ar
ch

Ha
ll Rd

LeeM

a sey Dr

W
ildwood

St

Gauge

D r

Cardinal

Forest Ln

Lazy

C
reek Ct

Lo
rt

on
Market

St

BluS
te

el
W

ay

AnitaDr

Southern

Oak Dr

Palm

er

Dr

Peniwill Dr

Wor
kh

ou

se

Rd Gu
ns

to
nC

ov
e

Rd

NewingtonCo mmons Rd

W
aldren

W
ay

Whitehaven
Ct

Ann e tte
D r

Yello
w

Daisy P
l

Pl
as

ke

tt
Fo

re
st

Ln

ReiserLn

Gw
yn

ed
d

W
ay

Mahon St

Lo
rfa

x D
r

Gilroy Dr

Gu nston Hill

Ln

DelongDr

East H
ill D

r

Silve rvi
ew

Dr

Ta
lbert

Rd

Purvis
Dr

PlaskettLn
Sego

Lily Ct

Highgr
ov

e Ct

East Hill Ct

Bitte
rroot Ct

W
es

te
rn

He
m

lock

W
ay

IndianPa

intbrush

W
ay

Cra
nf

or
d

St

Si
lve

r d
al

e
Rd

M
eadowCrossing

Way

Sebrell

StGroomCottageDr

C
hase Glen Cir

AmericanHolly Rd

L a k e Hill
Dr

Fure y Rd

Thomas

Nevitt St

A
m

sterdam

St

MonacanRdO a k Ch
as

e Cir
Hampton StationCt

Elk Horn
Rd

PohickR iver Dr

Middle

Ruddings Dr

La
ke

M
ist Way

Thom
as

Baxter Pl
Kitchener

Dr

Cross ChaseCir

Warrick Rd

Pape r BirchDr

Sa
ng

er
St

Allerdale
Ct

GradyCt

Al
ex

an
dr a

Ni
co

le
D

r

Shepherd

Hills Dr

Birch

B a y Cir

Oak
Pointe
Way

SouthPointeLn

Rommel D
r

Silverline Dr

M
or

do
r D

r

Apollo St

Crosspointe Dr

Hassett St

M
ar

ov
ell

iFo
re

st

Dr

H o lly
m

ea
de

Dr

Cro
ss

Vw

Oak
Chase Ct

Larkvie w Ln

Stana
Ct

Fallswood

Way

Davis Dr

M
ad

is
on

 D
r

BettgeLake Ct

Bard St

Sw
an

sCreek
Way

Pohick
Creek Vw

Morning

Dew Ct
Glen EaglesLn

AutumnOak Ct

Her
on

Pon
d Ln

Kiger St

Cra
nfo

rd
Fa

rm
Cir

Ken
os

ha Ct

Dogue Hollo
w

Ln

Weatherly

Way

Wold DenCt

OspreyRidge Ln

Dud
ley

Dr

Elkhorne
Ru

nC
t

Cr
os

sO
ak

s
Ln

Forest

Greens Dr

RockyGap Ct

Ju
lia

Ta
ft 

W
ay

Mims St

WrightsHollowLn

Jam es
Pl

LakeCrest Ter

Eagle Trce

Ballendine

Ct

Ridgepark

Ct
W

oo
dS

pice Ln KhalsaCt

Haywood

Ave

Am
ity

St
Ni r vana

Ct

Catia

Ln

RidgelyDr
Igoe St

Wells Rd

Arcade St

Oak
Broo

k
Ln

GreeneDr

Virginia

Ter

Dolly Dr

Wo

lford

Way

Shadeway

Pl

Gilm
oreDr

Denali Way

W
or

kh
ou

se
W

ay

Gu
ns

ton
Dr

Jo
hn

Su
the

rland

Ln

3Rd Pl

Lewis
Chapel Cir

Eagle GlenTer

Hu
bb

ar
dW

ay

Mariah Jefferson Ct

Creekside

View
Ln

Kevin Kraig Rd

Gi
le

s R
un

 R
d

Dairy Rd

W
in

dr
us

h D
r

Oc
co

qu
an

Ov
er

lo
ok

Dr

Earl Delauder Dr

HagelCir

La
ur

elCrestD r

Jovin

C ir

SOUTH COUNTY
HIGH SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Newington
Heights

South Run Stream
Valley

Silverbrook Newington Commons

Mason
Neck
West

Old Colchester
Park And

Preserve

TOWN OF
OCCOQUAN

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

1

Lorton Rd

Ha m
pt

on

Rd

Furnace
R

d

Gunston
Rd

LortonRd

Ri
ch

m
on

d
Hw

y

I95 Nb Ramp

To Rt1 Nb

PohickRd

Ho
oe

s R
d

Silv erbrook

Rd

Ox
 R

d

Silverbrook Rd

Ro
lli

ng
Rd

Ox Rd
95

95

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022629 SOUTH COUNTY
SOUTH COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 3

421



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 630 ARMY

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Shirley Memorial Highway (Interstate 95) and Pohick Road, thence

north to its intersection with Loisdale Rd, thence with Loisdale Road in an northeasterly direction to its

intersection with Newington Road, thence in a easterly direction to the Richmond, Fredericksburg and

Potomac Railroad right-of-way, thence with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad in a

northerly direction to its intersection with the northern  bounds of census block 2003, tract 421103,

thence easterly along the northern boundries of census blocks 2003, 2400, 2001, 2000, of census tract

tract 421103, the intersection with Beulah St., thence with Beulah St in an southerly direction to its

intersection with Telegraph Road, thence with Telegraph Road in a southwesterly direction to its

intersection with Newington Rd, thence with Newington Rd in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with the  an unnamed creef adjacent to the boundary of Fort Belvoir Military Reservation,

thence along the unnamed creek in a southerly direction to the intersection with the railroad right-of-

way, thence north west along the right-of-way to its intersection with Telegraph Road, thence with the

Telegraph Road  in southwesterly direction to its intersection with Accotink Creek, thence with the

meanders of Accotink Creek in a generally northwesterly direction to its intersection with the Richmond,

Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad, thence with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad

in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Pohick Rd, thence with Pohick Road in a northly

direction to its intersection with the Shirley Memorial Highway, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Newington DVS Facility

8201 Cinder Bed Rd, Lorton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

422



DAVISON
AIRFIELD

ArdglassDr

Geoint Dr

Heller Rd

Britten Dr

Pi
n

Oak
 D

r

Newington Rd

Graysons
M

ill Ln

Haute Ct

W
instead

M
anor Ln

Blanche Dr

John
Thomas Dr

Lagrange
St

WhernsideSt

Wills Rd

BelvoirVie
w Pl

Ai
ns

le
y C

t

Wa

debrook
Ter

Loisdale
Rd

MatisseWay M
ount

Air Dr

View Ln

KingstowneV illage Pkwy

Te
rm

in
al

 R
d

M
or

ni
ng

Gl
en

Ln

Sk
y

Bl
ue

D
r

Endicott

Pl

Eh
le

rs
Rd

Snyder Rd

Sotheby

W
ay

Santjer Rd

Ne ttiesLn

Backlick Rd

Liberty Dr

Hill Park Dr

S
pr

ing

field

O aks
Dr

Asp
en

park
Rd

Dolsie
Grove Dr

Clemaline
Blvd

Alban StationBlvd

Higham
 Rd

O

ld

C arria g
e

Ln

High
Va lley Ln

Desiree

St

Bulkley Rd

Ol
dCa rri age
Dr

Laurel
Oak Dr

Morning

M
ea

dow Dr

Hamilton Rd

Hollybrook Farm
Dr

Lavinus

Ln

On
a 

Dr

St
ep

to
e

Ln
dg

Ya
rn

wo
od

Ct

Rolling Creek Way

Boston Blvd

LindsidePl

Wood sto
wn Dr

Ha
rro

ga
te

Ct

Chyn oweth

St

KernonCt

M
orning

View
Ln

Pol
len

St

Corder Ln
Cinder Bed Rd

Fullerton Rd

He n eska
Lo

op

Fran
Ct

Cam
eron Brown Ct

S t a tio
nh

ou
se

Ct

Cork
Glen

W
ay

Larne Ct

De
vr

ie
s

Ct

Ly
nd

am
Hi

ll 
Ci

r

Morvern

Ln

Penfield
Ct

Te rra

Grande Ave

Sky Blue
Ct

Whitsell Way

Enoch s
D r

Wynnefield
Ct

Creedm
or

Dr

Hi
ll 

Pa
rk

 C
t

Old Beulah St

Bristol

S quare Ct

Silver Ann
D

r

Trestle
Ct

Ci
nd

er
 B

ed
 R

d

Bakers Dr

Old

Parsona ge Ct

Ki
nc

an
no

n
Pl

Li
nd

si
de

Wa

y Ac
co

tin
k 

Rd

Laurel

Oak Ct

MarieCt

Pa
ris

 St

M
ayhew

Ct

Bo
ot

 C
t

Sylvania
St

Ruxton
Dr

Gr
ai

ng
er

Ct

Ha
ns

on
Ln

W
ar

wi
ck

Ci
r

Bl
ue

Bi
rd

W
oo

ds
Ct

Ol
d

M
ar

sh
Ln

MorningRideCtDynatechCt

Corporate
Ct

Two BaysRd

Gavin Rd

Research
W

ay

Dublee Ct

Ward
ParkLn

Twist Ln

Co
ne

ll
Ct

Stone
W

heat Ct

Tralee Woods
Ct

Mccl o ud Ct

Franklin
Dr

Ho
lly

br
oo

k
Fa

rm
Ct

Winste a d Manor
C t

Ca
rdi

nal
W

oods Ct

Terra
W

oods Dr

Ga
m

be
lO

ak
Dr

An
gl

et
on

Ct

Cluny Ct

Angus
Ct

Gl

enville

Ct

Ch
ill

um
Ct

Devries Dr

Sprin gfield

Hills Dr

HornbuckleDr
Fr

os
ty

 C
t

Day St

Tiddle Way

Fi
tt 

Ct

M
cc

ut
ch

en
 R

d

Fullerton Ct

Allen Park Rd

Fish e r W
oo

dsDr

Rainwater

Pl

OakFieldCt

M
ahoney Dr

Catskill Rd

Sw
an

k R
d

Be
lvo

ir
W

oo
ds

Pk
wy

NEWINGTON
DVS FACILITY

Mount Air
Historic

Site

Island Creek

Pohick
Estates

Loisdale

Levelle
W. Dupell

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Backlick
Rd

Ba
ck

lic
k

Rd

Pohick
Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Te
leg

ra
ph Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Nb

Jo
hn

J
King

man Rd

Fu
lle

rto
n

Rd

Te
leg

ra
ph

Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Nb

Beulah St

Fairfax County Pkwy SbR
olling

Rd 95

95

±

0 0.7 1.4

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022630 ARMY
NEWINGTON DVS FACILITY

ATTACHMENT 3

423



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 632 HALLEY #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 15

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Virginia Power Easement and Ox Road, thence with Virginia Power

Easement  in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Hoose Road, thence with Hoose Road in a

southerly direction to its intersection with Lorton Road, thence with Lorton Road in a westerly direction

to its intersection with Ox Road, thence with Ox Road in a northly direction to its intersection with the

Virginia Power Easement, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Halley Elementary School

8850 Cross Chase Cir, Fairfax Station

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

424



Ar
m

et
al

e
Ln

Le
e A

la
n D

r

Foxhall Ter

Bl
u Ste

el
W

ay

Palm
er D

r

Haines
Dr

N ew
ingtonCommonsR d

Li
nd

en
Oa

ks
 C

t

Mahon St

Lo
rfa

x D
r

Ba
yb

er
ry

Ri
dg

eR
d

Southrun
Rd

Silverl ine Dr

Haywood
Ave

Southern Oaks
Pl

Silv
ervi

ew
Dr

Crosspointe Glen Way

Du
rg

a
Pl

Cro
ss

po
inte

Dr

Weatherly Way

Meadow Crossing Way

Emma Ann Way

Brook

Estates C
t

Si
lve

rv
ie

w
Ct

C en
tu

ry
Oa

k
Ct

Si
lv

er
th

or
n

Rd

Can
aa

n
Ct

Oak Chase
Cir

Copper Leaf Way

Ta
lb

er
t R

d

Warrick Rd

He
ro

n
Po

nd
Ln

Cross Chase Cir

Pe
ac

h 
Ct

Marovelli

Forest Dr

Oak Pointe W
ay

South Pointe Ln

Chase

Pointe W
ay

Rommel D
r

Copperleaf

Ln
Forest

Shadow Way

Rocky

Knob Ct

Newtowne
Ct

Century
Oak Way

Apple Ct

Knotty Pine
Ln

PinnacleRock Ct

Elk Horn Rd

Sull
enberger

Ct

Laurel Crest Dr

W
ood

Pointe
Ct

Telegraph

Crossing Ct

OakChase Ct

Cross Chase Ct

Gauge Dr

SilverPointe Way

BettgeLake Ct

Adams Chase Cir

Sw
an

s Creek

Way

Cr
os

sO
aks Ct

Glen Eagles Ln

Lake HillFarms Dr

Autumn

Oak Ct
M

ea

dowcreek Ln

W
oo

d
Po

in
te

W
ay

Kiger St

Saunas Ct

Ro
ck

y
G

ap
Ct

D achshund Dr

Ka n a w
h

aCt

Hooes
Rd

Osprey Ridge Ln

Dud
ley

 D
r

Cross Oaks
Ln

Titleist Trl

Chase
Glen

Cir

Ox Rd

Lake
Crest Ter

Eagle Trce

Laur el

Overlook

Dr

Wood Spice Ln
KhalsaCt

La
ke

 H
ill

 D
r

Igoe St

Wells Rd

Jameson St

Dogue

Hollo
w Ln

Wrights HollowLn

Oak
Bro

ok

Ln

Meadow Edge
Te

r

Village
Shops Dr

Ridgely Dr

Davis
Dr

W
in

dr
us

h D
r

La
ur

elCrest

D r

HALLEY
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Newington
Heights

South Run
Stream Valley

Silverbrook
Newington
Commons

Hooes Rd

Ox Rd

Silverbrook Rd

Silverbrook Rd

Ox Rd

Lorton Rd ±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022632 HALLEY #1
HALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

425



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 633 HALLEY #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Virginia Power Easement and Ox Road, thence with Ox Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with the Prince William County/Fairfax County Line (Occoquan

River), thence with the Prince William County/Fairfax County Line in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with the Virginia Power Easement, thence with the Virginia Power Easement in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Ox Road, point of beginning

POLLING PLACE: Halley Elementary School

8850 Cross Chase Cir, Fairfax Station

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

426



Pattys

Ct

Ox Rd

Hooes Rd

Peniwill Dr
Blu

Ste
el

W
ay

Palm
er Dr

Wor
kh

ou
se

 R
d

HanchinPl

Denali W
ay

Mahon St

Davis
Dr

Highgr
ov

e Ct

Birc hfieldWa y

La
ke

 H
ill

 D
r

Hollister
Ct

Elk Horn Rd

Ta
lb

er
t

Rd

Warrick Rd

Cross Chas
e

C ir

Alexandra NicoleDr

SouthPointeLn

Rommel
Dr

M
aro

ve

lliForest Dr

Hollymeade Dr

Ada ms ChaseCir

Sw

ans Creek
WayM

ea

dowcreek Ln

SaunasCt

Dachs h und
D r

Dogue Hollo
w Ln

Weatherly

Way

OspreyRidge Ln
El

kh
orn

e Run Ct

Forest Greens Dr

Wrights Hollow
Ln

Quail Run Ct

Ballendine Ct

Lau
r el

O
verloo

k

Dr

W
oo

dSpice Ln

Khalsa Ct

Nirvana
Ct

Ripple Run CtSwift CreekCt

Igoe
St

Virginia
Ter

RidgelyDr

W
orkhouse

W
ay

Swift
Cr

ee
k

Rd

Ha
m

pt
on

Hun
t D

r

Jo
hn

Su
therland

Ln

M
ou

nt
ai

nV

alley

Rd

Da
iry

Rd

Hu
bb

ard
Way

Mariah Jefferson Ct

Kevin Kraig Rd

Earl Delauder Dr

W
in

dr
us

h D
r

Oc
co

qu
an

Ov
er

loo
k Dr

HALLEY
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

TOWN OF
OCCOQUAN

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

Lorton Rd

Ham ptonRd

Ho
oe

s RdOx Rd

Ox
 R

d

±

0 0.65 1.3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022633 HALLEY #2
HALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

427



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 634 NEWINGTON #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Hooes Road and South Run (stream), thence
with South Run (stream) in a meandering easterly direction to its intersection
with the northern border of Census Block 1003; continue along the northern
border of Census Block 1003 in a northeasterly direction to its intersection
with Pohick Road; thence with Pohick Road in a northerly direction to its
intersection with the northern border of the Pohick Creek Estates; follow the
northern border of the Pohick Creek Estates east to its intersection with Pohick
Creek; follow Pohick Creek south, then west, then north, then west, then south
to its intersection with South Run (stream); thence with South Run (stream)
meandering west, then north to its intersection with Rocky Branch (stream);
follow Rocky Branch (stream) in a westerly direction to its intersection with
Silver Brook (stream); thence with Silver Brook (stream) in a westerly direction
to its intersection with Silver Brook Road; thence with Silver Brook Road in a
northwesterly direction to its intersection with Hooes Road; thence with Hooes
Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with South Run (stream), the
point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Newington Forest Elementary School

8001 Newington Forest Ave, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

428



M
ul

be
rr

y
Bo

tto
m

Ln

Ta

nyardLn

Peace Lily

Ct

Lake
Pleasant Dr

Ca
r b

on
da

le
W

ay

Edinburg
h

Ct

Virginia Dr

Pow er Hou
se

Rd

Overton
Ct

Sweet Pe
ca

n

Dr

White

Spr uce Way

M
ilford

Haven

Ct M
ilford

H
aven

Dr

Ayden
Ln

Laurel Crest Dr

No
rt

hu
m

be
rla

nd
Rd

Bar carole

Ct

Purvis
Dr

So
ut

hr
un

Rd

Gam
brill Rd

Sp
rin

g
Cr

ee
k 

Ct

Slee
py

Vi
ew

Ln

Cr
es

tm
on

tCir

Laurel

Heights Loop

B
ur

ni
ng

Fo
r e

st
Ct

Mountain

Larkspur Dr

Newin gton
C o mmons Rd

Ha
ve

nb
rook Way

Qu
adrangle

St

Ri
sin

g
Cre

ek
Ln

Grovel an d Dr

KoluderCt

Edinb urgh Dr

Lo
dg

eCt

Yello
w

Daisy Pl

RidgelyDr

Asher AndrewCt

Falling Leaf Rd

B luebonnet Dr

Cl
iff o

re
st

Dr

Reiser

Ln

M
at

is
se

Way

Turlock
Rd

Ba
rk

Tr
ee

Ct

Gwy
n

edd

W
ay

GilroyDr

Su
ga

r C
re

ek
Ln

TangierDr

Grandvi ew
Ct

Sleepy

Brook Ct

Richfield Rd

Samos
Ct

Wind Song
Ct

SouthernOaks Pl

Newingt
on

Fo
re

st
Av

eMarsh Ct

Si
lvervie w

Dr

Ta
lbe

rt Rd

Sabina
Ct

Fli
nt

 St

Crepe
Myrtle Ct

Ri
pp

le
d

Cr
ee

k
Ct

Durer Ct

CrosspointeGlen Way

Delozier
Ct

Bristol
Square Ct

Colorado

Sp
ringsDr

Sego
Lily Ct

CurvingCreek
C t

Kings Point Ct

Scott St

Bertsky Ln

Bitte
rro

otCt

Ships

Curve Ln

Reformatory Way

Eu
ca

lyp
tu

s
Ct

Da
m

pi
er

Ct

W
es

ternHemlockWay

IndianPaintbrush Way

Sallyport St

Brandeis
W

ay

Sunset
Ter

Re
d

As
h

Ct

Brook

Es tates Ct

Pasquel

Flower Pl

W
in

di
ng

Way Ct

Ro
wa

nt
a 

W
ay

Fa
sc

ina
tion

Ct

Old Tree Ct

Valleyfield Dr

Ce
nt

ur
y

Oak
Ct

Revenna
Ln

Par k lane Ct

Monacan
Rd

Chars La n ding

Ct

Copper Leaf

Way

Lazy
Creek Ct

Jen ner

C t

LowmoorCt

Cold
 Plai

n L
n

M
arysia

Ct

W
es

t
Po

in
t D

r

M
cc

au
le

y
W

ay
Kitche n er

D
r

Pa per BirchDr

Attlebo ro
D

r

Covington

Woods Ct

Rockdale Ln

Mag
ic

Le
af

R
d

Blac kfoot Ct

W
adebrookTer

Bi rc h Bay Cir

White

Orchid Pl

Sa
in

t
De

nn
is

 D
r

Pyracantha
Ct

At
he

na
St

Oak
C

ha
se

Ci
r

TributaryCt

Mariti me
Ln

Ru
sh

in
g

Cr
ee

k 
Ct

Great L a k e Ln

LogCabin Ct

Usher Dr

Yellow
Leaf Ct

Hu
ds

on
Fa

lls
W

ay

South Run
Vw

Rocky
Knob

Ct

O'dell St

Newtowne
Ct

Gi
le

s 
St

Pebbl e
Br

oo
k

Ct

Delong
Dr

Bubbling
Brook

Cir

New
London

Dr

Pi
nk

Ca
rn

at
io

n
Ct

Robert

Lundy Pl

Jou
rney Ln

He
lle

r R
d

Red Eagle

Ct

Godolphin
Dr

Cliffview
Ave

Rainbow

Bridge Ln

Galvin Ln

W
in

df
al

l
Rd

CentralGreen St

FerncliffCt

Lo
wm

oo
r

Rd

Telegraph

Crossing Ct DeepValley

Ct

Su
nset

Path Ct

M
on

ac
an

Ct

Calla

Lily 
Ct

Saint Geo
rg

eC
t

Di
vin

g
Cl

iff
Ln

Lu
ce

Ct

Blue

Jasmine Ct

M
ar

co

ni

Ct

KenovaLn

Finlay
Ct

PohickForest Ct

W
hite

Star Ct
Br

ookvale
Ct

Wat erValley Ct

Fu
re

y
Rd

Pohick Creek Vw

Lin
de

n
Oa

ks
 C

t

Igoe St

So
ut

he
rn

Oa
ks

Ct

Kiger St

Braemar
Way

Rushing Creek Dr

Will owdale

Ct

Ke
nosha Ct

Golden
R idge

Ct

Lo
rfa

x D
r

Flowering

Dogwood
Ln

Morni ng StarCt

WoldDen Ct

Copperl eaf

Ln

KhalsaCt

Dud
ley

Dr

Sh
ad

ow

creek

Te
r

Tim
be r Brook

Ln

Fern Leaf
Ct

Redman St

Titleist Trl

Douglas Fir Dr

Rocky

Gap

Ct

Do
ub

le
Cr

ee
k 

Ct

Tyrolean

Way

SilverdaleCt

Rock
wood

Ct

BlueRock
Ln

Cold Plain Ct

Ca
lif

or
ni

a
Po

pp
y

Ln

Middle
Valley Dr

Laurel

Overlook Dr

Fo
rest

Pa
th

Way

CliffsideCt
Fullerton

Rd

HiddenBridge Dr

M
ag

ic
Tr

ee
Ct

M
oli

ne
Pl

Cati a
Ln

Lemo
yneLn

Jameson St

W
in

te
r

Bl
ue

Ct

R
unning Creek

Ct
CharsLn

Trip le
Ridge Rd

Susquehanna

St

Kings
Ridge

C t

ShadewayPl

Creekside

ViewLn

Jovin
Cir

La
urelCrestD r

Durer

Ct

Go
dolphin

Dr

NEWINGTON
FOREST
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Newington
Heights

South Run
Stream Valley

Newington
Commons

Lake
Mercer

Saratoga

Middle Run
Stream
Valley

Rolling Rd

H

oo
es

R
d

Fairfax County

Pkwy Sb

Ho
oe

s R
d

Pohick Rd

Pohick
Rd

Silverbrook Rd

Ro
lli

ng
Rd

95

±

0 0.65 1.3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022634 NEWINGTON #2
NEWINGTON FOREST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

429



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 635 WOODLAWN #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 19

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Telegraph Road and northeastern boundary of the Fort Belvoir Military

Reservation, thence with the boundary of the Fort Belvoir Military Reservation in a southeasterly, to its

intersection with Dogue Creek, thence following Dogue Creek in southerly direction through marshlands

but still on the creek to its intersection with Pole Road, thence with Pole Road in a northeasterly

direction to its intersection with North Fork Dogue Creek, thence with North Fork Dogue Creek

meandering in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Richmond Highway, thence with

Richmond Highway in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the off ramp and unnamed road

to Pillar Church of Woodlawn, located on Woodlawn Rd, thence in a south westerly direction on this

unnamed offramp and road projecting still in a southwesterly direction until the intersection of

Richmond Highway (Route 1) , thence Richmond Highway in a westerly direction to the intersection with

the western boundary of the Fort Belvoir Military Reservation, thence with the boundary of the Fort

Belvoir Military Reservation in a northwesterly, then northeasterly, then northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Telegraph Road, thence with Telegraph Road in a northeasterly direction crossing

Fairfax County parkway  to its intersection with an electrical transmission line, thence following the

electrical transmission line in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with an unnamed stream,

thence following the middle fork of the meandering unnamed stream in a northerly direction then

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Newington Road, thence with Newington Road in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection with Telegraph Road, thence with Telegraph Road in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with the northern eastern boundary of the Fort Belvoir

Military Reservation, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Knights of Columbus #5998

8592 Richmond Hwy, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

430



DAVISON
AIRFIELD

GeointDr

Me ade Rd

W
ic

kf
or

d
Dr

Ol
d

Te
le

gr
ap

hR

d

Nep
t u ne Dr

Britten Dr

Park

Village Dr
NewingtonRd Keeler St

Fe

nner

Rd

Knight St

Win dridge

Dr

Bing

C t

Jerome
St

Haute
Ct

Island CreekCt

Winstead
Manor

Ln

Hell
er

Rd

BlancheDr

Pa
tto

n 
Bl

vd

Tho
m

a sGran t Dr

Wills Rd

Belvoir
View

Pl

Broadmoor S t

OldMill Rd

Manor

Dr

Lo
isd

al
e

Rd

AldermanDr

Frye Rd

Pole Rd

Kingsto
wne Village

Pkwy

Gill
es

pi
eR

d

Mou n tAir Dr

S
acramentoDr

Pla
ntatio

n Dr

Francisco

Way
M

orn ing View

Ln

Swank Rd

5Th St

Nor
ha

m
Dr

Kim
bro Ln

Soldier Rd
B rockett sX ing

MillerDr

Woodlawn

Rd

Pet
ra

rca

Rd

Snyder Rd

Sharon

Lane Rd

Santjer Rd

Backlick Rd

Li b erty
Dr

Ge
ne

ra
lR

d

HillPark Dr

La
yt

on
Dr

Sky ViewDr

Ashby
Ln

Grist Mill

Ct N

ParishG

lebeL n

Heath
er

fie
ld

Ln

9Th St
Chalkely

Rd

DogueDr

Cooper Rd

Gillingham

Dr

Clemaline

Blvd

York RdPoint

Replete

D r

Talbott

Farm Dr

Poe Rd

Crawford Ct

As
hl

an
d

D
r

De w itt LoopPo
e R

d

Mansfield

Rd M
cna irDr

M
cnairCt

Hi
gh

am
Rd

Bulkley
Rd

Shadwell
Dr

4Th St

Tro t h

Wa y

Po
to

m
ac

Lo
op

Halleck
Blvd

Helmsdale
Ln

Berwick
Ct

M
ill

er
Rd

Sto n e In
let

Dr

Welford
St

M
ill

er
Ln

D ' evereux

Ct

Victor Gray
Ct

Statesman Rd

BurkeDr

Woodbury

Rd

Cord er Ln

Ha
m

ilt
on

Ct

Conway

Ct

Cinder Bed Rd

Dunsmo re R d

BuckinghamPalace Ct

Gayfields Rd

W
oodlawn

C
t

BelvoirWoods

Pkwy

HannahLn

Taylor R
d

Keeler

Ct

Farre l l Rd

Black

Alder Dr

Shirley

St

Summer Ri d ge

R d

Kingstowne

Common s Dr

AshfieldRd

Cedar

Ct

Ly
nd

am
Hi

ll 
Ci

r

Blanford
Ct

Abbot Rd

Lukens Ln

Perch
Pl

Delaware Rd

StillwellAve

Welc
h

Ct

Enochs
Dr

Hi
ll

Pa
rk

 C
t

W
oodlawn

St

Old Beulah St

Silver Ann
D

r

Ci
nd

er
 B

ed
 R

d

FranklinRd

Gailson

St

Dyer
Ct

CornishW
ay

Chapek Rd
Beauregard

Rd

Planter

Rd

Goethals Rd

HudsonRd

M
ero
W

ay

Duane

Rd

1St St

Yeam
anLn

W
ill

ia
m

s
W

oo
d

Rd

Sunder lan
d Ct

Be
lv

oi
r

Ct

Dogue
CtParke

Rd

M

arble Arch Way

Gorgas Rd

Hall Rd

Abert

Dr

Stiles
Rd

Hayfield
Rd

Te
rm

in
al

 R
d

M
aloneyRd

Go
od

Lio
n Ct

Ferry LandingRd

Glenwood
Mews Ct

W
right

Rd

Kezia Trl

Collin

s

Meade W
ay

Coral Ln

Stimson

Rd

Gavin Rd

Dublee
Ct

Gr

ist Mill
Rd

Ta rp
on

L n

Cedar
Rd

Colette
Dr

6Th St

Franklin
Dr

HighlandLn

Longfields
Ln

BarlowRd

Di
gb

y
Gr

n

Harr
ington

Dr

Black
Rd

Stewart Rd

FoxboroCt

Foster Rd

Hilla r y

C t

Re
ef

Ct

An
gl

et
on

Ct

M
ansion

Ct N

Bach
e

Rd

Racepoint

Way

M
an

sio

n Ct

S

W
oo

dla
wn Ga

ble
Dr

Anderson

Ln

DaySt
Tid d le

Way

John J
Kingman R d

Ackley St

Doerr Rd

14Th St13Th St

Le
af

Rd

James Rd

JacksonLoop

Sm okehouse

Ct

Px Commissary
Delivery Rd

M
ou

nt
Ve

rn
on

Ln
dg

StuartRd

Carlwood Rd

RemingtonDr

Allen Park Rd

Bu
ck

ne
r R

d

Dairy
Ct

Road

B

Hurley Rd

Fitzroy St

Fis
her

Wood
s Dr

3Rd St

Iry Rd
Keene Rd

Th
eo

te
Rd

Cooper St

M
ccracken

Rd

Orville St

Leaf Rd

M
cc

ut
ch

en
Rd

Village Sq

Im
perial

St

Catskill
Rd

Gorm
e

l Dr
Dar

by
Ln

Lam
ar

Dr

Le
a 

Ln
Oa

k
Le

af
 D

r

WoodlawnRd

M
or

ni
ng

Ride

Cir
Olive

t

D r

M
ou

nt
Ve

rnon

Cir

Peterso
n

Loop

KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS
#5998

Woodlawn
Mcnaughton Fields

Mount
Air

Historic Site

Island
Creek

Amberleigh

Mount
Vernon
Manor

Huntley
Meadows

Loisdale

Beulah

Levelle
W. Dupell

Wickford

Kingstowne

Hooes
Road Dogue

Creek
Stream Valley

Olander
And Margaret

Banks

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Pole
Road

Muddy
Hole Farm

Grist
Mill

1

1

Ba
ck

lic
k

Rd

Be
ul

ah
 S

t

Richmond Hwy

Te
le

gr
ap

hRd

Backlick
Rd

Te
le

gr
ap

h
Rd

M
ount Vernon Memorial Hwy

Richmond Hwy

W
oodlawnRd

Fu

llerton Rd

John J Kingman Rd

Telegraph

Rd

Hayfield Rd

Fair fax County
Pkwy Nb

Fairfax County

Pkwy Sb

Beu
lah

St

95

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022635 WOODLAWN #2
KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS #5998

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

431



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
MOUNT VERNON District

PRECINCT: 636 LAUREL HILL #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 19

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Furnace Rd and Lorton Rd, thence with Lorton Rd in a northeasterly

then easterly direction to its intersection with Henry G Shirley Memorial Highway, thence with Henry G

Shirley Memorial Highway in a southerly then southwesterly direction to its intersection with Furnace

Rd, thence with Furnace Rd Northerly to the intersection with Lorton rd, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Laurel Hill Elementary School

8390 Laurel Crest Dr, Lorton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

432



Winderm

ere
Hill

Dr
4Th Pl

CherwekDrP
attys

Ct

Belm
ont Blvd

Ox Rd

Power
House Rd

Hooes Rd

Royal

Robin Ln

Milfo
rd

Haven

Dr

Graysons
M

ill Ln

Ayd
en

Ln

Laurel Crest D r

Old

Beech Ct

Tim
a ra

nd
D

r

Peniwill

Dr

Lo
rt

on
M

ark
et St

Tanyard

L n

Wor
kh

ou
se

Rd

Snowden
Ashford Rd

HanchinPl

D u tchman
Dr

Gu
ns

to
n

Co
ve

Rd

Waldren Dr

Lee
Masey Dr

Mountain Lar kspur Dr

W
aldrenW

ay

Lewis

Chapel Rd

Whitehaven
Ct

Ye
llo

w
Da

is
y

Pl

Tea

Table Dr

BluebonnetDr

P l ask
et

t Fo
re

st
Ln

M ccarty

Rd

Thwaite

Howe Dr

Lo
rfa

x
Dr

Gilr o y
Dr

GunstonHill Ln

East H
ill D

r

Al
ve

rto
n

St

HainesDr

PurvisDr

Crepe
Myrtle Ct

Masey Mcquire

Ct
P

la
sk

et
t

Ln

Highgrove
Ct

East Hill Ct

Bitte

rroot C t

Refor matoryWay

Cra
nfo

rd
St

Sallyport
St

Weat
he

rly
W

ay

Sebrell St

GroomCottage Dr

American Holly
Rd

Furey
Rd

Franklin

W
oods Pl

Fa
sc

ination Ct

Pott
Ct

Samuel Wallis
St

Sloway
Coast Dr

Hagel Cir

Hollister

Ct

Am
sterdam

St

Wasdale
Head Dr

Poh
ick

Rive
r D

r

Ta
lb

er
t

Rd

Middle

Ruddings Dr

Stargazer

Lily Ct

Paper
B irch Dr

Sanger
St

Allerdale
Ct

Bakers Dr

GradyCt

Cr
os

s Chase Cir

Duck Haw
k

Way

Shepherd

Hi lls Dr

Birc h B ay Cir

M
id

wa
y

Ln

South Pointe Ln

Wiley
Dr

Qu
ad

ra
ng

le
St

M
or

do
r D

r

Bard
St

U

nity Ln

Baird Ct

MistletoeLn

Lo
rra

in
e

Ca
ro

l W
ay

Hassett St

Eaton

W
oods Pl

Pi
nk

Ca
rn

at
io

nC
t

Hollymeade
Dr

Galvin
Ln

Central Gr
ee

n
St

Henry Pl

Anzio
Ln

St ova
ll

Ct

GreencastleLn

M
ad

is
on

 D
r

AdamsChase Cir

Sw
an

s Cre
ek

Way

SaunasCt

Cra
nfo

rd
 Fa

rm
 Cir

Inverary

Ct

OspreyRidge Ln

Daniel

French St

Catbird

Cir

Titleist Trl

Douglas
Fir Dr

Julia TaftW
ay

Mims St

James Pl

Saint

Dolores Dr

W
oo

dSpice Ln KhalsaCt

Haywood Ave

Athey Rd

Legion
Dr

GreeneDr

Virginia Ter

Kevin

Kraig Rd

Dolly Dr

Ridgely Dr

Fernedge
Ln

W
orkhouse

W
ay

Gunston Dr

3Rd Pl
Lewi s C

ha
pelCir

W
ol

for
d Way

Hu
bb

ar
d Way

GunstonPlz

Gi
le

s R
un

 R
d

DairyRd

Earl Delauder Dr

Furey

Rd

LAUREL HILL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Mason
Neck West

TOWN OF
OCCOQUAN

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

1

1

Ri
ch

m
on

d
Hw

y

Rich
mond

Hwy

LortonRd

Furnace Rd

I95 Nb Ramp

To Rt1 Nb

Ho
oe

s Rd

PohickRd

Gunston
Rd

Ox Rd

Silverbrook Rd

Lorton Rd

95

95

±

0 0.8 1.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022636 LAUREL HILL #2
LAUREL HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

433



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
PROVIDENCE District

PRECINCT: 700 FAIRFAX COURT

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 11

DESCRIPTION:

The part of Fairfax County containing the governmental complex which is surrounded by Fairfax City,

including the property on which the Fairfax County Public Safety Center (Massey Building and Annex),

the Judicial Center (Jennings Building), the Adult and Juvenile Detention Centers, the Police Annex

Building and the Fairfax County Public Schools Burkholder Center are located.

POLLING PLACE: (no registered voters)

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

434



W
es

t S
t

M
as

se
y D

r

S Courthouse Rd

N
C

o urthouse

Rd

Page Ave Page Ave

Ju
di

ci
al

Dr

CITY OF
FAIRFAX

±

0 0.15 0.3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Providence District

February 2022700 FAIRFAX COURT
(NO REGISTERED VOTERS)

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

435



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
PROVIDENCE District

PRECINCT: 709 MOSBY #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 11

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the north corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax and Interstate 66,

thence with Interstate 66 in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Hatmark Branch (stream),

thence with meanders of Hatmark Branch in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Lee

Highway (Route 29), thence with Lee Highway in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the

east corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax, thence with the corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax

in a generally westerly, then northerly, then westerly, then northwesterly direction to its intersection

with Interstate 66, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Mosaic Elementary School

9819 Five Oaks Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

436



Hibbard St

Sutton Rd

Ro
ya

l V
ic

to
ria

 D
r

Kingsbridge Dr

C
edar Grove Dr

Vaden Dr

Fairfax

M
etro

Ln

Bel Glade St

Tip
pe

rary Pass

Lin
de

nb

rook St

Five Oaks Rd

Sa

intsbury Dr

Cy
ra

nd
al

l V
al

le
y R

d

Capperton Dr

Centerboro Dr

Circle
W

oods Dr

BayswaterCt

Saintsbury
Plz

Darnley Pl

Bu
cc

an
ee

r C
t

Brightlea Dr

S
c otch Haven

Dr

Oak ton

Terrace Rd

Cashel Ln

Cedar
Farm Cir

Sutherland Hill Ct

Longford Ct

Country
Creek Rd

Pem
bsly Dr

Sho
rt Ct

Mast erworks
Dr

Oakdale Woods Ct

Sh
aw

n
Le

ig
h 

Dr

Lagersfield Cir

Bas t il le St

St
eve

n MartinDr

CrossbowCt

Trosby Ct

Leamoore Ln
No

rt
hw

oo
d

Rd

Ca
st

o 
Dr

Virginia Center Blvd

White
Birch Ct

Bo
hi

ck
et

Ct

Strathaven
Pl

Edgelea
Rd

Tate Ct

Owens
Ct

Su
ga

r L
n

Lochmoore

Ln

Gretna Pl

Beech
Grove

Dr

SaintCloud
Ct

Jessica
Ct

Miranda Ct

Sweet Mint Dr

Ro
es

h
W

ay

Sp
rin

g
St

M
iss

io
n Sq

ua
re

Dr
Nonq

ui
tt

Dr

Oak Plank Ct

Blak e Park Ct

Welby Ct

Va
le

ra
 C

t

Oa
k 

Po
nd

 C
t

Da
ni

el
Le

wi
s 

Ln

O aktonPlant ation Ln

Linden

Leaf Ct

Donal Ln

Ra
ilr

oa
d

Vi
ne

 C
t

Oakton
Crossing Ct

W
in

te
r P

in
e C

t

Alwaes Dr

Ba
rcellona

Ct

Logway
Rd

Sp
ic

e 
Ct

Langholm
Pl

Fox

Spring Ct

Oak Creek Pl

Oakton
CrestPl

Copper Ct

Water Oak Dr

Lochalsh Ln

Sa
vo

y D
r

Finian Ct

MotleyLn

SuttonGreen Ct

Bickley Ct

BlueBarnWay

Pop la
rLeaf Ct

Pl
at

te
n 

Dr

Ra
ng

er
 R

d

Dr
ap

er
 D

r

Hickor y
Gr

o

veCt

SuttonOaks
Ln

So
ut

he
rn Elm

Ct

Rittenhou s e Cir

Kings Crown Ct

Barnsbu ry Ct

JamesSt

Ba
rle

y R
d

Sayre Rd
Ba

ys
wa

ter

C t

Rensselaer

C
t

MOSAIC
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

Blake Lane
School Site

Villa D'este

Mosby Woods

East Blake
Lane

CITY OF
FAIRFAX

29

Le
e Hwy

Parking
Lot

Blake Ln

Blake Ln

Blake Ln

66

66

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Providence District

February 2022709 MOSBY #1
MOSAIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

437



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
PROVIDENCE District

PRECINCT: 721 MERRIFIELD

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 12

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Cedar Lane and Interstate 66, thence with Interstate 66 in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Gallows Road, thence with Gallows Rd in a southerly

direction to its intersection with Halstead Square Rd, thence with Halstead Square Rd in an easterly

direction to its intersection with Mias Way, thence with Mias Way in a southerly direction to its

intersection with Lauren Elizabeth Ln, thence with Lauren Elizabeth Ln in a westerly direction to its

intersection with  Merrilee Dr, then with Merrilee Drive in a southerly direction to its intersection with

Lee Highway (Route 29), thence with Lee Highway in a easterly direction to its intersection with Gallows

Rd thence with Gallows Rd in a southerly direction to its intersection with Arlington Boulevard (Route

50), thence with Arlington Boulevard in a westerly direction to its intersection with Prosperity Avenue,

thence with Prosperity Avenue in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Lee Highway (Route

29), thence with Lee Highway in a westerly direction to its intersection with Cedar Lane, thence with

Cedar Lane in a northerly direction to its intersection with Interstate 66, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Luther Jackson Middle School

3020 Gallows Rd, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

438



Bowling Green Dr

Porter Rd

Fa
irh

ill
 R

d

Robin Ridge Rd

Prescott Dr

Old Lee Hwy

Providence

Forest Dr

Pa
rkTower

DrCottage St

Chichester Ln

Executive ParkAve

M
er

ril
ee

Dr

Cedar

Crossing Ln

Es
kr

id
ge

Rd

Heatherton Ln

Ja
vie

r R
d

W
ill

ia
m

s
D

r

Caribbean Ct

Juniper St

Willowmere Dr

Skelton Cir

Evelyn Ct

Gatehouse Rd

Saxon F
lo

we
rs Dr

Gate House Pl
z

Dinsm
ore

St

Merrifield
Town Ctr

Oc
ci

de
nt

al
 D

r

Royal
Worcester Ln

M
ia

s 
W

ay

Grace
Forest

Pl

Spartan Rd

Avenir Pl
Manhattan Pl

Gr
ov

em
or

e
Ln

Merrifield Cinema Dr
M

aple Ln

Di
st

ric
t A

ve

Bellforest Dr

Ki
ld

ar
e 

Ln

Quinn Ter

Kn
ol

lsi
de

Ln

Towney

View Ct

W
ill

ow
m

er
e

W
oo

ds
Dr Hilltop Rd

PatrickCir Sw

Depaul Dr

Balliett
Ct

Wesleyan St

Skidm
ore Cir

Cottage St Sw

Carnegie

Hall Ct

M
or

ad
a 

Ct

Bo
wd

oi
n 

Ci
r

Prof e ssional

H il l Dr

Es
qu

ire
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

Ln

St
on

e
Ho

llo
w

DrDellway Ln

Ya
te

s
W

ay

St
el

la
 B

lu
e 

Ln
Pe

nn
y L

n

Nipper W
ay

W
in

te
r J

ac
k 

Ln
Do

rr 
Av

e

Dogwood
Ln

Ross Dr Sw
Ro

se
m

oo
r L

n

Shadwell

Park Ln

Strawberry Ln

Be
llf

or
es

t C
t

Schafflind Ct
LookingGlass Way

Berea Ct

Lauren
Elizabeth Ln

Halstead Square Rd
Carnegie Dr

Emil Way

Alley

An
di

ro
n 

Ln

Robin Rid
ge

Ct

Glass Aly

Be
re

a
Dr

Ransell Rd
Lafora

Ct

Industry Ln

Ke
ys

to
ne

Ln

Ham
ak

er
 C

t

Antioch Cir

Cherry Dr

Beechwood Dr

Ge
or

ge
 S

t S
w

Merrifield Ave

Marquette St

Pepperdine Dr

Kn
ol

ls
ide

L n

Pr
of

es
si

on
alHill

Dr

LUTHER
JACKSON

MIDDLE
SCHOOL

29

29

50

50

Ce
da

r L
n

Lee Hwy

Ga
llo

ws
Rd

Pr
os

pe
rit

y A
ve

Arlington Blvd

Ga
llo

ws
 R

d

Parkin
g

Lot

Avenir Pl

Ce
da

r L
n

Sw

Prosperity Ave

66

66

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Providence District

February 2022721 MERRIFIELD
LUTHER JACKSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

439



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
PROVIDENCE District

PRECINCT: 723 GALLOWS EAST

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 13

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Gallows Road and Interstate 66, thence with Interstate 66 in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with the Capital Beltway (I-495), thence with the Capital

Beltway in a southerly direction to its intersection with Arlington Boulevard (Route 50), thence with

Arlington Boulevard in a westerly direction to its intersection with Gallows Road, thence with Gallows

Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Lee Highway (Route 29), thence with Lee Highway

in a westerly direction to its intersection with Merilee Dr, thence with Merilee Dr in a northerly direction

to its intersection with Lauren Elizabeth Ln, thence with Lauren Elizabeth Ln in a easterly direction to its

intersection with Mias Way, thence with Mias Way in a northerly direction to its intersection with

Halstead Square Rd, thence with Halstead Square Rd in an easterly direction to its intersection with

Gallows Rd, thence with Gallows Rd in a northerly direction to its intersection with Interstate 66, point

of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Gatehouse Administration Center

8115 Gatehouse Rd, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

440



Snead Ln

Shreve Rd

Porte
r R

d

Fa
irv

ie
w 

Pa
rk

 D
r

Providence

Forest Dr

Pa rk
To

we
rD

r

Stenhouse
Pl

Hartland Rd

Prescott DrM
er

ril
ee

Dr

Es
kr

id
ge

Rd

Heatherton Ln

Hy
so

n 
Ln

Ja
vie

r R
d

New P rovidence
Ct

Fairview Park Pl

Middleboro
Dr

W
ill

ia
m

s
Dr

Juniper St

Yancey
Dr

Skelton

Cir

Saint
Croix Dr

Claudia
Ct

Nic
os

h
Ci

r

Gatehouse Rd

Dumon
t Dr

Gate House Pl
z

Dinsm
ore

St

MerrifieldTown Ctr

Pleasantdale
Rd

Shelby

Ct

Nicosh

Circle Ln

Laura
Gae Cir

Trevino Ln

M
ia

s 
W

ay

Yarmouth

Forest Pl

AllardLn

Jaala
Ln

Bowling

Green Ct

Avenir Pl

Ke
ys

to
ne

Ln

Merr ifield Cinem a

Dr

Di
st

ric
t A

ve

Charles

Dunn Dr
Sebon Dr

Roswell

Ct

Cadman
St

Qu

inn Ter

Brayden Ct

Am
anda

Ct

AmandaPl

Shelby Ln

Ge
ne

aW
ay

M
ayberry St

Hilltop Rd

Harte Pl

Sikes Ct

Co
or

s
Pa

rk
Ct

Roswell Dr

Geneva
Pl

Wesleyan St

Wooster Ct

Sa
nd

bu
rg

St

Carnegie

Hall Ct Li
vi

ng
st

on
e 

Ln

Bo
wd

oi
n

Ci
r

Prof e ssional

H il l Dr

Ki
ng

s 
Ch

ap
el

 R
d

Ya
te

s
W

ay

Carnegie Dr

Beard Ct

Chanute Pl
Drexel

St

St
el

la
Bl

ue
 Ln

Walters
Glen Wa y

Pe
nn

y
Ln

Landing

Ln

Hillsm
an St

Ch
ar

in
g

Cr
os

s R
d

Do
rr 

Av
e

Shadwell

Park Ln

Executive Park Ave

Strawberry Ln

Be
llf

or
es

tC
t

Looking GlassWay

Berea Ct

Hyson Park Ct

M
an

ha
tta

n
Pl

Le
 H

av
re

Pl

Lauren
Elizabeth Ln

Halstead Square Rd

Bellforest Dr

PershingPl

Kirklyn St

Yarn
Ct

Bucknell Dr

Pi
onee

r LnCottage St

Glass Aly

Be
re

a
Dr

Marth
a's Ln

Ransell Rd

Ham
ak

er
 C

t

Stillwood

Cir

Syracuse Cir

Jackson Dr

Merrifield Ave

Oldewood Dr

Telestar Ct

GATEHOUSE ADMINISTRATION
CENTER

Jefferson
District

50

29

29

50

Lee Hwy

Pr
os

pe
rit

y A
ve

Ga
llo

ws
 R

d

BraydenCt

Arlington Blvd

Parki
ng

L
ot

G
allows

Rd

Shreve

Rd

Avenir Pl

Prosperity Ave

Arlington Blvd

Shreve Rd
66

495

495

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Providence District

February 2022723 GALLOWS EAST
GATEHOUSE ADMINISTRATION CENTER

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

441



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
PROVIDENCE District

PRECINCT: 736 BEDFORD

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 14

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Arlington Boulevard (Route 50) and Gallows Road (650), thence with

Arlington Boulevard in a easterly direction to its intersection with the Capital Beltway (I-495), thence

with the Capital Beltway in a southerly direction to its intersection with Gallows Rd, thence Gallows Rd

in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Towsend Street, thence with Towsend Street in a

westerly direction to its intersection with Cannongate Rd, thence in Cannongate road in a northerly,

then easterly direction to its intersection with Shandwick Pl, thence with Shandwich Pl in a northerly

direction to Adenlee avenue, thence with Adenlee Av in a easterly direction to its intersection with

Gallows Rd, thence with Gallows Rd in a northerly direction its intersection with Arlington Boulevard,

point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Luther Jackson Middle School

3020 Gallows Rd, Falls Church

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

442



Thompson Rd

Woodburn Rd

Pe
nn

y
Ln

Anderson Dr

W
ill

ia
m

s D
r

In
no

va
tio

n 
Pa

rk
 D

r

Townsend St

Willow Oaks Corporate Dr

Skelton Cir

W
oodburn Village Dr

Pro
fes

sio
nal

Hill 
Dr

Gatehouse Rd

Hi
gh

la
nd

Ln

Be
ve

rly
Dr

Fairview
Park

Dr

Gate House Plz

ViscountCt

Holly Rd

Shockey
Dr

MonarchLn

Ho
lm

es
Ru

n Dr

Merrifield

Cinema Dr

LedburyCt

Victor Cir

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l C

en
te

r
Ac

ce
ss

Rd

M
onarch

Ct

W
eb

le
y C

t

Gl
as

to
nb

ur
y

Ct

Knox Rd
Decourcey

Ct

W
hipple

Ct

Brass KnobCt

Pa
th

wa
yC

t

PetersonDiscovery Dr

Happy Heart

Ln

Co
nt

es
sa

Ct
Es

kr
id

ge
 R

d

Adenlee Ave

Tobin Rd

Lothian Rd

App
legateCt

Shandwick
Pl

Syc
am

or
eDr

Wellness Blvd

Sydenham
St

Ja
vie

r R
d

Lauriston
Pl

Blue Rd

Cannongate
Rd

Luttrell Rd

Freehollow
Dr

LUTHER JACKSON
MIDDLE SCHOOL

Holmes Run
Stream
Valley

Pine Ridge

50

Gallows Rd

Gallows Rd

G
al

lo
ws Rd

Arlington Blvd

495

495

±

0 0.25 0.5

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Providence District

February 2022736 BEDFORD
LUTHER JACKSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 3

443



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
PROVIDENCE District

PRECINCT: 737 MOSBY #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 12

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the north corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax and Lee Highway,

thence with Lee Hwy in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Nutley Street; hence with

Nutley Street in a southerly direction to its intersection with Arlington Boulevard, thence with Arlington

Boulevard in a westerly direction to the northeasterly corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax, hence

with the corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax in a northerly, then westerly direction to its

intersection with Lee Highway, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Mosaic Elementary School

9819 Five Oaks Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

444



Dagenham

Dr

Sutton Rd

Kingsbridge Dr

Sprague Ave

OmegaOffice Park

Su
th

er
land Hill Ct

Va
de

n
Dr

Stonehurst
Dr

Cedar

Grove Dr

Bel Glade St

Ti
pp

er
ar

yP

ass

Lin
denbrook

St

Fiv
e O

ak
s R

d

Saintsbury Dr

W
aterloo LnCircle WoodsDr

Hermosa Dr

Swan
ee

 Ln

Bayswater

Ct

Valera
Ct

Saintsbury Plz

Stockwell

Ln

Kings Crown Ct

W
ild Blue

Indigo Ct

Cashel Ln

Ra
ng

er
 R

d Cedar
FarmCir

Barrick St

Country Creek Rd

Sho
rt Ct

Canonbury
Sq

Prince

Regent Pl

Goldenwave
Ct

M
ill

Sp
rin

gs
Dr

Wood
Violet Ct

B a stille St

St
ev

en MartinDr

Annhurst
St

Lemon Mint

Ct

Sweetbay Magnolia

Ct

BriarwoodFarms Ct

Alb
ion

 C
t

Ca
st

o 
Dr

Saint

Regents Dr

Silver
Mill Pl

Beau Ln

Cantrell Ln
Topaz St

Susan

Rosem
ary Ln

Owens
Ct

Gracela nd Pl

Deer Glen Ct

Big

Ben Pl

Su
ga

r L
n

W
at

erford
Ct

Saint

CloudCt

JessicaCt
MirandaCt

Hightower
Pl

M
id

la
nd

Rd

R
oesh
W

ay

Sweet
Mint Dr

Hunters BranchRd

Sp
rin

g
St

M
iss

io
n Sq

ua
re

Dr

Fa
irb

ur
y

Ln

No
nquitt D r Welby Ct

Oa
k 

Po
nd

 C
t

Da
ni

el
Le

wi
s 

Ln
Bleeker St

Linden

Leaf Ct

Santayana Dr

Longford
Ct

W
in

te
r P

in
e C

t

Ro
ck

yM
ou

nt
Rd

Ba
rcellona

Ct

Deer
Hollow

W
ay

Lindenwood

Ln

Ha
rt

wi
ck

Ln

Sp
ic

e
Ct Suteki D

r

Saintsbury Dr

Nutley St

Marycrest
St

Oakton
CrestPl

Clanbrook Ct

Zim
pel Dr

ChapelHillTer

Water Oak Dr

SuttonGreen Ct

Tower
Side Dr

BrookingsCt

Sycamore CrestDr

Edenv
al

e
Rd

Blue BarnWay

Alwaes Dr

Poplar

Leaf Ct

S t a r O
pa

lD
r

PrinceWilliam Dr

Leghorn Pl

Dr
ap

er
 D

r

Moon

stone
Dr

Hickory

Grove Ct

Sout hernEl m Ct

Oakdale

Woods Ct

JamesSt

White Birch
Ct

Bailey Ln
Sayre Rd

Sa
int

sbury

D r

Rensselaer

C
t

MOSAIC
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Towers

Eakin (Mantua
Section)

Mosby Woods

Accotink
Stream
Valley

East Blake
Lane

CITY OF
FAIRFAX

29

50

Lee Hwy

Blake Ln

Arlington Blvd

Nutley
St

Blake Ln

66

66

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Providence District

February 2022737 MOSBY #2
MOSAIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

445



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 801 BURKE #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 35

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of an unnamed stream on the northwest side of the Burke Village Center

and the Norfolk Southern Railroad, thence with the Norfolk Southern Railroad in an easterly direction to

its intersection with Rolling Road, thence with Rolling Road in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with Old Keene Mill Road, thence with Old Keene Mill Road in a southwesterly direction to

its intersection with Pohick Creek, thence with the meanders of Pohick Creek in a northwesterly

direction to its intersection with an unnamed stream on the northwest side of the Burke Village Center,

thence with the meanders of the unnamed stream in a northerly direction to its intersection with the

Norfolk Southern Railroad, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: West Springfield High School

6100 Rolling Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

446



Ridge Hollow Ct

Su
rre

y H
ill

Pl

HuntsmanBlvd

Willow Forg
e R

d

Kings
ford

 Rd

Q
ueenstonSt

W
yngate Dr

Oakford Dr

Hillside Rd

Royal Ridge Dr

Tim
ber Hol low Ln

Kenwood Ave

Sherborn Ln

Boo
th

e D
r

Grigsby
Dr

Re
xfo

rd
Dr

Cen
ter

 Rd

Tu
ttl

e R
d

Greeley Blvd

Lakinhurst Ln

Traford Ln

Bauer Dr

Roxbury Ave

MillwoodDr

Blarney StoneDr

Regal Oak Dr

Old Keene M
ill Ct

Wick ham
Rd

English
Ivy Ct

Dd Dr

Rolling

M
ill Pl

Pe
ns

hu
rs

t D
r

NewbyCt

Ha
rtf

or
d

Rd

Stoneygate
Ct

Hollow
Knoll Ct

Grenoble

Ct

Surve
yo

rs 
Pl

To
rin

gt
on

D
r

S Dr

Forrester Blvd

Bluffwood
Ct

Tall
Trees Ln

S
ha

un
da

le
D

r

Selwood

Pl

Park ViewCt

Kerrydale Ct

V Dr
Cc Dr

English Ivy
W

ay

Fo
re

st
Cr

ee
k C

t

Hall St

Alexis
Ct

O'hara

Court Dr

M
ill

wo
od

Ct

Fores t
Creek L n

Forre
st

Hollo
w Ln

Tiburon Ct

A Dr

EssexCt

W Dr

Hillside Manor Dr

Reseca Ln

Wrenford

Ct

Darlington St

Greeley Ct

SweetMaple Ct

Quintana Ct

Banning Pl

Green Hollow Ct

Gg Dr

Ridge
Ford

Dr

Ee
 D

r
Fil

be
rt 

Ct

Cor
kCounty Ct

Beatrice Ct

O'keith Ct

Kingsgate Rd

Marianna Ct

Herbert St

Old Scotts Ct

Regal

Oak Ct

Mul
va

ne
y C

t

Hh
Dr

Z D
r

Bridge
Creek Ct

DunhamCtMilford
Ct

Winding

Hollow Way

Hollow Hill Ln

W
yom

a
Ct

Sh
am

rock
Ct

Ff Dr
LovejoyCt

Over See
Ct

As
tongale Ct

Hills
ideRd

Velle
ity

Ln

Rivi
ng

to
n R

d

Judson Ct

Burling Wood Dr

Reza Ct

Allow
ay

Ct

Millwood Pl

Willowick Ln

Br
oo

kF
or

dR
d

Strattondale Ct

Gregory Ct

Willow Bend Ct

Omega
Ct

Tu

ttl
e Rd

Tall

Trees Ct

Lamese Ct

Hidden W
oods Ct

Sweet

Dale Ct

Longmead Ct

Sweet Oak Ct

Winslow Ave

Red Fox EstatesCt

Cameo Sq

Rolling Spring

Ct Louis EdmundCt

Cambrid

ge
Dr

Lee-brooke
Pl

Garden Rd

Dom
in

ic
an

Dr

Stewart St

Sherid
an

Farm
s Ct

Botsford Ct

Kerrydale Dr

M
ov

er
ly

Ct

Gl
en

OaksCt

Bre
nt

fo
rd

Dr

Rexford Ct

Veranda Dr

Old

Keene Mill Rd

Greenview Ln
Ra

th
lin

Dr

Ba
uer

Cir

Fitzhugh St

Ca
rd

in
al

Hi
ll

P
l

Fenwood Dr
Ja

mesCreek Dr

Cardinal Brook

Ct

McconnellLn

M
ill

wo
od

Ci r

Fo
rre

stHollow

Ln

WEST
SPRINGFIELD
HIGH SCHOOL

Hidden Pond

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Fairfax Park

Lake
Accotink

Burke
Station

Shannon
Station

Royal Ridge

Cardinal
Forest

Orange Hunt
Estates

Rolling Rd

Rolling Rd

Old Keene Mill Rd

Old Keene Mill
Rd

±

0 0.35 0.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022801 BURKE #1
WEST SPRINGFIELD HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

447



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 803 CLIFTON SOUTH

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 10

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Northern Suffolk Railroad and Colchester Road, thence with

Colchester Road and the unconstructed right-of-way of Colchester Road in a southeasterly direction to

its intersection with Chapel Road, thence with Chapel Road in an easterly direction to its intersection

with Yates Ford Road, thence with Yates Ford Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with

Twelve Oaks Drive, thence with Twelve Oaks Drive in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with an

unnamed stream, thence with the unnamed stream in a westerly direction to its intersection with Lifting

Lane, thence with Lifting Lane into Split Rail Lane to its intersection with Clifton Road, thence with

Clifton Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with Wolf Run Shoals Road, thence with Wolf Run

Shoals Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with Henderson Road, thence with Henderson

Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Wolf Run (stream), thence with the meanders

of Wolf Run in a generally southerly direction to its intersection with the Prince William County/Fairfax

County Line (Occoquan River), thence with the Prince William County/Fairfax County Line in a

southwesterly, then generally northwesterly direction to its intersection with the Northern Suffolk

Railroad, thence with the Northern Suffolk Railroad in a easterly direction, around the Town of Clifton

Boundary, to its intersection with Colchester Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Clifton Presbyterian Church

12748 Richards Ln, Clifton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

448



Colchester Rd

St
on

ec
res

t Ln

Ne
wm

a
nR

d

Ch
im

ne
y

Ln

Lakewoo d Ln

Bu
rns

Way
Balmora l GreensA ve

M
ainSt

Rice

Fi
eld

Pl

Go
ld

Fl
in

t D
r

Cann
on

FortDr

MamieLn ThomlarDr

Fairfax

Station Rd

M
ap

le
Br

an
ch

Rd

DunquinCt

Hunting
Horse Dr

Yates Ford Rd

W
yc

kl
an

d
Dr

M
ill

Glen Dr

S
w

i ft Run

Trails Dr

Clifton

Point Dr

Henderson

Ct

Clara
B

arton
D

r

W
olfs
Ct

Hav enner

Rd

Beachplum

Dr

PoloPony Ln

Gold Flint

Ct

Knights

ForestDr

Bl
ac

k
W

al
nu

t C
tCl
ift

on

Hunt
Ct

Tut ley

Ter

Seven Hills
Ct

W
esley

TylerRd

Highri dgeSt

Pepper Ln

Se
pt

em
b

er
Ln

Be
ck

with
Ln

Valley
Run Dr

Yat
es

FordRd Cub Ct

Kelly Ann
Ct

M
ill

Da
m

Dr

M
ill

Gle
nC

t

W
ol

f
De

n
Rd

Paradise

Spring

R
d

Suburban Pl

Dell
Ave

Stillwell

Acres Ln

Te
mpo Ln

SpruceValley Ln

Tr
av

ila
hC

t

Clifton

Creek Dr

W
hi

te
Ri

dg
e 

Ln

Silverleaf Dr

Ki
nc

he
lo

e
Rd

Willowbrook

Rd

Fa
lls

wa
y

Dr

Amkin
 D

r

RustyRdAr
ch

la
w

Dr

Bl
ue

 D
an

 L
n

Cr
es

tri
dg

e
Rd

Ba
l m

or
al

Fo
re

st
Rd

Wyckl a
nd

Ct

Olm
 Dr

Evans F ord
Ct

W
ey

m
ou

th
Hi

ll
Rd

Clif
to

n

Quar
ry

Dr

Tiffany Ct

QuiggSt

De
tw

ill
er

Dr

De
ve

re
ux

M
an

or
Ct

Cub
Den
Ct

W
ol

fR
un

Hu
nt

Ct

SpringtimeLn

Sandy ManorDr

Wolf

Run Shoals

Rd

Ivakota Rd

Tu
rtl

e Valley

Dr

Am
kin

Ct

Corral Dr

Little
Ox

Rd

Cliffwood Ct

WoodglenCt

Brimstone
Ln

LongManor Dr

Horseshoe

Trl

Re
dl

ac
Dr

Par
tri

dg
e

Be
rry

Ln

Ha
no

v e
r

He
ig

ht
s

Tr
l

Dunvegan Dr

Cu
st

is
Ac

re
s Dr

Blackacre Rd

Lee's

Farm
Rd

Great OakLn

Leeds
Manor Ct

Winterway Ln

Briarlynn Ct

Flossie
Ln

SplitRail Ln

Wates

Sprin
g Pl

Wilto
nshire

Dr

Lilita
Ln

M
orwood

Trl

Liltin
g Ln

Cold
Poin t Rd

Ev
an

sF
or

dR
d

Sangsters Ct

M
yW

ay

Chestn
ut

St

Cl
ift

on
Hu

nt
Ln

Beaver CreekRd

Cl
ift

on
Rd

Seven Hills Ln

White FoxLn

W
olfRun

H
ills Rd

Surbiton

Dr

Sh
ad

ow

Ln

Cru
sa

de Dr

RobertS
te phensDr

La
wt

er
Ln

Bluff

Ridge Ln

Sy
lva

nW
ay Rondelay

Ln

Ro se H allDr

W
ol

fV
alle

y Dr

Te
pp

er
Dr

Shari Hunt
Grv

Ryan
ly

nn
D

r

Wolf RunLn

Glencove Dr

Sylvan Glen Ln

Hender sonRd

Twelv e

Oa
ks

Dr Rutle

dge

Dr

CLIFTON
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Johnny Moore
Stream Valley

Confederate
Fortifications
Historic Site

Popes Head
Stream
Valley

Chapel Road

Sandy Run
Stream
Valley

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

M
a

in St

Clifton Rd

Fair fax County

Pkwy SbClifton Rd

W
ol

f R
un

Sh
oa

ls
Rd

Ox
Rd

HendersonRd

Compton
Rd

Chapel Rd

Old Yates

Ford Rd Hampto nRd

±

0 1.5 3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022803 CLIFTON SOUTH
CLIFTON PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

449



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 804 COLCHESTER

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Colchester Road and Braddock Road, thence with Braddock Road in a

generally easterly direction to its intersection with a tributary of Popes Head Creek (west of the Fairfax

Community Church), thence with the meanders of this tributary in southerly direction to its intersection

with a westerly projection of the [end of] Edenderry Drive along the northern edge of Census Block

#1017, thence with this projection in an southerly direction to the western end of Edenderry Drive,

thence with a southern projection of Edenderry Drive along the eastern edge of Census Block #1017 in a

southerly direction to its intersection with the tributary of Popes Head Creek, thence with this tributary

in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with a projection of Octagon Court along the pipe[1]stem

driveway, thence with this projection in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with [the end of]

Octagon Court, thence with Octagon Court in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Lewisham

Road, thence with Lewisham Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Popes Head Road,

thence with Popes Head Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the Fairfax County

Parkway, thence with the Fairfax County Parkway in a southerly direction to its intersection with the

Norfolk Southern Railroad, thence with the Norfolk Southern Railroad in an westerly direction to its

intersection with Colchester Road, thence with Colchester Road in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Braddock Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Mott Community Center

12111 Braddock Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

450



Easter Ln

Th
reePenn

y Dr

2N
d 

Rd

Fa
irv

iew

WoodsDr

Ru
by

Dr

WillowSprings

SchoolRd

ColchesterRd

Bl
yt

he
wo

od
Dr

Crofton
Green

Dr

Colcheste
rM

ea
dow

Ln

1S
t R

d

Ladues
End

L n

Be
nt

on
brook

Dr

Bellm

ont

Dr

Rochester Dr

Rober t

Carte r Rd

Harper Dr

Ha
m

le
t H

ill
W

ay

O ' faly Rd

M
inoso Dr

Clara B arton Dr

AshleighRd

Two
Penny Ln

Innisvale Dr

Doyle Rd

Fairfax Station Rd

Harrow
Ct

Youngs

Branch
Dr

Braddock
Farms Way

Fairfax Station Rd

EdenderryD r

Sa
sh

er
Ln

M
at

tie
Moore
Ct

Stallion
Chase

C
t

Sa
dd

le
 H

or
se

 P
l

Fai rfax Hunt Rd

Fox Hunter Pl

HavennerCt

Plow Ct

Lewisham

Rd

Dunga
nn

onRd

H
avenner Rd

Beech
Ridge Ct

Gary Hill Dr

MeathDr

Blue Topaz Ln

QueensBrigade Ct
SedgefieldRd

Forest Dr

Fo
xR

un

Ten
Penny Dr

Ca
st

le
 R

id
ge

 R
d

Anderson
Ave

C
a pt a in Rhett Ln

Deer

CrestCt

Nancy
Dr

Colchester
Hunt Dr

MeathCt

Saddle
Ho

rn
D

r

Be
ec

h 
Ri

dg
e 

Dr

Ne
wm

an
Rd Queens Br igadeDr

Ba n try Ter

M
egills Ct

Bl
ac

kb
ur

n
Fo

rd
Dr

Lafferty Ln

KingsC ol orDr

W
indpat terns Trl

Berw
yn

dR

d

Pa
ra

dise

Sp
ri

ng R

d

GrenadierCt

On
eP

en

ny

D
r

Quiet Brook Rd

White Dr

Po
co

l D
r

Ladue Ln

Crupper Pl

Castle
Knoll Dr

Four Penny

Ln

Brantleigh
Pl

Sunrise

Grn

Washington St

Fox ChapelEstates

Dr

Stallion Rd

W
alcott
Ave

Megills

Crossing Way

HeatherfordPl

Yellow
Brick Rd

W
illow

Brook Ln

Clara

Way

Candy Ln

Goodwood Dr

ChinnHouse Dr

S ummit
Dr

Tydfil Ct

Smoke Ris e Ct

G
re e n Cap

Pl

Henry

House Ct

M
cd

uf
fie

Ln

WycklowDr

No
m

es
C

t

Shirley Ln

Bluff RidgeLn

Holston

St

Te
pp

er
Dr Colewood

E states Rd

Bunche Rd

West
Ridge

View

Dr

Wandering Ln

Sm
ok

e
R

is
eL

n

Sunpatterns Trl

Megills

Landing Ln

M
en

de
ll 

St

Decour Ct

M
o

onpatterns

Trl

La
due

sEnd Ct

Bobs
Ford Rd

Hanover
Heights Trl

Pheasa n t

Ridge Rd

Ladyslipper Ln

Cl
ifto

n Spring Dr

DaingerfieldWay

M
ar

lsto
ne Ln

OldSawm
ill R

d
HuntwoodM

anor

Dr

Hope Par
k

Rd

Salaberry St

Windsor GateLn

Revercom
b

Ct

Robeys
M

eadow
Ln

Knollbrook Dr

MOTT COMMUNITY CENTER

Piney Branch
Stream Valley

Patriot

Popes Head

Popes Head
Stream Valley

Patriot North

Brentwood

Shirley
Gate Rd

Braddock Rd
Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Burke
Centre

Pkwy

Popes HeadRd

Fairfax County Pkwy NbFair fax County Pkwy Sb

Popes Head Rd

Clifton
Rd

BraddockRd

±

0 0.85 1.7

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022804 COLCHESTER
MOTT COMMUNITY CENTER

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

451



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 806 SYDENSTRICKER

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Pohick Road and Hooes Road, thence with Hooes Rd in a northeasterly

direction to its intersection with the Fairfax County Parkway (Route 286), thence with the Fairfax County

Parkway in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Pohick Creek, thence with the meanders of

Pohick Creek in a southerly direction to its intersection with the Virginia Power Easement, thence with

the Virginia Power Easement in a westerly direction to its intersection with Pohick Road, thence with

Pohick Road in a generally northwesterly direction to its intersection with Hooes Road, point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Sydenstricker United Methodist Church

8508 Hooes Road, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

452



Dav
isf

ie
ld

Ln

Ga
m

br
ill

Rd

FlemingwoodLn

Ho
oe

s Rd

Cr
ee

kv
ie

w
Dr

Hooes Rd

Scarborough
St

Sp
rin

g 
Cr

ee
k 

Ct

Bent
Arrow Ct

Arley Dr

La
ke

Pl
ea

sa
nt

Dr

Ridge
Creek

W
ay

Ri
sin

gC
reek

Ln

Burning
Forest Ct

Newington

Forest Ct

Steeple
Chase Ct

Gr oveland
Dr

Eagle Rock Ln

Asher

Andrew Ct

Kings
Point C

t

Tower W
oods Dr

Delozier
Ct

DonegalLn

FallingLeaf Rd

Paige

G len Ave

Southwater

CtShadyPalm

Dr

Cli f

fo
re

st
D

r

Middle Run Dr

GoldSky Ct

Ridgebrook Dr

LogCabin Ct

Ships Curve Ln

O'hara Pl

Samos Ct

WindSong Ct

Richfield
Rd

Heather
Point Dr

Ne
wi

ng
to

n
Fo

re
st

Av
e

Marsh
Ct

Red

Tulip
Ct

Hi dd en Kno
ll

s
Ct

Fli
nt

 St

GoldenAspen
Ct

LaurenDr

Co
lo

ra
do

Sp
rings

Dr

Curv ing CreekCt

Cuttermill
Pl

Roundabout WayW
hi

sp
er

wo
od

 C
t

Green
Garland

Dr

Dar
k

Den
 C

ir

So
ut

hr
un

Rd

Woodlawn

Way

Backlash Ct

W
in

di
ng

W
ay

Ct

Si
lve

r P
in

e
D

r

Rivermont Ct

Old

Tree Ct

Cumbertree
Ct

ArundelPl

Hickory
Ridge Ct

Turlock Rd

Park lane Ct

Chars Lan d ing Ct

W
ild

Sp
ruc

eDr

Cold
Plai

n L
n

M
ul

lin
ga

r
Ct

M
arysiaCt

W
es

t
Po

in
t D

r

Middleford Dr

Th
or

nc
lif

fL
n

Rising
Creek Ct

Covington

Woods Ct

Saint
Dennis Dr

Magic LeafRd

Pyracan tha
Ct

Athena
St

Eg
ga

r
W

oo
ds

Ln

Vogels Way

Ru
sh

in
g

Cr
ee

k 
Ct

Summer

Breeze Ln Yellow Leaf Ct

W
estwaterPointD

r

Groveland
Sq

Selger Dr

Gi
le

s 
St

Silve
r

Oak Ct

M
iddle Valley Dr

Peb

ble Br ook
Ct

Middlewood
Pl

Ivy M
int Ct

Bu
bb

lin
gB

ro
ok

Ci
r

Mulberry

Botto
m Ct

Tara
Heights

Pl

Scott St
Parkdale

Ct

Edward Carr Ct

DeercreekPl

Westc r eek
Ct

Journey Ln

Cherry Orchard Ct

HilltopperCt

CliffviewAve

SweetPine Ct

Quin
cy

 H
all

 C
t

Rainbow

BridgeLn

Poh
ick RidgeCt

FerncliffCt

Ridge Rd

Southst r e
am

Run

Bria
rcl

iff
Dr

Su
ns

et
Path

Ct

Saint Ge
or

ge
Ct

Di
vi

ng
Cl

iff
Ln

Ro
lli

ng
Oa

k Ln

RidgeOak Ct

Blue Jasmine Ct

Bethelen

Woods Ln

Ro
lli

ng
Kn

ol
l C

t

Ire
ne

Ct

Youn g Ct

PohickForest Ct

Maple Ridge
Ave

Sh
ep

he
rd

Ridge Ct

Stream
Bluff

W
ay

Redman St

Cloud Ct

Ash
vie

w Dr

Rushing Creek Dr

Innisfree Dr

Silve
rS

ag

eCt

Willowdale
Ct

Mountain Ash Dr

Misty
BlueCt

Morn ing Star Ct

Tim
ber BrookLn

Swope Ct

Orange Plank Rd

Ca
nd

yt
uf

tC
t

Willow Oak Pl

Shadowlake Way

Tyrolean

W
ay

Hill Stream
Ct

Ro
ck

wood Ct

Cold Plain Ct

Cliff Rock Ct

Fo
re

st
Pa

th
W

ay

Cliffside
Ct

Stone Hill Pl

N
ew

ington
W

oods
Dr

W
alnut Knoll

Dr

Ga
m

br
ill

Woods Way

W
inter

Blue Ct

Running

Creek Ct

White
Will o

w
C

t

Ch
ar

s 
Ln

Sw
op

e
Ln

G
am

br
ill

Ct

Glen PointeCt

Kings
Rid

g e Ct

SYDENSTRICKER UNITED
METHODIST CHURCH

Pohick
Stream
Valley

South Run
Stream
Valley

Middle Run
Stream
Valley

Fairfax County
Pkwy Sb

PohickRd

Sydenstricker Rd

Fairf
ax C

ounty 
Pkwy N

b

Fairfa
x County

Pkwy Sb

Pohick Rd

Pohick Rd ±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022806 SYDENSTRICKER
SYDENSTRICKER UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

453



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 807 HUNT VALLEY

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 15

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Old Keene Mill Road and Pohick Creek, thence with the meanders of

Pohick Creek in a generally southeasterly direction to its intersection with the Fairfax County Parkway

(Route 286), thence with the Fairfax County Parkway in a westerly direction to its intersection with

Hooes Road, thence with Hooes Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Sydenstricker

Road, hence with Sydenstricker Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Huntsman

Boulevard, thence with Huntsman Boulevard in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Old

Keene Mill Road, thence with Old Keene Mill Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with

Pohick Creek, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Hunt Valley Elementary School

7107 Sydenstricker Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

454



Grey F
ox D

r

Viola St

Dav
isf

ie
ld

Ln

Hooes Rd

Ol
de

La

ntern Way

Red
Jacket Rd

Hou
nd

m
as

te
r

Rd
Bridle WoodDr

Golden Ball Tavern Ct

Gam
brill Rd

Spelm
an

Dr

Coachm
an

Dr

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
 Ln

Ash
fo

rd
Ct

Side Saddle Rd

Bellamy Ave

Greeley Blvd

Glove
r C

t

Fie
ld

M
as

te
r D

r

Fl
em

in
gw

oo
d

Ln

Scarborough
St

W
hitlers

Creek Dr

Rivi
ng

to
n R

d

Ea
gl

e 
Ro

ck
 L

n

Green

Garla
nd Dr

Middle
Valle

y D
r

Spur Rd

Hayload Ct

Lynn Susan
Ct

Barb Anne Ct

Reynard Dr
P

a ige Glen
A ve

ShadyPalm
Dr

Ridge CrossingLn

GrandstaffCt

Ja
ck

ie
De

ne
es

e 
Ct

Linden Tree

Ln

Canima

Spring Ct

A rley Dr

Da
nf

or
d

Pl

Teddy Rae Ct

Ca
bo

tC
t

Park View Ct

Plandome Ct

Ridge

brook Dr

Ontario St

MingTree Ct

GutmanCt

Flo
wer

Tu
ft

Ct

Sandy Dr

Huxley
Ct

TreforCt

Re
db

rid
ge

 C
t

ViennaCt

Hid den Knol
ls

Ct

Truro Ct

Galga
te

Dr

GrassValley Ct

GoldenAspen
Ct

LaurenDr

Tr
ee

to
p

Hi
ll 

Ln

Sprin
gfie

ldVillage Dr

Cuttermill Pl

So
nt

ag
 W

ay

Giltinan
Ct

Ke
sl

ey Ct

La w Ct

Su
e

Pa
ig

e 
Ct

Arley Pl

DanfordCt

Golden Iris Ct
Hi

dd
en

Ri
dg

e 
Ct

Backlash Ct

Taunton
Pl

M
ad

le
y

Ct

Ke
nw

oo
d

Av
e

Si
lve

rP
in

e
Dr

Adrienne Glen Ave

Applecross Ln

Newby Ct

Cumbertree

Ct

Arundel
Pl

AshburyDr

Jenny
Dee Pl

Westmeath

Ct

Ta
ft 

Dr

RenshawCt

Bienvil
le

Ct
Strause Ct

BarnackDr

CleliaCt

Harland Dr

BrisbaneSt

Rookings

Ct

Wythe Ln

W
ild

Sp

ruce Dr

O'keith Ct

Eastleigh
Ct

Br
id

geport
Ct

Heather
Point Dr

W
ainfleet

Ct

Th
o rn

cl
iff

Ln

Terry

Lynn Ct

Dawley Ct

Woodview Dr

BristleconePl

Empor ia
Ct

La
ngport Dr

M
aritim

e Ln

Rolling

Forest Ave
Hundsford

Ln

Gr
ee

nv
ie

w
Ln

Vancouver Rd

Ro
lli

ng
Oa

k L
n

Newell C
t

Duck Ct

Rosewall
Ct

Carr Pl

N anlee Dr

W
estwaterPoint

Dr

Sk
ib

be
re

en
Pl

Et
ta

Dr

Sm
yt

h
St

Selger Dr

Lavant Dr

Middleford Dr

Holford Ln

Kentfo

rd
Dr

Burton

Hill Ct

Little
Ann

Ct

Ha dlow Dr

Gillings Rd

Sweet Gum Pl

DeercreekPl

Fr
es

ha
ire

Dr

W
yngate Dr

SweetPine Ct

Quin
cy

 H
all

 C
t

Pohick RidgeCt

Shadowlake Way

Ridge Rd

W
hitson Dr

Bria
rcl

iff
 Dr

Kerry Ln

El
kt

on
Dr

Ed
g e

Cr
ee

k
Ln

La
ng

sfo
rd

Ct

Joshua
Tree

Ln

RidgeOak Ct

Lamese Ct

Da
nf

or
d

Ln

Portree Ct

Powder Horn Rd
Ire

ne
Ct

Kensal Ct

Sprouse Ct
Sh

ep
he

rd

Ridge Ct

Bertit

o
Ln

Marcy Ave

LoudounLn

Cloud Ct

Ash
vie

w Dr

Mountain

Ash Dr

Innisfree Dr

Ta
ilc

oat Ct

Skyron Pl

Park Forest Dr

Whitson Ct Ivy bri d ge Ct

DryburghCt

Sw opeCt

Bl
ue

fie
ld

Ct

Philli
p Ct

Ca
nd

yt
uf

tC
t

Willow Oak Pl

Sa

mpal Pl

Roundabout
Way

Brixton St

EvangelDr

Cervantes
Ct

GoldenLeaf Ct

Stone Hill Pl

Ed m onton Ct
Bre

n
tfo

rd
Dr

HadlowCt

Alloway Ct

FoxRidge Rd
SandoverCt

Sw
op

e L
n

La
nd

or
Ln

Sm
ithf ie ld Ave

Ash
tonbirch Dr

HooesRd

Glen
Poi

nt
e Ct

Ha
nk

sP
l

Gol
de

n
Ho

rs
es

ho
e

Ct

Fa

irburnDr

HUNT VALLEY
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Hidden Pond

Pohick
Stream
Valley

West
Springfield

Village

Shannon Station

Orange
Hunt
Estates

Huntsman

Greentree
Village

Middle Run
Stream
Valley

Old Keene Mill Rd

Hu
nt

sm
an

Bl
vd

Sy denstricker Rd

SydenstrickerRd

Fairf
ax County

Pkwy Nb

Fa
irf

ax County Pkwy Sb

Rolling Rd

±

0 0.45 0.9

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022807 HUNT VALLEY
HUNT VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

455



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 815 WOODYARD

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 10

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Yates Ford Road and Chapel Road, thence with Chapel Road in an

easterly direction to its intersection with Ox Road (Route 123), thence with Ox Road in a northerly

direction to its intersection with the Fairfax County Parkway (Route 286), thence with the Fairfax County

Parkway in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Burke Lake Road, thence with Burke Lake

Road in a southwesterly direction to continue with name changed to Clifton Road (after its intersection

with Ox Road)  to its intersection with Split Rail Lane, thence with Split Rail Lane in northwesterly

direction to continue with name changed to Lifting Lane (after its intersection with Wolf Run Shoals Rd)

in a westerly direction, then northly direction with the intersection of a  stream (Woodover Farms

Dam?), thence with the meanders of the stream in a westerly direction in a westerly  projection of the

end of Shore Lane to its intersection with Twelve Oaks Drive, thence with Twelve Oaks Drive in a

northwesterly direction to its intersection to Yates Ford Road, thence with in Yates Ford Rd in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Chapel Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Antioch Baptist Church

6531 Little Ox Rd, Fairfax Station

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

456



Ka

rmic h St

Arrin
gton

Dr

Hom

ar

Pond

Dr

Premi er
Ct

Fa
irv

iew

WoodsDr
Regency

Station Dr

Oa
k

G
re

en
W

ay

Oak
Leather Dr

BurnsideLanding

Dr

Clara Barton Dr

Little Ox Rd

N e w
Rd

W
ay

fa
rer

Dr

Knoll s

Pond Ln

ChaseCommo ns C t

Cl
ipper

Dr

Ya
tes Ford

Rd

Fre
ds

Oa
kR

d

Ca
nte

rberry

Rd

Martins

Landing Ct

La k ehavenCt

Po
hi

ck
St

at
io

n
Dr

Waters E dge

Landing Ln

Craftown
Rd

Br
id

ge
to

wn
Pl

Tiffin Ct

Cove Land ing RdCarters OakWay

PatrickO'roarke Ct

Annaberg
Pl

BurrOakWay

ElliesW
ay

TinkersLn

Oak
Green Ct

Cogswell Pl

D
on

ov
an

s
Hi

ll D
r

Oak Bluff
Ct

Summer Oak
Way

Stea mb oat Landing Ln

Oak
Apple
Ct

SydneyRd

La

Cross Ct

Old
Stone

Fence
Rd

HeritageLanding Rd

Fairfax Station Rd

Ea
gl

e
La

nd
in

g
Rd

Hollo
w

Oak Ct

Roberts Common

Ln

Goldflower
Ct

Wedo
Ln

Oa
kla

nd
Pa

rk
D

r

Sim
pso

n
Paten

t C
t

SplitOak Ln

Cus
tis

Acre
s D

r

Encampm
ent

Ct

Hannora

Ln

HuntingHorse Dr

Miss
io

na

ry

Ln

Ca
pt

ai
n

M
ar

r C
t

W
in

slo
w

Ct

W
olfs Ct

Fournier Dr

Havenner
Rd

Okeefe

Knoll Ct

Beach plum

Dr

Ka rmich Ct

Polo Pony Ln

Bear
Oak Ct

Quailwood

M
anor Dr

QuietPond Ter

Bu
rn

si
de

La
nd

in
g

Ct

Native Dancer Ct

Jum
ping

Horse Ln

Sp
ou

t L
n

Bu
rk

e
M

ea
do

w 
Dr

ThreePenny Dr Hi
ll S

t
Youngs

Branch Dr

Woodfair Rd
Highridge St

Barsky
Ct

Sc
en

ic
Cr

ee
k 

Pl

Alms

House Ct

Ri
ce

Fi
el

d
Pl

Devereux
Station Ln

Stre
amwood

Pl

W
oodfair
Dr

Rac ing Horse
Ln

Falcon

Landing Ct

OakenshawCt

W
olf Den

Rd

Suburban Pl

Choir
Ln

Oakshore Ct

Wild
Acre Way

Te
mpo Ln

SimpsonLn

Tra
vila

h Ct

Ch
ap

el
Rd

Oak

Ladder

Ct

Browns

PondLn

W
hi

te

Ri d
ge

Ln

Silve
rle

af Dr

Brimstone Ln Averett Dr

Cl
er

m
on

tLanding
Ct

W
illow

brook
Rd

Summersweet

CtAmkin
Dr

Halley Comm
ons

Ct

Uni
on

Cam
p Dr

Sm
oke

Rise

Ln

FoxhollowLn

Dor y
Landin g C t

Thistledown
Trl

Surbiton Dr

Oxfo

rd

Ct

HeathstoneCt

W
olf Run

Hunt Ct

Winslow Dr

Le

edsManor Ct

Sandy M anor Dr BeechnutCt

Crevenn
aO

ak
Dr

Je
rem

ia
h

Ct

StoneyRd

Kilkenny Ln

Amkin Ct

Scarlet O
ak

Ct

LongManor Dr

WolfR
un Shoals Rd

Horseshoe Trl

Olm Dr

W
inners

C ir

Colchester Rd

Kilcorm
ac

Way

Winterway Ln

Split Rail Ln

Lilting Ln

ChapelView
Rd

Wolfs Lndg

Ju
me

t

Ct

M
akelyDr

Ox
Croft Ct

PoplarRd

Jo
na

th
an

M
itc

he
ll

Rd

Daysailer Dr

Jennifer

Marie Pl

He
nd

er
so

n
Rd

Ryanlynn

Dr

Sylvan Glen Ln

Tw
el

ve
Oa

ks
 D

r

Rutle

dge

Dr

ANTIOCH
BAPTIST CHURCH

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Piney Branch
Stream Valley

South Run
Stream
Valley

Popes Head
Stream
Valley

Burke Lake

Woodglen
Lake

Poburn Woods

Sandy Run
Stream Valley

Burke Centre Pkwy

O
xR

d

Fair fax County Pkwy Nb

Fairfax County Pkwy Nb

Fairfax County

Pkwy Sb

Burke Lake Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Clifton Rd

Burk
e

Centre
Pkwy

Henderson Rd

W
olfRun

Shoals
Rd

N ew
Guinea Rd

Zion
Dr

Guinea
Rd

Chapel Rd

Roberts
Pkwy

Ox Rd

Ox Rd

±

0 0.9 1.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022815 WOODYARD
ANTIOCH BAPTIST CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

457



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 845 FOUNTAINHEAD

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 15

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Manor House Drive and Henderson Road, thence with Henderson Road

in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Ox Road (Route 123), thence with Ox Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Silverbrook Road, thence with Silverbrook Road in an

easterly, then southeasterly direction to its intersection with the Virginia Power Easement, thence with

the Virginia Power Easement in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the Prince William

County/Fairfax County Line (Occoquan River), thence with the Prince William County/Fairfax County Line

in a generally northwesterly direction to its intersection with Wolf Run, thence with the meanders of

Wolf Run Shoals Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Lawter La, in a south then

southwesterly direction then northwesterly direction to its intersection with Stillwell Run stream thence

with the meanders of the stream in a southerly, then southeasterly direction to its intersection with the

Robert Stephens Drive, thence with Robert Stephens Drive in a northwesterly, then southwesterly

direction to its intersection with Crestridge Road, thence with Crestridge Road in a northeasterly

direction to its intersection with September Lane, thence with September Lane in a southerly direction,

then changing name to Thomas Drive in a westerly direction, then northly direction to its intersection

with a stream, thence with meanders of a stream in northly, then Northeasterly, then Southeasterly

direction to its intersection to Sandy Run stream, thence with meanders of Sandy Run stream in a

southerly direction, then easterly direction, then northly direction to its intersection with Manor house

Drive, thence with Manor House Drive in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Henderson

Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Christ Church

7600 Ox Rd, Fairfax Station

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

458



Dom
in

io
n

Va
lle

y Dr

Le
e

Al
an

 D
r

Vi
st

aP
oint

Ln

Sh
adow Ln

Go ldenBall Tavern C t

Scott

St

Spelman
Dr

W
es

tp
oi

nt
e

Dr

Ox Rd

Hooes Rd

S
hipwrigh t Dr

Waterline

Dr

Sp
ur

Rd

Gree
n

tree M
anor

Ln

Modist
o

Ln

Iro
nmast er

Dr

Re
se

rv
ati

on Dr

Ro
se

lan
d

Dr GaugeDr

Palm
er

Dr

Sou thValleyDr

Peniwill Dr

Chim
ney

Ln

Ca

nterberry

Rd

Lakewood Ln

Oxcrest
Dr

Yardarm

Ln

Yates Ford Rd

Grey Fox Dr

Craftown

Rd

Daum
Ct

John
Way

Ta
lb

er
t

Rd

Fisherm
ans

Ln

Tripl eRi dge R d

S outh
Par

k
Ci

r

Oak

Bridge Ln

M
aritimeLn

Fi eld

Mast er
Dr

Thorn Bush Dr

Meadow

Cr
ossing Way

Cha se Gle
n

Cir

Lake HillDr

Oak Crest

Ln

CardinalRose

Ct

Golden
Sunset

Ln

Valleyf ie ldDr

Octavia Ct

Firefly Cir

NorthedgeDr

MamieLn

O

a k

C
hase C ir

Hampton
Station Ct

Viewcrest

Dr

Re
d

Hi
ll 

Dr

Elk HornRd
Gl

en
ba

rr
Ct

Cross ChaseCir

Oa
kH

ol
lo

w
Ln

W
oo

dw
ren

Ln

Goldflower Ct

Turnbuckle
Dr

ThomlarDr

Beaver
Pond

Ln

Alexand ra
Nicole D r

Hu
nt

sm

an

Bl
vd

Rommel
Dr

Je
nna

Rd

Crosspoin t e

D rHa
m

pt
on

W
ay

Jaydee Blvd

M
ar

ov
ell

i F

ore st
D r

Hollymea de Dr

W
olfs Ct

Castle HillRd

Ed
dy

Be
n d

Tr
l

Shadowridge
Dr

Arm
etale

Ln

Bl
ac

k
W

al
nu

t C
t Be r

tit
o

Ln

Co
tto

ntail

Ct

S
outh

Reach

D
r

Sw
an

sCreek
Way

Ra
m

bl
in

g
R

id
ge

Dr

Seven

Hills
 Ln

W
oo

dPointe
Way

Kiger St

Highridge St

Shadyglade
Ln

Ro
ll

ing

Ridge
Dr

Se
pt

em
b

er
Ln

Dogue Hollo
w

Ln

Van T h om
ps

on
Rd

Cub
Ct

Drift
er

Ct

Dud
ley

Dr

La
ke

t re
e

Dr

Sp
a ni

el
Rd

Elk
ho

rn
e

Run
Ct

L i ltingLn

W
ol

f D
e

n
Rd

Shady
Slope Ct

Choir Ln

Brim

s toneLn

W
illowbro

ok
Rd

Pinyo
n Pi

ne
Ct

MallardVw

Quai l
Run Ct

Ballendine
Ct

KhalsaCt

ChapelOak Dr

Cr
es

tri
d

ge
Rd

Ru
st

ic
O

ak
Ct

Bingham
ton

Pl

RippleRun Ct

Manor HouseDr

IgoeSt

Devereux Manor

Ln

Swift Creek
Ct

Se
ag

ra
ve

s
Ln

Oak
Bro

ok Ln

De
ve

re
ux

M
an

or
Ct

Cop
pe

rg
lo

w Tr
l

Springtime Ln

Sandy Man o rD r
Beechnut Ct

W
olf

Run Shoa
ls

Rd

Th
om

as

Ashleigh
Ln

Corral Dr

W
agon

TrailLn

Comm unity Ln
Frost

CrystalCt

WoodglenCt

LoisvalePl

T h i s tledown

Tr l

Denal iWay

Swift Creek
Rd

Hunting Shire

Ln

W
inners

C
ir

BowlesRd

Hu
bb

ar
d

W
ay

Winterway Ln

Briarlynn
Ct

Split Rail Ln

W
ild

O
rchid

W
ay

Eagle

Glen

Te
r

Timberidge Rd

Ha
rri

va
nLn

Amkin
D

r

Bi
rc

h
Cl

iff
 D

r

W
olfRun

Hills Rd

Cotta
ge

Rose Ct

Kev
inKraig Rd

Robe rt
Stephe ns Dr

E venst a
rL

n

L a wt
e

rL

n

Ham
pt

on
W

oo
ds

Dr

Daysailer
Dr

Running

Fox Ct

Be
av

er
Cr

ee
k R

d

Jennifer

Marie Pl

W
in

dr
us

h
Dr

Rondelay Ln

M
ou

ntain ValleyRd

Oc
co

qu
an

Ov
er

lo
ok

Dr

Gingerbread Ln

Wolf RunLn

Sylvan Gl en
Ln

Twelv e

Oa
ks

D
r

Ha
m

pt
on

Hun
t D

r

Sa
ndy Run

Trl

GameLord

Dr

ArgentCi r

CHRIST CHURCH

Laurel
Hill

Pohick
Stream Valley

Rolling Valley
West

South Run Stream
Valley

Silverbrook

Burke Lake

Lake Mercer

Huntsman

South Run
District

Greentree Village

Sandy
Run
Stream Valley

Middle Run
Stream Valley

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

Burke

Lake Rd

Fairfax CountyPkwy Nb

OxRd

Ox Rd

Clift
on Rd

Ham
pton Rd

Hen de
rson Rd

W
ol

f R
un

Sh
oa

ls
Rd

Silverbrook Rd

Ox Rd

Hooes
Rd

Le
e

Ch
ap

el
Rd

Hun
ts

m
an

Blv
d

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Lorton
Rd

±

0 1.5 3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022845 FOUNTAINHEAD
CHRIST CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

459



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 849 NEWGATE NORTH

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Old Clifton Road and Clifton Road, thence with Clifton Road in southerly

direction to its intersection with Twin Lakes Drive, thence with Twin Lakes Drive in a westerly direction

to its intersection with Union Mill Road, thence with Union Mill Road in a southerly direction to its

intersection with Stonefield Drive, thence with Stonefield Drive in a westerly direction to its intersection

with Battle Rock Drive, thence with Battle Rock Drive in a northerly direction to the access road between

6412 and 6422 Battle Rock Drive to its intersection with an unnamed stream, thence with the stream in

a westerly direction, crossing South Springs Drive, to its intersection with Little Rocky Run (stream),

thence with Little Rocky Run (steam) in a northerly direction to its intersection with New Braddock Road,

thence with New Braddock Road in a northeasterly direction, to its intersection with Old Clifton Road,

thence on Old Clifton Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Clifton Road, point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Centreville High School

6001 Union Mill Rd, Clifton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

460



Moore Rd

Twin Lakes Dr

PickwickRd

Ba
ttl

e 
Ro

ck
 D

r

Braddock Rd

Tanners HouseWay

Kilby Landing Ct

Rudd
y D

uc
kR

d

BentTree Cir

Trey Ln

OldClifton Rd

Un
io

n
M

ill
Rd

Ro
ck

po
inte

Dr

Fount

Bea

t tie Ct

Singletons
W

ay

Ho
llo

w
Oa

k 
Ln

LightburnLn

MaryTodd Ct

Gi
ll

Br
oo

k L
n

Sa
wt

ee
th

 W
ay

Antonia Ford

Ct

Go
sl

in
g

Dr

OrchardHill Ln

Little
Rocky Run Cir

Gothic D r

Sequoia
Lea Dr

Sunset Ridge Rd

Ja
ris

t D
r

Cedar
Walk

Tre
vil

ia
n

Pl

Sturno Dr

Osp rey
CtOl

d
Ce

nt
re

vil
le

Rd

De
er Hill

Ct

Willow
Valley Rd

Laura

Ratcliff
 Ct

Wakley Ct

BlueGray Ln

Wilder Ct

Montiero Dr

Clear

Springs Ct

DarterCt

W
inding

Ridge Ln

Moss

Glen Ct
Ca

va
lie

rW
oods Ln

Springstone Dr

LittleBrook C t

W
illow

Crossing
Ct

Stonehunt
Ct

Uni
on

Vi
lla

ge
Ci

r

Sp
rin

gs
tone

Pl

Un
io

n
Sp

rin
gs

Ln

South Springs Dr

Otte
r R

un
 C

t
Ro

ck
Cr

ys
ta

l D
r

For es t R
un

Dr

Marblestone Dr

Rock

Still Ct

RocklandDr

Rock Brook

Dr

M
ountain

Spri ng Ct

Harvest Pl

Rockland Ct

Water

Springs Ct

Bra
dd

oc
k

Cre
ek

Rd

Laurel Run Ct

Ja
sp

er
Ln

Un
io

n
Sp

rin
gs

Ct

St
on

ed
al

e Ln

Laurel Glen Rd

Maple RunCt

Jarist
Ct

MarblestoneCt

Li
ttl

e
Br

oo
k

Dr

Laurel Rock
D

r

Clear Springs

Ln

Otter
Run Rd

Warm
Spring Ct

Braddock

Sprin
gs Rd

Forest Pond Ct

Bluestone Pl

Caswell Ct

M
os

s
Gl

en
Rd

Stonefield Dr

RockFlint Ct

Woodl
an

d

Run
Ct

Melstone Dr

Gunners Pl

Jaybir dCt

No
bl

e
Ro

ck
Ct

W
illow

Lakes Ct

Foggy Hills C t

Johnny Moore Ln

Sprin
g Po

nd
Rd

Oak
Sto

ne
Ct

Union Village Ct

Ca
va

lie
r

W
oo

ds
D

r

SierraDr

Battlewood
Ct

Quartz Ln

Antonia

Ford Ln
W i ldflower Ln

Su
ns

et
Ri

dg
e C

t

CobbleLn

M allard

Wa tch Way

Barren Springs Ct

Stone hunt Pl

Springstone Ct

Green MallardCt

Bl
uf

fd
al

e
Ct

De
ep

wood Farm
Dr

Sou
t h

Springs Cir

Gia
nt

Oa
k

Ct

Cla
ren don

Sp
rin gs Pl

WoodlandRun Dr

Melstone
Ct

Clar endonSpri ngs Ct

W
ild

Brook Ct

We
st

wa
te

r
Ct

Sp
rin

ghouse
Ct

Bato
n

Rouge

C
t

Bridgeland Ln

Loth
Lorian Dr

Mary
Todd Ln

NobleRock Ln

Foggy Hills W
ay

Clift
on

Park

Cir

Sa
nd

st
on

e
W

ay

Cl
ay

Spur

Ct

MountainSpringsLn

Stonehaven Ct

Blue s t one Ct

Ro
ck

Hol
lo

w
Ln

Roc
kt

on

Ct

Green Trails Ct

W
hi

te
St

on
e 

Ct

Stonefield
Ln

Springhouse Cir

SpindleCt

Lone
so

m
e

Dov
e

C
t

Rock FallCt

Wa ter P o n d

C
t

Tw
in

La
ke

s
Ct

Union Village Dr

Sa
nd

st
on

e
Ct

Laurel Rock Ct

Orchard
D

r

Br
ia

rc
ro

ft 
St

Rock Lawn Dr

White
Dove Ln

White DoveLn
CENTREVILLE
HIGH SCHOOL

Twin Lakes
Golf  Course

Old Centreville
Road

Braddock

Braddock Rd

New Braddock Rd

Cl
ift

on
 R

d

U
nion

M
ill Rd

Cl
ift

on
 R

d

Un
io

n
M

ill
Rd

Un
io

n
M

ill
Rd

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022849 NEWGATE NORTH
CENTREVILLE HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 3

461



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 851 WILLOW SPRINGS #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Hampton Forest Way and Lee Highway (Route 29), thence with Lee

Highway in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with the Fairfax County Parkway (Route 286),

thence with the Fairfax County Parkway in a generally southeasterly direction to its intersection with

Braddock Road, thence with Braddock Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with Clifton Road,

thence with Clifton Road in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Lee Highway, point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Willow Springs Elementary School

5400 Willow Springs School Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

462



Thornbury
Dr

Thoreau

Ln

Ru
by

 D
r

Willow
Springs School Rd

Price Club Plz

Colchester Rd

Bl
yth

ew
ood

Dr

Crofton
Green

Dr

Ho
m

ew
oo

d
W

ay

Piney Branch Rd

Legato
Rd

Sum
m

it Dr

Westbrook
Dr

M
ea

do
wE

sta
tes Dr

Castner Ct

H eron Ridge Dr

W
alcott

Ave
Bu

ck
le

ys
Ga

teDr
M

ar
sh

al
l

Dr

Tr
ac

to
rL

n

Lake

Norm
andy Ln

W
yn

dh
am

Cr
ee

k Ct

Gu
np

ow
de

r R
d

Pheasant Ridge
Rd

Cannonball Rd
MaydeCt

Ha
m

le
t H

ill
W

ay

Caisson Rd

Crouch Dr

Ashleigh Rd
Harvest Pl

Tall Pines Ct

Chestermill Ct

Hampton Forest Way
Gagne Ct

Honey

Brook Ct

Harrow Ct

Vail

Ridge
Ln

HollowTree Ln

Braddock Far msWay

Sa
sh

er
 L

n

Chalkstone
Ct

Cruz Ct

Finchem
Ct

Tenbury

Ter

Geo
rg

e
M

ck
ay

Ln

Katherine

Hanley Ct

Plow Ct

He
at

he

rfo
rd

Ct

GagneDr

Knight

ArchCt

Cahoon
Ct

Au
tu

m
n

W
ill

ow
 D

r

Ashton

Oaks Dr

Bren
tw

oo
d

Fa
rm

Dr

Saba stia
n

Dr

W
illow

m
eade

Dr

Marshal FarmCt

Blue Topaz Ln

Fir
et

ho
rn

e
Ct

Ashleigh Ct

Kentstone

Way

Li
nc

ol
n 

Dr Kristina Ct

RamrodCt

HamletH ill Ct

Chalkstone
W

ay
Anderson Ave

Knight Arch Rd
Alliance Dr

AshtonOaks Ct

Singing Pines Rd

Cerromar Pl

Metcalf
Cir

Rowan Tree Dr

Brad dock F arm
s

Ct

D u n hill D
r

Lake
Normandy Ct An

vil
Ct

GoolsbyW
ay

SunriseGrn

Ho
pe

 P
ar

k
Rd

Ha
rro

w 
Ln

Heatherford
Pl

Ge
or

ge
M

ck
ay

Ct

M
ud

dl
er

W
ay

Bunche Rd

ChestermillDr

Hazel FergusonDr

W
in

fie
ld

Rd

Do
yle

 R
d

HeronRidgeDr

WILLOW
SPRINGS
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Piney Branch
Stream Valley

Rocky Run
Stream
Valley

Patriot

Patriot North

29

29
Fairfax County Pkwy Nb

Braddock Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

W
es

t O
x R

d

Lee Hwy

Rt286 Nb Ramp
To Rt29 Nb

BraddockRd

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022851 WILLOW SPRINGS #1
WILLOW SPRINGS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

463



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 854 NEWGATE SOUTH

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Little Rocky Run (stream) and its tributary
south of Springhouse Circle, thence with the unnamed tributary stream in a
southeasterly direction to its intersection with the access road with 6436
Battle Rock Drive, thence with the access road in an easterly direction to its
intersection with Battle Rock Drive, thence with Battle Rock Drive in a
southerly direction to its intersection with Stonefield Drive, thence with
Stonefield Drive in a westerly direction to its intersection with Union Mill Road,
thence with Union Mill Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with
Compton Road, thence with Compton Road in a westerly direction to its
intersection with an unnamed stream, thence with the meanders of the
unnamed stream to its intersection with a projection of Hart Forest Drive,
thence with the projection of Hart Forest Drive and Hart Forest Drive in an
easterly direction to its intersection with Hartwood Lane, thence with
Hartwood Lane in a northerly direction and a projection of Hartwood Lane
along a pathway between residences numbered 6700 and 6701 in a
northeasterly direction to its intersection with the Virginia Power and
Columbia Liquefied Natural Gas Easement, thence with the Virginia Power and
Columbia Liquefied Natural Gas Easement in a southeasterly direction to its
intersection with the Virginia Power Easement, thence with the Virginia Power
Easement in a northerly direction to its intersection with Little Rocky Run
(stream), thence with Little Rocky Run (stream) in a northerly direction to its
intersection with the tributary south of Springhouse Circle, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Centreville High School

6001 Union Mill Rd, Clifton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

464



Si
ng

le
to

ns
W

ay

Ol
d

Ce
nt

re
vil

le
Rd

Gun MountCt

Ba
ttl

e 
Ro

ck
 D

r

Un
io

n
M

ill
Rd

Gun

Cap Ct

Hoskins

Hollow Cir

M
usket

Ball Dr

Fount Beattie Ct

Powder Flask

Ct

Stonew
a

te

rCt

LightburnLn

Big Yankee Ln

M
ar

y To
dd CtH

o
neyHill Ct

Sharps Dr

Old Mill Rd

Darkwood
Dr

Rock Canyon
Dr

Fe deration Dr

RedRiverDr

M
al

ab
ar Ct

Preacher

Chapm
an

Pl

ComptonVillage Ct

Sa
in

t
Tim

ot
hy

s
Ln

W
illiam

M
osby Dr

Lightburn

Ct

Com
pt

on
Ln

S tarbird
Ct

Sp
rin

gs
to

ne
 D

r

Tre
vil

ia
n

Pl

M
on

tve
rd

Ct

Ce
nt

er
Co

ve
Pl

Compton Valley

Way

LauraRatcliff Ct

Betsy
Ross Ct

Da
le

m
ar

Dr

Bonham
Pl BlueGray

Ln

B e tsy Ross Ln

Si
er

ra
Dr

Clear Springs Ct

Ke
rr

yw
oo

d
Ci

r

W
inding Ridge

Ln

LittleBrook Ct

De
st

in
Ct

Grainery
Rd

Gu
nn

er
s P

l

Un
io

n
Vi

lla
ge

Ci
r

Spri
n

gs
to

ne

P l

South Springs Dr

Otte
r R

un
 C

t

M
ar

le
ig

h
Ct

Ta
rn

 H
ill

Dr

Fo re
st

Ru
n

Dr

Sto neShad ow Ct

Marblestone Dr

Rock Still

Ct

Rockland
Dr

Roamer Ct

Stonebrook D
r

Luton

Hill Way

Rockland Ct

Co
m

pt
on

Va
lle

y
Ct

Stonedale
Ct

Ma rleighLn

Ja
sp

er
Ln

Grum
ble

Jones Ct

Stonefield Dr

General sCt

Un
i o

n
Sp

rin
gs

Ct

Ha
rn

es
s

Hi
ll 

Ct

St
on

ed
al

e Ln

Marblestone Ct

Ro
am

er
Ln

Stonebrook Ct

Compton Village Dr

Tallavast Dr

Clear Springs

Ln

Com
pton Hei g

ht
s

Ci
r

Chestnut

Run Dr

Bay
Va

lle
y Ln

Warm
Spring Ct

W
he

at
M

ill
W

ay

Ro
ck

Br
oo

kDr

BluestonePl

Cr
ee

k
Be

d
Ct

Skylemar

TrlEngli sh

Sadd le
Ct

Laurel Rock Dr

Hart ForestDr

RockFlint Ct

Woodl
an

d

Run
Ct

Melstone Dr

No
bl

e
Ro

ck
Ct

MiddleCreek Pl

Foggy Hills Ct

Cedar LochCt

Oak
Sto

ne
Ct

Cedar Key

Lndg

M apleRo ck Ct

Newby HallCt

So
rre

l
Ch

as
e

C
t

Har
tw

oo
d

Ln

Union Village Ct Battlewood
Ct

W

i ldfl ow er
L n

Sh a lestone Dr

Oa
kR

oc
k C

t

Revolution Dr

Bunkers Ct

Palisades Dr

EagleButton Ct

Springstone
Ct

Bl
uf

fd
al

e
Ct

De
epwood Farm

Dr

Sou
t h

Springs
C ir

Cl
if

to
n

Gro
ve

Ct

Woodland Run
Dr

Melstone Ct

Stone
Chase Way

Com
pton

Heights Ct

Sp
rin

ghouse
Ct

BridgelandLn

ShalestoneCt

Level GreenLn

Foggy Hills

W
ay

Rock Brook Ct

Littlefield
Ct

Sa
nd

st
on

e
W

ay

MountainSprings

Ln

Stonehaven Ct

Blue s t one Ct

Ro
ck

Hol
lo

w
Ln

Green Trails Blvd

Green

Trails Ct

Coble Laskey Ct

W
hi

te
St

on
e 

Ct

Hartwood Ct

StonefieldLn

Springhouse Cir

Pony
H

ill Ct

Rock

Fall Ct

Ridge

W
at

er
Ct

Union M
ill Rd

Ha
rv

es
tM

ill
Ct

Cr
ee

k
Ru

n
Dr

Union Village Dr

Whetston e Manor Ct

Sa
nd

st
on

e
Ct

Pa
ra

di
se

Mill

Rd

Twin Lakes Dr

Ba
lm

or
al

Gr
ee

nsAve

Briarcroft St

Big YankeeLn

Darkwood
Cir

CENTREVILLE
HIGH SCHOOL

Confederate
Fortifications
Historic Site

Twin Lakes
Golf  CourseCentre

Ridge

Braddock

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

Ce
nt

re
vil

le
 R

d

Un
io

n
M

ill
 R

d

Compton Rd

New Braddock Rd

Un
io

n
M

ill
 R

d

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022854 NEWGATE SOUTH
CENTREVILLE HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

465



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 855 SARATOGA

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 18

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Pohick Creek and the Fairfax County Parkway
(Route 286), thence with the Fairfax County Parkway in an easterly direction to
its intersection with Rolling Road, thence with Rolling Road in a generally
southerly direction to its intersection with the Virginia Power Easement,
thence with the Virginia Power Easement in a westerly direction to its
intersection with Pohick Creek, thence with the meanders of Pohick Creek in a
generally northerly direction to its intersection with the Fairfax County
Parkway, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Saratoga Elementary School

8111 Northumberland Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

466



Dav
isf

ie
ld

Ln

Gam
brillRd

La
ke

Pl
ea

sa
nt

Dr

C
a

r bondale

W ay

Spring Tree
Dr

Edinburg
h Ct

Vi
rgi

nia Dr

Rolling

ViewLn

Overton
Ct

No
rt

hu
m

be
rla

nd
Rd

Rose Garden Ln

Hooes Rd

Creekview Dr

Bar carole

C
t

Creedmor Dr

SleepyView

L n

W
hitlers

Creek Dr

Felecit
y

Ct

Ridge Creek Way

Burning
Forest Ct

TerraGrande

Ave

Edinburgh Dr

Asher

Andrew Ct

Done
ga

lLn

Southwater

Ct

Cl i

ffo
re

st
Dr

KittiwakeCt

Huntersend

Rd

Jiri W
oods

Ct

Ridge

brook Dr

O'
de

ll
Ct

Euclid Way

Boston Blvd

WoodstownDr

Ships C urve Ln

Samos Ct
HiddenKnolls

Ct
Fullerton Rd

Sabina
Ct

Cyril Pl

Fullerton
Ct

M
ol

in
e P

l

In
is

hm
or

e
Ct

Delozier
Ct

Bristol Square
Ct

Cam
eron

Brown
Ct

Co
lo

ra
do

Springs Dr

Kings Point Ct

W
oodstown

Ct

Ro

undabout Way

Ge
tty

 C
t

Alvarado

Ct

Cork
Glen

W
ay

Ri
ch

fie
ld

 C
t

Ballston
Ct

Barkers
Ct

So
ut

hr
un

Rd

Backlash Ct

Old Tree Ct

Bethelen Woods Ln

Powderbr o ok
Ln

Er
sk

a
W

oo
ds

Ct

Turlock Rd

La
dy

Le
wi

s C
tPark lane Ct

Chars Lan ding Ct

LowmoorCt

M
ul

be
rr

y
Bo

tto
m

Ln

M
ul

lin
ga

r C
t

M
arysia

Ct

W
es

t
Po

in
t D

r

Richfield Rd

AttleboroDr

Covington

Woods Ct

M
a

gic Leaf R d

Sain
t

De nn is
D

r

RhodellLn

Laurel Creek
Ct

Pyracantha
Ct

Eg
ga

r
W

oo
ds

 L
n

VogelsWay

TributaryCt

Ru
sh

in
g

Cr
ee

k 
Ct

Hooes
R

d

EdwardCarr Ct

L og

Cab in Ct

Ballston Dr

W
estwaterPoint

Dr

Hu
ds

on
 F

al
ls

 W
ay

O'dell St

Saint David Ct

Pebble Brook

Ct

Middlewood
Pl

Bubbling
B

rook Cir

Ne
w

Lo
nd

o
n

Dr

Parthian
Ct

DeercreekPl

Journey Ln

W
hite

House Dr

Godolp
hin

Dr

HilltopperCt

CliffviewAve

Quin
cy

 H
all

 C
t

Pohick RidgeCt

FerncliffCt

Lo
wm

oo
rR

d

Ridge Rd

Su
ns

et

Path Ct

Chancellor Way

Saint

George Ct

Di
vin

g
Cl

iff Ln

Tangier
Dr

Dynatech Ct

Goins St

Ro
lli

ng
Oa

k L
n

RidgeOak Ct

Corporate Ct

Ro
lli

ng
Kn

ol
l C

t

Ro
llin

g
Rd

Y o ung
Ct

KenovaLn

Research
W

ay

Twist Ln

Maple

RidgeAve

Sh
ep

he
rd

Ridge Ct

WaterValley Ct

Stream

Bluff W
ay

Tralee Woods Ct

Heller Rd

Cloud Ct

BraemarWay

Rushing Creek Dr

Ballyshannon
Ct

Cluny Ct

Angus Ct

Stream Way

Scarborough
St

Sprin
g

V ie w C t

Tim
ber BrookLn

Swop e Ct

Hornbuckle
Dr

Cushing Ct

Orange Plank Rd

Laurel Creek Ln

Springfield Hills Dr

Ca
nd

yt
uf

tC
t

Do
ub

le
Cr

ee
k 

Ct

R
o

c kwoodCt

Mine r a l Sp
rin

g Ct

Fo
re

st
Pa

th
Way

Mulberry BottomCt

Cliffside
Ct

Beechwood Dr

Ca
m

p
Da

vid

Dr

W
al

nu
t

Kn
ol

l D
r

Running

Creek Ct

Ch
ar

s
Ln

Sw
op

e 
Ln

Laural Valley Way

Glen

Pointe Ct

Kin
gs Ri dg e Ct

SARATOGA
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Rollingwood

Pohick
Stream
Valley

South Run
Stream
Valley

Accotink
Stream
Valley

Saratoga

Middle Run
Stream
Valley

Rolling Rd

Rolling Rd

Franconia

Springfield PkwyRolling
Rd

Pohick Rd

Fairfax County

Pkwy NbFairfax County
Pkwy Sb

FairfaxCounty
Pkwy Nb

Fullerton
Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Pohick Rd ±

0 0.45 0.9

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022855 SARATOGA
SARATOGA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

467



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 856 PENDERBROOK

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 0

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of West Ox Road and a projection of Waple Mills
Road, thence with the projection of Waples Mill Road in a southeasterly
direction to Waples Mill Road, thence with Waples Mill Road in an easterly,
then southerly direction to its intersection with Custis Memorial Parkway,
thence with Custis Memorial Parkway to the northeastern corporate boundary
of the City of Fairfax, thence with the corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax
in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the Lee Jackson Memorial
Highway (Route 50), thence with the Lee-Jackson Memorial Highway in a
northwesterly direction to its intersection with West Ox Road, thence with
West Ox Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with the
projection of Waples Mill Road, just north of Vale Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Penderbrook Community Center

3704 Golf Trail Ln, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

468



VA Senate District Boundary

Laurel LakeSq

Oakton Rd

Government Center Pkwy

Ox Hill Rd

Fo
re

st
Hi

ll
Dr

Oakdale Crescent

Ct

MonumentCt

Post Forest Dr Stevenson
St

Valley R id
ge

D
rLegato Rd

River

For t h
Dr

Grey
Finch

Dr

Penderbrook Dr

Lower

Park Dr

Penderwood
Dr

Runabout

Ln

Ri
dg

e
To

p
Rd

Ru
sh

 S
t

Polo Dr

Ce
da

r F
or

es
t

Dr

Par k l and
Dr

Cl
ar

es
Ct

Gr
ov

er
Gl

en
 C

t

In
ve

rne
ssRd

Tim
be

r L
og

Way

Greenw
ay Dr

Fairfax

Towne
Ctr

Cl
ov

et Dr

Aristotle
Ct

Ve
r r

et
Dr

Pl
at

ea
u 

Dr

Ta
no

ak
Wa

y

Penderv i ew Dr

Mo
num

en
t

Hill

W
ay

Cen
ter W ay

Zi
nn

ia
Ln

Abner Ave

Jefferson

Oaks Cir

De
ro

sn
ec

W
ay

RothburySq

ChartresWay

Loblolly
Dr

Bl
ac

k
Iro

nw
oo

d
Dr

Legato
Rd

Lyrac St

Cranbrook Ln

Gr
ee

n
Le

afCt

TribuneSt

Cobb
Hill Ln

Johns Pl

Foxva
le

Dr

Up
pe

rP
ar

k
D

r

Derosnec
Dr

Golf
Ridge Ct

Palace Way

Grand

Commons Ave

Sum
m

it

Corner Dr

SherwoodForest Way
Avenel Ct

Ruffin Ct
M

ill
er

He
ig

ht
sR

d

Grenshaw
Dr

Fair Ridge Dr

Ha
ls

te
d

St

Gl
en

Al
de

n
Rd

Hawksbeard

Ct

Scoote rL n

Mactavish
Hts

Aristotle Dr

Blue
Roan Rd

Valley Rd

B rick
Mi ll Ct

M
ic

he
le

CtS

Penderbroo k D r

Settle Ct

Ox
RidgeRd

Vale

Station
Rd

Fox Valley Ct

Parkland
Ct

Pine Tree Dr

Pendervi
ew

Te
r

Park
Green Dr

Lak
e

Edge
W

ay

Chariot Ct

M
onum

ent W
all W

ay

Fairfax Corner Ave E

V Ln

Green Look
Pl

Fairfax Ridge Rd

La
te

le
af Tr

l

Lochleven
Trl

Log RidgeDr

Valley

Ridge Cir

Hi
st

or
y D

r

E llmoreLn

Fo
x L

an
d

Ct

Inverness
Ct

Til
to

n
Va

lle
y Dr

Sperrin
Cir

Oakton

View Dr

Fair Lakes Promenade Dr

Cobb
Hill CtHick o ry

Hills

Ct

Lloyd
Hill

Ct

Fox Den
Ln

Si
lve

r

D in
er

Pl

Kathryn
Je

an Ct

Matth ews

Ct

Valewood
Dr

Sarah
Joan Ct

Lochinver Ln

Valeview Dr

AvondaleDr

Sarah

Harper Way

Bronzedale Dr
W

ay
land St

Full

Cry Ct

Fo
ru

m
Dr

Apple OrchardCt

BrecknockSt

WheatlandFarms Dr

Nor
weg

ian

M
ill

Ct

M
ap

le
 H

ill
 R

d

LisaMarie Ct

Dutch Mill Ct

M
ill

ar
d 

W
ay

English

Mill Ct

LanceLn

Fairfax

Wo o ds
W a y

Cones toga Ct

Th
ar

pe
r W

ay

Pilgrim

Green W
ay

Parkside Dr
Mallard Creek

Trl

FairfieldHouse

Dr

Fed

eralist Way

Lyrac Ct

Blenh e imDr

Pe
nd

er

Sp
rin

g
D

r

Ja
mes

Swart

Cir

Hi
gh

la
nd

 P
l

Random Hills Rd

Lapham
Dr

Stone Mill Ct
Toread or Ln

Amber
Hills Ct

Hunt
Rd

West Ox

Rd

Ganell Pl

W
ed

geway

Pl

W
ill

ow
Gr

ee
n 

Ct

Tattersal l Trl

Gol
f

Tra
il

Ln

Hickory
Hills

 Dr

Fair Oaks Shopping Ctr

Sumacs St

OxRidge
Ct

Fa
irf

ax
Fa

rm
s R

d
Ve

rn
a

D
r

Pi
ne

Fo
re

st
C

ir

Westb
ro

ok

Mill Ln

Random

Hills Rd

Walnu
t C ree k Ct

Harbor
Town Cir

Trenholm
Dr

Fox Glen Dr

Su
m

m
it

He
ig

ht
s

W
ay

HuntClub Cir

Flemish MillCt

Hamden Ct

Pe
nd

er
Dr

Pe
nd

er
Cr

ee

kCir

Fa
irf

ax
Meadows

C ir

Holly

Ave

PENDERBROOK
COMMUNITY

CENTER

Random
Hills

Carney

Tattersall

Waples Mill
Meadow

Wayland
Street

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Fair Ridge

Difficult Run
Stream Valley

CITY OF
FAIRFAX

50

29

W
est OxRd

Lee Jackson Memorial Hwy

Lee Hwy

Fair

Lakes Pkwy

W
es

t
Ox

 R
d

W
ap

le
s M

ill
 R

d

Monument
Dr

Lee Jackson
Memorial Hwy

Vale Rd

Fo
xM

ill
Rd

66

66

±

0 0.65 1.3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022856 PENDERBROOK
PENDERBROOK COMMUNITY CENTER

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

469



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 857 ISLAND POND

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 11

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Waples Mill Road and Oakton Road, thence with Oakton Road in a

generally easterly direction to its intersection with Jermantown Road, thence with Jermantown Road in

a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the north corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax,

thence with the corporate boundary of the City of Fairfax line in a generally westerly direction to its

intersection with the eastern boundary of Census Block line 1019, these follow the Census Block line

1019 to its intersection with Route 66, thence with Route 66 in a westerly direction to its intersection

with the unnamed creek/eastern boundary of Census Block line 1005, thence with the meanders of the

creek/Census Block line 1005 to its intersection with Waples Mill Road, thence with Waples Mill Road in

a northerly direction to its intersection to Oakton Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Oak Marr Rec Center

3200 Jermantown Rd, Oakton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

470



Oakton Rd

Rosehaven St

Pine St

ArrowheadDr

Saint Augu
sti

ne Ln

Aristotle

Ct

ElmontCt

Go
th

 S
t

Saint

Augustine Ct

De
ro

sn
ec

W
ay

Cranbrook Ln

Dudley
Heights Ct

DerosnecDr

Valley Rd

Arro
whead Cir

V 
Ln

East Oaks Ct

Cr
an

br
oo

k
Ct

Pitrelli Dr

Aria
na

Dr

Sweetmeadow Dr
Windsong Rd S

Dudley Ct

Sweetbe rry Ct

Heath
land Dr

Oakton View
Dr

Spruce St

M
ille

r H
ei

gh
ts

Rd

Whea
tla

nd Fa
rm

s Dr

W
in

ds
on

g
D

r

Conestoga Ct

M
ill

Cr
os

s
Ct

Lance Ln

Virginia Oaks Dr
Tattersall Trl

Sa
dd

le
st

on
e

Ct

Blue RoanRd

Pe
nd

er
Dr

Phoenix Dr

OAK MARR
RECREATION

CENTER
Oak Marr

Tattersall

Waples
Mill

Meadow

Difficult Run
Stream Valley

CITY OF
FAIRFAX

W
aples

M
ill Rd

Je
rm

an
to

wn Rd

66

66

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022857 ISLAND POND
OAK MARR RECREATION CENTER

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

471



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 858 CLIFTON TOWN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 10

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

The part of Fairfax County comprised of the Town of Clifton's corporate
boundaries.

POLLING PLACE: Clifton Presbyterian Church

12748 Richards Ln, Clifton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

472



Kinc
he

lo
e

Rd

M
ai

n
St

Dunvegan

Dr

Richards Ln

School St

Water St

Pendleton
Ave

Ford Ln

Wesley Tyler Rd

Dell Ave

Cl
ift

on
Cr

ee
k Dr

Clifton Heights Ln

BurnsW
ay

Chapel St

Re
db

ird

Rdg

Co
ld

Po
in

tR
d

Wilto
nshire

Dr

Chestnut St

Newman Rd

CLIFTON
PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH

M
ain St

Clifton Rd

Newman Rd

School St

Chapel Rd

Clifton Rd±

0 0.2 0.4

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022858 CLIFTON TOWN
CLIFTON PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

473



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 859 LIBERTY

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 10

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Clifton Road and Braddock Road, thence with
Braddock Road in a westerly direction to its intersection with Colchester Road,
thence with Colchester Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with
Rochester Drive, thence with Rochester Drive in a westerly direction to its
intersection with Walcott Avenue, thence with Walcott Avenue in a southerly
direction to its intersection with White Drive, thence with White Drive in an
easterly direction to its intersection with Colchester Road, thence with
Colchester Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with the Northern
Suffolk Railroad, thence with the Northern Suffolk Railroad in a westerly
direction, around the Town of Clifton corporate boundary, to its intersection
with Bull Run (stream), thence with Bull Run (stream) in a northerly direction
to its intersection with Centerville Road, thence with Centerville Road in a
northerly direction to its intersection with Compton Road, thence with
Compton Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with Union Mill Road,
thence with Union Mill Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with
Twin Lakes Drive, thence with Twin Lakes Drive in an easterly direction to its
intersection with Clifton Road, thence with Clifton Road in a northerly direction
to its intersection with Braddock Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Liberty Middle School

6801 Union Mill Rd, Clifton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

474



Ol
d

Ce
nt

rev
ille Rd

Moore
Rd

Twin Lakes Dr

St
on

ec
res

t Ln

Easter Ln

Tho

reau

Ln

BrenhamDr

Ba
ttl

e
Ro

ck
Dr

Braddo ck Rd

St
ra

sb
ur

g
Dr

2N
d 

Rd

TreyLn

Old
Clifto

n Rd

RegalCrestDr

S

andy

Poin t Ln

Willow
Springs

School Rd

Rockpo i nte

DrCentrevilleSq

Colchester Rd

Singletons
W

ay

Trinity
Pl

Ne
w

m
an

Rd

BradentonDr

Sh

arp
s

Dr

Lit
t l

e
Ro

ck
y

Run
Ci

r

Mount
Olive Rd

Rock
CanyonDr

GothicDr

Federa ti on Dr

W
ycklandDr

Bu
rns

Way

SunsetRidge Rd

Ya
tes

Fo
rd

Rd

O'
da

y D
r

M
ai

n
St

Sp
rin

gs
ton

e Dr

Laura

R atcliff
Ct

Da
le

m
ar

 D
r

Blue
Gray

Ln

Montiero

Dr

Compton

Villa
geDr

Rocheste r
Dr

Pheasant
Ridge Rd

Harper
Dr

Union
Village Cir

South
SpringsDr

Ta
rn

Hi
ll

Dr

Fo
re

st
 R

un
Dr

CaissonRd

Ma

rblestoneDr

RocklandDr

M
inoso Dr

Luton HillWay

CrouchDr

Cannon

Fort Dr

Bra
dd

oc
kCreek

Rd Ashleigh Rd

H
am

pton Forest W ay

Laurel Glen Rd

Fairfax

Station Rd

Sa
sh

er
Ln

ParadiseSpring Ct

Bay
Va

lle
y Ln

F airfa xHunt Rd

W
he

at
M

ill
W

ay

Ge
or

ge
M

ck
ay

Ln

Moss
Glen Rd

L a urelRock
Dr

DunquinCt

Plow
Ct

M
ap

le
Br

an
ch

Rd

My Way M
ill

Glen Dr
W

aterSt

FoggyHills Ct

Brentwood

Farm
Dr

Johnny
Moore Ln

Kn
ol

lbr
ook

Ct

W
alcott

Ave

Ha
r t

wo
od

Ln

Queens Brigade

Ct

BalmoralForest Ct

S

t o ne hu
nt

Pl

Fox
Ru

n

Ca
st

le
Ri

dg
e 

Rd

Anderson
Ave

Gunpowde r
Rd

Deer
Crest Ct

W
esley

Tyler Rd

Stone
C haseWay

Balmoral Greens Ave

Pe
pp

er
Ln

Qu e ens B rigade Dr

M
egills Ct

UnionRidge
Rd

Be
ck

wi
th

Ln
Sa

nd
st

on
e

W
ay

Balmor a l Ter

ParadiseSpring Rd

Clifton

Creek Dr
White Dr

Po
co

l D
r

Cedar Ridge
Dr

Anvil
Ct

Castle
Knoll Dr

RustyRdAr
ch

la
w

Dr

Brantleigh
Pl

Sunrise Grn

Washington St

Stonefield
Ln

Spring
ho

useCir Fox
Chap

e

l

E
states

Dr

M
egills

Crossing
W

ay

Cedar
View Ct

Bl
ue

 D
an

 L
n

Ba
lm

or
al

Fo
re

st
 R

d

HeatherfordPl

St
al

lio
n

Rd

CandyLn

Wate r Pond
Ct

Evans
Ford Ct

W
ey

m
ou

th
Hi

ll
Rd

Cl
ift

on
Qua

rry
Dr

Knollbrook Dr

Tw
in

 L
ak

es
Ct

Quigg StDe
tw

il
ler

Dr

Balm
oral

Heights Pl

Cliffwood Ct

Green
Cap Pl

Feldspar Ct

Cr
ee

k
Ru

n
D

r

WycklowDr

Ivakota Rd

UnionVillage Dr

Corral Dr
Hols ton

St

Colewood

Estates Rd

Bunche Rd

LothLorian Dr

WanderingLn

Re
dl

ac
Dr

Sunpa tterns Trl

O

r cha rd

Dr

Great OakLn

Quinq u e
Ln

WatesSpring Pl

Lilita
Ln

M
orwoodTrl

Cold
Point Rd

SangstersCt

Ha
no

ve
r H

ei
gh

ts
Tr

l

Chestnut
St

W
in

fie
ld

 R
d

Colt Dr

Ladyslipper Ln

Pine y

Branc h R
d

Cl
ift

on
Rd

FoxShadow Ln

Cl
ift

on

Spring Dr

Iv
ak

ot
a

Fa
rm

 R
d

Cl
ift

on
Fo

re
st

Dr
W

hi
te

Ro
ck

Rd

Old

Saw mill Rd

Bluff

Ridge Ln

B
riarcroft

St

Or
dw

ay
Rd

Robeys

M
eadow

Ln

Te
pp

er
Dr

Hope Park
Rd

Salaberry St

Win
ds or Gate Ln

GlencoveDr

SpringdaleEstates Rd

Doyle Rd

Union
M

ill Rd

St
on

ewaterC t
LIBERTY
MIDDLE
SCHOOL

Historic Centreville

Johnny Moore
Stream Valley

Piney Branch
Stream Valley

Confederate
Fortifications
Historic Site

Twin Lakes
Golf  Course

Rocky
Run

Stream Valley

Cub Run
Stream
Valley Patriot

Popes Head

Popes
Head

Stream
Valley

Centre Ridge
North

Old
Centreville
Road

Centre Ridge

Willow Pond

Patriot
North

Chapel
Road

Brentwood

Braddock

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

CITY
OF MANASSAS

PARK

29

Su
lly Rd

Clifton
Rd

Lee Hwy
Ce

nt
re

vil
le

Rd

M
ain

St
Braddock

RdNew
Braddock Rd

U
ni

on
M

ill
Rd

Compton Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Nb Braddock

Rd

Fairfax
County Pkwy Sb

Popes Head
Rd

CliftonRd

Chapel Rd

Cl
ift

on
Rd

He
nd

er
so

n
Rd

Uni
on

M
il

lR
d

66

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022859 LIBERTY
LIBERTY MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

475



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 860 SANDY RUN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 10

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 33

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 15

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Wolf Run Shoals Road and Clifton Road, thence with Clifton Road in a

northeasterly direction to its intersection with Ox Road (Route 123), thence with Ox Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Henderson Road, thence with Henderson Road in a

westerly direction to its intersection with Manor House Drive, thence with Manor House Drive in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Sandy Run Creek, thence with meanders with Sandy Run

Creek in a southwesterly direction following the Census Block lines 1001,1003, 1004, 1009,1010, 1011,

and 1012 to its intersection with Thomlar Drive, thence with Thomlar Drive in a southwesterly direction,

then northwesterly direction (name change) to September Lane to its intersection with Crestridge Road,

thence with Crestridge Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Rover Stephens Drive,

thence with Rover Stephens Drive to its intersection with a stream and Census block line 1023, thence

in meander of stream in a northwesterly direction with its intersection of Census Block line 1021 with a

generally northly, westerly, northly direction to its intersection with Lawter La, thence with Lawter La in

a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Wolf Run Shoals Road, thence with Wolf Run Shoals

Road in a southerly direction to its intersection with Fairfax County /Prince William County Line

(Occoquan River), thence Fairfax County /Prince William County Line (Occoquan River) with meanders of

(Occoquan River) in a southwesterly, then northwesterly direction to its intersection with Wolf Run

(stream), thence with the meanders of the stream in northwesterly direction to its intersection with

Henderson Road, thence with Henderson Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Wolf

Run Shoals Road, thence with Wolf Run Shoals Road in a northly direction to its intersection with Clifton

Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Christ Church

7600 Ox Rd, Fairfax Station

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

476



Dom
in

io
n Va

lle
yD

r

Shadowglen
Trl

Clifton
Point D r

Vi
st

a Po
int Ln

Shadow Ln
W

ild
flo

wer
 D

r

Coffee

Cup Ct

La k e haven

L n

Little

Ox Rd

W
ay

fa
re

r DrCl
ip

pe
r

Dr

Chimney Ln

Lakewood Ln
Craftown

Rd

Tiffin Ct

Ellies
W

ay

Cogswell Pl

D
on

ov
an

s
Hi

ll D
r

Firefly
Cir

Mamie Ln

Old Stone
Fence Rd

Goldflower
Ct

Be
av

er
Po

nd
Ln

M
ap

le
Br

an
ch

Rd

Va
n

Th
om

pson Rd

HuntingHor s e Dr

Yates Ford Rd

Ham
pton

Way

Beaver
Pond Ct

Sw
ift

Run Tr ails Dr

Roseland

Ridge Rd

W
olfs Ct

W
interway Ln

Okeefe

Knoll Ct

Ed
dy

Be
nd

Tr
l

Beachplum

Dr

PoloPony LnJum
ping

Horse
Ln

Spout
Ln

Bl
ac

k
W

al
nu

t C
t

Bu
rk

e M
ea

do
w

Dr

Se
ve

n
Hi

lls
 C

t

Highridge St

Shadyglade Ln

Pe
pp

er
Ln

Septem
ber

Ln

Hollygrape

Ln

Scenic
CreekPl

Summerwin d

Ln

Re
dl

ac
Dr

Valley Run

Dr

Cub
Ct

Sh
ad

ow
rid

ge
Dr

Rac ing Horse
Ln

W
ol

f
De

n
Rd

Suburban Pl

Choir Ln

W
hi

te
Ri

dg
e 

Ln

Thorn

Bush Dr

Silverleaf
Dr

BrimstoneLn

Averett Dr

W
illowbrook

Rd

Pi
ny

on
Pi

ne
 C

t

Fa
lls

wa
y

Dr

RustyRd

Ellie
s

Ct

Windermere

Ln

Mountain

Dulcimer Ct

Foxhollow Ln

Bl
ue

 D
an

 L
n

Cr
es

tri
dg

e
Rd

Quailwood

M
anor Dr

Manor House Dr
W

oo
dl

an
d 

Hi
lls

 L
n

DevereuxM
anor Ln

Hill Hou
se

Ct

Community Ln

Se
ag

ra
ve

s
Ln

Jayd eeBlv d

HeathstoneCt
De

ve
re

ux
M

an
or

 C
t

Cub DenCt

Cop
pe

rg
lo

w Tr
l

Springtim
e

Ln

Cotta
ge

Rose Ct

Bi
rc

h
Cl

iff
Dr

Wolf Run
Sh

oals Rd

Sylv
an

Way

Jerem
ia

hC
t

Kilk
en

ny
Ln

Th

o mlar

D r

Kelly Ann
Ct

Th
om

as

Ashleigh
Ln

Corral Dr

Fr
os

t
Cr

ys
ta

l
Ct

Woodglen

Ct

Cathedral ForestDr

Seven
Hills Ln

LongManor Dr

Loisvale Pl

Par
tri

dge
Ber

ry
Ln

Thistledown Trl
Devereux Station Ln

Kilco rmacWay

O

xfordC
t

Cu
st

is
Ac

re
sD

r

Hunting

Shire Ln

W
inner s Cir

Le
ed

sManor Ct

BowlesRd

Briarlynn
Ct

Split Rail Ln

Lil ita
Ln

Lilti n g
Ln

Wolfs
Lndg

Ha
rri

va
nLn

Am
ki

n
Dr

Beaver Creek Rd

Tim

b eridge Rd

W
olfRun

Hi lls Rd

RobertS
tep he

ns

Dr
La

wt
e

rL

n

D ay sail er Dr

Running
Fox

Ct

RondelayLn

Gingerbread Ln

W
ol

f V
all

ey Dr

WolfRun Ln

Sylvan Glen Ln

Henderson
Rd

Tw
el

ve
Oa

ks
 D

r
Rutle

dge Dr

Sandy

RunTrl

CHRIST CHURCH

South Run
Stream
Valley

Burke Lake

Sandy Run
Stream
Valley

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

Burke Lake Rd

Clifton Rd

Hende
rs

on

Rd
W

olfRun
Shoals

Rd

Ham

ptonRd

Ox Rd

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022860 SANDY RUN
CHRIST CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

477



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 861 BURKE #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 0

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 15

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of an unnamed stream on the northwest side of
the Burke Village Center and the Norfolk Southern Railroad, thence with the
Norfolk Southern Railroad in an easterly direction to its intersection with
Rolling Road, thence with Rolling Road in a southeasterly direction to its
intersection with the Virginia Power Easement, thence with the Virginia Power
Easement in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Pohick Creek,
thence with Pohick Creek in a northwesterly direction with its meanders into
an unnamed stream on the northwest side of Burke Village Center to its
intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railroad, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: West Springfield High School

6100 Rolling Rd, Springfield

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

478



VA Senate District Boundary
Draco St

Ashbourn
Dr

Burke Rd

Candleberry

Ct

Fushsimi Ct

Tr
ip

ol
is

Ct

Raintre
eRd

Torre
nce St

Ca
pe

lla
 A

ve

Cotherstone
Ct

Coffer Woods

Rd

HatchesCt

Southampton Dr

Burke Rd

P
ue

bl
o

Ct

Wallingford

Dr

Br
om

ya
rd

Ct

Andromeda Dr

Signal

Hill Dr

Burning Branch
Rd

Glenbard
Rd

Rockwell Ct

Cordwood

Ct

Wyngate Dr

Forrest

Hollow Ln

Hillside Rd

BurkeView Ave

Ro
ya

l
Ri

dg
e

Dr

Mersea
Ct

Olley Ln

Ki
ng

s P
ar

k
D

r

Tim
ber

Hol low Ln

As
hb

rid
ge

Ct

Parliament Dr

Sherborn Ln

Kenilw
or t

h
Dr

Boo
th

e D
r

Britfo
rd

Dr

Grigsby

Dr

Shiplett Blvd

Ce
nter

Rd

Gr
ee

le
y

Bl
vd

Birch Leaf

Ct

EulaSt

Lighthouse

Ln

English
Ivy Ct

Box Oak Ct

Pe
rt

h 
Ct

Liberty

Bell Ct

Strand
CtCromwell Dr

Bauer Dr

Surve
yo

rs 
Pl

Hollow
Knoll Ct

Olivia Pl

Pa
rk

wa
y Pl

Goshen Ln

Cherry

Oak Ct

Whippany Way

Cloverdale

Ct

Forre
ster Blvd

Tiffany

Park Ct

Bluffwood
Ct

Ba
ke

rs
vi

lle
Ln

Tall Trees Ln

S h a
un

da
le

Dr

Old
Burke Lake Rd

Keene

Dr

Narnia Ct

Ramsey C
t

W
ill

ia
m

Ki
rk

Ln

Bl
ak

e Ho
us

e
Ct

Ticonderoga

Ct

Burke

Manor C
t

Lake Braddock Dr

Hickory

Tree Ct

Fo
x L

ai
r D

r

De So to Ct

Mount Corcoran

Pl

Hall St

Arbutus Ct

Tilia
 Ct

Clydesdale Rd

Advantage

Ct

TiliaRd

Bon
nie

Bern
Ct

Legendgate

Pl

HarrowWay

Fort Fisher Ct

Si
gn

al
 P

oi
nt

Ct

High
Ln

Ather stone
Ct

Fenestra Ct

Signal

HouseCt

Blin
co

e
Ct

CorkPl

Tr
ux

io
n Ct

Hills
ideManor Dr

Ea
to

n 
Ln

ResecaLn

Grovers

Theater Ct

B rok en
Oak

Pl

Forest
Lawn Ct

Bl
ac

kb
ur

n
Dr

Hu
be

rC
t

Lundy Ct

Odyssey Ct

Gen
er

al
Ban

ks
 C

t

RilianCt

Salisbury
Ct

Lundy Pl

Banning Pl
Eastbourne Dr

Prince Caspian

Ln

Green HollowC t

Cler
ken w e

ll

Ct

Ridge Ford Dr

Selwood
Pl

Amber
Ct

PineView Ct

Lyra Ct

Beatrice Ct

HannahSt

BurleyCt

Dobbin Ct

Renai ssance
Ct

Point LongstreetW
ay

Orion Ct

B yr on Te
r

MariannaCt

Dov
e

Nes
t C

t

Jackson St

Capricorn Ct

Digory
Ct

Ethans
Way

Old ScottsCt

Sprucewo o d Rd

Harvester Ct

Parakeet D
r

Sand

Creek Ct

Mulv an
ey

Ct

Fl int Taver n
Pl

Glenbard
Ct

Hh Dr

Tu
ttl

e R
d

Guildh
a ll Ct

Bridge
Creek Ct

Milford Ct

Ke
rrw

oo
d

St

Winding

Hollow Wa
y

Hollow Hill Ln

M
ill CoveC t

LovejoyCt

AplomadoDr

B rook
Fo

rd
Rd

Virgo
Ct

As
to

ng
ale Ct

Huntsman

Blvd

Bald Hill Pl

Velle
ity

Ln

Ru
m

sf
or

d
Ln

Judson Ct

Bu
rli

ng Wood Dr

Reza Ct

Bu
ffi

e 
Ct

Burdett Rd

Fort

Corloran Dr

Ke
rs

ey
Ct

W
ig

fie
ld

W
ay

M
ard

ale
Ln

Ke
m

pL
n

Willow BendCt

Kite S t

Ki
nn

er
ly

Ct

Om
ega
Ct

Mount Burnsid

e Way

M
ar

sh
al

l
Ho

us
e

Ct

Pack
ard

Way

Ar
m

en
do

wnDr

Sweet
Dale Ct

Longmead Ct

Sw

eet OakCt

Kirkham Ct

Tin

smith Ln

Br
ix

h
am

Ct

VandolaCt

Lee St

Queen
Vi

ct
or

ia
Ct

De SotoSt

Teakwood Ct

Wyeth Ln

CrossinCt

Sila
s Burke St

Red Fox Estates Ct

Shana Pl

Cameo Sq

WillowPond Ln

Louis Edmund
Ct

Gain
es

St

Tu
nw

el
l

Ct

W
ax

M
yrt

leCt

Herita
ge

Square Dr

Le e-brooke

P
lSco

rpio

Ct GardenRd

Blue
Jug

Lndg

Centaurus

Ct

Herbert St

Dra
yc

ot
t C

t

Ren
oir

Po
rt

Ln

Light In
fa

nt
ry

Dr

Erm
an St

Stewart St

Victoria Rd

Gem
ini

Ct

Mitc
ham

Ct

PebbleWeigh

Ct

Kar
a P

l

Ulysses

Ct

Ke

rrydaleDr

M
ov

erly
Ct

Ba
uer

Cir

Dunleer Ln

M
eridian

Hill Pl

GlenOaks Ct

Doolittle St

Burke
TowneCt

VerandaDr

Old Keene

Mill Rd

Lee PrescottDr

W
ey

m
ou

th
Dr

LyonPark Ct

Garretso n St

Fort

Craig

Dr
Ra

th
lin

Dr

Crowfo
ot

Dr

Pe
re

gr
in

e
Dr

Oakford Dr

Cardinal HillPl
Hea thw

ick

Ct

KendrickLn

Cardinal

Brook Ct

RockwellRd

Fitzhugh St

Ho
l lins Ln

M cco
nn

e
ll

Ln

Barrin
gto n

Ct

Piccadilly Pl

Herberts

Crossing
Dr

Fo
rre

stHollowLn

Midship

Ct

Arm
endown

Dr

Tiffany ParkCt

WEST
SPRINGFIELD

HIGH
SCHOOL

Hidden Pond

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Fairfax Park

Lake Accotink

Burke Station

Rolling Valley
West

Shannon
Station

Royal RidgeSilas Burke

Orange Hunt
Estates

Lake
Braddock

Lee
Chapel Rd

Burke
Lake Rd

Old Keene Mill
Rd

Burke

Lake Rd

Old Keene Mill Rd

Rolling Rd

Rolling Rd

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022861 BURKE #2
WEST SPRINGFIELD HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

479



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SPRINGFIELD District

PRECINCT: 862 WILLOW SPRINGS #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 10

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Clifton Road and Lee Highway (Route 29),
thence with Lee Highway in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with
Hampton Forest Way,  thence with Hampton Forest Way, in a generally
southwesterly direction to its intersection with Ashleigh Road, thence with
Ashleigh Road in a southeasterly direction, then southwesterly direction to its
intersection with Blythewood Drive , thence with Blythewood Drive in a
southwesterly direction to its intersection with Braddock Road, thence with
Braddock Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Clifton
Road, thence with Clifton Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with
Lee Highway, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Willow Springs Elementary School

5400 Willow Springs School Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

480



Jaybird
Ct

Gunpowder Rd

Kilby Landing Ct

Ol
d

Clif
to

n
Rd

Moore Rd

Arro
wheadPar

k Dr

Rega l

Crest D

r

Sandy PointLn

RockpointeDr

Autumn Willow Dr

Colchester Rd

Bl
yth

ew
ood

Dr

Crofton Green
Dr

Ho
m

ew
oo

d
W

ay

Royal

Wolf PlLi
nc

ol
n

Dr
M

ea
do

wE
sta

tes
Dr

Buckleys Gate DrOl
ivi

a D
r

Tra
ct

or
Ln

Tu
lip

Le
af

Ct

Lake Normandy Ln

Ja
ris

t
Dr

W
yn

dh
am

Cr
ee

kC
t Heron

Ridge Dr

Rockpointe Ct

CaswellCt

Graphite Ct

W
illow

Crossing
Ct

Mayde Ct

Ha
m

le
t H

ill
W

ay

W
hi

sp
er

W
ill

ow
Dr

Pebblestone Ct

W
ill

ow
Va

lle
yR

d

Maple
Valle

y C
t

Crouch

Dr

Ashleigh Rd

Harvest Pl

Chestermill Ct

Hampton Forest Way

Honey

Brook Ct

Harrow Ct

Vail Ridge

Ln

W
illow Rd

B raddock Fa rms W
ay

Finchem
Ct

Birkdale Way

Br
an

de
rmill

Ct

Katherine

Hanley Ct

Plow Ct

He
at

he

rfo
rd

Ct

M
yrtle

Leaf Dr

Cl
ift

on
Cr

es
t

W
ay

Knight

Arch
Ct

W
illow

Lakes Ct

CahoonCt

Blue Willow Pl

Maple Creek Ln

Ashton

Oaks Dr

Sabastian Dr

W
illowm

eade Dr

MarshalFarm
Ct

Bunche Rd

Ashleigh CtQuartz Ln

Kentstone

Way

HamletH ill Ct

Chalkstone

W
ay

Kn ight Ar ch

Rd

Leland Rd

Pe
ac

h
Le

afPl

AshtonOaks Ct

Wil l
ow

Fo
re

st
Ct

Te rr
yc

lo
th

Ln M
ud

dl
er

Wa
y

Braddo c k

Farms Ct

Lake Normandy Ct

Anvil Ct

M
ap

le
M

ou
nt

ai
n Dr

Ha
rro

w 
Ln

Heatherford Pl

Ge
or

ge
M

ck
ay

Ct

Poplar Valle
y Ct

Feldspar Ct

Chroni c al D
r

W
illow

E dge Ct

ChestermillDr

Hazel Ferguson

Dr

Su
m

m
it

Dr

D
oyle

Rd

WILLOW
SPRINGS

ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Arrowhead

Twin Lakes
Golf  Course

Rocky Run
Stream
Valley

Willow Pond

Stringfellow

Patriot
North

Braddock

29

Lee Hwy

Clifton Rd

Braddock Rd

Cl
ift

on
 R

d
St

rin
gf

el
lo

w
Rd

Braddock Rd

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Springfield District

February 2022862 WILLOW SPRINGS #2
WILLOW SPRINGS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

481



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 905 FRANKLIN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 8

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Lees Corner Road and Old Dairy Road, thence with Old Dairy Road in a

generally northeasterly direction to its intersection with Elevation Lane, thence with Elevation Lane in a

southerly, then easterly direction to its intersection with Stone Heather Drive, thence with Stone

Heather Drive in a generally southwesterly direction to its intersection with Franklin Farm Road, thence

with Franklin Farm Road in an easterly direction to its intersection with the Transcontinental Gas Pipe

Line Easement, thence with Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Easement in a southwesterly direction to its

intersection to an unnamed stream/Census Block Line 3000, thence with the meanders of an unnamed

stream in a westerly direction to its intersection with Flatlick Branch, thence with the meanders of

Flatlick Branch in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Lees Corner Road, thence with Lees

Corner Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Old Dairy Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Franklin Middle School

3300 Lees Corner Rd, Chantilly

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

482



Louise

AveLowe

St

Springhaven Dr

Vernacchia

Dr

Franklin Farm
Rd

Buckeye Ln

LeesCorner Rd

Burkitts Rd

Rembrandt

Way

St
on

e
He

at
he

rD

r

Rose GroveDr

Ston
e

Heather

C t

Leith Ct

Rosetree
Ct

Blue Fox Ln
Brandy Station Rd

W
ill

ou
gh

by
 P

oi
nt

 L
n

W
illow

G
len Dr

Dairy
Lou

Dr

O ld
Dai

ry
Rd

Arm
f ield

Farm
Dr

Kernstown Ct

El
ev

at
io

n
Ln

Ki
nf

ol
k

Ct

Gladwyn
Ct

Th
or

ng
at

eD
r

Thorngate
Ct

King Char le s Dr

Foxho le Dr

Brass
Harness Ct

Tuckaway Dr

Lockgate
Ct

Brightfield

Ct

Rounding
Run Ct

NestlewoodDrWhite

Barn Ln

Thompson Rd

Piney R
idge

Ct

Hollinger Ave

Wisteria Way

Indale Ct

Fr
an

kl
in

M
an

or
 C

t

Hidden
M

eadow
Dr

Briargate
Ct

Angelica
Ct

Iri
sh

Moss
CtBellerose Dr

Doe

Run Ct

South
ern

wo

od Ct

Flintwood Pl

M
aj

es
tic

Pi
ne

Ln

Lockgate Pl

Coralberry Dr

Water
Birch Ct

Hampstead Ct

Bywater

Ct

Turberv i lle

Ln

White B arn
Ct

Kew
Garden Ct

Rosem
ere

Ct

Birch
Dr

Franklin View Ct

Di
tta

ny
Ct

Soft BreezeCt

Old Chatwood Pl

Whaley

Ct

Wrenn

House Ln

Paoli
Ct

Bromall Ct
Barto

n
W

ay

Brightfield Ln

Pl um Dale Dr

Grassm
ere

C
t

Monet Ct

Fl
in

tw
oo

d Ct

Wellhouse

Ct

M
eyer Woods Ln

Ashvale
Dr

LillardCt

Duck

Pond Ct

PecanPl

Laneview
Pl

Wi lloughby

Point Dr

Fern
Hollow

Pl

Virg
in

ia
Willo

w Dr

Sc
ibilia

Rd

Farmbell Ct

Wisteria Way Ct

SumterCt

Brockmeyer Ct

Beech
Down

Dr

LoughrieWay

M
al

in
 C

t

St
ringfellow CtRo

ge
rMack

Ct

Chev
yC

ha
se Ln

Chianti Ct

Thi stlethorn
D r

Ca
rro

ll C
t

Deerberry Ct

Hi
ll H

av
en

Ct

Tra
nq

uil
ity

Ln
Huntsfield Ct

Fe
rn

Ho
llo

wCt

BitterSw
eet Ct

Tr
ea

ty
O

ak
Ct

Oxon Rd

Great Laurel Ln

Wheeler

Way

Swee
t h

or
n

Ct

W
re

nn
Ho

us

e Ct

Sci bi lia
Ct

Canoe

Birch Ct

Tuckaway Ct

Che
vy

Chase

Ct

Fi
sh

er
sH

ill
Ct

FoxfieldLn
As

hb
ur

ton
Av

e

Ro u nding Run Ci
r

Broom
sedge

Ct

Applegrove Ln

Applegrove Ct

Oak
IvyLn

No
dd

ing
Pi

ne
Ct

Peachwood Ct

Bu
ck

ey
e

Ct

Percheron Ln

Belle
Cote

Ln

Laneview Ct

BirchBark Ct

Bramb l e wood Ln

CrossKeys Ct

Ha
rri

so
n

Ho
llo

w 
Ln

Fa
rm

la
nd

Dr

Bo
ke

lDr

Thom
pson Rd

Ch
an

til
ly 

Rd

ThornapplePl

KeeferCt

Ho
ney Locust Ct

Mazewood
Ln

Cotton Top Ct

Custo
m

HouseCt

Golden Meadow Ct

Sha dy Ridge
Ln

H
idden Mea dowCt

Willo
w GlenCt

ClaryS
age

Dr

Tayloe Ct

Do
wn

s D
r

Eld
erb

err y
Pl

Buckeye

Ct

FRANKLIN
MIDDLE
SCHOOL

Flatlick Run
Stream Valley

Franklin
Farm

Horsepen Run
Stream Valley

Fox Valley

50

Ce
nt

re
vil

leRd

Lee Jackson
Memorial Hwy

Lees

Corner Rd
S tri

ng
fe

llo
w

Rd

Lees

Corner Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Nb

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
wy

Nb

FairfaxCounty
Pkwy Sb

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022905 FRANKLIN
FRANKLIN MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

483



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 914 VALE

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 7

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of West Ox Road and Folkstone Drive, thence with Folkstone Drive in a

generally easterly direction to its intersection with Fox Mill Road, thence with Fox Mill Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Little Difficult Run (stream), thence with meanders of

Little Difficult Run in an northeasterly direction, then southerly direction to its intersection with Vale

Road, thence with Vale Road in a westerly, generally southwesterly directionto its intersection with Fox

Mill Road, thence with Fox Mill Road in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Bennett Road,

thence with Bennett Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with West Ox Road, thence

with West Ox Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Folkstone Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Crossfield Elementary School

2791 Fox Mill Rd, Herndon

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

484



Colts
Neck Rd

Ke
el

e
Dr

Stuart Mill Rd

Oxon Rd

Nathaniel

Oaks Dr

Franklin
Farm

Rd

B reton

Ct
Tilt

on Val
ley

Dr

Shire
Ct

Gr eenhornSt

MyterraWay

CalkinsRd

Ca
st

le
Ro

ck
Sq

Viking
Dr

Oslo Rd

So
apst

on
e

Dr

Thomps o n
Rd

Ox Trl

ManderleyWay
Bennett Rd

M
arshal l LakeDr

Pe n de rwood
Dr

Glade Dr
Sentinel

Point Ct

Ru
gb

y R
d

Hunters

Woods Pl z

Charte
rhouse

Cir

G
en

er
at

io
n

Dr

Va le SpringDr

SwapsCt

Fox View

Way

RoseCrest Ln

St
ee

plecha
se

D
r

Pony
Ln

Twin

Branches Rd

Pony
Ridge

W
ay

Upper

W
ynnewood

Pl

Ta
llow

Tre

e Pl

W
ind

son
g

Dr

Tim
ber

WoodWay

Pa
dd

oc
k L

n

Al
so

p Ct

FlowerstoneSt

Lyrac St

Stoneledge Ct
M

ille
nnium

Ln

Stuart

MillCt

Hannah
Farm Rd

M
id

dl
e 

Cr
ee

k
Ln

Brusse ls

Ct

Riders Ln

Oakton

Ridge Ct

Thom
as

Young
Ln

John

Milton Dr

Trophy
Ln

La
ur

en

Oaks

Ct

Gerald
Ln

HawksbeardCt

Saddle

Crescent Cir

Re
ig

n S
t

Pin
oak Ln

BrickMill Ct

Country

Pond Ln

Timberline Dr

Berryland
Ct

Shadbush

Ct

Asturian
Ct

Andorra

Pl

Tw
ili

gh
t

Ct

Tw i n M
i l

lL
n

Vale Station

Rd

Parapet
Way

Embe r s

Ct

Ll
oy

ds
Ln

Fo xclove
Rd

Valestra
Cir

B
ar ton

H
ill Rd

Al
bo

t
Rd

Ol
dw

ic
k Ct

Robale
ed

Way

Lake

Ed
ge

W
ay

SweetwoodLn

Joseph

Siewick Dr

Virgate
Ln

Stre
am Vista Ct

M
ill

st
re

am
Ct

DanielWebster Dr

Blue
Spruce

Rd

Blair Ridge

Rd

Hollybr o ok

Pl

Old TrailDr

Southfield
Dr

Stamper

Ct

Helmont Dr

Tim
be

rn
ec

k
Ct

Qu
or

n
Ln

H u nting
Hor n Ln

Par c el
Ct

Richland L n

Ap
pa

lo
os

a
Ct

W
ill

ow
Gr

ee
n 

Ct

M
elanie

Ct

Trotter
Ln

HistoryDr

Sa
maga Dr

WaplesM
ill

Rd

Ivy BushCt

Pr
om

en
ad

e
Pl

CrosenCt

Pony

Farm
Ct

Th

rush Ridg
e

Rd

M
i l lerHeights

Rd

E llmore
Ln

Pine

Hollow
Rd

Foxvale Dr

Bronzegate

Ct

Clareth Dr

Havencrest

St Leef ield
Dr

Leatherwood Dr

Fo
x

La
nd

 C
t

Rifle
RidgeRd

Glenbrooke WoodsDr

Tim
berline

Ct

Black

Cap Ln

Upper

Wynnewood
Ct

Hounds
Ln

Cobb Hill Ct

Arnsley Ct

Staley Rd

Sloane
Ct

Du
sty

WheelLn

Hickory Hills
Ct

Miller Rd

St
ar

Ct

M
ac

ao
Dr

Bandol

Ln

Beacon

Heights Dr

BriansHill Ln

TalleyCt

Beacon
Pl

Ki
lk

ee
l

Ct

Branford
Dr

Mea

dowland

Dr

Br
of

fe
rto

n
Ct

Fo
wl

er
s

Ln
Whip Rd

How
la

nd
D

r

TripleCrow n R d

Valewood
Dr

SilverFox
Ln

To lman
Rd

Ar
ian

a Dr

Old
Trac e Ln

Do
m

in
y

Ct

Valeview

Dr

Cobb
H

ill Ln

Ch
ar

le
st

ow
n

Ln

Huntington

Dr Freetown Dr

Black

Fir Ct

RomanMill

Ct

Lakin
Pl

RoseCrest Ct

Fo
x

D
en

Ln

Linda
M

arie
Dr

Br
onzedaleDr

TreeFernCt

Way la
nd

St

Silkwood

Ct

Ta
ck

 L
n

Po
nd

M
is

t W

ay

Oakton M
ill

Dr

Valle
y O

ak
s

Dr

Summ

erPl

M
ary Etta

Ln

San

Jose Dr

Ce nterR
idge

Dr

Clarkes Landing Dr

Brec knock
St

WestwoodHills Dr

M
i ds um merDr

Sweetmeadow
Dr

BassetLn

G
ol

dc
up

Ln

Ber
ry

la
nd

Dr

NorwegianMill Ct

Co
un

try
Rid

ge
Ln

Drop Forge Ln

Lim
aLn

Loveless Ln

Fa

rrier
Ln

Fieldstone Ln

T e wksbury

D r

Dutch Mill
Ct

PanamaRd

E
Ri

dg
e

Ct

Meadow

Lake Ct

Quin
cy

Adam
s

Dr

Heinz
Ct

So uthfield

Ct

Wild
Hor

se
Dr

FortL ee St

Macao Ct

Rayjohn
Ln

Under oakCt

Fa
irh

un
t

Ct

Engli s
hM

ill Ct

Fox Vale Glen Ct

Pinecrest Rd

H a ndlebar Rd

C a rls
ba

d
Ct

Navy Dr

Taj Dr

Quarter

Horse Ct

Castlevine

Ct

PhyllmarPl
No

be
ha

r D
r

Fa
wn

W oo
d

Ln

Gr
ee

n
M

oo
r L

n

So urwoo d Ln

Canter
Ln

Frostl
eaf

Ct

Waythorn

Pl

Lyrac Ct

Pine Oaks
W

ay

Wheatl an
d

Farms Ct
Rocky

M
eadow

Ct

Coulter

Ln

Myrtle
Ln

Nor t
he

rn

Valle
yC

t

Birdfoot Ln

HuntersVal ley Rd

Folkstone Dr

Young Dr

Stone
M

ill

Ct

PrinceEdward Ct

SaintHelen a Dr

Br
ee

Hi
ll

Rd

Toreador
Ln

Puritan
C t

PurpleMartin Pl

Weisiger
Ln

Full Cry Ct

BlueRoan Rd

Pe
ga

sus Ln

Copenhagen

Ct

Bryant Pl

Sunlit Rd

Stirrup Rd

Kings

Cavalier Ct

Hunt

Farm Ln Meadow

Pond Ln

Sar ahJoan Ct

Colewood
St Chip

no
wa

k Ct
Kyler Ln

Parad ise

Ln

H ickory

Hil lsDr

M
attox

Creek Dr

Hu
nt

 R
d

Sa
dd

le
st

on
e

Ct

Ot
se

go
Dr

Bennett

Farms Ct

Sumacs St

Mar stanMoorLn

BirdfootCt

RegencyFo r estDr

OxRidge
Ct

Ox Hunt Rd

Owls CoveLn

Lapham
Dr

Oakton Woods Way

Lake James

Dr

Mclearen
Rd

Fre
nch HornLn

W
at

er
m

il
lC

t

Carter Cooper Way

Betsy Ln

Camberley

Forest Dr

Sa
wd

us
tRd

Aintree
Ln

Mea dowood
Dr

QuayRd

Wa ndabury

Rd

JustinKnoll Rd

Hunters
P l

Fox Glen Dr

Oakmont Ct

Treadwell Ln

Countr y Pl

Shady Mill Ln

Wendell Hol m es

Rd

Sorrel Ridge Ln

Flem
i sh MillCt

Tim
be

rm
ill

Ct

OxH ill Rd

Hamden Ct

Deerf ield Dr

Trenholm
Dr

LeedsRd

Falkirk Dr

Colt

Run Rd

Engl ish Gard
en Ct

Polo
Po

in
te

Dr

Ct
Breton

CROSSFIELD
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

Oak Marr

Gabrielson
Gardens

Tattersall

Fred Crabtree

Foxvale

Wayland
StreetFair

Woods

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Garnchayne

Clarke's
Landing

Difficult
Run Stream

Valley

FairfaxCounty

PkwySb
Va

leRd

Waples MillRd

Hun
te

r S
ta

tio
n

Rd

Re
st

on
Pk

wy

Fo
xM

ill
Rd

Fox M
ill Rd

La
wye

rs
Rd

SouthLakes Dr

Vale Rd

W
est Ox Rd

Lawyers
Rd

W
es

tO
x

Rd

Fox

M
ill Rd

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022914 VALE
CROSSFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

485



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 915 VIRGINIA RUN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 10

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 9

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Loudoun County/Fairfax County Line and Braddock Road, thence

with Braddock road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Flatlick Branch (stream), thence

with the meanders of Flatlick Branch in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Cub Run

(stream), thence with the meanders of Cub Run in a  southerly direction to its intersection with the

Columbia Liquefied Natural Gas Easement, thence with the Columbia Liquefied Natural Gas Easement in

a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Bull Run Post Office Road, thence with Bull Run Post

Office Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with the Loudoun County/Fairfax County Line,

thence with the Loudoun County/Fairfax County Line in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with

Braddock Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Virginia Run Elementary School

15450 Martins Hundred Dr, Centreville

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

486



Su
lly

Pa
rk

Dr

M
ccoy
Rd

Olde K entRd
Billi

ngsgate
Ln

Seas ons
Dr

Sudley Rd

Kamputa Dr

B r addoc k
R idge Dr

O'
da

y D
r

Old Lee Rd

Cedar Spring Rd

Su
lly

Sta
ti

on
Dr

AwbreyPatent

Dr

Conference Center Dr

Pa
rk

st
on

e
Dr

Prince
W

ay

Pam
ela

Dr

LakeVista Dr

Flo wer HillDr

Rydell Rd

Fie
ld

 Fl
ow

er
Trl

Wood C
re

ek Ln

Paddington
Ln

Belc
her Farm

Dr

N
o

rt h Slope St

Ro
ck

y
R

un
Dr

Hidden
Canyon

Rd

La
ke

sid
eX

in g
Meherrin Dr B a rr

os
D

r

Ja
de

Po
st

Ln

Dumas
Ct

Whit
e

Pos
t C

t

Wycombe St

Stillfield Pl

PicketOaks Rd

White P ost R
d

Br
on

ze
Post

Rd

Stone

Creek D r

Blueridge

View Dr

Eagle
Tavern

Ln

Trilli u m HouseLn

W
es

tc
ro

ft
Bl

vd

M
ccam

bell Cl

Lee

F
o re st Path

Cranoke St

Sacred
Ln

Farnam
Cl

Flag l e
r

D
rCarlbern Dr

Sm
ith field Pl

Patr ick

Ct

GreymontDr

Beckford

Way

PointCt

Pebblebr ookDr

Edman Rd
Wetherburn

D
rDelaney Chase Way

M
ars t on

Cl

Tack
H

o useTrl

Vine

Cottage Dr

CrenshawDr

Morgans
Hamlet Ct

Ch
an

dl
ey

Fa
rm

Ct

CatTail Ct

WoodlandRidge Dr

Harve
s t

Ct

Ri dgeviewRetreatDr

Sm
iths

Trce

LordSudley Dr

Harm
ony Hill

Ct

Palm
erston

Sq

Snowhill Ln

Northridge Dr

Kn
ol

l
Vi

ew
 P

l

Oa
ke

ng
at

e
W

ay

Wetherburn

Ct Bar n
es

da
le

P at
h

M
ar

tin
s

Br
an

do
n

W
ay

Eagle

Tavern
WayAshmere

Ln

M
ou

nt
ai

n
Sh

ad
ow

Tr
l

Foxmont Trl

Chelnham
Ct

Pleasant Fore
st

Dr

CristoCt

Gristm
ill Square

Ln

Gr
ee

n
Po

st
 C

t

Sunset View Trl

La dy

Adel aid
e

Ct Lilly

Belle

C t

Fa
wn

Ho
ll

ow
Pl

Q
ui

et
C

ed
ar

Ln

Cedar PostCt

RickettsCt

Ha
lli

ss
ey

Ct

MeherrinCt

Jordans

Journey
D

r

Sudle
y

Forest
Ct

Ro
sa

lie
Rid

ge
Dr

Martin s

Hundred Dr

Run
ning

P
ost Ct

P
ea

ce
fu

l
M

ea
do

w
Ln

De
via

rDr
Ke

ntw
ellCir

Tre
To

wers

Ct

HuntChase Ct

Fa
irf

ax
Na

tio
nal W

ay

Pelhams Trce

Chand
ley Farm

Cir

Ja
rniga

n St

Hun
te

rs
Pon

d T
rl

Glo
ryCreekTrl

Starry

Night Ln

Jil
lia

ns Fo

rest Way

Cu
bRunPa rk Dr

Naylor Rd

B
ul

lR
un

W
oo

ds
Trl

Battery Ridge
Ln

Surre
y House

Way

Wetherburn
Dr

VIRGINIA RUN
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Westfields
School Site

Flatlick
Run Stream
Valley

Halifax
Point

District

Hickory
Forest

Pleasant Hill

Stone
Crossing

Rock Hill
District

Flatlick Shop

Poplar Ford

Rocky
Run

Stream Valley

Richard
W. Jones

Mountain Road
District

Cub Run
Stream
Valley

Centre
Ridge
North

Chalet Woods

Lane's Mill

Elklick
Preserve

Cub Run Recenter

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

LOUDOUN
COUNTY

29

BullRun
Po

stOffice
Rd

Braddock Rd

St
on

e
Rd

StonecroftBlvd

Lee Hwy

W
es

tfi
eld

s
Bl

vd

Sully
R

d

Willard
Rd

Braddock Rd

Pl
ea

sa
nt

Va
lle

y Rd

Le
e

Rd

Pleasant

Valley Rd

66

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022915 VIRGINIA RUN
VIRGINIA RUN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

487



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 917 STONE

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 9

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Sully Park Drive and Braddock Road, thence with Braddock road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with the Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Corporation Easement,

thence with the Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Corporation Easement in a northeasterly direction to its

intersection with Sully Road (Route 28), thence with Sully Road in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with Interstate 66, thence with Interstate 66 in a southwesterly direction to its intersection

with Lee Highway (Route 29), thence with Lee Highway in a southwesterly direction to its intersection

with Big Rocky Run (stream), thence with the meanders of Big Rocky Run in a northerly direction to its

intersection with Aubrey Patent Drive, thence with Aubrey Patent Drive in an northwesterly direction

changing name to Sully Park Drive after its intersection with Stone Road, thence with Sully Park Drive in

a westerly direction and then in a northerly direction to its intersection with Braddock Road, point of

beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Stone Middle School

5500 Sully Park Dr, Centreville

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

488



Kamputa Dr
Sully

Pa
rk

Dr

Battery Ridge Ln

Olde Kent Rd

Billi
ngsgate Ln

Cr
oa

ta
n 

Ct

Paddin g ton

Ln

StreamPond Dr

Seasons Dr

W
illoughby

Newton
Dr

Ro
ck

y
Wa

y C
t

Bra
dd

oc
k

Ri
dg

e
D

r

Ab
el

ia
Av

e

St
ra

sb
ur

g 
Dr

O'd
ay

Dr

Su
lly

La
ke

Ct

Heron Dr

Saint Germain Dr

Awbrey Patent Dr

Stone Range Dr

Trini ty Pl

Black Horse Ct

BaronKent

Ln

Hardee Chambliss
Ct

Cool Oak

Ln

Havener H o use W
ay

Lock Dr
W

interfield
Dr

Flower
HillD

r

Old

Cen
tre

vi
lle

Rd

Woodfie
ld

Dr

Flower

Hill Ct

W
ood

Creek Ln

Gr
ob

ie
Po

nd
 Ln

Stre
am

Pond Ct

Heri tage
Crossing Ln

Ha

vener

Ho

use Ct

Carlb
ern Dr

Manassas GapCt
Thera Way

Early

Autumn Dr

Westbourne
Pl

Woven WillowLn

TruroParish Ct

Rock
y R

un
Dr

Tru
itt

Fa
rm

Dr

Post Corners Trl

Lilva
Dr

Winte
rfi

eld Ct

Batavia Dr

Little Rocky

M
ountain

Ct

Ra
in

a
Dr

W
ic

ke
r

Ln

Gulliv
er R

d

W oo
dg

at

e

M
an

or
Ci

r

Frosty

Winter Ct

Ba
rr

os
D

r

C lu bsid
e

Ln

Emerald Pool Dr

Soucy Pl

Jameson
Ct

Bea
umeadow

Dr WilliamCarrLn

Patriarch Ct

Wood Meadow Way

Jo
ve

t W
ay

R ege
nt

s
Pa rk

Rd

VinsonPl

Haystack

Ct

O'shayCtPondFieldDr

Birc
hl

ea
f

Pa
rk

Ct

Belle
Pond Dr

Lalos St

Vi
rg

in
ia

Ch
as

e D
r

Wycombe
St

Round Lick Ln

Hartlau bCt

Cabells Mill Dr

Deer

Lake Ln

Stonepath Cir

Tw
in

Pi
ne

 C
t

Se
qu

oi
a

Fa
rm

s D
r

Netherton St
Belle

 Plains D
r

Sour
Gum

 Dr

Car
ria

ge
Way

Ct

Red
Barn Ct

Rocky Branch
Ct

Ne
wt

on
Pa

ten

tCt

Stone C reek

Dr

Saguaro Pl

Rinard Dr

C oachway Dr

Roy a l Oak
Ln

Belcher

Farm
 Dr

CedarBreak
Dr

IlluminatiWay

Locust GroveCt

Jenn Ct

Red HouseDr

Flou
rcastle

Ct

Deer

Pond Ct

Triplett Dr

W
aterm

ark

Cir

Ba
sin

gs
to

ke
Ct

Gl
ad

ew
rig

ht
Dr

Tre
e

Li
ne

D
r

Lo
cu

st
Br

an
ch

Ct

De
er

Po
nd

Rd

Pemberton
Ln

Fire FoxRun

Hoxton
Sq

MunseyPl

Hedgerow Ct

Sydell Ln

Fort Dr

Flagler Ct

Cra
no

ke
St

AstridCv

Salisb
ury

Plain
Ct

Brushwood
Way

W illowCr eek Dr

Br aywood
Dr

Kim
anna Dr

W
atery

M
ountain

Ct

Fla
gle

r Dr

Great

Rocky Run

Filly Ct

Ch
ev

er
ly

Dr

Li
nd

en
Cr

ee
k

C
t

RegimentalCt

Rainy Spring Ln

Creek
Valley C t

Af
fin

ity
Ct

Trinity Post
W

ay

Braddock

Rd

Claret
Pl

M
uddy

Creek Ct

WoodgateManor Pl

El
kh

ea
rt

Ct

Gat w
ic

k

Sq

Knoughton

W
ay

Bod
le y Sq

Barnsley Pl

Joel
Beach Ln

FarmPond Ct

Hatfield Sq

WestV iew Dr

Nandina Ct

CardiganSq

Smeth
w

i ck Pl

Buggy W
hip D

r

CristoCt

Quail P
on

d
Ct

M
elton
Pl

OakCluster Dr

Crenshaw Dr

Brookmere Dr

Cub
Stream Dr

Grisby

House Ct

S
Barro s

Ct

Centre
 Square Dr

Winding

WoodsD r

Eames Ave

Ca
lip

er
 C

t

Ston e Ridge Dr

Riverwind
Ter

Sh
ip

le
y

Ct

Mount Gile
ad

Rd

Go
ld

m
oo

re
Ct

ThorndykeCt

Millicent

Ct

BaugherDr

Fe
nc

e
Po

st
Ct

Sc
ho

olf
ield Ct

Sully Lake
Dr

VeronaLn

Cr
oa

ta
n

Dr

Ly
nh

od
ge

Ct

JacobLn

Turin

Ln

Hancock
Ct

Woodleaf Ct

Cedar KnollDr

Villa
ge Cent

er
Dr

Pi
ck

wi
ck

Rd

Vi
rg

in
Ro

ck
Rd

Algretus Dr

Green ParkW
ay

Lotus Ln

Four
Chimney Dr

Grape HollyGrv

B a singsto
ke

Lo
op

Gringsby

Ct

So

uthwarke

Pl

Ba
tteryRidgeLn

STONE
MIDDLE
SCHOOL

Historic
Centreville

Ellanor C.
Lawrence

Stone
Crossing

Rocky Run
Stream
Valley

Cub Run
Stream
Valley

Old
Centreville Road

29

Brad doc k Rd

W
alney Rd

Lee Hwy

Su
lly

Rd

Braddock Rd

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
Rd

St
on

e
Rd

St
on

e
Rd

Westfields

Blvd

66

66

±

0 0.5 1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022917 STONE
STONE MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

489



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 920 CHANTILLY

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 8

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Easement and Franklin Farm Road,

thence with Franklin Farm Road in a generally easterly direction to its intersection with West Ox Road,

thence with West Ox Road in a southerly direction to its  intersection with Oxon Road, thence with Oxon

Road in a westerly, then southwesterly  direction to its intersection with an unnamed stream at

Thompson Road, thence with the  meanders of the unnamed stream in a westerly direction to its

intersection with the Fairfax  County Parkway (Route 286), thence with the Fairfax County Parkway in a

southeasterly  direction to its intersection with Rugby Road, thence with Rugby Road in a southwesterly

direction to its intersection with Lee-Jackson Memorial Highway (Route 50), thence with Lee-Jackson

Memorial Highway in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with the Telegraph company

Easement, thence with the Telegraph company Easement in a northly direction following eastern

boundary of census block 1014 until it connects to census block 1014, then continue along western

boundary of census block 1002 to its intersection with unnamed stream, thence with the meanders of

unnamed stream in a westerly direction to its intersection with Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Easement,

thence with the Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Easement in a northeasterly direction to its intersection

with Franklin Farm Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Chantilly High School

4201 Stringfellow Rd, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

490



M
aj

es
tic

Ln

Fox Keep Run

Oxon Rd

Nathaniel OaksDr

M
eadow

Hunt Dr

Franklin Farm Rd

Autumn

Crest Dr

Thompson Rd

Sprin
ghaven Dr

Ox Trl

Manderley Way

Bennett Rd

Westwood

Hills Dr

Collis

Oak Ct

Stone

Heath
er

Dr

Alder Woods Dr

To
wn

wo
od

Dr

Leafcres t Ln

Mohr
Oak Ct

Brightfield Ln

Ru
gb

y R
d

Bil l b
er

ry
Dr

Buc keye Ln

Starters
Ln

Lad
y

Some
rs

et
Ln

Tabscott Dr

Thompson Rd

Ro s e G
ro

ve
Dr

La
ve

nder KeepCir

Ke
rn

sto
wn C

t

Blue FoxLn

Hi
gh

la
nd

Oaks Dr

Grays
Pointe Rd

Briarton
Dr

Swe etLe af Ter

Plum
Ru

n Ct

RoseCrest Ln

BurningBush

Dr

To
ps

ha
m

Sq

Ka
lm

ia
Ln

Brandy StationRd

Blueberry Ln

Virginia Wil low
Dr

Currey Ln

Kings Way

La
m

pl
ig

ht
Dr

TallowTreePl

StreamValley Dr

M
isty Creek Ln

Broadrun
Dr

Jasper Rd

Lt
Ni

ch
ol

s
Ct

W

heatl andRd

Spring PondPl

Foxhole Dr

Tu
ck

aw
ay

Dr

Freehill Ln

Lockgate Ct

Lt Nichols
Rd

Rounding
Run Ct

Starters
Ct

Hound
Run

Dr

Ta
llo

w
Tre

e
Ct

Parapet Way

La
ure

n Oaks Ct

Hollinger Ave

Fr
an

kl
in

M
an

or
Ct

Hid
den

M

eadow

D
r

OldPlains Rd

M
aj

es
tic

Pine Ln

Ta
nn

ery
Ct

RoselineRd

Coralberry Dr

Water

Birch Ct

BritwellPlPoi
nt

Ho
llo

w
Ln

JohnBarnes Ln

Joseph

Siewick Dr

M
ui

rfi
el

dL
n

Poplar Creek Dr

Valley

Oaks Ct

Frankli nView C t

Autum
n

Crest Ct
W r e

nn
Ho us

e
Ln

Di
ck

en
s

W
ay

Southfield
Dr

Charle s Stewar t
Dr

Se
ar

sm
on

t
Pl

Barto
n W

ay

P lum Dale Dr

Royal

Lytham Dr

Rushton Rd
OxMeadow Dr

Oak Mill

Ln

Ro
se

Gr
ov

e
Te

rM
eyer

W
oodsLn

Ashvale Dr

Duck

Pond Ct

Bro
ok

fieldDr

M
ill

po
nd

Ct

PecanPl

La
ne

vie
w

Pl

Fern
Hollow

P l

Sc
ib

ilia
Rd

Stewart's

Ford Ct

Charles

Stewart Ct

Teaberry Ct

Ca
rb

ur
y

Ct

W
ilbury Rd

Stringfellow
Ct

Ald e r

Wo od s Ct
Dusty

Wheel Ln

Melvue Ct

Hu
nt

M
an

or
Dr

Curtice

Farm
Dr

ParamountRd

Deerberry

Ct

Po
rtl

oe

Te
r

Alexander Cornell Dr

Ox
fo

rd
Fo

re
st

Dr

BurningBush Ct

Zelkova
Ct

Nathaniel

Oaks Ct

Fe
rn

Ho
llow

Ct

PondCrest Ln

Ac
or

n 
Ri

dg
e R

d

Tolman Rd

Ashleigh
Oaks Ct

Centurion
Ln

Kalm
ia

C t
G

reat Laurel Ln

Po
pla

r C
reek Ct

Ce
da

r C
rest Ln

Swee
th

or
n

Ct

Rose

Crest Ct

W
renn

Ho
use Ct

Jasper Ct

M
ea

do
ws

wee
t D

r

Po
nd

M
is

t W
ay

Tu
cka

way Ct

BayHill Ct

GarlandTreeCt

Hun t
M

anor Ct

Fi
sh

er
s

Hi
ll

Ct

Laure l G rove Way

Ro unding Run
C

ir

Pl
az

a
Ln

Ruben Simpson Ct

Ro
se

ba

y

C
t

Appl egr o ve Ln

No
dd

in
gP

ine
Ct

Al
co

a
Dr

Bu
ck

ey
eC

t

Willo
w Glen Dr

Sh
er

fo
rd

D r

Southfield Ct

Brookfie

l d
Ct

Wheatgrain Ln

Highland
Oaks Ct

Belle
Cote

Ln

Fa
wn

Wood L n

Lanevie w Ct

WashingtonBrice Rd

Waythorn Pl

Oakton Chase Ct
Birch

Bark Ct

Va
lle

y O
ak

sD
r

Rocky
M

eadowCt

North
ern

Va
lle

y
Ct

Fa
rm

land

Dr

Pavilion
Ln

Blakesley Hall
Ct

Com
m

od ore Ct

Winter Sun Ter

Or
ch

ard
Glen Ct

Pleasantview Ln

M

azewoodLn

Betsy
Ln

Colewood
St

Custo

mHouseCt

Po
rt

Ra
e 

Ln

Fr
an

kli

ns Way

Golden Meadow Ct

Sh ad yRid ge Ln

Hidden

M eadowCt

Lees CornerRd

Br
ax

to
n

Rd

Holly GroveCt

Ox HuntRd

Willo
w GlenCt

Han
na

h'
s

Po
nd

Ln

Shadow Oak Ln

Camberley Forest Dr

HayMeadowPl

Falkirk
Dr

Treadw
ell Ln

PenndaleLn
Pelfrey Ln

Ox Hill Rd

Eld
erb

err
y P

l

English Gar
de

n Ct

W
oo

db
err

yMeadow

Dr

Buckeye

Ct

CHANTILLY
HIGH

SCHOOL

Chantilly

Chantilly
Library Site

Fair Woods

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Frog Branch
Stream Valley

Garnchayne

Fox Valley

50
Lee Jackson Memorial Hwy

St
rin

gf
el

lo
w

R
d

FairfaxCounty

PkwySb

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
wy

Sb

W
est Ox Rd

Lees Corner
Rd

W
est

Ox Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Nb

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

±

0 0.55 1.1

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022920 CHANTILLY
CHANTILLY HIGH SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

491



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 921 DEER PARK

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 9

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Cub Run (stream) and Braddock Road, thence with Braddock Road in a

southeasterly direction to its intersection with Sully Park Drive, thence with Sully Park Drive in a

southwesterly, then easterly direction to its intersection with the Transcontinental Gas Pipeline

Corporation Easement at Stone Road, thence with the Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Corporation

Easement in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with an unnamed branch of Cub Run at the

southern end of Belcher Farm Drive, thence with the meanders of the unnamed branch of Cub Run in a

southwesterly direction to its intersection with Cub Run, thence with the meanders of Cub Run in a

northwesterly, then northerly, then northeasterly direction to its intersection with Braddock Road, point

of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Deer Park Elementary School

15109 Carlbern Dr, Centreville

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

492



Su
lly

Pa
rk

Dr

Smithwood

Dr

Olde KentRd

Billingsgate Ln

AwbreyPatent Dr

Jordans Journey Dr

Kamputa Dr

Bradd o c k

Ridge Dr

O'dayDr

St
on

eC
ro

ssing C t

Round

Lick Ln

Stone Range Dr

Kentwell
Ci

r Pam
ela

Dr

W
inter fieldDrFlower Hill Dr

Belcher Farm
Dr

Stre
am

Pond Ct

M
an

or
wo

od
Dr

Tru
itt

Fa
rm

Dr

Jo
ve

t
Ct

CheverlyCt

Hidden Canyon Rd

Lilva Dr

M
ist

y
M

ea
do

w
W

ay

North
Sl

op

e St

Myree Dr

Soucy Pl

Lo
ck

 D
r

Beaumea
dow Dr

FarnamCl

Mcconnell Ct

Dumas Ct

Gr
ob

ie
Po

nd
Ln

Snelli ngs Ct

Jo
ve

t
W

ay

VinsonPl

BatteryRidge Ln

Lalos St

Hartla ub Ct

Deer

Lake Ln

Hibner St

Tw
in

Pi
ne

 C
t

St
re

am
Po

nd
 D

r

Ri
ve

rla
nd

 R
un

W
hi

sp
er

in
g

Gle
n C

t
Glen Mead ow Rd

OakCluster Dr

Cl
ub

sid
e

Ln

Stone Creek

Dr

Blueridge V iew Dr

Go
rd

on
Dr

Jenn Ct

Barrym
ore Rd

Deer

Pond Ct

Euphrates Ct

Rowena Dr

Hunt

Chase Ct

Welton Dr

St
ill

fie
ld

Pl

SunMeadow Ct

W
at

er
m

ar
k Ci
r

Lo
cu

st
Br

an
ch

Ct

De
er

Po
nd

Rd

H
unt ing

Path Pl

MunseyPl
Flagler Ct

Cr
an

ok
e 

St

Wi llowCre ek Dr

Kim
anna Dr

Fla
gle

rDr

Ch
ev

er
ly 

Dr

Linden
Creek

Ct

Jaslo w St
Creek

Valley Ct

Lampec St

O
ttawa

Rd

Carlbern Dr

Olddale Rd

Claret Pl

M
uddy

Creek Ct

Gr
ey

m
on

t D
r

Honsena Dr

Latshaw Rd

Secret Hollow
Ln

Overland

Ct

Sul
ly

St
at

io
n

Dr

PointCt

Surre
y H

ouse
 W

ay

Ho
ne

ys
uc

kle
Ct

Hancock Ct

Boydell Dr

Crenshaw Dr

Cub
Stream Dr

Cedarhurst Ct

Ch
an

dl
ey

 Fa
rm

 C
t

Snowhill Ct

Cat Tail Ct

S
ton e Ridge Dr

Ri
dg

eH
av

en
Ct

Harm
ony Hill Ct

MillicentCt

PointCir

Sc
ho

olfieldCt

Sully Lake
Dr

Jarski Ct

Oakm
ere Pl

Knol
l V

ie
w

Pl

Oa
ke

ng
at

eW
ay

Baugher Dr

Wood Home Rd

Cedar KnollDr

Cristo
Ct

Batavia Dr

Water s

Creek Dr

Ponderlay Dr

SouthHills Ct

Ulderic Dr

Sn
ow

hi
ll 

Ln

Tarleton Dr

Hidden
Canyon

Rd

M
ackenzie

St

Green ParkWay

Algretus Dr

Ritchie Rd

Deviar Dr

Ja
rnigan St

Martins Hundre
d

Dr

Basingstoke L oop

DEER PARK
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

Flatlick
Run Stream

Valley

Pleasant
Hill

Stone
Crossing

Cub Run
Stream
Valley

Chalet Woods

Elklick
Preserve

Braddock Rd

Braddock Rd

Pleasant

Valley Rd

St
on

e
Rd

St
on

e 
Rd

W
es

tfi
el

ds
 B

lvd

±

0 0.45 0.9

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022921 DEER PARK
DEER PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

493



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 923 BULL RUN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 10

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 9

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Loudoun County/Fairfax County Line and
Bull Run Post Office Road, thence with Bull Run Post Office Road in a southerly
direction to its intersection with the Columbia Liquified Natural Gas Easement,
thence with the Columbia Liquified Natural Gas Easement in a southeasterly
direction to its intersection with Interstate 66, thence with Interstate 66 in a
southwesterly direction to its intersection with Compton Road, thence with
Compton Road in a generally southeasterly direction to its intersection with
Centerville Road, thence with Centerville Road in a southerly direction to its
intersection with the Loudoun County/Fairfax County Line, thence with the
Loudoun County/Fairfax County Line in a northeasterly direction to its
intersection with Bull Run Post Office Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Bull Run Elementary School

15301 Lee Hwy, Centreville

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

494



Ol
d

Ce
nt re

vi
lle

Rd

Su
lly

Pa
rk

Dr

Olde Ken tRd

Pa
dd

in
gt

on

Ln

Seasons
Dr

Sudley Rd

Kamputa Dr

B r addo ck Ri d
ge

Dr

O'
da

y D
r

Bu
gg

y Whip
Dr

Sto
neC rossingCt

Cedar

Spring Rd

Su
lly

S
ta

tio
nD

r

AwbreyPatent Dr

Pr
in

ce
W

ay

Flo
wer Hill Dr

Rydell Rd

Belcher

Farm
 Dr

Bu
ll

Ru
n

Dr

Ro
ck

yR
un

Dr

O

l d

Mil l Rd

Hidden Canyon Rd

Meherrin Dr B a rr
os

Dr

Brow n Post Ln
J ade Post

Ln

Lock Dr

Wycombe St

Round

Lick Ln

St
illf

iel

d

Pl

White PostRd

Ne
wt

on
Pa

tent

Ct

Blueridge View Dr

Eagle
Tavern

Ln

Barrymore Rd

Field

Encampment Rd

Trill iu m House
Ln

M
ccambell Cl

North
Slope S t

De
er

Po
nd

Rd
Chan dl e y Fa

rm
Ci

r
Bolton Rd

Lee
Forest

Path

W
elt

on
Dr

Cranoke St

Sacred
Ln

Farnam
Cl

Fla
gl er D

r

Ja s low StRidin g s
M

anor

Pl

Carlbern Dr

S
m

i thf ield P l

Beckford

Way

Ri
dg

em
on

t Dr

Wetherbu rn

Dr

Delane y Chase Way

Secret

Hollow Ln

Ta
ck

Ho
u se

Tr
l

Morgans
Hamlet Ct

Ch
an

dl
ey

Fa
rm

Ct

GreetCt

Bronze

Post Rd

Hood
Ln

Sm
iths

Trce

Lord Sudley

Dr

Au
tu

m
n

Po
nd

Tr
l

M
ou

nt
ai

n
Sh

ad
ow

Tr
l

FoxmontTrl

Cri sto Ct

Stratto n M
aj

or
Ct

Sunset
View Trl

Lady

Adela i de
Ct

Lilly

BelleCt

Fa
wn

Ho
llo

w
Pl

Brim Ln

Ha
lli

ss
ey

Ct

Jor
dansJourneyDr

RickettsCt

Ch

e
lnham

Ct

Ce
da

r
Po

st
Ct

M
artins

HundredDr

AlgretusDr

Pe
ac

ef
ul

M
ea

do
w

Ln

De
via

rDr

Doubleday

Rd

Ja
y Ct

HuntChase Ct

Fa
irf

ax
Na

tio

nal Way

PelhamsTrce
Ja rniga

n St

Glo ry

CreekTrl

Uo
sa

Hwy

Starry
Night Ln

West Side Hwy

Jillians

Forest W a y

CubR u n Park Dr

NaylorRd

Bull R

un

WoodsTrl

Or
dw

ay
Rd

WetherburnDr

KentwellCir

BULL
RUN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Flatlick Run
Stream
Valley

Halifax
Point

District

Hickory
Forest

Pleasant
Hill

Ellanor C.
Lawrence

Stone
Crossing

Poplar Ford

Rocky Run
Stream Valley

Cub Run
Stream
Valley

Centre
Ridge
North

Centre
Ridge

Chalet
Woods

Lane's
Mill

Elklick
Preserve

PRINCE
WILLIAM
COUNTY

LOUDOUN
COUNTY

29

Bu
ll

R
un

Po
st

Of
fic

e
Rd

Lee Hwy

Stonecroft

Blvd

Lee Hwy

Compton Rd

Braddock Rd

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
Rd

Pleasant Valley Rd

W
es

tfi
el

ds
Bl

vd

St
on

e
Rd

66

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022923 BULL RUN
BULL RUN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

495



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 924 SPINDLE #1

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Custis Memorial Highway (Interstate 66) and
Sully Road, thence with Sully Road in a southerly direction to its intersection
with Lee Highway (Route 29), thence with Lee Highway in a westerly direction
to its intersection with Machen Road, thence with Machen Road in a southerly
direction to its intersection with an unnamed tributary of Big Rocky Run
(stream) to the south of Climbing Rose Way, thence with the unnamed
tributary in a westerly direction to its intersection with Custis Memorial
Highway, thence with Custis Memorial Highway in a northerly direction to its
intersection with Sully Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Centreville Regional Library

14200 St. Germain Dr, Centreville

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

496



Battery
Ridge Ln

Brenham Dr

Rose
bud
LnSt

ra
sb

ur
g 

Dr

Ab
el

ia
Av

e

W
oo

dg
at

e
M

an
or

Cir

Centreville Sq

Trinity Pl

Jenlar D
r

Black HorseCt

Baron Ke
nt

Ln Netherton St

Hardee
Chambliss CtHavene r H ouse W

ay

Upperr idge Ct

Upperridge Dr

Sunset Ridge
Rd

HeritageCrossing Ln

Anne Marie Ter

Ha
ve

ne
r

Ho
us

e Ct

Cabells

M
ill Ct

Manassas
Gap Ct

Newton Patent Dr

Sa
ra

M
ar

ie
Te

r

Sain
t G

er
main

Dr

Cl
ay

Pi
pe

 C
t

Woven Willow Ln

Pi
ck

wi
ck

Rd

GringsbyCt

Truro Parish Ct

Climbing Rose Way

Ro
ck

y R
un

Dr

Awbrey Patent Dr

Little Rocky

M
ountain Ct

W
ic

ke
r L

n

N
Barros Ct

Beddingfield Way

W
at

er
y

Moun
ta

in
Ct

Riverwind
Ter

Olde
Kent Rd

Ch
ap

el
Ru

n
Ct

Ash
er V

w

W
illiam

Car r L n

Sawte
e th

W
ay

GrapeHolly

Grv

Papil ion Way

Cool Oak

Ln

As
he

r C
t

Stone
Ridge Dr

Johnny Moore Ct

Summer Pond Dr

New
ton

Patent Ct

Gabrie
lle

 W
ay

Saguaro Pl

Ba
tte

ry
Ri

dg
e 

Ct

Cedar KnollDr

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
Cr

es
t L

n

Salisbury Plain Ct

R oyal Oak Ln

Kettle

MountainDr

Red HouseDr

SummerTreeRdFie
ld

 Fl
ow

er
Trl

Rosy Ln

Triplett Dr

Gill Brook Ln

Fo
rt 

Dr
Brushwood Way

Be
dd

in
gf

ie
ld

Ct

GreatRocky Run

Wood MeadowWay

Avocado Ct

Newton Tavern Ct

Regim
entalCt

Golden Oak Rd

Ca
tta

il L
n

Ol
d 

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
 R

d

Trinity PostW
ay

Braddock
Rd

Lotus Ln

Golden Oak Ct

Mcaleste
r W

ay

WestView Dr

Post Corners Ct

Gris
by Hou

se
Ct

He
rit

ageCr
os

sing Ct

Morning
Dove Ln

Harrison
House

Ct

Ve
rona Ln

Ke
ndraWay

Rustl
ing Le

aves Ln

Honnicu
tDr

Turin

Ln
Calla

way Ct

Kee pers Park

W
ill

ou
gh

by
Ne

wt
on

Dr

Four Chimney Dr

Post Corners Trl

Gringsby

Ct

GuntherC t

Battery Ridge

Ln

Royal Oak

Ln

Grap
eHollyGrv

CENTREVILLE
REGIONAL

LIBRARY

Ellanor C.
Lawrence

Rocky Run
Stream
Valley

Centre
Ridge North

Old
Centreville

Road

29

29

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
Rd

Braddoc k Rd

Lee Hwy

Lee Hwy

Sully Rd

66

66

±

0 0.25 0.5

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022924 SPINDLE #1
CENTREVILLE REGIONAL LIBRARY

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

497



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 925 OLD MILL

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

The precinct is bounded by I-66 on the north, a segment of Old Mill Rd on the east, Mount Olive Rd and

Compton Rd on the south and is comprised of census blocks 2010 and 2012 of tract 491301 in their

entirety.

POLLING PLACE: Centreville United Methodist Church

6400 Old Centreville Rd, Centrevill

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

498



Red
River Dr

Ol
d

Ce
nt

re
vil

le
Rd

Sum mer Tree Rd

Sacred
Ln Field Encampment Rd

Gun

Cap Ct

Kendr a Way

M
usket

Ball Dr

NewBraddock Rd
Powder Flask

Ct

Papilion

Way

Uniform
Dr

Scott Ter

Stonewater Ct

Si
lo

Va
lle

y V
w

Kerrywood
Cir

Jennifer
Ct

BradentonDr

Sharps Dr

Old MillRd

Darkwood

Dr

Mount Olive Rd

Cub
Run
Ct

Je
nn

y L
eig

hCt

Fl
om

at
io

n
Ct

RockyValley Dr

M
al

ab
ar

Ct

Compton
Village Ct

Fl
am

borough Rd
Fi

el
d

Fl
ow

er
Trl

Co
m

pt
on

Va
lle

y P
l

Sa
in

t
Tim

ot
hy

s
Ln

StilsbyCt
Co

lo
ne

l T
ay

lo
r L

n

Calvary Pl

C o m
pt

on
L n

StarbirdCt

Richard
Simpson Ln

Paddington

Ct

Ce
nt

er
Co

ve
Pl

Ha
ve

rs
ac

k
Rd

Skipton CtCottin
gham Ln

Chelsey Pl

Folkers

Lndg
Wood Rock Way

Co
m

pt
on

Vil
lage Dr

Picket Oaks Rd

M

us
ke

tt
W

ay

De
st

in
Ct

M
ount

Olive Ct

Grainery Rd

Su
tle

r
St

or
e 

Ct

Store HouseDr

Nicholas
Schar Way

D

arkwo
odCir

Roamer Ct

Meetin
g C

am
p

Rd

St
or

e 
Ho

us
e 

Ct

Belt
Buckle Ct

RidgePond Rd

Virgin ia

Infantr y Rd

Co
m

pt
on

Va
lle

y C
t

Gold
Post Ct

DrillField Ct

Red Post
Ct

Dr
ift

on
Ct

Br
as

sB
ut

to
n

Ct

Mossy
Bank Ln

Joh n Ewell
Ct

Insignia

Ct

Ro
am

er
Ln

GeneralLee Dr

Sharp
sb

ur
g

Dr

Ba
y V

al
le

y L
n

Jade

Post Ln

M
as

sa
po

na
x

Pl

W
he

at
M

ill
W

ay

Creek
Bed Ct

White Post Rd

PicketsPostRd

Knapsack
Ln

Ca
tta

il
Ln

JacksonFields

Ct

Sa
in

t G
er

m
ai

n 
Dr

Se
lb

yC
t

Sorrel

Chase Ct

Ha
rt

w
oo

d
Ln

MusterCt

Hanna Ct

Cedar Key Lndg
Confederate

Ridge Ln

Revolution

Dr

Crim
Statio

n
Rd

Hovin
gham

Ct

Palisades
Dr

EagleButton Ct

Overcoat Ln

WoodlandRidge

Ct

Ra
ve

nscar Ct

Woodland Ridge Dr

Top
Sergeant Ln

Stone
Chase Way

Gu
ar

d
M

ou
nt

 C
t

Canteen Ct

Ro
ck

led
ge

Pl

Hickory

Post Ct

Green Trails Blvd

Coble Laskey Ct

Hartwood Ct

CastlefordCt

GreenPostCt

Outpost Ct

Ridge

W
at

er
Ct

Tracy
Schar Ln

Ha
rve

st
Mill

Ct

Farrahs Cavalry
Rd

La
Petite

Pl

Or
dw

ay
 R

d

Uosa Hwy

West Side Hwy

Gun Mount

Ct

Pi
ttm

an

Ct

CENTREVILLE
UNITED

METHODIST
CHURCH

Rocky
Run Stream
Valley

Cub Run
Stream
Valley

Centre Ridge
North

Centre Ridge

Lane's Mill

Ce
nt

re
vil

le
 R

d

Compton Rd

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
 R

d

66

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022925 OLD MILL
CENTREVILLE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

499



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 926 POWELL

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 10

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Custis Memorial Parkway/Interstate 66 and
Sully Road (Route 28), thence with Interstate 66 in a northeasterly direction to
its intersection with Stringfellow Road; thence with Stringfellow Road in a
southerly direction to its intersection with Lee Highway (Route 29); thence
with Lee Highway (Route 29) in a westerly direction to its intersection with
Sully Road (Route 28); follow Sully Road (Route 28) north to its intersection
with Interstate 66, the point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Powell Elementary School

13340 Leland Rd, Centreville

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

500



Moore Rd

Pickwick Rd

Cool Fountain
Ln

GraniteStep
Trl

StargazerTer

Braddock Rd Kilby
Landing Ct

Mist Flower Dr

Ra

lph Jacks on

Dr

BentTree Cir

Faircloth Ct

Rachael AliceLn

Heron Dr

Gr
ea

t H
er

on Dr

Trey Ln

Arro
whea

d Park
Dr

Old Clifton Rd

Leland Rd

Post CornersTrl

RegalCrest Dr

Ph
ea

sa
nt

Br
oo

k
Ln

Jo
se

ph
Jo

hn
sto

n Ln

AutumnWillow Dr

BarnsleyPl

St
ro

ud
 C

t

Ol
d

Ce
nt

re
vil

le
Rd

JuleStarDr

William
Petersen

Way

Twilight
Glow Dr

W
oods Run Ct

Ho
llo

w
O

ak
Ln

Be
nt

Tre
e

Ln

W
ood

Lil
lyLn

Crimson
Sky Ct

Cr
ys

talford
Ln

Orc
ha

rd
Hill

 Ln

Gothic D r

Glas
sford Pl

PurpleDusk Ct

Ve
ro

nica
Rd

Lavender Mist

Ln

Mount Gil e
adRd

Au
s ab

le
W

ay

Covey Ln

Sawteeth Way

Heron

Neck Ln

RosemallowCir

Sunset
Ridge Rd

Quail
Creek Ln

Lavender

M
ist Ct

Sum
m

er

Garden
W

alk

Lawrence
Mill Ln

Gray
Valley Ct

Sa
m

m ie K ay Ln

Village

Fountain
Pl

Sturno Dr

Cav
al

ier
Woods

Ln

In
di

an
Ro

ck
Rd

Gray Bill Ct

Doyle Ln

Wharto
n Ln

Sa
in

t
Hu

be
rt

Ln

Canada

Goose Ct

Braddock Rd

Connor Dr

Rampa
nt

Lion Ct

Em
eric

Ct

Johnson Ave

HelmslyCt

North
bourne Dr

Ja
ris

t D
r

Shelburne

St

Edgecomb Ct

Shreve St

Bri d
lin

gt
on

Ct

Darter

Ct

La
va

te
ra

Ct
Alcove

Path

W
aterfl owP

l

W
in

di
ng

 O
ak

 C
ir

Fl
in

t R
oc

k 
Ct

Eastcliff Cir

Lam

iu m Ln

W
illow

Crossing
Ct

Ow
en

s
W

oo
d

Ct

Willow
Stream Ln

Rushbr oo
k

Dr

Sap
phir

e Sky
Ln

Pr airi
e Willo

w
Ln

Qu ailCt

As
hc

om
b 

Ct

Fiery
Dawn Dr

Joel
Beach Ln

Co
ch

ra
nP

l

Elliston
Ct

Willo
w

Va
lle

y R
d

S
herborne

Knls
Maple

Valle
y C t

W
illoughby

Newton
Dr

Prairie
Mallow Ln

Devereaux

Ct

Brewerton Ct

Rockton

Ct

BraddockCreek Rd

Ju
gl

an
Ct

Centreville Farms Rd

Parchment Ln

Audrey Dr

Yellow Poplar Dr

Go
sl

in
g

Ct

Forest

Pond Ct

Kyle
Dr

L ierman Cir

W
at

erflow Ct

Fe
rn

br
oo

k C
t

Plumbago Dr

Clayb
ank

Ln

BaywoodC

t

M
arshallCrow

n
Rd

W
illow Rd

Jarist Ct

Fernbrook Dr

Cabells Mill Dr

Gill Brook Ln

Fo
rt 

Dr

Heathrow L n

Dianthus Ct

BraddockSprings Rd

Wisteria
Arbor Ln

Be
nt

M
ap

le
 L

n

Branham

Ct

Sheals
Ln

Sp
rin

g
Po

nd
Rd

Caswell Ct

OrchardDr

Grande

ForestCt

Powers Ln

High Grove Hills Ln

Kertscher Ter

MelvilleLn

WorthingtonW
oods

Way

Newhall C
t

Ajuga Ct

Caballero
W

ay

Porta
ge Pl

Jaybird Ct

Fair
Lakes Blvd

Green Duck Ln

Colem an
Ct

Cl
ift

on
Cr

es
t

W
ay

Regal

Crest Ct

Ellicott Dr

H
ighbourne Ln

Blue

Willow Pl

Maple
Creek Ln

WestView Dr

WilliamColin Ct

Fox Mea dow Ct

Pearson ValleyLn
Weinstein Ct

Cavalier

Woods Dr

Cup
ids

Dar
t D

r

Goslin gD r

Da
rri

ng
to

n
W

ay

Wharton Park Ct

Mallard

Wa tch Way

Centre
 Square Dr

Litt
le

Ro
ck

yR
un

Ci
r

Frank ford
Cir

AstilbeCt

Green MallardCt

Bro
ad

Br
oo

k
Ct

BayberryLn

ChoptankCt

Conef lo wer Ct

Eames Ave

M
elton
Pl

Wild

Brook Ct

W
estwater

C
t

Ro
ck

Fo
re

st

Ct

Bebe Ct

Westbrook
Dr

Malcolm
Jameson Way

Ja
rre

ttCt

Tu
lip

Le
af

Ct

British

Manor Ct

Verona Ln

Travis EdwardWay

Will

ow
Fo

re
st

Ct

Clifto
nP

arkCir

Scotch

Run Ct

W
at

er
da

le
Ct

Lotus Ln

BareIsland Dr

Na
nt

ico
ke

Ct

Coreopsis Ct

NewgateBlvd

EdgeRock Ct

MatthewsVista Dr

Gr
es

ha
m

Ln

Sweet Woo dru
ff L

n

Edge Rock Dr

M
ap

le
M

ou
nt

ain

Dr

Loneso me
Do

ve
Ct

Brittn

e y El
ys

e

Ci r

B

l ue A ster
Ci

r

EllicottCt

R ock
da

le
C

t

Kearn s
Ct

Poplar Valle
y Ct

Spindle Ct

Middlebo
u

rneLn

W
ill

ow
Ed

ge
 C

t

TerryclothLn

Sum
mit S

t
Bobann Dr

Or
ch

ar
dHill

C

t

Sherborne
Knls

W
ill

ou
gh

by
Ne

wton

Dr

POWELL
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Historic
Centreville

Arrowhead

Ellanor C.
Lawrence

Rocky
Run Stream
Valley

Poplar Tree

Old Centreville
Road

Willow Pond

Stringfellow

29

29

Cl ifton
Rd

Lee Hwy

Lee Hwy

Un
io

n
M

ill
Rd

W
al

ne
y R

d
Stringfellow Rd

SullyRd

Ce
nt

re
vil

le
Rd

St
rin

gf
el

lo
w

Rd

66

66

±

0 0.45 0.9

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022926 POWELL
POWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

501



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 927 ARMFIELD

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 9

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of the Loudoun County/Fairfax County line and Horsepen Run (stream),

thence with the meanders of Horsepen Run in a southerly then easterly direction to its intersection with

Census Block Line 1007 following the western boundary of Census Block line 1007 in a southerly

direction to its intersection with McLearen Road, thence with McLearen Road in southeasterly direction

to its intersection with Centreville Road, thence with Centreville Road in a southerly direction to its

intersection with Lees Corner Road, thence with Lees Corner Road in a southeasterly direction to its

intersection with the Lee-Jackson Memorial Highway (Route 50), thence with the Lee-Jackson Memorial

Highway in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with the Loudoun County/Fairfax County line,

thence with the Loudoun County/Fairfax County line in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with

Horsepen Run, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Franklin Middle School

3300 Lees Corner Rd, Chantilly

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

502



WASHINGTON DULLES INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT Ta
nk

 F
ar

m
 R

d

Ai
rp

la
ne

 R
d

Conta ct Rd

Mclearen Rd

AutoPark Dr

Greg

RoyLn

Avion
Pkwy

WestmoreSt

Virginia

M a lloryDr

Ce
nt

er
vie

wDr

Si
ng

er
Ct

Th
om

as

Je
ffe

rson Dr

So
ut

hg
at

e
Pl

Springhaven
Dr

Bogle Dr

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
Co

rp
or

at
e

Dr

Vernon St

Stonecroft
Center Ct

Lafayette Cente
r D

r

Park
Center

Rd

Ve
rn

ac
ch

ia
Dr

Fr a nklinFarm R d

Murdock St

Glen Echo
Rd

Kinro ss
C ir

WallRd

MetrotechDr

Eds Dr

El
m

wo
od St

Meadow

la nd Ct

River BirchRd

Coppermine Rd

Li
nc

ol
n 

Pa
rk

Dr HighlandMewsCt

Ch
an

til
ly 

Rd

Air And Space Museum Pkwy

Du
lle

s
Vi

ew
 D

r

Lake
Shore Dr

Fa
rm

crest

Dr

ConcordePkwy

LoweSt

DallasSt

Loga nWood Dr

Lees Corner Rd

Bradley
Farm Dr

StantonPl

Fu
el

Fa
rm

Rd

Spinner RdFlight Line
Rd

Pa
ul

 G
ar

be
r L

n

Blue F oxLn

Ye
ag

er
 D

r

West
Ox Rd

Endeavour
Dr

PlumRun
Ct

Fuel
Perimeter Rd

Logan b erry
Dr

Sl
ip

st
re

am
Dr

Salk St

E Arff Rd

Brandy Station

Rd

Legacy C ir

Ced
ar

Run
Ln

Tu
ck

aw
ay

Dr

Old
Dairy

Rd

Velocity
Rd

W
Haul Rd

Iro
nForge

Rd

RenoirTer

Mi ddle
to

n
Fa

rm
Ln

Ol d

Centreville
R d

King

Charles D r
Foxhole Dr

Remb r andt

Way

Ki
rkw

e ll P
l

Wisteria
Way Hidden

M
ea dowDr

Louise Ave

CarlsCt

Su
lly

fie
ld

Cir

BelleroseDr

Ca
pt

ain
Ln

Coralber r yDr

Overcup Oak
Ct

Elk R un Rd

Pepsi Pl

Birch
Dr

OldChat wo o d Pl

As h n ut L
n

En
tre

' Ct

Horse pen

Wood s Ln

Copper
Creek Ct

Louis Mill Dr
Ki

dw
ell

F
ield

Rd

Alfred Mill

Ct

LightfootSt

BrightfieldLn

Cub Run R d

Dairy
Lo

u
Dr Allness

Ln

Au
to

Pa
rk

Cir

Copper
Ridge Dr

Enterprise
Ct

AshvaleDrV irg

inia

W illo

wDr

Ha
rri

so
n

Ho
llo

w
Ln

We
st

fa
x D

r

Ne
w

Pa
rkl

and
Dr

Beech

DownDr

Gl
or

us
 R

d

CopperCreek
Rd

Ramesses

C t

ChiantiCt

Scotsmore Way
Hi

ll
Ha

ve
n 

Ct

To
wervi

ew Rd

Gen eralStevens
Ct

Penrose Pl

Great

LaurelLn

Maintenance Rd

Leith C t

Floris

Ln

Lo
ca

liz
er

 R
d

Coatesly

Dr

Thunderbolt Pl

Upper Cub Run Dr

LazyGlen Ln

St
on

ec
ro

ft
Bl

vd

Flap Rd

Ro
ge

rs
Ln

M
us

ta
ng Dr

Cors

a ir Ct Buck
ey

e
Ct

St on
e

Heath
er

Dr

Monroe St

IberiaCir

Al
an

Sh
ep

ar
d

St

Bo
kel

Dr

ThompsonRd

Maverick
Ln

Squirr
el H

ill
Rd

Ed
ge

Li
gh

t R
d

Ta
ke

of
f R

d

Fu
el

 F
ac

ili
ty

Rd

Mountain
View Ct

Blue Spring
Dr

Ba
rn

ey
 R

d

Vortac Rd

Clearance

Rd

Ramp Rd

Air Supp ort
Rd

Ae
ro

tra
in

 L
n

Adkins Rd

GeorgeCarterWay

La
dyb

ank
Ln

Cl
arySageDr

BraniffCir

Do
wn

s
Dr

E 
Pe

rim
et

er
 R

d

Coda Pl

Redskin Dr

E H
au

lR
d

Pi
tc

h
Rd Squawk Rd

El
derb

e rr
y

P l

Flint Lee Rd

Avion Park Ct

Albemarle PointPl

Old Lee Rd

Lo
we

r P
er

im
et

er
Rd

Do
wn

wi
nd

 R
d

Up
pe

r P
er

im
et

er
Rd

S Perimeter Rd

FRANKLIN MIDDLE
SCHOOL

Westfields
School Site

Flatlick Run
Stream
Valley

Frying
Pan
Stream Valley

Merrybrook
Run Stream

Valley

Richard
W. Jones

Mountain
Road District

Cub Run
Stream
Valley

Frying Pan
Farm

Franklin Farm

Sully
Highlands

Dulles Corner

Sully
Historic

Site

Horsepen
Run
Stream Valley

Arrowbrook

Fox Valley

Dulles Station
Community

Cub Run
Recenter

LOUDOUN
COUNTY

WASHINGTON
DULLES

INTERNATIONAL
AIRPORT

50

Lee Jackson Memorial Hwy

Willard Rd

W
al

ne
y R

d

West OxRd

Frying PanRd

Su
lly

 R
d

S
tonecroft

BlvdPl
ea

sa
nt

Va
lle

y R
d

Sunrise
Valley Dr

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
Rd

Ce
nt

re
vil

le
Rd

Le
e

Rd St
rin

gf
el

lo
w

Rd

Fairfax County

Pkwy Nb

Mcle are n
R d

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
wy

Sb

±

0 1 2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022927 ARMFIELD
FRANKLIN MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

503



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 929 DIFFICULT RUN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 37

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 11

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Difficult Run (stream) and Lawyers Road,
thence with Lawyers Road in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with
Hunter Mill Road, thence with Hunter Mill Road in a southerly direction to its
intersection with Vale Road, thence with Vale Road in a generally westerly
direction to its intersection with Difficult Run(stream), thence with the
meanders of Difficult Run (stream) in a generally northly direction to its
intersection with Lawyers Road, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: The Church of the Good Shepherd

2351 Hunter Mill Rd, Vienna

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

504



Woodrow St
Flowerstone

St

BirdfootCt

Tricia Ct

Lasswad
e

Ln

Nad
in

e D
r

Tw
in

M
ill

Ln

JoyLn

Hannah
Farm

Ct
Wickens Rd

Garrett St

Lom
ond

Ct

Sledding

Hill Rd

Hannah Farm
Rd

Walter ThompsonDr
GenevaHill

Ct

An
ge

lic
oWay

DalkeithC

t

O
ak

to
n

Hi
lls

Dr

Aryness Dr

Oakton Hills Ct

Fa
irh

un
t

Ct

Ga
llo

pi
ng

Way

Hunters Valley Rd

St
ry

ke
r A

ve

Vi
ck

er
s

Dr

Be
ek

ay
Ct

Little
Fox Ln

Berryland
Dr

Ch
ris

 W
oo

d 
CtEa

si
e 

St

Justin Knoll Rd

Dunfries Rd

W
at

er
m

ill
Ct

M
ar

e
Ln

Ha
lc

yo
nL

n

Old Hunt Rd

Vale

Ridge Ct

Sunny M
eadow

Ln

Sawdust Rd William Terry Dr

Wendover Dr

Katie Bird Ln

Tim
be

rm
ill

Ct
W

hippoorwill Rd

Leeds Rd
E Hunter Valley Rd

Po
lo

Po
in

te
Dr

THE CHURCH
OF THE GOOD
SHEPHERD

Kemper

Clarks
Crossing

Ashlawn

Gabrielson
Gardens

Little
Difficult Run
Stream Valley

Difficult
Run Stream

Valley

Vale Rd

Lawyers Rd

Vale Rd

Hu
nt

er
M

ill
Rd

±

0 0.4 0.8

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022929 DIFFICULT RUN
THE CHURCH OF THE GOOD SHEPHERD

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

505



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 931 CARSON

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 8

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Sully Rd and Horsepen Run (stream), thence with the meanders of

Horsepen Run in a generally southerly direction to its intersection with an unnamed stream (east of

Highland Mews), thence with the meanders of the unnamed stream in a generally southeasterly

direction to its southernmost (second) intersection with Kinross Circle, thence with Kinross Circle in a

generally northeasterly direction to its intersection with Stone Heather Drive, thence with Stone

Heather Drive in a generally southwesterly direction to its intersection with Elevation Lane, thence with

Elevation Lane in a westerly, then northerly direction following the southern loop of Elevation Drive to

its intersection with Old Dairy Road, thence with Old Dairy Road in a southwesterly direction to its

intersection with Lees Corner Road, thence with Lees Corner Road in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Centreville Road, thence with Centreville Road in a northeasterly direction to its

intersection with Mc Learen Rd, thence with Mc Learen Rd in a northwesterly direction to its

intersection with Sully Rd, thence with Sully Rd in a northerly direction to its intersection with Horsepen

Run, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Rachel Carson Middle School

13618 McLearen Rd, Herndon

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

506



Pine
cre

stRd

Mclearen Rd

DakotaLakes Dr

Th
om

as Jeffe
rson

D
r

Hi
sto

ric

SullyWay

Park Center Rd

Coppermill

Dr

Lincoln Park Dr

Franklin
FarmRd

Kinross Cir

Je
ts

tre
am

Rd

Wall Rd

Eds Dr

Floris St

Settlin g Ta
nk

Rd

River Birch

Rd

Mcn air Farm
s Dr

Highland

Mews Ct

Centerview

Dr

Silk Ct

LoganWood Dr

Air And Space Museum Pkwy

Lees Corner Rd

Rose PetalCir

St one

Heather Ct

Bradley
Farm Dr

Clo v er Fi e
ld

Cir

StantonPl

Spinner Rd

Pa
ul

 G
ar

be
r L

n

Ye
ag

er Dr

C
ornelia

Rd

West Ox Rd

Endeavour Dr

Fuel
Perimeter Rd

Loganb e rry
Dr

Sl
ip

st
re

am
Dr

E Arff Rd

M
cm

as
te

r C
t

Monroe Ma norDr

Old Dair y Rd

Plotner

Farm Rd

Farthingale

Dr

Monterey

Est
ate

sDr

John
Glenn St

Mclearen Rd

Velocity

Rd

Ai
rfo

il
Rd

Poin
t R

ider
 Ln

Ki
lb

re
nn

an
Ct

Iron
Forge

Rd

Fraternal
Ct

Th
or

ng
at

eD
r

Middle
to

n
Fa

rm
Ln

Cl
as

si
c

Ct

BarnsideCt

Saffron
D

r

New Parkl
and Dr

A
shdow

n
F or e st Dr

Ne
stl

ewood Dr

Pleasant

Glen Ct

Green
s tone

W
ay

Running
Pump Ln

Ki
rk

well Pl

Hurdle
Ct

Fu
el

Fa
rm

 R
d

Mares
Neck Ln

Cockerill Ct

Doe

Run

Ct

FlintwoodPl

Dairy Lou Ct

Hu
tu

m
n

Ct

BeckinghamDr

New

A
m

bler Ct

Au
tu

m
n

Hi
ll

Ln

PinecrestView
Ct

Meadow Hall D r

M
answay Dr

Robin
Glen Ct Lo

uAlice

Way

Frog HollowCt

Melchester
Dr

Ashbur to
n M

an
or

Dr

He
nsonCt

Horse
penWoods

Ln

Copper Creek Ct

Lazy
G

l enC t

Curved Iron

Rd

Kidwell F
ield

Rd

AtlantisSt

Alfred Mill Ct

Bria rgrove CtBrightfieldLn

Lym
e

B
ay Dr

Bradley
Acres C

t

Monroe St

Dairy

Lou Dr

M
cg

ra
ne

Ct

Braffer ton

Ct

Cobra
Ct

Allness Ln

Je
t

Fu
el

Rd

Copper Ridge Dr

Ta
nk

 F
ar

m
 R

d

Duck PondCt

Ai
rp

la
ne

Rd

Ash
burto

n Ave

Pleasant Glen Dr

Ha
rris

on

Ho

llo
w Ln

Cobra
Dr

Fa
llo

n Dr

Bl
ue

Ho
lly

Ln

Elliott An
Ct

Smith Farm
Way

Clearance

Rd

CopperCreek
Rd

Locksley

Ct

R amesses Ct

CedarRun Ln

Scotsm

ore

W
ay

Hi
ll

Ha
ve

n C
t

HuntsfieldCt

Cherr
y

BranchLn

To
wervi

ew Rd

Armfield
Farm Dr

Muirkirk
Ln

El
ec

tri
c 

Rd

Thistleth or n

Dr

Ki
nb

ra
ce

R
d

Au
tum

n
H

i ll Ct

Copper Bed Rd Branding Iron

Ct

B
ankfootCt

Ang e l ine
D r

Oak
Lawn

Pl

Floris
Ln

Lo
ca

liz
er

 R
d

Altitude

Rd

Aza
lea

Wood
s Way

Lazy

Glen Ln

New
Banner
Ln

Flight LineRd

Rave
nsc

ra
ig

Ct

Roun d ingRun C ir

Co
pp

er
Hi

ll 
Rd

Ro
ge

rs
Ln

M
us

ta
ng

 D
r

FoxHound Ct

St o
ne

Heat
he

r D
r

Emeral
d

Chase

Dr

Ha
rri

ngton
Ct

Amy
Way

Ci
nn

amon
Oa

ks Ct

Glen
Taylor

Ln

EarhartCir

Ed
ge

 L
ig

ht
 R

d

Cedar
Glen Ln

M
er

ric
ou

rt
Ln

Frankl
in

Oaks
Dr

JeannieAnnaCt

Pelmira
Ridge
Ct

Spring

Chapel Ct

Contact Rd

WaterPu mp Ln

Rub
y

La
ce

 C
t

Ne wAust in Ct

Sum m ers
ha

de
Ct

E
Ha

ul
Rd

NubianCt

Al
an

Sh
ep

ar
d

St

Glenl a wnPl

Maverick Ln

Ed
ge

 L
ig

ht
 R

d

Glen
dundeeDr

Topsf i el
d

Ct

Running
Pump Ct

Ta
ke

of
f R

d

Fu
el

 F
ac

ili
ty

 R
d

ClarySage

Dr

Mountain View
Ct

To
ur

na
m

ent

D
r

M
other W

ell Ct

Ramp Rd

Ai rSuppor tRd

Carol ine

Ct

MarkerBeacon Rd

Educa
t i

on
Dr

Ae
ro

tra
in

Ln

La
dyb

an
k Ln

E
Pe

rim
et

er
Rd

Redskin Dr

Up
pe

r
Pe

rim
et

er
Rd

Flap Rd

Squawk Rd

Lo
we

r P
er

im
et

er
Rd

P ark C r e sc
en

t

Cir

Leyland RidgeRd

RACHEL
CARSON
MIDDLE
SCHOOL

Frying
Pan
Stream Valley

Frying
Pan Farm

Franklin Farm

Sully
Highlands

Sully
Historic

Site

Horsepen Run
Stream
Valley

Gr
eg

Ro
y L

n

Sunris
e

Valley Dr

West Ox Rd

Frying Pan Rd

West Ox Rd

Su
lly

 R
d

Su
lly

 R
d

Centreville
Rd

Frying

Pan Rd

FoxMill Rd

Ce
nt

re
vi

lle
Rd

Lees

Corner Rd

Mclearen Rd

Fa
irf

ax
 C

ou
nt

y P
kw

y N
b

Fa
irf

ax
Co

un
ty

Pk
wy S

b

±

0 0.75 1.5

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022931 CARSON
RACHEL CARSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

507



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 934 FOX VALLEY

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 9

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Lees Corner Road and Flatlick Branch (stream), thence with the northern

branch of Flatlick Branch meandering in a northeasterly direction, to its intersection with an unname

stream south of Majestic Pine Lane, thence follow the unnamed stream in an easterly direction to the

intersection with the western border of the International County Club, thence follow the western border

of the International Country Club South south then southeast then southwest then south to its

intersection with Lee-Jackson Memorial Highway (Route 50), thence with the Lee-Jackson Memorial

Highway in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with Lees Corner Road, thence with Lees Corner

Road in a northerly direction to its intersection with Flatlick Branch (stream), point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lees Corner Elementary School

13500 Hollinger Ave, Fairfax

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

508



M
aj

es
tic

Pi
ne

Ln

Le
es

Co
rn

er
Rd

Blue Fox Ln

Plum Run Ct

Brandy Station Rd

W
ill

ou
gh

by
Po

in
t L

n

Sudley Ford
Ct

Burkitts Rd

Kernstown Ct

Foxfield Ln

Gu mwood Ct

Jasper Rd

Foxhole Dr

Br
an

dy
St

at
io

n
Ct

Mapleton Dr

Canoe
Birch Ct

Ho
u nd Run

D
r

Hollinger Ave
Iri

sh
M

os
s C

t

Ta
nn

er
yC

t

Coralberry Dr

Briarton Dr

Ko
ke

 W
ay

Leith Ct

Bro
ok

fie
ld

Dr

Willoughby Point Dr

Scib
ilia

 R
d

Sumter Ct

Ca
rb

ur
y C

t

Bokel Dr

Jasper Ct

Scibilia Ct

Fi
sh

er
sH

ill
Ct

Grand

Junction
Ct

Alcoa Dr

Lees Corner Rd

Grand Junction Dr

Shady R idge Ln

Cross Keys Ct

Farmland Dr

Keefer Ct

Br
ax

to
n

Rd

Mazewood
Ln

Custom HouseCt

ElderberryPl

LEES CORNER
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL
Fox Valley

50

Lee Jackson Memorial Hwy

St
rin

gf
el

lo
w 

Rd

Lees
Corner Rd

St
rin

gf
el

lo
w

Rd

±

0 0.2 0.4

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022934 FOX VALLEY
LEES CORNER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

509



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
SULLY District

PRECINCT: 935 SPINDLE #2

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 36

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 9

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Cub Run (stream) and Lee Highway (Route 29), thence with Lee Highway

in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Custis Memorial Parkway (Route 66), thence with

Custis Memorial Parkway (Route 66) in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with the Southern

border of the Virginia Columbia Liquefied Natural Gas Easement, thence along the southern border of

the Virginia Columbia Liquefied Natural Gas Easement  in a northwesterly direction to its intersection

with Cub Run (stream), thence with the north then northwesterly meanders of Cub Run to its

intersection with Lee Highway, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Centreville Regional Library

14200 St. Germain Dr, Centreville

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

510



M
ccoy Rd

Bil lingsgate Ln

S e aso
ns

D
r

Ro
ck

y W
ay

 C
t

Ab
el

ia
Av

e

Field Encampment Rd

Jam
es Harris W

ay

Go
th

wa
ite

Dr

Gun

Cap Ct

Gunther Ct

Pr
in

ce
 W

ay

NewBraddock Rd

Powder Flask Ct

PapilionWay

Uniform Dr

Bonnet
Ter

Grape

Holly Grv

RydellRd

Fi
eld

Flo
wer

Trl

Pa
dd

in
gt

on
Ln

Musket Ball Dr

De
rri

ng
St

CiderHouse
Ln

Sharps Dr

B
a

ttali on St

Thera
Way

Early

Autumn Dr

Ra
in

a
Dr

Cl
ay

 P
ip

e 
Ct

Climbing Rose Way

Sum

mer

Pond Dr

StonepathCir

W
ic

ke
rLn

WoodgateManor Cir

Frosty Winter Ct

BarrosDr

Paddingto n Ct

Mead ow
Glade Ln

Ce
nt

er
Co

ve
Pl

Ha
ve

rs
ac

k
Rd

Spence
Pl

C ool Oak Ln

Cider Barrel

Cir

Glade Spring Dr

Picket Oaks Rd
Newton

Patent Ct

Artillery Ct

Su
tle

r S
to

re
Ct

Store House Dr

Saguaro Pl

Havener Ho use W
ay

St
ra

sb
ur

g
Dr

Stone
Rd

Illuminati Way

Ind ian
Summer Ct

St
or

e 
Ho

us
e 

Ct

Belt Buckle Ct

Haysickle
Ct

Be
lla

Dr

Cr
ee

ks
to

ne
Ln

Drill Field Ct

O'
da

y D
r

Saint Germain Dr

Red Post
Ct

Br
as

sB
ut

to
n

Ct

Lo
nd

on Towne Sq

Ol
d

Ce
nt

re
vil

le
Rd

Insignia Ct

Hoxton Sq

Bolton Rd

Sydell Ln

SummerTree Rd

Brushwood
Way

Avocado Ct

W
he

at
M

ill
W

ay

Rainy Spring Ln

Golden Oak Rd

Kn
ap

sa
ck

Ln

Bodley Sq

Golden Oak Ct

Lee
Overlook Rd

Ea l ingC

t

Hatfield Sq

Bentle y Sq

Saint GermainDr

N Barros
Ct

Morning DoveLn

MusterCt

HaymarketLn

Si
lo

Va
lle

y V
w

S Barros Ct

E agle B u
tt

on

Ct

Overcoat Ln

Woodland

RidgeCtWhite PostRd

Woodland Ridge Dr

Riverwind Ter

MaidstoneCt

Wycoff
Sq

Gu
ar

d 
M

ou
nt

Ct

Ca nteenCt

Ampstead
Ct

Ca
tta

il
Ln

Astrid Cv

Flag StaffCt

Rustl
ing Le

ave
s Ln

Shirey
Ln

Green PostCt

Ou
tp

os
tC

t

Lady
Madonna Ct

Ha
rv

es
t M

ill
Ct

Ridge Pond Rd

Old Mill Rd Gun Mount
Ct

Pr
inc

e

Wa y

Paddington

Ct

CENTREVILLE
REGIONAL

LIBRARY

Rocky Run
Stream
Valley

Cub Run
Stream
Valley

Centre
Ridge
North

Centre Ridge

Lane's
Mill

29
St

on
e

Rd

Lee Hwy

66

66

±

0 0.3 0.6

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Sully District

February 2022935 SPINDLE #2
CENTREVILLE REGIONAL LIBRARY

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

511



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
Mount Vernon District

PRECINCT: 631 POHICK CREEK

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 11

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 19

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Pohick Road and the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad,
thence with the Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad in a northeasterly direction to its
intersection with Accotink Creek, thence with meanders of Accotink Creek in a southeasterly direction
with its intersection with Telegraph Road, thence with Telegraph Road in southwesterly direction to its
intersection to Britten Drive, thence with the boundary of the Fort Belvoir Military Reservation in south
direction to its intersection with Richmond Hwy (Route 1), thence with Richmond Hwy (Route 1) in west
direction to its intersection with Pohick Road, thence with Pohick Road in northwesterly direction with
its intersection to Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railroad, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Lorton Station Elementary School

9298 Lewis Chapel Rd, Lorton

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

512



DAVISON
AIRFIELD

Ardglass
Dr

Britten Dr

Pi
n O

ak
 D

r

Cook

Inlet Dr

CherwekDr

R hondda Dr

Lagrange
St

WhernsideSt

M
ilford Haven Ct

M
ilford

H
aven

Dr

BelvoirView

Pl

Graysons Mill

Ln
Harrover Pl

Wadebr
oo

k
Te

r

Arch

Hall Rd

Ca
ny

on
Oa

k D
r

LeeM

a sey Dr

Old Beech Ct

Moun t

Air Dr

Tim

arand
D

r

W
ildwood St

Te
rm

in
al

 R
d

Santjer Rd

Henry
Knox Dr

In l e t C
ove

Dr

Woodside Ln

Pilot

Cove Ln

Backlick Rd

Poe Rd

Klett D
r

Aspe npark

Rd Santjer
Rd

Dolsie
Grove Dr

W
aldren

Way

Havenbrook

Way

Waldren Dr

Grandwind

Dr

Lewis
Chapel Rd

Point

Replete Dr

Capron

Ct

Lodge Ct

Tea Table Dr

Jandell

Rd

Laurel
Oak Dr

M
at

is
se

Way

Gw
yn

ed
d

W
ay

Ci
ri 

La
ke

 Ln

Shirley Woods
Ct

D
elong

Dr

Ston e
Inlet Dr

Chynoweth

St

KernonCt

Hagel Cir

Pollen St

Be
lvo

ir
W

oo
ds

Pk
wy

Ashland
Woods Ln

Tangerine Pl

Fran
Ct

Sheffie
ld

GreenWay

Billsam

Ct

Si
la

ss
ie

Ct

Crepe
Myrtle Ct

Armistead Rd

Eu
ca

lyp
tu

s
Ct

Li
nd

si
de

W
ay

ColgroveCt

Larne Ct

Brande

is Way

De
vr

ie
s C

t

Ly
nd

am
Hi

ll 
Ci

r

Re
d

As
h

Ct

Sebrell
St

Southern
Oak Dr

Penfield

Ct

FallswoodWay Lone

Star Ct

Gunston Hill

Ln

Surry

Grove Ct

Enochs
Dr

Waites W
ay

Be
nn

in
gt

on
Blvd

WynnefieldCt

Lon e
Star Rd

P ohick River Dr

Kitchen e r D
r

S
ilver Ann

Dr

Bakers Dr

Bl
ue

Oa
kCt

TreasureOak
Ct

Blanche Dr

RockdaleLn

Te
le

gr
ap

h
Rd

Ardglass Ct

MarieCt

Ashm
eadowCt

South
Run Vw

Unity Ln

Pa
ris

 St

Bo
ot

Ct

Sylvania St

Cullum

Dr

Benham
 St

Ruxton Dr

Wildwood Ct Birch Crest

W
ay

Cinder Be
d

Rd

Marin

Wo
ods Ct

Stova
ll

Ct

Two BaysRd

M
ar

co
niCt

W
es

te
rn

Oa
k 

Dr

Finlay Ct

NorthumberlandRd

Pohick
Creek Vw

M
ccloudCt

Godolphin
Dr

Stewart Rd

Ga
m

be
l

Oa
k 

Dr

Inv
erary

Ct

Hick
ory

Glen
 W

ay

Telegraph

Square Dr

Clementine

Ct

Gl
enville

Ct

M
idway

Pl

Sh
ad

ow
cre

ekTer

Devries Dr

NorthernOaks Ct

SaludaCt

Po
in

tR

eplete

Ci
r

Fr
os

ty
 C

t

Day St

Tidd le Way

Fi
tt 

Ct

Beech

Hollow Ln

Edgemar

Woods Ct

Ridgepark Ct

Lem

oyneLn

Wounded

Knee Rd

Summ
er

hi
ll

Ct
Corder Ln

Rainwater Pl

Lockp o rt Pl

Shadeway Pl

M
ahoney Dr

Shef fie ld Hu nt
Ct

Gilm
ore Dr

Lewis C
h

apel

Ci r

W
olf

ord

Way

Gunston

Plz

Creekside
View Ln

Gavin Rd

Durer

Ct

Godolphin

Dr

LORTON
STATION
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Laurel Hill

Pohick
Stream
Valley

Pohick
Estates

Accotink
Stream
Valley

1

Rich
mond H

wy

Te
le

gr
ap

h
Rd

Telegraph Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy NbPohick
Rd

Fairfax County Pkwy Sb

Lorton Rd

Ro
lli

ng
Rd

95

95

±

0 0.6 1.2

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Mount Vernon District

February 2022631 POHICK CREEK
LORTON STATION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

513



Commonwealth of Virginia

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
Lee District

PRECINCT: 420 VILLAGES

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 8

VIRGINIA SENATORIAL DISTRICT: 34

HOUSE OF DELEGATES DISTRICT: 17

DESCRIPTION:

Beginning at the intersection of Kingstowne Boulevard and South Van Dorn Street, thence with South
Van Dorn Street in a southeasterly direction to its intersection with Telegraph Road, thence with
Telegraph Road in a southwesterly direction to its intersection with Beulah Street, thence with Beulah
Street in a northerly direction to its intersection with Kingstown Village Parkway, thence with
Kingstowne Village Parkway in a northeasterly direction to its intersection with Kingstowne Boulevard,
thence with Kingstowne Boulevard in a northwesterly direction to its intersection with South Van Dorn
Street, point of beginning.

POLLING PLACE: Hayfield Secondary School

7630 Telgraph  Rd, Alexandria

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

514



Ians

Way

Ol
d

Te
le

gr
ap

h Rd

Park
VillageDr

Kirkcaldy

Ln

EllinghamCir

M
al

lory C ir

W
igm

o re

Ln

Ta
lia

ferr
oWay

W
indridgeDr

Da
rd

en
Ro

w

W
es

co
tt

Hi
lls

W
ay

Bing
Ct

Brindle

Heath Way

Summer R
id

ge
Rd

Luton Pl

M
et

ro
Pa

rk
 D

r

Fleet Dr

Thom
as

Grant Dr

Edgeware
Ln

Steinway St

King Centre

Dr

Rock Cliff Ln

Barclay Dr

Flat
Rock Rd

Kingstowne V illa
ge Pkwy

AldermanDr

Hi llary St

Debra Lu
Way

WindsorAve

Rock

R idge Ln

Si
lve

r L
ak

e
Blvd

King
s

M
an

or
 D

r

Swank Rd

S

u mmer
Pa rk Ln

M
or

ni
ng

Gl
en

Ln

Norh
am

Dr

Manchester

Lakes Dr

Gillingham
Row

Brockett s Xing

Miller Dr

Gatto
n

Sq

Sage Dr

Li
ve

rp
ool Ln

Su
m

m
it

Po
in

t C
t

Topsails
Ln

Kin
gstowne

Vi
llage Pkwy

Cla pham
Rd

Heath
e rfield Ln

Barry Rd

D'evereux Circle Dr

Alforth
Ave

Clemaline
Blvd

Darby

T owne Ct

BristolWay

IrwellLn

CinnamonCt

Sch
urt

zS
t

Derth
Ct

Gu
lf

Hi
ll 

Ct

Seat
re

nd
W

ay

Mallory

Ln

OldCarri a g e Ln

China

Grove
C t

As
hl

an
d

Dr

W
endron

W
ay

Si
m

m
er

Ci
r

Shertzer
Dr

Bingley Rd

Sh
ut

tin
gt

on

Dr

Lund
Ct

Crestleigh
W

ay

RockshireSt

Abb
ot

tsb
ur

y

Row

Helm
sdale Ln

Berwick

Ct

ErickaAve

Spring

Faire Ct

MittendorffLn

RieftonCt

Piney
Woods Ct

Chapel GateCt

D'evereu x C t

FarlandCt

C
lifton Knoll Ct

OxpenCt

W
exford Pl

W
ill

ia
m

Ed
ga

r D
r

Donival
Sq

Dunsmore Rd

Fie
ld

hu
r s

t
Ct

Buckingh am Palace Ct

Gayfields Rd

Lake Village Dr

Heneska
Loop

Ya
dk

in
Ct

PleasantPoint Ct

InterParcel Rd

EssexHouse Sq

HeatherwayCt

Palladium Ct

Edge

Cliff Dr

Inwood

Dr

W
ill

s S
t

Island
Creek Ct

Alicia Ct

John J Kingman Rd

Sandra MarieCir

Kingstowne

Common s Dr

Ashfield
Rd

Glam
is

Dr

Curtier

Dr

Staghorn
Ct

Bla nford Ct

Kingstowne Ctr

Ar
co St

Wickford

Dr

Burnett St

Du
dd

in
gt

on
Dr

Welc
h

Ct

He
at

he

rington
Pl

Mersey

Oaks Way

Old Beulah St

Applemint

Ln

Gr
ee

nl
ea

fS
t

Ol
iv

et
 C

t

M
an

ch
es

te
r

La
ke

s C
t

Gailso
n

St

Cornish
Way

Harbor
Court Dr

S
ai

nt
Gi

le
s

W
ay

FreeportAve

W
ill

ia
m

s
W

oo
d 

Rd

RundaleCt

Lake Cove

Dr

ArmstrongCt

Flat Rock
Ct

Gra
y

H e i gh
ts

Ct

Manchester ParkCir

Marble
Arch Way

SouthwardWay

Patience Ct Butte
rw

orth

Ct

Hayfield Rd

Amesbu
ry

Ct

Snug

Harbor Ct

View
Ln

Go
od

Lion Ct

Dogue

Fo rest Ct
Baychester

Ct

Si
m

m
s

Rd

To
wer

Hill 
Cir

ChapelCo veCt

Joust Ln

Manig
old

Ct

Windham Ave

Kingsbury
Rd

Achilles

Ct

Ge
ne

 S
t

Lignum St

Suffo
lk

Ct

Calabria
Ct

Salford Ct

Colette Dr Brig

house

Ct

W
or

th
ing

Ct

Woodlake
Ln

Kalmia St

Di
gb

y
Gr

n

Dunge
ne

ss
Ln

Ha
ck

be
rr

y S
t

Hatherleigh

Ct

Road B

Shropsh ir e Ct

Foxbo ro Ct

Marsham

Ct

Grange
Ln

HillaryCt

ElkPark C t

Here
ford Ct

Royal

Crest Ln

Bu
lfi

nc
h

Ct

O
rville
St

LeewardLn

Hiddenite
Ct

Kincardine
Ct

Jo
yc

e
Rd

Laroch
elle Ct

Dream
s

Way Ct

La
ke

Cov
e

Ct

Racepoint Way

Lewin Dr

Cashland
Ct

Schoonm
aker

Ct

Melia St

RitaGr

ayLoop

ThurltonDr

La
rru

p
Ct

Ho
lly

fo
rd

Ln

Ch
er

well L n

Rockshire

Ct

Olivet
Dr

Cross

Gate Ln

Piney Run Dr

Le
af

 R
d

Venture Dr

DunwichWay

Barbara

Rd

El
de

r A
ve

Fo
rs

yt
hi

aS
t

WalterDr

Fairview
Farm Dr

Judith
 Ave

Lemon Thyme
Dr

Re
ne

e
St

S
ir

Viceroy
Dr

Highland Meadows

Ct

Casperson Rd

Roxann Rd

Gravel Ave

Kingstowne To
wne Ctr

M
ccracken

Rd

A
sh

by
Ln

Cannes
C t

WigmoreLn

W
al

ke
rs

Cr

oft

Wa y

Victoria

Dr

Ga
ds

by

Sq NorhamDr

To
we

rHill

Cir

Mary Caroline

C i r

JoustL n

HAYFIELD
SECONDARY

SCHOOL

Greendale
Golf  Course

Island
Creek Amberleigh

Springfield
Forest

Huntley
Meadows

Beulah

Wickford

Kingstowne

Manchester
Lakes

Dogue Creek
Stream
Valley

Olander And
Margaret

Banks

Walker Ln

Manchester

Blvd

Te
leg

raph

Rd

Franconia Springfield Pkwy

Beulah
St

Kingstowne
Blvd

Be
ul

ah
 S

t

Beu
la

h
St

Hayfield Rd

Te
le

gr
ap

h Rd

South Van Dorn St

±

0 0.65 1.3

Miles

Commonwealth of Virginia

County of Fairfax

Featured Polling Place
Fairfax County Voting Precincts

Precinct:
Polling Place:

Lee District

February 2022420 VILLAGES
HAYFIELD SECONDARY SCHOOL

ATTACHMENT 2ATTACHMENT 3

515



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 1 of 10

ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND READOPT FAIRFAX COUNTY CODE SECTIONS
7-2-4 THROUGH 7-2-13 IN RESPONSE TO THE 2021 DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING,

TO ADJUST CERTAIN ELECTION PRECINCT BOUNDARIES, CREATE NEW
ELECTION PRECINCTS, AND ESTABLISH POLLING PLACES FOR THOSE NEW
PRECINCTS IN THE BRADDOCK, HUNTER MILL, DRANESVILLE, LEE, MASON,

MOUNT VERNON, PROVIDENCE, SPRINGFIELD, AND SULLY DISTRICTS;
CONSOLIDATE THE DANBURY AND KINGS PARK PRECINCTS IN THE
BRADDOCK DISTRICT; AND RELOCATE THE POLLING PLACES FOR

CHESTERBROOK PRECINCT IN THE DRANESVILLE DISTRICT AND THE ARMY
PRECINCT IN THE MOUNT VERNON DISTRICT.

Draft of February 22, 2022 - REDLINE

AN ORDINANCE to amend and readopt Fairfax County Code Section 7-2-4 through
7-2-13 in response to the 2021 decennial redistricting, to adjust certain election precinct
boundaries, create new election precincts, and establish polling places for those new
precincts in the Braddock, Hunter Mill, Dranesville, Lee, Mason, Mount Vernon,
Providence, Springfield, and Sully Districts; consolidate the Danbury and Kings Park
Precincts in the Braddock District; and relocate the polling places for the Chesterbrook
precinct in the Dranesville District and the Army precinct in the Mount Vernon District.

Be it ordained that the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County:

1. That Sections 7-2-4 through 7-2-13 of the Fairfax County Code are amended
and readopted:

Section 7-2-4. Braddock District.

The Braddock District shall consist of these election precincts: Bonnie Brae, Burke
Centre, Canterbury, Cardinal, Chapel, Danbury, Eagle ViewEagle View No. 1, Eagle
View No. 2, Fairview, Heritage, Irving, Keene Mill, Kings Park, Lake Braddock, Laurel,
Little Run, Monument, North Springfield, Olde Creek, Ravensworth, Robinson,
SideburnSideburn No. 1, Sideburn No. 2, Signal Hill, Terra Centre, University, Villa,
Wakefield, and Woodson.Woodson No. 1, and Woodson No. 2.

516



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 2 of 10

Section 7-2-5. Hunter Mill District.

The Hunter Mill District shall consist of these election precincts: Aldrin, Armstrong,

Cameron Glen, Colvin, Dogwood, Flint Hill, Flint Hill No. 1, Flint Hill No. 2, Floris, Fox

MillFox Mill No. 1, Fox Mill No. 2, Frying Pan, Glade, Hughes, Hunters Woods, Madison,

McNair, North PointNorth Point No. 1, North Point No. 2, Reston No. 1, Reston No. 2,

Reston No. 3, South Lakes, Stuart, Sunrise ValleySunrise Valley No. 1, Sunrise Valley

No. 2, Vienna No. 1, Vienna No. 2, Vienna No. 4, Vienna No. 6, WestbriarWestbriar

No. 1, Westbriar No. 2, and Wolftrap.

Section 7-2-6. Dranesville District.

The Dranesville District shall consist of these election precincts: Chain Bridge,
Chesterbrook, Churchill, Clearview, Coates, Cooper, El Nido, Forestville, Great Falls,
Haycock, Herndon No. 1, Herndon No. 2, Herndon No. 3, Hickory, Hutchison, Kenmore,
Kirby, Langley, Longfellow, McLean, Pimmit, SalonaSalona No. 1, Salona No. 2,
Seneca, Shouse, Spring Hill, Sugarland, Westhampton, and Westmoreland.

Section 7-2-7. Lee District.

The Lee District shall consist of these election precincts: Bush Hill, Cameron,
Clermont, Crestwood, Fairfield, Forestdale, FranconiaFranconia No. 1, Franconia No. 2,
Garfield, Greenspring, Groveton, Hayfield, Huntley, Hybla Valley, Island Creek,
Kingstowne, LaneLane No. 1, Lane No. 2, LynbrookLynbrook No. 1, Lynbrook No. 2,
Mount Eagle, Pinewood, Pioneer, Rose Hill, Van Dorn, Villages, Virginia Hills, and West
Springfield.

Section 7-2-8. Mason District.

The Mason District shall consist of these election precincts: BaileysBaileys No. 1,
Baileys No. 2, Barcroft, Belvedere, Bren Mar, Bristow, Brook Hill, CamelotCamelot No.
1, Camelot No. 2, Columbia, Crossroads, Edsall, Fort Buffalo, Glen Forest,
HolmesHolmes No. 1, Holmes No. 2, Hummer, Lincolnia, Masonville, Parklawn, Plaza,
Poe, Ravenwood, Ridgelea, Saint Albans, Skyline, Sleepy Hollow, Tripps, Walnut Hill,
Westlawn, WeyanokeWeyanoke No. 1, Weyanoke No. 2, Willston, and the eastern
portion of Woodburn1.

Section 7-2-9. Mount Vernon District.

The Mount Vernon District shall consist of these election precincts: Alban, Army,
Belle Haven, Belleview, Belvoir, Bucknell, Fort Hunt, Grosvenor, Gunston, Halley No. 1,
Halley No. 2, Hollin Hall, Huntington, Kirkside, Laurel HillLaurel Hill No. 1, Laurel Hill
No. 2, Lorton, Lorton Station, Marlan, NewingtonNewington No. 1, Newington No. 2,
Pohick Creek, Riverside, Sherwood, South County, Stratford, Waynewood, Westgate,
WoodlawnWoodlawn No. 1, Woodlawn No. 2, and Woodley.

1 The portion of the Woodburn precinct that lies east of the Capital Beltway.

517



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 3 of 10

Section 7-2-10. Providence District.

The Providence District shall consist of these election precincts: Bedford, Blake,
Fairfax Court (that part of Fairfax County containing the governmental complex which is
surrounded by Fairfax City), Freedom Hill, Gallows East, Graham-Greenway, Hunters
Branch, Kilmer, Magarity, Mantua, Marshall, Merrifield, MosbyMosby No. 1, Mosby
No. 2, Nottoway, Oak Marr, Oakton, Pine Ridge, Pine Spring, Price, Rotonda, Shreve,
Thoreau, Timber Lane, Tysons, and Walker, and the western portion of Woodburn2.

Section 7-2-11. Springfield District.

The Springfield District shall consist of these election precincts: BurkeBurke No. 1,
Burke No. 2, Cedar Lake, Centerpointe, Cherry Run, CliftonClifton South, Clifton Town,
Colchester, Compton, Fair Lakes, Fair Oaks, Fairfax Station, Fountainhead, Greenbriar
East, Greenbriar West, Hunt Valley, Island Pond, Liberty, NewgateNewgate North,
Newgate South, Orange, Parkway, Penderbrook, Pohick, Popes Head, Sandy Run,
Sangster, Saratoga, Silverbrook, South Run, Saratoga, Sydenstricker, Valley, White
Oaks, Willow SpringsWillow Springs No. 1, Willow Springs No. 2, and Woodyard.

Section 7-2-12. Sully District.

The Sully District shall consist of these election precincts: Armfield, Brookfield, Bull
Run, Carson, Centre Ridge, Centreville, Chantilly, Cub Run, Deer Park, Difficult Run,
Fox Valley, Franklin, Green Trails, Hidden Meadow, Lees Corner, London Towne, Navy,
Oak Hill, Old Mill, Poplar Tree, Powell, Rocky Run, SpindleSpindle No. 1, Spindle No. 2,
StoneStone North, Stone South, Stonecroft, Vale, Virginia Run, and Waples Mill.

Section 7-2-13. - General provisions.

All references to election precincts shall refer to those precincts, together with the
descriptions and maps of the boundaries and polling places for each of those precincts,
which were adopted by the Board of Supervisors on March 24, 2003, as amended on
March 8, 2004, March 21, 2005, March 27, 2006, March 26, 2007, September 10, 2007,
March 10, 2008, January 12, 2009, March 9, 2010, July 27, 2010, April 26, 2011, July
26, 2011, January 10, 2012, July 10, 2012, March 19, 2013, July 9, 2013, November 18,
2014, June 23, 2015, December 8, 2015, July 12, 2016, July 11, 2017, March 20, 2018,
December 4, 2018, and April 9, 2019, December 3, 2019, March 24, 2020, March 23,
2021, and June 22, 2021, December 7, 2021, and March 8, 2022, kept on file with the
clerk to the Board of Supervisors. Whenever a road, a stream, or other physical feature
describes the boundary of a precinct, the center of such road, stream, or physical
feature shall be the dividing line between that precinct and any adjoining precinct.

2 The portion of the Woodburn precinct that lies west of the Capital Beltway.

518



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 4 of 10

2. That the following polling place locations are established:

Supervisor District Precinct Polling Place
Braddock Eagle View No. 1

(new precinct)
Eagle View Elementary School
4500 Dixie Hill Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Eagle View No. 2
(new precinct)

Eagle View Elementary School
4500 Dixie Hill Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Sideburn No. 1
(new precinct)

Oak View Elementary School
5004 Sideburn Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Sideburn No. 2
(new precinct)

Oak View Elementary School
5004 Sideburn Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Woodson No. 1
(new precinct)

Woodson High School
9525 Main St.
Fairfax, VA

Woodson No. 2
(new precinct)

Woodson High School
9525 Main St.
Fairfax, VA

Dranesville Salona
(new precinct)

Franklin Sherman Elementary School
6633 Brawner St.
McLean, VA

Hunter Mill Flint Hill No. 1
(new precinct)

Flint Hill Elementary School
2444 Flint Hill Rd.
Vienna, VA

Flint Hill No. 2
(new precinct)

Flint Hill Elementary School
2444 Flint Hill Rd.
Vienna, VA

Fox Mill No. 1
(new precinct)

Fox Mill Elementary School
2611 Viking Dr.
Herndon, VA

519



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 5 of 10

Fox Mill No. 2
(new precinct)

Fox Mill Elementary School
2611 Viking Dr.
Herndon, VA

North Point No. 1
(new precinct)

St. Thomas à Becket Catholic Church
1421 Wiehle Ave.
Reston, VA

North Point No. 2
(new precinct)

St. Thomas à Becket Catholic Church
1421 Wiehle Ave.
Reston, VA

Sunrise Valley No. 1
(new precinct)

Sunrise Valley Elementary School
10824 Cross School Rd.
Reston, VA

Sunrise Valley No. 2
(new precinct)

Sunrise Valley Elementary School
10824 Cross School Rd.
Reston, VA

Westbriar No. 1
(new precinct)

Westbriar Elementary School
1741 Pine Valley Dr.
Vienna, VA

Westbriar No. 2
(new precinct)

Westbriar Elementary School
1741 Pine Valley Dr.
Vienna, Va

Lee Franconia No. 1
(new precinct)

Edison High School
5801 Franconia Rd.
Alexandria, VA

Franconia No. 2
(new precinct)

Edison High School
5801 Franconia Rd.
Alexandria, VA

Lane
(new precinct)

Lane Elementary School
7137 Beulah St.
Alexandria, VA

Lynbrook No. 1
(new precinct)

Lynbrook Elementary School
5801 Backlick Rd.
Springfield, VA

520



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 6 of 10

Lynbrook No. 2
(new precinct)

Lynbrook Elementary School
5801 Backlick Rd.
Springfield, VA

Mason Baileys
(new precinct)

Bailey's Community Center
5920 Summers Ln.
Falls Church, VA

Camelot
(new precinct)

Camelot Elementary School
8100 Guinevere Dr.
Annandale, VA

Holmes
(new precinct)

Woodrow Wilson Library
6101 Knollwood Dr.
Falls Church, VA

Tripps
(new precinct)

Bailey's Elementary School
6111 Knollwood Dr.
Falls Church, VA

Weyanoke
(new precinct)

Holmes Middle School
6525 Montrose St.
Alexandria, VA

Mount Vernon Halley No. 1
(new precinct)

Halley Elementary School
8850 Cross Chase Cir.
Fairfax Station, VA

Halley No. 2
(new precinct)

Halley Elementary School
8850 Cross Chase Cir.
Fairfax Station, VA

Laurel Hill No. 1
(new precinct)

Laurel Hill Elementary School
8390 Laurel Crest Dr.
Lorton, VA

Laurel Hill No. 2
(new precinct)

Laurel Hill Elementary School
8390 Laurel Crest Dr.
Lorton, VA

Newington No. 1
(new precinct)

Newington Forest Elementary School
8001 Newington Forest Ave.
Springfield, VA

521



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 7 of 10

Newington No. 2
(new precinct)

Newington Forest Elementary School
8001 Newington Forest Ave.
Springfield, VA

Pohick Creek
(new precinct)

Lorton Station Elementary School
9298 Lewis Chapel Rd.
Lorton, VA

Woodlawn No. 1
(new precinct)

Knights of Columbus #5998
8592 Richmond Hwy.
Alexandria, VA

Woodlawn No. 2
(new precinct)

Knights of Columbus #5998
8592 Richmond Hwy.
Alexandria, VA

Providence Bedford
(new precinct)

Luther Jackson Middle School
3020 Gallows Rd.
Falls Church, VA

Mosby No. 1
(new precinct)

Mosaic Elementary School
9819 Five Oaks Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Mosby No. 2
(new precinct)

Mosaic Elementary School
9819 Five Oaks Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Springfield Burke No. 1
(new precinct)

West Springfield High School
6100 Rolling Rd.
Springfield, VA

Burke No. 2
(new precinct)

West Springfield High School
6100 Rolling Rd.
Springfield, VA

Clifton South
(new precinct)

Clifton Presbyterian Church
12748 Richards Ln.
Clifton, VA

Clifton Town
(new precinct)

Clifton Presbyterian Church
12748 Richards Ln.
Clifton, VA

522



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 8 of 10

Island Pond
(new precinct)

Oak Marr Rec Center
3200 Jermantown Rd.
Oakton, VA

Liberty
(new precinct)

Liberty Middle School
6801 Union Mill Rd.
Clifton, VA

Newgate North
(new precinct)

Centreville High School
6001 Union Mill Rd.
Clifton, VA

Newgate South
(new precinct)

Centreville High School
6001 Union Mill Rd.
Clifton, VA

Sandy Run
(new precinct)

Christ Church
7600 Ox Rd.
Fairfax Station, VA

Willow Springs No. 1
(new precinct)

Willow Springs Elementary School
5400 Willow Springs School Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Willow Springs No. 2
(new precinct)

Willow Springs Elementary School
5400 Willow Springs School Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Sully Fox Valley
(new precinct)

Lees Corner Elementary School
13500 Hollinger Ave.
Fairfax, VA

Spindle No. 1
(new precinct)

Centreville Regional Library
14200 St. Germain Dr.
Centreville, VA

Spindle No. 2
(new precinct)

Centreville Regional Library
14200 St. Germain Dr.
Centreville, VA

Stone
(new precinct)

Stone Middle School
5500 Sully Park Dr.
Centreville, VA

3. That the following precincts and polling places are consolidated:

523



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 9 of 10

Supervisor District Precinct Polling Place

Braddock Danbury Kings Glen Elementary School

5401 Danbury Forest Dr.

Springfield, VA

Consolidated into:

Kings Park Kings Park Elementary School

5400 Harrow Way

Fairfax, VA

4. That the following polling places are relocated:

Supervisor District Precinct Polling Place

Dranesville Chesterbrook From:

Community Room at Vinson Hall

1735 Kirby Road

McLean, VA 22101

To:

Chesterbrook Elementary School

1753 Kirby Rd.

McLean, VA

Mount Vernon Army From:

Kingstowne Library

6500 Landsdowne Centre Dr.

Alexandria, VA

To:

Newington DVS Facility

8201 Cinder Bed Rd.

Lorton, VA

5. That this ordinance shall become effective upon adoption, and it shall be
given effect after completion of the procedures set forth in Virginia Code
§ 24.2-129(D).

6. That the Clerk for the Board of Supervisors shall send a certified copy of this
ordinance, with maps and boundary descriptions, to the Fairfax County
Electoral Board, the Virginia Department of Elections, the Secretary of the
Commonwealth, and the Division of Legislative Services, as required under
Va. Code § 24.2-306(C).

524



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 10 of 10

GIVEN under my hand this _____ day of ____________, 2022.

___________________________

Jill G. Cooper

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

525



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 1 of 9

ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND READOPT FAIRFAX COUNTY CODE SECTIONS
7-2-4 THROUGH 7-2-13 IN RESPONSE TO THE 2021 DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING,

TO ADJUST CERTAIN ELECTION PRECINCT BOUNDARIES, CREATE NEW
ELECTION PRECINCTS, AND ESTABLISH POLLING PLACES FOR THOSE NEW
PRECINCTS IN THE BRADDOCK, HUNTER MILL, DRANESVILLE, LEE, MASON,

MOUNT VERNON, PROVIDENCE, SPRINGFIELD, AND SULLY DISTRICTS;
CONSOLIDATE THE DANBURY AND KINGS PARK PRECINCTS IN THE
BRADDOCK DISTRICT; AND RELOCATE THE POLLING PLACES FOR

CHESTERBROOK PRECINCT IN THE DRANESVILLE DISTRICT AND THE ARMY
PRECINCT IN THE MOUNT VERNON DISTRICT.

Draft of February 22, 2022

AN ORDINANCE to amend and readopt Fairfax County Code Section 7-2-4 through
7-2-13 in response to the 2021 decennial redistricting, to adjust certain election precinct
boundaries, create new election precincts, and establish polling places for those new
precincts in the Braddock, Hunter Mill, Dranesville, Lee, Mason, Mount Vernon,
Providence, Springfield, and Sully Districts; consolidate the Danbury and Kings Park
Precincts in the Braddock District; and relocate the polling places for the Chesterbrook
precinct in the Dranesville District and the Army precinct in the Mount Vernon District.

Be it ordained that the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County:

1. That Sections 7-2-4 through 7-2-13 of the Fairfax County Code are amended
and readopted:

Section 7-2-4. Braddock District.

The Braddock District shall consist of these election precincts: Bonnie Brae, Burke
Centre, Canterbury, Cardinal, Chapel, Eagle View No. 1, Eagle View No. 2, Fairview,
Heritage, Irving, Keene Mill, Kings Park, Lake Braddock, Laurel, Little Run, Monument,
North Springfield, Olde Creek, Ravensworth, Robinson, Sideburn No. 1, Sideburn No. 2,
Signal Hill, Terra Centre, University, Villa, Wakefield, Woodson No. 1, and Woodson
No. 2.

Section 7-2-5. Hunter Mill District.

The Hunter Mill District shall consist of these election precincts: Aldrin, Armstrong,
Cameron Glen, Colvin, Dogwood, Flint Hill No. 1, Flint Hill No. 2, Floris, Fox Mill No. 1,
Fox Mill No. 2, Frying Pan, Glade, Hughes, Hunters Woods, Madison, McNair, North
Point No. 1, North Point No. 2, Reston No. 1, Reston No. 2, Reston No. 3, South Lakes,
Stuart, Sunrise Valley No. 1, Sunrise Valley No. 2, Vienna No. 1, Vienna No. 2, Vienna
No. 4, Vienna No. 6, Westbriar No. 1, Westbriar No. 2, and Wolftrap.

526



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 2 of 9

Section 7-2-6. Dranesville District.

The Dranesville District shall consist of these election precincts: Chain Bridge,
Chesterbrook, Churchill, Clearview, Coates, Cooper, El Nido, Forestville, Great Falls,
Haycock, Herndon No. 1, Herndon No. 2, Herndon No. 3, Hickory, Hutchison, Kenmore,
Kirby, Langley, Longfellow, McLean, Pimmit, Salona, Seneca, Shouse, Spring Hill,
Sugarland, Westhampton, and Westmoreland.

Section 7-2-7. Lee District.

The Lee District shall consist of these election precincts: Bush Hill, Cameron,
Clermont, Crestwood, Fairfield, Forestdale, Franconia No. 1, Franconia No. 2, Garfield,
Greenspring, Groveton, Hayfield, Huntley, Hybla Valley, Island Creek, Kingstowne,
Lane, Lynbrook No. 1, Lynbrook No. 2, Mount Eagle, Pinewood, Pioneer, Rose Hill, Van
Dorn, Villages, Virginia Hills, and West Springfield.

Section 7-2-8. Mason District.

The Mason District shall consist of these election precincts: Baileys, Barcroft,
Belvedere, Bren Mar, Bristow, Brook Hill, Camelot, Columbia, Crossroads, Edsall, Fort
Buffalo, Glen Forest, Holmes, Hummer, Lincolnia, Masonville, Parklawn, Plaza, Poe,
Ravenwood, Ridgelea, Saint Albans, Skyline, Sleepy Hollow, Tripps, Walnut Hill,
Westlawn, Weyanoke, Willston, and Woodburn.

Section 7-2-9. Mount Vernon District.

The Mount Vernon District shall consist of these election precincts: Alban, Army,
Belle Haven, Belleview, Bucknell, Fort Hunt, Grosvenor, Gunston, Halley No. 1, Halley
No. 2, Hollin Hall, Huntington, Kirkside, Laurel Hill No. 1, Laurel Hill No. 2, Lorton,
Lorton Station, Marlan, Newington No. 1, Newington No. 2, Pohick Creek, Riverside,
Sherwood, South County, Stratford, Waynewood, Westgate, Woodlawn No. 1,
Woodlawn No. 2, and Woodley.

Section 7-2-10. Providence District.

The Providence District shall consist of these election precincts: Bedford, Blake,
Fairfax Court, Freedom Hill, Gallows East, Graham-Greenway, Hunters Branch, Kilmer,
Magarity, Mantua, Marshall, Merrifield, Mosby No. 1, Mosby No. 2, Nottoway, Oak Marr,
Oakton, Pine Ridge, Pine Spring, Price, Rotonda, Shreve, Thoreau, Timber Lane,
Tysons, and Walker.

Section 7-2-11. Springfield District.

The Springfield District shall consist of these election precincts: Burke No. 1, Burke
No. 2, Cedar Lake, Centerpointe, Cherry Run, Clifton South, Clifton Town, Colchester,
Fair Lakes, Fair Oaks, Fairfax Station, Fountainhead, Greenbriar East, Greenbriar
West, Hunt Valley, Island Pond, Liberty, Newgate North, Newgate South, Orange,
Parkway, Penderbrook, Pohick, Popes Head, Sandy Run, Sangster, Saratoga,
Silverbrook, South Run, Sydenstricker, Valley, White Oaks, Willow Springs No. 1,
Willow Springs No. 2, and Woodyard.

527



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 3 of 9

Section 7-2-12. Sully District.

The Sully District shall consist of these election precincts: Armfield, Brookfield, Bull
Run, Carson, Centre Ridge, Centreville, Chantilly, Cub Run, Deer Park, Difficult Run,
Fox Valley, Franklin, Green Trails, Hidden Meadow, London Towne, Navy, Oak Hill, Old
Mill, Poplar Tree, Powell, Rocky Run, Spindle No. 1, Spindle No. 2, Stone, Stonecroft,
Vale, Virginia Run, and Waples Mill.

Section 7-2-13. - General provisions.

All references to election precincts shall refer to those precincts, together with the
descriptions and maps of the boundaries and polling places for each of those precincts,
which were adopted by the Board of Supervisors on March 24, 2003, as amended on
March 8, 2004, March 21, 2005, March 27, 2006, March 26, 2007, September 10, 2007,
March 10, 2008, January 12, 2009, March 9, 2010, July 27, 2010, April 26, 2011, July
26, 2011, January 10, 2012, July 10, 2012, March 19, 2013, July 9, 2013, November 18,
2014, June 23, 2015, December 8, 2015, July 12, 2016, July 11, 2017, March 20, 2018,
December 4, 2018, and April 9, 2019, December 3, 2019, March 24, 2020, March 23,
2021, June 22, 2021, December 7, 2021, and March 8, 2022, kept on file with the clerk
to the Board of Supervisors. Whenever a road, a stream, or other physical feature
describes the boundary of a precinct, the center of such road, stream, or physical
feature shall be the dividing line between that precinct and any adjoining precinct.

2. That the following polling place locations are established:

Supervisor District Precinct Polling Place
Braddock Eagle View No. 1

(new precinct)
Eagle View Elementary School
4500 Dixie Hill Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Eagle View No. 2
(new precinct)

Eagle View Elementary School
4500 Dixie Hill Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Sideburn No. 1
(new precinct)

Oak View Elementary School
5004 Sideburn Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Sideburn No. 2
(new precinct)

Oak View Elementary School
5004 Sideburn Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Woodson No. 1
(new precinct)

Woodson High School
9525 Main St.
Fairfax, VA

528



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 4 of 9

Woodson No. 2
(new precinct)

Woodson High School
9525 Main St.
Fairfax, VA

Dranesville Salona
(new precinct)

Franklin Sherman Elementary School
6633 Brawner St.
McLean, VA

Hunter Mill Flint Hill No. 1
(new precinct)

Flint Hill Elementary School
2444 Flint Hill Rd.
Vienna, VA

Flint Hill No. 2
(new precinct)

Flint Hill Elementary School
2444 Flint Hill Rd.
Vienna, VA

Fox Mill No. 1
(new precinct)

Fox Mill Elementary School
2611 Viking Dr.
Herndon, VA

Fox Mill No. 2
(new precinct)

Fox Mill Elementary School
2611 Viking Dr.
Herndon, VA

North Point No. 1
(new precinct)

St. Thomas à Becket Catholic Church
1421 Wiehle Ave.
Reston, VA

North Point No. 2
(new precinct)

St. Thomas à Becket Catholic Church
1421 Wiehle Ave.
Reston, VA

Sunrise Valley No. 1
(new precinct)

Sunrise Valley Elementary School
10824 Cross School Rd.
Reston, VA

Sunrise Valley No. 2
(new precinct)

Sunrise Valley Elementary School
10824 Cross School Rd.
Reston, VA

Westbriar No. 1
(new precinct)

Westbriar Elementary School
1741 Pine Valley Dr.
Vienna, VA

529



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 5 of 9

Westbriar No. 2
(new precinct)

Westbriar Elementary School
1741 Pine Valley Dr.
Vienna, Va

Lee Franconia No. 1
(new precinct)

Edison High School
5801 Franconia Rd.
Alexandria, VA

Franconia No. 2
(new precinct)

Edison High School
5801 Franconia Rd.
Alexandria, VA

Lane
(new precinct)

Lane Elementary School
7137 Beulah St.
Alexandria, VA

Lynbrook No. 1
(new precinct)

Lynbrook Elementary School
5801 Backlick Rd.
Springfield, VA

Lynbrook No. 2
(new precinct)

Lynbrook Elementary School
5801 Backlick Rd.
Springfield, VA

Mason Baileys
(new precinct)

Bailey's Community Center
5920 Summers Ln.
Falls Church, VA

Camelot
(new precinct)

Camelot Elementary School
8100 Guinevere Dr.
Annandale, VA

Holmes
(new precinct)

Woodrow Wilson Library
6101 Knollwood Dr.
Falls Church, VA

Tripps
(new precinct)

Bailey's Elementary School
6111 Knollwood Dr.
Falls Church, VA

Weyanoke
(new precinct)

Holmes Middle School
6525 Montrose St.
Alexandria, VA

530



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 6 of 9

Mount Vernon Halley No. 1
(new precinct)

Halley Elementary School
8850 Cross Chase Cir.
Fairfax Station, VA

Halley No. 2
(new precinct)

Halley Elementary School
8850 Cross Chase Cir.
Fairfax Station, VA

Laurel Hill No. 1
(new precinct)

Laurel Hill Elementary School
8390 Laurel Crest Dr.
Lorton, VA

Laurel Hill No. 2
(new precinct)

Laurel Hill Elementary School
8390 Laurel Crest Dr.
Lorton, VA

Newington No. 1
(new precinct)

Newington Forest Elementary School
8001 Newington Forest Ave.
Springfield, VA

Newington No. 2
(new precinct)

Newington Forest Elementary School
8001 Newington Forest Ave.
Springfield, VA

Pohick Creek
(new precinct)

Lorton Station Elementary School
9298 Lewis Chapel Rd.
Lorton, VA

Woodlawn No. 1
(new precinct)

Knights of Columbus #5998
8592 Richmond Hwy.
Alexandria, VA

Woodlawn No. 2
(new precinct)

Knights of Columbus #5998
8592 Richmond Hwy.
Alexandria, VA

Providence Bedford
(new precinct)

Luther Jackson Middle School
3020 Gallows Rd.
Falls Church, VA

Mosby No. 1
(new precinct)

Mosaic Elementary School
9819 Five Oaks Rd.
Fairfax, VA

531



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 7 of 9

Mosby No. 2
(new precinct)

Mosaic Elementary School
9819 Five Oaks Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Springfield Burke No. 1
(new precinct)

West Springfield High School
6100 Rolling Rd.
Springfield, VA

Burke No. 2
(new precinct)

West Springfield High School
6100 Rolling Rd.
Springfield, VA

Clifton South
(new precinct)

Clifton Presbyterian Church
12748 Richards Ln.
Clifton, VA

Clifton Town
(new precinct)

Clifton Presbyterian Church
12748 Richards Ln.
Clifton, VA

Island Pond
(new precinct)

Oak Marr Rec Center
3200 Jermantown Rd.
Oakton, VA

Liberty
(new precinct)

Liberty Middle School
6801 Union Mill Rd.
Clifton, VA

Newgate North
(new precinct)

Centreville High School
6001 Union Mill Rd.
Clifton, VA

Newgate South
(new precinct)

Centreville High School
6001 Union Mill Rd.
Clifton, VA

Sandy Run
(new precinct)

Christ Church
7600 Ox Rd.
Fairfax Station, VA

Willow Springs No. 1
(new precinct)

Willow Springs Elementary School
5400 Willow Springs School Rd.
Fairfax, VA

532



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 8 of 9

Willow Springs No. 2
(new precinct)

Willow Springs Elementary School
5400 Willow Springs School Rd.
Fairfax, VA

Sully Fox Valley
(new precinct)

Lees Corner Elementary School
13500 Hollinger Ave.
Fairfax, VA

Spindle No. 1
(new precinct)

Centreville Regional Library
14200 St. Germain Dr.
Centreville, VA

Spindle No. 2
(new precinct)

Centreville Regional Library
14200 St. Germain Dr.
Centreville, VA

Stone
(new precinct)

Stone Middle School
5500 Sully Park Dr.
Centreville, VA

3. That the following precincts and polling places are consolidated:

Supervisor District Precinct Polling Place

Braddock Danbury Kings Glen Elementary School

5401 Danbury Forest Dr.

Springfield, VA

Consolidated into:

Kings Park Kings Park Elementary School

5400 Harrow Way

Fairfax, VA

533



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 9 of 9

4. That the following polling places are relocated:

Supervisor District Precinct Polling Place

Dranesville Chesterbrook From:

Community Room at Vinson Hall

1735 Kirby Road

McLean, VA 22101

To:

Chesterbrook Elementary School

1753 Kirby Rd.

McLean, VA

Mount Vernon Army From:

Kingstowne Library

6500 Landsdowne Centre Dr.

Alexandria, VA

To:

Newington DVS Facility

8201 Cinder Bed Rd.

Lorton, VA

5. That this ordinance shall become effective upon adoption, and it shall be
given effect after completion of the procedures set forth in Virginia Code
§ 24.2-129(D).

6. That the Clerk for the Board of Supervisors shall send a certified copy of this
ordinance, with maps and boundary descriptions, to the Fairfax County
Electoral Board, the Virginia Department of Elections, the Secretary of the
Commonwealth, and the Division of Legislative Services, as required under
Va. Code § 24.2-306(C).

GIVEN under my hand this _____ day of ____________, 2022.

___________________________

Jill G. Cooper

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

534



ATTACHMENT 6

1

RESOLUTION TO APPLY FOR A WAIVER TO ADMINISTER PIONEER AND

GARFIELD PRECINCTS IN THE LEE DISTRICT, AND THE PENDERBROOK AND

BURKE NO. 2 PRECINCTS IN THE SPRINGFIELD DISTRICT, AS SPLIT

PRECINCTS

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia (“Board of

Supervisors”) held in the Board Auditorium of the Fairfax County Government Center at 12000

Government Center Parkway in Fairfax, Virginia, on March 8, 2022, the following resolution

was adopted:

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 24.2-307 requires each precinct to be wholly contained

within a single congressional, Senate, House of Delegates, and local election district throughout

the County for each election year, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Virginia Code Section 24.2-304.1 and following the 2021

decennial census, the Board of Supervisors adopted an ordinance reapportioning the magisterial

districts in the County on December 7, 2021, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Virginia Code Section 24.2-129(D), that ordinance was given

effect on January 10, 2022, after the County received a certification of no objection from the

Virginia Attorney General, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Virginia Code Section 30-399 and following the 2021

decennial census, the Virginia Supreme Court entered an order approving and adopting a plan

reapportioning the House of Delegates, State Senate, and Virginia Congressional districts in the

County on December 28, 2021, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Virginia Code Section 24.2-307, the Board of Supervisors

adopted an ordinance on March 8, 2022 to adjust certain precinct boundaries, create new election

precincts and establish polling places for those new precincts, consolidate certain election

precincts and their polling places, and relocate polling places for certain election precincts in the

Braddock, Hunter Mill, Dranesville, Lee, Mason, Mount Vernon, Providence, Springfield, and

Sully Districts, in response to the 2021 decennial redistricting (“Reprecincting Ordinance”); and

WHEREAS, in accordance with 24.2-129(D), the County attorney will submit a request for a

certification of no objections in relation to the Reprecincting Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Pioneer and Garfield precincts in the Lee District now contain district line

splits resulting from the district boundaries established by the Virginia Supreme Court’s

redistricting of state and Congressional districts, and

535



ATTACHMENT 6

2

WHEREAS, the Penderbrook and Burke No. 2 precincts in the Springfield District now contain

district line splits resulting from the district boundaries established by the Virginia Supreme

Court’s redistricting of state and Congressional districts, and

WHEREAS, those four split precincts include a portion of a state or Congressional district with

no registered voters, and

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 24.2-307 further requires that County precincts have no

fewer than 100 registered voters, and

WHEREAS, eliminating the splits in the Pioneer, Garfield, Penderbrook, and Burke No. 2

precincts would result in precincts containing no voters; and

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 24.2-307 further requires that a locality’s governing body

apply to the State Board of Elections for a waiver to administer a split precinct if a split cannot

be eliminated without creating a precinct that has fewer than the permitted, minimum number of

voters, and

WHEREAS, the State Board of Elections will permit Office of Elections staff to submit such a

waiver application on behalf of the Board of Supervisors if the Board has adopted a resolution

confirming its decision to seek a waiver,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors, in accordance with

Virginia Code Section 24.2-307, shall apply to the State Board of Elections for a waiver to

administer the Pioneer, Garfield, Penderbrook, and Burke No. 2 precincts as split precincts for

any elections held in 2022; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Office of Elections staff may file the Board’s waiver

application, in accordance with the procedures of the State Board of Elections.

GIVEN under my hand this ____ day of _________, 2022.

______________________________

Jill G. Cooper

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

Department of Clerk Services

536



Fairfax County
Re-Precincting

ATTACHMENT 7

537



Background

▷ 2020 census and subsequent adoption of
new Congressional, state Senate, and
House of Delegates district lines

▷ Eliminate any resulting internally split
precincts (Virginia Code § 24.2-307)

2

ATTACHMENT 7

538



Virginia Code § 24.2-307

▷ “At the time any precinct is established, it shall have no
more than 5,000 registered voters.”

▷ “At the time any precinct is established, each precinct in a
county shall have no fewer than 100 registered voters”

▷ “Each precinct shall be wholly contained within a single
congressional district, Senate district, House of Delegates
district, and election district used for the election of one
or more members of the governing body or school board
for the county or city.”

3

ATTACHMENT 7

539



4

New state districts are significantly

changed from existing districts… ATTACHMENT 7

540



5

New Fairfax County
magisterial districts

ATTACHMENT 7

541



6

New Congressional
districts

ATTACHMENT 7

542



7

New Senate
districts

ATTACHMENT 7

543



8

New House of
Delegates districts

ATTACHMENT 7

544



9

New legislative
districts combined

ATTACHMENT 7

545



10

House of Delegate
Districts

Current precincts & new
legislative districts combined

ATTACHMENT 7

546



11

48 current precincts
split by new district lines

ATTACHMENT 7

547



Guidelines

▷ Disrupt the fewest voters possible
▷ Ensure precinct boundaries and polling

places meet all legal requirements
▷ Confirm that polling places have adequate

facilities to accommodate voters
▷ Minimize the number of extremely small or

extremely large precincts

12

ATTACHMENT 7

548



Proposed new
voting precincts

ATTACHMENT 7

549



264 voting precincts
17 additional precincts (previously 247 voting precincts)

96.2%
of voters will continue to vote at their current polling place

230 polling places
Previously 229 polling places in Nov 2021

14

ATTACHMENT 7

550



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

4:00 p.m.

Public Hearing on Repurposing Developer Contributions to Fairfax County for
Transportation Projects

ISSUE:
Public hearing and approval to repurpose $781,060 in cash proffer contributions made
by developers prior to 2005 to alternative transportation improvements that are in the
public interest.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board adopt the attached resolution (in
substantial form of Attachment 1), which, if adopted, would repurpose developer
contributions to Fairfax County for transportation projects consistent with
recommendations in Attachment 2.

TIMING:
The Board of Supervisors deferred this public hearing on January 25, 2022, to March 8,
2022, at 4:00 p.m.

Public hearing and board approval on March 8, 2022, will allow the Department of
Transportation to proceed with repurposing cash proffers to alternative transportation
improvements.

BACKGROUND:
On December 7, 2021, the Board authorized the advertisement of a public hearing
(advertisement included as Attachment 3) on repurposing developer contributions to
Fairfax County for transportation projects. Pursuant to Virginia Code § 15.2-2303.2
(Attachment 4), a locality may use any cash payments proffered for capital
improvements for alternative improvements of the same category within the locality in
the vicinity of the improvements for which the cash payments were originally made if it is
impractical to implement the original project for which the contributions were made.
Before using the cash payments for the alternate improvements, 30-days’ written notice
of the proposed alternative improvements must be given to the entities that made the
cash payments, and the Board must conduct a public hearing on the proposal. The
Board, following the public hearing, can direct the use of the cash proffers for alternative
improvements if it finds: (a) the improvements for which the cash payments were

551



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

proffered cannot occur in a timely manner or the functional purpose for which the cash
payments were made no longer exists; (b) the alternative improvements are within the
vicinity of the proposed improvements for which the cash payments were proffered; and
(c) the alternative improvements are in the public interest.

FCDOT has researched four proffers totaling $781,060 in proffered developer
contributions prior to 2005 and requests the adoption of a resolution that would
repurpose these developer contributions to Fairfax County for alternative transportation
projects consistent with the recommendations shown in Attachment 2. FCDOT staff has
determined that each proposed project is in the vicinity of the respective original project
and meets the requirements of § 15.2-2303.2.  These funds are included in Fund
30040, Contributed Roadway Improvements.

FISCAL IMPACT:
FCDOT has identified funding in the amount of $781,060 in Fund 30040, Contributed
Roadway Improvements, to be repurposed to transportation improvement projects.
There is no impact on the General Fund.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1 – Resolution to repurpose developer contributions
Attachment 2 – Recommended alternative transportation improvements
Attachment 3 – Notice of Public Hearing
Attachment 4 – § 15.2-2303.2. Proffered cash payments and expenditures legislation

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Tom Biesiadny, Director, Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT)
Todd Wigglesworth, Chief, Coordination and Funding Division, FCDOT
Ray Johnson, Chief, Funding Section, FCDOT
Smitha L. Chellappa, Transportation Planner IV, Funding Section, FCDOT
Mei Fang, Transportation Planner II, Funding Section, FCDOT

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
M. Christopher Sigler, Assistant County Attorney

552



Attachment 1

Fairfax County Board of Supervisors Resolution

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, held on Tuesday,

March 8th, 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present and voting, the following resolution

was adopted.

RESOLUTION

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

Jill G. Cooper

ATTEST _____________________________

Adopted this 8th day of March 2022, Fairfax, Virginia

are hereby approved as presented at the public hearing;

alternative improvements are in the public interest; the staff proposed alternative improvements

vicinity of the proposed improvements for which the cash payments were proffered; and, the

which the cash payment was made no longer exists; the alternative improvements are within the

original cash payments were made cannot occur in a timely manner or the functional purpose for

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as the capital improvements for which the

payments on alternative improvements, and the date of the public hearing,

days written notice sent via U.S. mail; of the Fairfax County’s intent to use their respective cash

WHEREAS, the developers associated with each rezoning case were given at least 30

11/20/2003; DE36369

• RZ 1998-SU-040; Jack W. Carney and Benjamin M. Smith; $246,600;

• RZ 1997-SU-012; Fair Lakes Chase LP; $169,300; 11/20/2003; DE35489

• RZ 1998-LE-006; Springfield East LC; $120,000; 2/5/2001; DE14398

12/22/1998; DE14011

• PCA 84-L-020; Kingstowne Commercial Limited Partnership; $245,160;

given below,

hearing notice on the repurposing for alternative use proffers associated with the rezoning cases

WHEREAS, on December 7, 2021, the Board authorized staff to advertise a public

which the cash payments were originally made,

capital improvements for alternative improvements within the vicinity of the improvements for

Code of Virginia, provides the opportunity for localities to use cash payments proffered for

WHEREAS, Section 15.2-2303.2. (Proffered Cash Payments and Expenditures) of the

553



ATTACHMENT 2

Proffer No.RZ/PCA No.DEDate
Balance Net of
Earmarked and

Disbursed
ProfferApplicant/Developer

Original Proffer
Location (District)

Recommended ProjectNotes

$245,1607PCA 84-L-020DE1401112/22/1998
KINGSTOWNE COMMERCIAL
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
Landsdowne Ctr LP

Lee
The signal has been installed.

Frontier Drive, Lee District

$120,000C3RZ 1998-LE-006DE143982/5/2001 SPRINGFIELD EAST LC,
Springfield Metro LP

C-3. Signalization. Funding for the full cost of a traffic signal at the site's
entrance from Loisdale Road shall be escrowed with the County prior to site
plan approval. If warranted, this signal shall be installed by the Applicant at
the request of Fairfax County or VDOT prior to final bond release for the
proposed hotel. If the signal is not warranted at that time, the funds shall be
released to the County for the future installation of that signal and the funds
increased to cover the full cost of the signal at that time.

Lee
The signal has already been installed on the

Frontier Drive, Lee DistrictLoisdale Road and Loisdale Ct.

$169,3006RZ 1997-SU-012DE3548911/20/2003 Fair Lakes Chase LP

6. Veronica Road: At the time of subdivision approval, or upon demand by
Fairfax County, whichever shall occur first, the Applicant shall dedicate and
convey in fee simple to the Board right-of-way along the Application
Property's Veronica Road frontage measuring 26 feet from the existing
centerline. The Applicant shall, at the time of subdivision approval, bond for
the construction of frontage improvements along Veronica Road measuring
nineteen (19) feet from centerline. Upon VDOT and DEM approval, the
Applicant may defer construction and escrow with the Department of
Environmental Management ("DEM") an amount equal to the cost of
constructing a nineteen (19) foot cross section, along the Application
Property's Veronica Road frontage. In the event the Veronica Road right-of-
way is vacated within fifteen (15) years from the date of approval of bond
release for this project, the escrowed amount shall be returned to the
Applicant.

Sully
The frontage improvement has been
completed

Route 29 widening Phase 2, Springfield
and Sully Districts

$246,6006Aii & 11AiiiRZ 1998-SU-040DE3636911/20/2003 JACK W. CARNEY AND
BENJAMIN M. SMITH

6Aii. Construction. The Applicant shall construct a right turn lane and a third
westbound lane along the Application Property frontage of Route 29 as
shown on the GDP/SE prior to final site plan approval for seventy-five
percent (75%) of the gross floor area of the shopping center if not already
done pursuant to RZ 1998-SU-041 or upon request by Fairfax County based
upon a funded roadway project for Route 29, whichever occurs first.

Sully

The right turn lane and the third westbound lane
have been constructed
along the property frontage of Route
29.

Route 29 widening Phase 2, Springfield
and Sully Districts

Total $781,060

of VDOT and DEM.
shall construct a lane into the center from telegraph road subjectto approval
Record by McGraw Hill at the time of payment. Additionally the developer
accord with construction cost index as publicized in the Engineering News
VDOT. The contribution payment shall be adjusted as of july 31, 1995 in
contribution to VDOT of $227,000 for Beulah signalization as determined by
At the time of site plan approval, the developer shall provide a cash

554



Attachment 3

NOTICE OF INTENT TO

RE-PURPOSE PROFFER DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS TO FAIRFAX COUNTY FOR

TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS

Countywide,

Fairfax County, VA

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, will

hold a public hearing on March 8, 2022, at 4:00 PM during its regular meeting in the Board

Auditorium of Fairfax County Government Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax,

Virginia, on re-purposing proffered developer contributions to Fairfax County for transportation

projects. Pursuant to Virginia Code § 15.2-2303.2, a locality may use any cash payments

proffered for capital improvements for alternative improvements of the same category within the

locality in the vicinity of the improvements for which the cash payments were originally made, if

it is impractical to implement the original project for which the contributions were made.

Following the public hearing, the Board can direct the use of the cash proffers for alternative

improvements if it finds: (a) the improvements for which the cash payments were proffered

cannot occur in a timely manner or the functional purpose for which the cash payments were

made no longer exists; (b) the alternative improvements are within the vicinity of the proposed

improvements for which the cash payments were proffered; and (c) the alternative improvements

are in the public interest.

The table below lists the four contributions in the amount of $781,060 in the Contributed

Roadway Improvements that are proposed to be repurposed to other transportation improvement

projects.

RZ/PCA

No.

Proffer

No.

Remaining

balance of

proffered

funds

Applicant/

Developer

Original

Proffer

Location

(District)

Reason for

proposed

repurposing

Recommended

Project

PCA 84-

L-020

7
$245,160

KINGSTOWNE

COMMERCIAL

LIMITED

PARTNERSHIP,

Landsdowne Ctr

LP

Lee
The signal has

been installed.

Frontier Drive,

Lee District

RZ 1998-

LE-006
C3

$120,000

SPRINGFIELD

EAST LC,

Springfield Metro

LP

Lee

The signal has

already been

installed on

Loisdale Road

and Loisdale Ct

Frontier Drive,

Lee District

RZ 1997-

SU-012 6 $169,300
Fair Lakes Chase

LP
Sully

The frontage

improvement has

been

completed

Route 29

widening Phase

2, Sully District

555



RZ/PCA

No.

Proffer

No.

Remaining

balance of

proffered

funds

Applicant/

Developer

Original

Proffer

Location

(District)

Reason for

proposed

repurposing

Recommended

Project

RZ 1998-

SU-040

6Aii &

11Aiii $246,600

JACK W.

CARNEY AND

BENJAMIN M.

SMITH

Sully

The right turn

lane and the third

westbound lane

have been

constructed

along the

property frontage

of Route

29.

Route 29

widening Phase

2, Sully District

Total $781,060

§ 15.2-2303.2

COUNTYWIDE.

877-5600.

purposing developer contributions may be directed to the Department of Transportation at (703)

Written comments will be accepted if received by March 8, 2022. Questions regarding re-

Fairfax, Virginia 22035-0072

12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite 552

The Clerk to the Fairfax County Board of Supervisors

time and be heard. Written comments will be accepted. Mail written comments to:

Supervisors, at (703) 324-3151 to be placed on the speakers’ list or may appear at the scheduled

All persons wishing to speak to this matter may call the office of the Clerk to the Board of

556



Code of Virginia
Title 15.2. Counties, Cities and Towns
Subtitle II. Powers of Local Government
Chapter 22. Planning, Subdivision of Land and Zoning
Article 7. Zoning

§ 15.2-2303.2. Proffered cash payments and expenditures
A. The governing body of any locality accepting cash payments voluntarily proffered on or after
July 1, 2005, pursuant to § 15.2-2298, 15.2-2303, or 15.2-2303.1 shall, within 12 years of
receiving full payment of all cash proffered pursuant to an approved rezoning application, begin,
or cause to begin (i) construction, (ii) site work, (iii) engineering, (iv) right-of-way acquisition, (v)
surveying, or (vi) utility relocation on the improvements for which the cash payments were
proffered. A locality that does not comply with the above requirement, or does not begin
alternative improvements as provided for in subsection C, shall forward the amount of the
proffered cash payments to the Commonwealth Transportation Board no later than December 31
following the fiscal year in which such forfeiture occurred for direct allocation to the secondary
system construction program or the urban system construction program for the locality in which
the proffered cash payments were collected. The funds to which any locality may be entitled
under the provisions of Title 33.2 for construction, improvement, or maintenance of primary,
secondary, or urban roads shall not be diminished by reason of any funds remitted pursuant to
this subsection by such locality, regardless of whether such contributions are matched by state or
federal funds.

B. The governing body of any locality eligible to accept any proffered cash payments pursuant to
§ 15.2-2298, 15.2-2303, or 15.2-2303.1 shall, for each fiscal year beginning with the fiscal year
2007, (i) include in its capital improvement program created pursuant to § 15.2-2239, or as an
appendix thereto, the amount of all proffered cash payments received during the most recent
fiscal year for which a report has been filed pursuant to subsection E, and (ii) include in its
annual capital budget the amount of proffered cash payments projected to be used for
expenditures or appropriated for capital improvements in the ensuing year.

C. Regardless of the date of rezoning approval, unless prohibited by the proffer agreement
accepted by the governing body of a locality pursuant to § 15.2-2298, 15.2-2303, or 15.2-2303.1, a
locality may utilize any cash payments proffered for any road improvement or any transportation
improvement that is incorporated into the capital improvements program as its matching
contribution under § 33.2-357. For purposes of this section, "road improvement" includes
construction of new roads or improvement or expansion of existing roads as required by
applicable construction standards of the Virginia Department of Transportation to meet
increased demand attributable to new development. For purposes of this section, "transportation
improvement" means any real or personal property acquired, constructed, improved, or used for
constructing, improving, or operating any (i) public mass transit system or (ii) highway, or
portion or interchange thereof, including parking facilities located within a district created
pursuant to this title. Such improvements shall include, without limitation, public mass transit
systems, public highways, and all buildings, structures, approaches, and facilities thereof and
appurtenances thereto, rights-of-way, bridges, tunnels, stations, terminals, and all related
equipment and fixtures.

Regardless of the date of rezoning approval, unless prohibited by the proffer agreement accepted
1 11/11/2021 12:00:00 AM

Attachment 4

557

http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2298/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2303/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2303.1/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2298/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2303/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2303.1/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2239/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2298/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2303/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2303.1/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/33.2-357/


by the governing body of a locality pursuant to § 15.2-2298, 15.2-2303, or 15.2-2303.1, a locality
may utilize any cash payments proffered for capital improvements for alternative improvements
of the same category within the locality in the vicinity of the improvements for which the cash
payments were originally made. Prior to utilization of such cash payments for the alternative
improvements, the governing body of the locality shall give at least 30 days' written notice of the
proposed alternative improvements to the entity who paid such cash payment mailed to the last
known address of such entity, or if proffer payment records no longer exist, then to the original
zoning applicant, and conduct a public hearing on such proposal advertised as provided in
subsection F of § 15.2-1427. The governing body of the locality prior to the use of such cash
payments for alternative improvements shall, following such public hearing, find: (a) the
improvements for which the cash payments were proffered cannot occur in a timely manner or
the functional purpose for which the cash payment was made no longer exists; (b) the alternative
improvements are within the vicinity of the proposed improvements for which the cash payments
were proffered; and (c) the alternative improvements are in the public interest. Notwithstanding
the provisions of the Virginia Public Procurement Act, the governing body may negotiate and
award a contract without competition to an entity that is constructing road improvements
pursuant to a proffered zoning condition or special exception condition in order to expand the
scope of the road improvements by utilizing cash proffers of others or other available locally
generated funds. The local governing body shall adopt a resolution stating the basis for awarding
the construction contract to extend the scope of the road improvements. All road improvements
to be included in the state primary or secondary system of highways must conform to the
adopted standards of the Virginia Department of Transportation.

D. Notwithstanding any provision of this section or any other provision of law, general or special,
no cash payment proffered pursuant to § 15.2-2298, 15.2-2303, or 15.2-2303.1 shall be used for
any capital improvement to an existing facility, such as a renovation or technology upgrade, that
does not expand the capacity of such facility or for any operating expense of any existing facility
such as ordinary maintenance or repair.

E. The governing body of any locality with a population in excess of 3,500 persons accepting a
cash payment voluntarily proffered pursuant to § 15.2-2298, 15.2-2303, or 15.2-2303.1 shall
within three months of the close of each fiscal year, beginning in fiscal year 2002 and for each
fiscal year thereafter, report to the Commission on Local Government the following information
for the preceding fiscal year:

1. The aggregate dollar amount of proffered cash payments collected by the locality;

2. The estimated aggregate dollar amount of proffered cash payments that have been pledged to
the locality and which pledges are not conditioned on any event other than time; and

3. The total dollar amount of proffered cash payments expended by the locality, and the
aggregate dollar amount expended in each of the following categories:

a Schools $________

b
Road and other Transportation
Improvements

$________

c Fire and Rescue/Public Safety $________

2 11/11/2021 12:00:00 AM

558

http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2298/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2303/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2303.1/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-1427/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2298/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2303/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2303.1/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2298/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2303/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2303.1/


F. The governing body of any locality with a population in excess of 3,500 persons eligible to
accept any proffered cash payments pursuant to § 15.2-2298, 15.2-2303, or 15.2-2303.1 but that
did not accept any proffered cash payments during the preceding fiscal year shall within three
months of the close of each fiscal year, beginning in 2001 and for each fiscal year thereafter, so
notify the Commission on Local Government.

G. The Commission on Local Government shall by November 30, 2001, and by November 30 of
each fiscal year thereafter, prepare and make available to the public and the chairmen of the
Senate Local Government Committee and the House Counties, Cities and Towns Committee an
annual report containing the information made available to it pursuant to subsections E and F.

2001, c. 282;2003, c. 522;2005, c. 855;2006, cc. 583, 872, 882;2007, c. 321;2012, c. 521;2013, cc.
510, 541.

The chapters of the acts of assembly referenced in the historical citation at the end of this
section(s) may not constitute a comprehensive list of such chapters and may exclude chapters
whose provisions have expired.

d Libraries $________

e
Parks, Recreation, and Open
Space

$________

f
Water and Sewer Service
Extension

$________

g Community Centers $________

h Stormwater Management $________

i Special Needs Housing $________

j Affordable Housing $________

k Miscellaneous $________

l Total dollar amount expended $________

3 11/11/2021 12:00:00 AM

559

http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2298/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2303/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/15.2-2303.1/
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?011+ful+CHAP0282
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?011+ful+CHAP0282
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?031+ful+CHAP0522
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?031+ful+CHAP0522
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?051+ful+CHAP0855
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?051+ful+CHAP0855
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0583
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0872
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0882
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0882
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?071+ful+CHAP0321
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?071+ful+CHAP0321
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?121+ful+CHAP0521
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?121+ful+CHAP0521
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?131+ful+CHAP0510
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?131+ful+CHAP0541


Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

4:00 p.m.

Public Hearing on the Acquisition of Certain Land Rights Necessary for the
Construction of the Route 28 Widening (Prince William County Line to Route 29) (Sully
District)

ISSUE:
Public Hearing on the acquisition of certain land rights necessary for the construction of
Project 2G40-189-000, Route 28 Widening (Prince William County Line to Route 29),
Fund 40010, County and Regional Transportation Projects.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors (Board) adopt the
attached resolution authorizing the acquisition of the necessary land rights.

TIMING:
On February 8, 2022, the Board authorized advertisement of a public hearing to be held
on March 8, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.

BACKGROUND:
The County is planning to widen Route 28 from the existing four-lane divided roadway
to a six-lane divided roadway, with provisions to widen the roadway in the future to eight
lanes from Compton Road to Route 29.  Widening shall begin just north of the Route 28
bridge over Bull Run and the Prince William/Fairfax County line and extend northward
to a point just north of the Route 28/Upperridge Drive/Old Centreville Road intersection.
The project will also include intersection improvements including turn lane additions

and limited widening on the intersecting street approaches to Route 28, and
reconstruction of existing traffic signals.  Stormwater management for quality and
quantity control will be provided in accordance with Fairfax County, Virginia Department
of Transportation, and Virginia Department of Environmental Quality criteria.  Shared
use paths shall be provided on both sides of the roadway from just north of the Bull Run
bridge to the Route 28 intersection with Upperridge Drive/Old Centreville Road.

Land rights for Phase 1 of these improvements are required on four properties, none of
which have been acquired by the Land Acquisition Division. The construction of the
project requires the acquisition of Dedications and Grading Agreement and Temporary
Construction Easement.

560



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

Negotiations are in progress with several owners of these properties; however, because
resolution of these acquisitions is not imminent, it may become necessary for the Board
to utilize quick-take eminent domain powers to commence construction of this project
on schedule.  These powers are conferred upon the Board by statute, namely, Va.
Code Ann. Sections 15.2-1903 through 15.2-1905 (as amended).  Pursuant to these
provisions, a public hearing is required before property interests can be acquired in
such an accelerated manner.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funding is available in Project 2G40-189-000, Route 28 Widening Right-of-Way, Fund
40010, County and Regional Transportation Projects. This project is included in the FY
2022 – FY 2026 Adopted Capital Improvements Program (with future fiscal years to FY
2031) and is included in the Board’s Transportation Priorities Plan (TPP) adopted on
January 28, 2014, and as amended on December 3, 2019. No additional funding is
being requested from the Board.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment A – Project Location Map
Attachment B – Resolution with Fact Sheets on the affected parcels with plats showing
interests to be acquired (Attachments 1 through 4A).

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Tom Biesiadny, Director, Fairfax County Department of Transportation
Christopher Herrington, Director, Department of Public Works and Environmental
Services (DPWES)
Carey F. Needham, Deputy Director, DPWES, Capital Facilities

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
F. Hayden Codding, Assistant County Attorney

561



ATTACHMENT A

LEESPRINGFIELD

Sully District

ROUTE 28 WIDENING
(PRINCE WILLIAM COUNTY LINE TO ROUTE 29)

Project 2G40-189-000

Tax Map: 065-1 and 065-3

Affected Properties:

Proposed Improvements:

0 5 10 20
Mlles

11111111111111111111111

DRANESVILLE

HUNTER MILL

PROVIDENCE

MASON
BRAODiaatc.

MOUNT VERNON

562



ATTACHMENT B

RESOLUTION

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County,
Virginia, held in the Board Auditorium in the Government Center at 12000 Government
Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on Tuesday, March 8, 2022, at which meeting a
quorum was present and voting, the following resolution was adopted:

WHEREAS, certain Project 2G40-189-000, Route 28 Widening (Prince

William County Line to Route 29) had been approved; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing pursuant to advertisement of notice was held

on this matter, as required by law; and

WHEREAS, the property interests that are necessary have been

identified; and

WHEREAS, in order to keep this project on schedule, it is necessary that

the required property interests be acquired not later than April 22, 2022.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Director, Land

Acquisition Division, in cooperation with the County Attorney, is directed to acquire the

property interests listed in Attachments 1 through 4A by gift, purchase, exchange, or

eminent domain; and be it further

RESOLVED, that following the public hearing, this Board hereby declares

it necessary to acquire the said property and property interests and that this Board

intends to enter and take the said property interests for the purpose of widening Route

28 from the existing four-lane divided roadway to a six-lane divided roadway as shown

and described in the plans of Project 2G40-189-000, Route 28 Widening (PWC Line to

Route 29) on file in the Land Acquisition Division of the Department of Public Works and

563



Environmental Services, 12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite 449, Fairfax,

Virginia; and be it further

RESOLVED, that this Board does hereby exercise those powers granted

to it by the Code of Virginia and does hereby authorize and direct the Director, Land

Acquisition Division, on or after April 8, 2022, unless the required interests are sooner

acquired, to execute and cause to be recorded and indexed among the land records of

this County, on behalf of this Board, the appropriate certificates in accordance with the

requirements of the Code of Virginia as to the property owners, the indicated estimate of

fair market value of the property and property interests and/or damages, if any, to the

residue of the affected parcels relating to the certificates; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the County Attorney is hereby directed to institute the

necessary legal proceedings to acquire indefeasible title to the property and property

interests identified in the said certificates by condemnation proceedings, if necessary.

564



LISTING OF AFFECTED PROPERTIES
Project 2G40-189-000 — Route 28 Widening (PWC Line to Route 29)

(Sully District)

PROPERTY OWNER(S) TAX MAP NUMBER

Srinivas Dasari and 065-3-01-0071A
Padmaja Phani Dasari

Address:
Vacant land — southwest corner of Centreville Road and Ordway Road

Ajey Bargoti 065-3-01-0024

Address:
6800 Centreville Road
Centreville, Virginia 20121

3. Ganga B. Bethi 065-3-01-0018

Address:
6724 Centreville Road
Centreville, Virginia 20121

4. Surendra Berry 065-1-01-0039
Shashi Berry

Address:
6409 Centreville Road
Centreville, Virginia 20121

A Copy — Teste:

Jill G. Cooper
Clerk to the Board of SupervisorClerk for the Board of Supervisors

565



ATTACHMENT 1

AFFECTED PROPERTY

Tax Map Number: 065-3-01-0071A

Street Address: Vacant and — southwest corner of Centreville Road and
Ordway Road

OWNER(S): Srinivas Dasari and Padmaja Phani Dasari

INTEREST(S) REQUIRED: (As shown on attached plat/plan)

Deed of Dedication and Conveyance — 127,330 sq. ft.

VALUE

Estimated value of interests and damages:

FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($400.000.00)

566



CHORD LENGTHCHORD BEARINGARC LENGTH DELTA ANGLECURVE
375.26'S7018 46'W92'14'03.419.06'Cl

RADIUS
260.32'

TANGENT
270.67'

TAX MAP 65-3 ((2)) 3
CINDY THUY TRUONG

D.B. 25050. PG. 1821

ATTACHMENT IA

Oftp,
vv/I

VAR/Ale k)
'WON 'TOW.

•••• °1G&rop 676

kro•

0028-029-269 CSOI
vDat

ID

TAX MAP 65-3 ((1)) 71A

0 SRINTVAS DASARI &
PADMAJA P14.011 DASARI
D.B. 21974, PG. 1112

2.8981 AC.

12
HEREBY DEDICATED FOR PUBLIC

STREET PURPOSES
AREA I c

EAPPROX. LOCATION Of
Tj

EX. STORM DRAINAGE ESMT. 70

OB. 6329 PG. 51

WI
I/

EX. SANITARY SEWER ESMT.
D.B. 10037. PG. 1514

S061114W EX. R/4/tt,
29.68' DI

50611'09W 394.79' -. VX - R/VI AND LIMITED ACCESS —
a N63'14'13-W

117+60.04 \ 122+65.00SO5'50'52- WROUTE 28 SB 124+04.93
POT 10+00.00

NOTES:

CENTREVILLE ROAD - ROUTE 28
VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

0' 50' 100'

GRAPHIC SCALE

LEGEND
I. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE

REPORT: THEREFORE NOT ALL ENCUMBRANCES TO THE
PROPERTY ARE NECESSARILY SHOWN HEREON.

ROUTE 28 (CENTRESTILE ROAD) WIDENING
PRINCE WILLIAM COUNTY/FAIRFAX COUNTY LINE TO ROUTE 29

STATE PROJECT NO. 0028-029-269 C501, UPC: 108720
FCDOT: 2G40-136-000. 21240-100-000, AAI400143-17

2. THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAT WAS COMPILED
FROM EXISTING LAND RECORDS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT
THE RESULTS OF AN ACTUAL FIELD RUN BOUNDARY SURVEY.
UMITED FIELD SURVEYS WERE PERFORMED.

IPF IRON PIPE FOUND

FAIRFAX COUNTY, VIRGINIA
DEPT. Cf PUBLIC WORKS & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

CAPITAL FACIUTTES. LAND SURVEY BRANCH
12000 GOVERNMENT CENTER PKWY, FAIRFAX COUNTY VIRGINIA

3. ALL PREVIOUSLY RECORDED RIGHTS OF WAY, EASEMENTS OR
OTHER INTERESTS OF THE COUNTY SHALL REMAIN IN FULL
FORCE AND EFFECT UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY
SHOWN HEREON.

AREA TABULATIONS REVISED: 3-16-2021 (COMMENTS)

4. THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS NOW HELD AS NOTED IN
THE nriE BLOCK HEREON AND RECORDED AMONG THE LAND
RECORDS OF FAIRFAX COUNTY; ALL EASEMENTS AND
DEDICATIONS FOR PUBLIC STREET PURPOSES ARE WITHIN
THE BOUNDS OF THE ORIGINAL TRACT. AS DESCRIBED AND
RECORDED THEREIN.

DEDICATION FOR
PUBLIC STREET PURPOSES AREA V 1,089 SO. FT OR 0.02500 AC.

AREA 'A" 126.241 SO. FT OR 2.89809 AC.
PLAT PREPARED BY:S. THE PROPERTY DELINEATED IN THIS PLAT IS LOCATED ON

TAX ASSESSMENT MAP 065-3 ((1)) 0071A.

6. THIS SURVEY DATUM IS BASED ON VDOT PROJECT
0028-029-269. C501. R-201.

7. UMITED ACCESS SHOWN HEREON IS PER VDOT PLAN
0028-029-105, C502, PE105. RW202.

PLAT SHOWING
DEDICATION FOR PUBUC STREET PURPOSES

ON
THE PROPERTY OF

SRINIVAS DASARI AND
PADMAJA PHANI DASARI

DEED BOOK 21974 PAGE 1112TOTAL 127.330 SO. FT OR 2.92309 AC. Dewberry
Dewberry Engineers Inc.

11575MAI/K011BLVD
SUM 130
G.J.KWAII. VA 20155

703Ma2211
FIX 703 468.2212 SHEET 1 OF I\

50
12

77
53

\ C
AD

\ S
U

R
V

E
A P

LA
TS

\R
EC

O
R

D\
PA

R
C

EL
9.

dw
g

SULLY DISTRICT. FAIRFAX COUNTY VIRGINIA
SCALE: 1- 50' I DATE: JANUARY 13, 2021 1 DRAWN BY: PAM

TAX MAP 65-3 ((2)) 2
TRUDY /A HARSH

D.B. 06555, PG. 1182

TAX MAP 65-3 ((I)) 71A
SRINNAS DASARI &

PADMAJA PHANI DASARI
D.B. 21974, PG. 1112

0.02500 AC.

HEREBY DEDICATED FOR
PUBUC STREET PURPOSES

AREA -13 -

EX. SANITARY
SEWER ES/AT.
0.8. 9877,
PG. 316

I
TO?TAX MAP 65-3 ((1)) 700

THIN-UHN TRUONG
D.B. 10410. PG. 360 ;

CURVE TABLE

0

PC 10+1608

567



ATTACHMENT 2
AFFECTED PROPERTY

Tax Map Number: 065-3-01-0024

Street Address: 6800 Centreville Road
Centreville, Virginia 20121

OWNER(S): Ajey Bargoti

INTEREST(S) REQUIRED: (As shown on attached plat/plan)

Deed of Dedication and Conveyance —60,574 sq. ft.

VALUE

Estimated value of interests and damages:

FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($400.000.00)

568



ATTACHMENT 2A

ceolike\A.A..e.
RON° - ROOSE. 65/

WOOLY.IOW
SIGHT

OF NOS

coe2cisi*E._

NOTES: LEGEND

O
:\

5
0

1
2

7
7

5
3

\
C

A
D
\

S
U

R
VE

Y
\ P

LA
T

S\
R

E
C

O
R

D
\

P
A

R
C

E
L

1
8

.d
w

g

144+88.57
S29'51'50*viROUTE 28 SB142+38.67

EX. UTIUTY ESMT.
FOR C

6
A
3
P0F VA
14 PG. 28

TO BE QUITCLAIMED BY
EX. FAIRFAX COUNTY I SEPARATE INSTRUMENT
WATER AUTHORITY ESMT.
D.B. 8435, PG. 410 --

S2
3
5
4
'2

38
0'1

534 31'00w7.WEX R/W AND UNITED ACCESS
216.34'7 R

U.

EX. FAIRFAX COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY ESMT.
D.B. 8435, PG. 410

EX. UTILITY ESMT.
FOR C&P OF VA
D.B. 6306 PG. 493

1460*TO PC WITH
OLD MILL ROAD RTE 8591
EX R/W AND UNITED ACCESS-

EX. UTILITY ESMT.
FOR CAP OF VA

D.B. 6314 PG. 28

CENTREVILLE ROAD - ROUTE 28
VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

SHEET 1 OF 1SULLY DISTRICT, FAIRFAX COUNTY VIRONIA

1PF IRON PIPE FOUND

AREA TABULATIONS

DEDICATION FOR PUBLIC STREET PURPOSES 60.574 SQ. Ft. OR 1.3906 AC.

V NY 100'

GRAPHIC SCALE

I. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE
REPORT: THEREFORE NOT ALL ENCUMBRANCES TO THE
PROPERTY ARE NECESSARILY SHOWN HEREON.

2. THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAT WAS COMPILED
FROM EXISTING LAND RECORDS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT
THE RESULTS OF AN ACTUAL FIELD RUN BOUNDARY SURVEY.
UNITED FIELD SURVEYS WERE PERFORMED.

3. ALL PREVIOUSLY RECORDED RIGHTS OF WAY. EASEMENTS OR
OTHER INTERESTS OF THE COUNTY SHALL REMAIN IN FULL
FORCE AND EFFECT UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY
SHOWN HEREON.

4. THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS NOW HELD AS NOTED IN
THE TITLE BLOCK HEREON AND RECORDED AMONG THE LAND
RECORDS OF FAIRFAX COUNTY; ALL EASEMENTS AND
DEDICATIONS FOR PUBLIC STREET PURPOSES ARE WITHIN
THE BOUNDS OF THE ORIGINAL TRACT. AS DESCRIBED AND
RECORDED THEREIN.

5. THE PROPERTY DEUNEATED IN THIS PLAT IS LOCATED ON
TAX ASSESSMENT MAP 065-3 ((1)) 0024.

6. THIS SURVEY DATUM IS BASED ON VDOT PROJECT
0028-029-266, C501, R-201.

7. UNITED ACCESS SHOWN HEREON IS PER VDOT PLAN
0028-029-105, C502, PEWS. RY/202.

ROUTE 28 (CENTREVILLE ROAD) WIDENING
PRINCE VALUAM COUNTY/FAIRFAX COUNTY UNE TO ROUTE 29

STATE PROJECT NO. 0028-029-269 C50, UPC: 108720
FCDOT: 2G40-136-000, 2040-100-000, AA1400143-17

REVISED, 3-16-2021 (COMMENTS)

PLAT PREPARED BY:

Ot Dewberry°
Dewberry Engineers Inc.

11175 .11A111(01*HOD
50771 110
6M/4MM VA 201SS
1,1K.111 , 03 482211
FAX 70/ 4081212

FAIRFAX COUNTY, VIRGINIA
DEPT. OF PUBUC WORKS & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

CAPITAL FACIUTIES, LAND SURVEY BRANCH
12000 GOVERNMENT CENTER PKWY. FAIRFAX COUNTY VIRGINIA

PLAT SHOWING
DEDICATION FOR PUBUC STREET PURPOSES

ON
THE PROPERTY OF

AJEY BARGOTI
DEED BOOK 9693 PAGE 1488

SCALE: 1" 50' I DATE: JANUARY 13, 2021 1 DRAWN BY: PAM

•••••

TAX MAP 65-3 ((1)) 24
MEV BARGOTI

D.B. 9693 PG. 1488
1.3743 AC. (ASSESSED)

T

1.3906 AC. (COMPUTED)

AX MAP 65-3 ((1)) 25
N/F 'cqn I

HEREBY DEDICATED
FOR PUBUC STREET

PHILIP E. COX & Ii PURPOSES
ALISON L. COX

0.8. 9632 PG. 1431

iPF

TAX MAP 65-3 ((1)) 18
N/F

GANGA B. BETHI
D.B. 25832 PG. 1695

569



ATTACHMENT 3

AFFECTED PROPERTY

Tax Map Number: 065-3-01-0018

Street Address: 6724 Centreville Road
Centreville, Virginia 20121

OWNER(S): Ganga B. Bethi

INTEREST(S) REQUIRED: (As shown on attached plat/plan)

Deed of Dedication and Conveyance — 33,772 sq. ft.
Grading Agreement and

Temporary Construction Easement — 3,632 sq. ft.

VALUE

Estimated value of interests and damages:

THREE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED FIFTY-FIVE
DOLLARS ($350,355.00)

570



ATTACHMENT 3A

0
:\

5
0

1
2
7

7
5

3
V

A
D

\
S

U
R

VE
Y\

P
L

A
T

S \
R

E
C

O
R

D
V

A
R

C
E

L
2

0
.d

w
g

1421'09.40-E...
2102'

— —
COMMONWEALTH

OF VA
108

D.B. 3394 PG

LINE TABLE
LINE BEARING DISTANCE
LI S4910'03-91 57.26'
L2 S4910'03-91 23.40'
L3 N22'21'47"E 114.84'
14 N29'51'48E 241.57'
L5 S76'51'32"E 10.96'
L6 57651 32E 32.59' 657
L7 S29'51.48W 246.22' OLD CENTREVILLE ROAD - ROUTE

VARLABLVATIOTH
NIGHT OE vilAYLB S22-09.06W 91.10'

IPF

RESIDUE OF AREA 164.514 SO FT

TAX MAP 65-3 (OD 24
N/F

AJEY BARGOTI
D.B. 9693 PG. 1488

c•P

IPF

.40-E 330.06

274.07'

TAX MAP 65-3 ((1)) 18 (z)
GANGA B. BETHI

D.B. 25832 PG. 1695
198,285 SO FT

NOTES:
144+88.57/ ROUTE 28 SB CENTREVILLE ROAD - ROUTE 28

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

IPF IPF FOUND
ROUTE 28 (CENTREVILLE ROAD) WIDENING

PRINCE WILUMA COUNTY/FAIRFAX COUNTY UNE TO ROUTE 29
STATE PROJECT NO. 0028-029-269 C50, UPC: 108720
ECOOT: 2G40-136- 000. 2040-100-000. AAI400143-17

2. THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAIT WAS COMPILED
FROM EXISTING LAND RECORDS AND NOT DOES REPRESENT
THE RESULTS OF AN ACTUAL FIELD RUN BOUNDARY SURVEY.warp FIELD SURVEYS WERE PERFORMED.

EX. UTILITY ESMT.
FOR C&P OF VA

/ D.B. 6306 PG. 493
TO BE QUITCLAIMED BY

SEPARATE
INSTRUMENT

98.80'
534'38'28"W

25.30'

EREBY DEDICATED
FOR

PUBUC STREET
PURPOSES
(AREA "A)

EX. FAIRFAX COUNTY
WATER AUTHORITY ESMT.
D.B. 8435. PG. 410

201.20'
52952'39W 300.00'

EX. UTILITY ESMT.
FOR C&P OF VA
D.B. 6306 PG. 493

TO BE QUITCLAIMED
BY SEPARATE
INSTRUMENT

18

GRADING AGREEMENT
AND TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION

EASEMENT Il t EX. R91 AND UNITED ACCESS

Lt

EX. UTILITY ESMT.
FOR C&P OF VA
D.B. 6306 PG. 493

ZE•

, ............ S29'51.50"W V
45' 95. IPF

EX R/W & UNITED ACCESS
EX R/Vi 5295228W 291.84'

X. R/W & LIMITED ACCESS

I. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE
REPORT: THEREFORE NOT ALL ENCUMBRANCES TO THE
PROPERTY ARE NECESSARILY SHOWN HEREON.

HEREBY DEDICATED FOR
PUBUC STREET PURPOSES

(AREA "Er) EX. 15' FAIRFAX COUNTY
WATER AUTHORITY ESMT.
0.0. 6522, PG. 958

TAX MAP 65-3 ((I)) 14
N/F

VIRGINIA ELECTRIC &
POWER COMPANY
0.61. 3104 PG. 497

EX. FAIRFAX COUNTY
WATER AUTHORITY ESIAT.,
DEL 8435. PG. 410 s

13
sin _ 2 --•

EX. FAIRFAX COUNTY
WATER AUTHORITY ESAU.
D.B. 8435. PG. 410

743± TO PC WITH
ROAD RTE 8591

152+5.61

LEGEND

3. ALL PREVIOUS RECORDED RIGHTS OF WAY. EASEMENTS OR
OTHER INTERESTS OF THE COUNTY SHALL REMAIN IN FULL
FORCE AND EFFECT UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY
SHOWN HEREON.

AREA TABULATIONS

DEDICATION FOR PUBUC
STREET PURPOSES

AREA "A" 24.198 SQ. FT
AREA "8" 9,574 SQ. FT

TOTAL 33.772 SO. FT

GRADING AGREEMENT AND
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 3,632 SO. FT

RI

RICHARD J. CRONIN IV.
Lie. No. 1792

REVISED: 3-16-2021 (COMMENTS)

PLAT PREPARED BY:

111 Dewberry
Dewberry Engineers Inc.

13579 WAIIKOTI SITS
51071 210
GAINESVillt. VA 30155
211030: 703.465 2211
SAX. 701 5542212

4. THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS NOW HELD AS NOTED IN
THE TITLE BLOCK HEREON AND RECORDED AMONG THE LAND
RECORDS OF FAIRFAX COUNTY; ALL EASEMENTS AND
DEDICATIONS FOR PUBUC STREET PURPOSES ARE WITHIN
THE BOUNDS OF THE ORIGINAL TRACT, AS DESCRIBED AND
RECORDED THEREIN.

5. THE PROPERTY DEUNEATED IN THIS PLAT IS LOCATED ON
TAX ASSESSMENT MAP 065-3 (OD 0018.

6. THIS SURVEY DATUM IS BASED ON VOOT PROJECT
0028-029-269. C501, R-201.

7. UNITED ACCESS SHOWN HEREON IS PER VDOT PLAN
0028-029-105, C502. PE105. RW202.

50 100'

GRAPHIC SCALE

FAIRFAX COUNTY, VIRGINIA
DEPT. OF PUBUC WORKS & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

CAPITAL FACIUITES, LAND SURVEY BRANCH
12000 GOVERNMENT CENTER PKWY. FAIRFAX COUNTY VIRGINIA

PLAT SHOWING
DEDICATION FOR PUBLIC STREET PURPOSES.

GRADING AGREEMENT AND TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT
THROUGH

THE PROPERTY OF

GANGA B. BETHI
DEED BOOK 25832 PAGE 1695

SULLY DISTRICT. FAIRFAX COUNTY VIRGINIA
SCALE: 1" 50* I DATE: JANUARY 13. 2021

SHEET I OF

I DRAWN BY: PAM

571



ATTACHMENT 4
AFFECTED PROPERTY

Tax Map Number: 065-1-01-0039

Street Address: 6409 Centreville Road
Centreville, Virginia 20121

OWNER(S): Surendra Berry and Shashi Berry

INTEREST(S) REQUIRED: (As shown on attached plat/plan)

Deed of Dedication and Conveyance —109,404 sq. ft.

VALUE
Estimated value of interests and damages:

ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED SIXTY-SEVEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED
FIFTY DOLLARS ($1,367,550.00)

572



ATTACHMENT 4A

0
:\

5
0

1
2
7

7
5

3 \
C

A
D\

S
U

R
V

E
Y

\P
L

A
T

S \
R

E
C

O
R

D
\

P
AR

C
E

L
CENTREVILLE ROAD - ROUTE 28

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

,90

52

174+42.59
N29'51.48-E ROUTE 28 NB I

178+92.27

HEREBY DEDICATED
FOR PUBUC STREET

PURPOSES

52955'051V 515.16'

PARCEL
SECTION 13A

COMPTON VILLAGE
D.B. 9829. PG. 113

TAX MAP 65-1 ((16)) D

LEGEND

IPF mg IRON PIPE FOUND

AREA TABULATIONS

DEDICATION FOR PUBUC STREET PURPOSES 109,404 SO FT OR 2.51156 AG.

o' 50' too'
G25TTTTTM

GRAPHIC SCALE

ROUTE 28 (CENIRE1ALLE ROAD) WIDENING
PRINCE 1V1WAIA COUNTY/FAIRFAX COUNTY UNE TO ROUTE 29

STATE PROJECT NO. 0028-029-269 C501, UPC: 108720
FCDOT: 2G40-136- 000, 2G40-TOO-000, AA1400143-17

FAIRFAX COUNTY, VIRGINIA
DEPT. OF PUBUC WORKS & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

CAPITAL FACIUTIES, LAND SURVEY BRANCH
12000 GOVERNMENT CENTER PKWY, FAIRFAX COUNTY VIRGINIA

PLAT SHOWING
DEDICATION FOR PUBUC STREET PURPOSES

ON
THE PROPERTY OF

SURENDRA BERRY
& SHASHI BERRY

DEED BOOK 24483 PAGE 1095

SULLY DISTRICT, FAIRFAX COUNTY VIRGINIA SHEET 1 OF 1
SCALE: 1" 50' I DATE: JANUARY 13, 2021 DRAWN BY: PAM

It

'r

NOTES:

TAX MAP: 65-3 ((4)) A
N/F

SCHOOL BOARD OF FAIRFAX COUNTY
D.B. 7487, PG. 133

EX. UTIUTY ESIAT.
FOR C&P OF VA
0.B. 6338 PG. 1581

TO BE OUITCIAIMED BY
SEPARATE INSTRUMENT

LOT 40
SECTION 13A

COMPTON VILLAGE
0.8. 9829. PG. 113

TAX MAP 65-1 ((16)) 40

i

—Dc. 9w AND LIMITED ACCESS.-..,. Ex RV/ ./.---EX. RV/ AND WAITED ACCESS. —
- —,...-.. IPF-

N29•52'131-E 449.68'
, L...._
r—r— oo

EX. DRAINAGE ESMT.....=1--', . 5. 0
D.B. 6338 PG. 1581 Li

529'52'46V 210.00'

LOT 41
SECTION 138

COMPTON VILLAGE
D.B. 9829, PG. 113

TAX MAP 65-1 ((16)) 41

I. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE
REPORT: THEREFORE NOT ALL ENCUMBRANCES TO THE
PROPERTY ARE NECESSARILY SHOWN HEREON.

2. THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAT WAS COMPILED
FROM EXISTING LAND RECORDS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT
THE RESULTS OF AN ACTUAL FIELD RUN BOUNDARY.
UNITED FIELD SURVEYS WERE PERFORMED.

3. ALL PREVIOUSLY RECORDED RIGHTS OF WAY. EASEMENTS OR
OTHER INTERESTS OF THE COUNTY SHALL REMAIN IN FULL
FORCE AND EFFECT UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY
SHOWN HEREON.

6. THIS SURVEY DATUM IS BASED ON VDOT PROJECT
0028-029-269, C50I, R-201.

TAX MAP 65-1 ((I)) 39
SURENDRA BERRY
& SHASHI BERRY

D.B. 24483. PG. 109$
(2.51156 ACRES COMPUTED)
(2.3915 ACRES ASSESSED)

LOT 43
SECTION 138

COMPTON VILLAGE
D.B. 9988. PG. 1311

TAX MAP 65-1 ((16)) 43

4. THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS NOW HELD AS NOTED IN
THE DILE BLOCK HEREON AND RECORDED AMONG THE LAND
RECORDS OF FAIRFAX COUNTY: ALL EASEMENTS AND
DEDICATIONS FOR PUBUC STREET PURPOSES ARE WITHIN
THE BOUNDS OF THE ORIGINAL TRACT. AS DESCRIBED AND
RECORDED THEREIN.

5. THE PROPERTY DEUNEATED IN THIS PLAT IS LOCATED ON
TAX ASSESSMENT MAP 065-1 ((I)) 0039.

7. UMITED ACCESS SHOWN HEREON IS PER VDOT PLAN
0028-029-105, C502. PEI 05. 916202.

50.* TO PC WITH

DARI<WOOD DRIVE RTE 10605

LOT 42
SECTION 13E1

COMPTON VILLAGE
D.B. 9988, PG. 1311

TAX MAP 65-1 ((16)) 43

REVISED: 3-16-2021 (COMMENTS)

PLAT PREPARED BY:

if Dewberry.
Dewberry Engineers Inc.

13573 lif.A.COTE Slot
SUM 1)0
GAINCSVAll, VA 201$5
MOW! 703,1682211
FAX 703.464.2212

573



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

4:00 p.m.

Public Hearing on a Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment, Proposed
Comprehensive Plan Amendment (PA 2018-IV-MV4), and Rezoning Application
(RZ 2021-MV-00017) to Establish the Hollin Hills Historic Overlay District (Mount
Vernon District)

ISSUE:
A proposal to establish the Hollin Hills Historic Overlay District (Hollin Hills HOD). This
proposal is accompanied by a Zoning Ordinance Amendment to establish regulations
applicable to the proposed Hollin Hills HOD concurrent with a Comprehensive Plan
Amendment (PA 2018-IV-MV4) to amend the Comprehensive Plan to update Plan
language and figures to reflect the proposed Hollin Hills HOD designation; and a
rezoning (RZ 2021-MV-00017) to rezone 492 parcels on approximately 291.27-acres of
land within the Hollin Hills community, located generally on the east side of Fort Hunt
Road, south of Paul Spring and Devonshire Roads, and north of Sherwood Hall Lane,
on certain properties within Tax Maps 93-1, 93-3, 93-4 and 102-1 (“the properties”), and
to amend the Zoning Map to establish the boundaries of the proposed historic overlay
district.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on February 23, 2022, and voted 10-0
(Commissioners Lagana and Strandlie were absent from the meeting) to recommend to
the Board adoption of the proposed Zoning Ordinance amendment, Comprehensive
Plan amendment (PA 2018-IV-MV4) and Rezoning (RZ 2021-MV-00017), as set forth in
the Study Report dated February 2, 2022, with an effective date of 12:01 AM on the day
following adoption and with the grandfathering provisions described below.

The Planning Commission recommended that the Board establish the proposed Hollin
Hills HOD. The Planning Commission recommended the Board identify certain
structures be listed as contributing and non-contributing to the Hollin Hills HOD, as set
forth in the February 2, 2022, Study Report. The Planning Commission further
recommended that, in adopting the proposal, the Board include a determination that the
proposed Hollin Hills HOD embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or
method of construction, represent the work of a master, possess high artistic values, or
represent a significant and distinguishable entity whose component may lack individual
distinction and include a declaration that the buildings, structures or sites to be
preserved are in fact of historical, architectural, archaeological, or cultural significance
requiring protection against destruction and encroachment.

574



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive concurs with the Planning Commission recommendation.

TIMING:
Board’s authorization to advertise – January 25, 2022; Planning Commission public
hearing – February 23, 2022, at 7:30 p.m.; Board of Supervisors public hearing –
March 8, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.

BACKGROUND:
The Hollin Hills Subdivision in the Mount Vernon District was one of the first planned
developments of contemporary architecture in the Washington metropolitan area, and
one of the earliest subdivisions of its type in Virginia. The neighborhood was developed
between 1949 and 1971. The proposed Hollin Hills HOD includes 492 separate
properties, most developed with single-family residential dwellings zoned R-2. Other
properties within the Hollin Hills HOD are owned by the Civic Association of Hollin Hills,
the Fairfax County Park Authority, and the Board of Supervisors. The neighborhood was
listed on the County Inventory of Historic Sites on September 12,1972, and was listed in
the National Register of Historic Places on September 30, 2013.

The Board directed staff to evaluate the establishment of a Hollin Hills HOD on
July 31, 2018, citing Hollin Hills’ important architectural and site design significance as a
unique type of community development in Fairfax County. Staff conducted community
outreach meetings and collaborated with a community work group comprised of Hollin
Hills property owners, members of the Architectural Review Board (ARB), and members
of the Fairfax County History Commission for input on the proposed Hollin Hills HOD.
Draft text of the Zoning Ordinance amendment and a draft copy of the design guidelines
were also shared with the work group and the greater Hollin Hills community in January
2021 and in August 2021 to gather feedback on the proposal.

The Zoning Ordinance amendment will establish regulations for the Hollin Hills HOD,
which will, among other things, emphasize the protection of existing features of historic
significance, such as the architectural character of contributing properties identified in
the neighborhood, the visual relationship between residences and the surrounding
landscape, and the structures’ siting on each parcel. As such, the regulations will
require that construction of new structures or additions that require a building permit will
be subject to ARB review and approval. In addition, to help preserve the existing scale
and massing of the neighborhood, the amendment also proposes to limit the building
height of all principal structures (single-family dwellings and all other principal
structures) within the potential Hollin Hills HOD to 35 feet. The amendment will also
maintain the underlying uses permitted by-right in the existing R-1, R-2 and R-4 Districts

575

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/boardofsupervisors/sites/boardofsupervisors/files/assets/meeting-materials/2018/board/july31-board-summary.pdf#page=34


Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

and allow the Board to approve a special exception for all other uses that are permitted
in the underlying zoning district by either a special exception or special permit.

On February 2, 2022, and February 10, 2022, the Fairfax County History Commission,
and the Fairfax County Architectural Review Board (ARB), respectively, supported and
recommended approval of the proposed Zoning Ordinance amendment, the proposed
Comprehensive Plan amendment, and the proposed rezoning. Copies of the History
Commission support letter and the ARB recommendation are provided as attachments
3 and 4 respectively.

Staff recommends the following to the Board based on the research and analysis
prepared and contained in the Study Report:

1. Approve the establishment of the Hollin Hills HOD to include 492 properties
within Tax Maps 93-1, 93-3, 93-4, and 102-1 in the Mount Vernon District, as
shown on the map in Attachment 10 of the Study Report, dated February 2,
2022.

2. Adopt the proposed Zoning Ordinance text amendment, which establishes
regulations for structures and property located within the Hollin Hills HOD based
on the defining historic features of the properties within the district.

3. Determine under Zoning Ordinance subsection 3101.3.A that the proposed Hollin
Hills HOD embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of
construction, represent the work of a master, possess high artistic values, or
represent a significant and distinguishable entity whose component may lack
individual distinction.

4. Declare under Zoning Ordinance subsection 3101.3.D that the buildings,
structures, or sites to be preserved are of historical, architectural, archaeological,
or cultural significance worthy of protection against destruction and
encroachment.

5. Identify the 454 properties listed in the Study Report as contributing to the
proposed Hollin Hills HOD and the 38 properties listed in the Study Report as
non-contributing to the proposed Hollin Hills HOD.

6. Adopt the Comprehensive Plan amendment PA 2018- IV-MV4, which proposes
to update Plan language and figures to identify the proposed Hollin Hills HOD.

7. Adopt the rezoning application to add the proposed Hollin Hills HOD boundary,
as proposed in rezoning application RZ 2021- MV-00017.

REGULATORY IMPACT:
The proposed establishment of the Hollin Hills HOD would create a requirement for the

576



Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

ARB to review and/or approve proposals for modifications to the properties and to the
structures on the properties within the established HOD. In recognition of the potential
impact of this requirement on projects that have been previously approved and not
constructed and projects that are currently under review by the County, staff
recommends the following be grandfathered from the amendment:

∑ Applications for building permits, site plan, and any site-related plan (grading,
conservation plans or house location plats) submitted and accepted for review
before the effective date, would not be subject to ARB review pursuant to the
provisions of Section 3101 provided such plans or plats are (a) approved within
twelve months of the return of the initial submission to the applicant or agent, (b) the
plan or plat remains valid, (c) building permits for the structures shown on the
approved plan or plat are issued within six months of approval and (d) the structures
and uses are constructed in accordance with such building permits.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1 – The Staff Report for the Proposal for the Establishment of the Hollin
Hills Historic Overlay District (Hollin Hills Historic Overly District Study Report), including
the proposed Zoning Ordinance amendment text, the proposed Comprehensive Plan
amendment text, and the proposed Rezoning application staff report can be found
online at:
https://plus.fairfaxcounty.gov/CitizenAccess/urlrouting.ashx?type=1001&ID1=REC21&I
D2=00000&ID3=002R1&agency=FFX&SeqNo=290581
Attachment 2 – The Planning Commission Action for this case can be found online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planningcommission/sites/planningcommission/files/asset
s/documents/pdf/2022%20action%20items/pcaction022322pa2018-iv-mv4pa2020-
00015-hollinhillshistoricoverlaydistrictconcurrentwithrz2021-mv-
00017andzoningordinanceamendment.pdf
Attachment 3 – History Commission Support Letter
Attachment 4 – ARB Recommendation of Approval Letter

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Chris B. Caperton, Deputy Director, Department of Planning and Development (DPD)
Leslie B. Johnson, Zoning Administrator, DPD
Leanna Hush O’Donnell, Director, Planning Division, DPD

577

https://plus.fairfaxcounty.gov/CitizenAccess/urlrouting.ashx?type=1001&ID1=REC21&ID2=00000&ID3=002R1&agency=FFX&SeqNo=290581
https://plus.fairfaxcounty.gov/CitizenAccess/urlrouting.ashx?type=1001&ID1=REC21&ID2=00000&ID3=002R1&agency=FFX&SeqNo=290581
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planningcommission/sites/planningcommission/files/assets/documents/pdf/2022%20action%20items/pcaction022322pa2018-iv-mv4pa2020-00015-hollinhillshistoricoverlaydistrictconcurrentwithrz2021-mv-00017andzoningordinanceamendment.pdf
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planningcommission/sites/planningcommission/files/assets/documents/pdf/2022%20action%20items/pcaction022322pa2018-iv-mv4pa2020-00015-hollinhillshistoricoverlaydistrictconcurrentwithrz2021-mv-00017andzoningordinanceamendment.pdf
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planningcommission/sites/planningcommission/files/assets/documents/pdf/2022%20action%20items/pcaction022322pa2018-iv-mv4pa2020-00015-hollinhillshistoricoverlaydistrictconcurrentwithrz2021-mv-00017andzoningordinanceamendment.pdf
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planningcommission/sites/planningcommission/files/assets/documents/pdf/2022%20action%20items/pcaction022322pa2018-iv-mv4pa2020-00015-hollinhillshistoricoverlaydistrictconcurrentwithrz2021-mv-00017andzoningordinanceamendment.pdf


Board Agenda Item
March 8, 2022

Tracy D. Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, DPD
Laura B. Arseneau, Branch Chief, Heritage Resources and Plan Development, DPD
William Mayland, Deputy Zoning Administrator, DPD
Catherine Lewis, Branch Chief, Zoning Evaluation Division, DPD
Lily Yegazu, Principal Planner, Zoning Administration Division, DPD

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
David Stoner, Deputy County Attorney
Cherie Halyard Mack, Assistant County Attorney

578



Fairfax County History Commission
10360 North Street

Fairfax, Virginia 22030-2514
fairfaxcounty.gov/history-commission/

February 10, 2022

Fairfax County Board of Supervisors
12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite 530
Fairfax, VA 22035

Dear Chairman McKay:

The Fairfax County History Commission strongly supports the creation of the Hollin Hills Historic
Overlay District.  We find the staff report and the associated presentations to have been thoughtfully
approached with sensitivity to the original design as well as the concerns of the current residents of
the neighborhood.

The Hollin Hills neighborhood is an exceptional example of a mid-twentieth century design,
incorporating architecture and the natural terrain into a harmonious planned landscape. We concur
with staff’s characterization of the district as possessing high artistic values.

We also wish to take this opportunity to recognize the relationship between the unique built
environment of Hollin Hills and its residents. As staff note, “the community remains
relatively intact and retains its historic elements due largely to the foresight and willingness
of the homeowners to preserve the aesthetic of their community.” Though not noted as a criterion to
establish an overlay district, the aesthetic value of the community has also, in turn, attracted many
noteworthy residents. Among these are Ronald F. Lee, cited in the Hollin Hills National Registration
nomination. Mr. Lee was a leader in the historical preservation movement and was instrumental
creating of the designation of National Historic Landmarks and establishing the National Trust for
Historic Preservation. Establishing the protections of an overlay district should continue and enhance
this important relationship.

As we are living in a period of unprecedented in-fill and redevelopment within long-standing
neighborhoods, the History Commission believes that zoning measures including Historic Overlay
Districts are necessary to preserve significant historic properties, including those from the 20th

Century.  These are assets that define the character of our communities.  We support and strongly
encourage the Board of Supervisors in this and their other efforts to support the history that surrounds
us.

Thank you.

579

ayegaz
Typewriter
ATTACHMENT 3



Sincerely,

Cheryl-Ann Repetti
Chair, Fairfax County History Commission

cc: Members, Fairfax County Board of Supervisors
Barbara Byron, Director, Fairfax County Department of Planning and Development (FCDPD)
Laura Arseneau, Branch Manager, Planning Department, FCDPD
Denice Dressel, Senior Heritage Resources Planner, Planning Department, FCDPD
Christopher Daniel, Chair, Fairfax County Architectural Review Board
Peter Murphy, Chair, Fairfax County Planning Commission

580



Department of Planning and Development

Planning Division

12055 Government Center Parkway, Suite 730

Fairfax, Virginia 22035-5507

Phone 703-324-1380

Excellence * Innovation * Stewardship Fax 703-653-9447

Integrity * Teamwork* Public Service www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development

C o u n t y  o f  F a i r f a x ,  V i r g i n i a

To protect and enrich the quality of life for the people, neighborhoods and diverse communities of Fairfax County

February 11, 2022

RE: ARB Recommendation of Approval of ARB-22-MTV-01 (Hollin Hills Historic Overlay

District, Zoning Ordinance Amendment, Plan Amendment 2018-IV-MV4, and Rezoning 2021-

MV-00017)

Dear Ms. Arseneau:

This letter will serve as official notice of the action taken by the Fairfax County Architectural

Review Board (ARB) at its February 10, 2022, meeting on ARB-22-MTV-01, for the potential

Historic Overlay District for the Hollin Hills Historic District, consisting of 492 parcels located

within tax map grids 93-1, 93-3, 93-4, and 102-1.

At its February 10, 2022, meeting, the ARB recommended approval of the Hollin Hills

Historic District Zoning Ordinance Amendment, Plan Amendment 2018-IV-MV4, and

Rezoning 2021-MV-00017, as submitted and presented at the February 10, 2022, ARB

meeting, for the creation of a new Historic Overlay District for the Hollin Hills Historic

District.

The ARB included in its recommendation for approval that no further ARB review or approval

was necessary provided that what is submitted for Zoning Ordinance Amendment, Plan

Amendment 2018-IV-MV4, and Rezoning 2021-MV-00017, is substantially consistent with

what was presented to the ARB at the February 10, 2022, ARB meeting.

An electronic copy the approved stamped pages for ARB-22-MTV-01 as recommended for

approval by the ARB at its February 10, 2022, meeting will be emailed to you. Copies of all

approved materials (dated February 10, 2022) will be retained in the project file.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 703/324-1383 or

Denice.Dressel@fairfaxcounty.gov.

Sincerely,

Denice Dressel

Principal Historic Preservation Planner, ARB Administrator

Department of Planning & Development

581

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development
mailto:Denice.Dressel@fairfaxcounty.gov
ayegaz
Typewriter
ATTACHMENT 4



Stamped approved staff report submitted for Zoning Ordinance Amendment, Plan

Amendment 2018-IV-MV4, and Rezoning 2021-MV-00017 to be sent electronically

(56 of 184 pages, stamped)

582


	3-8 Agenda
	9 30 Presentations
	9 30 GA Activities Report
	9 30 Board Matters
	9 30 Items Presented by CEX
	Admin1
	Admin2
	Admin3
	Admin4
	Admin5
	Admin6
	Admin7
	Admin8
	Action1
	Action2
	Action3
	Action4
	Closed Session
	4 00 PH Federal Realty
	4 00 PH DD South Parking
	4 00 PH Sekas Homes
	4 00 PH Elections Precincts
	4 00 PH Developer Contributions
	4 00 PH Land Rights for Route 28 Widening
	4 00 PH Hollin Hills

